

# Commencement and convocation program

# Spring 2024





Arizona State University Commencement and Convocation Program

Spring 2024 May 4-10, 2024

# THE NATIONAL ANTHEM THE STAR-SPANGLED BANNER

O say can you see, by the dawn's early light, What so proudly we hailed at the twilight's last gleaming? Whose broad stripes and bright stars through the perilous fight O'er the ramparts we watched, were so gallantly streaming? And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air Gave proof through the night that our flag was still there. O say does that Star-Spangled Banner yet wave O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave?

# **ALMA MATER**

# ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Where the bold saguaros Raise their arms on high, Praying strength for brave tomorrows From the western sky; Where eternal mountains Kneel at sunset's gate, Here we hail thee, Alma Mater, Arizona State. -Hopkins-Dresskell

# MAROON AND GOLD

Fight, Devils down the field Fight with your might and don't ever yield Long may our colors outshine all others Echo from the buttes, Give em' hell Devils! Cheer, cheer for A-S-U! Fight for the old Maroon For it's Hail! Hail! The gang's all here And it's onward to victory!

# **CONTENTS**

The National Anthem and Arizona State University Alma Mater 2
Mission Statement
Letter of Congratulations from the Arizona Board of Regents7
Graduate Commencement Program
Undergraduate Commencement Program9
History of Honorary Degrees
Past Honorary Degree Recipients10
Honorary Degree Citation
Conferring of Doctoral Degrees
Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law
Conferring of Masters Degrees
Craig and Barbara Barrett Honors College134
Moeur Award
Graduation with Academic Recognition
Summa Cum Laude, 234
Magna Cum Laude, 257
Cum Laude, 269
Conferring of Associate Degrees
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts, 281
Conferring of Bachelor Degrees
College of Global Futures, 282
College of Health Solutions, 287
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts, 296
The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, 305 Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation, 330
Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts, 338
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, 348
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College, 367
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences, 374
Thunderbird School of Global Management, 384
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication, 388
Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions, 394
W. P. Carey School of Business, 404
W. P. Carey School of Business Graduate Convocation
Candidates for Commission
Sonoran Brass Choir
Mace and President's Chain of Office
College Marshals
History of the Academic Costume
Arizona Board of Regents
Sign Language Interpreters

# MISSION STATEMENT UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

University Commencement represents the

culmination of a student's academic achievement. It is a time of celebration and reflection for students, families, friends, faculty and staff. It brings together a diverse community to share in the joy of accomplished goals.

Students whose names appear in this program are candidates for the degrees listed, which will be conferred subject to completion of requirements.

University commencement and convocation ceremonies are special events for all involved. Please show respect for everyone who has come to share in the experience. Individuals who engage in inappropriate or disruptive behavior may be removed from the event.

> As a courtesy to those around you and to our graduating students, please turn off all electronics devices and phones during the ceremony.

Only working staff, graduating students and authorized guests are allowed in the graduate and staff entry points, or on the floor or field near graduate seating and the stage. This restriction applies to Gammage Auditorium, Desert Financial Arena, Sun Devil Stadium or other ceremony venues.

# MESSAGE FROM THE ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS

# Dear Graduate,

Congratulations on your graduation from Arizona State University. Today is a major milestone in your life – one which leads to a world of opportunity.

Earning a college degree is one of the smartest decisions an individual can make. Through hard work, dedication and persistence, you've reached this defining moment and are now positioned to make your mark on the world.

As you begin this new adventure, keep in mind that learning will benefit you throughout your life. Keep learning as a priority to broaden your horizons and ensure your skills remain relevant in our always changing world. Share your ideas and remember to listen to the views of others even when they are different from your own.

Most of all, take pride in this moment, the degree you've earned and the determination and hard work that brought you to this day.

As an ASU graduate, you now represent our university and its ideals. Remember your alma mater — your friends, mentors, professors and all who supported you along the way. Stay connected to the university and remember you are forever part of the Sun Devil community. We wish you the best for a future that is full of promise. Go Devils!

Sincerely,

Cecilia Mata Chair, Arizona Board of Regents

Chad Sampson Interim Executive Director, Arizona Board of Regents

# GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Monday, May 6, 2024, 9:00 a.m. Desert Financial Arena, ASU Tempe campus

**PRELUDE** *Renaissance Dances* — Tylman Susato

PROCESSIONAL Grand Marshal Greg Stone, PhD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Senate President and Chair, University Academic Council

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC Pomp and Circumstance March No. 1 — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM The Star-Spangled Banner — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore Carlie Beckert, MM Pedagogy Performance (Voice)

# GREETINGS

Michael M. Crow, PhD President of the University Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents

CONFERRING OF DEGREES Michael M. Crow, PhD

**THE ALMA MATER** Carlie Beckert, MM Pedagogy Performance (Voice)

**RECESSIONAL** Earl of Oxford's March — William Byrd Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

# UNDERGRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Monday, May 6, 2024, 7:30 p.m. Mountain America Stadium, ASU Tempe campus

> **PRELUDE** *Renaissance Dances* — Tylman Susato

PROCESSIONAL Grand Marshal Greg Stone, PhD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Senate President and Chair, University Academic Council

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC Pomp and Circumstance March No. 1 — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

*The Star-Spangled Banner* — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore Alicia Werner, BM Vocal Performance

# GREETINGS

Michael M. Crow, PhD President of the University Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents

CONFERRING OF DEGREES Michael M. Crow, PhD

WELCOME FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Stephanie Mitrović, MArch, '09 Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> **THE ALMA MATER** Maggie Barry, BM Music Theatre Performance

**RECESSIONAL** Earl of Oxford's March — William Byrd

Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

# HISTORY OF HONORARY DEGREES

Harvard was the first university to confer honorary degrees in 1692. Since then it has become a recognized function of degree granting institutions. Honorary degrees are an opportunity for universities to single out people who have made contributions to society. At ASU, honorary degree recipients are nominated by faculty members. The six-member Academic Affairs Honorary Degrees Committee reviews faculty nominations for the Honorary Degree. It then recommends candidates to the president. The committee is appointed by and responsible to the president.

Name	Commencement or Convocation		ommencement or Convocation
Frederick M. Irish	May 28, 1940	John Hope Franklin	June 3, 1969
Arthur John Matthews	May 28, 1940	Frank Borman	June 3, 1969
Charles A. Stauffer	May 22, 1951	Charles Stewart Mott	Jan 13, 1970
Samuel Henry Morris	May 26, 1953	Ernest J. Hopkins	June 2, 1970
Ira Dawson Payne	May 26, 1953	George Homer Durham	June 1, 1971
Abraham Lincoln Krohn	May 24, 1955	Richard A. Harvill	June 1, 1971
Arthur Ervin Smith	May 24, 1955	Arthur B. Schellenberg	June 1, 1971
Alfred Knight	May 29, 1956	Pablo Casals	Mar 30, 1972
Harvey Leslie Taylor	May 29, 1956	Raul H. Castro	June 2, 1972
Daniel Earl Noble	May 28, 1957	O.D. Miller	June 2, 1972
Howard Pyle	May 28, 1957	Paolo Soleri	May 18, 1973
Walter Reed Bimson	May 27, 1958	Ernest W. McFarland	May 18, 1973
John Cromwell Lincoln	May 27, 1958	Paul Rappaport	May 17, 1974
Carl Sauer	May 27, 1958	Hugh Downs	May 17, 1974
Carlos P. Garcia	June 25, 1958	Herbert G. Fales	May 16, 1975
Eugene Collins Pulliam	May 26, 1959	Robert W. Galvin	May 16, 1975
Carl Hayden	Nov 14, 1959	Mae S. Talley	May 14, 1976
John Robert Murdock	May 31, 1960	John J. Rhodes	May 14, 1976
Barry Morris Goldwater	May 30, 1961	Louise Lincoln Kerr	May 13, 1977
George W. Romney	June 5, 1962	Bart Jan Bok	May 19, 1978
Linton Elias Grinter	June 5, 1962	Henry Eyring	May 19, 1978
Walter Early Craig	June 4, 1963	David C. Lincoln	May 18, 1979
Lynn Meade Laney	June 4, 1963	Erma Bombeck	May 16, 1980
Harvey Harlow Nininger	June 4, 1963	Vincent Persichetti	May 16, 1980
Lillian Moller Gilbreth	May 26, 1964	Paul L. Singer	May 16, 1980
Julius Charles Wetzler	May 26, 1964	Robert Penn Warren	Apr 21, 1980
Stewart Lee Udall	June 1, 1965	Philip C. Curtis	May 15, 1981
George Fuller Miller	June 1, 1965	Herb and Dorothy McLaughli	n May 15, 1981
John Alfred Hannah	May 27, 1966	Steve Allen	May 14, 1982
James Bryon McCormick	May 27, 1966	Fredi Chiappelli	May 14, 1982
Harold David Richardson	May 26, 1967	James Dickey	May 14, 1982
Robert Jeffrey Hannelly	May 26, 1967	Alan duBois	May 14, 1982
Karl Clayton Leebrick	May 26, 1967	Mstislav Rostropovich	Aug 6, 1982
Lewis Judah Ruskin	June 4, 1968	Martha Graham	Oct 17, 1982
Harlan Cleveland	June 4, 1968	Tom Chauncey	May 15, 1983

G.M. SollenbergerMay 15, 1983Rose MoffordMay 11, 1994Sandra Day O'ConnorMay 11, 1984Herman ChanenMay 11, 1994James William CreasmanMay 11, 1984Keith TurleyAug 5, 1994Leontyne PriceMar 8, 1985Virginia UllmanAug 5, 1994Edward F. AlbeeMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994William A. FowlerMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1996Villiam ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 16, 1997Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Grignia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerDec 16, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1987Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1989Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Loren Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Joriane FrankMay 12, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12,	Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
James William CreasmanMay 11, 1984Keith TurleyAug 5, 1994Leontyne PriceMar 8, 1985Virginia UllmanAug 5, 1994Edward F. AlbeeMay 17, 1985Maxine MarshallDec 14, 1994William A. FowlerMay 17, 1985Margaret GisoloDec 14, 1994Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Edward Bud JacobsonMay 14, 1995William G. PayneMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Encest BoyerMay 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987PanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1987Potrak SalongaDec 16, 1988Korman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Vard BuchwaldDec 22, 1989Craig R. BarrettMay 11, 1990William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Part BuchwaldDec 22, 1989Craig R. CampbellMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1991Nadine Severns Carso	G.M. Sollenberger	May 15, 1983	Rose Mofford	May 11, 1994
Leontyne PriceMar 8, 1985Virginia UlimanAug 5, 1994Edward F. AlbeeMay 17, 1985Maxine MarshallDec 14, 1994William A. FowlerMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Bidargaret GisoloDec 14, 1994Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1996John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang_Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kas HerbergerAug 7, 1987John F. LongDec 19, 1996Fohert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1997Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1989Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Matter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Part BaileyDec 22, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Part BaileyDec 22, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Rotta R. SalongaDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. Lawr	Sandra Day O'Connor	May 11, 1984	Herman Chanen	May 11, 1994
Edward F. AlbeeMay 17, 1985Maxine MarshallDec 14, 1994William A. FowlerMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Margaret GisoloDec 14, 1994Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Kas HerbergerAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kas HerbergerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 7, 1988Korraj R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguireMay 14, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguireMay 14, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguireMay 14, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raule ScarsonAug 4, 2000Graig BaileyDec 22, 1989B	James William Creasman	May 11, 1984	Keith Turley	Aug 5, 1994
William A. FowlerMay 17, 1985Jonathan MarshallDec 14, 1994Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Margaret GisoloDec 14, 1994Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Edward Bud JacobsonMay 14, 1995William G. PayneMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1996John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1988Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1099Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. Campbell <t< td=""><td>Leontyne Price</td><td>Mar 8, 1985</td><td>Virginia Ullman</td><td>Aug 5, 1994</td></t<>	Leontyne Price	Mar 8, 1985	Virginia Ullman	Aug 5, 1994
Northurp H. FryMay 17, 1985Margaret GisoloDec 14, 1994Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Edward Bud JacobsonMay 14, 1995William G. PayneMay 17, 1988Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Pauk W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1988Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Vart BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Raibra McConnell BarrettMay 14, 1099Uium K. K. GordonDec 2, 1989Raibra McConnell BarrettMay 14, 1099William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000G. Robert Herberger<	Edward F. Albee	May 17, 1985	Maxine Marshall	Dec 14, 1994
Kathryn K. GammageMay 17, 1985Edward Bud JacobsonMay 14, 1995William G. PayneMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Vart BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Nerman William FainDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig	William A. Fowler	May 17, 1985	Jonathan Marshall	Dec 14, 1994
William G. PayneMay 17, 1985Rita DoveMay 14, 1995Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1987Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jorta R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Korman William FainDec 18, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Paral BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabi Albert PlotkinDec 2, 1989Raide ScimanAug 4, 2000Yaan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1992Laronte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. Lawren	Northurp H. Fry	May 17, 1985	Margaret Gisolo	Dec 14, 1994
Edward J. Dwight, Jr.May 16, 1986Ernest BoyerMay 14, 1995Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987John F. LongDec 19, 1996Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Kax HerbergerDoe 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Paarl SalondoDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000G. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank May 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Guard Way 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000 </td <td>Kathryn K. Gammage</td> <td>May 17, 1985</td> <td>Edward Bud Jacobson</td> <td>May 14, 1995</td>	Kathryn K. Gammage	May 17, 1985	Edward Bud Jacobson	May 14, 1995
Sylvia PorterMay 16, 1986Florence NelsonAug 10, 1995John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 18, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Mary 11, 1992Alicard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Mary 11, 1992Alicard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marv	William G. Payne	May 17, 1985	Rita Dove	May 14, 1995
John I. YellottAug 8, 1986William S. ShoverMay 10, 1996William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Port S. SongaDec 16, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Jorta R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Jan PritskerMay 11, 1992 <t< td=""><td>Edward J. Dwight, Jr.</td><td>May 16, 1986</td><td>Ernest Boyer</td><td>May 14, 1995</td></t<>	Edward J. Dwight, Jr.	May 16, 1986	Ernest Boyer	May 14, 1995
William ReilleyNov 7, 1986Gary L. TookerMay 10, 1996Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAug 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Kax HerbergerDec 18, 1987John F. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Varter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Rul YzaguirreMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Graser ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Grany HillermanMay 11, 1992Alcieval Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Alcieval Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Reichard Be	Sylvia Porter	May 16, 1986	Florence Nelson	Aug 10, 1995
Henry CisnerosDec 19, 1986Frank J. SacktonAng 9, 1996Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1988Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Paerl BaileyDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992Laronte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992	John I. Yellott	Aug 8, 1986	William S. Shover	May 10, 1996
Frank SnellMay 15, 1987Chang-Lin TienDec 20, 1996Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1988Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pael BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 19	William Reilley	Nov 7, 1986	Gary L. Tooker	May 10, 1996
Gerald WasserburgMay 15, 1987John F. LongDec 20, 1996Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Pabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Louise Solheim <td< td=""><td>Henry Cisneros</td><td>Dec 19, 1986</td><td>Frank J. Sackton</td><td>Aug 9, 1996</td></td<>	Henry Cisneros	Dec 19, 1986	Frank J. Sackton	Aug 9, 1996
Virginia Galvin PiperMay 15, 1987Paul J. FanninMay 16, 1997Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Valter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1980Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Grank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Grast ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel Nagrin<	Frank Snell	May 15, 1987	Chang-Lin Tien	Dec 20, 1996
Mo UdallAug 7, 1987Jack W. WhitemanMay 16, 1997Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1999Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000GravezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000GravezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Orlan PritskerMay 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Jebert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jebert Ray Lew	Gerald Wasserburg	May 15, 1987	John F. Long	Dec 20, 1996
Kax HerbergerAug 7, 1987Newton RosenzweigAug 8, 1997Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000GrawzMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000GrawzMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000GravezMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Villard PedrickMay 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Deelbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993John R. Cri	Virginia Galvin Piper	May 15, 1987	Paul J. Fannin	May 16, 1997
Edson W. SpencerDec 18, 1987John P. FrankDec 19, 1997Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 8, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Graig A. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jose Jones </td <td>Mo Udall</td> <td>Aug 7, 1987</td> <td>Jack W. Whiteman</td> <td>May 16, 1997</td>	Mo Udall	Aug 7, 1987	Jack W. Whiteman	May 16, 1997
Robert S. DietzMay 13, 1988Craig R. BarrettMay 15, 1998Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 8, 1991Rady E. CampbellMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Grand HilermanMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Gony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Josep JonesMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Josep JonesMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Kax Herberger	Aug 7, 1987	Newton Rosenzweig	Aug 8, 1997
Robert J. EggertAug 5, 1988Wm. Polk CareyAug 7, 1998Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1990Luronte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Villard PedrickMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Villard PedrickMay 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2002Jowith PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jose JonesMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edie RashMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Edson W. Spencer	Dec 18, 1987	John P. Frank	Dec 19, 1997
Jovita R. SalongaDec 16, 1988Norman William FainDec 18, 1998Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Robert S. Dietz	May 13, 1988	Craig R. Barrett	May 15, 1998
Art BuchwaldDec 16, 1988Leon Howard SullivanDec 18, 1998Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Man PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Robert J. Eggert	Aug 5, 1988	Wm. Polk Carey	Aug 7, 1998
Walter CronkiteMay 12, 1989Eddie BashaMay 14, 1999Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Robert CristianAug 2, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Jovita R. Salonga	Dec 16, 1988	Norman William Fain	Dec 18, 1998
Lorraine FrankMay 12, 1989Raul YzaguirreMay 14, 1999William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Art Buchwald	Dec 16, 1988	Leon Howard Sullivan	Dec 18, 1998
William KajikawaAug 5, 1989Alfredo GutierrezDec 17, 1999Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Ony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Walter Cronkite	May 12, 1989	Eddie Basha	May 14, 1999
Pearl BaileyDec 22, 1989Craig E. WeatherupDec 17, 1999Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Lorraine Frank	May 12, 1989	Raul Yzaguirre	May 14, 1999
Rabbi Albert PlotkinDec 22, 1989Barbara McConnell BarrettMay 11, 2000Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	William Kajikawa		Alfredo Gutierrez	Dec 17, 1999
Yuan T. LeeMay 11, 1990Rudy E. CampbellMay 11, 2000G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002		Dec 22, 1989	Craig E. Weatherup	Dec 17, 1999
G. Robert HerbergerMay 10, 1991Nadine Severns CarsonAug 4, 2000Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Rabbi Albert Plotkin	Dec 22, 1989	Barbara McConnell Barrett	May 11, 2000
Frank X. GordonDec 8, 1991Lamonte H. LawrenceAug 4, 2000Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002		May 11, 1990	Rudy E. Campbell	May 11, 2000
Cesar ChavezMay 11, 1992L. Roy PappDec 14, 2000Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	G. Robert Herberger	•	Nadine Severns Carson	Aug 4, 2000
Tony HillermanMay 11, 1992Marilyn A. PappDec 14, 2000Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Frank X. Gordon	Dec 8, 1991	Lamonte H. Lawrence	
Alan PritskerMay 11, 1992L. William SeidmanDec 14, 2000Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Cesar Chavez	May 11, 1992		Dec 14, 2000
Willard PedrickMay 11, 1992Alice Wiley SnellMay 10, 2001Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Tony Hillerman	-	Marilyn A. Papp	Dec 14, 2000
Marvin MorrisonAug 11, 1992Richard Berlin SnellMay 10, 2001Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Alan Pritsker	May 11, 1992	L. William Seidman	Dec 14, 2000
Karsten SolheimDec 18, 1992Robert H. JohnsonAug 3, 2001Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Willard Pedrick		Alice Wiley Snell	May 10, 2001
Louise SolheimDec 18, 1992Delbert Ray LewisDec 13, 2001Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	Marvin Morrison	Aug 11, 1992	Richard Berlin Snell	May 10, 2001
Daniel NagrinDec 18, 1992Jewell McFarland LewisDec 13, 2001Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002				-
Dwight PattersonMay 11, 1993Jerry ColangeloMay 9, 2002Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002			•	
Jesse JonesMay 11, 1993Rex G. MaughanMay 9, 2002Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	-			Dec 13, 2001
Polly RosenbaumMay 11, 1993John R. CristianAug 2, 2002Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002	6	May 11, 1993		May 9, 2002
Edward CarsonAug 10, 1993Bob StumpDec 19, 2002		May 11, 1993	-	
	Polly Rosenbaum	-	John R. Cristian	Aug 2, 2002
D 1 E1 D 14 1002 D' D C 1 11 M 12 2004	Edward Carson		Bob Stump	

Dec 14, 1993 Rita R. Colwell

Paul Elsner

May 13, 2004

12

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
Rafael Rangel Sostmann	May 13, 2004	Clayton M. Christensen	May 9, 2013
Lawrence Douglas Wilder	May 13, 2004	Juan Ramón de la Fuente	May 9, 2013
Peterson Zah	May 12, 2005	Freeman A. Hrabowski III	May 14, 2014
Blake Edwards	Sep 23, 2005	Pamela A. Matson	May 14, 2014
Lord John Browne	Dec 15, 2005	Joseph E. Stiglitz	May 14, 2014
Kim Campbell	Dec 15, 2005	Carolyn Porco	May 11, 2015
Frank H. T. Rhodes	May 11, 2006	John Seeley Brown	May 11, 2015
Wu Qidi	May 11, 2006	Sir William Castell LVO	May 9, 2016
Jane Dee Hull	Dec 14, 2006	Wendy Kopp	May 9, 2016
J. Craig Venter	May 10, 2007	Howard Schultz	May 8, 2017
Leland H. Hartwell	Dec 13, 2007	L. Rafael Reif	May 7, 2018
James J. Duderstadt	May 8, 2008	David Brooks	May 4, 2019
Tom Brokaw	May 2, 2012	Lonnie G. Bunch III	May 9, 2022
Temple Grandin	May 2, 2012	Ruth V. McGregor	May 9, 2022
Eric R. Kandel	May 2, 2012	Dr. Vivek H. Murthy	May 8, 2023
Lim Chuan Poh	May 2, 2012	Judy Woodruff	May 8, 2023
Janine M. Benyus	May 9, 2013	Walter Parkes	May 6, 2024

# HONORARY DEGREE CITATION

### WALTER PARKES

As a screenwriter, producer and former studio head, Walter Parkes has been responsible for some of the most iconic motion pictures in recent memory, films which run the gamut of genres while sharing a commitment to artistic and intellectual integrity. After a four-decade career marked by both critical acclaim and commercial success, Parkes turned his attention to education, and is the Co-Founder and Chairman of Dreamscape Learn, an education technology company aimed at the merging of advanced pedagogy, unique virtual reality technologies, and the power of emotional cinematic narrative to redraw the map of learning for students from middle school through university and beyond.

Films produced or executive produced by Parkes have garnered numerous awards, have grossed over \$6B worldwide, and include *Gladiator*, *Minority Report*, the *Men In Black* series, *Free Solo*, *Flight*, *Catch Me If You Can*, *Awakenings*, *The Kite Runner*, *He Named Me Malala*, *Amistad* and many others. As a screenwriter, Parkes is largely acknowledged as a pioneer, along with writing partner Lawrence Lasker, in the development of the "tech-thriller" genre with *WarGames*, a Best Original Screenplay Oscar nominee, and *Sneakers*, starring Robert Redford. As the founding co-head of Dreamworks Studios, Parkes, along with partner and wife Laurie MacDonald, was responsible for the development and production of the studio's diverse slate of films which included, for only the second time in Motion Picture Academy history, three consecutive Best Picture Oscar winners *American Beauty, Gladiator*, and *A Beautiful Mind*.

Beyond acting as its Executive Chairman, Parkes serves as Dreamscape Learn's Creative Director, and is responsible for supervising its educational content. The company's first offering, Immersive Biology in the Alien Zoo, developed in partnership with ASU, fundamentally reimagines the introductory biology lab by empowering students to interact with imagined alien species and ecosystems in the "Intergalactic Wildlife Sanctuary" as would actual scientists, and in so doing, learn the fundamentals common to introductory biology courses. Nearly 20,000 students have completed the course, and the learning outcomes are such that ASU has discontinued the traditional "wet labs" for first-year students. Dreamscape Learn slate of courseware is expanding to Chemistry, Astronomy, Climate Science and Art History, and is being adopted by colleges, universities, high schools and even elementary schools nation-wide.

Mr. Parkes' experience in education incudes serving on the Yale University Council for ten years, and as its President for four. He is presently a Director of Para Los Ninos, a service organization that operates three charter schools in Downtown LA. He is formerly a Director and currently an Advisor to the Center for a New American Security, and, most recently the recipient, along with writing partner Lawrence Lasker, of the "Future of Life" award from the Future of Life Institute for the impact "WarGames" had on alerting the public to the dangers of thermonuclear war and its subsequent impact on national policy. He is married to his long-time producing partner Laurie Macdonald, and has two children: Graham, a filmmaker and game developer, and Jane, a Demonstration Teacher at the UCLA Lab School.

Arizona State University is honored to confer upon Walter F. Parkes the degree of Doctor of Humane Letters *Honoris causa* in recognition of his prolific career in the entertainment industry as a motion picture producer, studio executive and screenwriter, and his achievement in the development of virtual reality technology combined with extraordinary storytelling ability to advance experiential pedagogical learning.

# CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

ELIZABETH A. WENTZ Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College

LISA M. ANDERSON Sr. Associate Dean, Graduate College

# DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Joy Acharjee *Electrical Engineering* Dissertation: Thermal Modeling of Wide and Ultra-wide Bandgap Materials and Devices Through Cellular Monte Carlo Chair: Marco Saraniti, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering Amber Nichole Acosta Gender Studies Dissertation: An Intersectional Perspective of Mothers in the Southwest, U.S.: The Interwoven Experience of Black and Latina Working Mothers During COVID-19 Chair: Mako Liana Fitts Ward, School of Social Transformation Aaron Agbeshie Agorsor English (Literature) Dissertation: Afrofuturism, Octavia Butler and the Embattled Black Woman's Body Chair: Lois Brown, Center for the Study of Race and Democracy

Ian Ryoichi Akamine Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Design, Characterization, and In Vivo Applications of a Novel, Concentric, Hybrid Micro-ECoG Array Chair: Jennifer Mary Blain Christen, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Md Al-Amin Chemistry Dissertation: DNA-templated Chemical Synthesis of Proteins and Polypeptides Chair: Nicholas Stephanopoulos, Biodesign Institute

Sami Alghamdi Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Dissertation: Topics in the Phonology of Saudi Arabian Ghamdi and Zahrani Arabic: Unraveling the Threads of Regional Variation Co-Chairs: Elly Van Gelderen, English; Kathryn R. Pruitt, English Ashraf Bashir Mohamed Alrajhi Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Impact of Three-Dimensional Stress Pulse Configurations and Rest Period on Permanent Deformation Characteristics of Asphalt Concrete Mixtures Chair: Hasan Ozer, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Ebrahim M. Al Seragi Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Fully Integrated THz Receivers in Silicon for Imaging and Spectroscopy Chair: Saeed Zeinolabedinzadeh, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Bechir Amdouni Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Wavelet-Based Multilevel Krylov Methods for Solving the Image Deblurring Problem Chair: Malena Ines Espanol, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Brooke Nicole Anderson Environmental Life Sciences Dissertation: Using Satellite Tagging Technologies

to Improve Management and Conservation of the Northwest Atlantic Porbeagle Shark Lamna nasus Chair: Lara Annette Ferry, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Miriam Elizabeth Araya Justice Studies Dissertation: Practicing Freedom: An Auto-ethnographic Account of a Liberation Praxis Chair: Lisa M. Anderson, School of Social Transformation Autumn Leif Argent Nursing and Healthcare Innovation Dissertation: Investigating the Relationship Between Maternal Depression, Infant Social and Emotional Development, and Maternal Role Satisfaction Chair: Elizabeth Ann Reifsnider, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Nayibe Azzad Spanish Linguistics Dissertation: A Project-Based Learning Curriculum for Spanish Heritage Language Learners: Implications for Written and Oral Development Chair: Sara Mariel Beaudrie, School of International Letters and Cultures

#### Fatmah Omar M Bamashmous Design,

Environment and the Arts (Design) Dissertation: Furniture that Celebrates the Past: Exploring the Nostalgia-Evoking Seating Design on the Purchasing Behavior of Saudi Arabian Millennials in a Case Study of the Hijazi Karaweetah Chair: Diane Bender, The Design School

#### Seyede Fateme Banihashemi Chemical Engineering

Dissertation: Synthesis and Xylene Separation Performance of Polycrystalline MFI Zeolite Membranes with Different Microstructure Chair: Jerry Y. S. Lin, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Erfan Bank Tavakoli Computer

Engineering (Computer Systems) Dissertation: Reconfigurable High-Performance Computing of Sparse Linear Algebra Chair: Fengbo Ren, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Shenella Onikia Benjamin Innovation in Global Development Dissertation: Revitalizing Industries and Deindustrialized Communities: Case of Guyana Sugar Corporation Chair: Netra B. Chhetri, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

Lindsay Morgan Berkhout Exploration Systems Design (Instrumentation) Dissertation: Radio Instrument Design and Commissioning for 21 cm Cosmology and K-12 Education Chair: Daniel C. Jacobs, School of Earth and Space Exploration

Sumit Bhardwaj Electrical Engineering Dissertation: A Current-Mode, Dynamic Hysteresis Hybrid Supply Modulator for Wideband LTE Applications Chair: Jennifer Nisha Kitchen, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Bailey J. Borman Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: Pitching, Entrepreneurial Culture: An Organizational Ethnography of Curricular and Co-curricular Social Entrepreneurship Co-Chairs: Laurie Ingrid Mook, School of Community Resources and Development; Madelaine Beth Adelman, School of Social Transformation

# Rachel Ann Bowman Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Disruption in the Court Community: Progressive Lead Prosecutors and Their Role in Reforming the Criminal Legal System Co-Chairs: Cassia Spohn, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice; Jon Gould, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Benjamin Brandley Communication Dissertation: A Communication Approach to Asexual People of Color's Experiences with Allonormativity Co-Chairs: Alaina Zanin, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Loretta Huang LeMaster, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Samantha Jo Brooker Mathematics Dissertation: Spectral Triples on a Non-Standard Presentation of Effros-Shen AF Algebras Chair: John Samuel Spielberg, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Eric David Brown English (Writing, Rhetorics, and Literacies) Dissertation: Composition's Technological Boneyard: Writing Technologies, Obsolescence, and Teaching Writing Chair: Patricia Rose Webb, English

#### Cory Alan Buckband Educational Policy and Evaluation Dissertation: Three Languages, Many

Multilingualisms: Exploring the Cultural Production of Eliteness in a Trilingual Elementary Charter School Chair: Claudia Cervantes Soon, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Zain Aziz Bukhari Molecular and

Cellular Biology Dissertation: Single Molecule Kinetics and Kinematics of Rotary ATPases Chair: Wayne D. Frasch, School of Life Sciences

#### Carly Anne Busch Biology

(Biology and Society) Dissertation: Invisible Role Models: Concealable Stigmatized Identities in Undergraduate Science Co-Chairs: Katelyn Michelle Cooper, Biodesign Institute; Sara Brownell, School of Life Sciences

#### Kristina Dawn ByBee English (English Education)

Dissertation: Compassionate Connections: Global Competence and Cosmopolitan Practices in a First-Year Composition Writing Unit Chair: James Bryan Blasingame, English

#### Jared Stephen Byrne Innovation in Global Development Dissertation: Contesting Entrepreneurial Imperialism: Reimagining Popular Narratives Towards Inclusive Entrepreneurialism

Towards Inclusive Entrepreneurialism Chair: Andrew Maynard, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

#### Mattia Caldarulo Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Opening the Black Box: Examining How Public Sector Organizations Interpret and Respond to Extreme Weather Events Risks Chair: Eric W. Welch, School of Public Affairs

Michal Joy Cantrell Political Science Dissertation: Of Ripple Effects and Reverberations: Disinformation in a Two-Level Game Co-Chairs: Fabian G. Neuner, School of Politics and Global Studies; Timothy Michael Peterson, School of Politics and Global Studies

Courtney Ogden Carlisle English (Literature) Dissertation: "The entrance into some prison": Marriage and Divorce in Early Modern English Drama

Chair: Bradley David Ryner, English

Kanchana Chandrakanthan Chemistry Dissertation: Microplastics in the Desert Southwest: Occurrence and Characterization in Atmospheric, Aquatic, and Terrestrial Environments Chair: Pierre E. H. Herckes, School of Molecular Sciences

Sreenithy Chandran Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Hardware-Software Co-design for Light Transport Acquisition and Adaptive Non-Line-of-Sight Imaging Chair: Suren M. Jayasuriya, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

Gouranga Charan Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Sensing for Wireless Communication: From Theory to Reality Chair: Ahmed A. Alkhateeb, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Hannah J. Cheloha Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Dissertation: ASL Fingerspelling: Can Looking at Hands Help?: An Eye-Tracking Study Chair: David Bryan Smith, English

Chao Chen Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Optical Imaging-Based Digital Nanobiosensor for Point-of-Care Cardiac Biomarker Testing Chair: Shaopeng Wang, Biodesign Institute

Sachin Chhabra Computer Science Dissertation: Making the Best of What We Have: Novel Strategies for Training Neural Networks Under Restricted Labeling Information Chair: Baoxin Li, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence Kelly Claborn Environmental Social Science (Complex Adaptive Systems Science) Dissertation: Exploring the Spread, Use, and Impact of Buzzwords on Decision Making in Conservation: A Mixed Methods Approach Co-Chairs: Caitlin Mary Otten, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; Marcus Alexander Janssen, School of Sustainability

Ashley Ann Cooper Justice Studies Dissertation: "Love and Affection from the House of Correction": A People's History of Organizing for Dignity in Arizona Prisons Chair: Helen Lan Quan, School of Social Transformation

Michele Lynn Costantino Biochemistry Dissertation: Non-Traditional Biochemistry: Disordered Proteins and Educational Pathways Chair: Giovanna Ghirlanda, School of Molecular Sciences

Sarah Gianna Curci Psychology Dissertation: Intergenerational Mechanisms of Resilience Promoting Child Biobehavioral Health in Low-Income, Mexican-Origin Families Chair: Linda J. Luecken, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Partho Das Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Graphite Nanomaterial Fertilizer

Additives Reduce Nitrate Leaching Through Agricultural Soil Chair: Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Himanshu Dave Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: A Novel Volume Filtered Immersed Boundary (VF-IB) Method Towards High Fidelity Multiphase Simulations. Co-Chairs: Marcus Herrmann, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy; Mohamed Houssem Kashaoui, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Olivia Nicole Davis Biology (Biology and Society) Dissertation: There's No Place Like Home: Conserving Species in the United States Under the

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Chair: Leah R. Gerber, School of Life Sciences

Marco Dehnert Communication Dissertation: Human-Machine Relationality and the Illusion of Being Cared For: An In-Depth Exploration of Relationships with Communicative Machines Co-Chairs: Liesel Louise Sharabi, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Sarah Jane Tracy, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Ryan Michael Dekker Linguistics and Applied Linguistics

Dissertation: A Sociophonetic Profile of Local News Throughout the U.S. South: The Southern Vowel Shift in Mid-sized Southern Cities Chair: Karen Lee Adams, English

- Mehmet Tayyip Demir Economics Dissertation: Essays on Entrepreneurship, Business Dynamics and the Macroeconomy Chair: Gustavo Jaime Ventura, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Umut Demirhan Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Cell-Free Massive MIMO for Next-Generation Communication and Sensing Systems Chair: Ahmed A. Alkhateeb, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering
- Beiyin Deng Religious Studies Dissertation: Seeking Magnificence: Material Enchantment and the Trade of Marble Buddhist Images across the Myanmar-China Border Chair: Juliane S. Schober, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies
- James Walter Dennert History and Philosophy of Science Dissertation: "Mental Illness is an Illness Like Any Other:" An Inquiry and Critique Co-Chairs: Jason Robert, School of Life Sciences; Richard Creath, School of Life Sciences
- Mohamed El Mistiri Chemical Engineering Dissertation: System Identification and Control Systems Engineering Approaches for Optimal and Practical Personalized mHealth Interventions for Physical Activity Chair: Daniel E. Rivera, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy
- Jarrett Bryce Eshima Biomedical Engineering
  - Dissertation: Characterization of Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Patient Heterogeneity Using Postmortem Gene Expression Chair: Barbara Symie Smith, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering
- Hamid Esmaeili Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Nanoengineered Hydrogel Scaffolds for Enhanced Maturation and Functionality of hiPSC-Derived Cardiac Tissues Chair: Mehdi Nikkhah, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering
- Samantha Nicole Fessler Exercise and Nutritional Sciences
  - Dissertation: Combined Effects of Maqui Berry Extract and Omega-3 Fatty Acids on Circulating Markers of Inflammation and Cardiometabolic Risk in Adults with Type 2 Diabetes Chair: Carol S. Johnston, College of Health Solutions
- Natalie Bobbi Florence Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology Dissertation: How to Design Buildings We Love for People We Hate: Investigating Our Collective Ideas for What People Experiencing Homelessness Deserve, and How These Ideas Manifest in the Architecture of Homeless Shelters Co-Chairs: Jennifer Richter, School for the Future of Innovation in Society, Lindsay Smith, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

- Robert Fuller History Dissertation: Apocalypse Lost: Evangelicals, Environmentalism, and the End of the World Chair: Howa Track Symulson School of
- Chair: Hava Tirosh Samuelson, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies Johnathan Roger Gamaunt Exploration
  - Systems Design (Systems Engineering) Dissertation: Innovative Designs and Testing: A Comparative Study of SPARCS, STRUVE, and EXCITE Missions Co-Chairs: Nathaniel Richard Butler, School of Earth and Space Exploration; Paul Scowen, School of Earth and Space Exploration
- Mirtha Garcia Reyes Anthropology Dissertation: Trans Individuals in Spain: Social and Personal Experiences and Identities of Migrant and Non-Migrant Individuals Co-Chairs: Emir Estrada, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; Takeyuki Tsuda, School of Human Evolution and Social Change
- James Robert Geisbush Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Using Reliability Centered Maintenance (RCM) Analyses to Develop Large Diameter Water Pipeline Maintenance Strategies Chair: Samuel T. Ariaratnam, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment
- Mehdi Ghasemirahaghi Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Dissertation: Computation Offloading of Machine Learning Workloads at the Edge Chair: Sarma B. K. Vrudhula, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence
- Shahrzad Ghobadlou Comparative Culture and Language
  - Dissertation: Becoming a Foreigner: Traveling Faces in Artworks by Garréta, Satrapi, and Neshat Co-Chairs: Daniel Gilfillan, School of International Letters and Cultures; Isaac Vincent Joslin, School of International Letters and Cultures
- Lea Gleason Anthropology Dissertation: Serving Realness: Exploring and Documenting Ballroom Kiki Culture, Community, and Gender in Arizona Chair: Cindi Lou SturtzSreetharan, School of Human Evolution and Social Change
- Emilia Maria Gracia Linguistics and Applied Linguistics
  - Dissertation: Immersive Virtual Reality for L2 Pragmatics Instruction in an Intensive English Program at a U.S. University Chair: David Bryan Smith, English
- Christopher Thomas Gregory Materials Science and Engineering Dissertation: Detailed Balance Analysis of Experimental High-Reflectance Back Contacts for Photovoltaics Chair: Richard Roland King, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

- Bradley James Grim Chemical Engineering Dissertation: Augmented Permittivity and Complex Self-Assembly in Zwitterionic Block Polymers Chair: Matthew D. Green, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy
- Elma Hajric Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology Dissertation: Unraveling Sociotechnical Imaginaries and Data Power, Assemblages, and Narratives of a Smart Campus Through an 'IoT' Pole Case Study Co-Chairs: Marisa E. Duarte, School of Social Transformation; Nicholas J. Proferes, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences
- James Michael Hall Philosophy Dissertation: Normative Consent and Epistemic Conceptions of Democracy Chair: Peter L. de Marneffe, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies
- Sarah Allison Hall Anthropology Dissertation: Embodied Inequality in Life and Death: Marginalization in Bogotá, Colombia Chair: Kelly Knudson, School of Human Evolution and Social Change
- Blayne Kevin Harcey Religious Studies Dissertation: Locating Lumbini: Transnational Buddhism and the Construction of Heritage in Nepal Chair: Juliane S. Schober, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies
- Brett Rocky Harris Community Resources and Development
  - Dissertation: Leveraging Sports Events to Increase Social Capital and Foster a Sense of Community Co-Chairs: Megha S. Budruk, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions; Eric Legg, School of Community Resources and Development
- Elizabeth Hatch Social Work Dissertation: Exploring Work-Related Stress and an Evaluation of an Interoceptive Awareness Model for Case Worker and Advocate Wellbeing Chair: Kristin Michelle Ferguson-Colvin, School of Social Work
- Mingyue He Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Advanced Modeling and Optimization Techniques for Smart Grids: From Prosumer Behavior to Three-Phase Distribution Systems Analyses Chair: Mojdeh K. Hedman, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering
- Norwell Jermin Hinds Innovation in Global Development Dissertation: Imagining Power: The Effect of Prepayment Meter Technology on Household Energy Vulnerability and What it Means for the Electricity System in Guyana Co-Chairs: Clark Anson Miller, School of Politics and Global Studies; Nalini Chhetri, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

- Aubrey Linn Hoffer Family and Human Development Dissertation: Appearance-Related Self-Esteem in Adolescent Peer Groups: A Social Network Approach
  - Chair: Dawn Ann DeLay, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics
- Jonathan Ryan Hoh Astrophysics Dissertation: Advancements in State-of-the-Art RF Astronomy: Novel FPGA-Based Firmware Algorithms for the Next Generation of Quantum-Limited Radio and Microwave Detector Readout Chair: Christopher E. Groppi, School of Earth and Space Exploration
- Tasha Marie Holmes
   Community

   Resources and Development
   Dissertation: Beyond the Degree: The Impact of Student-Hometown Interaction on University Student Intent to Return and Contribute After Graduation Chair: Richard C. Knopf, School of Community Resources and Development
- Joseph Henry Holway Environmental Life Sciences
  - Dissertation: The Role of Hydrologic Variability in Food Security: An Analysis on the Effect of Variable Hydrology on Food Systems in the Mekong Chair: John Sabo, School of Life Sciences
- Trudy Michelle Hannah Horsting
- Political Science Dissertation: Do Actions Speak Louder than Words? Exploring the Influence of Informal Political Discourse on Twitter During Crisis Chair: Timothy Michael Peterson, School of Politics and Global Studies
- Joshua T. Horton English (Literature) Dissertation: I'm a Lexicon Devil: Punk Parapublics, Publishing, and Other Disruptions Co-Chairs: Daniel Gilfillan, School of International Letters and Cultures; Elizabeth Rosa Horan, English
- Mu-Lung Hsu Religious Studies Dissertation: Pious Social Work: Buddhist Merit-Making in Myanmar's Free Funeral Service Movement Chair: Juliane S. Schober, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies
- Die Hu Design, Environment and the Arts (Design) Dissertation: Sustainable Urban Wastewater Systems and Grewwater Policy
  - Systems and Greywater Policy Co-Chairs: Chingwen Cheng, The Design School; Paul Joseph Coseo, The Design School
- Sijie Huang Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Analysis of Low-frequency Unsteadiness in Separated Flows Using Vorticity Variants Chair: Jeonglae Kim, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Mohammed Sakip Iddrisu English

- (Writing, Rhetorics, and Literacies) Dissertation: The Call-and-Response of History: Rhetorical and Literate Social Practices of Healing, Re-Education, and Reclaiming Black Humanity Among African Americans in Ghana Chair: Elenore A. Long, English
- Pradeep Jacob Business Administration (Marketing)

Dissertation: Asymmetries in Political Consumption: How Liberals (vs. Conservatives) Punish and Reward Activist Firms Chair: Naomi Mandel, W. P. Carey School of Business

Palak Jain Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Algorithms for Bayesian Conditional Density Estimation on a Large Dataset Chair: Paul Richard Hahn, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Sakshi Jain Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Dissertation: Understanding International Teaching Assistants' Identity and Investment

Teaching Assistants' Identity and Investment in English Composition Classroom Chair: Mark A. James, English

David Jonathon Jaulus Justice Studies Dissertation: "Cripping" ASU: Institutional Analysis and Student Stories of Reimagining/Redesigning Accommodation Co-Chairs: Charles T. Lee, School of Social Transformation; Elizabeth Blue Swadener, School of Social Transformation

Jeong Im Jin Educational Policy and Evaluation

> Dissertation: Examining the Relationships Between Years of Experience and Student Outcomes: How Teacher Capital Contributes to Student Test and Nontest Outcomes in Varying Socioeconomic School Contexts Chair: Geoffrey D. Borman, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Shane Terrell Jinson, Jr. Biology

(Biology and Society) Dissertation: Putting Quantitatively Enhanced Qualitative Research to Work for the Life Sciences: Three Case Studies Co-Chairs: Jane Ann Maienschein, School of Life Sciences; Manfred Dietrich Laubichler, School of Life Sciences

# Ndey Bassin Jobe Biology

Dissertation: Innovate to Eradicate: Advancing Public Health Through Novel Vector Control and Surveillance Strategies Chair: Krijn Paaijmans, School of Life Sciences

Anamarie Clare Johnson Psychology Dissertation: The State of Dog Training in the United States and Evaluation of Efficacy and Welfare of Contested Training Methods Chair: Clive Wynne, Psychology Isobel-Marie Johnston Religious Studies Dissertation: Immersing the Self: the Role of Jewish Mikvah in Wellbeing, Resilience, and Everyday Suffering Chair: Joel David Gereboff, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Samuel Eric Jordan Environmental Life Sciences

Dissertation: The Interactive Effects of Precipitation and Disturbance on the Functioning of Dryland Ecosystems as Modulated by Mean Annual Precipitation Chair: Nancy B. Grimm, School of Life Sciences

Emily Ann Kaelin Microbiology Dissertation: Microbiome and Virome Models of Human Health and Disease Chair: Efrem S. Lim, Biodesign Institute

Jihyun Kang Communication Dissertation: Startup Leaders' Vision Communication in Dynamic Environments Co-Chairs: Joris Van Ouytsel, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Steven Robert Corman, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

#### Mara Evelyn Karageozian Geological Sciences

Dissertation: Exploring Interdisciplinary Space: Interpreting the 40Ar/39Ar Ages of Shocked Ordinary Chondrites, Modelling the Likely Mineralogy of Bulk-Silicate Exoplanets, and Reimagining the Participatory Technology Assessment for NASA's Decadal Surveys Chair: Thomas Sharp, School of Earth and Space Exploration

Jolina Karam Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Innovative Modification and Testing of Asphalt Crack Sealants Chair: Kamil Elias Kaloush, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Abed Kazemtarghi Systems Engineering Dissertation: Electric Vehicle Charging Systems: From Converter Level Optimization to Impact Analysis on Power Systems Chair: Ayan Mallik, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Dalton Edward Kiefer Biochemistry Dissertation: Optimized Preparation of Immunologically Relevant Proteins for Structural Studies by X-ray Crystallography and Cryogenic Electron Microscopy Co-Chairs: Karen S. Anderson, Biodesign Institute; Petra Fromme, School of Molecular Sciences

Juyoung Kim Family and Human Development

> Dissertation: Longitudinal Mediated Relations Between Screen Time and School Adjustment Through Executive Function Difficulties Chair: Monica Tsethlikai, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Seeon Kim Speech and Hearing Science Dissertation: The Mechanisms of Auditory Training with Cochlear Implant Simulations Chair: Xin Luo, College of Health Solutions

Jordan Andrew King Sustainability Dissertation: Assessment in Sustainability Education: Learning Towards Innovations in Transdisciplinary Practice Co-Chairs: Daniel Fischer, School of Sustainability; Kelli Leigh Larson, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Erika Beatrice Langley Psychology Dissertation: Does it Reinforce or Ridicule? Predicting Inferences of Endorsement vs. Subversion in Stereotype Humor Chair: Michelle Noelani Shiota, Psychology

Emma Katherine Lecarie Psychology Dissertation: Family and Peer Stress During Early Adolescence: Phenotypic and Genetic Moderation of Pubertal Development, Sleep and Internalizing Symptomatology Chair: Leah D. Doane, Psychology

Joseph Edward Lesnefsky Physics Dissertation: Geodesic Completeness of Inflationary Spacetimes Chair: Damien Easson, Physics Department; Paul Davies, Physics Department

Bo Li Business Administration (Finance) Dissertation: Essays on Credit Supply, Government Policy, and the Housing Bubble Chair: Laura Anne Lindsey, W. P. Carey School of Business

Jin Li Biochemistry Dissertation: Structural-Functional Studies on PSI-IsiA Super-complex in Synechocystis sp. PCC 6803 Chair: Yuval Mazor, School of Molecular Sciences

Xiwei Li Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Bio-Based Scour Mitigation for Underwater Foundation Systems Chair: Junliang Tao, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Yang Li Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Hardware Design for Distributed Coherent Mesh Beamforming Chair: Daniel Wesley Bliss, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Shuo Liang East Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Dissertation: Mapping Heaven, Earth, and Man: Lü Fu's Maps and Writings Chair: Young Kyun Oh, School of International Letters and Cultures Frank Wencheng Liu Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Dissertation: Integrating Haptic Devices and Mixed Reality for Enhanced Learning Experiences Chair: Robert Patrick LiKamWa, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

Tisa Nicolette Loewen Anthropology Dissertation: Biological Imperialism and Romanization: A Microevolutionary Analysis of Population Change in the Roman Adriatic Chair: Christopher Michael Stojanowski. School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Xiangxing Long Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Heterogeneous Magnetic Submicron Particles from Biogenic and Pollution Sources Co-Chairs: Bruce Edward Rittmann, Biodesign Institute; Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Qianqiu Longyang Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: Machine Learning-enhanced Hydrologic Modeling Under Changing Climate Chair: Ruijie Zeng, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

#### Cassandra Elizabeth Margaret Lyon Biology (Biology and Society) Dissertation: Displaying, Conserving, and Hoping to Understand: Conservation Messaging and Anthropomorphism in Zoo Great Ape Exhibits Chair: Ben A. Minteer, School of Life Sciences

Sthitadhi Maiti Chemistry Dissertation: Solvation Thermodynamics and Free Energy Surfaces of Intrinsically Disordered Proteins (IDPs) in Aqueous Solutions Chair: Bjorn Matthias Heyden, School of Molecular Sciences

Oluwabukola Olukemi Makinde

Innovation in Global Development Dissertation: The Empowerment Conundrum: Exploring the Role of Farmer Cooperatives in Facilitating Inclusive Agricultural Development in Sub-Saharan Africa – The Case of Coffee in Uganda Chair: Christy Camille Wheeler Spackman, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

Jasdeep Mandia Economics Dissertation: Essays in Environmental and Urban Economics Chair: Nicolai Vladimir Kuminoff, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Marisa Kara Manheim Sustainability Dissertation: Embodied and Enactive Cognition in Practice: Planning for the Direct Potable Reuse of Wastewater in Arizona Chair: Dave Douglas White, Global Institute of Sustainability and Innovation

Steven Sasa Marsiglia Counseling Psychology

Dissertation: Health Access for Native Hawaiians and Pacific Islanders: Determinants of Health Service Utilization and Preferences Chair: Frank Richard Dillon, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology

- Ethan Mathew Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Diffusion Tensor and Kurtosis Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Skeletal Muscle Chair: Vikram D. Kodibagkar, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering
- Cherra Mina Mathis Social Work Dissertation: A Critical Ethnography of Arizona Immigration Courts Chair: David Kime Androff, School of Social Work
- Samantha Leigh McMichael Psychology Dissertation: Building a Theoretical Framework of Temporal Self-Perceptions Among Emerging Adults: The Significance of Demographics and a Global Crisis on Psychological and Achievement Benefits Chair: Sau Y. Kwan, Psychology
- Daniel Mehrabi Moezabadi Construction Management

Dissertation: Enhancing Competence in Civil Engineering: Assessment of International Research Experiences on Graduate Students Co-Chairs: David Grau Torrent, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment; Samuel T. Ariaratnam, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

# Arina E. Melkozernova Comparative

Culture and Language Dissertation: Seeds and Knowledge: Mapping Relational Foodways Co-Chairs: Joni Lynn Adamson, English; Juliann Marie Vitullo, School of International Letters and Cultures

#### Amogh Prashant Meshram Chemical Engineering

Dissertation: Modeling and Simulation of Ironmaking Using Hydrogen on Laboratory Scale, Pilot Scale and Industrial Scale. Chair: Sridhar Seetharaman, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Matthew John Millington Economics

Dissertation: Essays in Labor Market Macroeconomics Chair: Domenico Ferraro, W. P. Carey School of Business

Heather Leigh Moll Geography Dissertation: Addressing Weak Links in Challenges Facing Geography Education. Chair: Ronald I. Dorn, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

- Raha Moraffah Computer Science Dissertation: Responsible Machine Learning: Security, Robustness, and Causality Chair: Huan Liu, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence
- Camille Marie Moyer Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Bayesian Approach in Addressing Simultaneous Gene Network Model Selection and Parameter Estimation with Snapshot Data Chair: Hans Dieter Armbruster, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

William Richard Munizzi Physics Dissertation: Bit by Bit: Gravity Through the Lens of Quantum Information Chair: Cynthia Keeler. Physics Department

Aurora Munoz Spanish Literature and Culture

> Dissertation: Experiencias Transformativas de los Niños, Niñas y Adolescentes Migrantes en la Literatura, la Cinematografía y la Fotografía Chair: Emil Volek, School of International Letters and Cultures

Erika Nadile Biology (Biology and Society) Dissertation: Voluntary Participation in Large Science Classes: Integrating Student and Instructor Voices to Illuminate New Ways of Engagement Co-Chairs: James Collins, School of Life Sciences; Katelyn Michelle Cooper, Biodesign Institute

Christopher Micheal Nafe Environmental Social Science

> Dissertation: An Electronic Waste Ecology of Knowledge: How Stakeholder Interactions Shape the Socio-Technical System of Used Electronics Management in the United States. Co-Chairs: Jameson Michael Wetmore, School for the Future of Innovation in Society; Kevin John Dooley, W. P. Carey School of Business

Ka Hyun Nam Learning, Literacies and Technologies

Dissertation: Physical Activity Levels in Secondary School Students with and without Disabilities During Comprehensive School Physical Activity Programs Chair: Pamela Hodges Kulinna, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Connor David Nelson Computer Science Dissertation: Hacking the Learning Curve: Effective Cybersecurity Education at Scale Co-Chairs: Adam Doupe, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence; Yan Shoshitaishvili, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Thi Thanh Hoa Nguyen Biochemistry Dissertation: aMI-domain of Integrin Mac-1 Binds the Cytokine Pleiotrophin Using Multiple Mechanisms Chair: Xu Wang, School of Molecular Sciences

#### Richard Gabriel Nile Chemical Engineering Dissertation: Understanding the Crystallinity-Structure-Property Relationships in Crystalline Polymeric Materials for Enhanced Applications via Novel Characterization Techniques Chair: Kailong Jin, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Daniela Oramas Mora Criminology and Criminal Justice Dissertation: Case Processing and Sentencing Outcomes in Drug Offenses in Florida: Examining the Effects of Pretrial Detention, Race, Ethnicity, Immigration Status, and the Progressive Prosecution Movement Co-Chairs: Cassia Spohn, School of Criminology

and Criminal Justice; Ojmarrh Mitchell, School of

Nicholas James Ose Physics Dissertation: Uncovering the Impact of Conformational Dynamics and Allostery on Genetic Diseases, Epistasis, and Evolution Chair: Sefika Banu Ozkan, Physics Department

Criminology and Criminal Justice

Kierra Jacqueline Otis Gender Studies Dissertation: Black Birth Work: Reproductive Violence, Resistance, Care, and Love in the Arizona Borderlands Chair: Lisa M. Anderson, School of Social Transformation

Camila Páez Bernal Political Science Dissertation: When Women say 'No More': Exploring the Green and Purple Tides in Latin America Chair: Magda Hinojosa, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Michael Joseph Pavia Microbiology Dissertation: Microbial Functions and Interactions in Carbon Cycling of Amazon Peatlands Chair: Hinsby Cadillo-Quiroz, School of Life Sciences

Chandhana Pedapati Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Multi-modal Assessment of Myofascial

> Trigger Point Treatment with Osteopathic Manipulation in the Anterior Forearm Chair: Jitendran Muthuswamy, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Addison Spencer Perry Economics Dissertation: Essays in Public Economics Chair: Daniel Silverman, W. P. Carey School of Business

Anika Marie Poli Business Administration (Management)

Dissertation: Authenticity Tensions: Exploring How Professionalization and Economic Motives Impact Perceptions of Authenticity and Suggested Strategies for Maintaining Authenticity Chair: Jonathan Nicholas Bundy, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Tyler Patrick Quigley Animal Behavior Dissertation: The Structure and Function of the Honeybee Blood-Brain Barrier Chair: Gro Vang Amdam, School of Life Sciences
- Selena Ilayne Quiroz Psychology Dissertation: Development of Digitized Dating: The Risks and Rewards of Adolescent Romantic Relationships in a Digital Ecological Context Chair: Phuong Thao Ha, Psychology

Gayathri Rajaram Srinivasan Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Investigating the Isoform-Specific Effects of Apolipoprotein E (APOE) in Modulating Alzheimer's Disease-Related Phenotypes Chair: David Adam Brafman, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Rahul Rathnakumar Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Uncertainty-Aware Neural Networks for Decision Support and Engineering Risk Assessment Chair: Yongming Liu, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Dharneedar Ravichandran Manufacturing Engineering Dissertation: Multiphase Direct Ink Wiring:

Nature-Inspired Layer Patterning for Structural and Functional Versatility Co-Chairs: Kenan Song, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks; Qiong Nian, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Manjusha Ravindranath Computer Science Dissertation: Metadata Supported Multi-Variate Multi-Scale Attention for Onset Detection and Prediction Chair: Kasim Selcuk Candan, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Katherina Pavy Rees Molecular and Cellular Biology Dissertation: ERK1/2 Signaling in the Development of Long-Range Projection Neurons

Chair: Jason M. Newbern, School of Life Sciences

Gail Lynn Rhodes Journalism and Mass Communication

Dissertation: Dissenting Voices: Player Protests and the Paradox of the First Amendment Chair: Joseph A. Russomanno, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Luz Esther Rodriguez Escobar Design,

Environment and the Arts (Design) Dissertation: Recognizing the Dynamics of Housing for Workers: A Comprehensive Analysis of its Role and Elasticity in the City of Puebla, Mexico Chair: Renata Hejduk, The Design School

#### Sara Haydée Rodríguez Martínez

Educational Policy and Evaluation Dissertation: "¿Aparte de Estigmatizar?": Civically Engaged Puerto Rican Youth and the English Language Chair: Katherine T. Anderson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Alejandra Rodriguez Vega Media Arts and Sciences

Dissertation: Exploring Collaborative Design Through Storytelling and Ideation Chair: Anastasia Stacey Kuznetsov, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

#### Srisuda Rojsatien Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Shedding Light on Atomistic Structures of Defects in Polycrystalline Thin-Film Solar Cells via Simulated X-ray Absorption Spectroscopy Chair: Mariana Ines Bertoni, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Jessica Eloise Rothwell Anthropology Dissertation: Childhood Health and Social Identity in Archaic Athens: A Bioarchaeological Perspective from Phaleron Chair: Jane Ellen Buikstra, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

#### Debatrayee Roychowdhury Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: High Dynamic Range Power Amplifiers to Support Modern Communication Standards Chair: Jennifer Nisha Kitchen, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Elizabeth Anne Ruiz Educational Policy

and Evaluation Dissertation: Supporting Pre-Service Teachers Through Intersectionally Conscious Collaboration: A Multimethod Study Utilizing Transformative Learning Theory Co-Chairs: Andrea E. Weinberg, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Sarup Rani Mathur, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Kelly Rutt Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: Ethics and the Social Entrepreneur: The Journey to an Apposite Professional Code of Ethics Chair: Gordon Eugene Shockley, School of Community Resources and Development

#### Jean Abigail Himor Saavedra Family and Human Development

Dissertation: Sociopolitical Development and Radical Healing in Ethnic Studies Courses: A Quantitative Investigation of Asian Americans' Critical Consciousness and Mental Health Chair: Hyung Chol Yoo, School of Social Transformation

### Hala Sanboskani Civil, Environmental

- and Sustainable Engineering Dissertation: The Implementation of Integrated Delivery and Management in Large Government-Owned Engineering Construction Projects Co-Chairs: David Grau Torrent, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment; Mounir El Asmar, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment
- Ronit Prasad Sawant Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Characterization of Composition Dissertation: Characterization of Composition Amplitudes and Wavelengths of Spinodal Decomposition Induced Modulated Structures in Small Unit Cell Metal Alloys Using Aberration Corrected STEM Chair: Ray W. Carpenter, School of Molecular Sciences

M. Yasir Sayyad Materials Science and Engineering Dissertation: Deciphering the Intrinsic Structure-Property Correlations in 2D Janus Transition Metal Dichalcogenides Chair: Sefaattin Tongay, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Benjamin David Schoenekase Design, Environment and the Arts (Design) Dissertation: Troubling Subjectivities: Asymptotic Realism and the Perception of a Non-Human (Avatar) Maker Chair: Renata Hejduk, The Design School

Samantha Nicola Scott Neuroscience Dissertation: Serotonin 1B Receptor Modulation of Cocaine Abuse-Like Behavior in Female Rats Before and After Abstinence from Self-Administration Chair: Janet Leigh Neisewander, School of Life Sciences

#### Xyonane Segovia Biology Dissertation: "Intra-host Dynamics of Malaria Parasites: A Multifaceted Examination of Ecology, Evolution, Drug Resistance, and Competition" Chair: Silvie Huijben, School of Life Sciences

Naman Paragbhai Shah Computer Science Dissertation: Autonomously Learning World Model Representations for Efficient Robot Planning Chair: Siddharth Srivastava, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Anuja Sharma Chemistry Dissertation: Exploring the Versatility of Phosphine-Substituted Base Metal Catalysts: Hydrosilylation and Polymerization Reactions Chair: Ryan James Trovitch, School of Molecular Sciences

# Jacqueline Shea Comparative Culture and Language

Dissertation: Biocultural Affinities: Cultural Conceptualizations of Human-Environmental Connections in the Sonoran Desert Chair: Danko Dan Sipka, School of International Letters and Cultures

- Rebecca Erin Shelton Sustainability Dissertation: The Politics of Justice in the Energy Transition: Policy Advocates and Justice Dilemmas Chair: Hallie C. Eakin, School of Sustainability
- Sachin Shivakumar Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Analysis, Estimation, and Control of Partial Differential Equations Using Partial Integral Equation Representation Chair: Matthew M. Peet, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Hoda Shokrollahzadeh Behbahani

Chemical Engineering Dissertation: Polysulfones for Sustainability Related Applications Chair: Matthew D. Green, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Shuai Shuai Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Understanding the Mechanism of Vortex Flow Modulation by Inertial Particles Chair: Mohamed Houssem Kasbaoui, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Jose Ignacio Sintas Chemistry Dissertation: Integrating Sustainability into High Performance Polyurethanes and Engineering Polymers Chair: Timothy E. Long, Biodesign Institute

Paul Allan Sipe Human Systems Engineering Dissertation: Police Jiu-Jitsu: Engineering Optimal Outcomes in Use of Force Application to Reduce Major Injuries to Citizens and Officers Chair: David Vaughn Becker, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Emily Marie Slaby Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Engineered 3D Hydrogel Culture Environments to Investigate Trophoblast Differentiation and Immunomodulation Chair: Jessica Diane Weaver, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Utkarsh Soni Computer Science Dissertation: Towards More Accessible Human-AI Interactions in Sequential Decision-Making Tasks Chair: Subbarao Kambhampati, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

#### Emily Barbara Starrett Learning, Literacies and Technologies Dissertation: Math and Science Teacher Perceptions and Practice: Leveraging Student Uncertainty as a Pedagogical Tool

Uncertainty as a Pedagogical Tool Co-Chairs: Carla M. Firetto, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Michelle E. Jordan, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Sinta Rahmawidya Sulistyo Sustainability Dissertation: Enhancing Community Flood Resilience through Systems Approaches: A Case Study of the Ciliwung River Watershed in Indonesia Chair: Buyung Agusdinata, School of Sustainability

Jingbo Sun Computer Engineering

(Electrical Engineering) Dissertation: Continual Learning with Novelty Detection: Algorithms and Applications to Image and Microelectronic Design Co-Chairs: Vidya Ashok Chhabria, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering; Yu Cao, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Brice Terpstra Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Exploring the Life-Course Experiences of Justice-Involved Military Veterans: Narratives of Deviance, Mental Health Outcomes, and Daily Experiences Co-Chairs: Gary A. Sweeten, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice; Michael D. White, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Parth Kashyap Thaker Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Harnessing Structure in Discrete and Non-Convex Optimization with Applications in Online Learning, Multi-Agent Systems, and Phase Retrieval Chair: Gautam Dasarathy, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

- Jonathan Charles Turner Political Science Dissertation: Interstate Patronage and Client State Repression: Evidence from 1946-2010 Co-Chairs: Henry Thomson, School of Politics and Global Studies; Thorin Wright, School of Politics and Global Studies
- Christina Maria van Essen Communication Dissertation: Associations Between Expectancy Violations and International Students' Perceptions of Acculturation, Loneliness and Emotional Well-Being Co-Chairs: Joris Van Ouytsel, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication; Laura Guerrero, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

John Wyatt Vant Chemistry Dissertation: Empowering Biomolecular Modelling with Neural Networks and Empirical Evidence: An Integrative Approach to Hypothesis Generation Chair: Abhishek Singharoy, School of Molecular Sciences

Neeraj Varshney Computer Science Dissertation: Addressing Efficiency and Reliability Challenges in Natural Language Processing Chair: Chitta Ranjan Baral, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence Pulkit Verma Computer Science Dissertation: Data-Efficient Paradigms for Personalized Assessment of Taskable AI Systems Chair: Siddharth Srivastava, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

#### Brent Abraham Wallace *Electrical Engineering*

Dissertation: Continuous-Time Reinforcement Learning: New Design Algorithms with Theoretical Insights and Performance Guarantees Chair: Jennie Si, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

#### Sydney Sarah Wallace Human Systems Engineering Dissertation: Human Factors Affecting Video

Streaming Service Selection Chair: Rod David Roscoe, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Meijia Wang Statistics

Dissertation: Computational Challenges in BART Modeling: Extrapolation, Classification, and Causal Inference Chair: Paul Richard Hahn, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

- Yuling Wang Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Deep Reinforcement Learning Based Voltage Controls for Power Systems under Disturbances Chair: Vijay Vittal, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering
- Ziyi Wang Electrical Engineering Dissertation: Self-Heating Effects in FD-SOI Devices at Cryogenic Temperatures Chair: Dragica Vasileska, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

# Katherine Cecelia Bartlett Weiss

Environmental Life Sciences Dissertation: Diet Selection by Bobcats (Lynx rufus) and Coyotes (Canis latrans) Relative to Prey Availability and Urbanization in Space and Time Co-Chairs: Beckett Sterner, School of Life Sciences; Gerrit Schipper, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Joshua Randolph White Geography Dissertation: Spatial and Geographic Analysis of European and Southwest North American Dust Storms Chair: Randall Scott Cerveny, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

#### Samantha Alexzandria Whitman Human

and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology

> Dissertation: The Invisible Labor in Managing Chronic Illness: Exploring Patient Work through Qualitative Methods and Patient Narratives Co-Chairs: Erik W. Johnston. School for the Future of Innovation in Society; Kathleen Pine, College of Health Solutions

#### Zakary Robert Wilde Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Effect of Pore Morphology on the Thermal Evolution of PETN and Meso-Erythritol Microstructures under Shock Loading Chair: Pedro D. Peralta, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Sierra Fe Wilferd Biological Design Dissertation: Systems Biology Approaches to Discover Mesothelioma Therapies Chair: Christopher L. Plaisier, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Kylie Renee Wilson Exercise and Nutritional Sciences Dissertation: Community Usage and Physical Activity on a School Shared use Path: Impact of Promotion, Programming, and Renovations Chair: Allison Marie Poulos, School of Community Resources and Development

Steven A. Wilson Chemical Engineering Dissertation: Unlocking Efficient Thermochemical Energy With Computational Materials Design Through The Compound Energy Formalism Chair: Christopher Lawrence Muhich, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Lucas Alexander Wolf East Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Dissertation: Surveilling All-Under-Heaven: The Rites of Interrogation by Summoning (Kaozhao Fa) in Medieval China Chair: Stephen R. Bokenkamp, School of International Letters and Cultures

#### Bobbi Lynn Woods Family and Human Development

Dissertation: The Role of Parents in Children's Engineering Achievement Beliefs and Aspirations Chair: Becky Kochenderfer Ladd, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Alexandra Saleem Wormley Psychology Dissertation: Understanding Ecology and Culture through Archival Data Chair: Michael E. Varnum, Psychology

Peichen Wu Materials Science

- and Engineering Dissertation: Novel Data-driven Emulator for Predicting Microstructure Evolutions Chair: Kumar Ankit, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy
- Nan Xu Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Topological Machine Learning for High-Dimensional Data Analysis Chair: Yongming Liu, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy
- Qihang Xu Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Physics-guided Machine Learning in Air Traffic Flow Prediction and Optimization Chair: Yongming Liu, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

#### Qirui Yang Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Dissertation: Optimizing Memory and Storage Disaggregation for Data-intensive Systems Chair: Ming Zhao, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Jianlan Ye Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: A Structure-property Relationship Study of Semicrystalline Polyethylene through the Development of Coarse-grained Methods and Representative Systems Chair: Jay Oswald, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Theresa HoYin Yip Molecular and Cellular Biology Dissertation: Exploring RNA Origami as a Vaccine Assembling Platform for Cancer Immunotherapy Chair: Yung Chang, Biodesign Institute

Yamini Yogya Sustainability Dissertation: Who is Adaptation For? A Study of the Conceptualisation and Experience of Planned Adaptation Projects in India Chair: Hallie C. Eakin, School of Sustainability

Yiwei Yu Materials Science and Engineering Dissertation: Copper-based Nanostructures and Atomically Dispersed Metal Species for Heterogeneous Catalysis Chair: Jingyue Liu, Physics Department

Muhammad Irfan Zamzami English (Literature) Dissertation: The Vehicles of Empire: Mobilities across the Malay World in British, Indonesian, and Malaysian Fiction c. 1900 Chair: Jonathan Robert Hope, English

Lei Zhang Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: Value and Policy Approximation for Two-player General-sum Differential Games Chair: Yi Ren, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy Xiaohui Zhang Business Administration (Computer and Information Systems) Dissertation: Social Media Governance: Disinformation Detection, User Moderation, and Newsfeed Regulation Chair: Zhongju Zhang, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Chang Zhao Family and Human Development

Dissertation: Latinx Family Processes in Place: An Examination of Ethnic-Racial Compositions of Ecological Systems Chair: Rebecca May Blumenauer White, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Kaiqi Zhao Computer Science Dissertation: Revolutionizing Edge AI: Improved and Automated Model Compression Chair: Ming Zhao, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Xinyu Zhou Biomedical Engineering Dissertation: Label-Free Functional Imaging of Single Molecules and Single Cells Using Surface-Enhanced Scattering Microscopy Chair: Shaopeng Wang, Biodesign Institute

- Yuxiang Zhu Manufacturing Engineering Dissertation: 3D Printing Biocompatible Polymers for Biomedical Applications Co-Chairs: Kenan Song, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks; Xiangjia Li, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy
- Yaoxin Zhuo Computer Science Dissertation: Novel Deep Learning Algorithms for Enhancing Inference in Cross-Modal Applications Chair: Baoxin Li, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

Thomas Rhodes Zoellner History Dissertation: Let My People Go: Militarized Emancipation in the U.S. Civil War, 1861-65 Chair: Jack L. Schermerhorn, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

# DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

Lily Faith Arnpriester Sabrina Denzer Oleander Renly Green Samantha Groft Madison Jo Simon Giovanna Marie Snow Rose Villagran Kelsey Nicole Willems

# DOCTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Megan Bailey—Behavioral Health (Management) Molly Jillene Barnes—Behavioral Health (Management) Olanda Davidson Bryant—Behavioral Health (Management) Mishonta Christie Flowers—Behavioral Health (Management) Kamal Taymour Ghazi—Behavioral Health (Management) Pornteera Imsuwansakorn—Behavioral Health (Management) Nancy Jackson—Behavioral Health (Management) Rebecca Johnston—Behavioral Health (Management) Jordon Leigh Lambert—Behavioral Health (Management) Jonathan Charles Ramos Lu—Behavioral Health (Clinical) Joyce Phyllis Nyirenda—Behavioral Health (Management) Dana M. Owidat—Behavioral Health (Management) Dana Ashley Rozeboom—Behavioral Health (Management) Nina Russin—Behavioral Health (Management) Kimberly T. Samuel—Behavioral Health (Clinical) Jennifer Marie Stanga—Behavioral Health (Clinical) Amanda Rae Straus—Behavioral Health (Management) Jolene M. Sullivan—Behavioral Health (Management) Tracy Lee Wisdom—Behavioral Health (Clinical)

# DOCTOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

- Qing Ai Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Impact of ESG Information Disclosure on Corporate Financing Costs – Based on the Empirical Evidence of Listed Companies in China Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Huilin Cheng Global Financial Management Dissertation: Individual Investors' Trading Preferences and Investment Performance Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Zhongguang Cheng Global Financial Management

Dissertation: Research on Financial Crisis Management of Photovoltaic Enterprises Chair: Pei-yu Chen, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Guoliang Feng Global Financial Management Dissertation: Private Offering and Innovation of Listed New Energy Enterprises Chair: Yimin Wang, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Boshu Gao Global Financial Management Dissertation: Collectivism Culture, Institutional Environment and Family Business Innovation Chair: Lili Wang, School of Community Resources and Development

Hanting Gong Global Financial Management

> Dissertation: An Empirical Study of Pre-IPO Round Investment Returns of Chinese Companies Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business

Jinshen Gu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on Customer Management for Small and Medium-sized Construction Companies: Based on Shanghai TALENT Construction Engineering Co., Ltd. Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Yangui Guo Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Impact of Macroeconomic Factors on Stock Returns: Using S&P 500 Index as An Example Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Bing Han Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Relationship between Enterprise Attributes and ESOP Chair: YiYuan Tang, College of Health Solutions
- Hao He Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Impact of Heterogeneity Characteristics of Management in Listed Companies Without Actual Controllers on Company Performance: Based on Regional Culture and Habit Perspectives Chair: Shaoqing Wang, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Kun Hua Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Correlation between Customer Structure and Company Value in the Field of Cloud Computing Software Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Danyang Huang Global Financial Management
  - Dissertation: A Study on the Influential Factors of IPO Pricing on the Science and Technology Innovation Board Chair: Wei Shen, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Ke Huang Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Influencing Factors of Operational Performance of Commercial Complexes Chair: Wei Shen, W. P. Carey School of Business

Manqing Kong Global Financial Management

Dissertation: Theoretical of General Manager Competency and Market Control: The Case of Teld Non-holding Joint Venture Company Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W.P. Carey School of Business

- Bo Liu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Empirical Study on Pricing of Convertible Bonds in China's Market Chair: Xiaochuan Huang, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Shiwei Liu Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Influencing Factors of Value-Growth Stock Style Rotation on the A-share Market Chair: Xiaochuan Huang, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Yang Liu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Influencing Factors of Equity Asset Allocation among High Net Worth Individuals in China Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Wen Lou Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Impact of Consumer Co-creation Value and Platform Service Quality on Customer Loyalty in the Context of the Sharing Economy – Using the Sense of Self-determination as the Mediating Variable Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business

Kanda Lu Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Impact of Digitalization of Printing and Dyeing Enterprises Chair: Hongmin Li, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Jie Luo Global Financial Management Dissertation: Empirical Analysis of the Impact of Future Earnings Response on Stock Price Information Content in the Stock Connect Program Chair: Zhan Shi, W.P. Carey School of Business
- Ruihua Luo Global Financial Management Dissertation: Information Asymmetry and Corporate Bond Issuance Premium: Evidence from the KUNGFU Bonds Chair: Xiaochuan Huang, W.P. Carey School of Business
- Rui Min Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Economic Benefits of the Application of Source-grid-load-storage System in Oilfield Enterprises — Taking Shengli Oilfield as an Example Chair: Hong Guo, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Hong Ou Global Financial Management Dissertation: Does the Development of Digital Finance Alleviate the Credit Financing Constraints of Small and Medium-sized Enterprises? Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Qian Pan Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Impact of Digital Transformation on the Performance of Medium-sized and Small Equipment Leasing Enterprises Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Xin Qiu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Technology Path Choice and Competitive Advantage of Firms in Emerging Industries: An Empirical Study Based on China's Photovoltaic Industry Chair: Yimin Wang, W.P. Carey School of Business
- Gang Rao Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Accuracy of Analysts' Long-term Earnings Forecast Chair: Wei Shen, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Xiaomin Rao Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Impact of Equity Incentives on Corporate Performance of Chinese Sci Tech Innovation Board Listed Companies Chair: Pei-yu Chen, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Kai Song Global Financial Management Dissertation: A Study of the Influencing Factors of NFTs in Social Media Marketing Chair: Pei-yu Chen, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Yang Su Global Financial Management Dissertation: Identification of False Revenue in E-commerce Sales Channels of Manufacturing Enterprises: Company A's Case Study Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Ling Sun Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Relationship between the Importance of Customer Business Requirements and the Business Willingness of Clothing Suppliers in the Context of Digital Chair: Hongmin Li, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Yang Wen Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Impact of CEO Intervention on the Performance of the Marketing Department Chair: Xiaochuan Huang, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Zheng Xu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Fund Managers' Work Experience and Fund Performance: Evidence from Mutual Funds in the A-Shares Market Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Zhao Yan Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Relationship Between Institutional Investors' Site Visits and Abnormal Returns of Listed Companies Chair: Pei-yu Chen, W.P. Carey School of Business
- Xianxian You Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Reversal Effect of Growth Stocks Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Huan Zhang Global Financial Management Dissertation: Franchise Value of International Banks Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Huiqin Zhang Global Financial Management

Dissertation: A Study on the Mechanism of the Impact of Enterprise Finance the Integration of Enterprise Business and Finance on Value Creation: The Regulatory Role of Digital Empowerment Chair: Benjamin Shao, W. P. Carey School of Business

- Jian Zhang Global Financial Management Dissertation: The Impact of Home Central Air Conditioning Aftersales Service on Revenue and Profit Chair: Shin-yi Wu, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Jun Zhang Global Financial Management Dissertation: A Study of Convention Digital Marketing for Boosting Automobile Sales -The Case of Company X Chair: Zhan Shi, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Lei Zhang Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on the Impact Mechanism of the SMEs' Strategic Completeness on Firm Performance Chair: Lili Wang, School of Community Resources and Development
  - DOCTOR OF EDUCATION
- Molly Elise Cashion Leadership and Innovation Innovation Dissertation: Critical Sustainability: Critical Professional Development for Sustainability Education Chair: Eugene E. Judson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Teachers College Ryan Douglas Cordia Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Teacher Recruitment and Innovation Preparation Through High School Grow Your Own Teacher Training and the Application of Mentorship Before Graduation Chair: Lvdia Lvall Ross, Marv Lou Fulton Teachers College Kimberly Denise Davis Leadership and Innovation Innovation Dissertation: Glass Cliffs No More: Black Women
  - Amplifying Leadership Self-Efficacy Through an Arts-Based Sister Circle Model Chair: Amanda Evelvn Boutot, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Stacy E. Ellis Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Student Ambassadors: Creating a Venue for Middle School Students to Share their Voices to Improve their Social Emotional Competencies Co-Chairs: Audrey Lee Beardsley, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College; Nicole Lynn Bowers, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

- Yuren Zhang Global Financial Management Dissertation: Impact of Domestic Substitution on **Company Valuation** Chair: David Hongquan Zhu, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Ren Zheng Global Financial Management Dissertation: An Empirical Study on the Impact of Vertical Integration on Valuation Level of China's A-share PVListed Companies Chair: Wei Shen, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Wei Zhou Global Financial Management Dissertation: Service Modularity Innovation: Emperical Research of Hotel Chain Innovation in China Chair: Hongmin Li, W. P. Carey School of Business
- Nan Zhu Global Financial Management Dissertation: Research on Supply Chain Finance Based on Manufacturing Industry Cluster Chair: Hong Guo, W. P. Carey School of Business

Jennifer Marie Feirstein Leadership and Dissertation: Redefining Professionalism Pedagogy in Physician Assistant Education: Moving Toward Intersectional Professional

> Identity Formation Chair: Audrey Lee Beardsley, Mary Lou Fulton

#### James Robert Findlay Leadership and

Dissertation: Making it Work Anyway: Inspiring Online University Students to Stay Connected to **Online Coursework Despite Access Barriers** Chair: Teresa S. Foulger, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Elizabeth Mary Fowler Leadership and

Dissertation: K-12 Organization-Wide Book Study: A Quantitative Action Research Dissertation Chair: Eugene E. Judson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Amy M. Gleiser Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: PRME Implementation in a Canadian Business School Chair: Lydia Lyall Ross, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### April M. Jacobsen Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Collaborating to Innovate: How School Districts Work with Outside Organizations to Design and Implement a New Program Chair: Amanda Evelyn Boutot, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Kathie Ann Kanavel Leadership and Innovation

> Dissertation: Research-Practice Partnerships: A Case Study About Boundary Work Across Communities of Practice, University Researchers, and K-12 Practitioners "A Tale of Two Brokers" Chair: Amanda Evelyn Boutot, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Leann Marie Lear Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Tensions in Decolonizing International School Educators: A Case Study Chair: Juan Fernando Carrillo, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Blanca Rocio Loera Martinez Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Early College Cost Financial Coaching: An Intervention to Reduce Financial Barriers for Low-Income First-Year Students Chair: Molly C. Ott, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Jill Loveall Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Implementing Student-Centered Learning in K-12 Classrooms through Effective Professional Development and Coaching Strategies Chair: Carmen M. Richardson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Travis George Martin Leadership and Innovation

> Dissertation: Examining the Influence of a PLC-based Intervention on the Local Adoption of the New Pennsylvania Science Standards via the Concerns Based Adoption Model Chair: Amanda Evelyn Boutot, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

- Cathy Jeane Matthesen Leadership and Innovation
  - Dissertation: Exploring Community College Instructors' Intentions to Use Reading Strategies in Their Classrooms Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Crystal Janette Meza Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Latinx en Medicine: La Fuerza Within Empowering Latinx Women in Finding Their Voices and Strength to Persist on Their Pathways to Their MD Dreams Chair: Steven H. Salik, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Gabrielle Christiana Miller Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Messaging for Success: A Self-Determination Approach to College

Financial Aid Readiness Chair: Peter Rillero, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Holly E. Nolan Chavez Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Exploring the Impacts of Undergraduate Research Internships in STEM for Community College Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

- Amy Pate Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Developing Ethnorelative Worldviews in Instructional Design Teams: A Case Study Chair: Carole Gaynes Basile, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College
- Annique Celeste Petit Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Glocalization in Education for Community Colleges: Intercultural Competency Skills for Student Global Workforce Readiness Chair: Eugene E. Judson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Gretchen Christine Price Leadership and

Innovation Dissertation: Coming to Know About Teaching: Social Networks as a Mediated Means of Agentic Professional Learning Chair: Sherman J. Dorn, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Alison L. Rund *Leadership and Innovation* Dissertation: The Impact of Deliberation Lessons on Students' Self-Efficacy Concerning Civic Skills of Deliberation and Civil Discourse with Students Participating in the We the People: The Citizen and the Constitution Program Chair: Juan Fernando Carrillo, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Kelly Lauren Ryan Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Post-Pandemic Electronic Health Record (EHR) Training Methods and Associated Decision-Making Processes Chair: Amanda Evelyn Boutot, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Brooke Rose Schneider Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Social-Emotional Learning in the Early Childhood Classroom Chair: Lydia Lyall Ross, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Joshua Christopher Sealey Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Campus Recreation Professionals: Supporting Employee Retention Through Professional Development Workshops Chair: Peter Rillero, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Paula E. Smith Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: The Impact of Social Emotional Learning on Conflict Resolution Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Stacey Lynn Till Anderson Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Building Bridges to Leadership: An Action Research Case Study of Professional Development in Academic Advising Chair: Peter Rillero, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Erica Elizabeth Wager Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Effects of a Book Study on Culturally Responsive Teaching, Cultural Care, and Empathy: Empowering Educators to Empower Students Chair: Eugene E. Judson, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# DOCTOR OF MUSICAL ARTS

Daniel Edward Barsetti-Nerland Music (Performance)

Dissertation: The Snare Drums' Flow: Using the Flow Patterns of Hip-Hop Artists to Create Rap Rudiments Chair: Michael Compitello, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Kemi Chen Music (Performance) Dissertation: Methods of How Professional Musicians Memorize Musical Repertoire, Reasons, Variables Among Musicians, and Some Concerns Chair: Michael Compitello, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Xue Chen Music (Performance) Dissertation: The North Suite a Recording Project of Commissioned Work for Solo Cello by Yunfei Li Chair: Thomas Landschoot, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Brandon Dicks Music (Performance) Dissertation: "The Building Blocks of Trumpet": Accessibility for Individual Practice with Exercises, Etudes, and Practice Techniques for Developing Trumpeter Chair: Josef Burgstaller, School of Music, Dance and Theatre Brian Welch Leadership and Innovation Dissertation: Parental Involvement in a STEM Middle School Chair: Lydia Lyall Ross, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Melissa Suzan Wendell Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Using Student Agency to Increase Familiarity in a High School Career and Technical Education Engineering Program Chair: David R. Garcia, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Mark Lee Wilkerson Leadership and Innovation

Dissertation: Stronger Together: Building Connections Through Middle School Advisory Chair: David R. Garcia, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

- Cong Ding Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Performance Guide and Recording of Ping Gao's Piano Work: Night Alley, The Autumn Pond and Piano Suite Daydreams. Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Ning Guan Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Pedagogical Study of Selected Piano Compositions by the "Godfather of Piano Education", Zhaoyi Dan Chair: Hannah Ruth Creviston, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Nicholas Mueller Halbert Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Symphonies at the Johanneskirche, The Organ Sonatas of Hans Fährmann. Chair: Kimberly Anne Marshall, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Wenyan Han Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Study of Louise Farrenc's Progressive Piano Études: A Female Voice in Nineteenth Century Piano Studies Chair: Cathal Liam Breslin, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

- Michelle Broadbent Hatch Music (Performance) Dissertation: Combating the Oppression of Women: Ben Moore's Song Cycle So Free Am I – A Case Study and Selected Performance Guide Chair: Gordon McNeal Hawkins: School Music, Dance and Theatre
- Yang Hong Music (Performance) Dissertation: Changing Styles: A Study of Shiguang Cui's Shandong Folk Suite and Pianofoster Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Alison Wenchy Hsieh Music (Performance) Dissertation: A New Piano Reduction of Sergei Prokofiev's Second Violin Concerto Op. 63 Chair: Andrew Campbell, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Bradley Raymond Johnson Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Performance Guide to Three Contemporary Solo Bassoon Works by Tonia Ko, Xinyan Li and Tôn-Thât Tiêt with Studio Recordings Co-Chairs: Albie John Micklich, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Joshua Thomas Gardner, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Anthony Kirk Music (Performance) Dissertation: Interpreting and Applying Research-Based Learning Strategies for Musical Practice Chair: Michael Compitello, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

- Vladislav Kosminov Music (Performance) Dissertation: Recording and Performance Guide of the Cycle "Samarkand Pictures" for Solo Piano by D. Amanullaeva Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Shiyu Liu Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Performance Study on Frédéric Chopin's Variations on "Là Ci Darem la Mano," Op. 2 Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Kelsey Amber Maes Music (Performance) Dissertation: Arundo Donax or Bust? Chair: Martin Schuring, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Mackenzie Lyn Marr Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Novel Approach: Exploring Novels as Texts in Art Song Chair: Andrew Campbell, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

- Jason Phillips Music (Music Composition) Dissertation: A Soldier's Symphony Chair: Jody Darien Rockmaker, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Anna Scott Music (Conducting) Dissertation: Using ChatGPT To Aid In Concert Band Music Selection: A Pilot Study Chair: Jason Karl Caslor, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

Morgan Brooke Sutherland Music (Performance) Dissertation: Creating Contemporary Percussion Music Videos with a Multi Modal Approach Chair: Michael Compitello, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

- Emily Paige Telling Music (Performance) Dissertation: Themes from Studio Ghibli: An Arrangement for Piano Trio Chair: Andrew Campbell, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Yun Wang Music (Performance) Dissertation: Reimagining the Lost Chinese Sound: Ge Gan-ru's Ancient Music: A Performance Guide and Technical Analysis Chair: Cathal Liam Breslin, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Jialin Wei Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Study of Piano Sonata No.3 Op.82 by Lowell Liebermann Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Esther Elaine Witherell Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Performance Guide to Josh Oxford's Luminous Mysteries Rosary Sonata: Situating a Commission within Historical, Musical, Narrative, and Technical Contexts, with Violin Part in Semi-Tablature Notation Chair: Katherine Elizabeth McLin, School of Music, Dance and Theatre
- Shuxiao Zhang Music (Performance) Dissertation: A Performance Guide and Programmatic Overview of Charles-Valentin Alkan's Etudes Op. 39, No.12 Le festin d'Esope (Aesop's Feast) Co-Chairs: Caio C. Pagano, School of Music, Dance and Theatre; Nicholas Jordan Shea, Herberger Institute for Design and Arts
- Anqi Zheng Music (Performance) Dissertation: Seizing the Frozen Moments: A Musical Technique Analysis and a Performance Guide for George Crumb's Zeitgeist, Six Tableaux for Two Amplified Pianos, Book I Chair: Cathal Liam BreslinSchool of Music, Dance and Theatre

# DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

Madeline Brooke Aaron-Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Alison Kristen Agemak—Advanced Nursing Practice (Acute Care Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Ana Anusic—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Amber Arlene Austin—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Elyse Beckett—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Courtney Marissa Berman-Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health *Nurse Practitioner*) Sarah Bortz—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Nicole Alexa Brewer-Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health Nurse *Practitioner*) Taylor Elizabeth Brown—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health Nurse Practitioner) Erin Burgess—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Mark Anthony Campbell, Jr.-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health *Nurse Practitioner*) Jennifer Nicole Carty—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Karen Michelle Chan-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Roby Cherian—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner) Courtney Marie Cotner-Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse *Practitioner*) Alberto Isaac Delgado Ortega-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Lapriel Lucy Dia-Advanced Nursing Practice (Innovation Leadership) Amanda Lynn Estravit—Advanced Nursing Practice (Acute Care Pediatric *Nurse Practitioner*) Kellev Helen Garcia—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health Nurse Practitioner)

Maria-Gabriella Gieb—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Maria T. Gonzales – Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Katherine Colleen Goodloe-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Kaila Marie Gregg-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Nureet Livia Gross-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Melanie Skarlette Haggard-Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health *Nurse Practitioner*) Jennifer Hawkins-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner) Israa Mohamed Hegazy-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Claudia Heredia—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Jenni Elise Hialmarson-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Jessica Lynn Hoxie—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Sean Jurkowski-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Samantha Shea Kapu-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Laura Joan Kawasaki—Advanced Nursing Practice (Acute Care Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Candace Christine Keck—Advanced Nursing *Practice (Innovation Leadership)* Meghan Marie Kinney—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Jessica Kuretich-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Grace Li-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Nina Ling—Advanced Nursing Practice

 (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
 Pamela MacLeod—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
 Lisa Marie Mendivil—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology

Nurse Practitioner)

Alessandra Moruzzi-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner) Heather Grace Muench-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Kristin Reid Mungarro—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Erica Marie Murphy—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Ashlyn Jayme Nam—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) KaryAnne Marie Nemmers-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Ciana Newman—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health Nurse Practitioner) Travis Nye-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Kamani Odina-Herbert-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and *Mental Health Nurse Practitioner*) Archana Pabla—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Nikolas Enrique Ramos-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and *Mental Health Nurse Practitioner*) Ayat Nabeel Rassas—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Bryan James Reddick-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Ebone Rael Russell-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)

Eliza Anne Sabo—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Shane Samson Samuel—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner) Sydney Marie Sloot—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Sara Buck Smith—*Advanced Nursing* Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner) Molly Anne Stanfill—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Nicole Renae Steffes—Advanced Nursing Practice (Acute Care Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Aurelia Lois Taylor—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Lyndsay Anne Thomasson—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Rhyan Lyndsey Tosti-Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology *Nurse Practitioner*) Stephanie Lynn Truax—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner) Melissa Jean Vodicka-Advanced Nursing Practice (Acute Care Pediatric *Nurse Practitioner*) Eric K. Walker-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Molly Katherine Williams-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Jessica Catherine Winski-Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner) Stephanie Winter-Advanced Nursing

Practice (Innovation Leadership)

# SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW (Established 1967)

STACY LEEDS, LLM, JD, MBA Willard H. Pedrick Dean and Regents Professor of Law

ANGELA M. BANKS, JD Vice Dean and Charles J. Merriam Distinguished Professor of Law

JOEY DORMADY, JD Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs and New Education Initiatives

> PATTY FERGUSON-BOHNEE, JD Assistant Dean, Inclusive Excellence

AARON HERNANDEZ, JD Assistant Dean, Executive Director of Allan "Bud" Selig Sports Law and Business Program

TAMARA HERRERA, JD, MA Associate Dean, Academic Affairs and Distinguished Endowed Professorship in Legal Method

> ANDREW JAYNES. JD Assistant Dean, Law Students

KATHLENE ROSIER, JD Assistant Dean, Community Engagement

ERIN SCHARFF, JD Associate Dean, Research and Faculty Development and Professor of Law

THOMAS WILLIAMS, JD Sr. Assistant Dean, Administration and Graduate Programs, Chief Operating Officer

# SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW CONVOCATION

Master of Sports Law and Business 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024 W. P. Carey Foundation Armstrong Great Hall Beus Center for Law and Society, Phoenix Master of Legal Studies and Master of Human Resources and Employment Law 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024 W. P. Carey Foundation Armstrong Great Hall Beus Center for Law and Society, Phoenix

> **Juris Doctor and Master of Laws** 7:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 8, 2024 Arizona Financial Theatre, Phoenix

### **\*PROCESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES**

**OPENING REMARKS** 

**CONVOCATION ADDRESSES** 

## PRESENTATION AND HOODING CEREMONY

**CLOSING REMARKS** 

#### **\*RECESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES**

\*Audience should stand for these portions of the program.

# SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

In 1965, President G. Homer Durham hired Willard H. Pedrick to become Arizona State University's first law school dean and tasked him with the responsibility of building, literally from the ground up, its very first law school. Located on ASU's Tempe campus, Armstrong Hall housed the law school until its move to the downtown Phoenix campus in 2016.

Over 50 years ago, 83 students graduated with their Juris Doctor from ASU Law. Today, over 650 students graduate annually, receiving one of our five degrees: Juris Doctor (JD), Master of Laws (LLM), Master of Legal Studies (MLS), Master of Human Resources and Employment Law (MHREL), or Master of Sports Law and Business (MSLB).

The law school has accomplished many significant milestones in its 50+ years. In 2006, the law school was renamed to honor Justice Sandra Day O'Connor, the first woman appointed to the Supreme Court of the United States. It is a privilege—and a great responsibility—to be entrusted with the late Justice O'Connor's name and

legacy. Students continue to personify Justice O'Connor's legacy and lifetime work to advance civics education and civic engagement and discourse, by donating more than 100,000 hours of public service each year.

In 2016, ASU Law moved to the Beus Center for Law and Society building in the ASU downtown Phoenix campus, further enhancing the law school's service to the community and providing students access to the best legal opportunities. Students can also study beyond Phoenix at ASU locations in Los Angeles and Washington D.C., as well as participate in global study abroad with externship or internship opportunities.

ASU Law's world-class faculty and administrators provide students with unparalleled opportunities to gain insights and practical skills needed to address legal challenges locally, nationally and globally. ASU Law also prides itself on its network of engaged alumni and its relationship to the broader legal community, which has fully embraced the law school and is dedicated to the success of its graduates.

Read more about the legacy of Justice O'Connor and the impact of ASU Law at law.asu.edu.

#### SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

### CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR (JD)

Paul A. Abdou Hannah Alexa Abes Autumn R. Adams Tristen D. Addington Gabriella Elise Ahles Owen Alfonso Pedro A. Angel Bajis Tariq Awawdeh Matthew Thomas Bade Joseph Douglas Barreras Chloe Barrett Kaitlyn Joanne Baugus Lauren Bella Sarah L. Betz Jared A. Blake William Bolger Graham Charles Bosch Alexandra J. Botto Amber Noelle Bouie Samantha AnneMaree Bowie Caitlin Brydges Emma Rose Bucher Christina Fay Bustamante

Colin Cantu Joseph P. Caparis Rachel Carroll Cierra Nicole Chaon Matthew Chavira Christopher Chebat Samuel E. Childerson Victoria L. Choate Charmaine C. Chui Kaleigh A. Cober Caitlin M. Cochran Jacqueline A. Cochrane Ashton R. Coleman Joseph John Coll John H. Contrera Maria B. Contreras Kaytlin Mae Converse Lyndsey Nicole Voyles Creer Reilly K. Cunnington Robert William Curl Andrew D. Dang Rachel Laura Daniel Tiffany Mikia Darden

**Bryson Davies** Aubrey M. Davis Ivana Alejandra De La Rocha John C. Debenport Amir Dedic Tyler Jordan DeMers Samantha M. Demoss Renna Marie Devoll Chase Christian Dietz Bryce C. Dilullo Parker Jeffrey Dippel Esarjohnly D. Divinagracia Patrick Doherty Amir Aman Doost Leah K. Dosal Iva Dragic Alliva Dulaney Megan Mae Ealick Brendyn Tyler Edwards Alexander J. Egber Katherine F. Erickson Daniel Factor Michael Ryan Feeney

Erin M. Ferber Ethan Aaron Fiber Kelsey G. Fischer Patrick J. Flanagan Courtney Brooke Fleager Catherine C. Folsom Nicholas Steven Forger Dallas Alexander Fox Madison Antoinette Fox Raymond B. Frye Edward Y. Gao Devin Gates Wesley A. Gerard Kathryn Q. Gilbert Christopher Mikiah Giles Cleo Bell Goeckner Esther Gabriella Gold Isabella Rose Goldsmith Anthony Joseph Gonnella Abbigale M. Gonzales Kyle J. Goodier Madalyn Grace Bradley Adam Greenberger Avigail D. Greenstein Victor A. Greenstein Katharine Marie Greer Donald B. Griffith Samir Grover Sophie Jayne Haase Lauren Alexis Hahn Alexandria J. Hakala Joseph D. Halow Ryan Mitchell Hamlin Mitchell D. Hansen Conner L. Hanson **Ouentin M. Hardt** Brayden S. Harn William G. Harren Sarah A. Hartley Sarah R. Healy David Abel Hildebrand Helen Hitz Carolyn Hoffelt Mackenzie Jackson Holden Matthew Holt Joshua B. Holtry Michael B. Hopkins Stone D. Hunt Ashley N. Hutton Kelly Anne Hynek Jacqueline Marie Iafrate Yan R. Idrissov Adam Mandela Jackson Cody A. Jackson Amelia J. Jacobs Josie T. Jasmin

Erin Jenkins Sander F. Johnsen Lauryn Kay Johnson Ryan P. Johnson Ivan G. Justiniano Joseph Gunnar Kallas Ilva Keselbrener Mohammed W. Khan Joshua Porter King Clayton Miguel Kinsey Jonathan Klein Zabric Michael Kline Joseph D. Knadler Keith Willis Knight Benjamin Kochenburger David K. Korn Lauren Emily Krumholz Abigail C. Kuhlman Yu-Shan Kuo Kyle S. Land Daedalus P. Laroche Molly Christine Launceford Clinton Gavin Lawrence Samuel M. Lederman Kaleb D. Lester Myles Michael Lewallen Cassandra Lewis Amber Li Joanne Marie Licon Yi Chen Lin Taylor J. Lindley Ashley Liu AnnaMarie F. Lively Christian Emanuel Lopez Castillo Tian Yue Ma Andres E. Machado Kristina D. Major Angelina Manion Brandon Nicholas Anthony Marinelli Ebrahim Emaduldeen M. Mater Alexander Dominic Mazzeo Victorialyn Patra McCarthy Heather Aline McCov Cynthia Fabiola McGillicuddy Christopher M. McGuane Kaylee Patricia McMains Melynda Meyrick Ellie Miller Norman Lee Miller Tyler Draper Miller Kenneth Misajet Nvelah T. Mitchell Monica Moazez

39

Caroline Anne Montfort Courtney Moore Emily R. Morton Hailey N. Mount Sierra Murphy Devyn Nelson Jake A. Nelson Kirk Nguyen Nicholas J. Parent Hyunji Park Christian B. Parkinson Taylor Parmenter Sarah Macy Pelton Alice Perepech Jaclyn Perkins Zachary Aaron Phillips Nicholas M. Pieroni Jackson Christopher Pittman Sierra Jov Porritt Elizabeth Jean Porter Jack Prew-Estes Dominique Quaglia Connie Que Maha Qureshi Isabel Vanessa Ramos Oianda Rao Rafael Reves Jara Rebekah Patricia Richardson Brian G. Ridley Evan Jacob Ridley Veronica Ford Rios Joanna Rivers Cole H. Roberts Ethan Scot Rokke Evanna Rouhani Mai Rubin Mitchell Russell Kurt Douglas Russell, Jr. Spencer Rydman Amir Jahan Sadeghi Ignacio Sainz de Aja Maryam Ora Salazar Karina B. Salcedo Kedharnath Sankararaman Morgan Marie Sansone Catherine McKenna Sauer James A. Sauer Mary Elizabeth Saxon Danielle Marie Schelble Brielle Elizabeth Schumpe William Brennan Scoville Natalia L. Sells Christopher T. Shanley Tyler Kyle Shappee Kevin J. Shi Sukhmani Kaur Singh

Allison Leigh Sluga Ella J. Smith Anton Sorkin Adeline R. Sporleder Marcus Tyler Spradlin Sophie A. Staires Jack T. Stengel Taylor A. Stonerock Chance Strawderman Zachary Stump Dahlia Faye Styles Hyun J. Suh Garret Symington Grace C. Taskinsoy Ian E. Thomas Taylor Alexis Toms Jordan Catherine Tower Alejandro Trejo

Alexandra Renee Trousdale Chelsi A. Tsosie Heather Lynne Udowitch Jordan J. Ulloa John Urbanic Alejandro Urquides Jordan Phillip Uter Jonathan Valencia Madison L. VanNatter Anna Vaszar Anastasia A. Vaughn Michael O. Veguilla Martha A. Vertti Canto Lauren Waggoner Megan Jennifer Wagner Trevor Douglas Wagner Kathryn Anne Walker Katharine Weeks

Tatum Erica Weight Julia Weiss Micah A. Weston Saphyone Viore White Victoria Wilde Senbi Merr Edo Wilson Joseph F. Wilwerding Aidan Eugene Wright Zisheng Xing Kylie C. Yanes Zhi Zhou Yang Franklin Yu Edward F. Zakreski Justyn Zeider Forrest Miles Zimmerman Jacob Cale Zitar

### CANDIDATE FOR MASTER OF LAWS (LLM)

Mariia V. Sandoval

# CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYMENT LAW (MHREL)

Wendy Lizeth Andrade Zaida Yancy Arellano Reves Jessica Arrizon Lisa Marie Beddiaf Hayley Diane Beltran Therese Elizabeth Benavidez Tera Bressler Karla Castro Liliana Genevieve Cavazos LeTroy Coleman Timothy Dion Congress Nancy Copen Barbara Cormier Tarah Cox-Rhone Kimberly Jo Crawford Maryann R. Davis Forrest DeSmit Amber Lynn Drones Ning Duong Merrie Christine Ellis Christina Foster

Neena Tikoo Ghassi Allison Gonzalez Halie Kaye Hansel Teri Rae Houston Makaila Jordan Jessee Gardley Labbe Jennifer Labrada Valencia Robert Wavman Lamb Phoenix Myst Landin Adriana Loven Kayla Alyse Malone Heather A McCulloch Kacie Renee McLaughlin Diana Rose Mercy Leslie Camille Miller Christopher Robert Mills Adriana Navarro Bethany Grace Nguyen Jessica Jones Orge Alyssia Baez Pederson Camdyn E. Rael

Arianna Richardson Jocelvne Rojas Kelly Romero Mischaela April Saffell Adriana Evelvn Santos Malia Elizabeth Schoenenberger Jared Schulte Kristine Mary Bahavar Scott Sierra Carrie Smith Marion Smith, Jr. Amber Danielle Smittick Kathryn Lynn Strevell Tvlvn Desiree Tan Mikala C. Teague Taylor Noelle Todman Joanne Tsai Jazzmene Marie Unger Devin Edward Whitmire Heather Michelle Willis

# CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES (MLS)

Flor Georgette Acuna Gonzalez Emily Heim Adams Maliyah Adams Lysandra Rose-Rosenberger Alario Hannamarie Sachiko-Nakama Allison Richard Joseph Andersen

Kenya Pleshette Anderson Lawrence Oliver Ault Audreanna Grace Bacon Lvnn Marie Bashaw Sierra AnnaJustine Baumgard Christopher Beam Ashley Rose Beck Kee A. Begay Elijah David Berger Erin Madaline Berglund Jane Huynh Berry Jackson Anthony Bianco Kaitlin Briann Bokal Kimberly Susan Boninsegna Sara Mae Brimmer Kendra Jene Briscoe Sirrick Christian Brown Smith Christopher Wayne Buie Mark Todd Burgess Heather L Candelaria Xiaojing Cao Kyndall Carey Tasha Carnahan Zach Joel Carras Angelica Lourdes Carvajal Quezada Mackenzie Dean Casillas Victoria C. Castro Kurtis Hing Chan Ashley Cheshire Alisa Erinn Clegg Vernon C. Cochran Ashley Colby Megan Lynn Cooper Javier Cordero Ana Griselda Coronado Luis F. Coto Kaylan MaKaia Curry Anne Dalley Virgil Lee Davis Carmen Sarahi De La Cruz Taylor Ryan Delcolle Jana Marie Domanico **Brittany Douglas** Sherry Draper Chase Waverly Drumgoole Yadanis Adita Duvallon-Bond James Michael Edwards Tracy Lynn Edwards Rachel Nicole Eickhoff Jessica M Fardanesh Kevin Patrick Fernandez **Rielee** Flodin Christian Alfonso Flores Viktorva Ford Felicity Lilliana Gainous

Constance Maxine Galati Alejandra Garcia Brenda Marlenne Garcia Kara C. Geer Tanner Michael Gehring Izabella Georges Tina Elise Givens Liliana Gonzales Sheree Green Stephanie Grinage Mary Guido Lauren Elizabeth Gwillim Jessica Marie Harrington Alexis Danielle Hayes Hannah Angeline Hayes Ana P. Hernandez Sebastian Paige Herrera John Donald Herzfeld Rayna Christine Hiles Jessica Hill Julian F. Hill Tonya Hogue Miracle L. Huntsman Nikkole Lynne Jeziorski Anastasia Stephani Jim Lavornne Johnson Shelda Jozenville Joanna Kuther Latoya Lambert Nicholas Alexander Lamney Gordon Douglas Lance Katharine Wyatt Lawther Auvie Roy Lee Shannen Ruth Lemke-Boutcher Jacqueline M. Leon Delban Leslie Jiovanni Lieggi Leann Littleton Celeste Lyn Llona Madeline Anne Lockette Jacqueline Longendyke Benjamin M. Appleman Angela Maria Mansell Melanie Jessette Marchena David Marinelarena Esperanza Victoria Martinez Christy Nicole Maxwell Marissa McCall Reanna Rose McCarty Sheren Meadi Danna Miller Dusti Lauryn Miller Jessica A. Miller Grant Molinar Peggy Amber Montz

Valerie Ruth Moore Kevin M. Morris Ryan Nicholas Musto Fatmeh Esmat Mustafa Mona Naji Anne-Marie Ndiho Kalev Astin Neuberger Philip Echeta Nwankwo, Jr. Vanessa Olmos Janet Edith Olvera Modoukpe Oriane Oni Shane Patty Megan Payan Jacqueline Perez Acuna Alisha Ruth Pestana Caroline C. Peterson Allana Beth Pettigrew Mary Porter Lauren Mercedes Pukalo Colleen Quantrell Julissa R. Ramirez Sarah Reeves Charles Paul Rettig Geneita Revear Jasmine Rice Ashlee Swain Rios Katharine Peyton Roberts **Rachel Rodrigues** Alicia Rodriguez Sherida Heather Egan Romeo Maria Luisa Rosas Tanner Sampson Kianna Rose Sandoval Natasha Rene Savin Joseph Michael Serrano Crystal Rosales Servin Edwin Sharp Amanda Taylor Shea Parker Shibuya Royal Shoen Jennifer Simek Vonesha Shauntae Simon Joshua Sims Joshua Marquis Smith Shanel Smith Christen Windsor Solberg Sydnie Spencer Marc Richard Sutton Stanberg Tallman Tom Tam Kathryn Lee Taylor Rvleigh Taylor

Natalie Teresa Timmons

Leah Christine Tyler

Scott P. Tish

Daanish Tung

# **CONFERRING OF MASTERS DEGREES**

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

ELIZABETH A. WENTZ Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College

LISA M. ANDERSON Sr. Associate Dean, Graduate College

# **COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES**

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Abdullah Yousuf Abdallah Aburas-Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) Keith M. Arnold–Sustainable Food Systems Julie Bolstad-Global Technology and **Development** Eric A. Bridge—*Global Technology* and Development (Applied International Development) Devon Mikelle Byrd—*Biomimicry* Srikanth Chinta—*Biomimicry* Timara Denae Crichlow-Sustainability Theresa Danielle DeConcini-Sustainability Andrew Reese Douglass-Public Interest Technology Omar Farasha-Global Technology and Development Byron Ivan Figueroa—*Biomimicry* Jordan Taylor Flanagan – Global Technology and Development Stephen Michael Fuller—Global Technology and Development (Applied *International Development*) Katie Goebel-Biomimicry Sydney J. Leiher-Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development)

Samantha Lu Ann Lynch Johnson-Global Technology and Development Izaac Ocean Mansfield-Public Interest Technology Tina Hanae Miller—*Biomimicry* Payton Taylor Moore-Sustainable Food Systems Jared Cayman Owens-Public Interest Technology Jennifer Polanco-Marmolejo-Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) Elizabeth Anne Reilly-Sustainable Food Systems Matthew Michael Rogers-Public Interest Technology Yuanchu Song—Public Interest Technology Sharla Mae Strong—Sustainable Food Systems Barnaby Manuel Wasson-Public Interest Technology Kasey Ann Weingarten—Biomimicry Karissa Nicole Young-Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development) Anteneh Kassahun Zeleke-Global Technology and Development (Applied International Development)

# MASTER OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Anthony Robert Genco

Ashley Anne Ulis Andrew Valadez Margaret Alicia Valdez Kristen Van Iderstine Katharine Sian Vine Maotheeker Vue

Inna Wald Jeffrey Thomas Weber Theodore Ryan Weber Kassidy Rebel Wheeler Andrew Jacob White Lonn Tiay Williams Myles G. Wingo-Bolden Candace Wolters Christina Worley Candice Simone Zaman Harlie Vierck Zamora Samantha Zoie Zwiebel

# CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SPORTS LAW AND BUSINESS (MSLB)

Kallyn Leigh Amundson Holden Axtell Emma Jean Bearden Allison Allene Boris Samantha AnneMaree Bowie Niah Symone Bruce Joseph P. Caparis Alexander Ray Castillo Brian Thomas Chambers Sam William Corbett Patrick Doherty Jack Dolan Salvador Anthony Samuel Flores Riley F. Gallagher Jack Fitzgerald Ginsberg

Kyle J. Goodier Connor James Gordon Adam Andrew Gottner Mitchell D. Hansen Emma J. Hill Brynn Hansen Holohan Matthew Holt Cynthia Marie Homburger Jackson Tracy Lawce Kiara Lee Emily Lemiere Cam August Lumsden Rhodes Webber Martin Matthew Mauga Max McCusker Flynn Oleary Murphy Dylan Martin Orlando

Jhagardo Jhosua Pangihutan Cameron Peel Cam Peer Austin Michael Peterson Hannah Lexi Roth Kurt Douglas Russell, Jr. Marco-Antonio Salas William Scott William Brennan Scoville Luke Johnathan Slavens Airiana Elayne Zakiara Smith Christopher John Sowards Emily Noelle Tvelia Kyle David Voelker Jordan Glenn Williams Forrest Miles Zimmerman Gavin Claude ZoBell

### MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

Annie Gordon Boyd Ricardo Da Silva Alves Brian Jeffrey Hattori Carol Ho James William Kohler, Jr. Emmalyn Nicole Maltos Baraah Amin Osrof Janelle N. Rossi

# Jessica Louise Sturges

# MASTER OF SUSTAINABILITY SOLUTIONS

Zachary Vann Albregts Valeria Angel Dayanara Avilez Britnie Britton Anusha Burte Gina Cattanach Jui-Chieh Chen Evan James Cobey Laura G. Goings Ani Hanesyan Haley Lauren Hernandez Logan J. Lowery Komal Michael Macwan Chassidy Manlapid Derek John Meier Emma Margret Nelson Laura Marie Randall Jaclyn Michaela Reynolds Mixen Matilda Rubio-Raffin Andrew Reilly Van Winter

Andrew Albert Schuyler

Sneh Monica Singh

# **COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS**

# MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Omnia Refaat Awwad—Health Informatics Misty Dawn Curry—Health Informatics Youstina Arian Fakhri—Health Informatics Erika Lizbeth Garcia—Health Informatics Benjamin Grant Gifford—Health Informatics Leigh Anne Goodman—Health Informatics Daniel Hyunjae Lee—*Health Informatics* Vineet K R Mishra—*Health Informatics* Ajay Perumbeti—*Health Informatics* Tearra Sheidler—*Health Informatics* Lin Zhao—*Health Informatics* 

### MASTER OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH MANAGEMENT

#### Corelle Wickramasekera

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Emily Suzanne Acri-Nutritional Science Brennan Caley Agnew-Medical Nutrition Catalina Amanda Aguilar-Communication Disorders Sally Al Kusairy – Science of Health *Care Delivery* Emily Aminov—Communication Disorders Koalynn Marie Anderson-Science of Health Care Delivery Scott Taylor Anderson-Science of Health *Care Delivery* Sofia Asmerom – Communication Disorders Haley Richelle Barrong-Nutritional Science Rachel Marie Beard-Biomedical Informatics Kelsey Leanne Beck—Science of Health Care Delivery

Shawnee Jessica Bonner-Communication Disorders Chelsea Ann Brammeier—Nutritional Science Julia Marie Braun-Communication Disorders Audrey Alexa Bruggeman-Communication Disorders Mellena Ann Burnside – Biomedical Informatics Megan E. Campany-Science of Health Care Delivery Ashley Anaise Carpenter-Medical Nutrition Alexis Leilani Casas—Nutritional Science Lauren Michelle Catron—Nutritional Science Moyi Chang—Communication Disorders Jennifer Anne Chappy—Nutritional Science Brandon Chen-Medical Nutrition

Maggie Chen—Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Brianna Chiarello—*Communication Disorders* Ye Eun Choi - Communication Disorders Valerie Sharron Lee Coleman-Communication Disorders Isabelle Helena Combs-Communication Disorders Zachary Alex Compos—Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Annalise Natividad Cooper-Medical Nutrition Chanté Linae Coulombe-Nutritional Science Hannah Naomi Coven-Nutritional Science Heather Renae Dahle—*Nutritional Science* (Dietetics) Monica Diaz—Nutritional Science Amanda Gloria DiGiona-Science of Health Care Delivery Vicki Doctor-Science of Health Care Delivery Claire Elizabeth Doyle-Communication Disorders Tatum Nicole Dykstra-Nutritional Science Muhammad A. Elahi-Science of Health Care Deliverv Paige Emily Elder—Communication Disorders Omer A. Elshaigi-Science of Health Care Delivery Hebatala Fares-Medical Nutrition Theresa Faultner-Obesity Prevention and Management Noah Feinberg-Strength and Conditioning Karely Felix – Communication Disorders Hayley E. Fisher-Communication Disorders Alexandra Folger-Communication Disorders Mehdi Foroogozar—Auditory and Language Neuroscience Alex James Gilchrist-Population Health Amy M. Gomez Moreno-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Daniel Gottlieb-Genetic Counseling Taylar G. Gradillas - Communication Disorders Jaelynn Taylor Graham – Medical Nutrition Anna Beatrice Garcia Grimaldo-Science of Health Care Delivery Michelle Lynn Harris-Nutritional Science Alicia Hartmann–Communication Disorders Ashlev Hendrickson-Communication Disorders Chase Jeffery Henry—*Physical Activity* and Health Kai Jacob Herdemann-Clinical Exercise Physiology Ximena Hernandez Gonzalez-Nutritional *Science (Dietetics)* Isabella Hoogland-Communication Disorders Daniel Hurlbut-Communication Disorders

Brook Paulene Jeffer-Communication Disorders Eli Johnson-Communication Disorders James Ernest Johnson III-Nutritional *Science (Dietetics)* Peter Daniel Jordaan-Strength and Conditioning Hannah Jane Kaufman-Biomedical Informatics Kelly Juliette Kavetski-Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Mandy Su Kentera-Communication Disorders Parker Kade Kooima-Nutritional Science Jillian Elaine Kuo-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Emily Landis-Communication Disorders Lea Loren San Pedro Leonardo-Nutritional Science Bethany Liedike—*Nutritional Science* Jingyu Ling—Nutritional Science Hannah Lybbert—Nutritional Science Luis Magana—Physical Activity and Health Givth Mithim Mahdi-Science of Health Care Delivery Julie Rachel Marmorstein-Communication Disorders Joseph Tyler Marquez-Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Alexa Marshall-Communication Disorders Anthony Gabriel Martinez-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Kendell Michelle McKinnon-Communication Disorders Hannah F. McNeal-Communication Disorders Marco Medina-Science of Health Care Delivery Surbhi Haridas Mendhe-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Daniel Hector Mendoza-Biomedical Informatics Alexandra Rae Meyer-Nutritional Science Margaret E. Moeller-Nutritional Science Mercedes G. Molina-Nutritional Science William Moller—*Nutritional Science (Dietetics)* Amanda Christine Monarch-Communication Disorders Lindsay Morton—Nutritional Science Menatalla Khaled Nadim-Biomedical **Diagnostics** Rachel M. Neff-Science of Health Care Deliverv Carli Nehls-Communication Disorders Tessa Kay Nelson-Genetic Counseling

Ebiuwa Ameze Osula-Medical Nutrition

Jewel Idemudia—*Clinical Exercise Physiology* 

Giovanni Alexis Palacio-Strength and Conditioning Tyler Palfreeman-Medical Nutrition Harsh Harish Patel—Medical Nutrition Cassidy Jennifer Pedraza—Genetic Counseling Caleb Eldon Peterson-Communication Disorders Madilyn Marie Pettijohn-Communication Disorders Christopher O. Poyorena-Science of Health *Care Delivery* Amanda Grace Probst—Nutritional Science Chantalle Brianna Raimondi-Science of Health Care Delivery Basthy Ramirez-Medical Nutrition George Brandon Ramos-Communication Disorders Kylie Rausch—Nutritional Science Hanna Christine Real-Nutritional Science Kristina Ann Reppond – Medical Nutrition Alayna Jo Rios—Communication Disorders Sydney Lee Roach-Communication Disorders Gisel Robles - Science of Health Care Delivery Michelle Robles—Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Jessica Rosen-Medical Nutrition Alyssa Marie Rosetta—Genetic Counseling Kristen Joy Ross-Communication Disorders Brylee Rozon—Communication Disorders Rose Ashley Ryan-Communication Disorders Baltazar Sanchez III-Communication Disorders Rose Marie Schubach-Nutritional Science Cheyenne Louise Smith-Science of Health *Care Delivery* Jacob Freeman Smith-Science of Health Care Delivery Julianna Marie Smith-Science of Health Care Delivery

Gabriella Solis—Medical Nutrition Anuradha Jyothi Sreedhar-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Marisa M. Stephens-Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Sydney Shyanne Stephens-Science of Health Care Delivery Morgan Ashley Swanson-Communication Disorders Kathleen Marie Swartz-Communication Disorders Rosela Tellez-Medical Nutrition Katie Rae Tueller-Communication Disorders Canon Marcela Tulloss-Communication Disorders Michelle Alexandra Vana-Communication Disorders Amanda Paige Vecellio-Auditory and Language Neuroscience Sandeep Sai Voleti-Science of Health Care Delivery Danielle Von Merta-Medical Nutrition Amanda Walker-Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Rebekah Lynn White-Science of Health Care Delivery Ross Xavier Wilhelmi-Communication Disorders Tori Brooke Williams-Communication Disorders Catherine Anne Wills-Nutritional Science (Dietetics) Suzanne Aileen Willyerd-Medical Nutrition Abbigail Cecilia Wimmer-Communication Disorders Alaina Nicole Woolf-Communication Disorders Ingrid Wright—*Nutritional Science (Dietetics)* Avi Zandieh—*Clinical Exercise Physiology* 

# **COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS**

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Génesis Ramos Rosado—Counseling Psychology Ga Tin Fifi Wong-Counseling Psychology

# MASTER OF COUNSELING

Rachel Aronoff Gensyn LeAnn Bosquez Benjamin Brandley Carly Nicole Brunson Carissa Marie Griffor Katharine Ann Jones Brandon P. Prendiville Selin Saka Shea Erin Saysavanh Celicia Rosemarie Waters Julianne Renee Yadao Olloren

# MASTER OF LIBERAL STUDIES

James Charles Hession—*Liberal Studies* Julian Addison Honeycutt—*Liberal Studies*  LaShauna Danielle Walters-Liberal Studies

# MASTER OF PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Cindy Guadalupe Abrajan Julie Kimberly Adams Isabel Alejandra Alfaro Shantay Marie Ames Mirolla Youssef Milad Aziz Christina H. Boos Scott Richard Buske Morgan Carver Kyle James Coffee Jolene Gupton Malarie Grayce Hahn Edwin Randall Hazelwood, Jr. Helen Koenning Johnson Meghnaa Karunakaran Gary Edgar Luna Legaspi Melody Anne Lok Oliver Lee Maddox, Jr. Bridget Poole Kazeem Landa Raufu Sarah Santana Monique Nicole Sierra Isadora Alves Cardoso Sousa Erik Michael Villegas Sarah Alicia Wasson Macy K. Zimmerman

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Linnea Linda Adams – User Experience Kalindi Prakashbhai Adesara—User Experience Abhijith Ajith – User Experience Sriram Narendra Alandkar–User Experience Randy Glenn Alfredo-Organizational Leadership Avani Rao Alladi – *User Experience* Amber Elaine Allen-Organizational Leadership Cristianna Jocelynn Allen-Organizational Leadership Tripura Nethra Alluri–*User Experience* Chetan Sairam Ambati-User Experience Maithily Vijaykumar Ashtankar–User Experience Viktorija Badaraite – User Experience Catherine Elizabeth Baldwin-User Experience Gloria Maria Barrientos Risso-User Experience Sruthi Baskar-User Experience Lauren Bates – Organizational Leadership Madelaine Anne Beitzel-User Experience Kristianna Jo Radley Bekker–User Experience Lindsey Benda—Organizational Leadership Araxie Krikor Berberian-Organizational Leadership

Nathaniel Ryan Berkey-Organizational Leadership Laura Betha—Organizational Leadership Vartika Bhonsle—*User Experience* Adamantia K. Bilias-Organizational Leadership Helina Mengesha Biru–User Experience Shannon Catalina Boesch—User Experience Joshua Carlson—Organizational Leadership Vardan Devendra Chadha–User Experience Himaja Challa–User Experience Chih-Fan Chan–User Experience Masila Antony Dominic Raj Charles Arockiasamy-User Experience Rishi Chaudhry–User Experience Alexis Marie Cortez–User Experience Kyle J. Cox—Organizational Leadership Crystal Briana Cruz-User Experience David Cuff—Organizational Leadership Emily Dang–User Experience Kimberly S. Davis—Organizational Leadership

Raymond Isaiah Dawson—Organizational Leadership Clare Anna Cathrine Gohee DeBuhr— Organizational Leadership Tylie Elizabeth DiBene—Organizational Leadership

#### 47

Praneetha Doddi—*User Experience* Jung-Yi Doong—User Experience Benjamin Downer-Technical Communication Islam Abdelwahed Elsayed – Organizational Leadership Michael Robert Enge-Organizational Leadership Haleigh Evanoff-Technical Communication April Fan—User Experience Rachel Anne Fearon-Organizational Leadership Chelsey Marie Fenton-Organizational Leadership Amber Fernandez-Technical Communication David Keller Ferris-Organizational Leadership Charissa Bicoy Gant-Organizational Leadership Yoshita Gade–User Experience Tanmay Ravindra Ghodekar–User Experience Maura Jayne Gnias – User Experience David I. Golub–*User Experience* Riddhiben Gondaliya – *Ûser Experience* Erin Green—Organizational Leadership Aditi Gupta–*User Experience* Heather Harnish-Organizational Leadership Donna Hawkins-Organizational Leadership Xinhao He–*User Experience* Kelly J. Helming–Organizational Leadership Eric Hsu–*User Experience* Eric Christian Huse-Organizational Leadership Lakshmi Teerdha Indukuri–*User Experience* Luke James – User Experience Susan Danielle Jenkins-Technical Communication Jared Johnson-Applied Biological Sciences Savannah Lorayne Johnson Smith-Organizational Leadership Vaishnavi Vinayak Joshi – User Experience Megan Marie Jozwiak-Organizational Leadership Aditya Kiran Kannekanti-User Experience Krupa Shachindra Kapadia—User Experience Sandra Luz Kinikini – Organizational Leadership Cassandra Klink-Órganizational Leadership Lakshmi Satya Harika Kolli-User Experience Sharvil Prashanth Kotian—User Experience Carmen Delaney Kowalski-Organizational Leadership Mia Kumar–*User Experience* Gabriella Salinas – User Experience Haley Charis Kunimura–User Experience Rikita Saunders – User Experience Ayomide Jubril Lawal—User Experience Erickson Daniel Schafer-Organizational Misty Lemma–Organizational Leadership

Chris Lerma—Organizational Leadership Shreya Shamsundar Lokare-User Experience Nichole Donette Loyd Janlov-

Organizational Leadership Mihir Mohan Madhu – User Experience Maria Magdalena-User Experience Daksh Sanjay Malik-User Experience Bridget Erin McCarthy – User Experience Rita Kathryn McGlynn–*User Experience* Vrushik Prafulchandra Mehta-User Experience Lamiya Merchant—User Experience Eric Miller–Organizational Leadership Anindita Mishra–User Experience Joseph Nathaniel Murray-Organizational Leadership Rucha Naik—User Experience Akshit Nassa—*User Éxperience* Oluwasanmi Bobbie Oboye-Organizational Leadership Christine Elizabeth O'Donnell-User Experience Deborah Owen-User Experience Sadie Paradise-Technical Communication Tia Janay Parker—Organizational Leadership Dev Kirankumar Patel—User Experience Hetvi Hitesh Patel—User Experience Yashvi Patel-User Experience Lajapathi Rai Patnana-User Experience Nishad Anil Patne–User Experience Cassandra Rose Payne-Organizational Leadership Jacob Phillips—Organizational Leadership Samuel Porteus—Organizational Leadership Andrew Charles Powell-Organizational Leadership Breanna Prinzhorn-Technical Communication Darshankumar Jayeshbhai Rabadiya-User Experience Raquel M. Rabago–*User Experience* Keerthisree Raghu-User Experience Deeksha Sunethra Rai–User Experience Jaron Paul Rampton-Technical Communication Sannuthi Ravichandra-User Experience D'arce Raelene Reid-User Experience Alyssa M. Rendon—Organizational Leadership Jonathan Ries—Applied Biological Sciences Mark Kenneth Riggleman-Technical Communication Naureen Rizvi-User Experience Sophia Robinson – User Experience

Leadership

Organizational Leadership Taniya Scurles—Organizational Leadership Khushboo Kamlesh Seth–User Experience *Miti Suketu Shah–User Experience* Anoushka Ganesh Shetty–User Experience Colette Kristann Siddle-Organizational Leadership Shivani Singh-User Experience Kelsey Smith—Organizational Leadership Rosemary Kristine Smith-Technical Communication Vanessa Alexis Snider-Organizational Leadership Benjamin Sohl-Technical Communication Yajur Sood—User Experience Christina Spicuzza–User Experience Unnati Srivastava-User Experience Matthew John Steiner-Organizational Leadership Hannah Elizabeth Stirewalt-Organizational Leadership Melquan Da'Jon Stovall-Organizational Leadership

Hannah Beatrix Gracie Scharf-

Sharvari Suresh—User Experience Witchada Techasawatwit-Organizational Leadership Chandler Marie Thomas—Technical Communication Thien Trinh—*User Experience* Andrew Enrique Vega-Organizational Leadership Dedeepya Rami Reddy Vennam-User Experience Kunj Vijaykumar Vyas—User Experience Yuhang Wang-User Experience Tonia Williams-User Experience Grace Kyla Dawn Wood-Miller-User Experience Seowon Yang—User Experience Arun Kumar Yelisetti–*User Experience* Kiran Chand Yellamelli–*User Experience* Clayton Jordan Youngman—User Experience Jackelyn Marie Yutani–User Experience Natasha Marie Zaldivar-Technical Communication

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

# MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Idalia Cruz-Castillo—*Film and Media Studies* Jacob W. Curry-Film and Media Studies Evan Dellaera-Film and Media Studies Heather Leigh Hillard Francisco-Film and Media Studies Michael Allen Hennesy-Film and Media Studies Lane R. Hepburn-Film and Media Studies Anastasia Inman-Film and Media Studies Jameer Alexander Johnson-Film and Media Studies Natalie Sara Nigg-Film and Media Studies

Conner William Perkins—Geographic Information Systems Do Nguyen Pham-Film and Media Studies Debanhi Veronica Reves-Transborder Studies Mlaya Raquel Sago-Film and Media Studies George Luis Sandoval, Jr.-Film and Media Studies Rebecca Snow-Film and Media Studies Angelyn Kara Soto-Transborder Studies Evan Vega-Film and Media Studies Harlie K. Weathers – Film and Media Studies Kathleen Wimmer-Film and Media Studies Abby Zufelt-Film and Media Studies

# MASTER OF ARTS

Gregory Edward Abbott, Jr.-Classical Liberal Education and Leadership Azza Ahmed Abdalla—International Affairs and Leadership Mai Khalid Abushaaban—International Affairs and Leadership

Isabel Acevedo-Communication Morgan Lynn Achard—English Yannira Acuña-Communication Brenton Arnold Adrian-Anthropology Shannon Temberlogan Aho-Sociology

C. Donald Alston-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Marie Milcah Archange-Desir-Sociology Susan Lorraine Arriaga—English Veronica Dana-Jo Arroues-English Leah Rose Attoms—English Francesca Rose Augello—*English* Petra Baer-Communication Estefania Baerga-Indigenous Education Sophia Rose Baia—Psychology Matthew S. Bailey-History Joelle Adelyn Baird-Communication Aliesha Maree Ball-Political Science Elijah Brandon Uriah Ball-History Dustin Brian Ballenger—International Affairs and Leadership Lisa JaNae Barrow – English Tammy Lee Bean-Classical Liberal Education and Leadership Patrice Nicole-Sawa Bedford-History Jake Ernest Bell-Political Science Christine M. Benjamin-International Affairs and Leadership Olivia Jenny Borseth-Communication Rachid Boustila—Language Teaching April Jeanne Boutelle-Linguistics and Applied Linguistics William Ferdinand Bowin VII-History John Donald Boyd—Communication Hannah Grace Brooks-English Jeffery Austin Brooks-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Camille Brown—English Sterling Arman Brown—Global Security (Cybersecurity) Baylor Jean Burt-International Affairs and Leadership Jade Lynn Buzinski-Mathematics Ezra Rene Cabral – World War II Studies Amy Alizabeth Camire-English Julian Andres Canales - Communication Courtney Michelle Caputo-English Peyton Wayne Carder—Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Bernadette Joy Carlson—*History* Briana Marie Casey-Sociology Vincent Dominguez Chan-Communication Charles George Chapman II-Communication Kuo-Wei Chen—Psychology Abigail Chermak-History Lindsay Christine Chromik—Psychology Kenva Sarahi Clark-Communication Benjamin Jameison Coleman-Communication Christopher Ian Coleman-History Kathryn Landes Colley-Global Security

Mikhail Collins-Gender, Women and Sexuality Studies Shelby Nicole Conn–English Judy Diana Cordova-Communication Christian Henry Costello-Communication Noah John Couick-English Ciera Leanne Cox-English Imani Crawford-Indigenous Education Nikina Annessa D'Andrea-English Carrie Ann Deahl-English Education Serena Kay DeKryger-English Savannah Alexis Delgadillo-History Alexander Scott DeMattio-English Audrey Lillian Dervarics—*Global Health* Maria Isabel Diaz Pardo-Spanish Whitney Rose DiFoggio-Communication Hannah Disberger-History Kathrine Divine-International Affairs and Leadership Reese Elizabeth Donaldson-History Rachel Doney-History Nicholas Alexander Doty-International Affairs and Leadership Christopher Allen Douglas-International Affairs and Leadership Jaide Duke-Sociology Kelsey Lee Dwyer-Global Health Joseph Vincent Dybas-International Affairs and Leadership Shea Ehlert-History Alyssa Ashley Elaskari – English Astrid Chinera Elkins-Sociology Evett S. Ellis-Sociology Eric Endert-Global Security Andrew Clarke Eslinger-History Alberto Jose Espinosa Campos-Global Security (Cybersecurity) Erika Samantha Falla-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Nicholas Farrar-International Affairs and Leadership Emma Fassbinder-English Logan Anna Lise Feightner-English Aubrey Taylor Feyrer-History Arianna Capri Fiandaca-History Eliza Fields - English Brigid Fitzgerald—Political Science Jerry Fitzpatrick III-World War II Studies John Flores—Political Psychology Yassmin Benon Ford—Political Psychology James Keith Foster-History Antonia Arrielle Franco-Communication Collin Matthew Frank—Political Science Saxon Franklin-Geography Daniel Gaffney-Communication

Corbin J. Gall-*History* Cesar Antonio Gallardo-Global Security Celena Gammon-History Leandra Garcia-English Abeiy Alemneh Gebre-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Taylor Dawn Gilbert—History Matthew E. Gildea—*Psychology* Claire Anderson Gilliat-English Avery Rose Goad-Communication John Elliot Goodwin-Classical Liberal Education and Leadership Steven John Graham—Political Psychology Amy Alison Greever-History Peter N. Grichanichenko-Global Security Elena Grigorian—English Caitlin Gundy-Communication Darian Amber Hallbauer-Global Security Grace M. Halt-World War II Studies Naruro Abdi Hassan-History Gina Helcberger—*Political Psychology* Persephone Marie Hester-World War II Studies Lauren Amelia Hickle-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Kayla Hickman-English Caitlin Hill—Political Psychology Kali Anne Hilton-Communication Marcus Tremaine Holbert-History Jan Michele Holland-Malcom-Communication Adam Turner Holloman—*Political Psychology* Reghan Katherine Horman-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Morgan Sierra Horner-English Chloe Jade Isaksen—English Kei Jackson Ashby-Sociology Leah Elizabeth Jameson-Mathematics Belal Bin Jamil—Psychology Leigh Jenkins-History Jazmin Jimenez—Political Science Mark Randall Johnson-World War II Studies Camryn Lynn Joki-Communication Patricia Elizabeth Jones-Communication Jack Ryan Josellis—English Daniel J. Kellv-*History* Sarah Marie Kiefer—Geography Heather Kierzek-English Ariel Anne Kim—English Justin Ryder Kowalski—International Affairs and Leadership Hannah Marie Kuperus-International Affairs and Leadership Mackenzie Jane Lafean-Sociology Thomas Paul Lane—English Derek Thomas Lange-English

Robert Michael Lange-Global Security Nguyen Nhi Le-Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Christine Anne Leavitt-Gender Studies Rebekah Elise Leigh-Sociology Jeremy Peter Lemma-English Hannah Rachelle Leonard-Global Security Georgia Emmily Limbaugh—Political Science Adrienne Marshall Livingstone-Global Security Holly Tarin Davis Loos – English Natalia Lopez Osorio-Gender, Women and Sexuality Studies Eliza LoPresti-Sociology Avery Marie Julia Lowe-History Issabella Yaeli Luna—Political Science Tristan Thomas Lyle-Psychology Michael Neal Lyons-English Danielle Brianne Macias-American Studies Justin Mackie-Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Joseph Christian Malone-History Jeffrey Maloy-History Gerardo Marrero III-English Philip Martell—Global Security (Cybersecurity) Courtney Ann Martin-International Affairs and Leadership Katrina Karen Marty-English Jeffrey Mastalski-International Affairs and Leadership Roberto Miguel Matiella-History Sara Matsumura—Spanish Jazzmyn Amethyst Rai McAllister-Communication Joseph Anthony McCafferty-History Abigail Elizabeth Mcdonald—Psychology Garett Michael McKeever—Political Science Michael James McKinley-History David Robert Mckinsey-English Mary Mcloughlin-English Trevaughn Darnelle McNeil-Political Psychology Jonathon Owen Medgyesy-English Mark Lionel Mongeau-History Frank Christopher Mons IV-Political Psychology Susan Gayle Moster-World War II Studies Damian Akecheta Muniz-Global Security Alexys Syera Murillo-*Psychology* Lindy Danielle Myers-Sociology Biaz Dea Nabilla-Linguistics and Applied Linguistics Jessaka Amber Nakai-International Affairs and Leadership Judy Eileen Nelson-World War II Studies

Tamar Gelean Newman-Sociology

Emily Ann Orta-Communication Emily Ivelisse Ortiz Cortés-International Affairs and Leadership Savannah Grace Ostner-Psychology Phillip Ian Pack – World War II Studies Bryan Shane Paintiff—*History* Marlene Vivian Palacios-Communication Kayla Palm—*Political Psychology* Michelle Parisi—Political Psychology Byeol Park—*Political Science* Devin Deann Parker-International Affairs and Leadership Andrea Passarella-Social and Cultural Pedagogy Jordan Henry Pate-Global Security Kassi Pelayo-Sociology Zachary Jacob Perkins-Communication Sabrina Elysa Perrella—Global Security Stephany Nicole Petito-English Nathanael David Pierce-Philosophy Toni Tapio Piironen-Global Security Valentino Popoca-History Alyssa Nicole Porta-International Affairs and Leadership Renyole Antoine Poteau—Sociology Atticus Ren Powell-*History* Nancy Prosser—English Rishi Prabu Raja-Global Security Thomas Joseph Raquer-Global Security Carcia Yanica Raymonvil-Political Psychology Audrey Lynn Reed—Sociology Joseph S. Reed-Rivera-Communication Wednesday Aidan Reedy-Communication Jessica Reich—English Rochelle Loren Allyse Rippy-Communication Nicole Marie Romo-Sociology Francesca Marie Rompal-Sociology Joann Marie Roncone—History Melissa Ashley Rooney-English Amy Rosen-Communication Brittany Nichole Rue-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Steven Lynn Ruiz, Jr.-Mathematics Education Emily Rose Rutherford—*English* Blake Ryan-International Affairs and Leadership Elv A. Sannes—Political Science Matthew Sawhill-Global Security Joseph Wills Sawyer—Political Psychology Bennett Drew Schelhaas-History Brandon Michael Schingh-Global Security Jessica Scott—International Affairs and Leadership

Howard Jared Shellaberger-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Annalisa Kathleen Sherrell-Communication Hunter Alden Shinault—*History* Sarah Shoer—*Global Security* Maria Fernanda Sierra-International Affairs and Leadership Darrick Silversmith-Indigenous Education Cody Simpson-History Jamie Rose Sitrin—*History* Matthew Charles Smith-Communication Tallis Faith Spalding—*History* Bethany Spangler-History Esther Engelmann Spencer Rivas-History Mallory M. Spiers-History Ellyse Delano Spromberg-Sociology Stephen A. Tabor-International Affairs and Leadership Jordin Chianti Tafoya-Political Science Parker Talbot-History Nicholas Terrones-Indigenous Education Danyh Mohamad B Tolah-Applied **Mathematics** Derrick Toledo-Political Psychology Oriana Towles-History David George Traill II – World War II Studies Justin Trammell-International Affairs and Leadership Chloie Gail Trevino-English Sanuri Lakshanya Trikawalagoda-Gender, Women and Sexuality Studies Roxanne Elizabeth Trombetta-Global Security Ashley Kealani Hope Ryu Ufford-Communication Atta Ullah-Applied Mathematics Beth Unland — *Communication* Heidi Lynn Wagenbach-English William Walsh-Global Security (*Cybersecurity*) Mary Paige Ward-Communication Allison Hailey Weiss-English Kimberly Marie West-English Evan Matthew Whitford – Communication Drew Connor Wilson-Communication Kalissa Danielle Wilson-Communication Maria Karla Wilson–*Psychology* Adam Matthew Woeltz-Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Cheryl Wynn-Gender, Women and Sexuality Studies Nereida Yanez Lenoir-Communication Martin Daniel Yim, Jr. – Global Security Chinello Precious Zara-International Affairs and Leadership Angel Antonio Zelaya-International Affairs and Leadership

# MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Aida Esmeralda Campos—*Creative Writing* Maya Soni Chari—*Creative Writing* Patricia Francine Fuentes Concepcion— *Creative Writing* Matthew Raymond Flores—*Creative Writing* Haylee Elizabeth Massengill—*Creative Writing*  M. Signy McDonough—*Creative Writing* Arya G. Naidu—*Creative Writing* Asna Nusrat—*Creative Writing* Cecilia Sundina Savala—*Creative Writing* Margaret Anna Shultz—*Creative Writing* Amber Dawn Wardzala—*Creative Writing* 

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Parker Stephen Abel-Chemistry Melanie Yosha Abramson—*Biology* David A. Amerson-Biology Larsen Angus-Applied Behavior Analysis Medelky Anou-Chemistry Sarah Denise Arnette-Environmental Life Sciences Aneeka Awan-Biology Jandy Baca—Addiction Psychology Edwina Marie Bailey—Addiction Psychology Kavya S. Balasubramanian-Biology Sophia Balasubramanian—*Biology* Grace Louise Beall-Astrophysics and Astronomy Michael Salomão Bedner-Chemistry Harrison Patrick Bell-Biology Sami Bero-Biology Shay Irwin Butch Bjelland-Applied **Behavior** Analysis Niles Lorcan Puck Borukhiyah-Biology Jessica Nicole Brickie-Justice Studies Nikki Wild Bridge-Family and Human Development Madeline Buhman-Biology Nathaniel Douglas Byce-Statistics Mikayla Marie Cameron-Applied Behavior Analysis Jeremiah Jonathan Caro-Applied Behavior Analysis Joselyn Araseli Casas – Applied Behavior Analysis Rayna Castillo-Global Health Alicia Marie Claw-Family and Human Development Bryana Crispell—Applied Behavior Analysis Parker Ella Crossland – Molecular and Cellular Biology Zachary Curcija-Biology Jane Anne D'Souza-Applied Behavior Analysis Kastiel Danh-Family and Human Development Keegan Davis – Addiction Psychology Weston Todd DeCambra-Biochemistry

Claire Elizabeth DeCourcey-Biology Marc Anthony Rene DeLeon-Family and *Human Development* David Alejandro Denogean-Computational Life Sciences Steven Nicholas Di Marco-Biology Mischa Ellison-Biochemistry Ryan Lawrence Esch—*Plant Biology* and Conservation Elise Angelene Evans—Applied Behavior Analysis Michael Patrick Farrell-Biology Delainee Sateen Fischbeck—Actuarial Science Melissa Irene Flake-Microbiology Sarah Friedman-Actuarial Science Laurel Fullmer-Addiction Psychology Jazmin Gamboa-Justice Studies Grace Nicole Ganahl—Applied Behavior Analysis Isaac Chance Garcia-Justice Studies Grace Elizabeth Gardner-Addiction Psychology Naven Owen Jui Kerng Goh-Biochemistry (Medicinal Biochemistry) Gwendolyn Estelle Gotschall-Biology Julia Dawn Grabow - Biology Brian Christopher Gram-Biology Jennifer Bacon Green—Applied Behavior Analysis Courtney Grigsby—*Biology* Cherry Maria Grimes-Family and Human Development Tammy Lynn Hargett-Addiction Psychology Brennan Tobe Hays—Biology Ilani Elyce Higgins-Biology (Biology and Society) Augustine-Lou Ong Hing-Justice Studies Kerri Katherine Hohn-Applied Behavior Analysis Zhen Mei Holmes-Biology Nicole Charlene Houchins—Molecular and Cellular Biology Kayleigh Nicole Hunsaker-Biology

Ruby Yaritza Hurtado-Geological Sciences

Jamie Marie Ignowski—Global Health Hamsika Suresh Iyer—Applied Behavior Analysis Carter Korey Jarman-Chemistry Stephen Davis Johnston-Biology Serenity Aset Jones—*Biology* Annika Lee Jorgensen-Biology Natalie Na Young Kim-Biology Lily King-Chemistry Nichith Kollanandi Ratheesh-Biology Savannah Ruth Koontz-Applied Behavior Analysis Chase Eric Kuchera-Global Health Daney Lambesis – Applied Behavior Analysis Esmeralda Langarica-Biology Chelsea Irene Langerud—Justice Studies Jordan Michael Lavender-Applied **Behavior Analysis** Muyi Li-Applied Behavior Analysis Grace Anne Lincoln—*Biology* Emil J. Ljungberg-Biochemistry Rory Earle Lockett II-Biology Veronica Susan Lukasinski-Justice Studies Chan Myae Lwin-Biology (Biology and Society) Dhalea Isabel Macias-Addiction Psychology Andrea C. Mack-Applied Behavior Analysis Rachael Maher—Applied Behavior Analysis Samira Mahmud—*Chemistry* Rachel Mahoney – Applied Behavior Analysis Armon Malaekeh-Biology Elliot Aaron Mares-Manton-Geological Sciences Camriana Nicole Marmo-Applied Behavior Analysis Alyssa Amaiya McCall-Family and Human Development Julia Fawn Miller-Global Health Krystle Elizabeth Miller-Global Health Morgan Marissa Mohammed-Biology Zarahi Molina-Biochemistry Makayla Grace Moraga-Biology Immaculee Uwera Mujambere-Applied Behavior Analysis Saige Munig—Microbiology Rilev Havley Jacquilyn Myers-Biology Jennifer L. Nakagawa-Family and Human Development Alexander James Oleksyn-Statistics Jesus Orozco-Justice Studies Paige E. Oskolkoff—*Biology* Elena Maria Palka-Flores-Biology Taelour Mae Palmer—Applied Behavior Analysis Christina Anne Palmrose-Krieger-Biology

Christian Parrinello—*Biology* Tasha Peters-Family and Human Development Nghia Chi Pham-*Microbiology* Robert Phavong—*Biology* Natalie Antoinette Pihulak-Family and Human Development Kristin Lyne Pond—Geological Sciences Nikki Lee Preece — Applied Behavior Analysis Ruoxi Qiao-Applied Behavior Analysis Jaime Rae Red Willow Richards-Applied **Behavior** Analysis Rachel Nicole Rick-Microbiology Andrew Scott Ritchey-Statistics Everlynn A. Roberts-Global Health Zane Robertson – Plant Biology and Conservation Samuel E. Romero-Applied Behavior Analysis Fernie Romo—Applied Behavior Analysis Kendra Anabel Rubio-Justice Studies Yocelyn Ruiz-Family and Human Development Sana Sabuwala—*Statistics* Jaquelin Sanchez-Ortega-Applied Behavior Analysis Sarika Sawant-Biology Jacqueline Laura Sfreddo—*Biology* Noah Kiran Sharma—Biology Sydney Nicole Sims—*Biology* Anna Elizabeth Neuman Singleton-Global Health Logan J. Slavin—Actuarial Science Aziz Ismaeil Souidan-Biology Stephanie Maria Temnyk-Biology Casey Alyssa Tokita-Justice Studies Wendy Toro—*Biology* Charles S. Tsai—Actuarial Science Angelica Urquidez Negrete-Biology Aaron Gabriel Buenconsejo Uy-Chemistry Lilly Phoenix Vael-Biology Eliana Carmen Valenzuela-Biology Misaely Valenzuela-Applied Behavior Analysis Kelly Jane van Woesik-Biology Kathleen Wang-Biology King William—Addiction Psychology Brooke Williamson – Addiction Psychology Vanessa Lynn Williamson-Addiction Psychology JaNae Herd Worthen - Applied Behavior Analysis Zhu Xing—*Microbiology* Joy Elizabeth Young – Justice Studies Michelle Xiomara Zelaya-Family and Human Development Xiuwen Zeng—Actuarial Science

# MASTER OF TEACHING ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

Joseph Anthony Bieniewicz Samar Talaat El-Naggar Katherine Ann Eppley Emiliana Gentry Katie Guerin Carmen Milagros Jimenez Rachel Eleanor Kamps Samantha Lynne Kern Meredith Patrice Levinson Wei-Shan Li Rebeccah Leigh Marshall Stacey K. Miner Xochitl Mora Gamez Sonja G. Osborn Matthew Teodoro Rivera Kae Sawyer Bo Duane Shimmin Edward Anthony Smith

# MASTER OF URBAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Noah Robert Bulson Quinton Howerdd Burden Bhishma Rakeshbhai Dave Grace Thu Phuong Doehring Breanna Marie Fulton Joseph Haggerty Hannah Elizabeth Johnson Logan J. Lowery Komal Michael Macwan Andre-Paul Maddox Daniel Sebastian Radzik Devashri Tapan Rathod Alyssa Ann Siebers Nathan Paul von Gnechten Michael Eugene Wright Jheng Wu

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

# MASTER OF HEALTHCARE INNOVATION

Hadil Alsghaireen Doaa Attia Cheryl Latrice Gibson Lisa Marie Klosek Manuel Gregory Lucero IV Rola Sayil Madain Kyle Anson Markell Ayawna Clarese Nikole Marshall Amber Monique Montoya Jennifer Ann Nelson Chelsey Rixon Jakaria Danielle Summer Ross Shawn Soumilas

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Oluwadare Ajishegiri-Clinical Research Management Mallory F. Albertyn—*Nursing* (Entry to Nursing Practice) Ruba Hesham Alloush-Regulatory Science Frank Richard Amity II—*Nursing* Mulat Araya—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Antuan Aun-Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Bahjo Bashir—*Nursing* (Entry to Nursing Practice) Raeleen Benally-Regulatory Science Margaret Claire Benson-Nursing Kimberly Eleanor Bermudez–*Nursing* (Nursing Education) Ujala Bokhary—*Clinical Research* Management Kimberly Yi-Mei Brown-Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science)

Ross e Montoya Shawn Soumilas F SCIENCE Elizabeth Mary Buckner—*Clinical Research* 

Management Kyle Bullock—*Clinical Research* Management (Regulatory Science) Grace Catherine Burry-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Tiffany Frances Bush-Nursing Keysha M. Cameron-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Raquel Victoria Carcamo-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kenneth Chuang-Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Shelby Mariah Costa—Nursing Aeninll LeTrece Cowan-Regulatory Science Jennifer Duncan–*Nursing* (Entry to Nursing Practice) Yossra Mohamed ElBaroke-Clinical Research Management Mohammad Falsafinoori – Clinical Research Management

Elizabeth A. Fischer-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Lonnie Michael Fletcher–*Nursing* (Nursing Education) Thane F. Flores-Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Melissa Frederick—Aging Heidi Frances Geurtz-Nursing (Nursing Education) Alicia Diana Gonzales—Aging Cierra Rose Gottwalt-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Carolyn Gulliver—*Nursing* (Nursing Education) John Hunter Haeger-Regulatory Science Elise Marie Hart-Aging Aasma Hasan-Nursing Aixa Stephanie Hayes—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Cathleen E. Howick-Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Leanna Ivanova-Nursing (Nursing Education) Jealae D. Jackson—Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Iridian Yaizeth Jaramillo-Clinical Research Management Briana Aleeyah Jimenez-Regulatory Science Marissa Mae Jobe-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Jamie Katherine Jones-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Carrie Karlene-Nursing Hannah Jade Kelley-Watkins-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Megan Lura Kelly-Nursing Jasmeet Kaur Khokhar-Regulatory Science Melissa Anne Koshlaychuk-Regulatory Science Yasmeen Lafi-Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Soo Jung Lee—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Bernadine Olive Leeward-Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Zachary Robert Lenz-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Rebecca M. Levno-Nursing (Nursing Education) Alyssa Little—Nursing (Nursing Education) Ciria S. Luevano–*Clinical Research* Management Annie Fairbanks Lyman-Nursing Leanna Mabini-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Jenny Madera-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice)

Batool Lutfi Tayih Mahmour-Regulatory Science Sterling Corbe Martin-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Nouhayla Maslouh—Regulatory Science Hailey Nelson McDonald-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Marissa Rose McMeel-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kelly McNulty—*Clinical Research* Management Hailu Teshome Mekonnen-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Martin Atanasov Mishinev-Clinical **Research Management** Stuart Mohoney-Clinical Research Management Shylia Jean Morgan-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Sarah Bernadette Morrison-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Doline Mouallem—Regulatory Science Adrian Marcel Muñiz-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Erin-Elizabeth Munk-Nursing Samantha Marie Munn-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Aubrey Nicole Murano-Regulatory Science Mariah Jean Nestor-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Bilha Biyaki Obaigwa-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Beth Anne Oelkers-Nursing (Nursing Education) Opeyemi Oreoluwa Owokigbe-Clinical Research Management Alpa Nital Patel—Regulatory Science Krishna Nimeshbhai Patel-Regulatory Science Priva Suresh Patil-Regulatory Science Sydney Payne-Regulatory Science Venessa Peterson-Nursing (Nursing Education) Ana Elizabeth Phelps—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Nalani Mviea Symone Pitts Peña-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Shoma Priyadarshini – Regulatory Science Jade Ragland—Regulatory Science Daniel Eduardo Raygoza-Clinical Research Management Janell Nicole Readnour-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kathryn Rietow-Nursing Brandon Rodriguez Flores – Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice)

Edlin Lizzeth Ruelas Melendez-Regulatory Science Jaime Corenne Saiz—Nursing (Nursing Education) Terrlynn Sanchez-Nursing Susan Sayer—Aging Adriane Reilly Simon—Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Rachel Louise Spraggins-Nursing Karen R. Stevenson–*Nursing* (Nursing Education) Olabode Taiwo—*Clinical Research* Management (Regulatory Science) Megan Rose Thiele—*Nursing* Oluwabusayo Shade Tijani-Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) Alison M. Tolly—*Nursing (Nursing Education)* Tiffany Tran-Regulatory Science Cassidy Danielle Turner–*Clinical Research* Management (Regulatory Science) Helen M. Vaughan-Nursing

Grazielle Salamanca Verzosa-Clinical Research Management Andrea Vinch-Regulatory Science (Food Safety) Molly Marie Walz-Nursing Natalie Nicole Washington—Aging Anne Weins – Nursing Lindsey Jade Wells-Regulatory Science Amber West-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Celeste M. Westerdoll-Clinical Research Management Samantha Whall-Clinical Research Management Mia Sarah Williams—Nursing Cassie Lyn Wilson-Nursing (Entry to Nursing Practice) Kanwal Zeeshan-Clinical Research Management Jeffrey Mark Zolondek-Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science)

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

#### MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE

Dimple Sunder Amarnani Spencer Edward Crouder **Basil** Arif Renzo Eduardo Nimisha Bagda Curay De La Rosa Shivalika Bagre Charles Dominic DeMerit Acacia Simone Barnett Dhwani Tushar Desai Chase Grant Beazer Paige Rene Diamond Cody Luke Begay Alistair Raphael Dias Yasmine Ben Abdelkader Mirnalini Divakar Alexandra Ann Berk Miti Nainesh Doshi Ryan Andrew Berry Miguel Angel Estrada Briceno Adam Mark Bizreh Gina Nicole Fagliarone Amberlynn Grace Michael Joshua Fortes Felix Blankenship Jackson Harris Flagal Mohammed T A A Bokubar Brittany Nicole Gagné Wallace Baker Brainard IV Cristina Garibay Christopher Lee Gasdia Ivy Branden-Bergemann Elisabeth Brewer Eduardo Gonzalez Scott Alan Brighton Caleb Grissom Wesley Jon Brittain Xintong He Christopher Brown Jesse Hinrichs Bryce David Carter Tricia Hourigan Xian Chen Lucas Howard Jaden Cole Monica Hughes Mark Anthony Cookman Maha Qays Ibrahim Ryan Christian Crawford Jennifer Isidro

Houston Thomas Johnson Johnson Joseph Jeyakumar Paniz Na Kamyarrad Yehia A. Kandil Deeksha Reddy Kankanala Alyssa Meagin Keen Carrie Elizabeth Kerr Mohammed Ussama Khan Palmaryne Sidney Kiernan Chloe Marie Kisela Amelia Kloer Nadia Elizabeth Kmetich Kayla Kokulis Anastasiia Alexandrovna Konovalova Rohini Kumar Philip J. Leveque, Jr. Xindong Li Yuheng Liang Jose Linares Juan Lopez Melanie Ann Lucas Janet MacKinnon Sanand Maddipati Meghana Manjunath

# 57

Rachel Rosalba Martinez Magdalena Lavinia Mayer Ryan Craig Mayer **Emily Mccranie** Chevenne McGrath Sadaf Mehdizadeh Javani Brijal Mehta Jesse Miller Murdock Vivek Bhargav Nalluri David Nance Omolabake Ogunrinde Chinne Okoronkwo Javier Olvera II Paloma Catalina Paredes Karan Vrajesh Parikh Matthew Jordan Pasula

Dedipya Pasupuleti Khushbu Amrutlal Patel Margaret Anna Peters Amanda Raean Pflughoeft Amulya Podila Joshua Porior Prathibha Prakash Samantha Quiros-Sifuentes Shrinidhi Deepak Revankar Ariane Corrine Limon Reyes Juliana Reves Gonzalez Cochise Robertson El, Jr. Caleb Rutter Renee Annette Saavedra Kriti Sabharwal Kanika Sunil Sathe

Ishani Prakashkumar Savalia Shagun Deepakbhai Saxena Mohamed Sohail Settu Soham Pradip Shipurkar Kayla Genet-Marie Smith Rachel Sorensen Magaly Sorto Kevin David Spence Srilakshmi Apurupa Sreerama Kyle Verycken Pallavi Vutukuri Kristen M. Ward David Malcolm Wood Xuan Zhou

#### MASTER OF ARTS

Jennica Taegen Jackson—Art (Art Education) Jayne Michelle Manuel—Art (Art History) Sydney Nicole Rassas—Creative Enterprise and Cultural Leadership Stephanie Marie Rouinfar—Art (Art History) Mariama Sarah Salia—Art (Art History) Emma Claire Skinner—Art (Art History) Emily Valdes—Art (Art History) Deliasofia Zacarias—Art (Art History)

#### MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Marissa Nicole Barnathan – *Theatre (Directing)* Henry Beach-Theatre (Interdisciplinary Digital Media) Theodore William Beatty-Art German Eduardo Benincore Escobar-Art Samantha Briggs—*Theatre* (Theatre for Youth and Community) Alecea Housworth-Dance Chris Ignacio—*Theatre* (Interdisciplinary Digital Media) Clara Kundin—*Theatre* (Theatre for Youth and Community) Bethany Jean Larson-Art Isabella Victoria Lepp–*Dance* Rebecca Levy-Theatre (Theatre for Youth and Community) Miguel Angel Monzón-Art Crestcencia Ortiz-Barnett-Theatre (Directing) Godshand Owusu-Appiah-Art Volha Panco-Art Maryam Rahaseresht—*Theatre* (Dramatic Writing) Dinar Saifullin—Dance (Interdisciplinary Digital Media and Performance) Yvette Serrano-Art Bradlev Smith-Art Jared Rubin Sprowls-Theatre (Dramatic Writing) Jess Tommeraasen—Art Zoe Alexandra Tyler—*Theatre* (Theatre for Youth and Community) Danley Renee Walkington-Art

# MASTER OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Ian Stuart Barr Yi Lun Chou Aman Jaiswal Yuchen Mao Angel Quintero Vijit Singh Rana Joseph Morris Werble Chia-Min Wu

# MASTER OF INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE

Disha Nirmal Agarwal Nida Ahsan Brendan Wright Bell Naina Bhasin Lorna Caroline Dally Zeba Husain Devon Rachelle Kellogg Rachel Danielle Leonard Edith Joycelyn Namulinda Noelle Eloisa Peay Shivani Prabhudev Shreya Prashanth Raikar Susmitha Velluru Srinivasarao

# MASTER OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Lindsay Mae Ball Drew Clayton Cook Shuqi Fu Rogelio Garcia-Velazquez Joanna Lina Hanson Ramandeep Kaur Zahra Sheibani Meg Shropshire Evan Scott Sloan

# MASTER OF MUSIC

Alexander Mclean Adams – Music Learning and Teaching Suzanne Agha—*Performance* (Performance Pedagogy) Jeesong Ahn—Performance (Performance Pedagogy) Joseph Paul Amos—Performance (Performance) Katherine Victoria Bartlett-Performance (Voice, Music Theatre, Opera) Carlie Beckert—*Performance* (Performance Pedagogy) Holly Katelyn Bingham – Performance (Voice, Music Theatre, Opera) Mingyuan Chen—*Performance (Performance)* Ramsés A. Cid Dominguez-Performance (Performance) Harrison Cody—*Performance* (Performance Pedagogy) Alyssa Sara Coronato—Music Learning and Teaching Colin Cossi—Performance (Conducting) Daniel Donoghue Dauber-Performance (Performance) Cordi DeDecker—Performance (Performance) Madeline Joyce Farmer—*Performance* (Performance) Emily Suzanne Flathers—Music Learning and Teaching Michael Jonas Furgala-Performance (Performance) Hsun-Ying Huang—*Music Therapy* Huatianyuan Huang—*Performance* (Performance) Andrew Davis Jan-Performance (*Performance*)

Kevin Matthew Joseph-Performance (Conducting) Haley Caroline Kessler—*Performance* (Collaborative Piano) Evan Anton Kirschbaum-Performance (Performance) Jonathan Mitchell Kuehn-Performance (Performance) Qiushi Li—*Performance (Performance)* Travis Patrick Maynard - Performance (Performance) Monifa Middleton—Music Therapy Lindsay Noel Miller—Performance (Conducting) Tiffany Marrie O'Neill-Performance (Conducting) Joshua Pielemeier – Performance (Collaborative Piano) Laura Mackenzie Rost-Music Therapy Deanna Marie Rusnock-Composition Zackary A. Sadlo-Steensen-Music *Learning and Teaching* Zachary Salsburg-Frank—Performance (Conducting) Bethany Snow Swalberg-Performance (Performance Pedagogy) Bethany Snow Swalberg—Music Learning and Teaching Taylor Marie Thompson – Performance (Performance) Michael Philip Verso-Performance (Performance) Bella Ward—*Performance (Performance)* Iese P. Wilson—*Performance (Conducting)* Gabbie Wong—*Performance* (*Performance*)

### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Gbemileke Naomi Anthony—*Media Arts* and Sciences Steven Michael Hernandez—*Media Arts* and Sciences (Extended Reality Technologies) Wenbo Li—*Innovation and Venture* Development Shreya Mishra—*Media Arts and Sciences*  Tochi Imaobong Nwosu—Media Arts and Sciences (Extended Reality Technologies) Ankita Santhosh Kumar—Media Arts and Sciences (Extended Reality Technologies) Calvin Jude Stanley—Media Arts and Sciences (Extended Reality Technologies) Kun-Chin Tsai—Media Arts and Sciences

### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

Alexander Gregory Davis—Design (Visual Communication Design) Aleksandra Bombaci Froelich—Design (Interior Design)

### MASTER OF URBAN DESIGN

Justin Thomas Brown

# MASTER OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN

Anthony Joseph Brown Naomi Chandran Mariana Esquer AndradeYuhao KangAchint JassalJhazzye Lhare Mosley

### **IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING**

# MASTER OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Olubusola Victoria Adams-Computer Science Olawale Ademola-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Aniket Agarwal—Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Somil Agarwal—*Computer Science* Prasidh Aggarwal—*Computer Science* Mohit Suresh Ahuja–*Computer Science* Tanushi Ahuja-Computer Science Murali Krishna Akula-Computer Science Alexander Joseph Amedia-Computer Science Benjamin Christopher Amos-Computer Science Nikhilesh Kumar Reddy Anam-Computer Science Tejesh Andhavarapu-Computer Science Ankith Aralehalli Shankar–Computer Science Abid Ali Arcot—Computer Science

Akschat Arya-Computer Science Samkit Vipul Barbhaya—Computer Science Prashant Batchu-Computer Science Rohith Kumar Reddy Bathula-Computer Science Ravi Teja Reddy Beerala-Computer Science Roey Ben Hayun—Computer Science Palak Kirit Bhalodi – Computer Science Amey Sadanand Bhilegaonkar-Computer Science Soham Bhowal—*Computer Science* Hemanth Sai Bhuma-Computer Science Aleya Bia-Computer Science Sri Raghav Bobburi-Computer Science Rawan Bondok—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Lakshmi Narayana Rao Boyapati-Computer Science James Patrick Breisch-Computer Science

Samuel C. Brower–*Computer Science* Darrell Daren Cabral-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Ryan Cai-Computer Science Ava Therese Caiola-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Niketan Harshadbhai Chandarana-**Computer Science** Jeffrey Chang—Computer Science Cong-Zhan Chen—Computer Science Doreen Chen-Computer Science Hao Chen-Computer Science Megan Chen-Computer Science Kin Luen Cheng–*Computer Science* Navya Cherukumalla—*Computer Science* Raj Kishan Cherukuru–Computer Science Kai Chi-Computer Science Praveen Chiliveri—Computer Science Rohith Reddy Chilukuri-Computer Science Abhinav Mohan Chinthalapalli–*Computer* Science Naveen Aaditya Chitirala-Computer Science Siri Sowmya Chitreddy—Computer Science Dedipya Chitturi–Computer Science Byeongcheon Choi-Computer Science Chi Hong Choi—Computer Science Devam Chokshi-Computer Science Tzu-Ning Chueh-Computer Science Alyssa Plan Cserei—Computer Science Eric Daetz—Computer Science Udaya Ravi Kanth Dara-Computer Science Anudeep Reddy Dasari—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Arnesh Dawar-Computer Science Joachim De Baer-Computer Science Srivarshni Dhinakar–*Computer Science* Sidharth Dinesh-Computer Science Siva Naga Jyotsna Doddi-Computer Science Lavanya Reddy Duddhugunta-Computer Science Sanket Duhoon—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) William Easter—*Computer Science* (Cybersecurity) Ahmed Abdelmohsen Abdelghafar Elgendy—*Computer Science* Jacob Michael Ennis—Computer Science Abdelrahman Amr Youssef Ezzeldin Esmat-Computer Science Justin William Fields – Computer Science Kethan Gaddam-Computer Science Shreyash Gade—*Computer Science* Manan Ashish Gandhi-Computer Science Nilay Jignesh Gandhi—Computer Science Raghav Gandotra-Computer Science Pavan Kumar Geddapu – Computer Science

Joseph Collier Goble—*Computer Science* Itay Goldshmid—*Computer Science* Krithish Goli—Computer Science Pranav Bhargav Gopinath-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Rithik Kumar Goyal—*Computer Science* William Graack, Jr.—*Computer Science* Sai Nikhit Gulla-Computer Science Sumanth Gunda-Computer Science Sailendri Gunnia Ravi Kumar-Computer Science Abhinav Gupta-Computer Science Bharat Gupta-Computer Science Siddharth Gupta—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Sowmya Gurram—Computer Science Hamad Mohamed Hamdi-Computer Science Shankar Harinarayanan—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Revanth Harinarthini—*Computer Science* Samuel Havelka-Computer Science Samuel Heydorn-Computer Science Tirth Dineshbhai Hihoriya-Computer Science Alexander Peter Hixson-Computer Science Robert William Hoffman-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Vargha Hokmran—*Computer Science* (*Cybersecurity*) Qixuan Hong-Computer Science Justin Horan – Computer Science Anish Hota—Computer Science Chun-Wei Hu–*Computer Science* (Big Data Ŝystems) Po-Yueh Huang-Computer Science Yingxue Huang—Computer Science Rakesh Huliyar Ravishankar–*Computer* Science Minh Bao Huynh-Computer Science Shubham Sudhakar Indulkar—*Computer* Science (Big Data Systems) Aman Jain—*Computer Science* Aakash Jayavel—Computer Science Philip Jochems-Computer Science Mohith Jothi Kannan–Computer Science Sarah Aimee Juarez—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Vikas Kamineni–Computer Science Sai Sujith Kandati-Computer Science Vishnusai Kandati-Computer Science Pilgoo Kang—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Vishal Kanwar—*Computer Science* Sarvesh Narendra Kapse-Computer Science

Sanjana Kashi Shashidhara—*Computer Science* Adhip Kashyap—*Computer Science* 

Ujwal Kasturi-Computer Science Ameesh Reddy Kasu-Computer Science Sathwik Katakam—Computer Science Madhumitha Kayithi-Computer Science Awani Kendurkar-Computer Science Yehia Khamis-Computer Science Mir Meesum Ali Khan-Computer Science Avish Khosla-Computer Science Jieun Kim—Computer Science Surya Vamsi Kodeti–*Computer Science* Maxim Julius Kolb-Computer Science Leela Sai Srinivas Kalyan Kotikalapudi-**Computer Science** Jeffrey Kral—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Saurav Kumar-Computer Science Rahul Dev Kureel—*Computer Science* (*Cybersecurity*) Coty Alexander Kurtz-Computer Science Nawaf Moideen Kutty-Computer Science Dianna Kwan-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Rithika Lahari-Computer Science Meet Kishorbhai Lakhani-Computer Science Kshitiz Lakhotia-Computer Science Rakesh Reddy Lakkireddy-Computer Science Nicholas Lam-Computer Science Minh Hong Le-Computer Science Charles Lee—Computer Science Zhi Yan Leong-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Yujie Li-Computer Science Chen-Ni Lin-Computer Science Li Lin—Computer Science Yu-Tung Lin—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Ruixi Ling-Computer Science Anshul Paresh Lingarkar—Computer Science Xiaoyi Liu-Computer Science Routhana Chan Long-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Sonia Lopez-Computer Science Zhonghuan Luo-Computer Science Xiaoxiao Ma-Computer Science Pavan Krishna Reddy Madireddy-*Computer Science* Jonathan Magdowski-Computer Science Rama Narasimhan Magesh—*Computer Science* Mukul Chandrakant Mahadik-Computer Science Prajwal Mahaveera-Computer Science Akash Reddy Maligireddy-Computer Science Mohammed Mamdouhe-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Kiyoko Chung Mangrobang—Computer Science

Thera Nicole Defiesta Manuel-Computer Science Kayla Marie Markley-Computer Science Chan Lin Maung–Computer Science Andrei Eugene Maurer-Computer Science Matthew Joseph McGowan-Computer Science Manideep Meda-Computer Science Venkata Sriram Medida—Computer Science Siddharth Mehta—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Drew Merrill-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Aditya Mettu—Computer Science Dartanian Kempe Mills-Computer Science Noushin Mirnezami-Computer Science Niket Mishra-Computer Science Mukesh Mithrakumar—Computer Science Adam Scott Miyauchi-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Siddeshwar M K-Computer Science Hastin Himanshubhai Modi-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Shubham Modi-Computer Science Smit Modi-Computer Science Prateek Mohan-Computer Science Jessica Leigh Moody—Computer Science Sai Varun Reddy Mullangi-Computer Science Sravan Kumar Reddy Mummareddy-**Computer** Science Malvi Jayeshkumar Mungalpara-Computer Science Raghubir Singh Mutum-Computer Science Naveen Reddy Nallamilli-Computer Science Abdur-Rehman Naveed-Computer Science Rahul Rajarama Navak-Computer Science Deepak Reddy Nayani-Computer Science Janaki Venkata Ramachandra Sai Nayani-**Computer Science** Grace Neal—*Computer Science (Cybersecurity)* Han Nguyen-Computer Science Nang The Nguyen—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Trang Nguyen—Computer Science Preston Thom Nicholls-Computer Science Kirill Novik—Computer Science Chinyere Jacinta Nwaokoro-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Mani Sreekar Palakurthy-Computer Science Kiruthikaa Palaniappan—*Computer Science* Prajjwal Pandey—*Computer Science* Sai Srivatsa Pantangi–Computer Science Mrugesh Parekh–*Computer Science* Nihar Ranjan Parida – *Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Rahil Amitkumar Parikh—Computer Science

Shane Tyler Parker—Computer Science Hemanth Pasula-Computer Science Lakshman Yadav Patakula—Computer Science Arush Dakshesh Patel-Computer Science Gangey Alpeshbhai Patel-Computer Science Rahil Vasudev Patel—Computer Science Rhythm Rakeshkumar Patel—Computer Science Tirth Patel—Computer Science Tirth Asheshkumar Patel-Computer Science Vivek Dharmendrabhai Patel-Computer Science Vineetha Pattapagalu-Computer Science LaDonna Patterson—*Computer Science* Aaron James Peters—Computer Science Ngoc Quan Pham—*Computer Science* Lahari Pokala-Computer Science Vedant Munjaji Pople-Computer Science Randall K. Powers-Computer Science Priyanka Shivram Prabhu—Computer Science Atul Prakash—Computer Science Saran Prasad—Computer Science Heather Marie Premeau-Miles-Computer Science Bhavishya Puttagunta-Computer Science Sameh A. S. Qamhiya-Computer Science Muhammad Rafiuddin Rahim-Computer Science Balaji Rajaguru Rajakumar-Computer Science Sudha Rani Ramisetti – Computer Science Manisha Ranjan-Computer Science Saurabh Ranjan-Computer Science Pallav Devang Raval—Computer Science Jennifer Irene Ripplinger—Computer Science Michael Brandon Rogers-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Niloufar Roozegar-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Volha Samsonenka—Computer Science Guhan Balaji Samy-Computer Science Fernando Alexis Sandoval Zavala-*Computer Science* Varsha Sangama Murthy - Computer Science Srihari Raju Sangaraju – Computer Science Devansh Sanghavi-Computer Science Rishabh Ajav Saraf-Computer Science Bhargav Rajesh Sarvaria-Computer Science Rupa Sri Harindra Reddy Sathi-Computer Science Dillon W. Scott—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Sivakumar Selvaraj—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Bambang Setiyawan-Computer Science Herambh Shah—Computer Science Jahnvi Rajesh Shah-Computer Science

Kathan Pareshbhai Shah-Computer Science Parshwa Ronak Shah – Computer Science Riya Kalpeshkumar Shah—Computer Science Dada Rahul Teja Shaik-Computer Science Suresh Sharma-Computer Science Steve Sharmokh—*Computer Science* Devam Malaybhai Sheth – Computer Science Yuanyuan Shi-Computer Science Ananta Narayan Shrestha—Computer Science Randall Wayne Simonson-Computer Science Kai-Ting Sin-Computer Science

Anjali Singh-Computer Science Raj Amrit Amarkumar Singh-Computer Science Samarth Singh—Computer Science Chakradhar Reddy Singireddy-Computer Science Nektaria Anna Sioris-Computer Science Marwa A. Soliman-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Rohit Somasundaram-Computer Science Chandrika Srinivasan—Computer Science Anirudh Srivathsan-Computer Science Andrew Strong-Computer Science Chinu Subudhi-Computer Science Rohit Reddy Suluguri-Computer Science Grant Swenson-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Venkata Sai Sumanth Talluri-Computer Science Pranavi Tatiparthi-Computer Science Vishesh Tayal—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Yash Telkhade - Computer Science Debbie Thai - Computer Science Haritha Thavva—*Computer Science* Michael Thomas—Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Jaswanth Reddy Tokala—Computer Science Kaustubh Tripathi – Computer Science Andrew Felix Tseng—Computer Science Rashmi Tyagi—*Computer Science* Devanand Kumar Vadlapudi-Computer Science Hemanth Chowdary Vadlapudi-Computer Science Darsh Kartik Vaidya-Computer Science Nitesh Valluru—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Kavan Nitin Vasani-Computer Science Bhavana Vattikuntla—*Computer Science* (*Cybersecurity*)

(Big Data Systems)

Shubhneet—Computer Science

Vaishnavi Venkata Sai Vemuri-Computer Science

Priyadarshini Venkatesan-Computer Science Gaurav Verma-Computer Science Vamsi Krishna Vipparla—Computer Science Sri Harsha Vipparti–Computer Science Leah Vizcaya—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Vaisshnavi Voddnaalaa—Computer Science Jakub Vonsovsky-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Bo Wang-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Keren Wang-Computer Science Yi-Hsiang Wang—Computer Science Andrew Dilan Winnie-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Andrew Zhiheng Xu-Computer Science Min Xu-Computer Science Tej Kiran Yabaku Manohar—Computer Science

Abhishek Yadav—Computer Science Kaushal Ramesh Yadav—Computer Science Vyacheslav Yamont-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Benjamin Yan-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Li Yang—Computer Science Minjiang Yang—Computer Science Nandini Yelmela-Computer Science Azaria Yemane-Computer Science Wenging Yin-Computer Science Jiayi Yu-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Long Yu-Computer Science Shengwei Yu-Computer Science Peng Zhang—Computer Science Chen Zhou—Computer Science Shiwali Rajendra Žope-Computer Science

# MASTER OF ENGINEERING Maryam Salimi Ghahfarokhi

Ahmed Mohammed Abdullah Ibrahim Elsaved Ibrahim Abouemira Juhaina Mohammad Abuhasheesh Alhasan Ali Hussein Albar Stephen Avery Ahmad Raeif Azhar David Bernald Bernesser Fangyuan Chen Ying Dan Chen Lichen Dai Anuradha Ashutosh Deshpande Edward John Evans Taylor Richard Farish Paul John Farnsworth Luis Antonio Flores Rickey Allen Frazier, Jr. Jacob Garrett Tanner John Gauthier

Tharson Goh Troy Thomas Harig Christopher Harmon Nitah Nyang'ate Harmon Alexander James Hempler Jerry Lee Henry James Lester Henson Mahmoud O. Hilal Junming Hu Kelly Jentis Xuemei Jiang Michael Shane Kirschenheiter Shuangquan Li Chunling Liu Yucong Liu Zhenhuai Ma Jason Drake McLean Mohammad Bassem Mikati Ahmed Mahmoud Moubark Yuqiao Ning

Oladipupo Olaoluwa Odutayo Yaseen Ahmed Owavli, Sr. Sarah Renee Peterson Adrianna Raquel Pinzon Deepak Rai Alek Saadeh Jonathan Sepulveda Yasmine Ashraf Shakib Emilia Sobczak-Walawender Michael Szczesniak Breanna Nguyen Tang Corey Tharp Chao Wang Jiacheng Wen Yuejun Wen Dawei Wu Feng Yang Jorge Enrique Zamora Quiles Weixin Zhang Zhenya Zhu

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Sahara Farah Abdi—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Nived Abdulsathar—Information Technology Hooman Abedmoghadam—Information Technology Abdulaziz Abu Bakr—Mechanical Engineering Mohak Sanjay Acharya—Computer Science Sannidhi Mohan Acharya—Information Technology Francisco Emanuel Acuna—Construction Management and Technology Linnea Linda Adams—User Experience Vrutik Sanjay Adani—Information Technology Sandhya Adavikolanu—Information Technology Kalindi Prakashbhai Adesara—User Experience Pranavi Addagatla—Computer Science Prathyusha Adireddi—Software Engineering

Rithwik Reddy Adudodla-Mechanical Engineering Roshan Reddy Aerva-Mechanical Engineering Aryan Arvind Agarwal—Software Engineering Ayushi Agarwal-Computer Science Disha Agarwal—*Computer Science* Vibhor Agarwal—Computer Science Carlson Njitung Agendia-Materials Science and Engineering Nirmit Agrawal—Software Engineering Aniket Ajaykumar Ahir—Software Engineering Anees Ahmed-Computer Science Abhijith Ajith – User Experience Devesh Deepak Ajmera-Construction Management and Technology Ramya Akella—*Computer Science* Lalita Snigdha Akkapeddi – Information Technology Aishwarya Devi Akkim-Information Technology Venkata Sai Charan Anudeep Akondi-Aerospace Engineering Preetham Akunuri-Software Engineering Durga Prasad Alakunta-Computer Science Sriram Narendra Alandkar–*User Experience* Saiteja Alaparthi-Computer Science Saikalyan Alapati-Information Technology Hanan Bassam Taha Alarnous-Biomedical Engineering Abdulaziz Mamoon M Alaskaar-Mechanical Engineering Sulaiman Ali S Aleisa—*Chemical Engineering* Gabriella Faith Alessio-Biomedical Engineering Fouzan Alfouzan – Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Hassan Alhassan—Information Technology Abdallah Subhi Ali-Construction Management and Technology Zehnaseeb Ali-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Farzaneh Alimohammadi-Construction Management and Technology Kavya Alla—Software Engineering Rajesh Alla-Information Technology Avani Rao Alladi – User Experience Sathwik Rao Alladi — *Industrial Engineering* Sreechandra Reddy Allala-Computer Science Eliott Alletto-Materials Science and Engineering Nayan Varma Alluri – Computer Science Tripura Nethra Alluri – User Experience Omar Mohamed Almasry-Materials Science and Engineering

Aren Gonsalo Almeida – Mechanical Engineering Albaraa Mahmoud Alnomieh-Construction Management and Technology Fahad Othman M Alothman-Computer *Science (Cybersecurity)* Wid Alsabah—Biomedical Engineering Alanoud Sami S Alsubhi-Biomedical Engineering Hashim Alsultan—*Materials Science* and Engineering Pravallika Aluri - Construction Management and Technology Sindhuja Aluri—Information Technology Sakshi Surendra Ambadkar-Information Technology Chetan Sairam Ambati–User Experience Indraja Ambati—Information Technology Padmasini Ambur Ganapathy – Computer Science Mahathi Amencherla-Computer Science Vaishnavi Amirapu—Computer Science Rishikesh Anand—*Software Engineering* Satya Phanindra Aditya Ananthabhotla-Mechanical Engineering Akshay Ananthakrishnan-Industrial Engineering Manasi Jayant Anantpurkar-Software Engineering Shivaadith Anbarasu—Materials Science and Engineering Saurav Anchlia—Computer Science Srilakshmi Sravani Andaluri – Software Engineering Danielle Elizabeth Anders-Computer Science Venkateshwaran Anirudh-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Anudeep Anisetty-Information Technology Abhishek Annabathula-Computer Science Thanya Annalamada Nanaiah-Mechanical Engineering Prem Anne-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Joshua Owusu Ansah-Information Technology Alfiva Ansari - Construction Management and Technology Joe Antanie Antony Manohar-Information Technology Srinivas Reddy Anugu-Computer Science Rakshith Reddy Anumasula—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Pavan Kalyan Anumula-Information Technology Adarsh Ravindra Anvekar-Computer

Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Dhana Sai Teja Apata—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aashish Ethi Appakonam-Computer Science Lalith Appari—Computer Science Grace Appiah Behome-Information Technology Karthik Aravapalli-Computer Science Gowtham Reddy Araveeti-Construction Management and Technology Shishir Archana Srikanth–Computer Science Manas Paresh Arekar-Chemical Engineering Prashanth Aritharan—Biomedical Engineering Husam Sahal A Arkoubi-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Shubh Arora—Computer Science Praveen Kumar Arul-Information Technology Abishek Aryal-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Maithily Vijaykumar Ashtankar-User Experience Tabsheer Ali Askari-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Prachi Naishadhkumar Asodia-Construction Management and Technology Vaibhav Assudani-Construction Management and Technology Haritha Athinarayanan-Computer Science Deepak Kumar Athur-Computer Engineering (*Electrical Engineering*) Prathyush Atluri-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sreeja Atluri-Computer Science Mohana Narasimha Reddy Attunuru-Software Engineering Veena Sri Aurangabadkar-Information Technology Priyanka Avasarala-Information Technology Srihari Avulapati – Mechanical Engineering Sai Charan Ayaluri-Construction Management and Technology Nachiket Sharad Ayare-Industrial Engineering Tarun Ayyagari – Computer Science Gopala Kaundinya Sharma Ayyalasomayajula-Mechanical Engineering Mohanraj Babu-Mechanical Engineering Jose Pablo Baca Torres-Information Technology Rohith Bachu-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Viktorija Badaraite-User Experience Viranchi Jayeshbhai Badheka-Computer Science

Sai Manikanta Badiga-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Lavanya Badiginchala-Information Technology Aqib Mahamood Badimoole-Industrial Engineering Jeet Umesh Badki-Construction Management and Technology Mayank Kundan Bagtharia—*Civil*, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Hari Krishna Bagula-Information Technology Anshita Baid—Computer Science Camran Bailey-Construction Management and Technology Manisha Kumari Bairwa-Industrial Engineering Suyash Bajpai-Computer Science Akshat Bakliwal—*Software Engineering* Ajay Balaji-Computer Science Junaita Davakumar Balaji Davakumar-**Computer Science** Akash Balakrishnan-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Yashwanth Balamurugan—*Computer* Engineering (Computer Systems) Sheefali Ajay Balapure-Mechanical Engineering Catherine Elizabeth Baldwin-User Experience Loka Kalyan Balla—Software Engineering Srikar Ballipalli—*Software Engineering* Micah Takehide Laakea Ban-Computer Science Ashish Bhaskar Bandarkar-Information Technology Komal Bandi-Information Technology Rohit Bandi-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Mohith Bandi Reddy-Construction Management and Technology Koushika Bandineni-Computer Science Anurag Banerjee-Computer Science Suhas Bangalore Ravindra-Construction Management and Technology Chavaank Bangalore Ravishankar-Manufacturing Engineering Revanth Bangalore Suresha—Computer Science Ashutosh Bangar—Industrial Engineering Abhi Tej Banka-Mechanical Engineering Ruixin Bao-Graphic Information Technology Sagar Baraguru Ranganath-Construction Management and Technology Shantanu Kisan Barai-Construction

Management and Technology

Raymond John Barakat—Electrical Engineering Tanvi Baranwal—Mechanical Engineering Gloria Maria Barrientos Risso-User Experience Praful Bhargav Basani-Information Technology Sruthi Baskar–User Experience Newton Baskaran—Mechanical Engineering Sidharth Sarat Raj Batchu-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Simran Bathla—*Computer Science* Phalguna Battu-Information Technology Nagarjunareddy Battula-Construction Management and Technology Noah Ray Bauer-Information Technology Stephanie Becerra-Human Systems Engineering Halle Anna Beck—Materials Science and Engineering Hanley Grace Beck—Materials Science and Engineering Shoaib Sajid Bedakale-Construction Management and Technology Madelaine Anne Beitzel-User Experience Kristianna Jo Radley Bekker–User Experience Aishwarya Belekar—Information Technology Rohith Bellapu—*Software Engineering* Emmie Marie Benard-Materials Science and Engineering Abhinav Reddy Bendrapu—Computer Science Abdallah Benelmadjat-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Matteo Bergsagel-Computer Science Maxwell Berry-Computer Science Hitesh Bhadana-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Manav Sandeep Bhagia-Construction Management and Technology Garima Bhakuni-Materials Science and Engineering Daljit Singh Bhalla-Computer Science Darshan Sunil Bhamare–Computer Science Sai Sanjay Bhandari—Information Technology Sanjay Bhandari – Mechanical Engineering Jay Shankar Bhanushali-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems *Engineering*) Ashwath Bhat Laxminarayana—Information Technology Nandini Bhatt-Information Technology Prithvi Bhadresh Bhatt-Information Technology

Zeel Shaileshkumar Bhatt-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Sai Parimala Vaishnavi Bhattaru-Computer Science Abhishek Bhavirisetty—Industrial Engineering Hussain Bhavnagarwala-Mechanical Engineering Ashish Anil Bhogate-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Jaydeep Sanjay Bhoite-Computer Science Kavina Kamesh Bhojani-Mechanical Engineering Aniket Anil Bhosale—Computer Science Dhanraj Babasaheb Bhosale-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Vartika Bhonsle-User Experience Sujat Mahesh Bhosale—Construction Management and Technology Shivali Bhoyar-Construction Management and Technology Anirudh Bhupalarao—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial *Intelligence*) Krutika Rajendra Bhutada-Information Technology Kushal Bhyregowda—Mechanical Engineering Nupoor Bibawe-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems* (*Artificial Intelligence*) Diya Anna Biju-Computer Science Devansh Bindlish-Computer Science Pranav Jogesh Bindra-Computer Engineering (*Computer Systems*) Helina Mengesha Biru–User Experience Garrett Fredrick Bishopp-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Ananya Bist-Computer Science Thomas Randall Blunt, Jr.-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Shannon Catalina Boesch-User Experience Vedasree Bodavula-Software Engineering Harshavardhan Bodepudi-Software Engineering Likitha Bodige-Construction Management and Technology Christopher Marly Boll-Biomedical Engineering Rachana Sree Bomma-Information Technology Erica R. Bonilla-Construction Management and Technology Joseph Bonthu—Industrial Engineering Snehith Reddy Boomi-Mechanical Engineering

Manmeetkaur Ajmersingh Boparai-Aerospace Engineering Venkata Pavan Boppudi-Computer Science Austin Walter Borchert—Materials Science and Engineering Prasad Borkar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Vedant Dhananjay Borkar-Construction Management and Technology Carol Sameh Botros-Industrial Engineering Sumant Milind Brahmankar-Chemical Engineering Mikhil Arpan Brahmbhatt-Construction Management and Technology Madison C. Branch-Biomedical Engineering Reece Marie Brooks-Human Systems Engineering Sai Sandeep Brundavanam-Information Technology Devi Sricharan Buddhavarapu-Software Engineering Aashna Budhiraja-Computer Science Yagna Narayana Bugatha—Industrial Engineering Mohamed Abdulhameed A Bukhamsin-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Abhiraj Vedha Vardhan Goud Burla-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Greeshma Reddy Busireddy-Information Technology Sathvik Reddy Bussu-Construction Management and Technology Jacob Michael Butler—Engineering Kyle Abraham Butler-Human Systems Engineering (Aviation Human Factors) Michael Patrick Buyer-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Hannah Marie Byers-Biomedical Engineering Rohith Reddy Byreddy-Software Engineering Molly Dugan Cahill-Civil. Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Madison Woodford Call-Human Systems Engineering Jessica Antonia Camacho-Biomedical Engineering Raymond Capoverde-Information Technology Carson Luke Carrillo III-Information Technology Spencer Philip Case—*Aerospace Engineering* 

Saurabh Christi Cerejo-Construction Management and Technology Edyssa Natalia Cervantes-Computer Science Elyana Chacon—*Biomedical Engineering* Vardan Devendra Chadha-User Experience Swapnil Mukeshbhai Chadotra—Software Engineering Uday Bheem Sai Chagantipati-Information Technology Sudeeksha Chagarlamudi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Santhosh Chakilam-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Bitaan Chakrabarti-Computer Science Nirman Nabendu Chakraborty-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Ahlada Ruthwik Chakravarthula-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Hima Sree Chalasani-Information Technology Varsha Chalasani—Computer Science Bharath Reddy Challa-Construction Management and Technology Himaja Challa–User Experience Lochan Reddy Challa—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sri Eswar Sai Challa-Construction Management and Technology Sreesaivathsav Chamala-Construction Management and Technology Chih-Fan Chan-User Experience Edward Chan—*Biomedical Engineering* Ashutosh Nandkumar Chandanshive-Construction Management and Technology Gaurav Ashwin Chandavarkar-Mechanical Engineering Dhanush Chandra Sekhar-Information Technology Goutham Chandrappa—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Dhogaivannan Chandrasekaran-Information Technology Masila Antony Dominic Raj Charles Arockiasamy-User Experience Naga Maneesh Mutyam Babu Charugundla-Construction Management and Technology Hardick Chatterjee-Information Technology Aatish Dineshbhai Chaudhari – Computer

Engineering (Computer Systems)

Darshan Mahendrabhai Chaudhari-Chemical Engineering Roshan Pundlik Chaudhari-Construction Management and Technology Smita Maruti Chaudhari-Information Technology Snehal Sampat Chaudhari—Computer Science Srishti Chaudhary—Software Engineering Rishi Chaudhry–User Experience Sarthak Singh Chauhan-Computer Science Ranveer Harshvardhan Chavan-Construction Management and Technology Shweta Suresh Chavan-Construction Management and Technology Vinay Kantilal Chavhan-Software Engineering Meghana Reddy Chekkabandi-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Tianna Nova Chemello-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Umadhara Reddy Chemicala-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Howard Chen-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Theresa Kathy Chen-Chemical Engineering Yao-Ting Chen-Computer Science Eswar Dutt Chennamsetti-Industrial Engineering Aashvik Chennupati-Computer Science Yeshwanth Reddy Chennur-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Gouri Lakshmi Chennuru–Computer Science Sahithya Cherukuri–Software Engineering Arya Chethikattil-Computer Science Ravi Tejeshwar Reddy Chethireddy-**Construction Management** and Technology Unique Chhetri—Software Engineering Jay Sachin Chiddarwar—Software Engineering Akarsh Chikkenahalli Umapathi - Construction Management and Technology Sumedha Chillara-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Sai Krishna Chilvery-Computer Science Justin N. K. Ching-Computer Science Raghavendra Chinmave-Electrical Engineering Hari Krishna Chinta-Computer Science Muktheshwar Chintha-Information Technology Satya Sashidhar Reddy Chirla-Computer Science Shlok Sameer Chitnis—Industrial Engineering Karthikeyan Chitrarasu-Industrial Engineering

Vamshi Krishna Chittaloori – Information Technology Sidhesh Rajesh Chitte-Construction Management and Technology Sai Chandana Choparappu-Information Technology Nayan Chopra—Computer Science Ketan Genmal Choudhary-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Pranav Gajanan Chougule-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Courtney Gwen Christensen-Materials Science and Engineering Nivina Christy-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Kylie Melinda Chung-Biomedical Engineering Michael Yu Chung-Computer Science Johnpaul J. Ciccosanti-Mechanical Engineering Cameron Circo-Mechanical Engineering Morgan Hope Cividanes-Information Technology Ethan Clark-Computer Science Ryan Clark-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Jackson Scott Comes-Chemical Engineering Jacob Kyle Conerly—Mechanical Engineering Vajravel Conjeevaram Manigandan-**Computer Science** Austin Michael Corona-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Alexis Marie Cortez—User Experience Josue G. Cortez-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Jordan Celeste Coulam-Environmental Engineering Evan Crabtree—Computer Science Sydney M. Crockett-Environmental and Resource Management (Water Management) Crystal Briana Cruz-User Experience Michael C. D'Saachs-Biomedical Engineering Matthew Amos D'Souza-Manufacturing Engineering Bansari Ronakbhai Dalal-Construction Management and Technology Dhrasti Snehal Dalal—Biomedical Engineering Manideep Dammagouni-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Chetan Karthikeya Reddy Dandolu-Computer Science

Emily Dang-User Experience

Rajesh Dangi-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Mohammad Danish—Information Technology Lewaa Naji Daou-Construction Management and Technology Sahithi Daroju-Construction Management and Technology Callie Mackenzie Darst-Mechanical Engineering Anisha Das—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Furqan Al Idrees Dastagir-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Aniruddha Datta-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Artificial Intelligence)* Aashka Dave-Computer Science Amit Asutosh Dave—*Software Engineering* Bhrugu Amitkumar Dave-Computer Science Parv Jetalkumar Dave—*Software Engineering* Manisha Manohar David Manoharan-Biomedical Engineering Darren Val Dcunha-Mechanical Engineering Kyle Jackson Deacon-Biomedical Engineering Sudipta Deb—Human Systems Engineering (User Experience Research) Mansoor Dehlavi-Information Technology Jeremy G. Del Aguila-Materials Science and Engineering David Alejandro Denogean-Chemical Engineering Anthony Justin Derezinski-Construction Management and Technology Aakanksha Sanjivbhai Desai-Software Engineering Devanshu Amitkumar Desai-Software Engineering Priyal Ritesh Desai—Computer Science Priyanka Jatindra Desai-Biomedical Engineering Dinesh Koushik Deshapathi-Computer Science Aditya Vilasrao Deshmukh-Materials Science and Engineering Atharva Tushar Deshmukh—Aerospace Engineering Varad Vijay Deshmukh—Computer Science Amogh Jay Deshpande-Chemical Engineering Manisha Malhar Rao Deshpande-Software Engineering Uma Maheshwara Swamy Desineedi-Computer Science Sarvani Desu-Computer Science

Sesha Sailendra Devanabanda-Computer Science Sreemukesh Devasoth-Construction Management and Technology Ritwik Chowdary Devineni-Industrial Engineering Naga Sai Anagha Devulapalli-Biomedical Engineering Dharun Prasanth Dhandapani-Information Technology Raumil Bharatbhai Dhandhukia-Software Engineering Rishi Ravindra Dhavale-Mechanical Engineering Venkata Lakshmi Siddhi Aiswarya Dhavileswarapu-Information Technology Kaustubh Kashinath Dhawale—Aerospace Engineering Mohit Mohan Dhawane-Chemical Engineering Aarushi Dhingra-Computer Science Raj Shaileshbhai Dhorajia-Construction Management and Technology Sri Venkata Vivek Dhulipala-Software Engineering Shantanu Sanjay Dhumal-Construction Management and Technology Kunjkumar Pareshkumar Dhuvad-Information Technology Kshitij Dhyani-Computer Science Exel Xavier Diaz-Construction Management and Technology Jody L. Dible-Information Technology Vaishnavi Diddige-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Manjiri Anil Dighade-Construction Management and Technology Jacob Dike—Aerospace Engineering Raghavendra Dinesh-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial *Intelligence*) Anirudh Diwakar—*Aerospace Engineering* Anjali Nagaraj Dixit-Electrical Engineering Sahil Kamlesh Dixit-Information Technology Kenneth Anthony Dmello-Mechanical Engineering Daksh Dobhal-Computer Science Michael Emanuel Dobos-Mechanical Engineering Venkata Karthik Dodda-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sushanth Doddabasappa-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence)

Tristen Daniel Dodder-Materials Science and Engineering Praneetha Doddi–*User Experience* Monalisa Dokania—Computer Science Daniel Thomas Domzalski–Engineering Sathwik Reddy Dontham-Software Engineering Jung-Yi Doong—User Experience Nishit Ketan Doshi-Construction Management and Technology Harrison James Douglas-Mechanical Engineering Ayushi Kamal Drolia-Construction Management and Technology Trilok Navya Dubaka-Information Technology Michael Lee DuBois-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Hemanth Dudala-Software Engineering Dhairya Anilbhai Dudhatra-Software Engineering Daniel Duenas-Information Technology Madhusree Duggempudi-Construction Management and Technology Rakshith Dulepala Rajashekar-Biomedical Engineering Maitry Mehulkumar Dumaswala-Information Technology Pavan Kalyan Duppati-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Prashanth Dussa—Computer Science Naga Sri Sai Eswar Dwaram-Information Technology Sai Susmita Edara—Software Engineering Manish Meher Edida-Computer Science Vinay Edupuganti-Computer Science Abhiram Reddy Eeda—Industrial Engineering Ashwin Elangovan-Computer Science Joel Eliston-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Yaseen Adil Elshaigi-Graphic Information Technology Jonathan Engelhardt-Construction Management and Technology Melike Erdi-Materials Science and Engineering Oluwamayowa M. Esan—Software Engineering Daniel Espinoza Peña-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Dilan Patel Evans-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Elizabeth Jane Evans-Manufacturing Engineering

Lauren Suzanne Everett-Biomedical Engineering Zachary Scott Eyde—Industrial Engineering Nathan William Fahner-Manufacturing Engineering April Fan—*User Experience* Naheer Fatima-Software Engineering Mohamed Ashfaaq Fazeem-Construction Management and Technology Nelson Fearn-Materials Science and Engineering Lia Simone Thompson Felix - Materials Science and Engineering Daniel Ferenczhalmy—Aerospace Engineering Nicole Diana Fernandes-Computer Science Reid J. Fiorelli-Construction Management and Technology Fabiha Firoz—Biomedical Engineering Caleb Robert Fisher—Biomedical Engineering Dallin Jackson Fisher—Materials Science and Engineering Jacob Daniel Flores—*Chemical Engineering* Liang Chih Fu—Mechanical Engineering Akshay Fulzele-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Sage Ashley Furman-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Karen Gina Furtado—Aerospace Engineering Ankitha Bhavana Gaddam-Information Technology Shubham Dattatraya Gade-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Yoshita Gade – User Experience Nanda Sai Varma Gadidesi-Computer Science Sai Pravallika Gadiparthi-Computer Science Siddhant Gahoi – Computer Science Omkar Rajendra Gaikwad-Mechanical Engineering Gargi Sadashiv Gaitonde-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (*Electrical Engineering*) Kavit Mihir Gajjar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Palak Chandreshbhai Gajjar-Construction Management and Technology Raja Gajjela-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Goutham Srinivas Gajula-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Manav Gakhar-Computer Science Isai Gallarzo-Information Technology Krithi Gampala—*Computer Engineering* 

(Electrical Engineering)

Swetha Ganapathy—Software Engineering Hoshika Gandavaram-Computer Science Sanika Yatin Gandhe-Software Engineering Preksha Nilesh Gandhi-Computer Science Rohit Mahavir Gandhi-Mechanical Engineering Mihir Koundinya Gandrakota-Computer Science Prasant Ganesan—Software Engineering Rashikaa Ganesan—Information Technology Vishnupriya Gangadhar-Construction Management and Technology Naga Harshita Gangarapu-Computer Science Siddhant Gangwal—*Electrical Engineering* Laksh Gangwani-Computer Science Harsh Gangwar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Venkat Tulasi Krishna Gannavaram-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Supritha Garehatti Mahendrappa-Construction Management and Technology Rahul Gattu—Software Engineering Kanika Gaur—Information Technology Rohit Rao Gauri-Construction Management and Technology Ajinkya Ashok Gawali-Construction Management and Technology Vyshnavi Geetla-Software Engineering Manjju Shree Devy Gendeti – Computer Science Bintu Kappil George-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Ritwik A. George-Aerospace Engineering Dheeraj Gerubylu-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Rahul Ghanghas—Software Engineering Aditya Devendra Gheewala-Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Divyesh Ashokbhai Ghelani-Construction Management and Technology Tanmay Ravindra Ghodekar-User Experience Abichal Ghosh—Computer Science Aninda Ghosh-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Zachary Michael Giorno-Electrical Engineering Kesudh Giri-Computer Science Nischay Girish Gowda-Computer Science Nicholas Everett Giusti-Manufacturing Engineering Maura Jayne Gnias-User Experience Bhuvana Chendrica Gogineni-Computer Science David I. Golub-User Experience Riddhiben Gondaliya—*Üser Experience* 

Manikantesh Gonela-Construction Management and Technology Bhargava Sai Sathvik Gontla-Computer Science Tatyana Alexis Gonzalez-Biomedical Engineering Pedro Enrique Gonzalez-Ochoa-**Biomedical Engineering** Zachary Nathan Goode-Manufacturing Engineering Venkata Sai Karthik Gopinadhuni-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Gowtham Narayan Gopinathan-Computer Science Sidhartha Gorajala-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sankeeth Yadav Gorlla Srinivas-Information Technology Hari Priya Gottam—Software Engineering Anudeep Gottipalli-Information Technology Srinidhi Goud—Information Technology Jennifer Adrianne Goulding-Graphic Information Technology Shiva Sam Kumar Govindan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Monisha Govindaraju-Construction Management and Technology Kavana Sadashive Gowda-Construction Management and Technology Vaishakh Balakrishna Gowda-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aditya Goyal—Computer Science Mihir Goyenka-Computer Science Aaron Coleman Grace—*Electrical Engineering* Kaysie Graham-Graphic Information Technology Connor W. Grayson-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Jarek Gryskiewicz—Biomedical Engineering Chaitanya Kumar Gujjala-Computer Science Ram Rushendra Nath Gulla-Software Engineering Hari Priya Gummadi—Computer Science Sudarshan Vaibhav Gummaraju—Aerospace Engineering Prudhvi Sai Tej Reddy Gummireddy-Software Engineering Venkata Amulya Gundreddy—Information Technology Roop Sumanth Gundu-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Tanvi Prashant Gune-Construction Management and Technology Raviteja Reddy Guntaka-Computer Science

Maneesha Guntur-Computer Science Aditi Gupta–User Experience Anand Gupta—Software Engineering Mahima Gupta—Aerospace Engineering Shikhar Gupta-Computer Science Shlok Gupta—Computer Engineering (*Computer Systems*) Vishal Gupta-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Vishal Gupta—Chemical Engineering Susmitha Gurram—Information Technology Bharat Sagar Gurugubelli-Computer Science Sai Hasvanth Guthikonda-Information Technology Rachel Elizabeth Mercado Guzmán-*Computer Science (Cybersecurity)* Yash Suresh Gyanchandani-Construction Management and Technology Aniket Ashok Hake—Mechanical Engineering Sushmita Prafull Halasawade-Information Technology Ammon Tyler Hall-Manufacturing Engineering Pierre-Louis Hamel-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Adam Nelson Hardy-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) John Willis Harper, Jr.-Graphic Information Technology Allen Emery Harvison—Aerospace Engineering Luke Toshiharu Dommerich Hase-Mechanical Engineering Jayni Miyuki Hashimoto-Chemical Engineering Rahil Hastu—*Robotics and Autonomous* Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Rhishabh Suhas Hattarki-Software Engineering Justin Haught—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Hanshen He-Information Technology Xinhao He-User Experience Devyn James Hedin-Information Technology Ganavi Hemachandra-Information Technology Erik Hendriksen-Graphic Information Technology Drew Stanton Hicks-Human Systems Engineering (User Experience Research) Jason Hiramine—*Biomedical Engineering* 

Vidit Hemant Hirve-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Charley Nguyen Hoang—Materials Science and Engineering Pinaaz Kiran Hode—Biomedical Engineering Kenneth S. Hodson-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Systems Engineering)* Mariah Nichole Holguin-Biomedical Engineering Abhishek Hondad—Computer Science Gaurav Gourang Hoskote–*Computer Science* Eric Hsu–User Experience Li-Che Hsu—Software Engineering Guoan Hu-Computer Science Sheng-Eng Huang—Materials Science and Engineering Arun Hullarive Nagarajaiah-Construction Management and Technology Tyler Lee Hulson-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Logan Hunter—Information Technology Shreyank Hurudi Mohan Kumar-Construction Management and Technology Syed Asad Husain-Computer Science Yang Sie Husurianto-Computer Science Chandler Huston Hutchens-Aerospace Engineering Jaesang Hwang-Computer Science Yousef Shanawany Omer Ibrahim-Construction Management and Technology Victor E. Ikhuehi-Information Technology Manoj Venkat Sairam Illipilli-Construction Management and Technology Pavan Kalyan Imadabathini-Information Technology Tharun Imayavaramban-Computer Science Stephen Immanuel Cyrus Immanuel-Industrial Engineering Indrani Inapakolla-Information Technology Sahith Indripala—Mechanical Engineering Lakshmi Teerdha Indukuri-User Experience Zachary Ipema-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Rodney Isaac-Engineering Jemish Italiya—Information Technology Rahul Giridharan Iyengar-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Kaushik Parameswaran Iver-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Roshan Jacob Manoj-Computer Science Apoorva Dadabhau Jadhav-Information

Technology

Hritvik Avinash Jadhav-Construction Management and Technology Shubham Chandrakant Jadhav-Mechanical Engineering Tej Sumant Jadhav-Construction Management and Technology Vinay Rajanish Jadhav—Industrial Engineering Thirugnanam Jagadeesan-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Suyash Omprakash Jagdale-Information Technology Sai Sivaram Jagga—Information Technology Soham Suresh Jagtap—Computer Science Sri Harish Jai Sankar—Mechanical Engineering Aakanksha Jain-Software Engineering Aesha Manojkumar Jain-Biomedical Engineering Chirag Kalpesh Jain-Information Technology Labdhi Sunil Jain-Software Engineering Shreyans Jain-Computer Science Shubhanshi Jain-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Siddharth Rohit Jain-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Taneesh Rajesh Jain-Construction Management and Technology Tanuj Vikramkumar Jain-Computer Science Utkarsh Jain-Construction Management and Technology Kunal Jaiswal-Construction Management and Technology Sagar Gordhanbhai Jajadiya-Information Technology Karan Jakkani-Construction Management and Technology Kunal Mohan Jalgaonkar-Information Technology Anand James—Mechanical Engineering Luke James – User Experience Nabin Kumar Jana—Industrial Engineering Ajay Kumar Janapareddi-Computer Science Uttej Kumar Jangala-Construction Management and Technology Jayeshkumar Bhanwarlal Jangid-Construction Management and Technology Khushi Utpal Jani-Information Technology Siri Rachappa Jarmale—Software Engineering Hansika Jaryal—Information Technology Jeel Bhadreshbhai Jasoliya-Chemical Engineering Karan Navin Javali-Software Engineering Kartik Jawanjal-Computer Science Jay Ashokbhai Jayani – Industrial Engineering Rajath Jayanna—Information Technology

Tanmayi Jayaprakash-Mechanical Engineering Pranay Kumar Reddy Jeedipally-Information Technology Cameron Kenneth Jeffers-Biomedical Engineering Charles George Jeffries II-Software Engineering Aron Julius Jessien—Materials Science and Engineering Katherine M. Jesson-Aerospace Engineering Mukesh Pashupati Jha-Computer Science Haolin Ji-Construction Management and Technology Socks Zackery Kyle Jiemback-Information Technology Aishwarya Jigajinni-Construction Management and Technology Jitesh—Information Technology Sathvik Rao Joginipelly-Information Technology Deshraj Rameshkumar Jogiya-Information Technology Suhrud Parag Joglekar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Kevin George John-Computer Science Emily Johnson-Materials Science and Engineering Lucas G. Johnson–Information Technology Trevor Teon Johnson—Mechanical Engineering Akash Johny-Construction Management and Technology Harshitha Reddy Jonnala-Information Technology Vijaya Krishna Sameeraj Jonnavithula-Information Technology Cibin Thomas Jose—*Mechanical Engineering* Amogh Manoj Joshi-Computer Science Aum Joshi—Information Technology Ayush Joshi – Computer Science Dhrumil Chetankumar Joshi-Computer Science Ishan Nareshbhai Joshi-Information Technology Shraddha Nandakishor Joshi-Computer Science Vaishnavi Vinayak Joshi-User Experience Vedant Parthesh Joshi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Evern Joshua-Information Technology Venkata Rohith Jujjuru–Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Tessa Anne Jung-Environmental and Resource Management

Satya Sri Virinchi Junuthula-Information Technology Sri Naga Sushma Jyothula-Computer Science Muskan Rajkumar Kachhela-Information Technology Madhushree Ravindra Kadam-Construction Management and Technology Niranjan Sai Kadimi-Construction Management and Technology Teja Phani Kumar Kadimi-Industrial Engineering Jash Pramod Kahar—Computer Science Bharath Kumar Kairoju-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Apoorv Suresh Kakade-Computer Science Siva Sai Vasista Kakarla-Mechanical Engineering Rajkumar Kakumanu—Computer Science Amartya Kalapahar - Computer Science Akshay Suresh Kale—Information Technology Aniruddha Manoj Kale-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Apurv Pankaj Kale-Construction Management and Technology Nishad Pramod Kale-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Pranav Abhijit Kale—Mechanical Engineering Saurabh Jalindar Kale-Information Technology Sashank Kali—Mechanical Engineering Sai Naga Sahithi Kalidindi-Information Technology Surya Varma Kalidindi-Construction Management and Technology Karishma Kallaje Vasantha-Industrial Engineering Dheeraj Kallakuri-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Pradeep Kallathuru-Information Technology Sandeep Kallepalli—Computer Science Rajashekar Reddy Kalluri-Construction Management and Technology Hemanth Kalluru Nagarajarao-Chemical Engineering Suvarshitha Kalvakuntla—Software Engineering Dhanush Narayan Kamath-Computer Science Somanath Malakari Kambale-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Subodh Sunil Kamble-Computer Science Prathyusha Kamineni-Computer Science Suryasri Kamini-Computer Science

Akhila Kamma-Computer Science Taylor Kampf—*Human Systems* Engineering (User Experience Research) Joel Kanaka—Industrial Engineering Pete Rohan Kanaparthi-Software Engineering Vineeth Rao Kanaparthi-Computer Science Praneeth Reddy Kancharkuntla-Software Engineering Lushaank Kancherla-Computer Science Sandeep Kancherla-Information Technology Kedar Sai Nadh Reddy Kanchi-Computer Science Anupama Satya Jagannayakamma Kanchustambam-Mechanical Engineering Sai Rahul Reddy Kandula-Computer Science Seokgyun Kang-Information Technology Michael J. Kangas-Software Engineering Sai Krishna Kankanala—Industrial Engineering Sathvika Kankanala—Information Technology Sai Rahul Dhanvi Kankipati-Computer Science Aseem Amitabh Kannal-Computer Science Esvarabala Kannan-Computer Science Harinee Kannan-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Electrical Engineering)* Kishore Kannan-Mechanical Engineering Ramprakaash Kannan-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aditya Kiran Kannekanti–User Experience Kaushiki Kansara—Information Technology Rahul Nanda Kantheti-Software Engineering Jyothirmai Kantipudi-Software Engineering Gayathri Phani Kumar Kanuri-Computer Science Krupa Shachindra Kapadia – User Experience Shiv Dharmesh Kapadia-Construction Management and Technology Sambhav Kapoor—*Software Engineering* Sanket Surendra Kapse-Software Engineering Shashank Harsha Karanth-Computer Science Aditya Karthik—*Computer Engineering* (Electrical Engineering) Chadalavada Karthik—Computer Science Mohana Deepthi Karumanchi-Software Engineering Harshitha Karur—*Software Engineering* Harshitha Kasani-Computer Science Sai Venkat Naresh Kasaragadda-Software Engineering Rahul Mandagere Kashyap-Information Technology Sakshith Reddy Kasmola-Software

Engineering

Kunal Sunil Kasodekar-Computer Science Michael Kasper-Software Engineering Zeyad Essam Mohamed Kassem-Industrial Engineering Sri Venkata Mahitha Kata-Construction Management and Technology Lalith Kumar Kathula—Software Engineering Aishwarya Mukund Katkar-Mechanical Engineering Abishek Katta—Materials Science and Engineering Swanand Ashokrao Kavitkar-Computer Science Bhanu Prakash Kavuri-Information Technology Shrinkhala Kayastha—Computer Science Abdul Daniyal Nurulhaque Kazi-Industrial Engineering Sakshi Kedar-Information Technology Harsha Varun Gupta Kedarisetty-Information Technology Amarnath Vasistha Keerthi-Mechanical Engineering Harshak Krishnaa Keerthipati-Computer Science Abhishek Kemia-Mechanical Engineering Skylar Kennedy—Human Systems Engineering Melodi Ezgi Keskin-Computer Science Sunil Kumar Naik Kethavath-Construction Management and Technology Tanushree Harish Khade-Construction Management and Technology Shaunak Santosh Khair-Construction Management and Technology Soham Khairnar—Mechanical Engineering Areeba Samreen Khan-Graphic Information Technology Mohammad Danish Khan-Computer Science Mayur Ashok Khandekar-Construction Management and Technology Rohan Makarand Khare-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Saudamini Khare-Software Engineering Mohil Devan Khimani-Computer Science Ashish Khurana—Information Technology Vamsi Krishna Reddy Kikkuri-Information Technology Yashwanth Reddy Kikkuri-Software Engineering Vidya Sagar Killamsetty-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Hyohun Kim-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Ji Yeon Kim-Aerospace Engineering

Joseph Soohwan Kim—Software Engineering Matthew Vincent Kimball-Materials Science and Engineering Lindsey Jane Kinnear-Construction Management and Technology Harikrishnan Kizhakkekara Radhakrishnan-*Computer Science (Cybersecurity)* Robert Kohl Klepinger-Materials Science and Engineering Arhat Kobawala—*Computer Science* Akshata Bharadwaj Kodagnur-Software Engineering Avinash Kodali-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Manan Kohli-Software Engineering Shubham Dattatrya Kokane-Construction Management and Technology Lakshmi Susritha Kokonda-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Akshay Reddy Kola-Software Engineering Narayana Vamsi Kolapalli-Software Engineering Shiva Chaitanya Kolla-Computer Science Eeswar Teja Kolli-Construction Management and Technology Lakshmi Satya Harika Kolli – User Experience Madurya Kolli-Information Technology Shrikanth Rohith Kolluru-Computer Science Shreyas Kolte-Computer Science Sailesh Komakula-Information Technology Manvitha Komma Reddy-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Nikitha Kommineni—Software Engineering Manaswi Kommini-Computer Science Vishal Kompella-Information Technology Bala Subramanyam Kondaveeti-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Naga Suresh Krishna Kondepudi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Meghana Konuganti-Computer Science Vitaliy Konyukhov—Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Meghana Koochana-Computer Science Vishnu Korambore Sooraj-Industrial Engineering Saideepthi Korupolu-Computer Science Rajya Lakshmi Kota—Information Technology Vivekananda Reddy Kota-Information Technology Sahith Kotagiri-Construction Management and Technology Sandeep Chowdary Kotapati-Computer Science Shantanu Kishor Kote-Construction Management and Technology

Praneeth Kumar Reddy Kotha-Software Engineering Sai Ram Reddy Kotha-Mechanical Engineering Leena Amarbhai Kothalikar-Construction Management and Technology Rounak Ketan Kothari-Construction Management and Technology Atanu Sudhanshu Kothe-Mechanical Engineering Sharvil Prashanth Kotian-User Experience Ramya Kottha-Construction Management and Technology Shreya Krishna-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Pavan Sai Krishnamoorthy-Computer Science Anirudh Krishnan-Computer Science Micson Kshetrimayum-Construction Management and Technology Akshay Govindrao Kshirsagar-Industrial Engineering Ashish Shirish Kshirsagar-Computer Science Sai Vikhyath Kudhroli—Computer Science Harshitha Kudupaje Surendra Kumar-**Construction Management** and Technology Dhanush Kukatla-Computer Science Praveenaa Kulandhaivel-Computer Science Chaitanya Sunil Kulkarni-Computer Science Gaurav Chandrashekhar Kulkarni-Computer Science Mohith Kulkarni-Computer Science Sahana Hari Kulkarni–*Computer Engineering* (Electrical Engineering) Sudarshan Ravi Kulkarni-Computer Science Abhijith Kumar—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Abhinav Kumar-Information Technology Akansh Kumar-Software Engineering Akshaj Kumar-Computer Science Ashish Kumar-Computer Science Bhaskar Kumar-Computer Science Mia Kumar–*User Experience* Nikhil Kumar–Computer Science Prakash Kumar-Mechanical Engineering Samvuktha Kumar—Information Technology Srishti Kumar-Construction Management and Technology Subham Kumar—Software Engineering Harish Karthik Kumaran Pillai-Computer Science Shrinidhi Dnvaneshwar Kumbhar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Shraddha Surendra Kumbharkar-Information Technology

Jyothirmayee Kunapareddy-Information Technology Sathvik Kuncham-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sudheer Reddy Kunduru-Software Engineering Haley Charis Kunimura-User Experience Mathuvanthani Kuppuraj-Information Technology Sahil Dhananjay Labhe-Information Technology Sean Patrick LaBouff—Materials Science and Engineering Varad Pramod Lad—*Mechanical Engineering* Yash Kishor Laddha-Construction Management and Technology Daniel Alexander Lage-Construction Management and Technology Guna Sekhar Sai Harsha Lagudu-Electrical Engineering Kuan-Ying Lai-Computer Science Ranajith Reddy Lakky Reddy-Software Engineering Abhishek Kumar Lakshmisetti-Computer Science Teja Lam-Software Engineering Kelly A. Lamb—Information Technology Scott Allen Landy-Construction Management and Technology Nithya Lankipalli-Information Technology Zackary Kurt Lasher—Mechanical Engineering Arnav Sandeep Laturkar-Information Technology Ayomide Jubril Lawal—User Experience Chih-Chia Lee-Materials Science and Engineering Kuan Yi Lee-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Avishkar Shrikant Lele-Construction Management and Technology Varun Ashwini Vivek Lele-Mechanical Engineering Mohan Balaji Lella-Industrial Engineering Bhavani Lenkala—Software Engineering Jonathan Cole Lewis – Construction Management and Technology Jack Peixing Li-Computer Science Michael Jialin Li-Biomedical Engineering Wenbo Li-Innovation and Venture Development Cheng-Chieh Liao—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Yuze Liao—*Computer Science (Cybersecurity)* Guan-Min Lien-Computer Science

Kevin Lin—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Sai Ramya Linga—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sai Poornima Lingala-Information Technology Anvita Lingampalli—Computer Science Keyan Liu–*Chemical Engineering* Cristobal Andre Lizarraga-Computer Science Shreya Shamsundar Lokare–User Experience Rakshith Kumar Lokesh Rao-Information Technology Praful Kailas Lokhande-Construction Management and Technology Thomas Jeffrey Loncao-Information Technology Gilbert G. Lopez, Jr.-Graphic Information Technology Jasmin Lopez—Computer Science Ashley Lopezlira—*Biomedical Engineering* Max Low—*Engineering* Vamsi Krishna Yadav Loya-Software Engineering Bhargavi Lukalapu—*Computer Engineering* (*Electrical Engineering*) Kinghei Ma-Computer Engineering (*Electrical Engineering*) Erik Paul Maas—Mechanical Engineering Jimmie Jacques Macabou-Industrial Engineering Nagaraju Machavarapu—Computer Science Manuel Lathon Macias-Construction Management and Technology Neel Hasmukhbhai Macwan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Venkata Appala Sai Bharathkumarreddy Maddi-Computer Science Sai Teja Madha-Software Engineering Sai Meghana Madhamsetty-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Vishnukumar Madhavan-Information Technology Mihir Mohan Madhu–User Experience Devaraj Madhugondu-Computer Science Deepak Sai Madishetty-Computer Science John Mark Madison-Information Technology Maria Magdalena-User Experience Sudeep Joel Maguluri - Information Technology Sakthi Ganesh Mahalingam – Computer Science Shaan Mahendru-Construction Management and Technology Yashkumar Maheshwari-Software Engineering

Anirudh Maheswaram—Information Technology Yash Santosh Majalkar-Information Technology Muhammed Shanfer Majeed-Computer Science Iman Maknojia—Human Systems Engineering (User Experience Research) Dharmik Amrut Makwana-Construction Management and Technology Mili Kiranbhai Makwana-Information Technology Lakshmi Sreesasank Malapaka-Construction Management and Technology Justin James Mills Maldonado-Biomedical Engineering Vanessa Jacqueline Maldonado Olivas-Environmental and Resource Management (Water Management) Rishitha Malempati-Software Engineering Dileep Kumar Reddy Maligireddy-**Computer Science** Daksh Sanjay Malik—User Experience Karan Malik-Computer Science Kunal Malik—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Poojith Malla-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Sai Venkata Narasimha Murthy Malladi-Construction Management and Technology Saidu Babu Mallela-Computer Science Sushmita Mallick-Computer Science Bhavana Mallikanti-Information Technology Navyasri Reddy Mallu-Computer Science Srija Malyala-Computer Science SaiBhargav Mamidala-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Jarrett Fry Manalang-Biomedical Engineering Yeswinsree Manda—Industrial Engineering Harshit Mandadi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Soumya Mandal-Information Technology Apuroop Mandala-Computer Science Varshith Sriram Mandalapu—Software Engineering Surya Prakash Reddy Mandalreddy-Materials Science and Engineering Sri Shashank Mandava—Software Engineering Varshitha Mandya Kumar-Computer Science Prathamesh Dattatray Mane-Industrial Engineering Mason Cesare Manetta—Electrical Engineering Kavi Manik-Computer Science

Manjesh Manjunatha Gowda-Construction Management and Technology Sreecharan Manne-Computer Science Vishruthi Manne-Computer Science Siri Vaishnavi Mantena-Construction Management and Technology Sravani Mantha—Information Technology Shivani Vijay Mantri—*Biomedical Engineering* Bo C. Manuszak—Aerospace Engineering Sai Manikanta Maram-Information Technology Gautham Maraswami-Computer Science Aditya Marathe-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Jose Manuel Maravilla-Construction Management and Technology Selva Seelan Margoschis-Electrical Engineering Cassandra Marin-Information Technology Yeshas Bharadwaj Maroor Nagendrakumar-Mechanical Engineering Sai Manish Rao Marru-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Brenden Carlos Martinez-Computer Science Angel Julian Martinez Rodriguez-Mechanical Engineering Emma Marie Martz—Industrial Engineering Dayakar Maruboena-Information Technology Shashidher Reddy Masannagari-Mechanical Engineering Saif Masood—Computer Science Hirthik Mathavan–Computer Science Shrey Mathur—*Electrical Engineering* Ganesh Gangadhar Matte-Information Technology Samantha Mavunga—Information Technology Bridget Erin McCarthy-User Experience Mary Katherine McCready—Computer Science Ian Thomas McDonald—Aerospace Engineering Ian Thomas McDonough-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Rita Kathryn McGlynn-User Experience Alison McKearney—Information Technology Halev Nicole McKeown-Chemical Engineering Lydan Jean McLaws—Biomedical Engineering Mariah Catherine McNally-Biomedical Engineering Pavithra Meda-Information Technology Dimple Madanlal Meena-Information Technology Sai Srinivas Tatwik Meesala-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering)

Jessica Niraj Mehra-Construction Management and Technology Aryan Mayank Mehta—Software Engineering Avi Mehta-Computer Science Divyam Sandipbhai Mehta-Computer Science Jay Dinesh Mehta-Computer Science Muskan Mehta-Computer Science Rahul Mehta—Information Technology Vrushik Prafulchandra Mehta-User Experience Yash Rajen Mehta-Computer Science Ruchitha Mekala—Computer Science Priyanka Reddy Melureddy – Information Technology Anna Mendenhall-Computer Science Marilyn Yissel Mendoza-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Niccolò Graziano Meniconi-Electrical Engineering Rohit Menon—*Robotics and Autonomous* Systems (Systems Engineering) Sanchit Sunil Menon—Aerospace Engineering Varun Menon—*Software Engineering* Lamiya Merchant-User Experience Rushikesh Chandrakant Meshram-Construction Management and Technology Tomás Marques de Mesquita-Computer Science Nikita Metha-Computer Science Colby Alan Meyer-Computer Science Vedha Pravin Mhapankar-Construction Management and Technology Shawn T. Mian—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Dinesh Chandra Yaswanth Goud Midde-*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Taylor E. Miller-Biomedical Engineering Erin Marissa Mishark-Human Systems Engineering Aniket Shanker Mishra-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Anindita Mishra-User Experience Harshita Mishra-Information Technology Venkatesh Mishra-Computer Science Vaibhav Gopal Mistari-Mechanical Engineering Hitaxi Harshadkumar Mistry-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Shlok Mistry—Information Technology Clayton Mitchell-Information Technology Holden Scott Mitchell—Engineering Tracy Mitchell-Information Technology Mohana Nitej Mithinti-Computer Science

Shubhodeep Mitra-Computer Science Nikhil Sagar Modala—*Electrical Engineering* Sauhard Manubhai Modiya-Construction Management and Technology Sai Karthik Modupalli—*Computer Engineering* (Electrical Engineering) Sharan Kumar Mogili-Information Technology Shahil Mohammed—*Computer Science* Rafe Mohammed Abdul-Information Technology Faisal Mohammed Shah-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Aditya Mohan—Computer Science Amar Gajanan Mohite-Information Technology Madelyn Helena Molnar-Engineering Emily Rose Montoya-Materials Science and Engineering Aakash Chowhan Mood-Computer Science Peter Moore-Computer Science Pavithra Moravaneni-Software Engineering Sujay Sudhir More-Construction Management and Technology Aidan Tyler Morgan-Computer Science Haidyn Moroz—Aerospace Engineering Mogileeswar Reddy Morramreddygari-*Software Engineering* Pramod Motaganahalli Nagaraja-Computer Science Janardhan Chowdary Motaparthi-Industrial Engineering Mahima Mohan Motwani-Information Technology Vinay Movva—*Computer Engineering* (Electrical Engineering) Sree Charan Mudiya—Mechanical Engineering Pavan Kumar Reddy Mudupu-Mechanical Engineering Priyanka Mukati-Information Technology Sanjana Mukherjee-Computer Science Rohi Mukka-Computer Science Darshan Mukunda-Construction Management and Technology Aaditya Muley—Software Engineering Guru Abhilash Mulumudi-Electrical Engineering Siva Nagi Reddy Munaganuru-Computer Science Sameer Dilip Mungole—Software Engineering Abhishikth Munigala—*Computer* Engineering (Computer Systems) Camryn Samone Muñoz—Materials Science and Engineering

Anantharama Raju Muppala-Software Engineering Harsha Vardhan Mupparaju-Software Engineering Hemanth Kumar Muppirisetti-Mechanical Engineering Yogananda Reddy Murikinati-Information Technology Siva Kumar Reddy Murthy-Information Technology Swetha Murugaiyan Kumar-Computer Science Suriya Prakash Murugan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Vishal Anand Muruganandam—*Computer* Science Pratyusha Musunuru—*Robotics* and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Rajesh Kumar Muthu Kumar-Information Technology Neveatha Muthusamy-Biomedical Engineering Roshan Balaji Muthuswamy-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Sai Siri Chandana Muthyala-Information Technology Chandrahasa Mutyala—Computer Science Venkata Sai Sravan Mylavarapu-Computer Science Nkosinathi Mzembe-Computer Science Tito Wisedevaasir Nadar-Computer Science Meghana Nadella-Computer Science Vishal Nadig-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Adrija Nag-Computer Science Soham Nag—*Computer Science* Gagandeep Konana Nagaraj-Computer Science Kirthik Roshan Nagaraj-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Suryanarayan Nagendra-Computer Science Taaraka Siya Sai Teja Reddy Nagireddy-*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Venkata Sai Anvesh Reddy Nagireddy-*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Venkata Sai Pradeep Nagisetti-Software Engineering Sameer Farid Naguib-Mechanical Engineering Jay Nivas Naik—Mechanical Engineering

Neel Prakash Naik—Information Technology Rahul Naik-Computer Science Rucha Naik—User Experience Samiya Naik—Mechanical Engineering Ashwin Jaydev Nair-Computer Science Megha Sudhakaran Nair-Computer Science Pavan Kalyan Nakka—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Jaya Shankar Nalanagula-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Ninad Vijaysinh Nale-Computer Science Lakshmi Praneetha Nallajonnala-Computer Science Monish Venkata Naga Sai Nallamilli-Software Engineering Venkatesh Nalli-Mechanical Engineering Manideep Nalluri-Software Engineering Vivek Bhargav Nalluri-Construction Management and Technology Sumedh Nama-Mechanical Engineering Kruthikk Namasivayam Mohanasundaram-Information Technology Akshat Nambiar—*Software Engineering* Shyam Sundar Nambiraja—Computer Science Vakula Devi Nandala-Construction Management and Technology Shivani Nandani-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Neena Reddy Nandi Konda-Construction Management and Technology Shashidhar Reddy Nandikonda-Mechanical Engineering Keshav Nandyala-Information Technology Akash Sunil Naphade-Construction Management and Technology Nithyasri Nara-Computer Science Srinivas Dhanunjay Narava-Computer Science Aditi Narendran-Computer Science Sai Sravan Kumar Narsamsetty-Mechanical Engineering Sai Sumanth Reddy Narsing-Information Technology Jai Narula—Computer Science Akshit Nassa-User Experience Srinivas Natarajan – Computer Science Adharsh Prasad Natesan—Aerospace Engineering ViAnn Pham Nathanson—Materials Science and Engineering Abhinav Nathari-Information Technology Darshan Navadiya-Software Engineering Darshan Balkrishna Nawale-Industrial Engineering Yashika Umesh Nayak-Construction Management and Technology

Michelle Renee Near-Environmental and Resource Management Durga Asritha Nekkanti-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sridhar Nekkanti-Construction Management and Technology Deeptha Nellore Balaji-Information Technology Snigdha Sri Nemani-Computer Science Sai Sunil Neralla—Software Engineering Ryan Collins Nesadurai Collins-Software Engineering Jereme Gerald Neuendank-Electrical Engineering Oliver Chiambah Ngong-Information Technology Justin Bou Meng Ngov-Computer Science Michael Nguyen—Mechanical Engineering Nhut Minh Nguyen-Computer Science Dhiraj Anant Nildhe-Construction Management and Technology Sri Swathi Nimmagadda-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Ayushi Nirmal-Computer Science Sai Viswas Nirukonda—Software Engineering Timothy Ryan Nishimoto-Materials Science and Engineering Precious Abeck Njeck-Information Technology Nethaji Durga Neehar Nookarapu-Industrial Engineering Jayanth Noonety—Computer Science Joshua Martin Noronha-Computer Science Philip Nfon Nteta-Environmental and Resource Management Danis Nugroho-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Systems Engineering)* Saivikas Nulu-Computer Science Satya Pranay Manas Nunna-Computer Science Sarah Michelle Nystrom-Biomedical Engineering Cecilio Obeso-Electrical Engineering Christine Elizabeth O'Donnell-User Experience Sowmyasree Ogiboyina-Information Technology Adeoluwa Enobong Ogunmefun-Electrical Engineering Hunter Mathew Olson-Computer Science Taiwo Sevi Omotade-Information Technology Trentten Robert Orth-Engineering Devdutt Oruganti-Computer Science Ram Nagesh Oruganti-Software Engineering Asma Ouili-Information Technology

Deborah Owen–*User Experience* Phanindra Pabba—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Pavan Pabbathireddy-Information Technology Vijaychetan Pabbisetty-Software Engineering Janki Ashokbhai Padiya-Software Engineering Sri Ram Padma Kumar-Mechanical Engineering Manogna Pagadala—Computer Science Derek Javier Pagan-Construction Management and Technology Praveen Paidi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Samriddha Pal-Construction Management and Technology Shivam Pal-Information Technology Tejaswi Reddy Palakala-Information Technology Mukhesh Palakurthi-Computer Science Amruta Sanjay Palan-Information Technology Yagaagowtham Palanikumar-Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Sri Manaswini Palaparthi-Biomedical Engineering Yash Paliwal-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Sanmitra Kishor Palkhedkar-Construction Management and Technology Venkata Sai Mohan Kumar Pallapothu-Software Engineering Sai Rathnam Pallayam Ramanarasaiah-Computer Science Dinesh Pammi—Industrial Engineering Anjali Prakash Pamnani-Construction Management and Technology Sheetal Panchakshari-Computer Science Manav Bharatbhai Panchal-Construction Management and Technology Mihir Arvind Panchal—Industrial Engineering Pujith Sai Panchumarthi-Computer Science Harshit Pandey-Computer Science Chittesh Pandita-Industrial Engineering Deval Jayesh Pandya-Computer Science Dhyey Utpal Pandya-Computer Science Divvam Yogini Pandva-Computer Science Krutik Manish Pandya-Software Engineering Eeshan Suyog Panse—Computer Science Rohith Krishna Papani-Computer Science Harsath Paramasivam Thirugnanam-**Construction Management** and Technology Sai Charan Parasharam – Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Jayrajsinh Ashoksinh Parihar-Mechanical Engineering

Abhishek Amitkumar Parikh-Construction Management and Technology Soorya Kiran Parimala Jeyagopal-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Venkata Preetham Paritala-Information Technology Keun Hee Park-Computer Science Devendra Rajendra Parkar-Computer Science Yash Sanjeev Parkar-Construction Management and Technology Aniket Pragneshkumar Parmar-Mechanical Engineering Krutikkumar Maheshbhai Parmar-Computer Science Vidhin Hiteshbhai Parmar—Software Engineering Richa Santosh Parte-Computer Science Sai Aditya Paruchuri—Information Technology Chandra Kaushik Parvatala-Software Engineering Daniela G. Pastor-Graphic Information Technology Parth Patat—Information Technology Aksh Kantibhai Patel-Computer Science Aman Mehul Patel-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Anilkumar Mithailal Patel-Information Technology Bhavikkumar Patel—*Electrical Engineering* Dev Kirankumar Patel—*User Experience* Devansh Patel-Computer Science Dirgh Pranavkumar Patel-Software Engineering Drashti Chiragbhai Patel-Software Engineering Harsh Patel-Construction Management and Technology Harsh Chetan Patel-Construction Management and Technology Harsh Mayurbhai Patel-Engineering Harshkumar Nileshbhai Patel-Information Technology Hetvi Hitesh Patel—User Experience Ishan Patel—Mechanical Engineering Ishan Nimesh Patel-Information Technology Jav Yogeshbhai Patel – Software Engineering Jeel Patel-Construction Management and Technology Jenil Chetan Patel—Information Technology Jinil Kaushikkumar Patel-Information Technology Keya Dineshchandra Patel-Software Engineering Kunal Jitendra Patel-Software Engineering Manan Hasmukhkumar Patel-Software Engineering

Mansi Maheshkumar Patel-Construction Management and Technology Meetkumar Snehalkumar Patel-Mechanical Engineering Milan J. Patel, Sr.-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Systems Engineering)* Nisarg Pravinkumar Patel—Computer Science Omkar Hirendrakumar Patel - Information Technology Panth Rakesh Patel-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Pavan Satishkumar Patel—Mechanical Engineering Rishabh Dileshkumar Patel—Mechanical Engineering Rishi Manishbhai Patel-Mechanical Engineering Rohan Rameshbhai Patel-Construction Management and Technology Rut Jayeshkumar Patel—*Chemical Engineering* Sarthak Kirtikumar Patel-Software Engineering Siddhant Gaurav Patel—Computer Science Smit Navinbhai Patel-Construction Management and Technology Suraj Sanjaybhai Patel-Industrial Engineering Swapnil Mahendrakumar Patel-Information Technology Tirthkumar Atulkumar Patel-Software Engineering Yash Hiteshkumar Patel—Software Engineering Yashvi Patel-User Experience Laukik Sanjay Pathak—Information Technology Sannidhya Pathania—Computer Science Akhila Pathuri—*Software Engineering* Adarsh Rajkumar Patil-Construction Management and Technology Aditya Devaraddi Patil-Mechanical Engineering Bhakti Santosh Patil-Information Technology Kamlesh Hiralal Patil—Industrial Engineering Ninad Ganesh Patil-Information Technology Rushikesh Vinod Patil-Software Engineering Shambhulinganagouda Patil-Computer Science Soham Prabhakar Patil—Software Engineering Suraj Kishor Patil-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Swapnil Tanaji Patil—Mechanical Engineering Tejaskumar Ravindrabhai Patil-Computer Science Tejaswini Sunil Patil—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Harshal Roshan Patle-Mechanical Engineering

Lajapathi Rai Patnana-User Experience Nishad Anil Patne–User Experience Winnie Anthony Paul—Industrial Engineering Aditi Babasaheb Pawar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Jeevika Deepak Pawar-Information Technology Sharath Chandra Vivek Payili-Information Technology Rishi Kumar Reddy Pebbeti-Computer Science Sateesh Pechetti—Mechanical Engineering Devesh Pedapudi-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sai Raj Peddi-Information Technology Sai Shashank Peddiraju-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Matthew B. Pedersen-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Samantha Lee Pedraza-Information Technology Jesus Pena-Mechanical Engineering Keerthi Pendyala-Software Engineering Ruthvik Josh Pentareddy-Computer Science Tahir Pervez—Software Engineering Aman Peshin – Computer Science Geeth Sourabh Petla-Information Technology Eric Joseph Petronella—*Chemical Engineering* Prachi Rakesh Phadtare-Information Technology Zuy Manh Pham-Computer Science Kenneth Tran Phimmasone-Industrial Engineering Baibhav Phukan—Computer Science Devin Pike-Computer Science Vishwesh Radhakrishna Pillai-Computer Science Omkar Ravikumar Pisal-Software Engineering Ajinkya Abhinay Pise—Software Engineering Alex Chadewick Plantz-Materials Science and Engineering Venkata Sai Manoj Pogadadanda-Computer Science Venkateswara Gupta Pola—Computer Science Siva Naga Sirisha Polaki-Information Technology Tulasi Sainath Polisetty-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Rohan Goud Polkumpally—*Software* Engineering Paul Anthony Polsinelli-Information

Technology

Mae Xing Pontius-Environmental and Resource Management Tharun Poobalan-Robotics and Autonomous *Systems (Artificial Intelligence)* Antarang Poogalia-Computer Science Sunil Pothu Raju—Information Technology Vrashabh Umakant Powar—Mechanical Engineering Bharath Prabakaran—Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Debesh Kumar Pradhan-Software Engineering Deeksha Prahlad-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Deven Sureshbhai Prajapati-Software Engineering Malhar Piyushbhai Prajapati-Information Technology Ujval Jagdishkumar Prajapati-Information Technology Atul Prakash—*Software Engineering* Syam Prakash—*Electrical Engineering* Prithvi Prathapan—Information Technology Nini Isabel Preciado-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Abhijit Prekash—Mechanical Engineering Rahul Pravin Priolkar-Computer Science Simadri Sai Bighnesh Prusty-Information Technology Aishwarya Pullabhatla-Computer Science Venkatesh Reddy Punganur-Information Technology Akhil Kumar Punna—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Sharath Chandra Punna-Information Technology Chedvihas Punnam-Software Engineering Lakshmi Yogitha Puppala-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Neeraj Puppala—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Veni Sai Sumani Puralasetty-Computer Science Ireish Purohit—Software Engineering Sujatha Pushparaj—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Prathiksha Raghava Puthren-Information Technology Sagar Putta—Mechanical Engineering Yashas Puttaswamy–*Robotics* and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Anirudh Pvdah-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Venkata Rohit Kumar Pydisetti-Computer Science

Sai Srujana Pyneni-Computer Science Yi Qin-Construction Management and Technology Darshankumar Jayeshbhai Rabadiya-User Experience Raquel M. Rabago-User Experience Benjamin Charles Rafalski-Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Govindram Uduupa Ragavendran-Industrial Engineering Aditya Raghu-Construction Management and Technology Keerthisree Raghu-User Experience Sai Charan Raghupatruni-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Nikhil Reddy Ragi—Mechanical Engineering Jayakrishnan Raguppathi-Construction Management and Technology Tasmia Rahman—Mechanical Engineering Abhishek Rai-Computer Science Deeksha Sunethra Rai-User Experience Rishi Kumar Rai-Information Technology Divyanshu Raj-Computer Science Satyam Raj-Computer Science Madhavan Raja-Computer Science Mukundan Rajagopal-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Naveen Rajagopal-Industrial Engineering Briana Rajan-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Ashish Rajapuram-Construction Management and Technology Darshan Rajashekar Naidu-Construction Management and Technology Krithik Rajavelu-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Madhav Rajesh-Computer Science Ariana Rajewski-Computer Science Puneeth Reddy Rajidi-Software Engineering Alok Rajpurohit—*Software Engineering* Charan Raju—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Sriram Rama Prakash-Mechanical Engineering Sumi Ramachandran-Materials Science and Engineering Pavan Kumar Ramadugu-Computer Science Mounika Ramakkagari-Software Engineering Abhishek Ramakrishnamoorthy-Computer Science Hariharan Ramakrishnan-Industrial Engineering Vimalkumar Ramdass—*Aerospace Engineering* Muhammed Rihan Ramees-Construction Management and Technology Arjun Ramesh-Computer Science

Varshini Ramesh-Computer Science Vignesh Ramesh—*Software Engineering* Nilesh Bharathi Ramesh Babu-Mechanical Engineering Sneha Ramkumar-Computer Science Ankur Rana-Information Technology Chirag Jitesh Rana-Computer Science Vraj Pravinkumar Rana-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Rayva Abhay Ranade—*Mechanical* Engineering Mukul Parag Rane-Computer Science Shubham Shashikant Rane-Computer Science Ananth Rangarajan—Computer Science Maitreya Sanjay Ranjane-Industrial Engineering Jonathan Ranjit Thomas-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Ashwin Rao-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Tushar Kalladka Rao-Computer Science Prabin Kumar Rath—*Robotics and Autonomous* Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Divyesh Rathod—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Anand Kanaiyalal Raval-Information Technology Dhanushkumar Ravi—Mechanical Engineering Varshini Ravi Gowda-Construction Management and Technology Karthik Ravi Kumar-Computer Science Sannuthi Ravichandra—User Experience Shreya Ravichanderan—Chemical Engineering Deepakkrishna Ravichandran-Industrial Engineering Sai Prakash Ravichandran-Software Engineering Shanmugapriyan Ravichanthiran—Software Engineering Vignesh Ravikumar—Mechanical Engineering Muni Sandeep Kumar Ravilla-Information Technology Tanish Ravindra—Mechanical Engineering Dhana Satya Aneesh Ravipati-Computer Science Sri Sai Sabarish Raviprollu-Mechanical Engineering Arnav Raviraj-Software Engineering Surya Sudarsan Naveen Ravula-Mechanical Engineering Nihaal Datta Sai Rayabharapu-Information Technology Lalith Sai Madhav Rayala-Mechanical Engineering

Sri Ratna Kumar Rayala-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Anirudh Harish Rayas—*Electrical Engineering* Rishitha Reddyvari-Information Technology Siddharth Narayan Redkar-Industrial Engineering Ambuk Rehani-Information Technology D'arce Raelene Reid-User Experience Srikar Anudeep Remani-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Sridhar Renangi-Information Technology Nishanthan Rengaharan-Computer Science Shanmugam Rengaswamy Murugan-Mechanical Engineering Cameron J. Rennacker-Graphic Information Technology Tanuja Renu Sudha-Computer Science Anoop Reddy Repaka—Software Engineering Rohith Manikanta Repala-Information Technology Shashank Satish Rewankar-Information Technology Zane Daniel Reynolds-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Andrew Jack Richards—*Chemical Engineering* Brian Ridenour-Materials Science and Engineering Daniel Emilio Rivera-Mechanical Engineering Zachary Johnathon Rivera-Manufacturing Engineering Naureen Rizvi-User Experience Sophia Robinson—User Experience Nishit Purshotam Rohera-Construction Management and Technology Michael Allen Ross-Computer Science (Cybersecurity) Abhradeep Roy—*Computer Science* Paromita Roy—*Software Engineering* Brandon Troy Rudolph—*Civil*, *Environmental* and Sustainable Engineering Saurabh Mohan Rudrawar—*Computer Science* Stephen Godwin Ruhasha-Construction Management and Technology Shrey Rungta—Mechanical Engineering Austin Reves Russell-Mechanical Engineering Adam Shoaib Kareem Sab-Software Engineering Venkat Ratnam Sabbavarapu-Computer Science Arshdeep Singh Sachdeva-Computer Science

Ajay Shugan Sadagopan-Information Technology Hrishikesh Ashok Sagar-Computer Science Vridhi Sagar-Information Technology Ashwik Sagi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Anant Sah—*Robotics and Autonomous* Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Monish Manoj Sahani-Information Technology Umang Sahastransu—*Software Engineering* Harshdeep Singh Sahdev-Computer Science Ipsit Sahoo—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Abdul Qadir Saify-Biomedical Engineering Hanish Rao Saini-Software Engineering Adarsh Sajjan-Computer Science Abhinav Dhananjay Sakarkar-Construction Management and Technology Hardik Sakhuja—*Software Engineering* Riya Sudhakar Salian—Computer Science Gabriella Salinas – User Experience Vineel Reddy Salla—*Computer Science* Shreya Salla Pankaj-Computer Engineering (Electrical *Engineering*) Parmeet Singh Jasbirsingh Saluja-Information Technology Anitesh Reddy Sama-Construction Management and Technology Raghavendra Tejaswi Sama-Computer Science Aditya Manish Samant-Computer Science Shanmukha Saketha Ramanujam Samavedam-Electrical Engineering Lakshmi Sagar Samayam-Information Technology Rohan Reddy Sambidi-Computer Science Abhilash Subhash Sanap—Computer Science Bharath Kumar Sangam-Construction Management and Technology Harshal Milind Sanghavi-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Diva Roshan Sanghvi—Software Engineering Vidit Mahendrakumar Sanghvi-Software Engineering Navya Akshitha Sangishetty-Information Technology Yeshwanth Sangishetty-Industrial Engineering Rajeshwara Reddy Sanikommu-Computer Science Navaneeth Sanjeev—Industrial Engineering Devadutt Sanka-Computer Science

Harsh Girish Sant—*Chemical Engineering* Nikitha Saraboju—*Construction* Management and Technology Shubham Durgadas Sarang-Mechanical Engineering Madhumitha Saravanan—Computer Science Shrikrishna Saravanan—Computer Science Narendhiran Saravanane–*Robotics and* Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Mahesh Sardalia-Mechanical Engineering Dhanashree Shivaji Sargar-Mechanical Engineering Enakshi Sarkar-Materials Science and Engineering Yukta Sarode-Computer Science Deepak Sarupuri-Information Technology Skylar Ann Sassone-Computer Science Poornima Sathya Keerthi-Software Engineering Vishal Sathyanarayana—Computer Science Omkar Nitin Satpute—Industrial Engineering Rikita Saunders-User Experience Megha Rameshbhai Savaliya-Biomedical Engineering Logan Richard Schipansky-Computer Science Sophia Lynn Schneider—Materials Science and Engineering Kenneth Edward Scott—Chemical Engineering Sarah Aileen Scroggins-Mechanical Engineering Whitney Nicole Scruton-Materials Science and Engineering Naga Vamsi Bhargava Reddy Seelam-Software Engineering Tanooj Reddy Seelam-Computer Science Sai Likhith Yadav Seera-Computer Science Manimozhi Sekar-Computer Science Surya Prakash Selvakumar-Construction Management and Technology Balaji Selvam-Information Technology Yuvaraj Selvam-Computer Science Vicknesh Raj Selvaraj—Industrial Engineering Anand Pratap Singh Sengar-Electrical Engineering Shivasakthi Senthil Velan-Computer Science Sabareesh Karthick Senthilkumar-Mechanical Engineering Yongju Seong-Computer Science Keven Sepulveda-Biomedical Engineering Peter Serhan—*Electrical Engineering* Zeinab Serhan-Human Systems Engineering Prasana Venkatesh Seshadri-Computer Science Vyomesh Seshadri – Chemical Engineering

Khushboo Kamlesh Seth-User Experience

Gautam Sethi—Computer Science Vijavalakshmi Sethumadavan-Construction Management and Technology Gnanadeep Settykara—Software Engineering Sriharsh Shaganti-Information Technology Aarin Shah—Computer Science Astha Hemal Shah—Information Technology Bhavya Atul Shah—Information Technology Dhrumil Shah-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Dhruv Miteshbhai Shah-Information Technology Harsh Hiteshbhai Shah-Information Technology Harshil Raj Shah-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Harshit Viren Shah-Computer Science Hitansh Dharmendra Shah-Computer Science Jeet Jayesh Shah—Computer Science Kartik Deepak Shah—*Mechanical Engineering* Keval Samir Shah-Computer Science Miti Suketu Shah-User Experience Naitik Mitesh Shah—Industrial Engineering Neev Umeshkumar Shah-Software Engineering Preet Milind Shah—Software Engineering Rahil Ashish Shah—Computer Science Sarthak Swetang Shah-Computer Science Urja Parasbhai Shah-Construction Management and Technology Visaj Nirav Shah-Computer Science Vyom Devendra Shah-Mechanical Engineering Yash Dilipkumar Shah-Computer Science Yash Manish Shah—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Ameya Ajitraj Shahane-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Anurag Nakaram Shahare—Information Technology Alifiyah Shahid—Information Technology Mahammad Shaik—Information Technology Sadaf Shaik—Computer Science Mohammad Yakhub Shaik Dawoobhaigari-**Construction Management** and Technology Atif Shaikh—Mechanical Engineering Arshak Shan Shajahan—Software Engineering Syed Syhaan Shakeel-Chemical Engineering Waseem Shameer—Mechanical Engineering Kaushik Shankar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Preethi Shankar Raman-Computer Science Purushothama Shanthappa—Software Engineering Aakriti Sharma—Information Technology Aastha Sharma-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Aayush Sharma-Computer Science Ajay Kumar Sharma—Mechanical Engineering Kajal Sharma-Information Technology Mohnish Sharma—Industrial Engineering Rohit Harishchandra Sharma-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Shivangi Sharma—Mechanical Engineering Shreyas L. Sharma-Computer Science Ujjwal Sharma-Computer Science Vinayak Sharma—*Computer Science* Shruthi Shashidhar—Information Technology Heer Kartik Shastri-Information Technology Bagavath Shavakapu—Information Technology Neel Kamalkant Sheth—Information Technology Rahul Ashwin Sheth—Computer Science Anoushka Ganesh Shetty-User Experience Nishchith Koraga Shetty-Computer Science Edward Augustine Shin-Chemical Engineering Apurva Balasaheb Shinde-Information Technology Chaitrali Ganesh Shinde-Information Technology Jayant Suresh Shinde-Construction Management and Technology Niraj Avinash Shinde-Industrial Engineering Vitasta Mukul Shinde—Information Technology Abhinay Shyam Shirke-Construction Management and Technology Shantanu Shishodia-Computer Science Prateek Shivalli-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Shashank Shivarasi-Computer Science Purvesha Shrestha-Computer Science Rishikesh Shrivastava-Information Technology Uchit Shriyan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Harshverdhan Shukla-Information Technology Naman Harshesh Shukla—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Raj Harihar Shukla-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Vraj Atul Shukla-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Akhil Jayadev Siddem-Computer Science Caleb Hunter Siff-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Rupa Sai Venkatesh Tejesh Silarapu-**Computer Science** Marianne Amanda Simshauser-Graphic Information Technology Niyaz Ali Sindhwani—Mechanical Engineering Amarjeet Singh—Software Engineering Ayush Kumar Singh-Mechanical Engineering Guruanjan Jaiprakash Singh-Computer Science Kirtik Singh—Computer Science Manmeet Singh—Software Engineering Puru Lokendra Singh-Computer Science Rajpal Singh—Mechanical Engineering Rishabh Singh-Information Technology Sai Smrithi Priyanka Singh-Mechanical Engineering Sameer Jagdishprasad Singh-Construction Management and Technology Shivani Singh-User Experience Shubhashish Singh-Mechanical Engineering Varun Kumar Singh-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Aditya Sinha—Computer Science Geeta Akshata Sirasapalli-Computer Science Tulasi Naidu Siriparapu-Industrial Engineering Alekhya Sistu-Construction Management and Technology Ajith Sivakumar—Information Technology Surya Siddharthan Sivakumar-Computer Science Anushya Sivanupandian-Information Technology Yashaswi Ranga Sivaraju-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Arun Sivaramakrishnan-Information Technology Michael Jacob Skutecki-Biomedical Engineering Alexander N. Skyriotis-Engineering Keira Hailee Small-Biomedical Engineering Derek Smetanick-Biomedical Engineering Corey Jaylan Smith—*Manufacturing* Engineering Michael Richard Sneberger-Computer Science Vaibhav Solanki-Information Technology

Vamsi Krishna Somepalli-Software Engineering Siva Ramakrishna Durga Prasad Sompalli-Information Technology Shubham Jagdishchandra Sonara-**Construction Management** and Technology Nikhil Pradeep Sonavane–*Computer Science* Abhishek Sanjay Sonawane-Computer Science Mittal Ravji Soni-Mechanical Engineering Harsh Soni—Industrial Engineering Kavya Hiten Soni-Information Technology Priya Soni—Information Technology Shubham Soni—Mechanical Engineering Vijayendra Soni-Materials Science and Engineering Yajur Sood—User Experience Siddhant Sorann-Computer Science George Fabian Soria-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Karan Sorot—Software Engineering Derrich Antony Sosa—Information Technology Christina Spicuzza–User Experience Ashley Nicole Spiel-Materials Science and Engineering Narasimhan Sri Ramaswamy-Industrial Engineering Anushree Sridhar-Information Technology Ashrith Sridhar-Computer Science Ramprakash Sridharan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Manoj Srikanth–*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Naijoe Srinivasan-Computer Science Karthik Kannan Srinivasan Kamalakkannan-Industrial Engineering Suresh Sriram—Environmental Engineering Anjali Srivastava-Computer Science Unnati Srivastava—User Experience Harshith Narasimhan Srivatsa-Computer Science Ganon Scott Steiner-Computer Science Rvan Jonathan Steinman-Mechanical Engineering Connor William Stevens-Biomedical Engineering Kiran Sthanusubramonian-Computer Science Samir William Strasser-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Vineeth Reddy Subbareddigari-Computer Science Hari Sunil Subburayan—Industrial Engineering

Nithiesh Subramani–Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Gokul Subramanian-Software Engineering Karthick Subramanian-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Naven Subramanian Rajkumar-Computer Science Manju Bhargavi Sudanagunta-Software Engineering Ankit Hareshbhai Sudani-Construction Management and Technology Varsha Sude-Construction Management and Technology Venkata Navya Sri Sudineedi-Information Technology Janardhan Guptha Suggala—Information Technology Hai-Han Sun—Mechanical Engineering Santrupth Sunkari-Information Technology Jnani Ŝunkavalli – Computer Science Nagasukrutha Sunku Srinivasa Murthy-Electrical Engineering Hruthik Reddy Sunnapu-Computer Science Aksa Elizabeth Sunny-Computer Science Nora Firozbhai Surani-Computer Science Aasritha Devi Surapaneni-Information Technology Madhumitha Sureddy-Construction Management and Technology Surekha—*Biomedical Engineering* Jyothsna Suresh-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Prajna Suresh-Construction Management and Technology Raghavendra Rao Suresh-Computer Science Sharvari Suresh—User Experience Sreshta Suresh-Computer Science Prem Suresh Kumar-Computer Science Suraj Suresh Kumar—Industrial Engineering Siddharth Sureshbabu—Industrial Engineering Asmita Arun Surve-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering) Ashlesh Survi-Information Technology Mohit Ramesh Suthar-Construction Management and Technology Praveen Kumar Laxman Suthar-Computer Science Shreya Swaminathan-Computer Science Amer Ali Syed—Information Technology Wasim Ahamed Syed—Software Engineering Harish Kumar T.—Information Technology Devi Varun Kumar Tadipaneni-Industrial Engineering Sai Sashank Tadivaka—Information Technology

Engineering Savanna Elizabeth Taj-Biomedical Engineering Ish Takkar—*Software Engineering* Sathvika Talakanti - Computer Science Bhanuteja Talasila-Computer Science Riddhi Manishkumar Tamakuwala-Information Technology Krishna Manohar Reddy Tamanampudi-**Computer Science** Ashish Amol Tambde—Construction Management and Technology Aasish Tammana—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Zi Jia Tan—*Computer Science* (Big Data Systems) Jaykumar Rajeshbhai Tandel-Computer Science Tengteng Tang—Mechanical Engineering Jayasreedat Tangella-Mechanical Engineering Sowmya Tanikonda—Software Engineering Sai Charan Tanniru—Information Technology Abhishek Ajay Taskar-Construction Management and Technology Sanket Anil Tathe-Construction Management and Technology Shreeyash Balasaheb Tavhare-Construction Management and Technology Sai Pranav Tavva-Computer Science Sakshi Yashwant Tayade-Information Technology Luc Anthony Reed Teachout—Aerospace Engineering Vineeth Teegala-Construction Management and Technology Tanisha Tembhre—*Computer Science* Nehal Kashyap Thaker-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Nihar Jayeshbhai Thakkar-Computer Science Prit Mukeshkumar Thakkar—Information Technology Ayushman Bilas Thakur-Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Rohit Baidnath Thakur–Construction Management and Technology Sai Rohit Reddy Thalakanti-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Raksha Thammaiah - Construction Management and Technology Sasya Thangallapally-Information Technology Bhargavram Thatikonda—*Software* Engineering Vijay Kumar Thavishi-Information Technology

Darshan Ravindra Tagare-Electrical

James Thayer—Software Engineering Arun Kannan Thilagar—*Computer Science* Nitheese Thirumoorthy—Computer Science Amit Noel Thokala—Software Engineering Joseph Thomas—Software Engineering Khirupa Raj Thomas Paulraj-Computer Science Bhushan Prakash Thombare—Mechanical Engineering Connor Benjamin Thompson-Biomedical Engineering Heather Marie Thompson-Human Systems Engineering Vassie Thompson, Jr.—Information Technology Rahul Satyawan Thorat—Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Gowtham Talpa Sai Thota-Construction Management and Technology Srinivas Rao Thotakura-Industrial Engineering Harshith Thummala—Mechanical Engineering Yash Nandkishor Tilva—Chemical Engineering Chih-Yuan Ting—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Harshal Rajesh Tingre-Mechanical Engineering Sai Santosh Dhanrajan Tiruchinapalli-*Computer Science* Yashwanth Kumar Tirupati-Computer Science Harsh Tiwari-Computer Science Bhanu Tokas-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Akshara Trichambaram-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Thien Trinh—User Experience Kartik Tripathi—Mechanical Engineering Vikranth Reddy Tripuram-Software Engineering Parin Haresh Trivedi-Aerospace Engineering Joel Archer Tronstad—*Chemical Engineering* Pei-Hung Tsai-Computer Science Ashlev Tse-Biomedical Engineering How-Jan Tsen—Materials Science and Engineering Antony Ronald Ubald-Construction Management and Technology Akhilesh Udayashankar-Computer Science Kenechi Marvvian Umego-Materials Science and Engineering Tejas Umesh-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering)

Sai Uppala—Materials Science and Engineering Yuktha Uppalapati—Computer Science (*Cybersecurity*) Hemasree Uppaluri Venkata Syamala-Information Technology Everardo Uribe Quintero—Aerospace Engineering Zaid Usmani-Computer Science Heli Bhaveshbhai Vachhani-Software Engineering Dhaval Mathuradas Vadher-Software Engineering Vishnu Vardhan Vadlapati-Mechanical Engineering Bhargav Pravinbhai Vaghani-Construction Management and Technology Arpitsinh Rohitkumar Vaghela-Computer Science Shoaib Sohil Vahora—*Construction* Management and Technology Hema Vardhan Vaigandla-Construction Management and Technology Sai Rithvik Vaikuntam—*Software Engineering* Indraneel Vairagare-Computer Science Vishal Jaimin Vakil-Computer Science Jose Vanir Valenzuela—Aerospace Engineering Anoop Vallabhajosyula-Computer Science Sri Harsha Sai Vallabhaneni-Computer Science Sai Praneeth Vallurupalli-Information Technology Ramakrishna Valupadasu-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Alexander James Van Bussum-Computer Science Manikanth Reddy Vanam-Construction Management and Technology Dhwarakesh Vandavasi Balaji-Mechanical Engineering Bharath Bharghav Vangara—Construction Management and Technology Aakash Sunilkumar Vanjani-Information Technology Vishnuteja Reddy Vantukala-Software Engineering Amruth Varagani-Construction Management and Technology Dominic Edward Varda-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Lekha Varisa—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Hrushikesh Subodh Vasaikar-Construction Management and Technology Dhwanil Parimalsinh Vashi-Software Engineering

Siddarth Vasireddy—*Mechanical Engineering* Vikas Vasireddy-Computer Science Jyothir Venkata Pavan Varma Vatsavayi-**Computer Science** Pallavi Vavilala—Computer Engineering (*Electrical Engineering*) Sri Charan Vecha-Computer Science Manohar Veeravalli–*Computer Science* Raj Gopal Varma Vegesna-Modern Energy Production and Sustainable Use Dhruv Bhupatbhai Vekaria-Construction Management and Technology Verik Jagdish Vekaria-Computer Science Sowmya Veldandi-Software Engineering Saketh Velidimalla-Information Technology Sabthagirivasan Vellingiri—Computer Science Ezhilan Veluchami-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering) Nikhitha Velugoti-Information Technology Babloosrivathsava Veluvolu-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Sai Phanindra Vempati-Mechanical Engineering Akhil Vemula-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Saish Vemulapalli-Software Engineering Srinivasa Vamsi Bhargav Vemuri-**Computer Science** Omkar Shailendra Vengurlekar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Nikhil Venkat Ramanan–Computer Science Yogesh Venkatakrishnan Bhaskaran-Industrial Engineering Akhilesh Venkataramanan-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Artificial Intelligence) Hariraj Venkatesan-Software Engineering Sriram Venkatesan—Computer Science Vijay Aiswarya Venkatesan-Information Technology Dedeepya Rami Reddy Vennam-User Experience Sasanka Vepakomma-Information Technology Aavush Atul Verma-Computer Science Aditya Kumar Verma-Computer Science Anmol Verma—Mechanical Engineering Mahi Verma—Aerospace Engineering Niharika Verma-Information Technology Rajvansh Singh Verma—Chemical Engineering Shivanshu Verma—Computer Science Shaun Victor—*Biomedical Engineering* Vidisha-Information Technology Olivia B. Vilaboy-Materials Science and Engineering

Mohiddeen Vilak Mohammad-Information Jimmy Vinh-Materials Science Swathy Vinod-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Naga Sai Krishna Reddy Vintha-Computer Adit Sandeep Virkar—Software Engineering Viswanadha Anurag Visagakoti-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Vishal Visavale-Construction Management Sai Manoj Vissavajhula-Information Manvi Vivek—Mechanical Engineering Dhruv Vohra-Computer Science Aakash Sudhirbhai Vora-Computer Science Darshil Ashishbhai Vora-Computer Science

Technology

Science

and Engineering

and Technology

Technology

Sahil Vora-Computer Science

Vishnu Vuggepalli-Computer Science

Bindiya Vundavalli—*Software Engineering* Kunj Vijaykumar Vyas-User Experience Raj Chirag Vyas—*Computer Engineering* (Electrical Engineering) Brendan Wacenske—Mechanical Engineering Raj Ashok Wade-Construction Management and Technology Viraj Wadhwa—*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Aditya Ramrao Wagh—Industrial Engineering Nakul Anil Wagh—Industrial Engineering Atharv Satish Walke-Construction Management and Technology Andrew Charles Walsh-Mechanical Engineering Tejaswini Ashok Walunjkar-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Ray-Yu Wang—*Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Electrical Engineering)* Shun-Yen Wang-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Yuhang Wang – User Experience Atharva Ajay Wani-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Mechanical and *Aerospace Engineering*) Amey Ajay Wardekar-Construction Management and Technology

Chandler Dee Watt-Biomedical Engineering Omkar Deepak Watvisave-Information Technology Luca Alexander Welch-Chemical Engineering

Thomas Allen Wells—Information Technology Liam Angus Tiorahkwathe Welsh-Mechanical Engineering Paul Karl Westermann-Mechanical Engineering Hunter Sylvester Tádídíní White-Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Casey Paul Whitson-Engineering Tonia Williams-User Experience Travis Hugh Williams—Electrical Engineering Jared Williamson—Biomedical Engineering Justin Wilson-Biomedical Engineering Ryan Wirjadi-Computer Science Matthew Luke Wong-Computer Science Grace Kyla Dawn Wood-Miller-User Experience Matthew Wright—Materials Science and Engineering Simon-Peter Antoine Wrublik—Engineering Che-An Wu-*Computer Engineering* (Computer Systems) Chi Hung Wu–Human Systems Engineering (User Experience Research) Andrew Lee Wylde—*Electrical Engineering* Ethan Corey Wyngard-Mechanical Engineering Ednei Eugene Yabeny-Environmental and Resource Management Mahesh Chandra Yachamaneni-Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Aishwarya Yadav-Construction Management and Technology Ashish Harish Yadav-Construction Management and Technology Ajay Babu Yadavalli-Software Engineering Bhanu Vikas Yaganti-Computer Science Sundeep Yalamanchili-Robotics and Autonomous Systems (Systems Engineering) Vijaya Sri Ram Yalamandala-Computer Science Harsha Vardhan Yallavula-Software Engineering

Varija Yanamadala-Information Technology Lucas Gene Yang-Computer Science Seowon Yang—User Experience Vamsi Yaramasu – Data Science, Analytics and Engineering (Sustainable Engineering and Built Environment) Vishwanath Reddy Yasa—Software Engineering Kethan Sai Pavan Yeddla-Software Engineering Shyam Prasad Yedla—Mechanical Engineering Benjamin Yee-Engineering Akshara Yeldandi-Construction Management and Technology Shivaji Sonba Yele-Construction Management and Technology Sai Chinnu Yelike-Computer Science Arun Kumar Yelisetti-User Experience Kiran Chand Yellamelli–*User Experience* Ravi Kiran Yellanki-Construction Management and Technology Priya Yasaswini Yendluri-Computer Science Ramya Yenduri-Information Technology Chidvitha Yenumula-Computer Science Aishwarya Yogesh Yeole-Electrical Engineering Harshal Arun Yeole—Information Technology Venkata Subba Anudeep Reddy Yerasi-Mechanical Engineering Shivani Yerram-Computer Science Deekshith Reddy Yeruva-Computer Science Clayton Jordan Youngman – User Experience Aaron Yu-Computer Science (Big Data Systems) Jackelyn Marie Yutani-User Experience Priyansh Ghanshyambhai Zalavadiya-**Computer Science** Jiayue Zhang-Computer Science Qiongfang Zhang—Mechanical Engineering Zishuo Zhao-Materials Science and Engineering Mark Mullins Zimmerman—Aerospace Engineering

# MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Farag A.G. Abdelglil—*Electrical Engineering* Ahmed Mohammed Abdou—*Electrical Engineering* David Lola Aderemi—*Electrical Engineering* Aftab Ahmad—*Electrical Engineering* Afroz Ahmed—*Electrical Engineering* Ijaz Ahmed—*Electrical Engineering* Mahir F. Al-Hassen—*Electrical Engineering*  Hussain Al-jabur—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Carolus Wallace Andrews III—Electrical Engineering Ashad Anil—Electrical Engineering Sairam Ankam—Electrical Engineering Trisha Ashok—Electrical Engineering Sai Krishna Babu—Electrical Engineering

Ravichandra Badri—*Electrical Engineering* Krishna Badrinath—*Electrical Engineering* Logan Beams—*Electrical Engineering* Rahul Ganesh Bevara—Electrical Engineering Vincent Frank Bevilacqua-Electrical Engineering Biswanath Bhaduri—*Electrical Engineering* Harsha Bhat—*Electrical Engineering* Aniruddha Bhattacharjee-Electrical Engineering Rudra Kalpesh Bhavsar-Electrical Engineering Ramya Laxman Biradarpatil-Electrical Engineering Carine Sylvie Bou-Ghazale-Electrical Engineering Adrienne Bull-Electrical Engineering Samuel J. Buss-Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Anthony Ryan Campos—*Electrical* Engineering Shiva Sagar Reddy Chalamalla-Electrical Engineering Sriram Chandrasekaran—*Electrical* Engineering Yash Vilas Chavan—*Electrical Engineering* Vishnu Dev Chepauk—*Electrical Engineering* Kolappan Chidambaranathan-Electrical Engineering Chien-Chuan Chien—*Electrical Engineering* Shiva Animesh Reddy Chitti-Electrical Engineering Aayushi Apurva Choksi-Electrical Engineering Kuan-Fu Chou—*Electrical Engineering* Ankit Choudhary—Electrical Engineering Alexander Lawrence Colson-Electrical Engineering Charles William Cotten—*Electrical* Engineering Ryan Michael Cunningham-Electrical Engineering Dhruvik Jitesh Dankhara-Electrical Engineering Supriya Dasari—*Electrical Engineering* Sushanth Varma Datla—*Electrical Engineering* Yash Manoj Daund—*Electrical Engineering* Yash Deep—*Electrical Engineering* Rushik Desai—*Electrical Engineering* Lesley Ryan Dettmer—*Electrical Engineering* Pravista Sai Teja Devalla-Electrical Engineering Shree Lakshmi Meenakshi Devineni-Electrical Engineering Harish Kumar Dharavath—Electrical Engineering

Praiwal Dinesh Babu—*Electrical Engineering* Deekshitha Domakonda-Electrical Engineering Sri Sai Satwik Doppalapudi-Electrical Engineering Smylena Zebah DSilva-Electrical Engineering Sri Chandan Reddy Dwaram-Electrical Engineering Abhilasha Reddy Gaddam-Electrical Engineering Sai Charan Ganathi – Electrical Engineering Sanjay Garani Ramachandra-Electrical Engineering Anith Chowdary Garikapati-Electrical Engineering Pragati Gaur—*Electrical Engineering* Elbethel Wasihun Gebryes-Electrical Engineering Jordan Marie Gisch-Electrical Engineering Manogna Goduguluru—Electrical Engineering Srija Gogineni–Electrical Engineering Vishal Gour—*Electrical Engineering* Jakob Stephen Gryskiewicz-Electrical Engineering Raffy Tacpal Guiao-Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Kavan Apurva Gujarathi-Electrical Engineering Nitish Gummadavelly—*Electrical Engineering* Harshavardhan Reddy Guthikonda-*Electrical Engineering* Eric Otis Hansen-Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Jaxom Hunter Hartman-Electrical Engineering Rakshitha Hassan Ananda-Electrical Engineering Niranjan Ganapati Hegde-Electrical Engineering Miles Herget—Electrical Engineering Jacob Woodrow Higginbottom-Electrical Engineering Manjunath Shanthveerappa Hulkoti-Electrical Engineering Joshua Hulse—*Electrical Engineering* Jake M. Hum—*Electrical Engineering* Harshini Indla—*Electrical Engineering* Vishal Jadhav—*Electrical Engineering* Siddhanth Jain-Electrical Engineering Ashwitha Jakkaraju—*Electrical Engineering* Fengyang Jiang—*Electrical Engineering* Ryan M. Johnson—*Electrical Engineering* Gana Surya Prakash Kadagala-Electrical Engineering

Dhathreeswar Kandati-Electrical Engineering

Radhika Dilipbhai Kanjiya-Electrical Engineering Balaji Kannan-Electrical Engineering Mounika Kelam-Electrical Engineering Varad Paresh Keni–*Electrical Engineering* Arthur Hongik Kim-Electrical Engineering Manisha Konkyana—*Electrical Engineering* Mihir Kotak—*Electrical Engineering* Bharath Radha Krishna—Electrical Engineering Akilesh Krishnamurthy-Electrical Engineering Dhruv Krishnamurthy Chitti Babu-Electrical Engineering Aishwarya Yalaguresh Kulkarni-Electrical Engineering Abhishek Kumar—*Electrical Engineering* Suchitra Kumari—*Electrical Engineering* Ramya Kuna-Electrical Engineering Snapika Kunta-Electrical Engineering Helen Kuo-*Electrical Engineering* Anirudh Lakshmanan—Electrical Engineering Victoria Katherine Lewis-Electrical Engineering Ryan Conrad Lockman-Electrical Engineering Qianqiu Longyang-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Nishita Laxmanbhai Luhana-Electrical Engineering Nidhi Madugonda-Electrical Engineering Venkat Sai Maduri Ramesh-Electrical Engineering Pratik Magadwar—Electrical Engineering Deepthi Mallaraj Urs-Electrical Engineering Saradeep Manam—*Electrical Engineering* Pavan Suth Reddy Mandala-Electrical Engineering Karthik Manjunath-Electrical Engineering Edward Massetti-Electrical Engineering Prasannakumar Naidu Medisetti-Electrical Engineering Kashyap Kailaschandra Meher-Electrical Engineering Aayushi Mer—*Electrical Engineering* Leah Berney Millman—*Electrical Engineering* Shrey Pragnesh Mistry—*Electrical Engineering* Laeeq Ahmed Mohammed-Electrical Engineering Mateeb Mohammed—*Electrical Engineering* Ezra Jacob Moss-Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Venkata Guru Prasanth Mulleti-Electrical Engineering Abdullah Ali Abdullah Murad-Electrical Engineering

Chau Nguyen—*Electrical Engineering* Samuel Olufemi-*Electrical Engineering* Joshua OMalley—Electrical Engineering Sundeep Reddy Pambala—Electrical Engineering Alipta Panda-Electrical Engineering Hemanth Sai Kumar Pandrangi-Electrical Engineering Shreyaa Shrikant Paranjape-Electrical Engineering Jagadeesh Pareddy-Electrical Engineering Bhavana Pasunoori – Electrical Engineering Jainee Jigneshkumar Patel-Electrical Engineering Aadesh Sanjay Pawar—Electrical Engineering Jorge Alfredo Peralta Arzate-Electrical Engineering Javier Alberto Perez Torres-Electrical Engineering Austin P. Petronack—*Electrical Engineering* Atharva Jayant Pimpalgaonkar-Electrical Engineering Faizan Ali Pipawala—Electrical Engineering Zackary James Portz—*Electrical Engineering* Eswar Chandra Pothineni-Electrical Engineering Vikas Prajapati—*Electrical Engineering* Deeksha Prakash—*Electrical Engineering* Vasuki Tanuja Pulikonda-Electrical Engineering Vinith Puttaraju—*Electrical Engineering* Syed Idrees Quadri-*Electrical Engineering* Richard Fredric Rader III-Electrical Engineering Aniket Raj—*Electrical Engineering* Namrata Narayansing Rajput-Electrical Engineering Yuvraj Ajaykumar Rajwanshi-Electrical Engineering Devaki Sai Ramanan—Electrical Engineering Sagar Pralhad Rane-Electrical Engineering Shubhankar Nilesh Rane-Electrical Engineering Brian Rasmussen—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Poornesh Raval—*Electrical Engineering* Rohon Ray—*Electrical Engineering* Anthony Louis Rosenblum-Electrical Engineering Rajesh Kumar Sahoo—Electrical Engineering Demetra Helen Salls-Electrical Engineering Eshan Saraogi—*Electrical Engineering* Harshini Saravanan–*Electrical Engineering* Mounik Sarkar—*Electrical Engineering* Anush Saroyan—Engineering Science (Software Engineering)

Sreehari Sasidharan—Electrical Engineering Sravani Sesetti-Electrical Engineering Bishnu Kumari Shah—Electrical Engineering Pragya Sharma—*Electrical Engineering* Manas Sopan Shelar—*Electrical Engineering* Somashekar Shivane Ravishankar-Electrical Engineering Areeb Siddigi-Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Shivam Chandradev Singh-Electrical Engineering Anwar Sleiman Haidar-Electrical Engineering Jayanth Srinivas Sonti—Electrical Engineering Ryan Matthew Sparks—*Electrical Engineering* Vinuja Sridhar—*Electrical Engineering* Ajith Srighakollapu—*Electrical Engineering* Srivatsan Srinath—*Electrical Engineering* Aishwarya Suresh—Electrical Engineering Gregory John Swerdan—Electrical Engineering Naga Venkata Sarath Tadikonda-Electrical Engineering Beamlak Ferew Tedla-Construction Engineering Dakota Ray Tominus—Engineering Science (Software Engineering)

Karthik Trichirapalli Aravind-Electrical Engineering Sanket Milind Ulagadde-Electrical Engineering Govindan Unni-Electrical Engineering Tejaswi Uppalapati-Electrical Engineering Sai Prasad Vaddi—*Electrical Engineering* Sai Ranga Mahidhar Vandanapu-Electrical Engineering Nithin Vasan—Electrical Engineering Navya Reddy Vedire—*Electrical Engineering* Vamsi Krishna Venkatesan-Electrical Engineering Pooja Virappagaru Ganesha-Electrical Engineering Hemabindu Vommi-Electrical Engineering Venkat Vishal Vusirikala-Electrical Engineering Suneel Vutlapalli-Electrical Engineering Akshay Ashok Vyas—*Electrical Engineering* Luke Wandrie—*Construction Engineering* Richard Williams—*Electrical Engineering* Vijay Yellapu—*Electrical Engineering* Muhammad Tayyab Zubair-Electrical Engineering

# MASTER OF SCIENCE IN TECHNOLOGY

Suhail Vallopillil Aboobacker Abdulrahman-Technology (Management of Technology) Laxmi Badiger-Technology (Management of Technology) Sanket Santosh Bhandari-Technology (Management of Technology) Alexandria Kae Bisher-Technology (Management of Technology) Jake M. Block-Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors) Kyle Abraham Butler-Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors) Yuhang Cao-Technology (Management of Technology) Preetha Chandravel—*Technology* (Management of Technology) Sujitkumar Anilbhai Chaudhary—Technology (Management of Technology) Jun Chen-Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors) Nicholas Tomas Collins-Yarnall-Technology (Management of Technology) Radhesh Dalvi-Technology (Management of Technology) Sujin Saji Daniel—Technology (Management of Technology)

Kavva Dwivedi-Technology (Management of Technology) Aravindh Sharma Easwaran – Technology (Management of Technology) Abir Farhat—*Technology* (Management of Technology) Niharika Gangoli – Technology (Management of Technology) Keisha Tyla Jackson-Technology (Management of Technology) Arnav Rajendra Jain-Technology (Management of Technology) Ishan Mrutvuniav Jha—*Technology* (Management of Technology) Annmay Manoj Kadve-Technology (Management of Technology) Emmanuel Kammela-Technology (Management of Technology) Ramneet Kaur-Technology (Management of Technology) Aakash Singh Kharayat—*Technology* (Management of Technology) Apoorva Vishwanath Kini-Technology (Management of Technology) Nicholas Knowles-Technology (Management of Technology)

Shashank Sudhakar Kotian-Technology (Management of Technology) Ashima Koul-Technology (Management of Technology) Hritika Mishra-Technology (Management of Technology) Onkar Ashok Mohite-Technology (Management of Technology) Mansi Divyesh Patel-Technology (Management of Technology) Pranay Anil Patil—Technology (Management of Technology) Robin Pereira—*Technology* (Management of Technology) Eric Jon Prosser-Technology ( Management of Technology) Srinishanth Ragulesan—Technology (Management of Technology) Vinay Kumar Raparthi-Technology (Management of Technology) Ganapathy Sankarasubramaniyan-Technology (Management of Technology)

Siddharth Bhavik Savaliya—Technology (Management of Technology) Parth Arvind Sawant-Technology (Management of Technology) Purva Vijay Sawant-Technology (Management of Technology) Sheetal Sharad Sonawane-Technology (Management of Technology) Prasad Srinivas-Technology (Management of Technology) Sumukh Tavarekere Girish-Technology (Management of Technology) Sakthi Mahalingam Thiyagarajan-Technology (Management of Technology) Chibuikem C. Umeh-Technology (*Management of Technology*) John Vest-Technology (Aviation Management and Human Factors) Atharva Kamlesh Wagadre-Technology (Management of Technology)

# MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

## MASTER OF ARTS

Brianna Alexis Adamson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nazli Akbari-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alan Alcantar-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Enrique Alcantar-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mikayla Ann Alexandrou-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carlos Alberto Alfonso Cenda-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sehrnaz Ali-Education Suzanne Marie Allen-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Easter Okalani Almuena-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) John Lorenzo Aloma-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Banen Fazaa Altuwarish-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica E. Amaya-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashlynn Ammerman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Angelica Christina Amparo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Caroline Suzanne Szenfeld Anderson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Gean Anderson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tanya Malia Anderson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sara Angulo-Gonzalez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Suzanna Anparasan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Aragon-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Archibald-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Patricia Arellanes-Education (Literacy Education) Arianna Arias-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samra Asefi-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Simon Douglas Aspinall-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jennifer Ayala—Learning Sciences Alexin Aynaga-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley R. Bac-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Patriscia Bacaltos-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erica Baker-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brent Alan Barge-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cameron Nicole Barnes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Analu Brandao Barreto-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alejandra G. Barron-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandra Ivette Barry-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marisa Nicole Beauchemin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nathan Begelman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chanda Bell-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amalia Aime Bello Sotolongo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Nicole Bellows-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Margret Jo Bendixen-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Noushig Benlian-Education Melissa S. Bennett-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Bensamochan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sophia P. Bernal-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kiersten Bezzant-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah Jean Saxon Billings-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Victoria Elizabeth Bledsoe-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexander Andrew Blvth-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hope Jennifer Bodewaldt-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adriana V. Borrego-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alison Bosch-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Briana Boudreaux-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Lexie Bowman—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aprica Shantelle Bradley-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) David Bravo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sydney Brothers—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Grace Brotherton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Grace Brueggemann-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Laura Burdette-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Liza P. Burns-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachel Ann Butler-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Ruth Caballero Monzon-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Pierre Mattos Cabral-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sophia Meredith Cafaro-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kearstin Calhoun-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) James Cameron Callaway-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Calles-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aaron Calloway-Education Rebekah Hannah Camacho-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gina Cambareri-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cori A. Campbell-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor Christiana Campos-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Callissa Candalot-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jeffrey Canzani-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Leigh Caputo-Ashley-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Carbajal-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daniel Cardenas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Faith Cardenas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Colby Carriker-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Loretta Lee Carson-Fawks-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bailee Carter-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cailin Baldwin Cartrette-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Casarez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison Castellano-Donovan-Education Alexandria Castillo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jose Arturo Castillo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alison Joy Cawood—Education Stephany Cedano-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carlota Cedeno-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylour Alexis Centeio-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marlynne Cervantes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sandy Cervantes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Valeria Cespedes Prado-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Marie Chan-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Alexis Chandra-Yang-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chia-Yu Chang-Learning Sciences Kurt William Chapman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Mariah Chavez-Education Hongzhan Chen-Education Yanmei Chi-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashlin Mikaell Christian-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Melissa Nicole Cintron-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rianne Civella—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michael Anthony Clark-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tiffany Alexandria Clark-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cecily Coca-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Genevieve Rose Colby-Education (Literacy Education) Kayla Marie Cole-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bella Amore Coles-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Alexis Colonna-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis Marie Contreras-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shelly L. Coon-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Joseph Faber Cooper—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madeline Nicole Copeland-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kimberly Stephanie Corea-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emilee Cote-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Georgia K. Cottong-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Caytlin Crawford-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Laura Anna Cruz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Valentina Cruz Valencia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Morgan Blair Cunningham-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Julia Louise Curro-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shelley-Lynn Labelle D'Angelo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison Jane Dagitz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Isabella Ann Damian-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Caroline Elizabeth Darsey-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Julia Kaye Davis-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lee A. Davis, Jr.-Education Alexandria Day-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexxa Raquel DeCarlo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Vanessa De La Rosa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaylee De La Torre—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Delia-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Ann Del Rosario-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adelina Renee Diaz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mercedes B. Diego-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kara Dion-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Kaitlyn Jo Dionne-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Dodson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yeidy Domingues-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alejandro Dominguez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lucas Antonio Doolan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Niccole Drager-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kenneth Dewayne Drew-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Markesha Alize Driver-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carlee Voss Duarte-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carla Angeline Dudzik-Education (Literacy Education) Onalee Duhrkoop-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Hannah Marie Duplissis-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Charity Obianuju Eghaghe-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Anne Eldridge-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Karl Frederick Elers II-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexia Ellson-Education Eman Hamdy Mohamed Elsayed-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anthony Escobar-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bianca Janet Escobedo Rodriguez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Galilea Espejo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aury Espinal-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kitzia Espinoza-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jaime Esqueda—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marisa Yvonne Esquer-Education Kenneth P. Ewert-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marisa Concepción Farooq-Education Enya Farrelly-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jacqueline Brianne Fazekas-Education Jasmine Lynn Ferguson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Anela Okalani Plunkett Fernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Liz Lucia Fernandez Otero-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mauro Javier Fernandinis-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Randi Nideshika Fernando-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Oscar Emmanuel Fierro-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Roxanna Abigail Figueroa-Educational Policy Sean Martin Fitzpatrick-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Desare Fleming-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Serina Fleming-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anna Flitton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Liu Flores-Learning Sciences Emily Marie Fondy-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daliana Fontalvo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigail Foote-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Eden Foreman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Olive McKay Dagenette Foust-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alianna Jane Fredeluces-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigail M. Freiser-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gabriela Frutis Soto-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Marie Gabbert-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Esmeralda Galvan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mireya Crystal Galvan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexia Marlene Gamboa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jinling Gao-Education Alejandra Garcia-Education Angelica Garcia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Giselle Garcia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lauren Garcia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Marianna Renee Garcia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Reyna Garcia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kayla Amanda Garvais-Education (Literacy Education) Lesly Yvette Garza-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shirin Gharibnavaz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katie Ruth Giertz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelsee Lynn Gilkison-Gallo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kiranpreet Gill—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachel Rose Giterman-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Paige Cameryn Gnas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Claudia Elise Gomez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Milton J. Gomez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ryan Dev Gomez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yajaira Maria Gomez Gomez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lucita Rene Gonzales-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexxis Lizette Gonzalez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erica Ann Gonzalez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Avlyn Anisha Goveas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Margaret Grant-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cailin Alysse Green-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Drew Greenspan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Algieona Marion Griffin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Renee Grumeretz-Education Pengxiang Guo-Education Liza Gusleva—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tracy Janet Gutierrez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tabitha Amanda Rae Guzman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Melissa Hall-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Leigh Hamilton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelly Hamilton-Education (Literacy Education) Kylie Morgan Hancock-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nathan Isaac Hanks-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jordan Yvonne Harden-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah Harding-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Harlow-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tyler Stephen Harnick-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie A. Harootunian-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Harmony Lynne Hartung-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nurumbi Davell Hash-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rylee Hastings-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christina Jean Hauze-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jade Marie Havenaar-Education (Literacy Education) Alexandra Noel Hawthorne-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lauren Nicole Hein-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Hendricks-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daniela Alejandra Hernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gabriela Alejandra Hernandez-Education Judith Monique Hernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kendyl Hernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanie Ann Hernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tauree Hernandez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rory Louis Herterich-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Molly Elizabeth Hill-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lindsey Hillhouse-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jacob Dean Hirtz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Haley Racquelle Holbrook-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jillian S. Holcomb-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Holwerda-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hui-Fang Hou—Learning Sciences Fatima Zahra Hourch-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Perry Elizabeth Howard-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tanesha Antoynette Howard-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuliya Hrushyk—Learning Sciences Makayla Lorraine Huddleston-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Arianna Camille Hughes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Grace Hughes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) MaKenzie Lei Hughes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Paige Riley Huguenard-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zana Humphries-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Joy L. Hunter-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Shelbi Danielle Hunter-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah Begum Hussainian-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lukas James Huston-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aiyana Haekyung-Kim Hwang-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jiseon Hyun-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Danielle Marie Macaspac Ignacio-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Valeriya Ivakhnenko-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yu-Hsuan Jaw-Educational Policy Emily Jenkins-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Briana Irene Jinsky-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aleksei Drew Johnson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Eirelyn Johnson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Paige Barbara Johnson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hannah Jones-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Joshua Jones-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kevin Lee Jones-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maddison Jones—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Jorge-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bara'a Hussein Ahmad Jum'a-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mckayla Juncker-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Purnima Kafley-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Salia Kaio—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaitlyn Kaplanovich-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sydney Karcher-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Anna Gennadyevna Karole-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cassandra Elizabeth Kelly-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Vivian Nishan Keorhagian-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katarina Rose Kezirian-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Asma Aamina Khan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ramsha Khan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aubrey Michele Kidd-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brittney Mae Kim-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Eva Ji Kim-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adrian Diane King-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Cheyenne King-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Susan Rebekah Kinneer-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Samantha Joellene Kirk-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Nicole Kleitz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Jennifer Lynn Kloepple-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dominique Sheree Kooiman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Claire K. Korfas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aubrie Ann Krantzman-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kalyn Savannah Krummen-Ganz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuyang Kuang-Educational Policy Jenna Lafaver-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah N. Lambrecht-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicolette Paige Langley-Educational Policy Jennifer Gail La Plant-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Larson—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alice Ka Lau-Yllescas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yadira Lavandera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Tin Wai Law-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michele Chere Lawson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Isabella Marie Layton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allison Lazewski-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jaelyn Tran Le-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tram Ngoc Le-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michele Le Brett-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Katelyn Anne Leach-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ellen Leake-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aimee Lee-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicholas Javar Lee-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katherine Lewis-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Keija Li-Education Ying Li-Education Lori-Ann Catherine Liddle-Special Education (Applied Behavior

Analysis)

Valerie C. Lin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Xin Lin-Education Rebecca Marie Lindemann-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hannah Lynn Lindstrom-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Zhi-Heng Harry Ling-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Annabel Yunshein Liou-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Janet Llamas Tapia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Bailey Loftin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Fallon Paige Longfield-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Andrea Kay Longwell-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Claire Lopes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christian Omar Lopez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dolores Lopez-Llamas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Lovato-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Nicole Love-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor Nicole Lucio-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Virginia Luck-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stefani Antonia Luera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sonya Luksa—*Education (Literacy Education)* Lillian Luna-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ellen Nadine Lundy-Education Khadiijo Dahir Maalim Abukar-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Victoria Lynn Mahoney-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Victoria Marie Malone-Education Maritza Manjarrez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Joshua David Manson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandria Marascia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Angelica Marie Mariner-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amy Diane Marks-Education (Literacy Education)

Osvaldo Marquez, Jr.-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sandra Linette Marrero-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kelsie Martin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Carol Martinez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jonathan Paul Martinez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kimberly Martinez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Olivia M. Martinez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kailee Michelle Martinsen-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maura Lee Mason-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chad Wai Mun Masuda-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Nicole Mata-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sarah Grace Mata-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Chelsea Mattingly-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sadie Makinna Maxey-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adrienne Rhichele McCarty-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Damon Montrell McCaskill, Jr.-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaylee Leanne McClellan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Maythe M. McCoy-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Grace Marie McDonald-Education (Literacy Education) Rachel Johnson McHenry-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Heather Catherine McKendrick-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Jacqueline Marie Mcwhorter-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lillian R. Medina-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Blanca Yessenia Medina Apaez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Imelda Melchor-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Educational Policy Martha I. Meraz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Michelle Mercado-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Morgan Renee Meredith-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaitlin Rose Meyer-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Yasmeen Mezban-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taya Miller—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor Miller-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Justin Alexander Mina-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle F. Moeller-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yuliemelin Mondeja-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yassin Monteagudo Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tania Amira Monterrosa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Aylin Montes-Romero-Education (Literacy Education) Tatum Moore-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tiffany Moore—*Education* Ayliene Nicole Morales Lovelace-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Timothy Moran-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kylie S. Morton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christina Howie Faye Moscato-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Robert Whitman Mowatt II-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexandra Moya-Education Samantha Munoz-Sanchez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kristin Murray-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dhavan Felicia Mussa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Courtney Anne Nardella-Brown-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Naheda Izzat Nasser-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Andres Francisco Mendoza-Mada-

Alondra Navarro-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lyzbeth Navarro Robles-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rebekkah Gene Navas-Education (*Literacy Education*) Joss Divin Ndikubwayo-Learning Sciences Angel Danislavov Nedevski-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Laura Renae Nelms-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Charli Alyssa Nelson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Meckenzie Nelson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Terrence Ng-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sum Yuet Ngan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elaine Nguyen-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rachel Ilana Nizinski-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Azam Nokhandan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Deborah Ann Nordfors-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Angely Jacziry Noriega Baron-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa Rodrigues Novo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yamilet S. Nunez Ibanez-Educational Policy Afrah Moraa Nyatome-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Odonnell-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Oliver Okinyih-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) T'Airra Amber-Nichay Oliphant-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Fricilia Christin Opur-Learning Sciences Lizet Ortega-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erick Anthony Osorio-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kaitlyn Barbara Oyague-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carmina Pacis—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marisa Pagel-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lauren Ann Palko-Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Elaine Joy Sarabia Pambago-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Haylee Parent-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Esther Park—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Divine Joi Parker-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kierrah Tomia Parrilla-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Daniela Nicole Parrotta-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Elizabeth Ann Pawlowski-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Donna D. Payson-Education Shaughnessy Blair Peacock-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Blake Pearson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ethan Isaac Pearson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Linfeng Peng-Education Jordan James Peoples – Educational Policy Eduardo Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Soraya Perez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shayna Rita Perkins-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lauren Bailee Perry-Education Cameron T. Peters-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jordyn Leanne Peterson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Pfeifer-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Bang Phan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lorena Pina De La Cruz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Dana D. Pinto—*Education (Literacy Education)* Karina Elizabeth Polacek-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Valeria Julissa Polanco-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Marie Pollock-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Hannah Poole—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Ericka Powell-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allyson Danielle Prado-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Erin Elizabeth Preuss-Special Education

(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Elizabeth Anjelica Privitera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison Grace Proctor—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amanda Grace Prusow-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sabrina Pulido Caballero-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Megan Quartermain-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katherine Kay Raabe-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jenna Raad-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alyssa Marie Racioppi-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ilonnie Diana Ramirez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lyndsie Marie Ramlawi-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Vanesa Rangel-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Vanesa Rebollar-Ortiz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Abigail Noelle Rees-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Reese—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cecelia Jordan Reeves-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tayler Michelle Reeves-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) McKenzie D. Reid-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Margaret Restuccia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Reyna Gomez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stewart Rhodes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mackenzie Jeanne Rice-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Morgan Reneè Riley-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cynthia Lauren Rios-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Adriana Raquel Rivera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alexis Whitney Rivera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erika Joyce A. Rivera-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Casey Lee Robertson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa Robinson-Education

Rachel Lillian Robinson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cassandra Irene Rodriguez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lorel Elise Rodriguez-Education Marisa Renae Rodriguez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natalia Roman Martrus-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ana Gabriela Romero-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Romero-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alicia Romo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yulissa Rosales-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Rocio Yesenia Rosas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shay Rose-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jamie Beth Rosenstein-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cecilia Rosiles-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Ruddick—Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Adelaide Ruekgauer-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Reina Darlene Ruiz-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Cristal Esther Ruiz Rodriguez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Faith Elizabeth Ruminski-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brandon Layne Ryan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shakiba Sadoddin—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lina Ahmed E. Salama-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Natalia Salcedo Valencia-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hannah Marie Salisbury-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Samantha Ouk Sam-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Karla Liliana Sanchez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katherine Elise Sanchez-Education (Literacy Education) Cinthya Sanchez-Agnelli-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Ma. Alexandra Ramos Santos-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carissa Camille Sato-Education Jesenia Diaz Sauceda-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gabriella Louise Schaefer-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jenna Schaffert-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa R. Schettig-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Sonya Schilke-Education (Literacy Education) Brandy Lee Schooley-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Megan Marguerite Seidler-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hailey Nicole Selburn-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tayler Marie Sergenese-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Rae Serpa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Reyna Sanjuana Servin-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kayla Marie Sharp-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Vari Lees Du Vallon Sheppard-Education Justin Lane Shipler-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katrina Shupe-Education Autumn Lee Simpson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Smith—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Harrison Daveon Smith-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kyerra Danielle Smith-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) LaKeisha Shontae Smith-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Megan Cassandra Smith-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Reilly Christine Smith—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Whitney Lindsey Sobel-Learning Sciences Hualei Song-Education Kalei Nicolle Song-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Nicole Sorenson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Diana Elizabeth Sosa-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Christa Sotack-Special Education

(Autism Spectrum Disorder)

Genesis Alejandra Soto-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa Ann Stahl-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alejandra Stanford-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Brenna M. Stanton-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Amanda Stevens-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Teya Marie Stone—*Education* (Literacy Education) Amber LeeAnn Street—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Strickland-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Paul Michael Stronski-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alisson Ayn Suito-Education Sara Sullivan-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Savannah Desiree Sweezey-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Markia Sykes-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jordan Taghon—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Makayla Tague-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alix Andrea Taylor-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Gabriella Telemaco-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Talia Mernet Tello-Education Ce Sara Terry-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Helena Thiel-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Katey Rose Thomas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Olivia Jean Thompson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jannet R. Tineo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yanira Tirado-Oliveras-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Synthia Denice Toney—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erica Torres-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lisa Marie Torres-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennie Tran-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jessica Tien Tran-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Amaranta Betzabel Tripp-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taylor M. Tucker-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madeline Rose Tufford-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Edikan Victoria Ubak-Offiong-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Yvette Nava Ueckert-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Holly Ann Uibel-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Stephanye Valdez-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Sergio Valdez Orozco-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ivanna Raquel Vargas-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alissa Lynn Velarde-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jacob G. Velarde-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Alicia Velasquez-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Danielle Elizabeth Vernon-Jarvis-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Marie Concepcion Belisario Villena-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Catherine Thuy An Vo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashley Vorac—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Melissa Waelder-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison E. Wagner-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shelby Lynn Wagner-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Emily Isabel Walgast-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Kyndal Jeanette Wallace-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Shelby Walton-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Hugh Wang-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Juan Wang-Education Lulu Wang-Education Tiantian Wang-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Ashton Ware—*Education (Literacy Education)* Maddison Tressa Weaver-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Matt Webster-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Allison Kristine Weis-Educational Policy Gabrielle Weiser-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Amber Weller-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Erin Wells-Education Hayley Wesbrook-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jordan Keith Wesley-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Garrett Westlake-Educational Policy Lily Marie Westphal-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Lakehta Dyani White-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Pamela White-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Taosha Ny'Cole White-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Savanna Rae Williams-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Meghan Anne Wilmoth-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Molly Adeline Wilson-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Carrie Jeanette Winfree-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Trenton Lee Wingo-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mikayla Ann Wong-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Leslie Jenise Wood-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Pamela Woolgar-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Madison Work-Education Chunning Xiao-Education Ann Marie Terzini Xola-Special Education (Autism Spectrum Disorder) Qin Xu-Education Jenny Yang-Education Wenjuan Yang-Education (Educating Multilingual Learners) Yu Ye-Learning Sciences Anna Makaloa Yim-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Mackay A. Yorkston-Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Tianwei You-Education Xiaodong Yu-Education Zhao Yuan-Education Janay Yulis—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Gabriela Zamarron—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Robert Alejo Zavala—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis) Jennifer Catalina Zavala-Briseno—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

# MASTER OF EDUCATION

Angelia Adams-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Rachael Evelyn Sites Aitu-Early Childhood Education Jezire Cassandra Akin-Early Childhood Education Zahraa Abdalmajeed Albaghdady-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Taysia Skye Alday-Early Childhood Education Warren G. Alford-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Carolina Alshammari – Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Jessica Joy Ament-Learning Design and Technologies Vanessa Anastasia-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Sandi Lvnn Anderson-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Heather Ashley Andrews-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Patrick Henry Andrews-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Hugo Arcos, Jr.-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Emilee Lynn Atts-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Katrina Yvonne Avery-Early Childhood Education (Teacher Certification) Jennifer Ayala-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Yaakoub Benarab-Learning Design and Technologies Bhupendra S. Bhakta-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Vasudha Lalita Bhavaraju-Learning Design and Technologies Sasha Bills-Higher and Postsecondary Education Jamie Marlene Bisesi-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Windi Yvonne Bishop-Learning Design

and Technologies

Shuangwei Zhang—Education Li Zhao—Education Junyan Zhu—Education Jake Canyon Zimmerle—Education (Literacy Education) Sabria Moheddin Zlitni—Special Education (Applied Behavior Analysis)

Leah Boguszewski-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Margaret Anne Borgerding-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Maximilian Bruggeman-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Callie Brunette-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Julia Barbara Bruynseels-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Fauna Lynn Bushong-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Brianna Marie Caljean-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Jeff Callicoat-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Ellyvana Mercedes Carpio-Secondary Education Marisol Carrillo-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Christina Carroll-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Angela Castaneda-Garcia-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Jorden Catanzaro-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Avery Elizabeth Caughill-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Gordon Chang-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Corrina Jeanette Chapman-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Daniel Gordon Cockrell-Learning Design and Technologies Teri Lee Cohen-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Paul Tadashi Coleman-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Connie Coles-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

Sydney Rose Collentine—Learning Design and Technologies

Prisnelly Marie Colon Santiago-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Jennifer Lynn Combee-Learning Design and Technologies Jeanne Lee Combs-Early Childhood Education Kayme DeLynn Conway-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Rachel Leigh Cooper-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Shatiana Dahnaé Cooper-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Blanca Lili Cortez-Roman-Early Childhood Education Erin Ruth Cortinas-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Mackenzie Taylor Crawford-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Megan Rena Cross-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Jessica Cruz-Early Childhood Education Emma Lea Curry-Secondary Education Tessa Adeline Darling-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Kristin Dau-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Virginia Dean, Jr.-Special Education Torben A. Deese-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Olivia Del Viscio-Higher and Postsecondary Education Lara de Paula e Lima-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Audrey Marie Doles-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Ramon Dominguez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Vanessa Dominguez-Elementary Education Megan Dominguez Guzman-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Jennifer K. Dumais-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Alexus Michell Dunham-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Natasha Efross-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Amber Dawn Egan-Elementary Education Shuree Lynette Epperson-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Sophia Kathryn-Yanik Erstad—*Learning* Design and Technologies Elizabeth Evaristo Estrada-Higher and Postsecondary Education

Sherry Lynn Falk-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Ayan Mohamed Farah-Early Childhood Education Lauren M. Fent-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Michelle Claire Finley-Learning Design and Technologies Demon Foster-Global Education Isley Allen Frazier—Learning Design and Technologies Dean Cheung Freeman—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Michael Gabriel Frongillo-Higher and Postsecondary Education Amber Arlene Fusco-Early Childhood Education Jose Ramon Garcia-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Dalia Maria Garcia Starks-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Emily Rose Goblirsch-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Vincent Rhae Caparas Gomez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Karina Marie Gongora-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Danielle Nicole Gonzalez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Ericka S. Granillo-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Tatiana Monee Gray-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Alyssa Jaden Hagler-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Rachael Sue Hallas-Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education) Jiakun Han—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Monique Lisa Harrison-Curriculum and *Instruction (Gifted Education)* Kendra Hermann-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Kim Julia Herms-Learning Design and Technologies Julissa Marie Hickey-Early Childhood Education Jennifer Michelle Hinton-Higher and Postsecondary Education Tristan Theodore Hodgson-Global Education Richard H. Hopwood III-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Leilani Cheree Howe-Learning Design

and Technologies

Mei Fang Huang-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Candace Marie Hunt-*Elementary* Education (Teacher Certification) Crissy Hyatt-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Elicia Eri Inazawa-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Alexia Michelle Isais-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Spencer Bryant Jackson-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Allen Eugene James-Educational Leadership (*Principalship*) Megan Renae Jimerson-Educational Leadership (Principalship) David Tyrone Johnson-Learning Design and Technologies Justin Eben Johnson-Learning Design and Technologies Ryann Johnson-Higher and Postsecondary Education Veralyn E. Johnson-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Kristine River Jones-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Tasia Alison Juckett-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Megan Christina Jung-Early Childhood Education Anna Lynn Kaplan-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Andrew Dalin Kim-Learning Design and Technologies Johnathan Ryan King-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Kelsey Kinsey-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Kevin B. Kirchner-Learning Design and Technologies Allison Danielle Kosmala-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Kristina Kovalenko-Early Childhood Education Dong Kwon-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Brittany Laidlaw-Learning Design and Technologies Gisela Aracely Laprada Lamadrid-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Amy Elizabeth LeClair-Early Childhood Education Bridget Marie Elizabeth Lehman-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Blake Proctor Lescoe-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Katrina Anna Lewis-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Jean Li-Special Education (Teacher *Certification*) Stephen W. Loftus-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Maria Victoria Lopez-Elementary Education Marlene Lopez Duarte-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Brynne Angela Loudon-Global Education Changwei Lu-Learning Design and **Technologies** Kristina Lukeman-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Alexis Niccol Lupercio-Learning Design and Technologies Sherri J. Maier-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Noemi Maloy-Early Childhood Education Marirose L. Mandato-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Jazmine Skye Manolack-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Sophia R. Mansur-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Angela Mae Martinez-Secondary Education Gary H. Mason, Jr.-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Dylon Eugene Matthews-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Leon Mays, Jr.—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Allison Cope McBride-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Marcus Benet Mehlhaf Brown-Higher and Postsecondary Education Diana Grace Meile-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Jennifer Kay Melton-Secondary Education Savannah Cassidy Mendez-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Natasha Rene Mendoza-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Felicia Ann Merrill-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Libby Ann Micela-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Morgan Patricia Middendorf-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Rilev Paige Millner-Learning Design and **Technologies** Lisa M. Minton-Special Education (Teacher Certification)

Molly Mitchem-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Mark Mobley, Jr.-Educational Leadership (*Principalship*) Laiken Hope Molina-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Catherine Valdivia Moore—*Learning* Design and Technologies Michelle Moreno Bilger-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Kate Margaret Morgan-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Naomi Sofie Melby Mueller-Early Childhood Education (Teacher Certification) Mary Ann Muggy-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Melissa Jaclyn Munoz-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Ruth Myers-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Brynna Reann Naccarato-Early Childhood Education Elisabeth V. Najera Carafa-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Melanie Dawn Narish-Learning Design and Technologies Jacquelyn Nati-Learning Design and Technologies Tori Neal-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Tanya Marie Neff-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Alexandra Niiyama—Learning Design and Technologies Macee Nicole Nithman-Early Childhood Education Andrea Noguez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Melinda Sue O'Barr-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Josephina Okai-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Christopher Olmstead-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Kerstin J. Osadchev-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Ashley Michelina Palanzo-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Katie Elizabeth Patterson-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Erika Nicole Perea-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Isabelle Perea-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Carlos Jesus Perez-Higher and Postsecondary Education Samuel John Phillips-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Emma Catherine Piaseczynski-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Lindsay Morgan Pombier-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) James Daniel Potkanowicz-Learning Design and Technologies Leah Alese Quinn-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Dylan Rainbolt-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Katrina Randolph—Global Education Tara Joy Rappaport—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Carole Lesley Reynolds-Special Education (Teacher Certification) John De Kraay Rhode-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Dreama Heaven Rhodes-Higher and Postsecondary Education Forrest Eugene Rhodes-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Donalyn Blau Richardson-Higher and Postsecondary Education Clemente Rico Rodriguez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Heather F. Rivera-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Patrick Rodenborn-Learning Design and Technologies Noely Rodriguez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Austin Joseph Rohner-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Angela Marie Roman-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Karina Janeth Romero-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Samantha Roundy-Early Childhood Education Elizabeth R. Ruiz-Educational Leadership (*Principalship*) Brandon Rachon Russell-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Tyler Zane Saganey-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Rani Sagi—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Karla Yazmin Salazar-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Aiyana Rose Wrzesinski Salcedo-Special

Education

Marisa Schomisch-Early Childhood Education Kathleen Schroeder-Early Childhood Education Madison Elizabeth Schulz-Higher and Postsecondary Education Sarah Marjorie Seaton-Early Childhood Education Farrah Lisa Secody-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Madeline Rose Serold-Early Childhood Education (Teacher Certification) Patience Elizabeth Sharp—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Angela Shults—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Carol Lee Slade—Educational Leadership (Principalship) Tara Katherine Slade-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Sydney Smith-Early Childhood Education Jessica Kayrene Soto-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Abigail E. Standley-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Lisa Ann Steele-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Khelsea Stewart-Special Education Judson Dane Stoddard-Learning Design and Technologies Paige Rikki Stumpf-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Jacob Owen Swartwood-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Breonna Winn Tah-Elementary Education Sarah Kay Talbot-Haynes-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Simon C. Teska-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Camry Thomas – Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Stephanie Denise Thomas-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Heather Lynne Toland-Educational Leadership (Principalship) Jazlyn Torres-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification)

Michelle Alejandra Torres—Learning Design and Technologies Donald Lora Tripp IV-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Brooke Nicole VanderStelt-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Zarella Vasquez-Elementary Education (*Teacher Certification*) Selah Anne Vaughn—Special Education (Teacher Certification) Jessica Nicole Verdugo Lopez-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Cecilia Villalobos-Early Childhood Education Valeria Alexandra Vinas-Global Education Anthony Michael Vincent-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Laurel Wallace-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Joyce Alayne Denise Walls-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Wenzhi Wang-Higher and Postsecondary Education Cortney Shaerie Wardinski-Learning Design and Technologies Alyssa Paige Ware-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Casey M. Warmbrand-Curriculum and Instruction (Gifted Education) Teal Rebecca Webster-Elementary Education (Teacher Certification) Elizabeth Ann Westcott-Educational *Leadership* (*Principalship*) Kristel Cosner Wheeler-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Liza Bautista White-Secondary Education Colleen Roselle Willett-Secondary Education Rachel Jean Winstead-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Alexia Wojciechowski-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Pamela Kristine Wood-Early Childhood Education (Teacher Certification) Sarah Youngerman-Special Education (Teacher Certification) Jonathan X. Yu-Secondary Education (Teacher Certification) Ashley Marie Zeiher-Special Education (Teacher Certification)

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Yun-Hsi Chang—*Education Sciences* Yaxi Guo—*Education Sciences*  Brandon William Lyons—*Education Sciences* Mercy Maame Serwaa Osei—*Education Sciences* 

# NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

# MASTER OF ARTS

Oluwabusayo Adesubomi Adeseun-Communication Studies Radhika Anilkumar Bhakta-Social Justice and Human Rights Hayley Braun-Social Justice and Human Rights Zhanessa D. Byron-Social Justice and Human Rights Imani Alexis Coleman-Social Justice and Human Rights Sarah Abigail Cummings-Social Justice and Human Rights Emily Elizabeth Daube-Social Justice and Human Rights Travis Alexander Dean-Social Justice and Human Rights De'Ann Ahsheba Edwards-Social Justice and Human Rights Riley Fahrenholz-Social Justice and Human Rights Sarah Samyra Freedberg-Social Justice and Human Rights Jose Guadalupe Gatica-Communication Studies Alma Gabriela Gloria-Social Justice and Human Rights Keila Monice Green-Social Justice and Human Rights Morgan Alise Guers-Social Justice and Human Rights Jaime Elizabeth Harrigan-Social Justice and Human Rights Joseph-Thomas Sumogue Hegenauer-Social Justice and Human Rights Alejandro Hernandez-Social Justice and Human Rights Sarina Dawn Keffer-Social Justice and Human Rights Nighlah Mohammed Kisswani-Social Justice and Human Rights Elizabeth Shannon Knight-Social Justice and Human Rights Valerie Elizabeth Leighton-Cornie-Social Justice and Human Rights Emily Maria Lopez-English Marissa Ashley Maddox – Social Justice and Human Rights Sandra Madrigal-Palmer-Social Justice and Human Rights Amber Maiberger-Social Justice and Human Rights Ayaka Mawarida-Lynch-Social Justice and Human Rights

Jennifer Sharnelle Miller-Social Justice and Human Rights Hussein Abdulkadir Mohamed-Social Justice and Human Rights Candelaria M. Moralez-Social Justice and Human Rights Nicole Emily Morrison-Social Justice and Human Rights Mieraf Worku Nekinek-Social Justice and Human Rights Michael Joseph O'Donnell-Social Data Science Alexia Joy Oduro-Social Justice and Human Rights Nicole Olynyk-Social Justice and Human Rights Israel Marcus Ortiz-Social Justice and Human Rights Liliana Pacheco Shiflett-Social Justice and Human Rights Alexis Parisien-Social Justice and Human Rights Celeste Catarina Pérez-Social Justice and Human Rights Brandie Eluil Ramarui-Social Justice and Human Rights Jennifer Ramirez-Social Justice and Human Rights Sierra Nicole Roden-Social Justice and Human Rights Diana M. Rodriguez-Communication Studies Kari Rudd-Social Justice and Human Rights Rockell Lace Schmidt-Social Justice and Human Rights Sareena Rose Sciabica-Social Justice and Human Rights Priscilla Stovall-Social Justice and Human Rights William Hamric Tolson—Interdisciplinary Studies Brianna Janae Turner-Social Justice and Human Rights Anisa N. Venner-Johnston-Social Justice and Human Rights Nadia Villanueva-Social Justice and Human Rights Andrea R. Walker-Social Justice and Human Rights Nicole Wera Weeber-Social Justice and Human Rights Rachel Marie Williams-Social Justice and

Human Rights

113

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Emma Grace Abbatangelo-Forensic Psychology Mariana Guadalupe Acosta Rigual-Forensic Psychology Hiba Alany—*Psychology* McArthur Albert II-Forensic Psychology Brandon Jair Aldaco Trujillo-Psychology Brianna Algarin—Psychology Lauren Allen-Biological Data Science Valerie D. Ambuehl-Forensic Psychology Alain Arias Lara—Biological Data Science Benita Arias Lara-Biological Data Science Sarah Theodosia Avalle-Biological Data Science Hunter Christian Bailey-Biological Data Science Sierra Marie Ballard—Forensic Psychology Diana Iris Barrientos – Forensic Psychology Shelby Renee Baugh—Psychology Alyssa Rhea Bawcom—Psychology Matthew Beard—*Forensic Psychology* Karissa Beeslev–*Psychology* Jackeline Benitez-Psychology Dingwen Bi-Psychology Katie Jean Blaine-Psychology Jennifer A. Blair—Forensic Psychology Carla Blanc-Forensic Psychology Caroline Blauvelt-Forensic Psychology Tatum Boyer-Forensic Psychology Katie Jaclynn Brown-Forensic Psychology Marshall Brigham Tommaso Bryan-Forensic Psychology Dingyi Bu—*Psychology* Sarah Bushnag—*Psychology* Lisha Cao—*Psychology* Susan Lee Caporali-Forensic Psychology George Carmona—*Psychology* Sofia Elisa Caro—*Psychology* Jin Cen-Psychology Christine Cepeda Rosario-Forensic Psychology Jennifer Chapman-Biological Data Science Lindsey Lee Chatfield—*Psychology* Bing Chen—*Psychology* Chang Chen-Psychology Han Chen—Psychology Lei Chen-Psychology Karla Chicuate-Forensic Psychology Alisha Marie Christiansen-Psychology Ting-Yu Chu—*Biological Data Science* Vannesa Cisneros – Forensic Psychology Nichole Clark—Forensic Psychology Morgan Clasgens-Forensic Psychology Jackson Alexander Cogan—*Psychology* 

Candace Diane Collins—*Psychology* Mallory Conner-Behrens—*Psychology* Anna Grace Conrady—*Psychology* Mari Mckensie Cowart—*Forensic Psychology* Ashley Beth Cox—*Psychology* Kensington Marie Creech—*Forensic* 

Psychology Crystal Paige Cummings—Psychology Torrie Day Cummings—Forensic Psychology Amanda Teixeira Cunha-Forensic Psychology James Theodore Dellis—Forensic Psychology Anna Marie DeWitt-Biological Data Science Carlos A. Diaz-Biological Data Science Li Ding—*Psychology* Meina Ding—*Psychology* Jennifer Renee Dittmar-Forensic Psychology Claudia Phuongnhi Do-Biological Data Science Jiao Dong—*Psychology* Lauren Nicole Donohue-Psychology Shea Requel Doyle—*Forensic Psychology* Kaylee Drake—Psychology Xin Du—*Psychology* Amy Beth Dunford—Forensic Psychology Crystal Angelique Duran—Forensic Psychology Kelly Marie Durning-Biological Data Science Grace Elizabeth Ellersick-Forensic Psychology Alli Esthela Enriquez—Forensic Psychology Carolina Estrada—Biological Data Science Kyra Danielle Ethridge–*Psychology* Hailey Madison Evans-Forensic Psychology Kamila Faragher—*Psychology* Yun Feng-Psychology Larissa Barcellos Ferrari-Souza-Forensic Psychology Taylor Leigh Fick—*Psychology* Abigail Lynn Flaig—*Forensic Psychology* Sara Cheyenne Flores—Forensic Psychology Alexa Elena Freeman–Psychology Jennifer Marie Frucci-Forensic Psychology Qiantao Gan—*Psychology* Baohua Gao—Psychology Ying Gao—*Psychology* Carolann F. Garcia-Scott-Forensic Psychology Miao Ge–*Psychology* Gianna Geraci-Forensic Psychology Cayden Brett Goeringer—*Biological Data* Science Paula Goins—*Psychology* Angelica Marie Gonzales-Forensic Psychology Miranda Gorges—Forensic Psychology Kylie Nicole Grant-Forensic Psychology

Li Guan–*Psychology* Nicole Anne Guerrieri—*Forensic Psychology* Molly Gummerson—Forensic Psychology Wei Guo-Psychology Julia Irene Habelman—Forensic Psychology Lihong Hao—*Psychology* Olivia Pearl Harden—Psychology Emma Elizabeth Hardin—*Forensic Psychology* Abbie Hartley-Forensic Psychology Wen He-Psychology Citlalli Hernandez-Psychology Hannah-Hope Hernandez—*Psychology* Cori Lynn Hewett—Forensic Psychology Hannah Megan Hirschi-Forensic Psychology Jiameng Hu—Psychology Yue Hu-Psychology Meng Hua—*Psychology* Aiyu Huang—*Psychology* Alexis Hudson-Forensic Psychology Anne Elizabeth Hudson-Psychology Ryan Hugie—Forensic Psychology Qifan Huo—*Psychology* Sarah Jean Isaack—Biological Data Science Deseree Jakubecz-Forensic Psychology Ruibo Jia—Psychology Xiang Jia—*Psychology* Yimin Jiang—*Psychology* Kaichen Jin-Psychology Xiang Jin—*Psychology* Amber Johnson–*Psychology* Haley A. Johnson-Psychology Molly Elizabeth Jones—*Psychology* Alicia Estella Juarez—Forensic Psychology Jeremy Lloyd Juve—*Biological Data Science* Eugene Raymond Kelly III-Forensic Psychology Hannah Kenady-Forensic Psychology Amanda Nicole Kitchens-Forensic Psychology Sarah A. Kmet-Forensic Psychology Alyssa Elizabeth Knerr—*Forensic Psychology* Jordane Ann Knoob-Forensic Psychology Chuk Kai Lam—Psychology Shelby Lamar-Psychology Morgan Lindsey LaPrarie—Psychology Josie Olivia Larkins—*Psychology* Mary Ellen Lee–Psychology Alexis Leichman – *Forensic Psychology* Albina Letniku—*Psychology* Chuangqi Li-Psychology Dapeng Li-Psychology Fei Li-Psychology Guoming Li—*Psychology* Jie Li–*Psychology* Ping Li–*Psychology* Sisi Li–Psychology

Xiangqian Li—*Psychology* Yakun Li-Psychology Yan Li–*Psychology* Zeqi Li-Psychology Zhijing Li–*Psychology* Fan Liang—Psychology Ying Liao—Psychology Kierra Bianca Lillie–*Psychology* Li Lin–*Psychology* Wei-Chieh Lin-Biological Data Science Jordan N. Lindsey-Forensic Psychology Kai Liu–*Psychology* Wei Liu—Psychology Wei-Wun Liu-Biological Data Science Xuetao Liu-Psychology Yinzhi Liu—Psychology Yue Xiao Liu—*Psychology* Shiloh Lively—*Forensic Psychology* Harrison Long-Forensic Psychology Anaid Lopez Serrano-Forensic Psychology Bishop Love—*Psychology* Yi Lu-Psychology Dacheng Luo–*Psychology* Sue Luo-Psychology Weizhang Luo-Psychology Fangzhou Lv—*Psychology* Luping Ma—*Psychology* Brandon William Mabrey-Forensic Psychology Cathryn Mahoney—*Psychology* Niiky Nhu Mai-Psychology James Mansfield—Forensic Psychology Nicole Ashley Manzi-Forensic Psychology Nicolena Anne Marelich—Forensic Psychology Scott David Marshall-Psychology Chad Andrew Martin-Psychology Mikayla Nichole Martinez—Psychology Sierra R. Martinez-Biological Data Science Anthony Michael Masingale-Biological Data Science Bailey Lauren McAfee—Forensic Psychology Mikka Mcgee-Forensic Psychology Kaylyn McGowan—Psychology Brannon Lucke McNellis-Psychology Adriana Maria Meirndorf-Forensic Psychology Lu Meng-Psychology Rodolfo Alejandro Mercado—Psychology Garon E. Metcalf-Forensic Psychology Justin Alexander Mikell-Psychology Briana Miles-Psychology Mikaila Rain Moore-Forensic Psychology Cynthia Moreno-Forensic Psychology Tonya Jaci Rae TJ Morgan-Forensic Psychology

Jaelynn Sannira Munoz-Forensic Psychology

115

Stephanie Marie Murasso-Forensic **Psychology** Amariani Negrete-Forensic Psychology Yingjia Ni–*Psychology* Shadirah Nibblett—Forensic Psychology Angelina Vittoria Ogaz-Psychology Mary Cianna Olea-Psychology Allison Victoria Oliver-Forensic Psychology Lexus Oliver-Forensic Psychology Juanita Maria Teresa Ortega-Golden-Forensic Psychology Michelle F. Osgood-Biological Data Science Ashley Reagan Owens-Forensic Psychology Yanyan Pei-Biological Data Science Megan Julia Pereira-Forensic Psychology Juan Ivan Perez Diaz—Psychology Diana Gabriela Perez Segnini-Forensic Psychology Sydney Lynn Pestano—*Psychology* Taylor Breanne Phillips-Forensic Psychology Jordyn Renee Platt—Forensic Psychology Paulina Alejandra Porras—Forensic Psychology Alexandra Prutch-Forensic Psychology Yujiao Qi-Psychology Jun Qian—*Psychology* Zhenhao Qin-Psychology Ashfaque Rahman-Biological Data Science Cody Jeremiah Wulf Ramage—Psychology Tyler Steven Ramey—Forensic Psychology Desiree Ramirez-Forensic Psychology Joseph Ranere—Forensic Psychology Chuiqin Rao-Psychology Emily Ann Reed—Psychology Sarah Roach—Forensic Psychology Evelyn Rodas-Forensic Psychology Juliana Christina Romdalvik-Biological Data Science Keeley Suzanne Rose—*Psychology* Tony Lee Rose—Forensic Psychology Joseph Mitchell Rosen-Biological Data Science Bradley James Ruano-Biological Data Science Erica Elizabeth Ruiz-Forensic Psychology Laura Russo—*Forensic Psychology* Kayla Rykowski—Forensic Psychology Anamika Saha-Biological Data Science Eric Salazar-Forensic Psychology Stephanie Sanchez-Forensic Psychology Mary Sargsyan—Psychology Tiara Nicole Schafer—Psychology Noelle Schlader-Biological Data Science Dimitri Felix Schwalger-Psychology Natalie Ranae Scritchfield—Psychology Lamija Secerbegovic-Psychology Tienyu Wang-Psychology

Qike Shao—Psychology Kathryn Darlene Shautt-Forensic Psychology Hao Shi—Psychology Qinyuan Shi—*Psychology* Shalisha Sims-Psychology McKenzie Jean Sinclair-Forensic Psychology Nigel Robert Smith—Psychology Cesia Lizzeth Solorzano-Forensic Psychology George Michael Somerville-Psychology Aiqing Song—*Psychology* Stacey Renee Sparks-Lazurek-Forensic Psychology Elyse Christine Steffen-Forensic Psychology Wenxin Su-*Psychology* Julia Anna Suciu—Psychology Lyuqiao Sun-Psychology Shuyu Sun—Biological Data Science Yuting Sun—Psychology Nicole Lisette Suss-Forensic Psychology Bernard A. Switala-Forensic Psychology Addison Dorothy Syrkowski-Forensic Psychology Feifei Tang-Psychology Lelu Tang-Psychology Pan Tang-Psychology Yating Tang—*Psychology* Ivone' Q. Tatem—Forensic Psychology Wendy Tavares-Forensic Psychology Kelly Renea Thompson—Forensic Psychology Makisha Mesukah Thorn-Forensic Psychology Stacey Ariana Thurston-Forensic Psychology Ye Tian-Psychology Mason William Todd—Psychology Miriam M. Torres-Forensic Psychology Paul Andrew Turack, Jr.-Biological Data Science Destiney Sharaye Vann-Forensic Psychology Theo Fredrick Velarde-Biological Data Science Quantica Verry-Forensic Psychology Jasmine Lorraine Villalobos-Forensic Psychology Haley Vinup—*Psychology* Lili Vu—*Psychology* Josie Elizabeth Walls-Psychology Kamryn Elizabeth Walters-Psychology Congrong Wan-Psychology Ailing Wang—Psychology Bingyu Wang—*Psychology* Chen Wang-Psychology Dandan Wang-Psychology Jie Wang-Psychology Qing Wang-Psychology Tian Wang—*Psychology* 

Tingyue Wang—*Psychology* Yixin Wang—*Psychology* Nia Nicole Watts—*Psychology* Dezaray Webster-Forensic Psychology MacKenzie M. Wells-Biological Data Science Zoë Alexa Whitaker—Forensic Psychology Abigael Lorraine White—*Forensic Psychology* Natalie Lynn Wilkinson—*Forensic Psychology* Amanda Cheyanne Williams-Forensic Psychology Corina Rosemary Williams-Forensic Psychology Jessica Lynne Williams—Forensic Psychology Natalie Maureen Wright-Forensic Psychology Linqiang Wu-Psychology Rui Wu-Psychology Sizhen Wu-Psychology Tingting Wu-Psychology Tong Wu—*Psychology* Wei Wu-Psychology Weina Wu-Psychology Yang Wu—*Psychology* Yufeng Wu-Psychology Rachel Wysocky-Forensic Psychology Tianling Xiao—Psychology Xingzhou Xiao-Psychology Jing Xie—*Psychology* Shaoyan Xie-Psychology Wenting Xie-Psychology Shufen Xu-Psychology Yueyue Xue—Psychology Dan Yang—*Psychology* 

Xiaoqian Yang—Psychology Yimin Yang—*Psychology* Xin Yao—Psychology Fang Ye-Psychology Jadine N. Yee—*Psychology* Courtney Young-Forensic Psychology Bing Yu—*Psychology* Jie Yu-Psychology Lan Yu-Psychology Qi Yu—*Psychology* Rong Yu-Psychology Xiaojing Yu—*Psychology* Zhan Yu—*Psychology* Abigail Catherine Zeigler-Forensic Psychology Jie Zhang-Psychology Li Zhang-Psychology Miaoyu Zhang-Psychology Pengxi Zhang-Psychology Qimin Zhang—Psychology Yi Zhang—Psychology Zhida Zhang—Psychology Hua Zhao-Psychology Wei Zhao-Psychology Xuefeng Zhao—*Psychology* Ru Zheng-Psychology Yingjun Zheng-Psychology Nan Zhou—Psychology Ziru Zhou-Psychology Wei Zhu-Psychology Lijun Zhuo-Psychology Breeze Iris Zuckerman-Forensic Psychology

## PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER'S

Kayla Nicole Baker-Forensic Science Dayna Elizabeth Beason—Forensic Science Melody Shea Carmichael—Forensic Science Lauren Elizabeth Carstensen—Forensic Science Morgan Hope Cividanes-Forensic Science Payton Coker-Forensic Science Anita Renea Copeland-Forensic Science Jacqueline Gonzalez-Forensic Science Samantha Ketsatha—Forensic Science Rachel Lewis-Forensic Science Marisol Margarita Martinez-Forensic Science Christina Marie Mata-Forensic Science

Alexa Renee Murray-Forensic Science Jonathan Peter Muza-Forensic Science Mikavla Brielle Odom-Crotchett-Forensic Science Karolina Maria Przybylo-Forensic Science Rocio Rodriguez-Forensic Science Breanna Imarene Shirey-Forensic Science Andrew James Skempris-Forensic Science Maria Tallant-Forensic Science Jessica Ung-Forensic Science Trung Nguyen Bao Vo-Forensic Science Katie Moore Zimmerman-Forensic Science

# THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

## MASTER OF APPLIED LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Megan J. Auld Thomas Mark Blair Tiana S. Burdick Kaylynne Emmalee Burleson Hao Chen Linlin Chen Cing Deih Cin Matthew J. Coombs Sheilla Ignacion De Vega Betty Baisiwa Dowuona-Hammond Ping Du Jessica DuBose Zhangyuan Gao Tierra Dieon Gardner-Davis Qijun Guan Junwei Guo Dong Myong Jeon Tingting Jiang Vinod Kesavan Ang Li Lingzi Li Xin Li Yaling Li Lawrence Martinez Ryan M. Mass Eric Asante Osei Uchenna Vitalis Osuoha Devin Marquis Patterson Samuel Ted Tyre Reeves Zev Samuel Schachter Qian Sun Daniel Martin Taylor Tao Wang Xugang Wang Yijun Wang Bing Yin Erika Mary Yoshimura James W. Zaiger Li Zeng Hui Zhang Lijun Zhang Youquan Zhang Haiyang Zhao Fangyi Zou

# MASTER OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Reem Fadhel K Abuhulaibah-Global Management (Global Business) Ayden Acuña-Global Management (Global Affairs) Sahithya Addagoda-Global Management (Global Business) Adya Advani-Global Management (Global Business) Tanisha Agrawal-Global Management (Global Business) Shabib Muaddi O Alajmi-Global Management (Sustainable Tourism) Shouq Lafi M Albalawi-Global Management (Global Business) Mustafa Yehya H Alhashim-Global Management (Global Business) Abdullah Ahmed Abdullah Alleeafeh-Global Management (Global Business) Francis Yaw Ansah-Global Management (Global Business) María Monserrat Apud de la Fuente-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) McManus Augustin-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Krishnakanth Bajaj-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Noah Bates-Global Management (Global Business) Cassandra Beltran-Global Management (Global Business) Noa Bleu Berger-Global Management (Global Business)

Rusamarirwa Bigege-Global Management (Global Business) Mariana C. Brown-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Geoffrey G. Buranday-Global Management (Global Business) Gon Woo Cha-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Moehamad Yunus Chalidana-Global Management (Global Business) Vyom Zaverbhai Chaudhari-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Arun Chitla-Global Management (Global Business) Vidya Sagar Chitturi-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Anjali Chopra-Global Management (Global Business) Grecia Reneé Cubillas-Global Management (Global Business) Mohab Dawoud—Global Management (Global Business) Wallat Dateer Dennis-Global Management (Global Business) Aashay Rajesh Desai-Global Management (Global Business) George Dicke-Global Management (Global Business) Indri Driawati-Global Management (Public Policy) Jean Kensle Figaro-Global Management (Global Business)

Leland Kennedy Thomas Flynn-Global Management (Global Business) Tanmay Gaikwad—Global Management (Global Business) Palak Gambhir-Global Management (Global Business) Nisarg Hirenkumar Gandhi-Global Management (Global Business) Feiyang Ge-Global Management (Global Business) Maria Paz Goni Tello-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Kriti Goyal-Global Management (Global Business) Sandip Guha-Global Management (Global Business) Arunima Chetan Gupta-Global Management (Global Business) Jilong Han-Global Management (Global Business) Lauren Taylor Hess-Global Management (Global Business) Cesar Ivan Huitron-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Mansiba Vanrajsinh Jadeja-Global Management (Global Business) Niyati Jain-Global Management (Global Business) Dakshita Jajoo-Global Management (Global Business) Wenyu Jiang-Global Management (Global Business) Ngonidzashe Marvin Kanjere-Global Management (Data Science) Vignesh Surej Karuvapettipura Surej-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Kyle Richard Kay-Global Management (Global Business) Conor John Ketchner-Global Management (Global Business) Spencer Beck Knowlton-Global Management (Global Business) Viral Vasant Kundhadia-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Mancharie La Mere-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Aaron Jean-Luc Lange-Global Management (Global Business) Annika Leal-Global Management (Global Legal Studies) Jonathan Junior Li-Global Management (Global Business) Yen Lin Liao-Global Management (Global Business)

Lance Israel Magtoto Lim-Global Management (Global Business) Hung Wei Lin-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) You-An Lin-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Songyue Liu-Global Management (Global Business) Laura Cristina Loriquer Munoz-Global Management (Sustainability Solutions) Elias Tawedzerwa Madzivire-Global Management (Global Business) Allari Mallu-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Charles Manongwa-Global Management (Global Business) Sara Ivana Martin Mangas-Global Management (Global Business) William Ngumbu Massaquoi-Global Management (Global Business) Umeshwar Singh Mehta-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Diego Efrain Mejia Carrillo-Global Management (Global Digital *Transformation*) Basiru Mohammed-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Manuela Montoya-Global Management (Global Business) Diane Mugisha-Global Management (Global Business) Mohammad Asim Munir-Global Management (Global Business) Alexandria Halle Murphy-Global Management (Global Legal Studies) William Mushonga-Global Management (Global Business) Angella Nantambi-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Omar Nasrati-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Haley Eliane Neary-Global Management (Global Affairs) Hector Jose Orrico Luque-Global Management (Global Business) Gabrielle Parke-Global Management Akshitha Pasham-Global Management (Global Business) Samiksha Pasham—Global Management (Global Business) Aniket Pravin Pataskar-Global Management (Global Business) Rachana Pendse-Global Management

(Global Business)

Sai Venkata Akash Purushotham-Global Management (Global Business) Sneha Purushothama-Global Management (Global Business) Abdalrahman Yousef I Qasem, Sr.-Global Management (Global Business) Raul Gilberto Ramos Barreda-Global Management (Global Business) Stylé Noel Ranger-Global Management (Global Business) Cristina Ratu-Global Management (Sustainable Tourism) Michael Rockwell-Global Management Natasha Neelam Runwal-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Gulnaza Saburhojayeva-Global Management (Global Business) Vikram Sahgal-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Brian Michael Scott-Global Management Daniel Bastos Scott-Global Management (Global Business) Mikayla Karinne Sedgwick-Global Management (Global Business) Asmita Ramesh Shinkar-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Sai Sidhartha Raj Sindam-Global Management (Global Business) Triston B B J Smith-Global Management Smruthi Sridharan-Global Management (Global Business) Quinn Marie Ricchiuti Stalcup-Global Management (Global Business) Jared Zachary Sybrowsky-Global Management (Global Business) Naushil Nareshkumar Tabhani-Global Management (Global Business) Jun Tang-Global Management (Global Business) Khoa Tuan Anh Tang-Global Management (Global Business) Alie Musa Tarawally-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Benjamin Bruce Thomas-Global Management (Global Affairs) Thalia Alejandra Torres-Global Management (Global Business)

Yu-Fei Tseng-Global Management (Global Business) Advika Shirish Ugale-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Danielle Chieko Hayami Ujimori-Global Management (Global Digital *Transformation*) Ananya Upadhyay – *Global Management* (Global Digital Transformation) Seth Tanner Verville-Global Management (Global Affairs) Prateek Vibhor-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Aagam Ketan Vora-Global Management (Global Business) Hao Wang-Global Management (Global Business) Yu Chieh Wang-Global Management (Global Business) Kendall Elisabeth Watson Anderson-Global Management (Global Affairs) Clare Eileen Welch-Global Management (Global Business) Sarah Ashley Wells-Global Management (Global Business) Nathan Larkin Wilson-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Marine Caroline Wolff-Global Management (Global Business) Marques T. Wong-Global Management (Global Health Care Delivery) Desmond Fonyuy Wysenyuy-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Reza Yandripano-Global Management (*Ĝlobal Digital Transformation*) Xiyao Yang-Global Management (Global Digital Transformation) Herretter Bongkwada Yerima-Global Management (Global Business) Saam Jon Zadeh-Global Management (Global Business) Trebor Zaldivar Cordero-Global Management (Global Business) Shatil Kishor Zecharia-Global Management (Digital Audience Strategy)

# MASTER OF LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Ghadah Farhan Alanazi Abdullah Albeaijan Jehad Mohammed AlDamigh Nawaf Aldkhil Amjad Aleidan Yara Alfayez Nayef Alharbi Sedeen Naif Alharbi Mohammed Aljouei Sumayyah Alshalan Norah Alsheikh Nawaf Shaker Alsultan Mykhailo Bairaka Jeremy W. Bliler Elina Bodzhek Kostiantyn Boiko Tymofii Diukariev Taras Dumych Andrii Fedotov Tyler Gratton Ruslan Hutnikov Kateryna Karavan Joseph Francisco Kemp Oleh Koretskyy Yurii Kostiv Igor Krechkevych Dmytro Krylov Maksym Kryvosheiev Nadiia Kuzmychova Valeriy Lemesh Roman Makarchuk Hortense Mawa Mayaka Viktoriia Mianovska Sofiia Mysak Erica Lynn Nelson Anna Omelchuk Rafiq Marwan Pharaon Mykhailo Vitaliyovych Ponomarenko Anton Shantyr Yuliya Shtaltovna Anton Soloviov Andriy Strutynskyy Oksana Tkachuk Ivan Vynnychenko Raneem Fawaz Wahbi Andriy Zayika Sergii Zheka Taras Ziniak

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

# MASTER OF MASS COMMUNICATION

Hayden Patrick Cilley Lauren Anna Kobley Jonah Evan Krell Philip Andrew Leavell Mason Edward Miller Reagan Priest Maria Anastasia Staubs Annika Evalina Tourlas Sydney M. Witte

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Lauren Allison-Digital Audience Strategy Oscar Avendano-Digital Audience Strategy Sophia Janette Balderrama-Digital Audience Strategy Jaclyn Lopez Barrientes-Digital Audience Strategy Jiselle Lyn Boquiren-Wong-Digital Audience Strategy Jason Jinwon Breinholt—Digital Audience Strategy Amanda Beth Cardoza-Digital Audience Strategy Sara Alejandra Castro-Digital Audience Strategy Paige E. Cook—Digital Audience Strategy Saira Judith Costo—Digital Audience Strategy Noelani Hiapo Towne Crockett-Digital Audience Strategy Diana Denney—Digital Audience Strategy Brittany Nicole Dorm-Digital Audience Strategy Olivia Irene Dowell-Digital Audience Strategy Adeline Elizabeth Wilwayco Embry-Digital Audience Strategy Fabian Estrada—Digital Audience Strategy Hanna Suzanne Glenn-Digital Audience Strategy

Eleni Gonzalez-Digital Audience Strategy Veronica Gonzalez—Digital Audience Strategy Sarah Hagge—Digital Audience Strategy Khaleed Hamad—Digital Audience Strategy Kristyn Nicole Hanks—Digital Audience Strategy Gabriella Herran-Digital Audience Strategy Caitlin Hill—*Digital Audience Strategy* Wesley Johnson—Digital Audience Strategy Jurnee Joseph—Digital Audience Strategy Nicoletta Karakantis-Digital Audience Strategy Logan Thomas Kidd-Digital Audience Strategy Alexandra D. Kirkman-Digital Audience Strategy Addison Elizabeth Kozuch-Digital Audience Strategy Julia Leon—*Digital Audience Strategy* Xavier Atticus Mata-Figueroa-Digital Audience Strategy Abigail Lynn Mertz—Digital Audience Strategy Patrick John Nowacki-Digital Audience Strategy Gabriel Lloyd Nymeyer-Digital Audience Strategy Clarissa Pacheco-Digital Audience Strategy

Erin Palacios — Digital Audience Strategy Skylar Denise Parker — Digital Audience Strategy Ashlee Marie Peterson — Digital Audience Strategy Sadie Rae Ringo — Digital Audience Strategy Taylor Renae Rios — Digital Audience Strategy Jadin Z. Roberson — Digital Audience Strategy Shandimar Opal Robinson — Digital Audience Strategy Kirstie Rouse — Digital Audience Strategy Enrique Santos III — Digital Audience Strategy Elizabeth Sarduy Rodriguez — Digital Audience Strategy

Anita Marie Singh—*Digital Audience Strategy* Danielle Alena Soto—*Digital Audience Strategy* Imani Christine Stephens—*Digital Audience Strategy* Henry Torres Robles—*Digital Audience Strategy* Summer Thuy Tran—*Digital Audience Strategy* Vivien Tran—*Digital Audience Strategy* Katelyn Marie Unruh—*Digital Audience Strategy* 

William Ryan Welton—Digital Audience Strategy

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

# MASTER OF ARTS

Henry Glenn Andersen-Criminal Justice Abbie Lynne Bell-Criminal Justice Danielle Dominique Bennett-Criminal Justice Jerome Blain, Jr.-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Corliss Bryant-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Kathrine Elizabeth Burge-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and *Threat Management*) Sullivan Carroll-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Conor Robert Covle—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Hubert Dziekan-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Luis Fernando Elenes – Criminal Justice Alexis Emanuelli-Criminal Justice James Douglas Forsyth-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Makoa Gorospe-Criminal Justice Meeghan Adelle Gross-Criminal Justice Joseph Matthew Gsell-Emergency Management and Homeland Security Jacob Patrick Guerriero-Criminal Justice

Nazenin Lwaxana Naime Gurel-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Christopher Scott Hessberger-Criminal Justice Brittany Jones-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Cybersecurity Policy and Management) Roxanne Marie Keeney—*Emergency* Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and *Threat Management*) Jason Cornelius Kingsley-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Elliot Lagendyk-Criminal Justice Jadzeah Marie Lanin-Criminal Justice Raymond J. Legenza, Jr. – Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat *Management*) Daphne Celyn Long-Criminal Justice Corey S. Lott-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Community Resilience) Dustin Lee Manecke-Criminal Justice Ronald Michael McCarthy-Emergency Management and Homeland Security Victoria Melecio-Criminal Justice Elizabeth A. Montgomerv-Criminal Justice Christopher Elijah Morillo-Criminal Justice Madison Lee Nass-Emergency Management and Homeland Security

Michael G. Oaster-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Biosecurity and Threat Management) John Peebles – Criminal Justice Cynthia Perez-Criminal Justice Daelynn Grace Perkins-Criminal Justice Andrew Phipps—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Daniel Quintero-Criminal Justice Brett Robert Rusling—Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Sydney Lee Schwartz—*Emergency* Management and Homeland Security Brandon William Siebert-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security) Morgan Elizabeth Simpson—Emergency Management and Homeland Security Madeline Grace Smull-Criminal Justice Scot Stauber-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Travis Lee Taylor – Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Homeland Security)

Mary Marguerite Thomas-Criminal Justice Renaud Timothee – Criminal Justice Daniel Troxell-Criminal Justice Jessica Lauren Untiedt-*Emergency* Management and Homeland Security Aron Valla—*Criminal Justice* Bravan Velazquez Virues-Criminal Justice Katharine Sian Vine-Criminal Justice Gloria Elaine Werkema-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Pamela R. Wheeler-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management) Matthew John Wilkins-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Cybersecurity Policy and Management) Aleksandra S. Williams—*Emergency* Management and Homeland Security (Community Resilience) Andrew David Zaccagnini-Emergency Management and Homeland Security (Emergency Management)

# MASTER OF NONPROFIT LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Julie Ann Bomersback Jesse Mordechai Charyn Jennifer Anne Connor Allison Janine de Lorimier Samuel Anthony Jackson Quinn Alexander McVeigh Christina Marie Muñiz Ransom Charles Murray Damian Preciado Madison Marie Reeves Lynn M. Schuette Colleen Sewall Virginia Louise Spencer Gretchen Abigail Zwyghuizen

# MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Halah Rae Berglin-Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration) Cynthia Kalynn Brumley-Public Administration Joshua Ben Carmona-Public Administration Hyuntaek Choi-Public Administration Seorak Choi-Public Administration Ryan Cloughley-Public Administration Destiny Dominguez—Public Administration Joseph Lee Gamble III—Public Administration Devon Moree Gentry-Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration) Kai Graham – Public Administration Young Ki Hur-Public Administration Willard Huyck-Public Administration (Urban Management) Sewook Kang-Public Administration

Seungyul Lee-Public Administration Samuel Levi Leizerman-Public Administration Andrew Stuart Leyda-Public Administration Andre-Paul Maddox – Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration) Napolean Marrietta-Public Administration Angel Ivan Medina-Public Administration Katherine Grace Minch-Public Administration (Emergency Management) Aimee Macfarlane Paul-Public Administration Sarah Alyssa Schilens-Public Administration (*Emergency Management*) Destinee Leeann Sior-Public Administration Jacob Sumner-Public Administration Jennifer Patricia Thomsen Barrett-Public Administration

Connor D. Thomson—Public Administration Keira Marie Thornton—Public Administration Matthew Joseph Tomah—Public Administration Aaron James Voldberg—Public Administration Aaron Joseph Wodka—Public Administration Chenchen Zhang—Public Administration

# MASTER OF PUBLIC POLICY

Dillard Reece Collier—Public Policy Jesus Armando Esparza—Public Policy Veronica Susan Lukasinski—Public Policy (Environmental Policy) Raven Rae McMullin—*Public Policy* Benjamin E. Onesko—*Public Policy* Jamie Marie Ziolkowski—*Public Policy* 

# MASTER OF SCIENCE

Kristen Marie Boucher-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Aryanna Rose Chinn-Crime Analysis CarsonLee Christenson-Crime Analysis Ashley Cuprak-Crime Analysis Jeremey Andrew Davidson-Criminology and Criminal Justice Stephanie Deus-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Ashlea Marie Edwards – Crime Analysis Max Fernbacher – Community Resources and Development (Parks and *Recreation Management*) Ruby Garcia Vega-Criminology and Criminal Justice Fernando Gomez-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Matthew Dominick Hagan-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Ksymena Kwasnik-Criminology and Criminal Justice Samantha Danielle Markos-Criminology and Criminal Justice

Kaila Lorie Martinez-Criminology and Criminal Justice Edward Anesu Mashingaidze-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Mazhar Said Maududi-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Deborah Chanhee Park-Criminology and Criminal Justice Samantha Jo Perez-Crime Analysis Pevton Marie Phelan - Crime Analysis Ashwin Reddykotha-Criminology and Criminal Justice Sophia Marie Rosenecker-Crime Analysis Katelyn Joyce Sauber-Crime Analysis Peter Dayo Tometi-Community Resources and Development (Nonprofits and NGOs) Alexander John Turner-Crime Analysis Amanda Rae Vandenberg-Crime Analysis Yelena N. Voznyuk-Program Evaluation and Data Analytics Chevenne Marie Weaver-Criminology and Criminal Justice Keona Daán Williams-Crime Analysis

## MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Maliyah Adams—Social Work Altonia Judith Aguilar—Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Ashley Rene Alcaraz—Social Work Katherine Taylor Aleff—Social Work Landy John Alger—Social Work Najla A. Almansor—Social Work Alexis Yvette Alvarez—Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Juliet Anderson—Social Work Nnamdi Anyaeji—Social Work Briseth Arredondo Felix—Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Aundrea Denette Austin—Social Work Dina Barakat—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Joanna Gutierrez Belmares—Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Brooke Berg—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Katherine Ann Bewley-Social Work Maria Ann Boby-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jake Chandler Bordelon – Social Work Anthony Michael Boulanger Vejar-Social Work Stephanie Patricia Bowen-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Amanda Rose Brewer-Social Work Anna Christine Treiman Britton-Social Work Kimberly Brossart-Social Work Kevin Wayne Brown-Kaufman-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Lauren Bruno-Social Work Gillian Varnedoe Bryant-Social Work Stephanie L. Burchard-Social Work Vanessa Lela Butkins—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Mara Katrina Gilay Capati-Social Work Becky Montoya Cariño-Social Work Rebekah G. Carlin-Social Work Jasmine Jezabel Cervantes-Social Work Zachary Joel Chaira-Social Work Jaimee Leigh Charlesworth-Social Work Isela M. Chavarria-Leslie-Social Work William Alistair Christ-Social Work Caitlyn Louise Ciacco-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Grace Elizabeth Clark-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Kelsey Kimberly Corral Chavez-Social Work (Advanced Standing -Advanced Generalist) Angela Ivonne Covarrubias-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Megan Deanna Crain-Social Work Geryl Lynn Cunningham-Social Work Danielle Nauiokalani Daligdig—Social Work Nicole Marie DeFelice-Social Work Caitlin Rose Deines—Social Work Tiye Melora De Leon-Social Work Natalie Elene DeMartini-Social Work Adrian Jerel Doctor-Social Work Jessica R. Doiron-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Asia Monique Edwards-Social Work Andrea Ivonne Enciso-Social Work Alyssa Jean Engelke-Social Work Tatum Alexis Erb-Social Work

(Advanced Direct Practice) Brandon Escobedo—Social Work Grysell Fabaro—Social Work Anna Marina Farrow—Social Work

Anthony Ferris-Social Work Lauryn Fjell-Social Work Courtney Brooke Fleager-Social Work Eldra Gail Fred – Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Kamilla Christina Gabriel-Social Work Weston Remington Gale-Social Work Elena Guadalupe Garcia-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Andre C. Gardner-Social Work Tamara E. Garnsey-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Olivia Ann Gonzalez-Social Work Taylor Sydney Goodman-Social Work Kai Graham—Social Work Cindy Liliana Gutierrez-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Hana Halverson—Social Work Katherine Hamlin-Social Work Alice Hanlon-Social Work Sydney Henderson-Social Work Delila Isabel Hennek – Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Christopher Scott Henwood-Social Work Adan Hernandez-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Ingrid Anne Herrera-Social Work Jordian Nicole Hicks-Social Work Madeline Sydawna Hoke-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Wendell Alexander Hollis III-Social Work Michael Jason Horn-Social Work Johanna G. Huckeba-Social Work Kowsar Ismail-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Shivani Prashant Jaiswal-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Brent Aaron Jannasch-Social Work Alexandra Jeffery-Social Work Mayra Vanessa Jimenez-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced *Generalist*) Johanna Jorgenson—Social Work Joovoung Kim-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Makya Rose Kirchner-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Makya Rose Kirchner — Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Sage Makenzie Lyon Knapp — Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lisa Marie Kramer — Social Work Mary Elizabeth Lange — Social Work Mark David Ledingham — Social Work Kathy Ree Leger — Social Work Tracy Ann Lopes — Social Work

Beatriz Lopez-Social Work Elizabeth Lopez-Social Work Stephanie Lopez—Social Work Amanda Guadalupe López-Molina-Social Work (Advanced Standing -Advanced Generalist) Carolina Magallanes-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Arlene N. Mahoney-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community *Practice*) Tailynn Mikaili Maldonado-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Audrianna Markham-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Kaloni Ann Marson-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Bryanna Martinez-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) RanDee Kay Martinez-Social Work Yunnuen Botello Martinez-Social Work Madeline Leanne Massie-Social Work Jamilyn McBride-Social Work Mara Grace McClanahan-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Alexus Lee-Yon McCoy-Social Work Amanda McCraw-Social Work Hailey Evelina McNeese-Social Work Briza Lilliana Medina-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Giselle Medina-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Jordan Nichole Miraldi-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Alyvia Leigh Miranda-Social Work Emily Kathryn Mollenhoff-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Aundrea N. Montoya-Social Work Jacob Campbell Moorehead—Social Work Marlene Lyllian Morales-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Cynthia Moreno Nunez-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Sean Mulick-Social Work Jessica Alejandra Muniz-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Daniel James Munoz-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Ariel Terisse Myers-Social Work Melissa Navarrete Hernandez-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist)

Yvette Nina Nijimbere-Social Work Christine Niyonsaba-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Lione Jacob North-Social Work Hannah Leigh Oliekan-Social Work Nicole Christine Oliver-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jordan Khaldon Omari-Social Work Andrea Paredes-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Madina Mahadi Pemba-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Marianna Alicia Perez-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Valerie Perez-Social Work Robert Lee Periman-Social Work Stephanie Pham-Social Work Elizabeth Preaver—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lillian Hana Primus-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Yvonne Lynn Prouty-Social Work Jade Adine Puicon-Fevry-Social Work Carmen Ernestine Ramirez-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced *Generalist*) Mayra Alejandra Rey-Social Work (Policy, Administration and *Community Practice*) Madelyn Marie Reyes - Social Work Joana Rivera-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Kenzie Noelle Roberts-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Wendy Lashay Rodgers-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Emilio Cipriano Rodriguez-Social Work Maria Rodriguez-Social Work Jillian Love Rolfe-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Nichole Verville Rolfe—Social Work Breanna Renee Romero-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jenna Rose-Social Work Tiffany Raeann Sais-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Irma Elisa Sanchez-Social Work Jocelyn Elvira Sanchez Regalado-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Evelyn Yudith Sandoval-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced *Generalist*) Litzy Anahi Santana Pineda-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist)

Brooke Lynne Schapiro-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Amber L. Searles-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Nolena Marie Sellek-Social Work Sarah Rose Servilican-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Stephanie Michelle Severiano Cruz-Social Work (Advanced Standing -Advanced Generalist) Melissa Shipper-Social Work Cory Samantha Sierra-Social Work Naomi Elizabeth Simpson-Social Work Katie Lynn Smith-Social Work Anna Cecilia Solorzano-Social Work Rebecca Nicole Sotos – Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Breanne Michele Spence-Social Work Victoria A. Spencer-Social Work Nichole Christine Staton-Social Work Selena Catherine Delores Stevenson-Social Work (Advanced Standing -Advanced Generalist) Emilee Autumn Stoll-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Myrna Suchilt-Social Work Katherine Elizabeth Tate-Social Work Mecca Arisa Temple—Social Work Sebastian Thomas - Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice)

Caroline Olivia Tuskai-Social Work Nicole Christine Valerio-Social Work Malise M. Van Meter-Social Work Anna Christi Vasilas-Social Work Myra Letitia Vasquez-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Dariana Arlette Velasco-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Sheree Harlene Vigil-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Alexander Adan Villalobos - Social Work Jennifer Villegas Contreras-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Aviel Waxman-Social Work (Policy, Administration and Community Practice) Victoria Waymire—Social Work Maggie Wendt-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lauren Nikeita Williams-Social Work (Advanced Standing - Advanced Generalist) Leticia Wood-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Kendra Violet Young-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Taylor Alexa Tonoian—Social Work

# MASTER OF SUSTAINABLE TOURISM

Trent Robert Boshart

Sabrina K. Norris

# MASTER PUBLIC SAFETY LEADERSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION

Leo Ceasar Aparicio, Jr.—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Police Administration) Willow Channing Chavez—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Emergency Medical Services-*Mobile Integrated Healthcare*) Chad Andrew Eneix—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Fire Administration) Joshua Benjamin Kortekaas-Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Fire Administration) Matthew Dale McNeely—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Fire Administration)

Kendall Nicole Robbins—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Police Administration) Jared Cole Rodriguez—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Police Administration) Alexandra Katherine Schwarzin Leighton Copeland— Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Police Administration) Mark William Watczak—Public Safety Leadership and Administration (Executive Fire Administration)

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

# MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY

Bridgette Lorrene Abbott—*Accountancy* and Data Analytics Daniel Aprahamian-Accountancy and Data Analytics Elena Ayyoub-Accountancy and Data Analytics Joshua Blickem-Accountancy and Data Analytics Sage Noelle Boccaccio-Accountancy and Data Analytics Sydney L. Bressor—Accountancy and Data Analytics Sarah Elizabeth Byrne-Accountancy and Data Analytics Heath Martin Chapman-Accountancy and Data Analytics Wenhui Chen-Accountancy and Data Analytics Zhuoer Chen-Accountancy and Data Analytics Tate Charles Dale—Accountancy and Data Analytics Jenna Irene Dato-Accountancy and Data Analytics Victoria Anne Dionzon-Accountancy and Data Analytics Bassam Elborno-Accountancy and Data Analytics Alannah Kathleen Fitzmaurice – Accountancy and Data Analytics Kyle Andrew Freer—Accountancy and Data Analytics Silveria Garcia Enriquez-Accountancy and Data Analytics Kyle Kulani Hanohano-Accountancy and Data Analytics Maxwell Hatcher-Accountancy and Data Analytics Wen-Tzau Hsu-Accountancy and Data Analytics Trevor Lance Jensen-Accountancy and Data Analytics Morgan Michelle Kamolz—Accountancy and Data Analytics Pauline Manalese Kerr-Accountancy and Data Analytics Jeneca Lynn Kostad—Accountancy and Data Analytics Tiffany Lee-Accountancy and Data Analytics Janna Marie Lengel-Accountancy and Data Analytics Allan Liu—Accountancy and Data Analytics Tzu-Hsuan Liu-Accountancy and Data

Analytics

Jackson Bradford Logsdon-Accountancy and Data Analytics Heddie Hiu Wai Lui-Accountancy and Data Analytics Irelis Concepcion Marshall—Accountancy and Data Analytics Dev P. Mehta-Accountancy and Data Analytics Mackenzie Marie Mills-Accountancy and Data Analytics Jared Todd Modic-Accountancy and Data Analytics Sergio Alberto Nuñez-Accountancy and Data Analytics Jake Mason Perri-Accountancy and Data Analytics Donna Rose Persampire-Accountancy and Data Analytics Amanda Mariah Prengel-Accountancy and Data Analytics Clarke James Rea-Accountancy and Data Analytics William Roger Roeder-Accountancy and Data Analytics Mitchell Philip Sauder-Accountancy and Data Analytics Kate Scsavnicki-Accountancy and Data Analytics Zachary Hamilton Shelby-Accountancy and Data Analytics Yingwen Situ-Accountancy and Data Analytics Adam Daniel Snodgrass-Accountancy and Data Analytics Xiaoling Song—Accountancy and Data Analytics Annelise Marie Strange-Accountancy and Data Analytics Matthew William Tryon-Accountancy and Data Analytics Hryhorii Vartanian-Accountancy and Data Analytics Brett Alexander Weathers—Accountancy and Data Analytics Victoria Michelle Willis-Accountancy and Data Analytics Everson Dimitri Wimer-Accountancy and Data Analytics Braeden Keoni Aukai Yokoyama-Accountancy and Data Analytics Yuhe Zhang-Accountancy and Data Analytics Zivi Zhao-Accountancy and Data Analytics

# MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Sharam Danesh

Naika Clairmona Accimeus Siddharth Adarsh Oluwatunde Adedeji Aderounmu Jacob Andrew Alcantar Matthew Paul Allen Nathan Dee Allen Alexander James Altman Matthew Donald Alvarado Jasmin Anselmo-Castro Casey Reid Arnett Dakota Lynn Asselyn Matthew Baechle Alejandro Barbachano Cameryn Alyse Bartel Supratim Basu Nolan Bauer Natalie Bazikyan Katrina Marie Beck Alyn Viridiana Bermudez Mohler Abhilash Bhukya Jordan Bishop Sai Nisanth Bodepudi Thomas Christopher Boyd Shale Madison Brenner William Asher Bridger Danielle Lee Brownrigg Eric Thomas Bruner Taneisha Eshelle Bush James Colin Cagney Juan Carlos Calderon Pachon Erick Calvillo Luis Adrian Calvo Ortega Xiaojing Cao Steven Paul Caporaso Christopher Carlson Jill Elizabeth Carlson Jerman Carrera Bryce Libby Cartwright Heston Antony Castelino Shawn Vinay Chakkera Anirudh Challa Sierra Breanne Chamberlain Everardo Chavez Shijie Chen Nikhil Chennakeshava Abhijeet Cholkar Jeffrey James Civilla Rachel Clark Erin Elizabeth Copeland Ashley Ann D'Attilio John Paul Damron

Manuel Davalos Oralia De La Torre Michelle Lea Dintelman Amanda Dorsey Matthew Joseph K. Douglas Jamelvn Ebelacker Priscila Elizondo Elizondo Silva Maxine Falasco Michael E. Ferriera Laura Fischer Rajanikant Manubhai Gajera Christopher John Galando Cesar Garcia Kelsie Gardner Elliot Gatt Ali Gharbi Ana Paola Gonzalez Silvia Marie Guillen Midence Rajeev Gupta, Sr. Sara Jing Hamilton Dong Han James Brandon Hancock Alan Hans Handl Alonso Arturo Haro Escobosa Tyrone Hatch James Lester Henson Katsuko Higashino William J. Hillmert II Daniel Kelly Hogan, Jr. Hsiang Ting Huang Pedro Jose Isla Trevino Sarah Elizabeth Jackson Priya Jaiswal Melissa E. James Ryan Scott Johnson Alexandria C. Jones Minseon Kang Kazak Khardayev Wasi Khursheed David J. Kim Timothy Kline II Grant David Knight Andrew Kramer Caleb Samuel Kroloff Navaneeth Chandru Kumar John Charles Elliott Kynor Sai Nandan Lanka Ioann S. Larsen David Michael Larson Jin Yan Lau Allen Gonzalo Lee Spencer Lemmon

Chuxiao Li Jazmin Llamas Catherine Lontz Crystal Lovato Jye-Ling Lu Elai Lustgarten Huivan Ma Kerry Eileen MacAndrew Patricia Ann Magee Sampath Kumar Mahankali Patrick Geno Malaty Louis Davison Mann Kelly Christine Marcus Sai Rajeev Reddy Mareddy Udeme Ekanem McCoy Rai Milan Mehta Mario Javier Melendez Abelardo Mendez III **Tyler Lee Michels** Stephane Mijuskovic Neil Linton Miller Wavne Miller II Harrison Konrad Mirolla Saurabh Mishra Tathagata Mitra Francisco Javier Morales Alvarez Miguel Angel Moreno Torres Karthik Myneni Avinash Raghavan Narrikkadan Jared Nelson Alexander Newell Rocco Daniel Novellino Parker Nunnally Rufaro Nyoni Olivia Elizabeth O'Hagan Augusto Sebastian Ocampo Robert Oertel Edel Ojeda Mendez Jessica Edith Ollinger Bolatito Olufunke Olofinlua Valmikanathan Panchapakesan Onbattuvelli Christopher Orantes Cindy Orduno Sonia Orozco Jihee Park Aniket Ajay Patil Ariel Christine Patterson-Gonzales Jessica Pendleton Daniel Perez, Jr. Federico Perez

Xuan Ngoc Phan Catherine Alethea Phillips Richard Glenn Ploesch, Jr. Avery Lamar Poole Swati Pradhan Philip Pryor Kejun Oju Chiranjeevi Ramamurthy Gabriela Nitze Ramos Ramos Trishati Jagdish Rao Derek Evan Remlinger Kurtis Allen Reuper Bailey Susana Reynolds Erik Gabriel Rios Cruz Sonya Johnson Robinson Austin Rylander Anvesh Samineni Alisha Lauren Sanchez Juan Luis Sanchez Sydney Ryan Sanford Michael Eli Sarji Tim Schaub Rachel Anne Schoenberger Shantanu Sharma

Jaspreet Singh Sarvesh Singh Alexander Sulter Skinner Harold John Sommers Roman G. Stephan Alexandria Stojanoff Huaze Sun Akash S. Taggarse Mar Tejeda Enrique Alejandro Tello Mendez, Sr. Sathesh Kumar Thangaraj Nagaraja Thanthry Gerardo Tlapanco Sevara Tokhtaeva Christian Zachary Toland Ala'a Tolba Helen Marie Tristano Jeffrey Tun Scott Michael Ublacker Jeanette Ndidiamaka Uddoh Valentina Ulyanova Adam Charles Valeiras Shea Elizabeth Van Slyke

Danielle Brittany Van Vleet Robert James Vargas, Jr. Melanie Varghese Natalie Nicole Varty Luis H. Villarreal Mubashir Waheed Sean Harrison Waneck Ruovi Wang Yi Wang Jeffrey Thomas Watkins Andrew Clifford Watts Jacob Lawrence Wood Blakely Matthew Woodrow Kaivin Yang Wenyang Yao Shaundiin Joy Yazzie Gongkui Yu Faseeh Yunus Nozimzhon Inomovich Yusupov Yang Zheng Yifei Zhu

# MASTER OF REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT

- Nicholas Anderson Matthew Llovd Aros Ryan Ban Patrick Emmett Cantelme, Jr. Rvan DeSanto Winston Elstob Jalyn Bella Guardado Bridger Hendzel **Ouentin Josiah Hick**
- Munther Jaber Alexander C. Jones Levton Garett Kauffman Ryan Tyler Kiley John David Lazar Matthew Scott Macmillan Simbarashe Killian Maketa Mario Divizio Mertz Keyonna Riles-Martinez

## MASTER OF SCIENCE

Judi Abo Hana-Supply Chain Management Kristopher Adams-Supply Chain Management Saloni Adhikari-Business Analytics Jorge Andres Aguirre Cuevas – Supply Chain Management Isa Ata Akhtar-Business Analytics Khawlah AlAli-Supply Chain Management Maahir Aleem—Global Logistics Srinivas Diwakar Ganesh Apparaju-**Business Analytics** Prathamesh Tatyaso Awati-Business Analytics Ethan Axelrod—*Global Logistics* Olubunmi Ayanbola Ayandokun-Global Logistics

Giles Perry Smith Daniel Joseph Steddum Michael Weekes Jedediah Welsh Rita R. Westenberger Kevin Michael Winkler Glen Alan Wirth Robert Z. Wolfsen

John Davis Salter

- - Harshvardhan Mahesh Bajaj-Business Analytics Varun Raghav Balakrishnan-Business Analytics Abhishek Balaji-Global Logistics Sai Manikanta Bandi-Business Analytics Sudeshna Banerjee-Business Analytics Sushil Barapatre—Business Analytics Nicholas David Barrett-Supply Chain Management Kevin Alexis Benavides Ayala-Supply Chain Management Kapil Bhise—Global Logistics Raghu Ram Bobba Muni Chandra-**Business Analytics**

Mark Boersma-Supply Chain Management Kathia Gabriela Bojorge-Supply Chain Management Samantha Boon Su Ann-Business Analytics Thomas Christopher Boyd-Finance Darian Brill—*Finance* Mark Darren Andal Brito-Business Analytics Luke Anthony Call-Vaccaro-Finance Yichen Cao-Global Logistics Pramod Chandrashekhar—Business Analytics Chih Jung Chang-Global Logistics Shu-Min Chang-Business Analytics Yaxing Chang—*Finance* Jax Wayne Chapman – Global Logistics Apurva Chaurasia—*Finance* Ai-Lin Chen-Finance Jhih Chen-Business Analytics Sutian Chen-Business Analytics Xi Chen-Supply Chain Management Zhuoyan Chen-Finance Tai-Jung Chiang-Business Analytics Satya Sandeep Chintu-Business Analytics I Chieh Chu-Business Analytics Luke Jeremy Clement—Supply Chain Management Chung Yu Dai-Business Analytics Meghena Danasekar-Business Analytics Anne Silvia Dasi-Business Analytics Nana Amma Asiedua Debrah-Apomah-**Business Analytics** Brandon Cole De Leon Martinez-Finance Abhishek Dipak Dengale-Business Analytics Aangi Nimesh Desai-Business Analytics Vijay Kumar Devalla-Business Analytics Neha Siddalingu Devaru—Business Analytics Antonio Dichiarante-Supply Chain Management Shobhit Dhanyakumar Diggikar-Business Analytics Eduardo Estrella-Business Analytics Sreemedha Gali-Business Analytics Dhruv Reddy Gandhari-Business Analytics Paul G. Ganes-Supply Chain Management Bruno Vinicius Gonçalves-Supply Chain Management Ivan Gonzalez-Business Analytics Arpan Goyal-Business Analytics Nikhil Reddy Guddeti Venkata-Business Analytics Nayani Andreina Guevara Meneses-Supply Chain Management Isaac Guiza, Jr. - Supply Chain Management Junyan Guo-Business Analytics Ishika Gupta-Business Analytics Chase Thomas Hegarty-Supply Chain Management

Derek B. Hinckley-Supply Chain Management Hannah Hodges-Supply Chain Management Yu-Han Hsueh—Business Analytics Jie Hu-Supply Chain Management Meng Huang-Business Analytics Pin Jui Huang-Global Logistics Pin-Cheng Huang-Finance Aayushi Jain-Finance Abhas Jain—Business Analytics Apurva Rakesh Jain-Finance Garvita Jain-Business Analytics Priya Sandeep Jain-Business Analytics Elsa Quinn Jaworski-Supply Chain Management Akarsh Jayachamarajapura Devarajaiah-**Business Analytics** Yiyu Jin-Management Shaydon Michael Johansen-Supply Chain Management Jessy Reshma John Babu-Business Analytics Ben Jose-Business Analytics Ashwin S. Joseph-Business Analytics Aaron Tshiyoyo Kabuya-Supply Chain Management Shantanu Ravindra Kale-Business Analytics Abhinay Kalyankar-Business Analytics Pranay Kasat—*Global Logistics* Bhanu Pratap Katari-Business Analytics Anukriti Katiyar-Business Analytics Divya Katragadda-Business Analytics Lalitkumar Harish Khade-Finance Arina Alekseyevna Khlopkova-Global Logistics Minjeong Kim-Business Analytics Privanka Koganti-Business Analytics Anish Kona-Business Analytics Jakub Jan Kowal-Finance Alok Kumar Krishnan-Business Analytics Connor Stephen Kruk-Finance Abhishek Kumar-Business Analytics Chih-Ling Kuo-Business Analytics Christian Lahaine-Business Analytics Min-Yun Lai-Business Analytics Rohit Anil Lalwani-Global Logistics Tien Le-Dinh-Business Analytics Ji Young Lee-Business Analytics Meng-Shan Lee–Business Analytics Ying-Rong Lee-Business Analytics Yun-Jui Lee-Business Analytics Michelle Leone-Business Analytics Chih-Hsuan Li-Global Logistics Rui Li-Business Analytics Siqi Liao-Supply Chain Management Yi-Jyun Liao-Business Analytics Ching Chi Lin-Finance

Kanhao Lin-Business Analytics

Lin Liu–Business Analytics Alexander Stratos Loleas – Global Logistics Peixin Lu-Management Sahithi Madugula-Business Analytics Hithwik Reddy Magunta-Business Analytics Sayli Mahajan—Business Analytics Aditi Krishna Priva Manikantan-Business Analytics Anuja Manwatkar-Business Analytics Leha Medarapu–Business Analytics Andriana Mickens-Supply Chain Management Thivagar Moorthy—*Business Analytics* Alex Marie Morten-Supply Chain Management Bhavana Muthyala-Finance Samrudh Bananki Nagaraj-Business Analytics Mithun Muraleedharan Nair-Business Analytics Indresh Ramesh Naithani-Finance Kumareshwar Natesan-Global Logistics Pragya Nepal—Business Analytics Ethan Scott-Fortier Ofarrell-Finance Dharmil Jitesh Parekh-Business Analytics Mangesh Iranna Patil-Business Analytics Pratiksha Shivajirao Pawar-Business Analytics Snigdha Pilli-Business Analytics Moulika Kranti Popuri-Finance Supriya Prasad—*Business Analytics* Liyu Qin—Supply Chain Management Lakshmi Gayathri Raghavaraju-Business Analytics Vishesh Rai-Business Analytics Rishi Raju—Business Analytics Sushmitha Ramakrishnan-Business Analytics Varshni Ravishankar-Business Analytics Javier Allan Rodriguez—Supply Chain Management Carson Glenn Roland-Finance Katherine Sullivan Ruge-Supply Chain Management Kyle Russell Ruggaard-Supply Chain Management Aparna Sachidanand Bhatta-Business Analytics Pratik Hiren Sagar—Business Analytics Ehtesham Sana-Business Analytics Sami Saud—Business Analytics Leah Kathryn Schwallie–Supply Chain Management Arvan Apurva Shah—Business Analytics Het Jatin Shah—*Finance* Poojan Devang Shah-Finance Yash Shah-Business Analytics Selina Shakya-Business Analytics Dhruy Prabhakar Sharma-Finance

Privanka Sushil Kumar Sharma-Business Analytics Sakshi Ashish Sharma-Business Analytics Bhumit Rakeshkumar Sheth-Business Analytics Yachi Sipani-Global Logistics Ronald Todd Smith-Supply Chain Management Drishti Soni-Finance Siddharth Srinivasan-Supply Chain Management Aniket Srivastava-Business Analytics Ayush Srivastava-Business Analytics Matthew Cary Stranton-Finance Sudarshan Sundar–Business Analytics Gunasekaran Sundaresan-Supply Chain Management Shruthi Sunil—Business Analytics Ronak Sunkuru—Business Analytics Pratima Suresh Kumar-Business Analytics Ching Lun Tai—Business Analytics Ting-Jui Tai-Global Logistics Alex Tang-Global Logistics Avik Thakur-Business Analytics Rohit Thomas – Business Analytics Sai Neha Thota—Business Analytics Omkarini Tirumalaraju-Business Analytics Saee Tripathi – *Finance* Ming-Han Tsai-*Finance* Upmanyu Tyagi – Business Analytics Gerardo Valencia Martinez-Supply Chain Management Rakshit Vasava-Business Analytics Baba Abhishek Veera—Business Analytics Sajin Thomas Veeramony - Business Analytics Balaji Raj Veluchamy-Business Analytics Kshitij Dnyaneshwar Waghdhare-Business Analytics Jiahong Wan—*Global Logistics* Mi Wan—Management Zhenying Wang-Management Chien-Chia Wu-Global Logistics Hongyan Wu-Management Szuhuei Wu-Business Analytics Samuel Eric Wynne-Business Analytics Pengyu Xu-Supply Chain Management Dantong Xue-Management Kai-Chi Yang—*Global Logistics* Tiantian Yao-Business Analytics Te-Chun Yeh-Business Analytics Li Yi-Business Analytics Jiavu Zhang-Business Analytics Yuhui Zhang-Business Analytics Ruiving Zhao-Management Yicheng Zhou-Management Jiaqi Zhu—Management

# MASTER OF TAXATION

Ellie Janae Brown-Taxation and Data Analytics Trent Mason Dunkin-Taxation and Data Analytics Samuel Lincoln Faulk-Taxation and Data Analytics Cameron J. Gardina-Taxation and Data Analytics Michael Aristide Geiser-Taxation and Data Analytics Kobie Scot Guidebeck-Taxation and Data Analytics Abigail Hannah Huang-Taxation and Data Analytics Jennifer Nicole Hysaj-Taxation and Data Analytics Taylor Rachelle Johnson-Taxation and Data Analytics Cameron Payne Jones – Taxation and Data Analytics Lucia Ann Marie Kimble-Taxation and Data Analytics

Brendan King-Taxation and Data Analytics Brenden Dwyght Marshall-Taxation and Data Analytics Emily Marie Mcginty – Taxation and Data Analytics Erika Joy Moss-Taxation and Data Analytics Adam Brady Ridenour-Taxation and Data Analytics Briana Salazar-Taxation and Data Analytics Zachary James Scaramella-Taxation and Data Analytics Allison Schuster-Taxation and Data Analytics Luke Vincent Simoneau – Taxation and Data Analytics Jalayah Kymani Terry-Taxation and Data Analytics Nicholas Draves Watkins-Taxation and Data Analytics Xianu Weitzell-Taxation and Data Analytics

# CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE (Established 1988)

TARA WILLIAMS, PHD Dean

KRISTEN HERMANN, EDD Vice Dean

EDUARDO PAGÁN PHD Associate Dean-Barrett at ASU West Campus

THOMAS SUGAR, PHD Associate Dean—Barrett at ASU Polytechnic Campus

OLGA DAVIS, PHD Associate Dean—Barrett at ASU Downtown Campus

> LAURA JAKUBCZAK, PHD Assistant Dean

DAWN RENDELL, PHD Assistant Dean of Students

# CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Monday, May 6, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

> **PROCESSIONAL** Grand Marshal Tara Williams, Dean

**WELCOME** Tara Williams, Dean

OUTSTANDING GRADUATE AND STUDENT SPEAKER Sadaf Asadifar

## **PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES**

READERS Dr. Kyle Mox, Associate Dean of National Scholarship Advisement Dr. Stephanie DeLuse, Honors Faculty Fellow DIPLOMAS Tara Williams, Dean Kristen Hermann, Vice Dean

CLOSING REMARKS Tara Williams, Dean

RECESSIONAL

# **The Barrett Story**

Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, is a selective, residential college for academically outstanding undergraduates. Named "the gold standard" for honors colleges in the nation, Barrett is widely considered the model for honors education in the US and abroad.

Barrett stands alone in dedicated resources, size and complexity with a presence on four ASU campuses, a multi-million dollar endowment used to support honors students and their projects, and dedicated Deans, faculty and staff that include seven administrators, 49 faculty fellows, 76 staff within the college and more than 1,900 university faculty members who teach and mentor Barrett students who major in any field across all four campuses.

Barrett represents a powerful and unique combination of the special care and attention an honors student should expect from an excellent residential liberal arts college, with the vast program choices and research mentoring resources of a vibrant Research I University. Barrett students are members of a small community of scholars known nationally for its number of National Merit, National Hispanic, and Flinn scholars, and nationally ranked numbers of recipients of Fulbright, Truman, Goldwater, Udall, and Marshall Fellowships.

# **Student Opportunities**

ASU's size, number of majors, student organizations, and student support services is an advantage and provides important opportunities for Barrett students to engage in meaningful ways. With the largest college residential profile across all four campuses, Barrett significantly contributes to the student life of the University. Barrett students demonstrate leadership in the classroom, in research labs, in mentoring and tutoring other students, and in securing leadership roles in student government, Changemaker Central, Greek Life and over 800 student organizations. Barrett offers a full range of student-driven academic, service, wellness, arts, cultural, social, entrepreneurial, and sustainability programming. Barrett students positively impact ASU and our local, national, and global communities through internships, service, travel, and other professional development opportunities within Barrett and across ASU. Barrett students participate in study abroad programs that enable them to travel to foreign countries, immerse themselves in small classes taught

by honors faculty, and experience different cultures and societies while earning honors credits. Barrett students engage in cutting edge research with distinguished ASU faculty or through special partnerships with the Mayo Clinic, the Biodesign Institute and Intel. Students are developing iPhone applications, building robots, designing games, or developing tools to improve healthcare, meet global energy needs, and provide clean water, or secure data and information privacy. Many students also take advantage of internship opportunities developed exclusively for Barrett students with organizations like Mayo Clinic, Goldman Sachs, Microsoft, Google, The American Heart Institute and local congressional districts, the governor's office, and the United States Senate.

## **Signature Events**

Barrett hosts annual signature events, the Centennial Lecture, the Rhodes Lecture, and the Distinguished Global Leader Series. In 1985, the Flinn Foundation established an endowment to commemorate ASU's 100th year, creating the ASU Centennial Lecture. Barrett Honors College has brought some of the world's most influential intellects to campus: noted diplomats, scientists, playwrights, and authors. Former Centennial lecturers include Edward James Olmos, dedicated actor, and community activist in 2010; Dr. Oscar Arias, Nobel Peace Laureate and two-time president of Costa Rica in 2011; and most recently, Laura Linney, Award-Winning Theatre, Film and Television Actress. A Forgotten Profession: Reconsidering the Arts as Essential for Success Linney speaks about the importance of infusing creativity into all aspects of our lives, both for those in the corporate space and for students. She distinguishes how the arts enrich everything we do and allow us to live fuller, more prosperous lives. She demonstrates how we, as a society, can reconsider liberal arts careers as the important instruments of skills like socialization, interpretation, character building, and originality. It is an intelligent examination of professionalism and creativity, in which one cannot thrive without the other.

The Rhodes Family created the John J. Rhodes Chair in Public Policy and American Institutions at Barrett to celebrate the career in public service of one of Arizona's and the nation's most distinguished leaders. The Rhodes Chair is dedicated to deepening theoretical and practical understanding of the many voices and forces that influence public policy. The Chair honors the values of personal integrity, fiscal responsibility, respect for persons, and international farsightedness exemplified in the Hon. John J. Rhodes' career. The 2024 Rhodes Chair featured scientist, engineer, comedian, author, and inventor- Bill Nye.

The Distinguished Global Leader Series is an initiative at Barrett which focuses on bringing global leaders to campus for short-term engagements and long-term in-residence commitments. Visiting global leaders share their knowledge and experience with Barrett students by participating in small and large group events, including keynote lectures, roundtable discussions, and coffee and conversations. The program has also expanded by offering virtual events and inviting individuals to teach accelerated courses. Since 2017, the program has hosted 18 individuals, including Former US Secretary of State Condoleezza Rice, Former President of Latvia Dr. Vaira Vike-Freiberga, Former United Nations Deputy Secretary-General Louise Frechette, Former Prime Minister PJ Patterson, Nobel Peace Prize Laureate and President of Timor-Leste Jose Ramos-Horta, Former Prime Minister Lawrence Gonzi, and Former New Zealand Ambassador to the United Nations Amanda Ellis.

# **Barrett on All Four Campuses**

In fall 2009, Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, opened the nation's first comprehensive four-year residential honors college within a top-tier Research I university that underscores its standing as the premier honors college in the nation. The \$140 million Barrett campus in Tempe was designed by students, faculty and staff working with nationally-renowned architects. On the Tempe campus, the nine-acre college includes residence halls for 1,700 students, several classrooms, a community center with student lounges, activity rooms, computer labs, a fitness center, a multi-room dining facility with a refectory, café, and administrative, faculty and staff offices. In fall 2014, Barrett expanded the residential college experience to another 1,600 upper division honors students living in the 18 acre Vista Del Sol Community, across the street.

The Barrett Honors College residential communities on the Downtown, Polytechnic, and West campuses feature honors student lounges, libraries, kitchens, computer labs, student activity and study rooms, faculty and administrative offices. Barrett at the Downtown Campus is home to about 750 honors students. The Barrett residential community, called "B-Town D-Town," is located at Taylor Place at the heart of the campus and offers a living environment where students have easy access to ASU's downtown colleges and programs, as well as Phoenix's increasingly vibrant lifestyle. Barrett at the Polytechnic campus gives students the feeling of studying at a small private college with the advantages of a large university. The honors residential community is unique among the ASU campuses – freshman honors students reside together on a floor of Century Hall, which opened in the summer of 2012 while upper-division honors students will enjoy a brand new residence hall to open next fall. Barrett at the West Campus provides the entire range of honors activities in a small liberal arts college setting. Barrett West students live and learn on the ASU West Campus with approximately 500 other residents. Honors students live in the Casa de Oro residence hall. The 5,000-square-foot Barrett Suite includes a computer lab, study rooms, a meeting area, a library, and staff and faculty offices.

With its outstanding programs, dedicated faculty and staff, and comprehensive facilities, Barrett is a national model for organizing resources to support the honors experience at all four campuses at ASU. This unique arrangement is a model for higher education and has often been referred to as "the best of both worlds" by students who thrive in a small college atmosphere but appreciate access to large university programs like Division I athletics and high profile lecturers.

### Zahir Abdul

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Physician Attitudes and Their Impact on Patient Understanding and Overall Health: Crafting a Program to Improve Patient Compliance and Medical Awareness Director: Nnenna Agu, College of Health Solutions

### Mena Abdullah

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Building Bridges of Healthcare: Identification of Refugee, Immigrant, and Asylum Seeker Health and Community Partner Resource Needs for Continuity of Care Director: Pam DeLargy, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Joseph Aboudi

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab - Sun Stop Solar Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Tina Eric Abraham

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Outcomes Associated with Implementation of an Inpatient Addiction Medicine Consult Service: A Systematic Review Director: Madeline Meier, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Spencer C. Abraham-Lodmell

Major: Civic and Economic Thought and Leadership – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Impact of the change in the balance of international power dynamics on the openness of the global economy Director: Gregory Collins, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Jennifer Ackerman

Major: Applied Biological Sciences (Preveterinary Medicine) – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Understanding Compassion Fatigue in the Veterinary Profession: A Comprehensive Literature Review and Research Analysis Director: Julie Murphree, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

#### Rachel Elizabeth Adair

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Second Major: Communication – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Adaptations and Themes of Criminal Offenders through Crime Dramas Director: Nicole Lee, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Tanya Aftab

Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Role of Type 9 Protein Secretion System in Interspecies Relations between human oral isolates Capnocytophaga ochracea and Streptococcus gordonii Director: Abhishek Shirvastava, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Katrina Ager

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Evaluating the Use of the InceptionTime Model for Measuring Neurotransmission in the Human Brain Director: Samuel McClure, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Javier Aguilar

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Ensuring Trust in the Real Estate Market: A Verification Program to Combat Fake Listings and Scams Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Serena G. Aguilar

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Coevolution between Parabasalia protist endosymbionts and Neoisoptera hosts Director: Gillian Gile, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Era Joy Agus

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Exploring Photoacoustic Imaging of Nano Contrast Agents In Vitro and Ex Vivo Director: Heather Clark, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Ross Gabrielle Padilla Agus

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Creation of a Children's Book on Imagination Development Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

# Sundus Aden Ahmed

Major: Kinesiology – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: A Comparative Analysis on Infertility in The United States vs. Spain Director: Teri Taylor, College of Health Solutions

### Katie Alcaraz Reyes

Major: Psychology (Forensic Psychology) – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Comparison of Real-World and Science-Based Methods of Interrogation Director: Andrea Arndorfer, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

### Mia Aurelia Alexander

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: A Micro Business Venture in Sustainable Systems of Fashion Director: Rhett Trujillo, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Emily Allan

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Microcosm for Healthy Aging in Arizona Director: Deborah Williams, College of Health Solutions

#### Kate Alperin

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A project manager's perspective on running a nationwide remote clinical trial: GetSmart Director: Darith James, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

### Feras Ibrahim Al-Qassas

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Crafting a paradigm-shifting functional programming dialect Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Andrew Amazeen

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Third Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Investing With Python: Rule-Based Stock Portfolio Management Director: Matt Sopha, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Othnelia Korliky Amegashie

Major: Biology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Working Mechanism of COVID-19 Vaccines and COVID-19 Vaccine Hesitancy Director: Rajendra Karkee, College of Health Solutions

#### Rose-Karen Ampadu-Siaw

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Honored Brow Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Tegan Larae Amundson

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Addressing Company X's Diminishing Leadership in the Global Server Chip Market Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Dhruv Anand

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Simplifying the Workflows of Accounting Transactions with a Service-Oriented Software System Director: Yinong Chen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Ritika Anand

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Demographic Factors Contributing to White Blood Cell Composition in Free-Ranging Rhesus Macaques Director: Noah Snyder-Mackler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Shreenidhi Anand

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Measuring the Effects of a Denoising Routine on TaOx Devices for Better Performance Director: Matthew Marinella, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Aiselyn Amor Anaya-Hall

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effects of Uncoordinated European Union Crisis Management on European Union Disintegration and the Rise of Illiberalism in Central and Eastern Europe. Director: Anna Meyerrose, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Ariana Elise McEuen Anderson Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Learning Patient Care Competency at Arizona State University Director: Ben Hurlbut, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Lyndsey Taylor Anderson

Major: Kinesiology – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Rainbow Monster Madness: The Physical Therapy Game for Down Syndrome Director: Alicia Montalvo, College of Health Solutions

## Anastasiya Andreyeva

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Preventing HER2 Breast Cancer Metastasis using Affibody-DNA-Nanoparticles Director: Shengxi Chen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Patrick Michael Apap

Major: Public Service and Public Policy (Law and Policy) – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Impactful Student Engagement for Arizona State University's Downtown Phoenix Campus: A Policy Manual Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Punit Sai Arani

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: buff: An AI Assistant to Accelerate Scientific Research Director: Robert LiKamWa, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Karrine Arenz

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Circumlocution in Children: A Meta-analysis of the Current Literature Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Ethan Aronowitz

of Business

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Cyclical Nature of Industrial Real Estate in Phoenix Director: Mark Stapp, W. P. Carey School

# Sadaf Asadifar

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Third Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How many new friends can a menopausal rat remember? Developing a new task of social recognition with an increasing working memory load Director: Heather Bimonte-Nelson, The College

of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Mizuki Asano

Major: Music Therapy – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Meloscape: A Music Therapy App for Older Adults' Mental Wellness Director: Loren Olson, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Haarika Atluri

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Relationship Between Physical Activity and Grip Strength in Preschoolers Aged 3-5 Years Old Director: Rebecca Lee, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Brandon Audia

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Drawing Divisions: Analyzing the Role of Political Cartoons in Political Discourse Director: Valerie Hoekstra, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Jack Bernard Augustin

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: From Vine to Bottle: Exploring the Climate-Induced Shifts in Italian and American Winemaking Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Shannon Alyse Aumann

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Lasting Impact of Covid-19 on Supplier Relationships: How Reshoring and Additional Suppliers have Altered the Supply Chain Director: Mark Oberle, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Daniel Auston

Major: Film (Film and Media Production) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: A Spectrum of Approaches to Naturalism in Independent Drama: An Analysis of Koreeda, Wang, and Leigh Director: Luiza Parvu, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Ashleigh Vivian Avellino

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Pressing Issue of Holocaust Denial in the Balkans Director: Keith Brown, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Karan James Badhwar

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effect of Perceived Stress on the Sleep Quality of Dementia Caregivers Director: Hannah Giasson, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Devon Lee Baggot

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Path Less Traveled: A Documentary on the Entrepreneurial Journey and Pursuing Passion in Business Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Roma Baghai

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Listening To 'The Voices': A Multinomial Logistic Regression on the Relationship Between Internal Monologues and Personality Types Director: Reihane Boghrati, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Shivani Bahl

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Social Determinants of Drug Use in Urban and Rural Populations Director: Lisa Smith, College of Health Solutions

## Emma Hannah Tilde Bakall Loewgren

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Developing a Single-Cell Gene Regulatory Network Inference Pipeline for Widespread Use Director: Christopher Plaisier, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Kayla Baker

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Impact of Best Management Practices on Water Nutrients Levels in the United States Director: Saurav Kumar, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Kayshavi Bakshi

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Determining Fracture Properties and Robustness of Perovskite Thin Film Energy Devices Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Neha Balamurugan

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: buff: An Autonomous LLM Agent for Scientific Research, Discovery, and Collaboration Director: Robert LiKamWa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Brock Miles Baldridge

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: U.S. Military Organizational Culture Effects on Suicidality Director: Alma Arce, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

### Nathaniel Otto Bandemer

Major: Computer Science (Cybersecurity) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Predicting Tennis Matches with Deep Learning Models Director: Gennaro De Luca, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Claire Banta

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Family and Human Development – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Identification of Genes of Interest for Dyslexia Phenotypes Director: Beate Peter, College of Health Solutions

## Asher Edward Baptista

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Buck-It (Founders Lab) Director: Brent Sebold, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Julie Barclay

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Critical Care in the Air: The Journey into Flight Nursing Director: Debra Hagler, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Lucas Odell Barduson

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Exploration of Lunar Contingency Devices Director: Anoop Grewal, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Riley Renae Barlett

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Second Major: Urban Planning – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How can Political Polarization be Overcome to Solve Important Sustainability Issues? Director: Rob Melnick, College of Global Futures

# Andrew Phillip Barrantes Slivinsky

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Exploring Deckbuilding Game Design Director: Abby Loebenberg, Barrett, The Honors College

# Lillian Raquel Barrera

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Incentivizing College Students and Understanding Their Survey Taking Habits Director: Elise Riker, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Karli Rae Barrett

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: The Challenge of Transportation and Food Access Among College Students at Arizona State University Director: Jason Kelley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jacob Robert Bartels

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Building in Harmony: Working with Our Environments for Happy and Healthy Lives Director: Catherine Spellman, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Nikhila Basana

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Environmental Justice Movement: A California Study of EPA Superfund Cleanups Director: Kenicia Wright, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Ariana Bashar

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Effect of Mechanosensory Input on the Adaptive Responses on the Antennae of the Honeybee (Apis mellifera) Director: Hong Lei, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Mackenna Riley Basteyns

Major: English

(Writing, Rhetorics and Literacies) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Building Digital Community: Educational Technology in Online First-Year Composition Courses Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

# Kathryn Grace Bastien

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Innovative Approach: Redefining Thrifting Through Sustainable Finds With an Emphasis Tailored to College Students Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

Ryan Bastuba

Major: Technological Entrepreneurship and Management – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering and W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: SnackHax: A Startup Venture Enabling Students to Achieve Their Academic and Professional Goals Through Thoughtfully Crafted Snack Packages Tailored to Help Students Overcome Pain Points of the College Experience Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Hugo Bedrick Bauer

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Becoming a Famous DJ: An Exploratory Study of Modern Marketing Tactics in the Electronic Dance Music Industry Director: Dani Dong, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Catherine Baxter

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Media Processing) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: College 101: Deconstructing Media's Stereotypical Portrayal of "The College Experience" to Explore the Unique College Experience Director: DB Bauer, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Elizabeth Celia Bejarano

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: BunnyBeadz: An Entrepreneurship Project Exploring the Relationship Between Sustainability and Fashion Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Anna Belding

Major: Graphic Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Right Funding, Wrong Priority: Seeking Practical Alternatives to Increasing Phoenix Police Department Budgets Director: Alfred Sanft, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Christina Victoria Bell

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterizing Thin-film Magnesium Diboride for the Development of Superconducting Devices Director: Philip Mauskopf, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Crystallynn Bellew

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Interactions Between Gender and Sexual Orientation: Studying Power Dynamics and Relationship Satisfaction Director: Michelle Shiota, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Mariah Beltran

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring Tres Rios Wetlands through Soil Dynamics Director: Dan Childers, College of Global Futures

## Charlotte Amelia Benchoff

Major: Film (Film and Media Studies) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Russian – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Revolution and the Avant Garde: Connecting Early Soviet Film and the French New Wave Director: Hilde Hoogenboom, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Raelahna Bennett

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Growing 15q11.2-13.1 Duplication Syndrome Awareness at ASU Director: Raelahna Bennett, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

## Caley Faith Benson

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Meditations on the Mary-El: A Spiritual Journey through Tarot Director: Oscar Giner, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Charlene Bernabe

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Exploration of the Effects of Coral Bleaching through the Lens of Stop Motion Film Director: Lisa Han, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Hannah Grace Berryman

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Students for Success Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Luke Michael Beyer

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Analyzing Renewable Solar Thermal and Geothermal Energy Generation via Efficiency Modeling and Cost Synthesis Director: Beomjin Kwon, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Shreya Bharath

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Using Salmonella as an Anti-Cancer Platform through the Regulation of Flagellin's Cellular Concentration Director: Wei Kong, The Biodesign Institute

## Kelsey Biernot

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Gender differences in the pathways from daily stress to cardiovascular outcomes in caregivers Director: Rachel Koffer, College of Health Solutions

## Grace Victoria Billingsley

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Transforming Healthcare Systems in the United States Director: Denis Cortese, College of Health Solutions

## Jessica Blau

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Nursing Students' Attitudes Towards HIV Director: Elizabeth Reifsnider, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Katherine Elizabeth Blessington

Major: Mathematics (Statistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Women's Power and Influence Index: Survey Analysis of Employee Benefits Director: Ehsan Zaffar, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

### Natalie Marie Blum

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Anaerobic Oxidation of Methane in Tres Rios Constructed Wetlands Director: Hinsby Cadillo-Quiroz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Gayle Deneb Dator Bobadilla

Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Associations between parental bedtime interventions and infant gut microbiota in three-month-old infants Director: Corrie Whinner, College of Health Solutions

## Tristan J. Bombardieri

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Intel x ASU Honors Finance Collaborative Thesis: Edge AI SaaS Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Harrison James Borgman

Major: Construction Management and Technology – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Frontline Supervisor Communication Efficiency in the Construction Industry Director: Timothy Becker, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Fatima Botello

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: ¿Cuénteme más?: Hermeneutics and Complexity of Identity Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

# Nicolas Joel Botvinnik

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Three Way Game Co. Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Harsha Boyilla

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Decoding the Jackpot: Exploring Theoretical and Real World Outcomes of Gambling Strategies Director: Michael Clough, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Robert Todd Bradley

Major: Statistics – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Industry Planted: Investigation into the Promotion of Local Music Events using Content-Based Streaming Data Director: Michelle (Mickey) Mancenido, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

# Benjamin Branaman

Major: Data Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Evaluation of the Convergent Case Management Prison Reentry Program Director: Kevin Wright, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Christian Branch

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Dilia: A Sonic Exploration of the Creative Act Director: Gregory Daniel, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Katelynn Margaret Brandwick

Major: Data Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Data-Driven Sustainability: A Machine Learning Approach to Assessing ESG Performance in B Corporations Director: Marko Samara, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Catherine Margaret Brassil

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Potential Synergistic Effect of Lactobacillus acidophilus and Saccharomyces boulardii on Dietary Glucose Liberation Director: Pamela Marshall, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Charles Breinholt, Jr.

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Effects of Put-away Errors and Time Pressure on Warehouse Worker Stress, Productivity, and Order Picking Accuracy Director: Craig Carter, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Mya Xiao Ann Breitweiser

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Curanderismo: A Cultural and Biochemical Approach to Latin American Natural Healing Director: Susan Holechek, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Kacie Bringas

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Beeline: Intercultural Training Platform for Students and Businesses (USA-Mexico-Korea) Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Otto J. Brink

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Rhythm Harmonizer-Drum Machine and Audio Experimentation Device Director: Serena Ferrando, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Riley Marie Brock

Major: Public Health – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Medical-Legal Partnerships: A Policy Analysis Director: Elizabeth Kizer, College of Health Solutions

## Harris David Brody

Major: Engineering (Mechanical Engineering Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Beauty of Mechanical Timepieces Director: Daniel Frank, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Troy John Brogan

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: What American Dream? The Rise of the "New" Corporation Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

# Mya Brouhard

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Addressing the Effects of Weight Stigma in the Medical System Using Weight-neutral Approaches to Patient Care Director: Qiang Chen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Cody Brown

Major: Economics -

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Resilience in Crisis: Analyzing Iceland's Post-Great Recession Recovery Through Data-driven Inference Director: Andreas Kostol, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Taylor Brown

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sexual Health Education Impact on Sexual Health in College Students Director: Cady Berkel, College of Health Solutions

# Crystal Isabella Brucato

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring Social Media's Role in Normalizing E-Cigarette/Vaping Among Preadolescents: How the Frequency and Exposure of Vaping Content Posted by Peers, Advertisements, and Influencers Contributes to the Desensitization of the Health Risks Director: Sau Kwan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Maxwell James Brunell

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The relation between physical activity, family stress, and diurnal cortisol patterns in middle childhood Director: Leah Doane, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Melanie Buathier

Major: Forensic Science – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biology (Pharmacology/Toxicology) – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Tip of the Iceberg: Uncovering Community Perceptions of Sexual & Relationship Violence and Bridging the Gap Director: Jonathan Parrott, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Andrea Vera Bueno

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Second Major: Public Health – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: The Influence of Social Media on Parental Attitudes Towards the Seasonal Influenza Vaccine for their Children: An Exploratory Study Director: Rizwana Biviji, College of Health Solutions

### Dillynn Buffington

Major: Economics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Urban Planning – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Challenges to College Nutrition: A Website to Bridge Resource Gaps Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

# Jessica Ashley Louise Bullock

Major: Graphic Information Technology – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Secondhand Saves Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Erin M. Burgard

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A New Method for Measuring Thin Film Stress Under Operational Conditions to Understand Perovskite Solar Cell Degradation Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Peyton Burruss

Major: Communication – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Intellectra: Interactive Puzzle Test Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Jacqueline Bussiere

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Post-Nuclear Urbanism in Visaginas, Lithuania Director: Jennifer Richter, College of Global Futures

## McKenna Faith Bustamante

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Design) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Relatables: A Creative Venture into Engaging Awareness and Understanding on Social Injustice, Identity, and Mental Health in the Youth Through Children's Literature and Collectibles Director: Luke Kautz, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Noah Butzine

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Photoelectrocatalytic Nitrate Reduction Using Nano-enabled Titanium Oxide Decorated with Metal Nanoparticles Director: Sergi Garcia-Segura, College of Global Futures

# Cole Augustine Buzas

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Meta Analysis of Sonoluminescence Phenomena Director: Michael Machas, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Kory Byers

Major: Community Sports Management – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Needs Assessment For a Youth Sports Facility Director: Eric Legg, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Emily Edith Byrne

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Exploring Fatigue Levels Resulting from Extended Use of Exoskeletal Boots Director: Thurmon Lockhart, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Jereane Joy Bayaca Cachola Maior: Informatics –

Major: Informatics – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Navigating the Future: Innovative Emerging Technologies and User-Centric Solutions for Enhanced ASU Campus Navigation Accessibility Director: Adwith Malpe, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Caroline Paige Caito

Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Family Means Resilience: A museum exhibit proposal demonstrating family survival across time and space in North America Director: Ted Decker, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Abigail Cammiso

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Signund and The Sims:* An Analysis of Freudian Desire in the Enduring Appeal of Mundanity Director: Robert Mack, Barrett, The Honors College

## Daniel Campbell

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Investigating the Relationship Between Casual Male Online Sports Gamblers' Betting Behavior and Tax Compliance Director: Steven Orpurt, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Mira Sophia Camuñez

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab Organic Beauty Brand - INEZ Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Robert Carbajal

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examination of Quality of Parent-Child Relationships in Latino Families Director: Felipe Castro, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Analy Carbine

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Helping or Hurting: The Affects of Leaving Religion on Well-Being Director: Adam Cohen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Brianna Sanae Carey

Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Differences in the Rate of Discarded Kidneys and Kidney Transplant Policies Between the United States and France Director: Ellen Green, College of Health Solutions

### Valentina E. Carrillo

Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Lost in Translation? A Comparative Study of Dubbing for Spanish and Italian in Television Series Director: Chiara Dal Martello, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Sophia Stephanie Cartwright

Major: Philosophy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Our Own Heart, Beating Higher and Higher: On the Possibility of Genuine Encounter Among Human Beings Director: Aaron Kushner, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Pablo Alessandro Casanova

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: MoneyWise Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Allison Margaret Casey

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Implications of the Overturning of Roe v. Wade on Prenatal Genetic Counseling Director: Katherine Hunt-Brendish, College of Health Solutions

## Garrett Castro

Major: Business (Communication) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Chef Tonito's Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Gabriella Mia Cerna

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Engineering New Bio-Based Carbon Capture Solutions to Bridge the Global Food Gap Director: Kevin Redding, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Skylar Cernohous

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Unlocking the Secrets of Longevity: How the Rest of the World can Learn from the World's Longest Lived Director: Simin Levinson, College of Health Solutions

#### Anthony Joseph Chacon, Jr. Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Chef Tonito's Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Carlos José Chacon Cuesta Major: Engineering (Robotics) –

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab Venture: SnackHax – Helping Students Snack Better by Providing Affordable, Convenient, and Healthy Snack Packages Tailored for their College Experience Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Miguel A. Chacon Cuesta

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: SnackHax: A Startup Venture Enabling Students to Achieve Their Academic and Professional Goals Through Thoughtfully Crafted Snack Packages Tailored to Help Students Overcome Pain Points of the College Experience Director: Jared Byrne. W. P. Carev School of Business

## Elaine Michelle Chaffee

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Isolation of Treponema pallidum from Wild Chimpanzees and Gorillas Director: Anne Stone, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Greeshma Reddy Challaram

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Unraveling Secrets: Exploring the World of Japanese Puzzle Boxes Director: Susan Beiner, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Alexandra Josephine Chamoun Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Serial Killers' Brains and How it Affects Their Attitudes and Behavior Director: Brian Brehman, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Natasha Chandra

Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effect of Caste and Socioeconomic Status in India on Contraceptive Use Director: Daniel Hruschka, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## John McCausland Chapman V

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Hummus Co. Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Jonathan Michael Chapman

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Molecular Control of Cellular Adhesion Using Catch Bonds Director: Abhishek Singharoy, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### **Rishab** Chatty

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining the Viability of Regional Organizations as Response Mechanisms to Atrocity Crimes Director: Timothy Langille, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Amoolya Chengalasetty

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Difference Between Seeing and Thinking: Studies of Familiar Size Director: Albert Yonas, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Sophia H. Chez

Major: Politics and the Economy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Effects of Renewable Energy – Socially, Financially and Environmentally Director: Kelvin Wong, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Julia Chiavaroli

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: INEZ: Organic Hair Care Serum Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Trinity Chin

Major: Industrial Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: How Can we Design a Zero Waste Festival? Director: Craig Hedges, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Brianna Madison Cho

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business *Thesis Title: Bottled Borders Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business* 

## Joseph Choi

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business
Thesis Title: Guidebook for Establishing, Maintaining, and Growing a Successful Supply Chain Management Association in Higher Level Education Director: Gregory Collins, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Drew Zachary Christner

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Lettuce Nutritional Deficiency and Disease Identification with ResNet-50 and CapsNet Director: Lynn Robert Carter, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Emilia Victoria Chrostowski

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: From Childhood Trauma to Adult Health: Understanding the Role of Adverse Childhood Experiences in Diabetes Risk Director: Gabriel Shaibi, College of Health Solutions

## Isabella Magdalene Cicero

Major: Interior Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Relief and Respite: Place-based, Prefabricated Natural Disaster Relief Housing and Community Precedent Proposition Director: Jose Bernardi, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Amelie Clark

Major: Civil Engineering (Sustainable Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: College Hesitancy in Minority High School Girls Interested in STEM Director: Gwen Iacona, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Olivia Adair Clark

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Border to Border: Creating a Theoretical Early Childhood Development Intervention Program for Refugees in Mexico Using Theory of Change Models Director: Elizabeth Nelson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Sarah Janine Clark

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The relationship between undergraduate depression and active learning science courses studied at scale Director: Katelyn Cooper, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Michael Fischer Clarkin

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Industry Planted: An Investigation into the Promotion of Local Music Events using Spotify Content-based Filtering Data Director: Michelle (Mickey) Mancenido, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Gregory Clary

Major: Electrical Engineering (Electrical Power and Energy Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Potential Sustainable Power Solutions for Small Scale Music Festivals Director: María del Mar Navarro, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

### Reid Cline

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Value Investing Theory and Application Director: Carol Liu, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Katya Julianna Cohen

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Navigating Academic Dishonesty in the Age of ChatGPT Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Alana Maria Colby

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Cross-Sectional Analysis of Cannabis and Alcohol-Related Psychosis Visits in Arizona State Hospitals From 2016-2022 by Sex and Age Group Director: Madeline Meier, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Charles Roger Collins

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Examining Effective Re-Entry Systems at Reducing Recidivism to Determine Possible Improvements for Less Effective Systems Director: Patricia Barnhart, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

### Graham Nathan Collis

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effects of Intermittent Fasting on Oral and Jaw Health Director: Joseph Roberts, College of Health Solutions

## Melody June Colucci

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Second Major: Geography – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Innovating for Accessibility at a Zero-Waste Music Festival Director: Scott Reeves, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Carah Marie Colvin

Major: Biotechnology and Bioenterprise – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Early Adversity and Adolescent Mental Health: The Role of Vulnerability and Resilience Factors Director: Mary Davis, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Grace Elizabeth Connolly

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Physics of the Flute and Piccolo Director: Joseph Foy, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Payton Ruhl Connolly

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab: A buisness that produced hand made sustainable bracelets made by plastic injection molding beads from plastic collected around the ASU campus Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Stefano Contreras

Major: Philosophy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Dope Sick: A short film metaphorizing

love as addiction set to original poetry by Stefano Contreras Director: Eliciana Nascimento, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Dalton Jacob Conway

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Improving Succinate Production in E. coli through Substrate Channeling Director: David Nielsen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Kayla Lynn Conway

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Surviving STEM: A Collection of Lessons Learned, Success Strategies, and Accompanying Anecdotes From My Four Years of Undergraduate Biomedical Engineering Director: Scott Reeves, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Samuel Raymond Cool

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Documented Process of Video Production in the Creation of an Animation for Enhanced Understanding of Alzheimer's and Dementia Director: Lynn Robert Carter, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sloan Cooney

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Scoliosis Recognition with Applied Machine Learning Director: Hannah Kerner, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Grace Salmon Copperthite

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: The Effects of Stress Management Techniques for Police Officers Director: Claudine DeCarolis, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Olivia Gavura Cordes

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Pulling out the Threads of Travel: A Collection of Essays Recounting a Summer in Spain Director: Elizabeth Meloy, Barrett, The Honors College

# Jillian Elizabeth Cote

Major: Business (Language and Culture) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Loop: Connecting People and Building Communities Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Chloe Rochelle Coulter

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analyzing the Prevention of Alzheimer's Disease and Diabetes through Diet/Nutrition Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

## R. Corbin Cowan

Major: Music Learning and Teaching – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: "Like having all your wings clipped, but still trying to teach": A Phenomenological Study of Teaching K-12 Music in Arizona during the COVID-19 Pandemic Director: Sandra Stauffer, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Rachel Lauren Cox

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Fearful Mind: Elements of Psychological Disorders in Mariana Enríquez's Horror Fiction Director: Cynthia Tompkins, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Patrick John Coyle

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Capital Allocation in Real Estate Private Equity: An Analysis of the Risk-Return Spectrum and Various Capitalization Structures Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Samantha Ally Crackel

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Innovative Approach: Redefining Thrifting Through Sustainable Finds With An Emphasis Tailored To College Students Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Jonah D. Craven

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Art) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Divine Decisions: Agency and Decision Making in Video Game Narratives Director: Luke Kautz, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Timothy Crawford

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: High Conflict Resolution: The Effects of Child Custody Petitions and Agreements on the Custodial Outcome of Dissolutions of Marriage Director: Stacia Stolzenberg, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Esmé Simone Crawford-Paz Soldán

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Pet Ownership Influence on Conservation Ethics Director: Clive Wynne, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Barry Allen Cromer III

Major: Forensic Science – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Identifying Forensically Relevant Dermestid Beetles in Phoenix, AZ: A Comparison of Species Composition on Carrion Between Spring and Summer Director: Lauren Weidner, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Blake Tillman Cronin

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: On the Impacts of Societal Lead Exposure in Childhood on the Incidence and Development of Age-Related Neurological Disorders Director: Apollo Arquiza, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Hadley Bergland Crookenden

Major: Secondary Education (English) – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: A Critical Discourse Analysis of Arizona House Bill 2161 Director: Katie Bernstein, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Samantha Dawn Crosby

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Civic and Economic Thought and Leadership – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sexual Violence Risk Management: How sexual violence is reported and how sexual violence affects students within Arizona State University's Fraternity and Sorority Life community Director: Claudine DeCarolis, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Emma Grace Croteau

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Politicization of the U.S. Supreme Court and the Impacts of Public Opinion Director: Valerie Hoekstra, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Katlynn Crowe

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Perception Versus Reality: The Dangers of Artificial Intelligence Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

### Corinn Ladd Cruz

Major: Public Service and Public Policy (Social Services Delivery) – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Exploring Housing Policy Through Critical Examination: A Podcast Analysis Director: Joshua Uebelherr, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Julia Curtiss

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: The Utilization of Cryptotephra* to Refine the Age Model at Archaeological Site Kathu Pan 6 Director: Christopher Campisano, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Ryan Alexander Cvijanovich Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Challenges of Mass Automotive Electrification in the United States Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Morgan Grace Cywinski

Major: Social Work – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: The Bedside Box of Play: A Project Designed to Increase Coping in Pediatric Patients Director: Judy Krysik, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Anna Dale

Major: Performance (Orchestral Instrument) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Second Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analysis and Development of Cognition Tests for Pre-Diagnostic Strategies in Alzheimer's Disease Director: Leland Hartwell, Barrett, The Honors College

### Rita Dallal

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Between Nations Director: Catalina Cayetano, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Tejas Uday Dalvi

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: WeathWise: Financial Literacy Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Adelvn Diep Dao

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Optimizing a Point-of-Care Lateral Flow Assay for Measuring Eosinophil Peroxidase in Esophageal String Tests Director: Douglas Lake, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Tramanh Nguyen Dao

Major: Public Service and Public Policy (Criminology) – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: An Oral History of Maryvale: Empowering Residents in Community Growth Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

# Jhera Layne Darefsky

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Why is the Effect of Familiar Size Stronger for Larger Stimuli than Smaller Stimuli? Director: Albert Yonas, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Teo Dartu

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Business Proposal and Pitch Deck for a Creative Agency: Spiny Lizards Marketing Director: John Dietrich, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Ian Davis

Major: Engineering (Mechanical Engineering Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Beauty of Mechanical Timepieces: A Clock Design to Teach and Inspire Director: Daniel Frank, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Lydia Mae Dawson

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: "You need to resign": The Effects of Social Media Commentary and Gender on Incumbent Candidate Evaluations during Political Campaigns Director: Gina Woodall, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Alexander Adam Day

Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analysis of ANRC Vitamin/Micronutrient Supplement for Autism Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Alexia De Cossio Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: The Life We Share: Exploring Autoimmunity Through Art Director: Mathew Sandoval, Barrett, The Honors College

Justin Alexander de Haas Major: Sports Journalism – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: The Dark History of Minor League Baseball and Hopeful Future Director: Sada Reed, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Fernando De Los Rios Perez

Major: Economics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Economic Implications of Pre-Authorization on Hospitals Director: Alexander Hill, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Zoe Ellie Deahl

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sharing Patient Praises with Radiology Staff: Workflow Automation and Impact on Staff Director: John Lynch, Barrett, The Honors College

# Roshni Deb

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Visualizing Space-Related Activities Across the World Director: Chris Bryan, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Jaren Mackenzie DeBolt

Major: Business (Communication) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Body by Bolt: Creating Personalized Workout Programs for People that are Built Specifically for their Individual Needs, Goals, and Lifestyles Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Cameron Decker

Major: Business (Global Agribusiness) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Civic and Economic Thought and Leadership –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Non-Governmental Organizations in Combating HIV in Spain: A Case Study of Two HIV Organizations in Barcelona Director: Cassandra Cotton, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Victoria Mae DeFazio

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrophysics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sea Turtles in Costa Rican Spirituality and Folklore: How Does This Influence Conservation Efforts? Director: Michael Britton, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Josephine Elizabeth Deignan Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Existing Existentially: Philisophical Principles in Everyday Life Director: Ben Phillips, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Amelia Dellaripa

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Growing Community: An Examination of Mercy Hill Church's Strategic Messaging Focusing on Instagram and Facebook Director: Frances Matera, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Jacob Robert Dempsey

Major: Business (Global Agribusiness) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: A Case Study of the Fresh Supply Chain of the Cayman Islands Director: Mark Manfredo, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Tanner Cameron Denton

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Criminal Justice and Collectivist Culture: Analyzing Japan's High Conviction Rate Director: Michael Stanford, Barrett, The Honors College

## Sophia Marissa DeOrio

Major: Speech and Hearing Science – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Exploring the Connection Between Orofacial Myofunctional Disorder, Speech Errors of /s/ and /z/, and Auditory Perception Skills Director: Juliet Weinhold, College of Health Solutions

### Srija Desai

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Effects of Parkinson's Disease and a Secondary Cognitive Task on Postural Sway and Reactive Balance Director: Hyunglae Lee, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Erin Ruth Dickey

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Curanderismo: A Cultural and Biochemical Approach to Latin American Natural Healing Director: Susan Holechek, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Ren Dickson

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Biracial Student Experiences within STEM Education Director: Sara Brownell, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Grace Elizabeth Diehl

Major: International Letters and Cultures (Classical Civilization) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Meet Antia: An Ancient Athenian Girl, An Exploration of Childhood in the Ancient World Through Story* 

Director: Almira Poudrier, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Gabriela Marie Dimas

Major: Biology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Establishing a Baseline Mammal Presence In and Around Costa Rica's Talamanca Mountains of La Amistad National Park Director: Chad Johnson, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Hadaad Aweis Dine

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Navigating Newborn Sleep Environments for Preventing Sudden Infant Deaths Director: Debra Hagler, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Logan Marie Dixon

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Exploring the Relationship Between Technology, Supply Chain Sustainability, and Costs in the Consumer Packaged Goods Industry Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Eric Dang Khoa Do

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterization of Mammalian Anelloviruses in Clinical Samples Director: Efrem Lim, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Madlen Dodova

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Aeronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Tea and Cake with Friends: A Children's Story of Belonging Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College* 

#### Robert Bailes Dolny

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Team Coordination Dynamics: A Literature Review Director: Polemnia Amazeen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jaxon Thomas Donovan

Major: Philosophy (Morality, Politics and Law) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Philosophy of Kendrick Lamar's "To Pimp a Butterfly" Director: Shawn Klein, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Mobin Emran Doost

Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Unlocking Therapeutic Potential: Synergistic Activation of VDR-RXR Heterodimers by Vitamin D and Rexinoids Director: Peter Jurutka, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

# Sean Martin Dougherty

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: A Zero Waste Future: Strategies for Minimizing Emissions and Processing Waste at Music Festivals Director: Craig Hedges, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Liam Douglas

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A U-Net to Identify Deforested Areas in Satellite Imagery of the Amazon Director: Malena Español, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Jackson Tyler Dow

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Increasing Member Involvement Within the W. P. Carey Business Ambassadors: A Multi-Frame Analysis Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

## Thomas Erol Drake

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Heat Warning Detection System – Utilizing Connective Solutions to Reduce Heat-Related Deaths in Low-Income Communities Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Alexis Druken

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Comparative Analysis of Gun Control Policies: Examination of Australia and the United States Director: Alex Young, Barrett, The Honors College

# Jaylene Ayana Drummer

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Drummer's Multicultural Little Library: Embracing Intercultural Connections Director: Jill Koyama, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Caleb D. Dudas

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: WealthWise Financial Literacy Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Eric M. Dudebout

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mathematical Model for TRPM8 Dynamics in Cold Sensory Neurons Director: Sharon Crook, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Jordan Lee Dugger

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring the Experiences of Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder and Their Families Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

### Riqué Simón Lee Duhamell Escobedo Major: English (Creative Writing) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Reimagining Fey in the Mestizaje

of the U.S. Southwest Director: Lee Bebout, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Mayse Cabrini Dunn

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Understanding and Treating Imposter Syndrome in Undergraduate Students Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

# Alan Dupre

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Third Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sample Delivery Development and Control for CXLS Director: Mark Holl. The Biodesign Institute

# Santiago Duque-Baird

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating the Effects of Self-Assessment on Undergraduate Students in an Introductory Math Course Director: Stephen West, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Emily Christine Durkin

Major: Philosophy (Morality, Politics and Law) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Case(s) for Applying Strict Scrutiny to Sex Discrimination: Revisiting Early Arguments for Strict Scrutiny and Reimagining a More Equitable Application of the Equal Protection Clause Director: Joan McGregor, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Alona Dzon

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Problems of Defining Armed Conflict In International Law Director: Margaret Hanson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Jacob Eaton

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Quantum Computing: Advantages and Applications Director: Joseph Foy, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Emerson Sambucetti Echerivel Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Rethinking Societal Happiness Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

## Alexander Christian Edmiston

Major: Industrial Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Evaluating the Usefulness of Expected Stats in Baseball Director: Theodore Pavlic, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Quinn Egeland

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Strategy and Operations of Southwest Airlines That Led to Their Success and How it Almost Fell Apart Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Andre Ellini

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Industry Planted: Investigation into the Promotion of Local Music Events using Content-Based Streaming Data Director: Michelle (Mickey) Mancenido, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

# Rylee Engelken

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Expanding on "Uracil-DNA glycosylase efficiency is modulated by substrate rigidity" Director: Marcia Levitus, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Liam Engerholm

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Schildgen Miller Engerholm Engineering Company Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Emma Enos

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating the Mechanical Properties of a Platinum-cyclovinylmethyl-siloxane Complex catalyzed PDMS Network Director: Kailong Jin, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Elias Javier Enriquez

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Success On The Spectrum: A Look Into ASD Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Isabella Grace Ernaut

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How Do Different Identities and Experiences Affect Arizona Youth's Voting Habits and their Idea of What it Means to be a "True American"? Director: Nathan Martin, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Sophia Marcell Erramuzpe

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Unlocking Linguistic Equality: Advocating for Bilingualism in Arizona Director: Danko Sipka, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Anna Beth Espy

Major: Counseling and Applied Psychological Science – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: A Helping Paw: The Impact of Therapy Dogs on Honors College Student's Stress Director: Rachel Ocampo Hoogasian, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

# Sebastian Martin Esquerra

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: HPV Awareness and Knowledge at Arizona State University Director: Blanca Quezada, College of Health Solutions

### Frances Faguy

Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Data Indicates that Amino Acid Starvation Does Not Inhibit Surface Attachment During E. coli Biofilm Formation Director: Navish Wadhwa, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Caitlyn Fain

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring polyamine biosynthesis as a therapeutic vulnerability in medulloblastoma Director: Kenneth Buetow, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Marti Leonne Faltz

Major: Elementary Education – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Escape from SanGuia Island: A VR Needle Fear Reduction Game Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Bethany Rose Farmer Major: Business (Law) –

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Advocating for Education of U.S. IP Law for Non-Lawyers Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Jaime Lynn Farrington Major: Neuroscience –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining Social Hierarchies Using a Novel Dominance Apparatus Director: Jessica Verpeut, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Stephanie Leah Felberbaum

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business
Third Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business
Theis Title: Stephanie's Supply Chain Sit-Downs Director: John Fowler, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Kiara DeNae Felder

Major: Anthropology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Waggle Ballet: Increasing Access to Ballet Performance for Blind and Visually Impaired Audience Members with Wearable Sonification Director: Laura Cechanowicz, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Paige Isabelle Feldman

Major: Mathematics -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analyzing Alzheimer's Disease and Diabetes through the Scope of Diet and Nutrition Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

# Sofía Arlea Fencken

Major: Latin American Studies – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: You Can't Spell Dictatorship Without ART: Remembering Chile's Dictatorship through Film Director: Ilana Luna, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Neesha Fernando

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Affects of Brand Adjectives on Logo Selection Director: Leland Hartwell, Barrett, The Honors College

# Delaney Anne Field

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Charisma in Tour Guides: A Training and Application to Choices in Higher Education Director: Ulrich Jensen, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Natalie Alexia Figueroa

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining Observational Signatures and Theoretical Models of Dark Matter Director: Igor Shovkovy, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

## Jason Fischer

Major: Digital Audiences – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: The alamo and how it relates to gun culture as a symbol and how it is used Director: Alex Young, Barrett, The Honors College

## Morgan Cait Fischer

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The 'G-Word', Grassroots, Growth and Garfield: An Evolution of a Historic Neighborhood Director: Lynn French, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

#### Bennett Fisher

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Closing the Carbon Balance on Membrane Bioreactors Director: David Nielsen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Julia Grace Fletcher

Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Cryptography in the Quantum Era: How the McEliece Cryptosystem May Be Used to Develop Quantum-Resistant Cryptography Director: Florian Sprung, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Yoselin Flor Aguilar

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: The Psychological, Physical, and Behavioral, Effects of Parental Deportation on Children Director: Claudine DeCarolis, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Czarina Flores

Major: Film (Film and Media Studies) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Count of Monte Cristo – Adapting a Classic to Television Director: Christopher Bradley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Isabella Ford

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Demographic factors contributing to white blood cell composition in free-ranging Rhesus Macaques Director: Noah Snyder-Mackler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Samantha Forster

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The GOATGENE: A media/lifestyle company with the goal to inspire everyone on the planet to find what they are great at Director: Jared Bared, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Emma Lindsay Fredrickson

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: A Historical Analysis of Tort Law: How Negligence and Liability has Evolved to Affect Business Director: Lora Koretz, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Mattie Freeze

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Mix Until Combined: An Anthology of My Family Through Food Director: Rosemarie Dombrowski, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

## William Edward Freiheit

Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Emerging Market Business Brokerage: Facilitating Capital Markets Transactions in Brazil and Chile Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Martin Fuller

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Listening Perception: An Empirical Study Director: Donald Stenhoff, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Chiara Grace Fusciello Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Coping Mediates the Link between Social Support and Depression in Patients with ADPKD on Dialysis: Acceptance Helps and Planning is Harmful Director: Teri Taylor, College of Health Solutions

#### Nathalya Galvez

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Election Misinformation Hindering the Integrity of American Democracy: How Social Media Influences Latine Political Attitudes and Participation Director: Francisco Pedraza, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Mario Alejandro Garcia

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Physical Disability Assistance through VR Technologies: Xtending XR Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Miguel James Garcia

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Indigenous Identity in the U.S Director: Tennille Marley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Shrey Garg

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating algorithms that optimize placement of shading elements for the Phoenix region Director: Ariane Middel, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sarah Garnett

Major: Business (Human Resources) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: InclusiTeach: Diversity Enrichment Tool (Founders Lab) Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Jolie Garth

Major: Speech and Hearing Science – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Hollyweird! An Examination of Generation Z's Assessment of Black Representation in Media Director: Markus Cruse, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Timothy Wade Gaumond

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Exploration of Game Design Director: Abby Loebenberg, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Harrison Gaunt Major: Finance –

Wajor, Finance –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Business (Sports Business) –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Thesis Title: Three Way Game Company: An Innovative New Game Revolutionizing Tailgates Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Logan Gauthier

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Human Resources) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Keeper Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Kara Ge

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Building a Thriving Supply Chain Management Association in Higher Education Director: Gregory Collins, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Noelle Marie Geddis

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrobiology and Biogeosciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Redefining Learning Strategies: Investigating Alternatives to Upper Division Engineering Textbooks in Junior Aerodynamics Classes Director: Valana Wells, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Hannah Rae Geis

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Sexual Assault in Greek Life Director: Claudine DeCarolis, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Francesca Gemignani

- Major: Political Science The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology –
- The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Beyond Borders: Understanding Perceptions of Undocumented Immigration among Non-Migrants within the United States and Mexico Director: Casandra Salgado, The College

of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Rhys Matthew George

Major: Biological Sciences (Biology and Society) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What Factors Contribute to Suicide? Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Samrat Ghosh

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – StayWell Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Matthew Anthony Gianvito

Major: Construction Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Construction Planning for a Baseball Training Facility Using Different Technologies Director: Kristen Hurtado, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Joshua James Giel

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Second Major: Computational Mathematical Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A U-Net to Identify Deforested Areas in Satellite Imagery of the Amazon Director: Malena Español, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Lindsley Marisa Gifford

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Impact of Discriminatory Laws in Shaping Minority Participation in Higher Education Director: Lora Koretz, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Jackson T. Gilb

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Innovative Approach: Redefining Thrifting Through Sustainable Finds With an Emphasis Tailored To College Students Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Thomas Alexis Giovangrandi

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Drag Reduction of a High-Speed Train in a Tunnel using CFD Director: Huei-Ping Huang, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Mikayla Glancy

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Neuroprotective Effects of ACMSD Across Sex in P301S Mice Director: Fredric Manfredsson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

# Isabela Glass

Major: Graphic Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: We Are Out of Excuses: An Analysis of the Rising Rates of Child-Related Gun Violence in the United States Since the Mass Shooting at Columbine High School in 1999 Director: Alfred Sanft, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

### Alessandra Nicole Gluck

Major: English (Creative Writing) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Peach Pie, A Novel Director: Matt Bell, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Elizabeth Jaye Glucroft

Major: Interior Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Designing Workspaces with Consideration to our Senses and their Effect on Stress Director: Cheri Jacobs, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Rhiannon Gnerer

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effects and Strategies for Managing Social Anxiety in Barrett Students Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

## Seleste Godinez

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Island That Has Not Known Independence: The Colonization and Gentrification of Puerto Rico Director: Lee Bebout, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Ellie Grace Goeringer

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: A Statistical Study of Levels of Empathy within Arizona Nurses Director: Janet Pohl, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Zachary Goisman

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Modeling Hubble Space Telescope Completeness Data for Comparison to the Exposure Time Calculator Director: Rogier Windhorst, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Morgan Goldberg

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: 1 Lived – Screenplay Director: Amy Golden, Assistant Dean of Students

## Dominic Hans Gomez

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Nova-six – "Making Space Trend" -Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Magali Gomez

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Study of Novel Polyomaviruses and Cycloviruses in Arizona Scorpions Director: Arvind Varsani, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Sanjin Gonilovic

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Machine Learning Methods for Defect Analysis in Semiconductor Manufacturing Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Jasmine Goode

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Geological Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Applied Biological Sciences – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Evaluating the effects of partial or full replacement of chemical fertilizer with food waste fertilizer on growth and flowering of lettuce and petunia Director: Yujin Park, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

# Constantinos Vasilios Goodson

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Prehealth Student-Faculty Relationships in Facilitating Effective Learning Director: Monica Gaughan, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Emily Mabel Goodwin

Major: Data Science -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Cropland Carbon Sequestration in Arizona: Assessing the Impact of Agricultural Land Use on Aboveground Carbon Storage Director: Steffen Eikenberry, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Amalia Celeste Grambs Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Inequity and Misogynoir: The Importance of Community Views and Resources on Sports Participation for Black Girls and Women Director: Scott Brooks, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Zoey Kathryn Elizabeth Grant Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: StayWell Mobile App – Putting the Selfcare in Healthcare Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Olivia Grasso

Major: English (Creative Writing) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Una Voce Straniera (A Foreign Voice) Director: Serena Ferrando, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Olivia Lorraine Graves

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Who's in Charge? A Critical Analysis of Arizona School Boards and Experiential Policy Decision Making Director: Carl Hermanns, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Aaron Micah Green

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: WealthWise: Financial Literacy Startup Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Ashley Greer

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Impact of Hybrid Schedules on Undergraduate Learning Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

## Christianna Marie Griedl

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Effectiveness of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act in Deterring Accounting Scandals Director: David Shields, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Charles Walter Grimes

Major: Art (Painting and Drawing) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Redefining the Sublime in Landscape Painting: An Artistic Investigation of Rock Formations Within Urban Environments Director: Mark Pomilio, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Matthew Groholski

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Evolving Bridging Behaviors in Self Organizing Particle Systems with Genetic Algorithms Director: Joshua Daymude, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Alianna Margaret Groth

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Understanding the Supply Chain of Lithium-Ion Batteries for Electric Vehicles and Battery Recyclability Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Chloe Daniella Guebara

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab: A buisness that produced hand made sustainable bracelets made by plastic injection molding beads from plastic collected around the ASU campus Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Grace Catheryn Guentzel

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: History – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Third Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Sowing the Seeds of Dysfunction: Stalin's Lingering Legacy on the Soviet Collapse and the Emergence of Capitalism in Post-Soviet Russia Director: Debra Neill, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

#### Santino Rey Guerra

Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Anthropology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Relationship Between Mexican Culture Orientation and Puberty Onset in Latino Youth

Director: Connor Sheehan. The College of

# Monique Cierra Guevara

Liberal Arts and Sciences

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Enhancing Community Corrections in AZ: Recommendations for ADCRR Community Supervision Staff and Operations Based on Incarcerated Individuals' Experiences and Motivators for Success Director: Kevin Wright, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Ashwin Gulaya

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Enabling Sustainability Through Music Festival Event Management Software Director: Anthony Kuhn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Hitesh Reddy Gurram

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating the Effects of High-Definition Transcranial Direct Current Stimulation on Motor Inhibition Director: Sydney Schaefer, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Ariel Gael Gutierrez

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Using Machine Learning Algorithms for Privacy Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sean Andre Gutierrez

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sustaining the Hippocratic Oath: Medical School's Teaching of Climate Change Consequences on Patient Health Director: Jennifer Vanos, College of Global Futures

#### Joshua P. Guttilla

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Nova-six LLC, multi-media entertainment venture centered around the space industry Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Kathryn Guyot

Major: Art (Digital Photography) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Art Education in the Online Environment: Understanding How and Why From a Societal Prospective Director: Betsy Schneider, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Isabel Haas

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences – College of Global Futures *Thesis Title: The Double Standards of Protection: An Analysis of the EU's Differential Response to the 2015 Syrian Refugee Crisis and the 2022 Invasion of Ukraine Director: Abby Wheatley, Barrett, The Honors College* 

## Mark Andreas Habelt

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

### William Ryan Hack

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Spatial Decoupling of Fluorescent Microscopy Signal to Assess Pharmacokinetics in Rodents Director: Vikram Kodibagkar, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Harrison Sutherland Hackbarth

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – One Greek Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Julia Kathleen Hacnik

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Pharm to Farm: A Rural Pharmaceutical Business Pitch Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Alexis Olivia Haenszel

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Branding and Marketing an Artist: The Phenomenon of the Brand that is Taylor Swift Director: Nancy Gray, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Amanda Rose Haffner

Major: Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Devil's Rack: An On-Campus Thrift Store for Students by Students Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Devan Keith Hakkal

Major: Film (Film and Media Studies) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The History of the Future Film Series: Season 3 Director: Ruth Wylie, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Allison Hale

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Intersection of Authentic DEI Marketing, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Profitability in the Cosmetics Industry Director: Konstandinos Voustas, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Arden Hammond

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Family and Human Development – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Early Adolescent Psychopathology: Sibling Support as a Buffer for Social and Economic Risk Director: Kathryn Lemery-Chalfant, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

### Emmen Haq

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Sustainable Solution for Off-Grid Solar Power in Remote Communities Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## William Donovan Harmon

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Emerging Market M&A: The Final Frontier of Distributed Capital Accessibility Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Aiden Seth Harris

Major: Film (Filmmaking Practices) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: The Bridge Between Film and Ecological Awareness Director: Lisa Barca, Barrett, The Honors College

### Nathan Harris

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Empathy and Relationship Satisfaction among Couples in Long-Term Monogamous Relationships Director: Julia Hammett, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Paige Joleen Hasegawa

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: An Exploration of the Effects of Coral Bleaching through the Lens of Stop Motion Film Director: Lisa Han, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Grace Hawkins

Major: English (Linguistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Strategies in Translating Lexical Items as Formality Markers in French-Language Television Director: Mariana Bahtchevanova, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Allysa Judith Hayden

Major: Aeronautical Management Technology (Air Transportation Management) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Using Virtual Reality (VR) to Train Pilots on Visual Illusions in Flight Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Darby Adele Hayes

Major: Secondary Education (English) – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Revisiting Lost Fairy Tales: A Graphic Novel Adaptation of Marie de France's "Lanval" Director: Heather Maring, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Wren Lydia Heiligenstein

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrophysics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Developing a Fast, Automated Reduction Pipeline for Colibri Director: Nathaniel Butler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Bayley Corinne Fortel Helfrich Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Navigating Germany: A Digital Resource for STEM Students Studying Abroad in Germany Director: Christiane Reves, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Isabelle Henderson

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Police Officer Training Director: Claudine DeCarolis. Watts College

of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Asher Hendricks

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Detecting Acetone Levels in the Human Breath Director: Erica Forzani, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Gabrialla Elizabeth Hendrix

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Second Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Missing Dimension of Bycatch Reduction: Understanding Fishers' Perspectives on Bycatch & Bycatch Reduction Strategies Director: Jesse Senko, College of Global Futures

# Monaliza Sangrador Hernandez

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: How Do You Perceive Yourself? Decolonizing the Filipinx Community Director: Rosemarie Dombrowski, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

# Katie Lynn Herrington

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Fundamental Performance Optimization of Truncated Aerospike Nozzles Director: Werner Dahm, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Amelia Hickey

Major: Russian -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Writing Within Writing: Developing a Fictional Universe Through Letters and Other Written Works Exchanged in Canon Director: Kyle Mox, Barrett, The Honors College

## Ryan Richard Hildebrand

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Applying and Implementing AI Tools in Supply Chain Management Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Alexia Marie Hill

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Impact of Messaging and Branding on Fashion Show Outcomes: A Public Relations Campaign for Planet Chic, A Cosmic Fashion Show Director: Abby Zufelt, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Zoë Hill

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Indoxyl Sulfate and Autism Spectrum Disorder: A Literature Review Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Luke Carter Hinderaker

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Becoming a Famous DJ: An Exploratory Study of Modern Marketing Tactics in the Electronic Dance Music Industry Director: Dani Dong, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Jessica Hladik

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: A Legen-Dairy Icon: Understanding Consumer Perceptions About Milk in the United States Director: Renee Hughner, Morrison School of Agribusiness

#### Caleb Hobbs

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Arena Report: Leveraging XR Technology to Visualize Sports Data Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Tessa Dai Hoff

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Federal Preemption of State Law Remedies in the American Pharmaceutical Industry Director: Rick Lopez, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

## Liam Joseph Hollander

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Make & Save Cups – Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Cordero K. Holmes

Major: Public Service and Public Policy (Nonprofit Leadership and Management) – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Empowering Change: The Impact of Educational Interventions on Incarcerated Youth Director: Monica Gaugahn, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Chloe Sara Hom

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: The Wonderbox Project: Creative Interventions, Artful Caregiving, and the Impact on Families with Medically Complex Children Director: Elizabeth Reifsnider, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Sydney Rachel Hott

Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: NOTEworthy HERstory: A Feminist Exploration of Prominent Women in Pop Music Director: Clare Carrasco, Barrett, The Honors College

Sean Anthony Howard

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Economics of a Virtual Economy Director: Kelvin Wong, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Isabel Huerta

Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Understanding Health Literacy in Latinx Populations Regarding Type 2 Diabetes in Arziona Director: Felipe Castro, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Parker Scott Hufnagel

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – Custom Pour Labels Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Brad Yoon Hughes

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Form, Function, and Sustainability: Designing an Energy-Efficient, Community Oriented Ice Rink Through the Emulation and Utilization of Life's Natural Functions Director: Catherine Spellman, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Clayton Francis Hults

Major: Urban Planning – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Analysis of the East Valley's Homeless Services Compared with the Needs of the Unhoused Community Director: Jason Kelley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Hannah Maree Elizabeth Human

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: French – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Third Major: Chemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Unraveling the Nexus of Glioblastoma Multiforme and Diabetes: A Unique Case Study Director: Carlo Maley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

# Ryan Leon Humble

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – One Greek Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Ashton Charles Hung

Major: Mathematics (Statistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: "Curses" Animation: A Pandemic Tribute Director: Taylor Hines, Barrett, The Honors College

## Kathryn Jane Hunter

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: "House of Illnesses": Female Surrealists Leonora Carrington and Unica Zürn, and Mental Illness Director: Claudia Mesch, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Lauren Anne Hurley

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: REACH: Virtual Reality Game for Rehabilitating Upper Body Bradykinesia of Parkinson's Patients Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Sarah Hurmez

Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Economics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Comparing the Effects of Different Sectors in Healthcare Insurance Director: Andreas Kostol, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Mirei Yume Ienaga

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Children's Story – Multiethnic Backgrounds Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

### Nicolas Rome Ilardi

Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Three Way Game Co. Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Zainab Imran

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Gratitude Attitude: A research backed guide to developing a habit of gratitude Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Shazeen Imtiaz

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Testing the Effects of Catechol and Lemon Juice Components on Differentiation in Adipocytes Director: Judith Klein-Seetharaman, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Noah Jaehong In

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring the Moderating Effects of Socioeconomic Status and Sensation Seeking on Alcohol Use Problems and Problem Gambling among College Students Director: Rick Cruz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Joshua Alan Inman

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Adaptive Hyperparameter Tuning in Machine Learning Director: Lalitha Sankar, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Sisto Zeia Rodriguez-Jacobo

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Fula: Historyic Carear Services in

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Hispanic Career Services in Higher Education: By a Latino Student Director: Francisco Pedraza, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Max Jager

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Curiosity, Stress Tolerance, and the Perception of Groove Director: Eric Amazeen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Rini Jain

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: DeepDEMs: Generating Digital Elevation Models (DEMs) of the Moon and Mars from Optical Images using Deep Learning Director: Hannah Kerner, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Michael Jakiche

Major: Biophysics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Effect of Time-Restricted Eating on Bone Health Director: Joseph Roberts, College of Health Solutions

## Anna Marie Jakubczyk

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The White Lotus: A New Season Proposal Inspired by Homeric Allusions in the Television Series Director: Joseph O'Neill, Barrett, The Honors College

## Andrea Jamieson

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Constructing a Proactive Higher Education Environment for Students with Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder Director: Tanya Pinkerton, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

#### Johnny Lawrence Jenkins II

Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Get Sparked: A Template on How to Build a Successful Business on a University Campus Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Spencer Jensen

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Current Status of the Mental Healthcare Delivery Sector of the Overall Maricopa County Crisis Mental Health System Director: Natalia Wilson, College of Health Solutions

## Zoe Jeter

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Reading Between the Bans: An Analysis of the Increased Censorship within America's Public Schools Director: Peter Schmidt, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Sherry Jiang

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterization and Analysis of Analytes through Dielectrophoresis Director: Alexandra Ros, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Nicholas Thomas Jimenez

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Designing a Reliable Alternative to the Modern Bicycle for Lower-Limb Amputees Director: Michael Sobrado, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Elizabeth Grace Jitendran

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Developing a Novel Method for Rapid Assessment of Blood Flow Changes In Vivo Director: Bradley Greger, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Mahtab Joghrati

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Incompatibility of the Islamic Theocratic Government of Iran with Democracy: Contrary to the Claims of Ayatollah Khomeini and His Followers Director: Avital Simhony, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Alexa Johnson

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Impact of Housing Instability, Access to Substances, Generational Substance Use, and Mental Health Issues on One's Substance Addiction and How Crossroads Inc. Helps the Recovery Process Director: Rick Cruz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Ethan Nicholas Johnson

Major: Chemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Dielectrophoretic Characterization of Micron-Sized Mineral Particles Director: Hilairy Hartnett, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Hayden Nicole Johnson

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sex Differences in Aging: A Focus on Hormone-mediated Changes in Health and Disease Across the Lifespan Director: Melissa Wilson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jaime Elise Johnson

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Comparative Morphological Analysis of Crown Giant Anoles Director: Kenro Kusumi, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Jeremiah Johnson

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Optimizing the Relationship between ASU EMS and the Tempe Fire Department Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

## Nicholas Karl Johnson

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Building a Machime Learning Algorithm for Predicting Wheat Yield in Yuma, Arizona Director: Hannah Kerner, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Paulina Areli Johnson

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Neither Here Nor There: Existing in a Cultural Liminal Space Director: Janna Goebel, College of Global Futures

# Megan Joksimović

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Balkan in Amerika: A Qualitative Analysis on the Balkan Diaspora in the United States Director: Keith Brown, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Ciara Jones

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Intel Collaborative Thesis: CCG group Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Shredha T. Jones

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Psychosocial Effects of Academic Stress in First-Second Generation Female Asian American Students Attending Barrett the Honors College at ASU Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

## Paola Junio

Major: Applied Biological Sciences – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Translocations in the City: Burrowing Owls, where are we taking them? Director: Adam Stein, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

# William Lloyd Just

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Aiding in the Recovery of Chronic Fatigue Syndrome Patients: A 9-Axis AMU Design Director: Erik Andersen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Brett Justus

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Drafting and Understanding Contracts in Sports Director: Christopher Lee, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Kyla Victoria Kabat

Major: Dance -

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Untangled Roots (Through Us All) – Unraveling the Root of Personal Identity: Through Dance, Bringing Awareness to Breaking Cycles of Generational Trauma and Ensuring the Well-being of Future Generations Director: Nicole Bradley-Browning, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Jillian Leah Kahn

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Good, the Bad, and the Tamale: An Exploration of Arizona's Past and Present Proposed Changes to the Cottage Food Law Director: Lisa Magana, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Shankar Kailas

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Optimizing GPU Configuration for Machine Learning Workloads: A Design Space Exploration Approach Director: Sarma Vrudhula, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Nicole Kaiser

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Bat Crazy: An Urban Enhancement and Biodiversity Case Study Director: Jesse Senko, College of Global Futures

## Anushka Dattatraya Kale

Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The correlation between succinate and ASD Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Linda Kaneps

Major: Aeronautical Management Technology (Professional Flight) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The History and Impact of the SR-71 Blackbird Director: Michael Hampshire, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Chloe Kantola

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Intersection of China's Century Old Political Aims With the Modern Economy Director: Chris Myers, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Venus Kapadia

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Third Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Digital Inventory of Global Genetic Initiatives Director: Robert Cook-Deegan, College of Global Futures

## Bushra Nahar Karim

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: American Sign Language Finger-Spelling and Gestures in Computer Science Curriculum Director: Sandeep Gupta, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Debbie Wanjiku Kariuki

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: From Asylums to Prisons: Mental Health Services and Carceral Systems in the United States Director: Jenny Brian, Barrett, The Honors College

# Ian Grayson Karnick

Major: Performance (Jazz) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Rodgers and Hammerstein's Oklahoma! Reimagined for the Jazz Idiom Director: Bryon Ruth, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Amritha Karthikeyan

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Second Major: Data Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Enhancing Youth Agency in Urban Communities through Environmental Justice Workshops Director: Hallie Eakin, College of Global Futures

# Keith Kimaru Karuku

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: F.E.A.R – Factoring Equity and Advancement in STEM Research of Underrepresented Groups Director: Sara Brownell, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jillian Hope Kash

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Pilot Testing of a Single-Storytelling Intervention to Decrease Stress in First-generation College Students Director: Linda Larkey, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Joya Hope Kash

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Pilot Testing of a Single-Storytelling Intervention to Decrease Stress in First-generation College Students Director: Sunny Kim, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Alexander Joseph Kazanchi Major: Biological Sciences

(Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Medical Histories of Adults with Autism vs. Neurotypical Adults, and Correlation of GI Symptom Severity Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Alisia Lin Yung Kamalani Kealoha Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures

Conege of Global Futures Thesis Title: Carbon Avoidance and Carbon Removal: The Future of A Sustainable World Director: Joni Adamson, College of Global Futures

## Ethan Kelley

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Language and Culture) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Supplier Performance Visibility: Creating a Specialized Scorecard Director: Robert Wiedmer, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Gracie Kelly

Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Is Culdesac the Template for a Walkable Valley of the Sun? A Critical Analysis of Future Potential Director: Jason Kelley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Morgann Mary Sue Kelly

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Striking the Balance: Integrating Growth, Safety, and Policy with AI Security Technology and the Clery Act to Elevate Quality of Life on ASU's Campuses Director: Glenn Sheriff, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Slater Kelly

Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Navigating Campus Climate and Dating Among LGBTQ Students at ASU Director: Cassandra Cotton, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Anastasiya Khakhanova

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Stuttering in Bilingual* English-Spanish Children: Analysis of Language-Dependent Differences in Frequency and Type of Stuttering Director: Michael Gradoville, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Nora Imad Khaled

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Comparative Analysis of the SolarSPELL Interface Design Director: Heather Ross, College of Global Futures

#### Ahmad Nadim Khatib

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Foundations of the Islamic State: An analysis of the novel religious doctrines that fostered the develoment and stability of the Islamic Polity in Medina during the seventh century common era Director: Han Liew, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Patrick Connor Kigin

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Downward Gaze Tendency Moderated by Task-Specific Context in Free Viewing Director: Michael McBeath, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Liam Victor King

Major: Philosophy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Desert of Mind Dust: An Argument For Panpsychism Director: Jeffrey Watson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Willa Jane Kirsch-Stancliff

Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: English (Literature) –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Third Major: Justice Studies –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: "No Justice" Inside Ableist White Supremacy: Narratives of Mental Health and Failed Treatment Experiences Within the U.S. Carceral State Director: Lee Bebout, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Sabrina Rose Klassen

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Alexander's Indian Campaign as an Example of Arrian's Credibility Director: Benjamin Sullivan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Wesley Knowlton

of Engineering

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: White Trash Storage: A business plan on a unique approach to self storage

Director: Brent Sebold, Ira A. Fulton Schools

169

#### Matthew Koeppen

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Identifying and Overcoming Organizational Barriers to Enhance Supply Chain Performance: Optimizing Internal Communication and Supply Chain Integration Director: Robert Wiedmer, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Rishik Kolli

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Mink Social (Empowering Emerging Podcast Businesses) Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Harikrishna Kommineni

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: NASA Psyche Web-Based Game: Psyche Expedition – Space Spellathon Director: Maria Elena Chavez-Echeagaray, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Jack Benjamin Kostrinsky

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Understanding the Molecular Mechanism of Adenine Base Editor: Investigating the Role of Tyrosine 123 in the Deaminase Domain Director: Audrone Lapinaite, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Vishnu Kotta

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Understanding and Management of Holistic Water Quality and Legionella in Building Water Systems Director: Kerry Hamilton, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Richard Kovalcik

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Nova Six [N-6]:A space marketing company Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Alexander William Kozub

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Impact of the change in the balance of international power dynamics on the openness of the global economy Director: Gregory Collins, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Isabella Kozub

Major: Business (Information Security) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Ez-Sit Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Nikolaus Kozub

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Impact of the Change in the Balance of International Power Dynamics on the Openness of the Global Economy Director: Gregory Collins, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Zackary Aiden Krautz

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterizing the Porphyromonas Gingivalis Type 3 Secretion System Director: Yixin Shi, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Zachary Kresin

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Impact of FOXM1 Knockout on FGF1 and CHIR99021-Induced Cell Proliferation in Human Pluripotent Stem Cell-Derived Cardiomyocytes Director: Jessica Weaver, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Ishika Mala Krishnan Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: HotBox Food Locker: Amazon Storage for Food Delivery Services Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Kailey Nicole Kruse

Major: Environmental Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Design As, With, and For Nature: A Comprehensive Study on the Potential of Bio-Integrated Design within the Built Environment Director: Michele Felher, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Brennan Kujawa

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: GPU vs. CPU: AI and the Xeon Business Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Ameya Kulkarni Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Philosophy (Science, Nature and Mind) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Impact of Mechanism-varying Antibiotics on how Spontaneous Mutations Affect

E. coli Growth Director: Michael Lynch, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Vishesh Kumar

Major: Computational Mathematical Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Learning Continuous 2D Diffusion Maps from Particle Trajectories without Data Binning Director: Steve Pressé, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

### Aditya Kuppravalli

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Evaluating E.coli and Antibiotic Resistance Genes in Sustainable Waste Streams Used as Fertilizers Director: Kerry Hamilton, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Akash Arunesh Kuppravalli

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Visualization of Amyloid Deposition using Susceptibility Weighted Magnetic Resonance Imaging in a Rat Model of Alzheimer's Disease Director: Scott Beeman, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Taehoon Kwon

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Accurate Speech to Text Program for Emergency Hospital Calls Director: Nakul Gopalan, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Daniel Lawrence Kyle

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Problems within Education and Dialectic as a Potential Remedy Director: Carlos Cassanova, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Nikki La

Major: Data Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Evaluation of Machine Learning Algorithms for Cardiovascular Disease Detection Director: Connor Sheehan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Amber La Crosse

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Physician Attitudes and Their Impact on Patient Understanding and Overall Health: Crafting a Program to Improve Patient Compliance and Medical Awareness Director: Nnenna Agu, College of Health Solutions

# Alexandra Ann LaBrosse

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Examination of Microbiota Transfer Therapy on the Microbiomes of People Living With Autism Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# William Travis Lace

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mindfulness Based Interventions and their Effect on Executive Function in Patients Diagnosed with ADHD: A Narrative Review Director: Yiyuan Tang, College of Health Solutions

## James Daniel Lacno

Major: Chemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Creating the First Pan-American Collegiate Conference Director: Adam Seagrave, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Sebastian Joseph Laguna

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Preprocedural Diet's Effect on Efficacy of Platelet Rich Plasma Injections Director: Qiang Chen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Shoba Lakshminarayan

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Comparing Neurodegeneration Levels in Human Patients and Mice Director: Jeffrey Kordower, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Jakob Lancaster-Loper

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Optimizing Space in a Growing Church: A Four-Frame Analysis Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

#### McKenna Anne Lane Major: Business (Public Service and Public Policy) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Sexual Violence Risk Management: How sexual violence is reported and how sexual violence affects students within Arizona State University's fraternity and sorority life community Director: Claudine DeCarolis, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Nico Gaetano Lanese

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Creating a Web-Based GUI Application to Empower Wellness through Personalized Health Monitoring and Fitness Tracking Director: Kavous Roumina, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Mya Rose Laplante

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Closing the Gap: Strategies for Mitigating Health Disparities in Rheumatoid Arthritis Director: John Lynch, Barrett, The Honors College

# Madalyn Grace Lasco

Major: Dance – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: The Inescapable Realm of Dis-Order: Examining the Physical and Emotional Impact of Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder in a Permeated Mind Director: Mary Fitzgerald, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Caleb Lau

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: StayWell – Putting the Self-Care in Healthcare Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Jory Leaver

Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Therapeutic Target Exploration for TNBC Director: Jin Park, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Brielle Lee

Major: History – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Second Major: English – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Timeline of Black Culture Director: Chelsea Haines, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Shania Lee

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Women's Power and Influence Index: Early Reactions to an Equity Ranking Methodology Director: Ehsan Zaffar, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

## Jack Leeman

Major: Psychology (Forensic Psychology) – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Investigation of Serial and Spree Killings In Phoenix: A Podcast Director: Jonathan Parrott, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

# Chloe Liliana Leff

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Optimizing the stability of a DNA* origami snub cube inhibitor Director: Rizal F. Hariadi, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Ethan V. Leiter-Weintraub

Major: Biomedical Informatics – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Genome-wide association analysis of seasonal depression pattern and response and remission related to selective serotonin reuptake inhibitor treatment for major depressive disorder Director: Valentin Dinu, College of Health Solutions

## Ava Jean Lemke

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Involuntary and Coerced Sterilizations of Disabled Females in the United States Director: Miriam Mara, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Grant Jeong Jin LePage

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Controversial Existence of Diet Soft Drinks: From Creation to Today Director: Michael Machas, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Analeigh Lerma

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: You Can't Sit With Us: How the Movie 'Mean Girls' Illuminates Oligarchical Dynamics within a High School Setting Director: Gina Woodall, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Ethan Leventhal

Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Multidegrees of Binomial Edge Ideals Director: Jonathan Montaño, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Madeleine Faith Levy

Major: Forensic Science – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Empty Vial Director: Ken Sweat, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Reilly Morgan Lewis

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Society's Influence on Elective Plastic Surgery: Looks Over Life Director: Christiane Alcantara, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Sydney Lewis

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Stakeholder and Public Participation in the NEPA Process for a Proposed Arizona Copper Mine: Insights from the Institutional Analysis and Development Framework Director: Elke Kellner, College of Global Futures

## Riley Elyse Lexvold

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterizing Mn3, a superoxide dismutase mimic, as a radio-sensitizer in tumor tissue and a radio-protector in normal brain tissue Director: Leland Hartwell, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Stormy Light

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: "Generation Green: Voices of Youth Climate Champions", a documentary highlighting the stories of activists in the climate movement Director: Janna Goebel, College of Global Futures

#### Brandon William Ligon

Major: Theory and Composition (Composition) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Shapeshifting through Words: A Guide to Nonhuman Narrative Director: Ron Broglio, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Flannery Carrie Lindeman

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: The Impact of Governance and Judicial Policies in the Criminalization of Humanitarian Aid Operations in the European Union Director: Henry Sivak, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Amy Lindteigen

Major: Applied Biological Sciences (Preveterinary Medicine) – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Population Dynamics of Coenobita clypeatus in Hermitage Bay, Tobago Director: Georgette Briggs, Barrett, The Honors College

# Harrison Lisk

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Japanese Novel Suggestions Guide for Great Books Courses in Higher Education using Barrett's "The Human Event" as a Benchmark Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Owen William Littrell

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Analysis on the Investment and Development of a European Music Venue Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Denis Liu

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: FDB: A Framework for Flexible and Efficient Fuzzer Debugging Director: Tiffany Bao, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Sabrina Jade Liu

Major: Economics (Politics and the Economy) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: AAPASC Guidebook Director: Karen Kuo, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Thomas Livesay

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Intel Collaborative Thesis: GPU vs. CPU: AI and the Xeon Business Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Joshua Loeffler

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Cosmic Neutrino Background near the Surface of the Earth Director: Will Terrano, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jacklyn Leiva Loewenstein

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Santé: Helping Students De-stress (Founders Lab) Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## David Michael Loewy

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics –

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Predicting Help-Seeking Behavior in ADHD Director: Lauren Friedman, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Sofia Lomeli

Major: Landscape Architecture – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Phoenix Residential Water Conservation Study Director: Paul Coseo, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Ulia Lopatin

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Profiling Extracellular Vesicles in Neurodegenerative Disease Associated Microglia and Phagocytes Director: Diego Mastroeni, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Rosalia Marie Love

Major: Applied Science (Graphic Information Technology) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Monster That Eats Words: A Children's Book About Selective Mutism Director: Chad Westover, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Rachel Beth Lowenthal

Major: Sports Science and Performance Programming – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Barriers and Potential Solutions for Outpatient Occupational Therapy Patients in Minnesota Director: Jeffrey Kingsbury, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

### Michael Luca

Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring DNA nanotechnology: Enhancing the NK cell immune response against tumors Director: Hao Yan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Lexy Amber Esmith Lujan

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Challenges to College Nutrition: A Website to Bridge Resource Gaps Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Zachary Walter Lukasik-Drescher

Major: Geographic Information Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Determining the Geographic Niche of a Species Using GIS Director: Kenro Kusumi, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Arya Lukka

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Finding Harmony Between Two Worlds: Navigating Bicultural Identity as a South Asian American Director: Michael Stanford, Barrett, The Honors College

## Sarah Bridget Lunetto

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrobiology and Biogeosciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating the Interior of Io: Modeling Scenarios of Its Internal Structure Director: Joseph O'Rourke, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Bryan Jacob Lurito

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Animals in Media Director: Lisa Barca, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Aiden Lynch

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Intellectra Puzzle Box Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Kayla René Lynn

Major: Sociology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Don't Touch My Hair!: A Critical Examination on the Natural Hair Movement in the 21st Century Director: Sangmi Lee, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Abigail Lynne

Major: Communication – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Unveiling Injustice: A Critical Discourse Analysis of Domestic Violence Rulings and Judicial Language in Court Director: Kristin Dybvig-Pawelko, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### David Solomon Machbitz

Major: Mechanical Engineering (Energy and Environment) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Finite-element thermomechanical characterization of thin film perovskites for solar energy applications Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Janet Esmeralda Macias

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Association Between Postpartum Maternal Sleep and Infant Gut Microbiome Diversity Director: Megan Petrov, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

### Megan Macias

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: African American and Latinx Gothic: The Colonial Fear That Follows Director: Brandi Adams, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Vanessa Isabel Maciel

Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Oh, To Be in Love: A Collection of Poems on the Influence of Communication in Romantic Relationships Director: Lindsey Mean, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

### Sarah Mack

Major: Kinesiology – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Inclusive Physical Therapy Exercise Instruction Cards for Children with Disabilities Director: Teresa Hart, College of Health Solutions

# Mark A. Macluskie

Major: Music (Popular Music) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Mark Macluskie Capstone Recording Project Director: Jorge Costa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Rohan Madaan

Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Guardians of Health: A Journey Through the Immune System Director: Esther Florsheim, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Alexander Phillip Magewick

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Designing a Reliable Alternative to the Modern Bicycle for Lower-Limb Amputees Director: Michael Sobrado, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Rashi Magiyawala

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Transborder Chicana/o and Latina/o Studies (Transborder Community Development and Health) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring the Impact of Sociopsychological Factors on AIc Levels in Prediabetic Latinx Individuals Director: Felipe Castro, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Zachary Frank Magliaro

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: A Journey of Discovery in Small-Scale Mushroom Cultivation at Home Director: Scott Cloutier, College of Global Futures

# Emily Grace Mahadevan

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Delivery of alpha ketoglutarate from hyaluronic acid hydrogels for bone repair applications Director: Julianne Holloway, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Nihara Mithila Mahesh

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: InclusiTeach: A Program to Better Promote DE&L Efforts in Social and Professional Settings Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Adam Parsa Malaki

Major: Economics (Politics and the Economy) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Innovation in Society – College of Global Futures Third Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Differentiation on Demand: How Consumer Preferences Shape Product Variety in Hotelling Duopoly Director: Fernando Leiva Bertran, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Ian Malcolm

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Implementation of Machine Learning on Low Power Microcontrollers Director: David Allee, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Joseph Malinski

Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Cultural Impact of Japanese Anime and Manga in Spain Director: Anne Walton-Ramirez, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Trevor James Malzewski

Major: Economics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Effects of the October 2023 Service Changes on On-Time Performance of the Orbit Saturn Director: Michael Kuby, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Vinesh Mani

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Comprehensive Study on Object Detection Technology for Small-Scale, Low-Power Camera Modules for Motion Based Applications Director: Konstantinos Tsakalis Tsakalis, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sanjivan Suresh Manicka

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Optimal Structure and Design of Mars Habitats for Human Colonization Director: Houlong Zhuang, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## William Fenton Manning

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Sparking the Fire: Creating the Next Generation Social Platform for College Students and Beyond Director: Brent Sebold, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Brandon Martinez

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Optimizing Customer Retention: A Multiframe Analysis Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Graciela Jacqueline Martinez Maior: Business Data Analytics –

Major: Dusiness Data Analytics –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Management –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Thesis Title: Exploring Factors
Influencing Internship Engagement Levels:
A Comparative Study of First-Generation and Non-First-Generation Students
Director: Peter Hom, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Jacob Lee Martinez

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Comparison of Dental Care Access Disparities Between Rural and Urban Communities in Panama and Arizona Director: Elizabeth Kizer, College of Health Solutions

## Brian Martins

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Leveraging Evolutionary Traits to Analyze Human Cancer Risk Director: Carlo Maley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Sophia Marturano

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Locked Up, Not Left Behind: Understanding the Menstrual Health Needs of Female Youth in Detention Director: Adam Fine, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Sean Kristian Maseng

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: A Road Intervention: How to address poorly designed streets Director: Catherine Spellman, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Hannah Lynn Mason

Major: Nonprofit Leadership and Management
– Watts College of Public Service and
Community Solutions
Second Major: Public Service and Public Policy
– Watts College of Public Service and
Community Solutions
Thesis Title: The Human Chain:
Exploring Poetry and Public Service
Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett,
The Honors College

# Max Massingale

Major: Economics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The difference between the board of economic advisors in the Trump and Biden administrations Director: Ross Ennmett, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Alec Titus Mathew

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Enhancing Oral Health Literacy among Low-Income Students through Experiential Learning Director: Ana Magdalena Hurtado, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Megan Mathews

Major: Kinesiology – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Heart Rate Variability Biofeedback for Alzheimer's Caregivers: Examining Stress and Burden Levels Director: Maricarmen Vizcaino, College of Health Solutions

## Raymond Yvan Mathez

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: On the Supernatural Rights of the Dead Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Arnav Narain Mathur

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: InclusiTeach: Diversity Enrichment Tool Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Megan Genet Matthews

Major: Philosophy (Morality, Politics and Law) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Role of Fashion in Identity and Self-Expression Within Women, Nonbinary, and Trans Individuals Director: Alicia Woodbury, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Leo J. Maxwell

Major: Urban Planning – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Urban Sprawl and its Effect on Water Distribution Director: Jason Kelley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Anika Jaxine Mazeika

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Navajo (Diné) Viewpoints on Traditional Medicine, Western Medicine, and the Intersection Director: Jonathan Maupin, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Kelsi Brianne McAnally

Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Phylogenetic analysis of the iconic termite symbiont, Trichonympha: Novel species and implications on protist sharing Director: Gillian Gile, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Megan Marcia McCartan

Major: Business (Health Care) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Anthropology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining Vaccine Supply and Demand: A Study of COVID-19 Vaccination in Israel Director: Rachael Don, College of Health Solutions

#### Emma Marie McCarthy

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Examination of the Portrayal of Female Sexuality in Sports Movies Director: April Miller, Barrett, The Honors College

# Micaela McCarthy

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – Custom Pour Labels Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Hannah Christine McGraw

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Identifying novel smacoviruses in fecal samples from wild horses in Mesa, Arizona Director: Arvind Varsani, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Aidan Thomas McGuire

Major: Business (Financial Planning) –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Marketing –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Thesis Title: The Founders Lab: The GoatGene Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Bryanna McLaughlin

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Suffragettes: Architects of Wage Parity Director: Heather Hoyt, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Hope Noelle McMaster

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Facial Fear Processing and Attention Director: Gi-Yeul Bae, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Max Garrett McMurry

Major: Communication – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The View on the Male Body Image in the Gym and How it is Affected by Social Media: What Steps can be Taken to Fix Any Stigma? Director: Joris Van Ouytsel, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Paige Elaine McPherson

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Loopholes in Teacher Lesson Planning: Shifting from Planning to Goal Setting Director: Greg Broberg, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Isabella Meadows

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Third Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Coach Connect Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Kimberly Medina Rios

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Elevating Youth Voices: Tackling Expectations, Colorism, and Health Disparities Director: Lauren Reed, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Ari Mehta

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Impact of AI on the Healthcare Industry: From Patient Care to Labor Director: Paula Calvo, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Carlos Mendez Aceves

Major: Civil Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: February 6, 2023, Kahmaranmaraş, Türkiye Earthquake: Evaluation of Ground-Motion Data and Structural Response Director: Kristen Ward, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## America Olyvia Mendoza

Major: Engineering Management – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Implications for Urban Sustainable Development: A System Dynamics Model Director: Mark Roseland, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

### Ethan Marco Mendoza

Major: Aeronautical Management Technology (Professional Flight) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Aeronautical Management Technology (Unmanned Aerial Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Comparison of Interpretations of Quantum Mechanics Director: Joseph Foy, Barrett, The Honors College

## Mélia Menke

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effects of Age- and Sex-Related Changes in Gliad Cells within the Entorhinal Cortex Director: Noah Snyder-Mackler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Hudson Andrew Mensay

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Navigating Crises: A Life Course Analysis of Child Crisis Arizona's Emergency Childrens Shelter's Intervention Strategies and the Implications on Early Trajectories Director: Gary Sweeten, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

Carly Sierra Mertz Major: Marketing –

W. P. Carey School of Business
 Second Major: Business (Sustainability) –
 W. P. Carey School of Business
 Thesis Title: Towards Greener Gatherings:
 Bridging the Gap Between Awareness and Action
 in Sustainable Event Management
 Director: Rebekka Goodman, Watts College
 of Public Service and Community Solutions

# C.J. Metz

Major: Film (Film and Media Production) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: La Bella Figura, or "The Beautiful Figure": The Story of the Abbatecolas & Casalis Director: Jacquie Scott Lynch, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Deven Rae Meyers

Major: Business (Health Care) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: FH Kids Academy Business Plan Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Amber Miller

Major: Forensic Science – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Use of Microbial DNA and Microbiomes in Forensic Analysis to Estimate Post-Mortem Intervals Director: Jonathan Parrott, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Kyle Miller

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Schildgen Miller Engerholm Engineering Company Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Natalie Elise Miller

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigation of the Cotton Industry: Analysis of Its Water Consumption and Remediation Solutions for Water Consumption and Subsequent Pollutants Director: Treavor Boyer, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Jaden Alexander Miramontes

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Compliance Society Director: Lora Koretz, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Ruchira Mirji

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Early brain region specific molecular process dysfunction in Alzheimer's disease using Braak Staging Director: Carol Husbey, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Faizan Mistry

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Longitudinal Plasma Choline Reveals Sex Differences in 3xTg-AD Mouse Model Director: Ramon Velazquez, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Avantika Mitbander

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Say Cheese! Finding the Correlation Between the Structure and Function of Ovaries using Histology Director: Heather Bimonte-Nelson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Corinne Mitra

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mindfulness Meditation in Alzheimer's Disease Director: Yiyuan Tang, College of Health Solutions

## Shree Modukuri

Major: Biochemistry -

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Testing the Activity of Phosphoenolpyruvate carboxykinase (pck) Variants to Improve Bioproduction Director: Xuan Wang, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Samuel Montano

Major: Civil Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating Shear Strength at Varied Degrees of Saturation: A Direct Shear Approach Director: Claudia Zapata, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Sebastian Isaac Montaño

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrophysics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Future of Space Exploration: A look into how modern generations examine humanity's future investment into the Cosmos Director: Matthew Voorhees, Barrett, The Honors College

# Martina Anne Fernandez Montero

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating Early Stage of Memory Impairment Alzheimer's Disease Mouse Model (APP/PS1) Director: Cheryl Conrad, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Cody Moody

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Third Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Why South Korea is Unique: A Critical Perspective on South Korean Cultural Characterizations Director: Sookja Cho, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Taylor Samita Moore

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Cooking Against Cancer: Anti-Inflammatory Recipes for Health and Recovery Director: Marjon Forouzeshyekta, College of Health Solutions

# Araceli Morales Rodriguez

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: The Wellness Warriors: A Conic Quest for Diabetes Knowledge Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Laurel Grace Morgan

Major: Elementary Education – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Life at the Bottom: How the COVID-19 Pandemic Impacted Schools Director: Jill Oliver, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Lily Maya Moskowitz

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Threads of Memory: Affect, Acquisition & Attachment in Clothing Consumption Director: Breanne Fahs, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Mallory Ann Moss

Major: Secondary Education (English) – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Legendary Chronicles and Fantasy Kings: Ideologies of Kingship in Twelfth-Century England Director: Heather Maring, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Hannah Nicole Moton

Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Finding a Treatment: Creating and Analyzing Treatment Care Options to Treat Alcoholism Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

## Isabella Lillian Moya

Major: Microbiology (Medical Microbiology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Early Life Dynamics of the Gut Virome and Microbiome in Infant Geladas Director: Noah Snyder-Mackler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Sophia Moyer

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Utility of Physical Activity on Mood Regulation among those Experiencing Mental Health Issues Director: Marisol Perez, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Ribhu Mukherjee

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Aeronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Design, Prototyping, and Testing of a Controllable Striker Arm for Flintknapping Experiments Director: Anoop Grewal, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Jordan Curtis Mulder

Major: Political Science – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Communication and Introspection: The Roadmap to a More Productive American Democracy Director: Diane Gruber, Barrett, The Honors College

William Dominic Mullenmeister Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Curanderismo: A Cultural and Biochemical Approach to Latin American Natural Healing Director: Susan Holechek, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Hunter William Mullins

Major: Engineering (Mechanical Engineering Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab – HeartSignal 3-Lead EKG Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Antigone Jean Mungia

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Different Tactics of Educating the Population About Skin Cancer Director: Cindi SturtzSreetharan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Jacob Peter Munguia

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Assessing the Effect of Stigma, Ethnicity, and Comorbidity on Help-Seeking Behavior in College Students with ADHD Director: Lauren Friedman, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Dianne Munguia-Trujillo

Major: Health Entrepreneurship and Innovation – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Humility in Healthcare Director: Rostislav Andel, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

# Genevieve Elise Munoz

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Assessment of Friedrich Nietzsche's Views on Obligation and Morality Director: Mina Suk, Barrett, The Honors College

## Jaira Joshue Munoz Zavala Major: Art (Sculpture) –

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Analysis of initial insect arrival to decomposing remains in Phoenix, Arizona Director: Lauren Weidner, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Megan Berry Murphy

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Navigating Germany: A Digital Resource for STEM Students Studying Abroad in Germany Director: Christiane Reves, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Sydney Alyse Murphy

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Communication – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What is Social Media, Really? Director: Jennifer Linde, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jillian Elizabeth Murray

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Utilizing Human METTL16 as a Biotechnical Tool: Investigating the Inclusion of the Terminal Adenosine in mRNA Director: Marco Mangone, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Anish Ashish Nahar

Major: Computer Science (Cybersecurity) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Strategic Analysis of Censorship and Dissent Director: Joshua Daymude, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sanika Naik

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Bottled Borders Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Roxana Aniesa Namvari

Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Maintenance of Health and Wellness Among Undergraduate Students Director: Rachael Don, College of Health Solutions

# Elizabeth Marie Nance

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Content Creator Success: Creating a Successful Business Strategy Director: Charles Giles, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Keshav Nandakumar

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Abnormal Metabolites in Children with ASD and their Respective Treatments Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Ryosuke Narisawa

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Progression of Ontogenetic Pattern Change in Gila Monsters Director: Dale DeNardo, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Umar Nawaz

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating 3-(3-hydroxyphenyl)-3hydroxypropionic acid as a Biomarker for Autism Spectrum Disorder Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Zainab Nazir

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Burnout in Employed College Students – Investigating the Role of Job Type Director: Kristin Mickelson, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

# Juniper Marie Songey Neff

Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Fostering Belonging in the Math Classroom Director: James Klemaszewski, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Julia Shaheen Neil

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Study of Novel Polyomaviruses and Cycloviruses in Arizona Scorpions Director: Arvind Varsani, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Kate Nelson

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Clonal Hematopoiesis and Aging in a Naturalistic Population of Rhesus Macaques Director: Noah Snyder-Mackler, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Megan Rose Nelson

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Thesis Title: Utilization of Deep Neural Networks to Investigate the Impact of Sex and Cerebellar Modulation on Social Behavior in Mice Director: Jessica Verpeut, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Kaylee Kendall Ness

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Maintenance of Health and Wellness Among Undergraduate Students Director: Rachael Don, College of Health Solutions

## Alexandra Newell

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Social Loafers Bakery Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Phuong Binh Nguyen

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Girlhood: A Collection of Short Stories Director: James Blasingame, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

# Sophie Bao-mi Nguyen

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Designing Telerobotic Untethered Encapsulated Soft GI Bots for Liquid Cargo Delivery Director: Hamidreza Marvi, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Meredith Nicholls

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Second Major: Social and Behavioral Sciences – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts

and Sciences Thesis Title: Reading Saves Minds: Engaging Young Students in Critically Analyzing Extremism and Violence Through Classic Literature Director: Diane Gruber, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Mark Leigh Nickel

Major: Criminology and Criminal Justice – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Online Governance: Public Legitimacy and Illegal Disinformation Director: Brian Brehman, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Megan Lauren Niehoff

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Teaching AZ Politics & The State Legislature in SPGS: Simulations in State Politics Director: Gina Woodall, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Nicholas Jae Lee Noland

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: North American Airport Redevelopment Projects – New York LaGuardia Director: Zenan Zhou, W. P. Carey School of Business

## William Peter Noll

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Dexterous manipulation: Differential sensitivity of manipulation and grasp forces to task requirements Director: Marco Santello, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Christian Santiago Nunez Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The State of Single-Family Residential Housing Ownership: An Analysis of the Housing Ownership Crisis Across the United States, Maricopa County, and Pinal County Director: Blair Koblenz, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Kristen Emily O'Donnell

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: From Watts to Wheels: A Life Cycle Assessment Study of Electricity Mix Influence on Electric Vehicle Emissions in the United States Director: Danae Hernandez-Cortes, College of Global Futures

### Rylyn S. Ogimoto

Major: Applied Biological Sciences – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: The Impact of Eukaryotic Microalgal Growth on the Lettuce Rhizosphere Director: Ryan Penton, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

Fintan Patrick O'Halloran

Major: Anthropology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Assessing the Domesticity of Amaranthaceae in Mesoamerica: A Study of Archaeobotanical Remains from Los Mogotes Director: Christopher Morehart, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Rachel Nnena Okuagu

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Invisible to Visible: Changing the Lives of Those Impacted Through Community Organizing Director: Kwan-Lamar Blount-Hill, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Joseph Romy Olakkengil

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Sweet Lemonade From Sour Lemons: STEM Teachers Leveraging Hope in Times of Crises Director: Andrea Weinberg, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

## Abigail Grace Oldham

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Integrity in Motion: A Scholarly Exploration of the Horse Racing Industry Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Ellory Rose Oleen

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Patient-Adaptive Robotic Balance Training for Lower-Extremity Stroke Rehabilitation Director: Hyunglae Lee, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Laela Olsen

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Applications of Machine Learning to Botanical Classification Director: Lynn Robert Carter, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Corinn Olson

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Anthropology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Language and Stigma in the Field of Mental Health Director: Mina Suk, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Leilani Esther Olson

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Bottled Borders Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Ricardo Ornelas-Montes

Major: Physics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: In America We Used To Trust Director: Gordon Shockley, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

#### Rafael Ortiz

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrophysics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Why Do We See Beauty? Director: Christiane Alcantara, Barrett, The Honors College

## Peyton Elizabeth Osha

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Project Manager's Perspective on Running a Nationwide Remote Clinical Trial: GetSmaer Director: Darith James, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Hannah Elizabeth O'Shea

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Braille Retail Sweatshirts and Tags Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Yara Osman

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Diverse Minds: Promoting Diversity in Neuroscience through Children's Literature Director: Souad Ali, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Cali Grace Ostrom

Major: Biology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Beyond The Binary: Exploring Genetic Sex Determination Systems in Aspidoscelis Director: Anthony Barley, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Danielle Nicole Ostrop

Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: How to Increase the Presence of Leaders Academy at ASU Polytechnic Director: Mark Manfredo, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Casey Otolski

Major: Civil Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: 3D Printing: Concrete Rheology Director: Narayanan Neithalath, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Madeline Ovaska

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring Allophonic Perception Through Cortical Electroencephalography in Individuals with Dyslexia Director: Beate Peter, College of Health Solutions

## Ashlyn Overby

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Relationship Between Center of Mass and the Body Tilt Illusion Director: Micheal McBeath, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Mava Owen-Duarte

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Latin America in Phoenix: Presence through Cuisine and the Culture Director: Glen Goodman, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Emma Olivia Oyen

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Spatial Working and Reference Memory in a Rodent Model of Surgical Menopause: Correlations with Uterine Gene Expression Director: Heather Bimonte-Nelson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Daira Pacheco Guerra

Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Change the Ref: The Fight for a More Peaceful Future Director: Alex Young, Barrett, The Honors College

## Rock Tyson Palmer

Major: Computer Systems Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Plexify: A New Way to Perform Circuit Simplification Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sadhana Pandari

Major: Biomedical Informatics – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Evaluating the Heterogeneity of Logistic Regression Models to Predict Coronary Artery Disease Status Director: Hassan Ghasamzadeh, College of Health Solutions

## Sophia Katherine Pappas-Carruthers

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What is the Meaning of Philotimo? Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Meghan Parker

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Harmony in Motion: Building a Culture of Wellness in Dance Through the Redesign of Studio Tradition Director: Scott Murff, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Jade Alexis Pastor

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Menopause and ovarian hormone induced changes on GABAergic and cholinergic circuitry in brain areas vital to cognition: Revealing the mystery mechanism Director: Heather Bimonte-Nelson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Annika Kajal Patel

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Understanding Food Insecurity: An Analysis on Impacts and Solutions for Undergraduate Students at the ASU Tempe Campus Director: Chiara Dal Martello, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Reeti Patel

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Impact of Health Education Workshops on Refugees' Understanding of Healthy Living Director: Brittany DiVito, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

#### Frank Pauls

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigation into Anion Interactions during Ion Chromatography Director: Rosa Krajmalnik-Brown, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Robert Michael Pawloski III Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> Thesis Title: Applying Variable Projection Methods to Nonlinear Least Squares Problems Director: Malena Español, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Morgan Darlene Pearson Major: Finance –

W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Business (Global Politics) –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Third Major: Business (Health Care) –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Fourth Major: Supply Chain Management –
W. P. Carey School of Business
Theis Title: Founders Lab: Braille Retail
Sweatshirt and Tags
Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Trevor Peca

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: At Home Hockey: An Analysis of Subpar National TV Viewership for the NHL Director: John Pierce, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Britney Perez-Montoya

Major: Secondary Education (English) – Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Thesis Title: Examining Discipline Protocols for Cultural Responsiveness: A Phoenix Union District Case Study Director: Lisa Barca, Barrett, The Honors College

## James Richard Perry

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Solar Flare Dancesport Challenge (Innovating Upon the Ballroom Dance Competition Format to Optimize Competitive and Cooperative Elements) Director: David Olarte, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Skylar RaeAnn Perry

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Geological Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Take Nothing for Granite: Using Principles of Interpretation to Improve Undergraduate Geoscience Education Director: Steve Semken, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Anna Peterson

Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: How the State of Reproductive Rights Impacts the Mental and Emotional Wellbeing of Healthcare Providers Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Brian Pham

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Characterizing two human-derived glioblastoma cell lines in vitro using electrical impedance spectroscopy Director: Rosalind Sadleir, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Tarang Vinay Phanindra Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Hannah Philips

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Deterring White-Collar Crime Director: Adam Rigoni, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Ellison Marie Phillips

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Ocean Health is Human Health Director: Lisa Han, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Jacob Alex Pisors

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating the Safety Implications of Implementing Artificial General Intelligence in Robots Director: Nancy Cooke, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Sanjana Pitti

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic on the Fashion Industry, How the Fashion Industry Evolved in the Face of a Global Crisis Director: Sanghak Lee, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Allistair Bailey Pocock

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Improving Employee Onboarding Processes in the Defense Industry Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

# Adam Daniel Podbielski

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Assessing Uncertainty in Surface Regression Models for Solid Rocket Motors Director: Werner Dahm, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Preston Naalelalani Ponteras Maior: Computer Information Systems –

Wajor, Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Three Way Game Co. Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Nathan Richard Popwell

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Coach Connect Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Danielle Powell

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Lasting Results of Arizona SB1700: What this means for the future of censored literature in public schools in the state of Arizona Director: Peter Schmidt, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Brennon Thomas Prichard Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Assessing the Potential of Web T

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Assessing the Potential of Web Tools in Creating a Brand's Visual Identity Director: Nancy Gray, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Jessica Puttick

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Shroom for Improvement: The Implications of Psilocybin Research on Scheduling and its Impacts in the Medical and Legal Fields Director: Adam Rigoni, Barrett, The Honors College

### Ashley H. Raap

Major: Biology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Lower Your Carbon Footprint Board Game Director: Erin Sellner, Barrett, The Honors College

## Srija Raghavapuram

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business

# Second Major: Management -

W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Custom AI Chatbot as an Advanced User Search & Recommendation System: AI Enhancing the User Watching Experience for Netflix Films Director: Geoff Pofahl, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Rebecca G. Rainney

Major: Industrial Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Flexible Seating Options in Higher Education That Promotes Active Learning Director: Samantha Perkins, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Yash Raka

Major: Biomedical Informatics – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Building a Biophysical Model to Predict Honeybee Heat Stress Director: Jon Harrison, College of Global Futures

#### Hari Ramalingame

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Deployable Web GUI for LLM Applications Director: Imon Banerjee, College of Health Solutions

#### Meghna Ramesh

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Flexibility and Experimentation in Music: Abandoning Formulaic Approaches to Songwriting Director: Jeffrey Libman, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Mia Alicia Ramirez

Major: Counseling and Applied Psychological Science – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: A Helping Paw: The Impact of Therapy Dogs on College Student Stress Director: Rachel Ocampo Hoogasian, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

#### Yailin Alexa Ramos

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Spanish – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: The Rise of Activism on Campus: An Analysis of Racial Justice Education's Role in Understanding Levels of Civic Engagement Among College Students Director: Sarah Suhail, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences* 

#### Jada Randall

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring the Effects of a Two-to-One Mapping Structure on Cross-Situational Word Learning in Children Director: Viridiana Benitez, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Sanjana Rao

Major: Community Health – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: The PCOS Palate Pleaser: A Dietary Approach to Managing PCOS Director: Sandra Mayol-Kreiser, College of Health Solutions

#### Matthew Rasanayagam

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Impact of Advancing Technology on Fast Fashion Supply Chains: An Exploration Director: Antonios Printezis, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Anant Rastogi

Major: Computer Systems Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: DeepDEMs: Generating Digital Elevation Models (DEMs) of the Moon and Mars from Optical Images using Deep Learning Director: Hannah Kerner, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Andrew Robert Rattner

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Analyzing renewable solar thermal and geothermal energy generation via efficiency modeling and cost synthesis Director: Beomjin Kwon, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Molly Anne Raysik

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Health Care) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Effects of Heart Rate Variability Biofeedback Training on College Females with Eating Disorders Director: Sunny Kim, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Isabelle Ryan Reeder

Major: Psychology (Forensic Psychology) – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Suspicion: Behaviors That Lead to 911 Callers Becoming Suspects Director: Jessica Salerno, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Nicholas Daniel Reilly

Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Shifting Tides: Navigating the Evolving Terrain of NCAA Conferences Director: Thomas Bonfiglio, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Tom Reisslein

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Differentiating Between Product and Marketing Trademarks Director: Lucile Faurel, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Eve Marie Rennie

Major: Nutritional Science – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: The Role of Secondary Metabolites in the American Diet Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

# Isabel Christina Rennie

Major: Global Management – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: Back to the Basics: Cooking for College Students Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Sharliz Reyes

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Media Processing) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Relatables: Advocacy for Social Injustice Awareness and Shaping Identity Through Fictional Characters and Collectibles Director: Luke Kautz, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Ry Anne Reynolds

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Gender and Sexuality in Classical Ballet Director: Carley Conder, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Timothy Jacob Reynolds

Major: Software Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Nova-Six Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Sameer Reza

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Simulating Scarcity & Engendering Empathy in VR Director: Ryan Meuth, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Corinne Elizabeth Robak

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Diabetes Management for Unhoused Individuals: Providing Tailored Resources for Safe, Effective Management Director: Aliria Rascón, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Michael Zackree Robbins

Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: French – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Persistent Anti-Popery: The Continuity of Political Anti-Catholicism in New England, 1750-1860 Director: James Hrdlicka, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Kelly Ann Roberts

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: C-sections: An Exploration of History, Perspectives, and Neonatal Microbiome Acquisition Director: Jane Maienschein, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Nicolas Antonio Robson

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: InclusiTeach Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Jazmin Rocha

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What Is the Impact of Stigma on Type 1 Diabetes Self-Management Behaviors? Director: Jordan Miller, College of Health Solutions

#### Claire Rogers

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Educational Advantages/Disadvantages of ChatGPT in Relation to Engineering Classes Director: Shawn Jordan, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Sophia Janet Rojo

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: What Does the Term Latinx Make You Feel? The Language of Identity and Political Participation Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Xiomara Romero

Major: Global Management – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: Capturing Culture: Scottsdale Arts & SMoCA's Instagram and TikTok Strategy in the Age of Gen Z Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Yonatan Rosenbloom

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Analyzing Primary Causes of Flight Delays and Modeling Flight Routes to Improve Passenger Satisfaction Director: Maria Elena Chavez Echeagaray, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Hayley Elizabeth Ruddick

Major: Materials Science and Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Controllable Doping of Transition Metal Dichalcogenides by Chemical Vapor Transport Director: Sefaattin Tongay, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Kendall Ruffner

Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Nicole Ruiz

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Entrepreneurs of ASU – An online community for entrepreneurs at ASU Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Wendy Ruiz Xicale

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Importance of Elevating Youth Voices: Tackling Expectations, Colorism, and Health Disparities Director: Lauren Reed, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Isabella Rusy

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Stressful Family Environment and Chronic Pain in Middle Childhood: An Examination of the Moderating Effects of Social Status and Positive Family Resources Director: Mary Davis, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Serena Nicole Sabbara

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sexual Risk-Taking and Negative Posttraumatic Cognitions Among Military Sexual Assault Survivors: Is Sex a Moderator? Director: Rebecca Blais, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Akshita Sagi

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Effects of Managing Dual Cultural Identities on the Self-Perception of Female Indian American Undergraduate Students Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

# Grace Cameron Salazar

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Laser Scribing and Characterization of Flexible Perovskite Solar Modules for Lunar Applications Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Andrea Salazar Calderon

Major: Business (Financial Planning) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: How to Increase the Presence of Leaders Academy at ASU Polytechnic Director: Mark Manfredo, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Jasmine Shireen Salehi

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Including Post-Partum Women in Clinical Research Director: John Lynch, Barrett, The Honors College

# Aydin David Salek

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: The Effect of Perturbation-Based Training on the Reactive Balance of Individuals with Multiple Sclerosis Director: Daniel Peterson, College of Health Solutions

# Sophia Theresa Samoleski

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How Our Parents Shape Our View of Love Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Tomas Alejandro Sanchez Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business *Thesis Title: WealthWise:*

Financial Literacy in Primary Education Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

# Aurely Sanchez Carreon

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Evaluating the Effects of Fumonisin B1 on the Human Gut Microbiota Director: Rosa Krajmalnik-Brown, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Irina Sands

Major: Art (Animation) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: When Presented with Introspection: Our Territorial Self Director: Shawn Lawson, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Mia Santos

Major: Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Utilizing Agent-Based Models to Explore the Effects of Maternal Care Trade-Offs in the U.S. Director: Ana Magdalena Hurtado, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Tushar Manisha Saraswat

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Women's Power and Influence Index: Survey Analysis of Employee Benefits Director: Ehsan Zaffar, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

# Emily Elizabeth Sargent

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: The Wonderbox Project: Creative Interventions, Artful Caregiving, and the Impact on Families with Medically Complex Children Director: Elizabeth Reifsnider, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Maya Jade Sarraf

Major: Psychology (Forensic Psychology) – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Music and Dyslexia: Can Music be a Supplemental Treatment for Dyslexia? Director: Rachel Bristol, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Yoga Pratama Luhur Sastriawan Major: Mechanical Engineering (Computational Mechanics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Specific Energy Absorption of Auxetic Structures Director: Wonmo Kang, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Isha Sathe

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Practical Application of Culturally Responsive Pedagogy in Computer Science Director: Farideh Tadayon-Navabi, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Luke Christopher Sauerman

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab: CTRL+P 3D Print Shop Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Javier Lee Sayles

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploiting Self-Assembled Dye-DNA Nanostructures to Construct Light-Harvesting Complexes and Enhancing the Binding Efficiency of the Human Alpha-thrombin and Aptamer through the Utilization of DNA Scaffolds Director: Hao Yan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Kyra Schachenman

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Navigating Unknown Terrain: Opportunities and Threats Artificial Intelligence Presents for Advertising Agencies Director: Charles Giles, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Tarah Ann Schaffer

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Implications of Muscle Sarcoplasm Adaptations on Athletic Performance Director: Alan Rawls, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Linden Christian Scheder

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Business Administration) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Transformation: From Command Line to GUI Director: Kavous Roumina, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Nathan Richard Schildgen

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Schildgen Miller Engerholm Engineering Company Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Katherine Jane Schiller

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Inez: An All-Natural and Organic Hair Product Company (Founders Lab) Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Michaela Kalos Schillinger

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Teaching Older Adults How to Identify and Refute Fake News Director: Kristy Roschke, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

# Jacqueline Lee Schisler

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Philosophy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Spiritual Dimensions of Rock Climbing Director: Terry Shoemaker, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Aden Andrew Schulze-Miller

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Exploring the Intersection of Journalism and the Creation of Artistic, Narrative Pieces and Poetry Director: Kelly Vaughn, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Tyler Schwarz

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: LP Logistics Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Kathryn May Searson

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Evaluating the Impact of Delivery Mode on the Initial Colonization and Subsequent Development of the Gut Microbiome in Newborns Director: Corrie Whisner, College of Health Solutions

#### Andrea Rae Secord

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Understanding Food Insecurity: An Analysis on Impacts and Solutions for Undergraduate Students at the ASU Tempe Campus Director: Illaria Tabusso-Marcayan, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Lilly Evette Sedlak

Major: English – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Familial Narratives & Personal Heritage: A collection of short biographies about growing up in the 1970s and the personal significance of ancestry. Director: Jonathan Hope, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Owen Jesse Seidenwurm

- Major: Supply Chain Management W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Make & Save Cups Founders Lab: Creative Solutions for the Climate via Custom Reusable Cups Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business
- Shri Sanjay Kumar Selvakumar Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Loki Mobile Application: Connecting Small Businesses and Consumers in the Digital Age Director: Maria Elena Chavez-Echeagaray, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Nathanael Semadeni

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Creating Bet Fitness: A Fitness App where Individuals Bet on their Health Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Emma June Setka

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Observing Children's Relationships with Nature in an Outdoor Education Class Setting Director: Janna Goebel, College of Global Futures

# Lukas Johann Severinghaus

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Manna: An Autonomously Guided Parachute Delivery System Director: Anthony Wende, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Molly Ruth Sexton

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring the Implications of Space Governance for Equitable Space Mining Director: Okechukwu Iheduru, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Agnel Shagi

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Utilizing Self-lysis Salmonella as a Vaccine Delivery System to Target Cancer Tumor Cells and Induce Apoptosis and Immune Response: A Focus on the Construction of the Suicide Vector Director: Wei Kong, The Biodesign Institute

#### Sona Shah

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Misinformation in the Age of Social Media Director: Reihane Boghrati, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Reeasah As-Sabeah Shamsid-Deen

Major: Health Sciences – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: More Than Skin Deep: Exploring Racial Disparities in Healthcare Director: Lisa Barca, Barrett, The Honors College

## Kruthy Latha Shankar

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Investigating the Potential of Artificial Intelligence for Improved Disease Identification, Diagnosis, and Assisting in Medical Procedures Director: Jose Arquiza, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Hrishita Sharma

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mouthwash, Nitric Oxide, and Blood Pressure Director: Carol Johnston, College of Health Solutions

## Poorva Sharma

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Towards a Balanced System: A Critical Analysis of Algorithmic and Digitalized Programming on Judicial Decision-Making and Access to Court-Appointed Counsel Director: Gregory Broberg, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Priyati Sharma

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Engineering New Bio-Based Carbon Capture Solutions to Bridge the Global Food Gap Director: Kevin Redding, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Aja Shaw

Major: Architectural Studies – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Beyond Blueprints: Bridging the Architectural and Business Landscapes Through the Creation of "Emusement" Director: Scott Murff, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Nicholas Scott Shaw

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Improving Intelligence and Impressiveness of Video Game Agents through Machine Learning and Dynamic Logic Director: Baoxin Li, College of Health Solutions

#### Hayden Shedd

Major: Business (Financial Planning) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: ASU Army ROTC Latino Cadets' Motivations and Challenges Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

## Kennedy Elizabeth Shereck

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Braille Retail Sweatshirts and Tags Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Jennifer Shick

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Examining the Influence of Health Insurance on COVID-19 Preventative Practices among Border Town Populations in Arizona Director: Flavio Marsiglia, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Abhigyan Kumar Shukla

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effect of High Fat Diet on PPAR and NF-kB Enhancer Region Activity Director: Miyeko Mana, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### David Owen Shull

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Impact of the gut microbiota on body composition and hypothalamic inflammation Director: Joseph Roberts, College of Health Solutions

## Hunter Mark Shulman

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Financial Planning) – W. P. Carey School of Business Third Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Frame by Frame: Mastering the Legal and Financial Drama of Independent Film Production Director: Lawrence Licon, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Aleezeh Siddiqui

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Cultural Justice and Geopolitical Influences in Pakistani Fashion From 1972 to 2022 Director: Janna Goebel, College of Global Futures

#### McCade Siegel

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Bridging the Gap: Understanding and addressing the inequities within the Arizona high school sports landscape Director: John Eaton, W.P. Carey School of Business

## Charles Joseph Sigmund IV

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The GoatGene Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Matthew Silva

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Rethinking Societal Happiness Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

# Preston James Estrella Silvas

Major: International Trade – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: Introduction to Financial Literacy for Young Adults Director: Olufemi Babarinde, Thunderbird School of Global Management

#### Taylor Shea Simpson

Major: Performance (Orchestral Instrument) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Second Major: Theory and Composition (Theory) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts *Thesis Title: Considerations for Transcribing Classical Solo Works*, *A Resource for Fellow Saxophonists* Director: Nicholas Shea, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Sean Singer

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Framing Firearm Suicide: The Firearm Suicide Crisis in Online Political Discourse in the United States Director: Alex Young, Barrett, The Honors College

# Sara Jaroslava Sladkova

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Do corticosterone and estrogen* 

influence social and anxiety behaviors differently in middle-aged female and male rats? Director: Cheryl Conrad, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Brenna Maureen Slawson

Major: Medical Studies – College of Health Solutions Thesis Title: Dance Injury and Prevention: A Course for Dancers and Teachers Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

## Connor Orion Smith

Major: Computer Information Systems – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Plant-ED: Creating a Platform to Promote Sustainable Initiatives and Communities Within Universities Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Eden Hope Smith

Major: English (Creative Writing) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Civic and Economic Thought and Leadership – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: More Perfect: Examining Political Unity and Fracture Through Speculative Fiction Director: Matt Bell, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Lailah Janae Smith

Major: Psychology – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Social Etiquette for College Students – The Undergraduate Secret Director: Rachel Ocampo Hoogasian, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

## Taylor Dylan Smith

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Live, Laugh, Live Comedy: Sketch Comedy as a Reflection of Modern Culture Director: Guillermo Reyes, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Pacey Ian Smith-Garcia

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Phoenix: A History of Color Director: Peter Byck, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Harnoor Singh Sodhi

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How Do Honors Students Perceive and Manage Stress: An Interview-Based Analysis of Stress in Barrett Students. Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Sukhleen Kaur Sodhi

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Investigating the Prevalence of Hybrid Muscle Fibers in Obesity: Myosin Heavy Chain Isoform Expression Analysis Director: Christos Katsanos, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Gabrielle Soriano

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Shades of Belonging, an Audiovisual Exhibit: Portraits, Artifacts, and Stories from Home Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

## Jessica Ashley Sosa

Major: Social Work – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: The Collaboration of Social Work & Criminal Justice Director: Alison England, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Noemi Renee Soto

Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Expanding Membrane-Based Isolation of Terrestrial Bacteria: Effects of Microaerophily and Vitamin Proficient Conditions on Amazonian Peat Director: Hinsby Cadillo-Quiroz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Tatum Joy Soto

Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Braille Retail: Braille Clothing Tags and Sweatshirts Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Coleman Speer

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Legal Review on Social Media's Effects on Youth Director: Kwan-Lamar Blount-Hill, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Haleigh MacKinley Spencer

 

 Major: Biomedical Engineering (Biological Devices) –

 Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Endometriosis Redefined as an Autoimmune Disease Director: Jessica Weaver, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Katie Miya Spreitzer

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Co-designing Sustainability Learning Innovations to Support Youth to Engage in Real Work with Real Consequences Director: Michelle Jordan, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

# Nicole Karin Spreitzer

Major: Global Management – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: My College Cooking: Non-Profit Website to Help College Students Cook Healthier Foods on a Budget Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Sara Sroka

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Life Cycle Analysis and Financial Modeling of 100% Reusable Cup Cafe Store Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

# James Wayne Standridge

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Incorporating Dental Insurance Into Standard Health Insurance Director: Katherine O'Flaherty, Barrett, The Honors College

# Savanna Laree States

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Advantages of Treating Metastatic Melanoma with Immunotherapy Instead of Chemotherapy or Excision Director: Douglas Lake, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Ava Nicole Steckel

Major: Innovation in Society – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Mugs for All: An investigation into adaptive technology, the value of handmade art, and the future of multi-scalar solutions Director: Lauren Keeler, College of Global Futures

#### Soleri Skye Stephan

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Designing for Success: Soleri Skye Studios' Strategic Business Plan Director: Elise Riker, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Nathan Philip Stetson

Major: Media Arts and Sciences (Design) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Designing Desired Futures through University Housing: A study of disorientation and the reproduction of social inequity in gender inclusive housing at Arizona State University and exploring their implications for practice Director: DB Bauer, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Jacqueline Stooks

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Ocean Conservation & Campaigning: Species Saviors vs. an Ecosystem Mindset Director: Lisa Han, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Andrew Minh Stout-Marshall

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Redefining Learning Strategies: Investigating Alternatives to Upper Division Engineering Textbooks in Junior Aerodynamics Classes Director: Valana Wells, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Maria Strasser

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sexual Health Education Impact on Sexual Health in the ASU Community Director: Cady Berkel, College of Health Solutions

### Dylan Strydom

Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Aging in Place in Hawaiian Communities: Promoting Sustainability in Paradise Director: Jason Kelley, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Andrea Lauren Sundem

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Post Traumatic Brain Injury Immune Cell Profiling Director: Sarah Stabenfeldt, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Lo Svitak

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Understanding Ecology through Art: Toward the Use of Creative Engagement in Science Education Director: Lisa Barca, Barrett, The Honors College

## Sri Swaminathan

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Cast: A Gameified Virtual Reality-Based Spellcasting Game for the Rehabilitation of Distal Radius and Finger Fractures Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Jacqueline Grace Swensen

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Browning White Adipose Tissue via Microneedle-Based Transdermal Delivery of Forskolin in Obese Mice Director: Shu Wang, College of Health Solutions

# Karly Pearl Swett

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Go Greek! An Analysis of Student Success and Greek Life Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Maya Isabela Swift

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Exploring Barriers to Trauma-Focused Cognitive-Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT) Treatment Completion Director: Abigail Gewirtz, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Orchee Syed

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Pain During Midlife: A Cross-National Analysis of Cohort Differences in Reports of Pain in the United States, Europe, South Korea, and Mexico Director: Frank Infurna, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Moritz Tamm

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Unveiling the Abyss of the American Dream in Film: A Critical Analysis of Drug Addiction in 'Requiem for a Dream' Director: David Agruss, Barrett, The Honors College

### Ninad Tashildar

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Optimizing Prediction Accuracy in the English Premier League: A Comparative Analysis of Machine Learning Models for Forecasting Match Outcomes Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Cole Stephen Teglas

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Analysis on the Investment and Development of a European Music Venue Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Allister Desiree Tegner

Major: Social Work – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Autism and Service Needs for Adults in Maricopa County, Arizona Director: Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Ariel Jia'hui Teo

Major: Engineering Management – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Collaborative Artwork Community Project to Endorse Feed My Starving Children Director: Anne Kotleba, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

# Brian Terasaki

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Simulation of Composite Structures for High Power Rocket Applications Director: Xiangyang Dong, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Wesley Terrones

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Organization and Classification of Potential Human Heath Risks Associated with Heavy Metals from Abandoned Mine Lands (AML) Director: Kerry Hamilton, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Sophia Thex

Major: Biological Sciences (Neurobiology, Physiology and Behavior) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Happy, Healthy Tummies: A Children's Cookbook Director: Kathleen Dixon, College of Health Solutions

### Gabriella Thomas

Major: Digital Audiences – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: Artificial Intelligence on Social Media: User Responses to AI-Generated Content Director: Hazel Kwon, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

# Tayler Bridget Thomas

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Transforming Intent into Impact: A Four-Frame Analysis to Increase Inclusion in the Department of Psychology Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett, The Honors College

# Jennifer Solana Thompson

Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Embarking on a Journey of Purpose and Discovery through Travel and Exploration Director: Jessica Sturgess, Barrett, The Honors College

# Natasha Alyson Thompson

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Analyzing the Decline of Accounting Enrollment in U.S. Higher Education Institutions Director: David Shields, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Nicholas Joseph Thompson

Major: Business (Financial Planning) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Sports Business) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Honest Hummus Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Tristan Allen Tierce

Major: Art (Art Studies) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Allergy Voyage: Development of Resources for Travelers with Severe Dietary Restrictions Director: Christina Shepard, College of Health Solutions

## Shane Ichiro Tokishi

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Performance Analysis of Proposed NGAD Designs Director: Valana Wells, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Jacob Toledo

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Astrophysics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Morphological differences in size between urban and non-urban herpetofauna in Arizona Director: Michael Britton, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Peyton Skylar Tovey

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication – Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Thesis Title: From Cavities to Calm: Breaking the Cycle of Fear, Decay and Guilt Director: Rodmanned Nikpour, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

## Kyle Samuel Tran

Major: Biomedical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Induced Pluripotent Stem Cells: Assessing the Viability of IPSCs as a Solution to Stem Cell Concerns Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

# Teresa Tran

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Exploration of Designing Games: Descent into the Deep Director: Abby Loebenberg, Barrett, The Honors College

# Erin Robin Trefny

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Teacher Stress and Burnout: Interactions of Student Relationships and Stress Management Strategies Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Tejal Tripathi

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: A Practical Application of Culturally Responsive Pedagogy in Computer Science Director: Farideh Tadayon-Navabi, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Vedika Haresh Tripathi

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Phosphate Product Recovery in Human Urine using Metal Chlorides Director: Treavor Boyer, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

### Nicholas Trufanov

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Intel Collaborative Honors Thesis Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Taman Van Truong

Major: Computer Systems Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Second Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Third Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Developing a Conceptually Rigorous Model for Noise in Entangled Photon Detection

Model for Noise in Entangled Photon Detection Director: Joseph Lukens, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Brandon Lee Tsai

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Probable Perils: An Analysis of ChatGPT's Workings and Social Impact Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Autumn Cheyenne Tsosie

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Diné Boarding School Experience in the Southwest and Diné Resilience Director: John Lynch, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Claire Louise Tucker

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Search Engine Marketing (SEM): Analyzing Consumer Behavior for Search Engine Usage Director: John Eaton, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Joshua Tunac

Major: Business (Global Politics) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Sustainability and Transparency in Fashion: How a Global Industry Adapts to Changing Global Demands Director: Danielle Testa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Wesley Tunelius

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Aeronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering *Thesis Title: GOATGENE Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business* 

## Jenn Turgeon

Major: Interdisciplinary Studies – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: UNSEEN: Confessionals of a Chronically III Patient Director: Rosemarie Dombrowski, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

#### Amanda Mae Tyvoll

Major: Political Science – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Proportionality in Public Support for Terrorism Retaliation: A Replication and Extension Study Director: José Kaire, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Cameron Ulreich-Power

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Intel Collaborative Thesis Program: GPU vs. CPU: AI and the Xeon Business Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Jackson Johnathan Underhill

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: A Comparative Analysis of Exercise Behaviors in the United States and the Ikaria Blue Zone: Implications for Longevity and Health Director: Shawn Hrncir, College of Health Solutions

## Brooke Marie Underwood

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Hybrid Schedule Preferences and its Impact on Undergraduate Learning Director: Janelle Kappes, Barrett, The Honors College

# Kirin Kaur Uppal

Major: Biological Sciences (Biology and Society) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Impact of ASU Group Fitness Classes on Participant Mental Health: A cross comparison between strength, cardiovascular, and mind-body exercises Director: Teresa Hart, College of Health Solutions

## Scarlett Abish Uribe

Major: Environmental Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: The Latin Sol Festival: Preserving History and Enhancing Diversity within the Latin Dance Community in Arizona Director: David Olarte, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

### Hibah Usmani

Major: Mathematics (Statistics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Halogenases Involved in Complex Biosynthesis Director: Qiyun Zhu, College of Health Solutions

# Mikayla Ashley Utnehmer

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: How Local Mosquito Control Methods Influence the Spread of Vector-borne Diseases: The Impact of Maricopa County Fogging on Levels of Insecticide Resistance in Culex quinquefasciatus Mosquitoes Director: Silvie Huijben, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Clara Utzinger

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab: Bottled Borders Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Zacarias Alejandro Valencia Major: Business (Law) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Influence of Artificial Intelligence in Corporate Compliance: Artificially Generated Recruitment and Regulating Programs Director: Lora Koretz, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Maria Paula Valencia Neyra

Major: Environmental Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Cultural Narratives and Community Resilience in the Face of Climate Change: Integrating Perspectives into Sustainable Practices Director: Georgette Briggs, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Tessa Mackenzie Van Bussum

Major: Media Arts and Sciences – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Spheara Somnium Director: Jamie Kurtz, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

# Nathan Van Dam

Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: International Letters and Cultures (Classics) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: C.S. Lewis and Classics: Translating "The Lion, The Witch, And The Wardrobe" into Latin and Classical Greek Director: Almira Poudrier, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Kelly Nicole Van Duine

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Effects of Cognitive Behavioral Therapy on the Perceived Stress of Family Dementia Caregivers Director: Frank Infurna, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Alexandra Nicole VanLare

Major: Business Data Analytics – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Urban Climate Adaptation: A Solutions-Oriented Study Abroad Program Examining Heat in Tempe and Freiburg Director: Katja Brundiers, College of Global Futures

### Medha Varma

Major: Biological Sciences (Biology and Society) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Understanding Gun Violence: A Comparative Analysis of Arizona's Counties from a Public Health Perspective Director: Alex Young, Barrett, The Honors College

# Alondra Vasquez

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Katherine Guadalupe Velazquez Magadan

Major: Business (Communication) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Empowering Change: Leveraging Marketing Strategies to Maximize the Impact of College Students Volunteering at Faith-Based Nonprofits Director: Nancy Gray, W. P. Carey School of Business

#### Annasophia Velez

Major: Nursing – Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Thesis Title: Enhancing Patient Education on Peripheral Nerve Blocks Director: Kim Day, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

## Jedriq Manares Ventura

Major: Engineering (Robotics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: "EZ Sit": Universal Chair Attachment Director: Jared Byrne, W.P. Carey School of Business

#### Kyle Villa

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: ASU 3D Print Lab Website Addition: 3D Printer Space Maximizer Director: Janaka Balasooriya, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Jacob Villani

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Experience and research the complete Project Life Cycle of a conceptual user initiative (an idea) becoming a real-life system Director: Andrew Call, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Yeni Cassandra Villegas

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Food for the Brain – Impact of Campus Dining: Creating a healthy ASU food subscription Director: Nancy Grey, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Anthony Raymond Villella

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Cooking Against Cancer: Anti-Inflammatory Recipes for Health and Recovery Director: Marjon Forouzeshyekta, College of Health Solutions

#### Abdullah Zahid Virk

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Parental Perceptions of In-person and Telehealth Home Visitation After NICU Discharge: A Qualitative Study Director: Cady Berkel, College of Health Solutions

# Connor Donovan Voightmann

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Founders Lab – Custom Pour Labels Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Tina Luu Vuong

Major: Psychology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences
Second Major: Social and Behavioral Sciences
– New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences
Thesis Title: Gratitude, Feelings of Indebtedness, and Impulsivity
Director: Katherine Nelson-Coffey, New College

of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Sophie Wallace

Major: Applied Biological Sciences – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Validation of Immediate Early Gene Activity Director: Candace Lewis, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Elizabeth Ives Walsh

Major: Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Sustainability – College of Global Futures Thesis Title: Devil's Rack Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Katherine Anna Breslin Walsh

Major: Global Management – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: Project Proposal for Additional Learning Courses Through Thunderbird School of Global Management, Outside of Academic Curriculum Director: Joshua Ault, Thunderbird School of Global Management

# Jenna Walters

Major: Biology – New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Developing a Baseline for Avian Biodiversity in Southern Costa Rica Director: Jan Schipper, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

#### Catherine Margaret Wandachowicz

Major: Applied Biological Sciences (Preveterinary Medicine) – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Unlocking the Path to Veterinary Excellence: Evaluating the Impact of Prerequisite Courses in Shaping Future Veterinarians Director: Raymond Ye Zhang, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Deven Jun-Yu Wang

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Importance of Pre-Health Student-Faculty Relationships in Facilitating Effective Learning Director: Monica Gaughan, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

## Sherry Wang

Major: Economics (Politics and the Economy) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: An Exploration of Asian American Identity through Film and Media Director: Karen Kuo, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Yubing Wang

Major: Music – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Second Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Effectiveness of Non-Pharmacological Interventions (Music Therapy, Tai Chi, Yoga, Exercise, Game, Mindfulness Meditation) vs. Medication in Treating Depression in Children: A Critical Literature Review

Director: Albert Yonas, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Tess Alexandra Ward

Major: Art (Animation) – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Your Escape Director: Melissa Button, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Trenton Edward Ward

Major: Computer Systems Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Heat Warning Detection System – Utilizing Connective Solutions to Reduce Heat-Related Deaths in Low-Income Communities Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Hailey Lauren Warner

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Texture Metrics for Arctic Sea Ice Elevation Modeling Using LiDAR and Optical Imagery Director: Douglas Cochran, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Raghav Warrier

Major: Mathematics – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Testable Implications of Disappointment Aversion Director: Edward Schlee, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Noah Isaac Wasserbeck

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Experimental Quantum Entanglement with Photonic Particles Director: Joseph Lukens, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Acacia Capri Wastchak

Major: International Trade – Thunderbird School of Global Management Thesis Title: The State of Minority Languages Today on the Islands of Corsica & Sardinia Director: Elly van Gelderen, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Cierra Watkins

Major: Microbiology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Analysis of Comprehensive Questionnaires for Pitt Hopkins Syndrome Daily Functioning and Gastrointestinal Symptoms Director: James Adams, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Sara Christine Watson

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: StayWell App – "Putting the Self-Care in Healthcare" Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

# Zoë Santina Watson

### Major: Fashion –

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Sustainability of the Fashion Industry as Seen Through the URBN Portfolio of Brands Director: Danielle Testa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## James Andrew Weber

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Design of a Graphical Multi-Input Surface Editor for Mid-Air Haptic Parameter Control Director: Hasti Seifi, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Isabella Rose Weiderhoft

Major: Accountancy – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Plant-ED: Creating a Platform to Promote Sustainable Initiatives and Communities Within Universities Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Madeline Grace Weiland

Major: English (Literature) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Communication – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Sublimity & the Brontë Men: An Exploration of Heathcliff & Rochester through Edmund Burkes Sublime Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

# Simon Chase Weinzweig

Major: Biochemistry – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Insulin Receptor (IR) Fragmentation by Matrix Metalloprotease 1 (MMP1) Director: Judith Klein-Seetharaman, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Eric Michael Weissman

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Aeronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Methods for Modeling Metal Additive Manufacturing Deposition Using Computational Fluid Dynamics with a Commercial Package Director: Huei-Ping Huang, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### Kyle James Welsh

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Inverting Kinematics for a Melty Brain Spinner Director: Erik Andersen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Adam Charles Westmoreland

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Processing and Characterizing Flexible Perovskite Solar Modules for Lunar Applications Director: Nicholas Rolston, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Brittany Whalen

Major: Interior Design – Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Systems Thinking, Regenerative Design, and the Living Building Challenge in Post-Pandemic Workplace Interior Design Director: Cheri Jacobs, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Zachary Whaley

Major: Biological Sciences (Conservation Biology and Ecology) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Health – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Role of Coral Reef Fisheries in Indigenous Food Sovereignty Director: Katie Cramer, College of Global Futures

#### Maxwell Dean White

Major: Business (Financial Planning) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: An Analysis on the Investment and Development of a European Music Venue Director: Mark Simonson, W. P. Carey School of Business

### Victoria White

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Content Creator Success: Creating a Successful Business Strategy Director: Charles Giles, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Tim Whitney, Jr.

Major: Business (Sustainability) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Secrets of Sustainability: Making Hope and Finding Peace in a Poisoned World Director: Elizabeth Meloy, Barrett, The Honors College

# Alexa M. Wiese

Major: Applied Biological Sciences (Preveterinary Medicine) – College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Thesis Title: Poly Purrs: A How-To Director: Julie Murphree, College of Integrated Sciences and Arts

# Trevor John Wild

Major: Engineering (Automotive Systems) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Model Predictive Control Algorithm Design for Electric Vehicles Director: Yan Chen, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# Zoe Wilderspin

Major: Electrical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Feasibility Study of Stirling Cycle and Other Integrated Power Solutions for Space Applications Director: T.W. Lee, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Carlee Ann Wiley

Major: Public Service and Public Policy – Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Thesis Title: Violet Voices: Analyzing the Representation of Queer and Lesbian Women in Television and Film Director: Julia Himberg, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Sean Patrick Wiley

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Analyzing the Importance of Tesla Valve Bifurcation in Diodicity Director: Huei-Ping Huang, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Catherine Eleanor Wise

Major: History – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: French – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Thesis Title: Slaves to Fashion: Race, Gender,* & Dress Reform in The Sibyl, 1856-1864 Director: Rebecca Soares, Barrett, The Honors College

# Ella Nicole Wofford

Major: Global Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Ethnoreligious Nationalism and Disinformation Systems: A Comparative Analysis of Identity and Memory in the Bosnian and Ukrainian Wars Director: Timothy Langille, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Knight Van Wolff

Major: Manufacturing Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Brain-Computer Integration and Escapism: Science Fiction and the Risk Mitigation of Future Immersive Technologies Director: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College

#### Allie Joan Woodard

Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Symphony of Style, A Fashion Show Production Director: Danielle Testa, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

## Makenzi Wright

Major: Biological Sciences (Biomedical Sciences) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analyzing the Characteristics of Different Muscle Fiber Types in Humans Director: Christos Katsanos, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Emmeline L. Wuest

Major: English (Creative Writing) – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Anthropology –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Apple Picking – Creative Writing Project Director: Julie Amparano Garcia, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

## Olivia Ann Hai Lap Wyatt

Major: Chemical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Hydrothermal Liquefaction Depolymerization of Polyethylene Terephthalate Director: Shuguang Deng, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Geethika Yadlapati

Major: Computer Science – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Twisted, The Universe of Cognitive Distortions: A VR Game for Alleviating Depression and Enhancing Pre-Teen Mental Health Director: Mina Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Branden Yang

Major: Computer Science (Cybersecurity) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: PyAntiPhish: A Python-Based Machine Learning Detector of Phishing Websites and an Examination of Relevant URL-Based Features Director: Steven Osburn, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Michelle Ling Yao

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Asian American Identity in Film and Media Director: Emy Takada, Barrett, The Honors College

## Bryan Yavari

Major: Neuroscience – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: The Vitality of Clean Air in Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia: A Health Analysis of Koyash, a Novel, Off-Grid Air Purification System Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

#### William Yeager

Major: Computer Science (Software Engineering) – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: HeatSense: Helping Low-Income Areas of Arizona with Heat-Related Illnesses Director: Jared Schoepf, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Clarissa Yosick

Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: The Beauty of Arizona Director: Detra Montoya, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Andrew Zachary Young

Major: Finance – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Mapping the Evolution of Illicit Drug Supply Chains: Identifying Key Developments in The Growth of the American Drug Abuse Crisis Director: Robert Wiedmer, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Finley Yu

Major: Mechanical Engineering – Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Thesis Title: Thrust Measurement of Pulse Plasma Thrusters: Designing and Fabricating a Test Stand for Electric Propulsion Systems Director: Michael Goryll, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

## Rose V. Zach

Major: Biological Sciences – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Piloting a Brief Pragmatic Intervention to Promote Weight-Inclusive Primary Care Director: Mindy McEntee, College of Health Solutions

## Danielle Zanon

Major: Marketing (Digital and Integrated Marketing Communications) – W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business Entrepreneurship – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Embody: Personalized shopping experience specializing in women's business professional apparel Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Nayeli Zarate

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Mapping Histories of LGBTQ+ Migrant Discrimination and Resistance in the U.S. Director: Anita Huizar-Hernandez, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

### Cristal Zarazua

Major: Justice Studies – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Shroom for Improvement: The Implications of Psilocybin Research on Scheduling and its Impacts in the Medical and Legal Fields Director: Adam Rigoni, Barrett, The Honors College

# Ashley Rose Zehrung

Major: Economics – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Papago Park Outreach Director: Jared Byrne, W. P. Carey School of Business

## Audrey Zelinka

Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sociology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Abortion, ACT UP, Agency and Action: A Documentation of Radical DIY Healthcare Practices in the Face of Institutional Negligence Director: Elizabeth Nelson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Robert William Zhang

Major: Business (Language and Culture) – W. P. Carey School of Business Thesis Title: Profitability of E-sports in North America Director: Kelvin Wong, W. P. Carey School of Business

Daniel Ethan Zimmerman Major: Psychology – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: English (Creative Writing) –

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Improving School Safety and Well-Being Through the Grant Writing Process Director: Sarah Lindstrom Johnson, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### Madison Rose Zisk Major: Art (Museum Studies) –

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Thesis Title: Challenges Associated with Costume Storage: Creating a Comprehensive Costume Database and Inventory for Cary Ballet Company Director: Nancy Serwint, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

#### Ellie Zuniga

Major: Philosophy – The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Thesis Title: Analyzing Logical Approaches to Chisholm's Paradox Director: Shyam Nair, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences The Moeur Award is Arizona State University's oldest, continuing honor. It was established in 1901 by Dr. Benjamin B. Moeur and Honor Anderson Moeur, and is now sponsored annually by the Arizona State University Alumni Association. The award is presented at each Commencement ceremony to those individuals who have attained the highest academic standing in any four-year curriculum during their undergraduate years at ASU. All courses of the curriculum must be completed at ASU.

# MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS

MOHAMMED ABBAS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HAMDI ABDIRAHMAN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

JOSEPH ABOUDI W. P. Carey School of Business

KATRINA AGER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SHIVANK AGRAWAL Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

RENNE AGUIRRE College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> PAUL AHN College of Health Solutions

AVNEET AHUJA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HADEEL ALAJAJI W. P. Carey School of Business

ADIANNE JUSTINE ALAMBAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

YOUSEF ALAMMARI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MASHARI ALAWAM W. P. Carey School of Business ALYSSA ALDACO Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

KONNER ALDRICH Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

MIA ALEXANDER W. P. Carey School of Business

AHMED ALHARBI W. P. Carey School of Business

SOFYAN ALHUSSAMI W. P. Carey School of Business

MIA ALI W. P. Carey School of Business

MCKENNA ALLISON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> KHALID ALMANNAI W. P. Carey School of Business

MARIA DEL SOL ALMANZA LANUZA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MARIA FERNANDA ALMANZA LANUZA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

KATE ALPERIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences FERAS AL-QASSAS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ABDULLAH ALSENYDI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ISABEL ALUZZI Thunderbird School of Global Management

ANDRES ALVIZO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

IBRAHIM MOHAMMED I ALZARA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

RITIKA ANAND The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ARIANA ANDERSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> LYNDSEY ANDERSON College of Health Solutions

ANGELA ANDRIANO Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

STEVEN ANGLEN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

> SAMANTHA ANGULO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NALLELY ANTONIO DUENEZ New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

TOCHUKWU ANYIGBO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering SOPHIE APROTOSOAIE-KARDOS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> MARIANNA ARGYROKASTRITI W. P. Carey School of Business

ELIZABETH ARMENTA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAURYN ARMSTRONG Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

WILSON ARNPRIESTER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ABIGAIL ARSENAULT Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ELIZABETH ASSANTE Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> NOUR ASWAD College of Health Solutions

LEEN ATALLA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TANNER ATKINSON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HAARIKA ATLURI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> KYLIE AUBE Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

> > MIA AUSTIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

RYAN AVERY College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

MASARA AZOOZ New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ARJUN BABU W. P. Carey School of Business

MAYA N. BADMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

JESSICA BADUQUI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMMA BAKALL LOEWGREN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NEHA BALAMURUGAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NATHANIEL BANDEMER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PREETHI BANDLAMURI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CAITLYN BANGERTER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CLAIRE BANTA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LIA BAR-AM Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

RILEY BARLETT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences College of Global Futures KARLI BARRETT College of Global Futures

RYAN BASTUBA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering W. P. Carey School of Business

WEED BATARFI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HUGO BAUER W. P. Carey School of Business

MORIAH BEARDSLEE Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

EVELYN BEATTY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

WYATT BEGAY Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ELIZABETH BEJARANO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CHRISTINA BELL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CRYSTALLYNN BELLEW The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHARLOTTE BELLOWS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

BRAEDEN L. BELNAP W. P. Carey School of Business

CAITLYN BENDLE Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

GRACE BENNETT Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College MADISON BENTLEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MORGYN BERMINGHAM The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHARLENE BERNABE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GRACE BILLINGSLEY Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> AURORA BLACKWELL Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JESSICA BLAU Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

CASSIDY BLOCK College of Health Solutions

KATHERINE BLOMBERG The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ANNALIE BOLAR College of Health Solutions

NICOLAS BONFIGLIO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DJAMEL BOUCENNA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

COBEN S. BOURGUET Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ISABELLA BOZZO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> Tyler Brady College of Health Solutions

ELIZABETH BRAMMER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BENJAMIN BRANAMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SARAH BRANDES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KATELYNN BRANDWICK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CHERYL BRANGACCIO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MAXWELL BREGMAN W. P. Carey School of Business

CHARLES BREINHOLT, JR. W. P. Carey School of Business

MYA BREITWEISER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> JAYLA A. BREWER College of Health Solutions

JARED BRIDGES Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ELIZABETH BROOKS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MYA K. BROUHARD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BOSTYN BROWN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NICOLE BROWN College of Health Solutions

TAYLOR BROWN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences MAXWELL BRUNELL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NATHAN BRUNK W. P. Carey School of Business

MYLES BRUNT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MELANIE BUATHIER New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

MICHAEL BUCHANAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SRINIDHI BUDHIRAJU College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NEIDA BUENDIA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ANDREA BUENO College of Health Solutions

SADIE BUGGLE Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

PEYTON BURRUSS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARLEY BUSCH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACQUELINE BUSSIERE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MCKENNA BUSTAMANTE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NOAH BUTZINE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering JEFF BYJU Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ANGELINA BYUN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CLAIRE CADIZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JESSICA CADMUS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> KEELEY CAHILL Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> HUMBERTO CAMACHO Thunderbird School of Global Management

> MANUEL CAMACHO Thunderbird School of Global Management

JESSICA CAPERSINO College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

ROBERT CARBAJAL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BRIANNA CAREY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARLENE CARRASCO LECHUGA New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

SOPHIA CARRON W. P. Carey School of Business

ALLISON CASEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences MYA CASEY College of Global Futures

DAISY CASTAÑEDA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

AMBER CATALAN College of Health Solutions

GABRIELLA CERNA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ESTEBAN CHACON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CARLOS J. CHACON CUESTA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MIGUEL CHACON CUESTA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ALEXANDRA CHAMOUN Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

NATASHA CHANDRA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ADITHYA CHANDRAMOULI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JONATHAN CHAPMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BENJAMIN CHAPPELL Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MORGAN CHARBONEAU College of Health Solutions

MARIA CHAVEZ College of Health Solutions BRIANNA CHO W. P. Carey School of Business

MANYA CHOKSHI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMILIA CHROSTOWSKI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEXANDRA E. CHUDIN Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

WOOJEH CHUNG Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ISABELLA CICERO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ERIN T. CLANCY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

OLIVIA CLARK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ISABELLE CLEM Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JACOB CLEMENTE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> LINDSEY CLOUSE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JASMINE COBOS College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

RYAN COBOURN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KATYA COHEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences DANIELLE CONNER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GRACE CONNOLLY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ABIGAIL CONTINO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HABACUC CONTRERAS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEKSANDR COOPER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JACOB COOPER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BRIANNE CORBETT Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

OLIVIA CORDES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> GISSELL I. CORTES College of Health Solutions

ALEXA COSENTINO Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JILLIAN COTE W. P. Carey School of Business

ZACHARY COTE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> RICHMUND COWAN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

RACHEL COX The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences PATRICK COYLE W. P. Carey School of Business

TYLER CRAIG Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JUSTIN CRAWFORD Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ESMÉ CRAWFORD-PAZ SOLDÁN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BARRY CROMER III New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

JACQUELINE CULVER College of Health Solutions

NICOLAS CURCIO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MORGAN CYWINSKI Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

RITA DALLAL College of Health Solutions

ADELYN DAO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AARON DAVIDSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BRENDA DAVILA New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

IAN DAVIS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LYDIA DAWSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ALEXANDER DAY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SOPHIA DE LEON New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

EVA DE LOS SANTOS W. P. Carey School of Business

ZOE DEAHL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH DEFREES Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

SYDNEY DEMOSS Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

RYAN DEMPSEY Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> PEARCE DENNEN College of Health Solutions

RIZIKI DEOGRATIAS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LEAH DETEMPLE Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ARACELY DIAZ COSIO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

OWIN DIETERLE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

GABRIELA DIMAS New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

LOGAN DIXON W. P. Carey School of Business DANG DO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAUREN DOBBINS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ALEXIS DOMINGUEZ College of Global Futures

JAXON DONOVAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MOBIN DOOST The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> SEAN DOUGHERTY W. P. Carey School of Business

LIAM DOUGLAS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JACKSON DOW W. P. Carey School of Business

BAILEY DUBS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ALYSSA DUDA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CALEB D. DUDAS W. P. Carey School of Business

ERIC DUDEBOUT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KATE DUFFY Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

RIQUÉ SIMÓN LEE DUHAMELL ESCOBEDO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEXA DUMAS W. P. Carey School of Business

EMILY DURKIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KAREN DYER-MCGOWAN New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ALONA DZON W. P. Carey School of Business

CONOR EARLEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BAYLEE EISENHART Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

AINOR ELGAMAL Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MATTHEW ELLEDGE W. P. Carey School of Business

> > ANTHONY ELLERMAN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ALEXANDRIA ELLERSHAW The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JESELLE ENRIQUEZ Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ISABELLA ERNAUT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BROOKE EROS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> PHOEBY SHAUN ESNARA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

SIÔN EVANS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CAITLYN FAIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AARON FAIRCHILD Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> RILEY FANTOZZI W. P. Carey School of Business

HAYLEY FARAONI Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ARI FARES W. P. Carey School of Business

> ELLIE FERN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ROAN FERNANDES W. P. Carey School of Business

GIANNA FERRARO Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> MICHAELA FIFIELD Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

RYLYN FLAKE Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ELIZABETH FLORES Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JESUS FLORES College of Integrative Sciences and Arts CODY FOOTE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ISABELLA FORD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STACEY FOSTER Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ETHAN FOX Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

PAYTON FOX The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CAL FRANK W. P. Carey School of Business

MITCHELL FRAZER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JORDAN FREEDMAN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

WILLIAM FREIHEIT W. P. Carey School of Business

SHYANNE FRENCH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BRANDON FRIEDMAN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> MYA FRIERSON Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JACKSON FRY Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CHIARA FUSCIELLO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences BROOKE GALLOGLY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> PATRICIA GARCIA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ANANYA GARG Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SARAH GARNICA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> TIMOTHY GAUMOND W. P. Carey School of Business

> KARA GE W. P. Carey School of Business

SKYLER GEE Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

BRYCE GEISEL Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> DELANEY GERASTA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ABIGAIL GERDIS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JADEN GERDIS W. P. Carey School of Business

DANIEL GERNANT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SUSHRUT GHOSAL Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ISABELLA GIAQUINTO W. P. Carey School of Business JOSHUA GIEL College of Global Futures The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ANTONIOUS GIRGIS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> WILLIAM GIRON GALINDO Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ALESSANDRA GLUCK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ELLIE GOERINGER Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ZACHARY GOISMAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PEDRO GOMEZ ORDOÑEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CHRISTOPHER GONZALES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> FREDY GONZALEZ Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

GABRIELA GONZALEZ Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ABIGAIL GORDON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMERIL GORDON Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

RYAN GORE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering CRAIG GRANDE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

OLIVIA GRASSO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KIMBERLEE GRAY Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

AARON GREEN W. P. Carey School of Business

CHRISTIANNA GRIEDL W. P. Carey School of Business

BRADEN GRIGGS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CHARLES GRIMES Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ZACKARY GUAJARDO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CHLOE GUEBARA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> JOSE GUEVARA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MONIQUE GUEVARA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HITESH GURRAM Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ARIEL GUTIERREZ Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ANDRES GUTIERREZ VASQUEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences 214

CARY GUTNICK Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SAMANTHA HA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

> BRYN HAGER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ARDEN HAMMOND The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> XIAOJING HAN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

SHADOW HARMON New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

CAMERON HARTMANN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> LAUREL HARVEY Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ELISABETH HASLAM Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

JOSEPH HAVERKAMP W. P. Carey School of Business

ALLYSA HAYDEN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MARIAH HAYS W. P. Carey School of Business

SAMUEL HEIDENREICH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences KARRINA HEINSTEIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ISABELLE HENDERSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

> NIKOLE HENRIQUES Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

TANNER HERLOFSON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ERANDI HERNANDEZ New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

NICHOLAS HERNANDEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

YAFNELT HERNANDEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALYSSA HERRERA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

KATIE HERRINGTON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

GRACE HERSHEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ZOË HILL College of Health Solutions

JOSHUA HILTON W. P. Carey School of Business

QUEENIE HING College of Health Solutions ISABEL HISERODT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JESSICA HLADIK W. P. Carey School of Business

ASHLEY HOBBIE Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

DAVID HOFER W. P. Carey School of Business

GEORGE HOPKINS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PAIGE HRYCYK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JOCELYN HUBBARD Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> JESSICA HUEY W. P. Carey School of Business

> > BRAD HUGHES Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CLAYTON HULTS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH HUMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KAITLYN HURTADO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ZAKIR K. HUSSAIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JOSHUA INMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> TRISTAN IRELAND W. P. Carey School of Business

> MATTHEW IRWIN W. P. Carey School of Business

MIKAYLA ISAACSON Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

EMMA ISON College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> ANNIKA JACKSON W. P. Carey School of Business

SISTO JACOBO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SIDDHARTH JAIN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MICHAEL JAKICHE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ZAIN JAKWANI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

OMER JAMAL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ANDREA JAMIESON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KRISTOFFER NIKKO JARME Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JADYN JARVIS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences CRISTAL JASSO Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> VIANKA JAUREGUI Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JOHNNY JENKINS II W. P. Carey School of Business

ELIZABETH JITENDRAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LAUREN JOBE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXA DIVINE JOHNSON Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ALEXA MACKENZIE JOHNSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DAVID JOHNSON, JR. The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ANDERSON D. JONES W. P. Carey School of Business

> CALEB JONES W. P. Carey School of Business

> > JAIDA JONES Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

SHAANTANU JOSHI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

TATIJANA MAE JOVANOVIC The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ELIZA JOY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences College of Integrative Sciences and Arts JILLIAN KAHN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> EMMA KALBERER W. P. Carey School of Business

CHLOE KANTOLA W. P. Carey School of Business

ARIAN KARAMAT PANAH W. P. Carey School of Business

KEITH KARUKU The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NADIM KATTAN W. P. Carey School of Business

ALEXANDER KAZANCHI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KIRA KEENAN New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ETHAN KELLEY W. P. Carey School of Business

MORGANN KELLY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ANDREW KENNY W. P. Carey School of Business

YARA KHAIR Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NORA KHALED The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EUNHYO KIM The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences JOSHUA KIM Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PHILLIP KIRK W. P. Carey School of Business

MAKENZIE KISSELL Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> JARON KITCHEL College of Health Solutions

LINDSAY KNOTT W. P. Carey School of Business

WESLEY G. KNOWLTON W. P. Carey School of Business

ZACKARY KRAUTZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACKSON KRILOFF Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

AMEYA KULKARNI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MIKHAIL KUZNETSOV New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

SHAYLI LA BARGE College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> REBECCA LAAKSO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> HEI YI LAM Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ASHLEY LANGLAND College of Integrative Sciences and Arts JADE LARIVIÈRE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> MADALYN LASCO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ABBEY LASHLEY College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

CALEB LAU The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

IZZAK R. LAWRENCE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BRANDON LE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

KEVIN LE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ANDY LEE College of Health Solutions

FINNEGAN LEE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CHLOE LEFF The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ETHAN LEITER-WEINTRAUB College of Health Solutions

ASHLEY LEPHAM Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ETHAN LEVENTHAL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NATALIE LEWKOWITZ W. P. Carey School of Business

RILEY LEXVOLD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALLEN LIN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ERIC LIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMILY LINDEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> OWEN LITTRELL W. P. Carey School of Business

DENIS LIU Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SIMON A. LIU Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ANDREW LOCKE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JOSHUA LOEFFLER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> JACKLYN LOEWENSTEIN W. P. Carey School of Business

KALEA LOFTIS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SANJAY LOGARAJAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ARMAND LOMBARD College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> SOFIA LOMELI Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ULIA LOPATIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MARTE LØVBERG W. P. Carey School of Business

ELLA LOWDER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> RACHEL LOWENTHAL College of Health Solutions

ISABELLA A. LOWERY Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

EMMA LOZANO Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

DESAREE LUJAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MATTHEW LUNDBERG Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

BRYAN LURITO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KAYLA LYNN New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

DAVID MACHBITZ Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KAYLA MACIAS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JAMIE MAERTENS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences College of Global Futures RASHI MAGIYAWALA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NIHARA MAHESH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> EMMA MAHLER W. P. Carey School of Business

KANIKA MAKHIJA W. P. Carey School of Business

ADAM MALAKI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences College of Global Futures

> CHINMAY MALIK College of Health Solutions

JANSEN VAN MALLARI W. P. Carey School of Business

MEGAN MALMSTEN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ADI KESHAVA REDDY MAMILLA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> JADA MANGAHAS College of Health Solutions

VINESH MANI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LUCAS MANN New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

MACKENZIE MANN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation AZELIA MANYGOATS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAD MARDAMBEK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CRISTINA MARTALOGU The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> KALEN MARTIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

BRANDON MARTINEZ W. P. Carey School of Business

GRACIELA MARTINEZ W. P. Carey School of Business

EMILY MARVIN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MOLLY MASHAL W. P. Carey School of Business

NATHANIEL MASON, JR. Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> MEGAN MATHEWS College of Health Solutions

RAYMOND MATHEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AARYA DINKAR MATHREJA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

VANESSA MATI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JULIA MATIS Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation ALICIA MAYNARD BRIONES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAD MAZBOUDI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ANIKA MAZEIKA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KELSI MCANALLY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MEGAN MCCARTAN W. P. Carey School of Business The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Емма McCarthy The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MICAELA MCCARTHY W. P. Carey School of Business

> > CHLOE MCCORMICK Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JAMES P. MCCUNE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MADELINE MCDANIEL-PULVER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH MCGRAW The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CAROLINE MCGUIRE Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

BRYANNA MCLAUGHLIN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences W. P. Carey School of Business

> SHAYLA MCLEOD College of Health Solutions

HOPE MCMASTER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PAUL MCMILLAN VILLALOBOS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PAIGE MCPHERSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CRISTINA MEDINA Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

ARI MEHTA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEXANDER MEIXNER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MILLIE MEJIA NAVA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

CARLOS MENDEZ ACEVES Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MICHAEL MENGHINI W. P. Carey School of Business

MÉLIA MENKE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ABIGAIL MERRILL Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

RACINE MERRITT W. P. Carey School of Business The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAKOB MICHEL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences AMBER MILLER New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

JORDAN MILLER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SAMANTHA MILLER Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

AVANTIKA MITBANDER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAUREN MITCHELL Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MYAH MIZE College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

SHREE MODUKURI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> WILLIAM MONTGOMERY W. P. Carey School of Business

> CODY MOODY W. P. Carey School of Business

LOUIS J. MOON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> DILLON MOORE College of Health Solutions

ERIN MOORE New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

> LUCIA MORA CARNERO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

HAZEL MORALES New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

MARIA MORALES Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

STEPHANIE MORAZÁN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CAMERON MORGAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LAUREL MORGAN Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> MARY MORGAN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

EMILY MORHET Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> DANIEL MORISSETT Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MICHAEL MOROZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LILY MOSKOWITZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MALLORY MOSS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

RIBHU MUKHERJEE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JACOB MUNGUIA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MARIANA MUNGUIA ANDRADE W. P. Carey School of Business

AUBREY MUNOZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> GENEVIEVE MUNOZ W. P. Carey School of Business

JILLIAN MURRAY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> LAINEY MUUS College of Health Solutions

ROSELIN MYINT Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

JAIDYN MYRES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ANISH ASHISH NAHAR Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> ROXANA NAMVARI College of Health Solutions

ELIZABETH NANCE W. P. Carey School of Business

KESHAV NANDAKUMAR The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DEVESH NATH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MORGAN NAVAI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NATALIE NAVARRA W. P. Carey School of Business

BRIAN NAVARRO CARRILLO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KATE NELSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences MEGAN NELSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

WARREN NELSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KAYLEE NESS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEXANDRA NEWELL W. P. Carey School of Business

ANNE MARIE NGUYEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DIANA NGUYEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KEVIN NGUYEN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NIKKI NGUYEN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

PHI HUNG NGUYEN College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> SELENA NGUYEN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

TRINH NGUYEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MEREDITH NICHOLLS New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

MARK NICKEL Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions MEGAN NIEHOFF The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACKSON NIETO The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

WILLIAM NOLL Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

TYLER NORKUS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KALINA NORMAN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

MERANDEN NUMKENA Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

CHRISTIAN NUNEZ W. P. Carey School of Business

DAVID NUNEZ Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KEENAN NUTTER Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

ANNAH NYBURG The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TAIBATU OBASI Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> KRISTEN O'DONNELL College of Global Futures

RYLYN OGIMOTO College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

FINTAN OHALLORAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences LOGAN O'KELLEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> RACHAEL OKONEK New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

RACHEL OKUAGU The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JOSEPH OLAKKENGIL Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ABIGAIL OLDHAM W. P. Carey School of Business

ELLORY OLEEN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LAELA OLSEN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> SAMANTHA OLSEN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CORINN OLSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JULIA OPREA New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

MICHELLE ORELLANA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MARK ORLANDO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PEYTON OSHA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences HANNAH O'SHEA W. P. Carey School of Business

MAYA OWEN-DUARTE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Емма Оуем The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> JACQUELINE PALMER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ALANNA PANGANIBAN Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

THEODORE PAPANIKOS W. P. Carey School of Business

CARISSA PAPWORTH Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

NICOLE PARASCANDOLA Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ZOEY PAREDES The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ZACHARY PARHAM W. P. Carey School of Business

> > MEGHAN PARKER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

> > ABIGAIL PARKS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JOEL PASILLAS GONZALEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ANNIKA PATEL W. P. Carey School of Business

REETI PATEL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AVERY PAULSEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> JULIA PAVESE W. P. Carey School of Business

ROBERT PAWLOSKI III The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEXA PEDERSEN W. P. Carey School of Business

KARLY PELLETIER Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> THOMAS PELLETIER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

CRIS PERALTA W. P. Carey School of Business

JAMI PERKINS W. P. Carey School of Business

JAYLA PERKINS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GRACE PESERIK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ARSHIA PESSARAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDRA PESTERNIKOVA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences College of Global Futures NICHOLAS PETERSON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JADEN PFEIFFER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BRIAN PHAM The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Етнам Рнам The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICHOLAS PHAM New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

CRISANA PHAN W. P. Carey School of Business

JACOB PISORS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JACK PLATACZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALYSSA POMYKALA W. P. Carey School of Business

JENNIFER POPPEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NATHAN POPWELL W. P. Carey School of Business

MAX POTRUCH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DANIELLE POWELL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

WILLIAM PRATER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SETH PREBLE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering KAYLA PRENDERGAST W. P. Carey School of Business

WAVERLY PRESSEL Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

KAYLA M. PRICE New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ELISE QUAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GISELLE QUEZADA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JULIA RAFFEL Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

RYAN RAFIDI W. P. Carey School of Business

MASOOD RAHMANI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> YASH RAKA College of Health Solutions

ALYSSA RAMIREZ Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

LESLIE RAMIREZ-IBARRA Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ANTHONY RAMOS W. P. Carey School of Business

DAVID RAMOS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

YAILIN RAMOS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences JADA RANDALL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ANANT RASTOGI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ANDREW RATTNER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ASHTON RAUCH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> HANNAH REDA College of Health Solutions

ISABELLE REEDER New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Tom Reisslein W. P. Carey School of Business

DANIEL RESENDEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CRISTAL RESENDIZ ZARAZUA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACOB REUTER Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

JULIET REYNOLDS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

RY REYNOLDS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DALLIN RICHARDSON The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences SETH RICHARDSON W. P. Carey School of Business

NATALIE RIVERA New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ROMELE ROBE MARCIAL RIVERA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> ALEC ROBERTS College of Health Solutions

MADELEINE ROBERTS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MAYTE RODRIGUEZ Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

MIA ROGERS W. P. Carey School of Business

CHAD ROLFE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> SOLEDAD ROMERO Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

AVERY ROSENZWEIG Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> SYDNEY ROUTIN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

TYA ROWITZ Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MARIE RUDASICS W. P. Carey School of Business AUSTIN RUDOLPH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JASON RUFO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

CAROLINE RUKSTALES Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ISABELLA RUSY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACQUELINE-MARIE SABADO New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

NEIL SABAGH W. P. Carey School of Business

CAMERON SALAS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

TAGWA SALIH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MIA SANTOS College of Global Futures

ISHA SATHE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

TAYTE SAUNDERS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MICHAEL SAUSEDO College of Health Solutions

RISHI SAXENA W. P. Carey School of Business

TARAH SCHAFFER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ELIZABETH SCHAIBLE Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

LINDEN SCHEDER W. P. Carey School of Business

SUMMER R. SCHEINER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BENJAMIN SCHNIEPER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

LIZ SCHOUX The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> RACHEL SCOTT Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ZACKARY J. SCRABECK Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

HARRISON SEARS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> SERGIO SECO W. P. Carey School of Business

> OWEN SEIDENWURM W. P. Carey School of Business

RILEY A. SEMINARA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> EMMA SETKA College of Global Futures

LUKAS SEVERINGHAUS Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering DANIEL SEYMOUR College of Health Solutions

KEVAL RAJESH SHAH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

POORVA SHARMA W. P. Carey School of Business

ETHAN SHAW Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> TARA SHAYEGAN College of Global Futures

KENNEDY SHERECK W. P. Carey School of Business

OM SHEWALE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ABHIGYAN SHUKLA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> DAVID SHULL College of Health Solutions

SARA SHULTZ W. P. Carey School of Business

JASMEEN SIDHU The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BRIANNA SIEMINSKI Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MAIYA SIFORD The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> TAYLOR SIMPSON Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

SARA SLADKOVA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences JACK SLAGE W. P. Carey School of Business

ELENA SLOBODA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ANNA SMITH Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

EDEN SMITH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TAYLOR SMITH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> MILO SNODGRASS College of Health Solutions

DELANEY J. SNYDER Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

TALIA SOLIS Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

HAYLEE SOLORIO Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ALEX SOMOZA New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

CONNOR SONDRUP The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SCOTT SORENSEN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DANIELLE SOUTHERS Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

HALEIGH SPENCER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering KATIE M. SPREITZER College of Global Futures

SARA SROKA W. P. Carey School of Business

PAYSON STAATS College of Health Solutions

CALISTA STANLEY W. P. Carey School of Business

AVA STECKEL College of Global Futures

NATHAN STETSON Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NATALIE STEVENS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDER STORDEUR The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARIA B. STRASSER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAURA STROUT College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> MAYA STURGESS Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

GAYATHRI SUDHEER W. P. Carey School of Business

ERIC SUEREZ W. P. Carey School of Business

ANDREA SUNDEM Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering ADDISON SUTTON Thunderbird School of Global Management

SRIVATSAN SWAMINATHAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MAYA SWIFT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ORCHEE SYED The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ELIZABETH SYMS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

> ZACHARY TAKACS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

JACKSON TAKESUYE W. P. Carey School of Business

ANDREW TALLER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> TATUM TAN W. P. Carey School of Business

NINAD TASHILDAR Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HANNA TAYLOR College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ROSELYNNE TEACHOUT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BENJAMIN A. TEBBE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ALLISTER TEGNER Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions DIANA TELLEZ MATIAS New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

ANDREW TENAGLIA College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

ARIEL TEO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SOPHIA THEX The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> AALIYAS THOMPSON Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MORGAN TISDALL The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BRENDAN S. TITH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

RAVI TIWARI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SHANE TOKISHI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ALVIN TRAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JENNIFER TRAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LUC TRAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NGAN TRAN W. P. Carey School of Business

SANDY TRAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences TERESA TRAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ERIN TREFNY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NICHOLAS TRUFANOV W. P. Carey School of Business

TAMAN TRUONG Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> TINA TRUONG Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MIKALYN TSAN W. P. Carey School of Business

CLAIRE TUCKER W. P. Carey School of Business

ZACHARY TURNER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SYDNEY ULM Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

KAYLEE UNSER Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ERIK UNSWORTH W. P. Carey School of Business

WILLA URBANCZYK New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

HIBAH USMANI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MIKAYLA UTNEHMER The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ERIKA M. VALDEZ Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

MICHELLE VALDEZ The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> TESSA VAN BUSSUM Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NATHAN VAN DAM The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> JANSEN VAN MALLARI W. P. Carey School of Business

EMILY VAN ZONNEVELD Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

RAJEEV VEMURI Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JAGGER VERDUGO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> TONY VI College of Health Solutions

> TROY VIDAL College of Health Solutions

ABBIGAIL VILLESCAS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ABDULLAH VIRK The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> THONG VO W. P. Carey School of Business

> TAMMY VU W. P. Carey School of Business

FIORELLA VULTAGGIO College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> NATHAN WALDAL Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation

AHMED N. WALI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CONNER WALKER Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

DALLIN WALLACE Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MAKENNA WALSH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAUREN WALTERS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SHERRY WANG The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> NATALEE WARD College of Global Futures

TESS WARD Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

HAILEY WARNER Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NOAH WASSERBECK Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HAYLEY WEIDHAAS Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

EMMA WEINERT College of Integrative Sciences and Arts ERIC WEISSMAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KYLE WELSH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DAVID WENTWORTH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

> BRITTANY WHALEN Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ZACHARY WHALEY The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> BRIANNA WHITE W. P. Carey School of Business

EMILY WHITE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXA WIESE College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

> ADRE'JA WIGGINS Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions

CURTIS WILKERSON College of Health Solutions

ALLIAH WILLIAMS Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ELLA WILLIAMS The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CONNOR WILLIAMSON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

GRACE WINETROUT The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences TAYLOR WINGERNING W. P. Carey School of Business

CATHERINE WISE The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> EVE WODARCYK W. P. Carey School of Business

KNIGHT WOLFF Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ALAINA WONG The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> Allie Woodard W. P. Carey School of Business

TARRIK WORKMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> KYLE WOZNIAK W. P. Carey School of Business

OLIVIA WYATT Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ERIC YAN Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

SIHAN YAN W. P. Carey School of Business

BRANDEN YANG Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

BRYAN YAVARI The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> CLARISSA YOSICK W. P. Carey School of Business

FAITH YOUKHANA The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ALEXIS YOUNG The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HUAYUN YUAN Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

VICTORIA YUSUPOV The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ROSE ZACH The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> DANIELLE ZANON W. P. Carey School of Business

JONATHAN ZHAO Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MUXIN ZHAO W. P. Carey School of Business RUIYA ZHONG Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

ZHIYU ZHOU Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

CAMERON ZIELINSKI Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

DANIEL ZIMMERMAN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

IVAN ZOU Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EDNA ZUHRIC The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HANNAH ZURBRIGGEN The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

#### **GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC RECOGNITION**

A baccalaureate degree candidate must have completed at least 56 semester hours of resident credit at Arizona State University to qualify for graduation with academic recognition.

*Summa Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.80 - 4.00 for the course work completed by the end of the 2024 spring semester.

Mohammed Saad Abalroos Mohammed Omar Mohd Redha Abdulla Abbas Jessalyn Marie Abbott Hamdi Ahmed Abdirahman Mena Abdullah Elana Abe Ben Abercrombie Sofia Aboud Joseph Aboudi Tina Abraham Francessca Acevedo Theresa Joanne Acuña Rachel Elizabeth Adair Cora Marie Berthold Adam Amber Adams Timothy James Adams Adetomilola Naomi Adevemi Romeo T. Adjam Katrina Ann Ager Samantha Hazel Agner Shivank Agrawal Alyssa Marie Aguiar Serena G. Aguilar Itzel Aguilar Coconi Isabella Louise Aguinaga Renne Sofia Aguirre Era Joy Agus Dalia Ahmed Paul Ahn Avneet Ahuja Sebastian Aispuro Sanchez Jeremy Daniel Akin Yasmein Joyelle Akl Abdul Hamid Mahmood Humaid Al-Adawi Hadeel Mohammed Alajaji Adianne Justine Tutor Alamban Reem Mahmoud Ali Alameri Yousef Ali Alammari Jood Ahmed AlArfaj Mashari Abdulkareem Alawam Nicolas Salvatore Albano Stephanie Rose Albers Alyssa Jordon Alcaraz

Katie Alcaraz Reyes Alyssa Dee Aldaco Konner Riley Aldrich Barbara Lyn Aldridge Diana Sofia Aleman Romero Saleem Mohammed Alenazi Abdulaziz Mohammed Alessa Mia Aurelia Alexander Mireya Angelie Alfaro Faisal Turki A Alfawaz Trevor Wallace Alford Mashary Khalid O Al Gamdi Eric Ronald Algarin Amira Hussein Alhajjaji Khaled Mohamed Mustafa Mohamed Alhammadi Ahmed Alharbi Mohammed Khalid A Alharbi Sofyan Alhussami Aaesha Ali Assylbek Ali Mia Izaac Ali Lyna Nabeel M Aljaafari Noor Alkhakany Dawna Renee Allen Emily Marie Allen Erika Lynn Allen Kayla Allen Kenzie Jade Allen Megan Allen Molly Melissa Allen Tyler William Beard Allen McKenna Carilynne Allison David F. Allman Ashlynn Marie Alloway Al-Harith Ibrahim Humaid Al-Maawali Ghaida Mohammed M Almalki Khalid Nabeel Almannai Maria Del Sol Almanza Lanuza Maria Fernanda Almanza Lanuza Khalid Nassir J Almattar Mesk Fuad Almohaidib Batool Salem A Almousa

Kate Ryan Alperin Doaa Mohammed Alqadi Ahmed Abdulrahman M. Algahtani Zahraa Alqaraghuli Ameen Abdrubalrasoul A Algassab Feras Ibrahim Al-Qassas Abdulaziz Jaber Alrajhi Saleh Jaber Alrajhi Hisham Mohammed A Alrowaily Abdullah Saleh O Alsenydi Fatmah Abdulla Abdulla Saeed Alshehhi Muhannad Abdullah M Alsulaiman Rana AlSulami Waleed Mohammed O Altamimi Hayley Michelle Altamirano Isabel Nadine Aluzzi Adria Alvarado Jessica Alvarez Paola Alvarez Serena Victoria Renae Alvarez Emily Alvarez Ramirez Melissa Alvarran Andres Alvizo Jood Abdulaziz A Alyabes Mazen Samah A Alzahrani Ibrahim Mohammed I Alzara Noor S. Alzuhairi Christian Amador Erik Amaro Rodriguez Karis Alina Amaya Samantha Lee Mota Amaya Andrew John Amazeen Arshiya Ambreen Taryn Ames Joshua Douglas Amick Michelle Aminov Kelsey Grace Amis Rose-Karen Ampadu-Siaw Ritika Anand Cesar Humberto Anaya Zachary Taylor Anderer

Kvra Helen Martha Anderle Ariana Elise McEuen Anderson Aubrev Christensen Anderson Delijahne Anderson Hi'ilei Jasmine Baron Anderson John Charles Anderson Lyndsey Taylor Anderson Peyton Cruise Anderson Wyatt Alan Anderson Leonidas Sebastian Andrade Maraceli Alicia Andrade Marlin Andrea Andrade-Maravilla Angela Maria Andriano Munachimso Somtochukwu Aneke Aliyah Anetema Annelizabeth Dennis Angel Steven Wesley Anglen Cristian Abel Anguiano Brooklyn S. Angulo Samantha Itzel Angulo Lauren Elizabeth Anspach Jay Anthony Nallely Antonio Duenez Kresimir Antunovich Carla Antypas Tochukwu Anne-Marie Anyigbo Patrick Michael Apap Sophie Aprotosoaie-Kardos **Emily Aragon** Andre Giordano Arana Llosa Andrea Viridiana Arana Miranda Punit Sai Arani Arad Arasteh Raleigh Araujo Marissa Akins Arbuckle Sasank Chowdary Arekapudi Anahi Chantel Arellano Liah Divina Arellano Maritza Sandoval Arellano Samuel Noah Arenson Marianna Argyrokastriti Marisol Arias Kaipoka'i Kawaiholomalie Kenshu Arita Andrea Michelle Ariza Martinez Toni Marie Armbruster Kaleb Elias Armendariz Elizabeth Armenta Desiray Lee Armstrong

Shannon Charlene Arnett Alyssa Kaylee Arnold Wilson Ford Arnpriester Ethan Aronowitz Avery Rose Aronson Malak Khaldoon Aros Abigail Elizabeth Arsenault Navely Alexandra Arteaga Eva Rosalyn Artino Elisabeth Anne Artz Nathan Arumugham Mishelle Arzapalo Mizuki Asano Calista Asaro Adelyn Rose Ascherl Brody Todd Asheim Alexandra R. Ashford Ava Maryam Ashtiani Wvatt Ashton Madison Louise Ashworth William Anthony Ashworth Elizabeth Marie Assante Abigail Jasmine Ast Josiah Lee Astle Nour Yara Aswad Leen Atalla Roya Maria Athanasopoulos Ainsley Ree Atherton Kashish Athmanathan Hassan Atif Nathan Atkin Devin Mackenzie Atkinson Tanner Joseph Atkinson Haarika Atluri Ashley Paige Atmanavicius Kylie Bryanne Aube Kayla Marie Audette Brandon A. Audia Max Julian Aufrichtig Jack Bernard Augustin Jessica Corlyn Ausdemore Annika F. Austin Kirstin D. B. Austin Mia Austin Daniel James Auston Cody Avalos Ashleigh Vivian Avellino Alexi Avery Ryan Edward Avery Leigha Dayalynn Avila Sergio Avila Garcia Sandra Michelle Avila Lopez Melissa Aviña Sophia Alexandra Ayala Matthew Timothy Ayers Jaam Ayii

Taner Cenk Avral Adina Aziz Masara Firas Azooz Dvan Elizabeth Babbitt Arjun Babu Derica LaRee Baca Asia Xiao Bach Karan James Badhwar Maya N. Badman Jessica Baduqui Caitlyn Nicole Baello Roma Sara Baghai Hadis Bahmae Savanna Michele Bailey Emma Hannah Tilde Bakall Loewgren Katrina Anne Baker Lucas James Baker Mercedes Dollie Baker Neha Balamurugan Brock Miles Baldridge Nathaniel Otto Bandemer Preethi Bandlamuri Hanna Elisabeth Banet Caitlyn Elane Bangerter Claire Banta Asher Edward Baptista Lia Julianne Bar-Am Burhanuddin Barafwala Usha Baral Jenna Ryen Barba Cassandra Vincenza Barbanente Eleanor Ruth Barden Dylan Barela **Riley Renae Barlett** Alyssa Kay Barlow Jamie L. Barlow Jayme Tisha Barlow Elizabeth Barnes James Weslee Hale Barnes Kathryn Iris Barnes Trevin Tyler Barnhill Meagan Marie Barnhurst Michele Baron Jessica Jaqueline Barrera Castro Alexandra Lyn Barrett Karli Rae Barrett Kari Barrios Margaret Marie Barry Jacob Robert Bartels Brodey Ryan Bartlett Jeffrey Alan Basham Lena Lucine Basmadjian Samuel Wesley Doyle Bassetti Jessica Karina Bastian Kathryn Bastien Ryan Mitchell Bastuba Weed Salim Batarfi Zoe Maddison Bates Hugo Bedrick Bauer Ethan Baum Jonathan Nelson Baumgarth Arthur Matthew Bautista Don Philip Bautista Tram Mai Baxa Derek J. Baxter Lvnz Marie Baxter Taylor Elizabeth Baxter Kobie Christian Bazemore Katelynn Le Bean Kyra Noelle Beardall Moriah Ruth Beardslee Evelyn Rose Beatty Gavin Beaudry Cecilia Ann Beaver Christine E. Beck Melissa Michael Beck Grant Avery Becker Ashwaq Hussain M Bedeer Wyatt Wray Begay Laura Anne Behr Laura Ann Beimers Elizabeth Celia Bejarano Anna Maren Belding Brett Harlan Bell Christina Victoria Bell Zachary Michael Bell Katlyn Elizabeth Bellack Crystallynn Leigh Bellew Charlotte Tao Bellows Miranda Bellows Braeden L. Belnap Caitlin F. Beltran Kitziha Lizbeth Beltran Manjarrez Charlotte Amelia Benchoff Allison Rose Bender Caitlyn Nicole Bendle Andre Bengtson

Grace Elizabeth Bennett

Joshua C. Bennion

Madison Irene Bentley

Brandon Wesley Berg

Paige Josephine Bergeron

Sarah Benson

Emery Bergman

Eric Aidan Berkley

Morgyn Gabrielle

Bermingham

Sharday Elanitia Bennett-Rau

Christopher Thomas Bernal Mackenzie Rose Bernett Lauren Nicole Berry Emma Berry-Riley Alexandria Berthoumieux Dakota Avery Selena Betancourt Allison Jonelle Bethoney Megan Elizabeth Betteley Stephanie Marie Beville Krish Bhalla Shreva Bharath Karan Bhullar Anthony John Bibbo Julia Bickel Alyssa Grace Bickle Owen Alejandro Bienz Kelsey Marie Biernot Caitlin Nicole Biliske Grace Victoria Billingsley Abdulelah H A Bin Morebah Muhammad Amir Hakimi Bin Rohimi Anthony Jerome Birdsong Lauren Barbara Birely Madison Patricia Bishop Ryan Black Lisa Blackwater Aurora Skyes Blackwell Gina Marie Blackwell Dylan Spencer Blakeley Kylie G. Blakesly Caitlyn June Blankemeier Christopher Robert Blansett James Ânthony Blasich II Synnova Belle Blattman Jessica Marie Blau Cole Parker Blevins Cassidy Megan Block Emily Christine Bloink Katherine Ann Blomberg Michaela Bloom Natalie Marie Blum Tandee Star Bluth Gayle Deneb Dator Bobadilla Alyssa Nicole Bocian Annalie Elle Bolar Rvan Michael Bolden Jaylin Rose Boll Marco Gabriel Bologna Kavlie Elizabeth Bolton Tristan Jason Bombardieri Nicolas James Bonfiglio Savanna Leigh Bonitatibus Orion Apollo Bonnett

Charlene Bernabe

Krisha Samir Boradia Gunnar H. Borchardt Harrison James Borgman Andrea Lvn Borkowski Sophie Alice Borne Catherine Isabelle Boshoven Fatima Botello Nicolas Joel Botvinnik Djamel Boucenna Thandie Foster Boudreaux Coben S. Bourguet Lorcan Bourke Jordan Robert Bouts Raymond Harold Bovee III Precious Aprill Bowe Christine Ashley Bowen Kevin William Bowen Sidney Catherine Bowen Rachel R. Bowes Madison Victoria Bowles Hannah Louise Bowman Sean M. Bowman Abigail Grace Bowser Tinesha Phielle Bowsley Sarah Marie Box Kerry Gardiner Boyd Sierra Lindsay Boyd William Robert Boyd Clayton Victor Boyer Harsha Boyilla Isabella Rose Bozzo Ole Thorton Braatelien Yaneli Berenice Bracamontes Theo J. Bradford James Agostino Brady Mary-Margaret Brady Tyler Todd Brady Shanna Nicole Bragg Kylan Robert Brakeall Elizabeth Erin Brammer Benjamin Branaman Lisa Branch Sarah Brandes Katelynn Margaret Brandwick Cheryl Denise Brangaccio Fred Branham Emily Michayla Brannen Emma Leigh Bratko David Brauet Jimenez Arianna Marie Bravo Lauren Virginia Brazele Maxwell Jacob Bregman Charles Thomas Breinholt, Jr. Rachel Susan Breinholt Mya Xiao Ann Breitweiser Jenna E. Bremer

Crystina Kendall Bremser Justin Louis Brengel Jayla A. Brewer Caitlin Rebecca Breyfogle Nakyra Ikiera Brickhouse Jared Ray Bridges Michele Kirsten Brief Margo Joy Brier Scott Patrick Briggs Benjamin Lucas Nelson Bright Kelly Elizabeth Brimhall Tyler Brimhall Daniel Brinkerhoff Matthew Curtis Brock Tanya Marie Brodit Alyssa Kiana Broening Troy John Brogan Carissa Brooks Elizabeth Anne Brooks Spencer Dion Brooks, Jr. Mya K. Brouhard Abigail Brown Ava Suzanne Brown Bostyn Isabel Brown Destiny M. Brown Dominique Marie Brown Harrison Wesley Brown Leslie Michelle Brown Macquela Danae Brown Madison Brown Mikayla Jade Brown Nicole Sarah Brown Scott Perry Brown Taylor Ann Mary Brown Paul Andrew Brox Jennifer Lynn Brozowsky Anna Virginia Bruen Lilian Rita Brunclik Maxwell James Brunell Nathan Brunk Sydney Lynn Brunsell Myles Frederick Brunt Keba Brydson-Brown Melanie Buathier Michael Eric Buchanan Jamie Alicia Buckingham Nakomis Kendal-Leigh Buckingham Joshua Levi Budd Srinidhi Budhiraju Neida Sinay Buendia Andrea Vera Bueno Victoria Ashley Buenrostro Dillynn Kate Buffington Miguel Angel Bugarin Sadie Ann Buggle

Khanh Doan Ngoc Bui Vivian Tuong-Vi Bui Ameen Bukhari Alexandra Rhianon Bulloch Miranda Bullock Cooper Nathan Michael Buranen Olivia Burd Erin Mae Burgard Emily Nicole Burks Peyton Marie Burruss Rachael Burt Nicolas Burton Marley Ann Busch Reed J. Busler Ruby Marie Buss Jacqueline Celine Bussiere Gabriella Bustamante McKenna Faith Bustamante Bianca Selina Bustos Sandoval Grace Elizabeth Butler Noah Butzine Jeff Byju Tyler Bylund Maranda Nicole Byrn Angelina Byun Jarizbeth Caballero Alyssa Marie Caballes Rachel Cabral Claire Lauren Cadiz Jessica Paige Cadmus Keeley Morrison Cahill Kelsea Cain Josiella Calanog Iris Gisel Calderon Sandoval Maile Call Richard Joseph Callahan Anne H. Callanan Serena Anne Calsada Yannick Calvez Angelica Camacho Humberto Camacho Manuel Camacho Maria Belen Camacho Aissatou Maladho Camara Chandler Chase Camarena Audrey Grace Camarillo David Robert Caminiti Abigail Danette Cammiso Breanna Karina Camp Katelyn Brynn Campbell Scott William Campbell Manuel Laurence Campo III Cruz Campos Covarrubias Mira Sophia Camuñez Llana Jae Alcalde Cana

Rheanna Jovita Candaso Jennifer Cankosyan Aaron Villanueva Canonizado Mia Celeste Cantu Ronny Cao Jessica Marie Capersino Jenny May Carano Robert Carbajal Anette Fabiola Cardenas Steplewski Antonio Gabriel Cardona Brianna Sanae Carey Kelly Marie Carletto Aidan John Carlier Nash Carlow Kristen Michelle Carlson Raymond Joseph Carlson Austin Simon Carmichael John Carnes Carissa Lynn Carney Autumn Allyne Carpenter Emma Christine Carr Marlene Carrasco Lechuga Alexander Xavier Carrillo Amber Renee Carroll Charles Kent Carroll Sophia Carron Samantha June Carter Carsen Alise Cartledge Kailey Shae Carty Victoria Erika Roessler Carvajal Clayton Hull Carver Bailey Grey Casagrande Pablo Alessandro Casanova Allison Margaret Casey Mya Casey Brandon Scott Cason Nafisa Quresh Cassim Daisy Castañeda Samantha Yrazu Castillo Kristin Joelle Castleman Parillo Leiana Castro Jessica Castro Lopez Amber Catalan Lori Lynn Cepa Gabriella Mia Cerna Esteban Chacon Carlos J. Chacon Cuesta Miguel Angel Chacon Cuesta Elaine Michelle Chaffee Israel Chagolla Amy Chaides Alexandra Josephine Chamoun

Natasha Tejal Chandra Adithya Chandramouli Yu-Wei Chang Caden Rayonnia Chapman Jonathan Michael Chapman Benjamin Scott Chappell Morgan Sierra Charboneau Sara Marie Charbonnier Molly-Jo Emilia Charney Brandon Alexander Chastain Naomi Chau Minna Chavarria Jennifer N. Chavez Maria Isabel Chavez Reyna Linda Chavez Jesus Chavez Lara Jasmine Janae Chavez Tafoya Alyn Elizabeth Chen Fengwen Chen Jiayue Chen Jierui Chen Ruijie Chen Yu-Ching Chen Yuyao Chen Zhengbin Chen Na Cheng Shijin Cheng Zi Yi Cheng Sam Jacob Cherian Eliana Marie Cheroske Chloe Cherry Joshua Cherry Sophia H. Chez Paul Franklin Child Noelle Grace Childs Trinity Chin Brianna Madison Cho Seth Choate Kaitlyn Vanessa Chock Joseph Choi Manya Chokshi Shimona K. Chokshi Clara Diane Christensen Elisabeth Claire Christensen Julia Christensen McKav K. Christensen Austin Christiansen Tiffany Marie Christmas Emilia Victoria Chrostowski Yawen Claire Chua Alexandra E. Chudin Julian Fontaine Chumney Woojeh Chung Isabella Magdalene Cicero Emma Whiteside Ciraci Megan Nicole Cisco

Kathrvn Marie Cisek Mikayla Clabbatz Erin T. Clancy Amelie Rose Clark Jasmine Marie Clark Joshua Wayne Clark Kylee Chevenne Clark Misty Jaden Clark Olivia Adair Clark Bettina Claros Kathryn Ann Clausen Cameron Angelina Clausi Rachel McKenna Clav Chloe Yu Ying Claybour Austin Nicholas Clayton Taylor Nicole Clayton Isabelle Clem Parker Thomas Clift Katelyn Savannah Clifton Reid C. Cline Thea Cline Maggie Elizabeth Cline De La Rosa Abigail L. Clingman Lindsey Elena Clouse Jasmine Lynette Cobos Ryan Cobourn Erik Warren Cochran Jake Donovan Coelho Aaron Cohen Katya Julianna Cohen Kelly Coklan Evan Colburn Alana Maria Colby Allison Marie Cole Ivy Cole Justin Daniel Cole Rosaria Maria Cole Taylor Cole Russell Coleman Rodrigo Adilson Collarana Charles Roger Collins Chloe Nadine Collins Kaitlin Brianna Collins **Ryan Austin Collins** Melody June Colucci Carah Marie Colvin Olivia Christine Como Alisha Nicole Compton Clover Beau Compton Christopher Thomas Conant Hunter Starr Conedera Zoe Kathleen Conklin Danielle Jessica Caroline Conner Grace Elizabeth Connolly

Payton Ruhl Connolly Erin Nadine Conrardy Abigail Leigh Contino Estrella Monique Contreras Habacuc Contreras Aaron Conway Dalton Jacob Conway Kayla Lynn Conway Ryan Coody Ashley Renee Cook Colten Charles Cook Denise Cook Spencer William Cook Shannon Valdeen Coolidge Sloan Cooney Aleksandr Lorenzo Cooper Jacob Cooper Grace Salmon Copperthite Italia Coppeto Jessica Cordero Reiniluz Abigail Cordero Olivia Gavura Cordes Micayla Ashlynn Corker Suber Donald Corley Robert Neal Corpt Rosemary Corrales Avila Angel Javier Corrales Ramos Joseph Corrie Max Nathaniel Corso Gissell I. Cortes Dolores R. Cortez Gerardo Cortez Zenavah Darlene Cortez Martin Eusebio Cortez-Rodriguez Alexa Rose Cosentino Page Elizabeth Cosgrove Chime Rebecca Costello Jacquelyn Marie Cote Jillian Elizabeth Cote Zachary Lawrence Cote Paulina Cotero Mora Camryn Cotter Carter Michael Cotton Natalie Victoria Cotton Kvra Cotv Angela Rose Coulter Jacob Miles Countryman Richmund Corbin Cowan Alycia Lynn Cox Rachel Lauren Cox Clarisa Ann Cox-Gonzalez Patrick John Coyle Amanda Craig Tyler Michael Craig Cody James Cramer

Jonothan Aaron Crandall Kailee Anne Crandall Pauline Deanna Crane James Cranford Kahlea Cranford Jonathan Patrick Cranmer Justin Phillip Crawford Timothy Sergey Crawford Esmé Simone Crawford-Paz Soldán Corrine Paige Creasy Isabella Reid Crew Sara Noel Criswell Barry Allen Cromer III Rachael Louise Crooke Hadley Bergland Crookenden Erica Lee Crosby Samantha Dawn Crosby Annie Rose Cross **Tiara LaShay Cross** Emma Grace Croteau Katlynn Crowe Joel Lawrence Cruz Sara Corinn Ladd Cruz Jared Treio Cuautle Dani C. Culver Jacqueline Rose Culver Sarah Emily Nicole Cundari Nicolas Leonardo Curcio Joseph Domenic Curletta, Jr. Alexandria Danielle Currier Brenna Curry Grayson Curry Lauren Marie Curtis Julia Curtiss Riley John Cushing Ainsley Hope Cusick Brendan Alexander Cuyler Morgan Grace Cywinski Anthony Robert D'Amato Arjun Dadhwal Jash Sehul Daftary Leah Grace Dahl Logan Todd Dahnert Anna Elayna Dale Ainslev Dalen Rita Dallal Candace Nichole Damiani Princess Angeli Garcia Dancel Noe Paul Dandurand Huy Dang Alexis Dannenfelser Adelyn Diep Dao Tramanh Nguyen Dao Zachary Darf Teo Dartu

Jessica Lynn Datema Nicole Marie David Aaron Nathaniel Davidson Christopher Cantero Davidson Jacqueline Ruth Davidson Brenda Davila Abigail Davis Chloe Brianna Davis Cynthia M. Davis Haedyn Davis Ian Davis Jaxen Greyhair Davis Nathan Davis Thomas Anthony Davis Zachary Dale Davis Ryan Davitt Lydia Mae Dawson Alexander Adam Day Arjun Paresh Daya Abigail Dayer Carolina Dayer Benjamin Andrew Daymo Jharline Guadalupe De Anda Justin Alexander de Haas Paulina De La Macorra Angelica Monique De La Rosa Sophia Anilia De Leon Laura De Los Rios Candia Eva Alina De Los Santos Zoe Ellie Deahl Lily Grace Deakin Roshni Deb Emma Reily DeBerry David Rinoza Deblois Jaren Mackenzie DeBolt Danielle DeCanti Harry Samuel DeCecco Aaron C. Decker Cameron Paul Decker Joshua Ryan DeDominicis Payton Deer Hannah Marcelle Defrees Danielle Martha Degis Hannah Nicole DeHamer Allison Dehn Anthony Emanuel Del Valle Willow Mae Delaney Savina Marie Delfin-Lara Annalisa Mae Delgado Yessica S. Delgado Amelia Dellaripa Gianna Gabriella DeLuca Kevin Delzepich Rebecca E. Demalta Chloe Christine DeMarce Sydney Grace DeMoss

Andrew Harry Dempsen Ryan Christopher Dempsey Pearce David Dennen Joelle Ann Denning Tatum Desirae Dennison Kalyn Denton Margaret Kauhululani Denton Tanner Cameron Denton Riziki Gloria Deogratias Sophia Marissa DeOrio Hilary Michelle DePaola Alexandra Mary DePinto Lili Wuxi Derby-Lawson Mugdhasrija Desai Sannidhi Desai Leah DeTemple Olivia Detten Kelyn Ann Dettlaff Julie Alexandra Devinsky Steven Thomas Devlin Ayham Rubayed Dewan Schuyler Kevin Diaz Theresa Pizarro Diaz Aracely Guadalupe Diaz Cosio Erin Ruth Dickey Arthur Reed Dickinson Paige Terese Dickinson Quinn Noel Dickinson Sherrie Louise Dickinson Ren William Dickson McKenna Denay Diebitsch Ivan Agustin Dieguez Grace Elizabeth Diehl Owin Arek Dieterle Isabella Linn Difatta Gabriela Marie Dimas Anna Dimmel Munira Faroog Din Fangi Ding Arianne Beatrice J. Dingal Emily Rose Diroo Braden Joseph Distel Hannah Dixon Logan Marie Dixon Dang Quang Huu Do Eric Dang Khoa Do Andrea Nicole Doan Lauren Marie Dobbins Hannah Esther Dobos Christopher K. Dodd Sydney Scotia Dodick Robert Bailes Dolny Andrew John Domanskis Alexis Noel Dominguez Josie Donda Alyssa Danielle Dong

Meiqi Dong Rachel Dong Heather Donnadio Jaxon Thomas Donovan Mobin Emran Doost Blake Andrew Dorame Alaska Dorsett Isabelle Laney Dortch Kelston Laine Dosh Carlie Marie Doublin Sean Martin Dougherty Liam Greyson Douglas Riley Lenee Douglass Jackson Tyler Dow Brittany Renea Downey Brooklynn Anne Downs Thomas Erol Drake Harrison John Dreyer Jaylene Ayana Drummer Kanani Victoriana Drummond Mo Duan Yasmeen Elizabeth Duarte Laura Elizabeth Dubon **Bailey Lynden Dubs** Alyssa Marie Duda Caleb D. Dudas Eric Dudebout Kate Ann Duffy Joseph Dufour Jordan Lee Dugger Rica S. L. Duhamell Christopher Blake Duhon Alexa Katerina Dumas Brianna Lily Duncan Mayse Cabrini Dunn Tristan Milo Dunton Britney Le Duong Ashleigh Niccole Duplissis Alan Torrance Dupre Santiago Duque-Baird Jaden Duran Christopher Allen Duree Emily Christine Durkin Karen Melody Dyer-McGowan Kelsev Marie Dykema Alona Dzon Tarah Danielle Eames Conor David Johnathan Earley Jonah Aaron Eastman Jacob Brant Eaton Tomas Echeverri Alexander Jacob Edelman Bradley Matthew Edlebeck Miranda Ann Edson

Xutchille Marie Alegre Edullantes Evelina Edward Ariana Marie Edwards Madinah Edwards Alec Matthew Ehrhart Baylee Alysse Eisenhart Ryan El-Aawar Douglas Elam Jasmine Diana Elazrak Basim Elbayar Ainor Ashraf Elgamal Matthew Elledge Anthony Paul Ellerman Alexandria Leigh Ellershaw Christopher J. Ellinwood Jaycie Ellis Yasmine Souad Elloumi Ashley Dawn Ellsworth Morgan Grace Ellsworth **Tierney Emmons** Taylor Engelking Jayce England Eric Alan Engle Olivia Lauren Engle Liberty English Emma Enos Elias Javier Enriquez Jeselle Enriquez Angela Enriquez Regalado Isabella Grace Ernaut Brooke Alexandra Eros Hallie Carey Erwin Isadora Sue Escalera Katherine Paula Escobar-Jaskulsky Isabella Nicole Escobedo Phoeby Shaun Caga Esnara Monica Espinoza Sophia Ilaria Esposito-Nastri Anna Beth Espy Roberto Carlos Esqueda Alyssa Janelle Esquivel Jessica Esquivias Rachel Penna Estensen Steve Estrella Amy Faye Evans Isabeau Mara Evans Olivia Nicole Evans Siôn Daniel Evans Eric Steven Everett Joseph Anthony Fabian Brandon Alan Fagust Frances Faguy Leah Dyane Faiella Caitlyn Aurora Fain

Aaron Masters Fairchild Elke Castillo Fajut Jordan Fuad Fakhoury Roxana B. Falsafi Marti Leonne Faltz Yihua Fan Yuxi Fan Jingqi Fang **Ruojing Fang** Alison Claire Fanning Riley Danielle Fantozzi Hayley Dana Faraoni Ari Fares Jessica Paige Farley **Douglas Farner** Alyssa Lyn Farnsworth Adam Farrell Enva Marie Irene Faulk Jack Francis Fearon Zachary B. Featherstone Preston Connor Fekkes Kiara DeNae Felder Kristy Gandarilla Felix Savannah Rae Fenicle Frank Fentress Jade Nicole Karch Ferguson Ellie Bryn Fern Roan Shona Fernandes Charlize Evon Fernandez Karolina Itzel Fernandez Kimberly Fernandez Neesha Avanthi Fernando Madison Grace Fernichio Gianna Stefani Ferraro Noelia Love Ferreira Logan James Patrick Ferrera Kate Pratten Fetkenhour Delaney Anne Field Nicolette Elizabeth Fields Cesar Antonio Fierro Serenity Renee Fierro Michaela Rachelle Fifield Catherine Grace Filler Elizabeth Ann Finch Trent Michael Finder Connor McIntosh Findsen Roxanne Nicole Fink Britton Kirk Fischer Gary Jason Fischer Morgan Cait Fischer Harrison Sumner Fishco Bennett Fisher Cassidy Lynn Fisk Rylyn Emeline Flake Allison Renee Fletcher Julia Grace Fletcher

Darla May Fletcher-Gomez Sydney Marie Florell **Brooke Elaine Flores** Czarina Natalys Flores Daniel Nicolas Flores Elizabeth Flores Heather Anne Flores Jesus Gabriel Flores Juan Carlos Flores Julie Flores Liliana Flores Alana Melissa Fluitt Kristine Nicole Focht Kyrah Dael Fonseca Cody Jonathan Foote Isabella Lynn Ford Margaret Rose Ford Cody Fordyce Megan May Foster Stacey Lynn Foster Julianna Angelina Foukarakis Corbin Dallas Fowler Ethan Michael Fox Mackenzie Tate Fox Nicholas Ryan Fox Payton Robert Fox Edward Vincent Foxx Zedo Fov Dawson Samuel Francis Kara N. Francisco Giselle Franchesca Franco Cal Joseph Frank Kaitlyn Diane Frank Daniel Robert Franklin Olivia Rose Franzman Mitchell Luke Frazer Emma Lindsay Fredrickson Sophie Suzanne Fredrickson Jordan Ashleigh Freedman Yuka Sarina Freeman Mattie Grace Freeze William Edward Freiheit Yago Freire Hazard Shyanne Dorothy French Blake Christopher Frey Elena Marie-Louise Frev Brandon Levi Moses Friedman Isabella Friend Mya Frierson Jeremy Lee Friesen Noah Frimer Hayley Frith Jackson MacArthur Fry Kelli Fry Martin Fuller

Noah Douglas Fuls Jerzy Laine Fulton Kaila Ann Fulton Chiara Grace Fusciello Donna Angelie Villalobos Gabriel Yakov Alexander Gachuz Claire Irene Gagliano Holland Joseph Gailey Jazlyn Unik Gaines Angelina Luisa Galante Cristina Karen Galati Tavlor Lvnn Gale Karla Lucero Galindo Jaymason Gallien Brooke Elizabeth Gallogly Katelyn Rose Galvez Nathalya Galvez Hillary Galyean Rafael Amiel Espeleta Gan Hima Gandhe Navya Gangrade Mya Leigh Ann Gantt Enjie Gao Peisen Gao Shihan Gao Yifan Gao Judith Garb Barbara Garcia Cristina Garcia Gabriela Garcia Jhanz Marco Garcia Megan Lee Garcia Patricia Isabel Garcia Valery Garcia Maria Valeria Garcia Muñoz Blake Ryan Gardner Rose Helena Gardner Ananya Garg Medhansh Garg Shrey Garg Jorge Armando Garibay Toro Ansley Ruth Garner Cheney Grace Garner Christopher Michael Garner Sarah Neftali Garnica Jolie Lorin Garth McKenna Garvey Peyton Emily Garvy Danielle Sabrina Gaskin Giulianna Christina Gaspar Heidi Roxana Gatica Timothy Wade Gaumond Logan T. Gauthier Chang Ge Kara Ge

Abdissa Yohannes Gebre Noelle Marie Geddis Skyler Erin Gee Zachary Dennis Gehloff Kimberly Marie Gehrmann Hannah Rae Geis Brvce Geisel Zoe Helenka Shea Gentry Sam J. Gerardi III Delaney Elise Gerasta Abigail Janae Gerdis Jaden Michael Gerdis Daniel Trevor Gernant Riley Kenneth Geven-Helget Sireen Ghazawna Sushrut Ghosal Sweeta Ghulam Hazrat Daniella Rose Gianetto Isabella Giaquinto Aaron Patrick Giblin Montgomery Gibson Sarah Marie Gibson Joshua James Giel Andrew Gifford Shea Rose Gilman Timothy F. Gilman Kari Ann Giordano Antonious Eid Girgis William Isaac Giron Galindo Isabelle Rose Giunta Mikayla Lynne Glancy Gracie Rosalia Glant Samantha Anne Glasgow Isabela Maria Glass Madeline Grace Glass Lucas Glick David Ian Glines Alessandra Nicole Gluck Elizabeth Jaye Glucroft Sondra Kay Gnehm Rhiannon Iris Gnerer Tyler William Godinez Ellie Grace Goeringer Zachary Goisman Morgan Goldberg Maria Renee' Goldsberry Caitlyn Michaela Goldsmith Jake Donnally Goldstein Jennifer Ann Golemba Aleena Yolene Gomez Jesus Gomez Magali Gomez Malayna Naì Gomez Riley Gomez Pedro Alberto Gomez Ordoñez Alfonso Gomez-De Leon

Ashlev Marie Gondek Ani Marie Goni Christopher James Gonzales Madison Michelle Gonzales Nicholas William Gonzales Ayleen Alexia Gonzalez Fredy Gonzalez Gabriela Gonzalez Katherine Elizabeth Gonzalez Maiah Gonzalez Victorrene C. Gonzalez, Jr. Grecia Gonzalez Alcantara Alondra Gonzalez-Barraza Monique Marie Goodacre Marquita Pecolia Goode Brenda Marie Goodenberger Candice Marie Goodman Nicholas Goodman Lane Goodrich Emily M. Goodwin Abigail Grace Gordon Brooke A. Gordon Emeril Ellen Gordon Maria Antonia Gore Ryan Whiteley Gore Mia Taryn Goulart Taylor Gowdy Andrew Kyle Grace Karla Merary Graham Austin Graham-O'Hara Christiane Gram Craig James Grande Zoey Kathryn Elizabeth Grant Olivia Joyce Grasso Jeremy M. Graunke Olivia Lorraine Graves Kimberlee Gray Michael Gray III Natalie Adison Gray Stefano Thomas Greco Aaron Micah Green Christina Green Jared Reilley Green Doreen Greenlee Alvsia Megan Greer Ashley Greer Emily Kate Gregg Elisabeth Bea Gregory Tyler Edward Grieco Christianna Marie Griedl Hailee Lanae Griesenbrock Melissa Ann Grieser Matthew Lawrence Griesgraber Ashley Michelle Griffin

Hailey Griffin Nicole Crystal Griffin Jonathan Gabriel Griffith Braden Jeremy Griggs Yuliya Grigoryan Charles Walter Grimes Emily Rose Grippe Michael Harris Gross Ethan Ten Grotenhuis Alianna Margaret Groth Stella Michelle Gruender Kaila Rachelle Gruici Zackary Christien Guajardo Chloe Daniella Guebara Grace Catheryn Guentzel Taylor Guerin-Rapp Santino Rey Guerra Ismerai Guerrero Jaqueline Romero Guevara Jose Antonio Guevara Monique Cierra Guevara Olivia Irina Guida Alma Murillo Guillen William Charles Gulick Carlei Vanessa Gullette Nathan Gunn Aryan Gupta Pratham Gupta Connor Steven Gurley Hitesh Reddy Gurram Benjamin Jude Gurule Ariel Gael Gutierrez Desirae Lisette Gutierrez Izabella Amara Gutierrez Kaitlyn Ashley Gutierrez Andres Gutierrez Vasquez Cary Lyndon Gutnick Kathryn Guyot Abbigail Emma Guzman Ana Julissa Guzman Danielle Suzanne Guzman Bradley Guzules Samantha N. Ha Isabel Haas Jack William Haberski Zachary Z. Habib William Ryan Hack Harrison Sutherland Hackbarth Cade Walter Hackler Yasmine Haddad Christine Hadfield Alexis Olivia Haenszel Amanda Rose Haffner Shaylei Michelle Haga Sannia Hagag

Bryn Daley Hager Selena Haggerty-Tavera Calista Maxine Hahs Devan Keith Hakkal Vanessa Elaine Hald Allison Nicole Hale Kasey Coral Hales Jack Tanner Haley Adam Raymond Hall Destiny Joy Hall Eric Justin Hall Katie Jean Hall Rachel Ann Hall Samantha J. Hall Brenna Michelle Halloran Lucia Hambright Peyton Autumn Hamburg Holly Jessica Hames Fatema Ali Hamieh Cidney Monet Hamilton Evan Boyd Hamilton Kevin Hammack Arden Grace Hammond Grace Riley Hammond Seth Michael Hamre Rangi Han Xiaojing Han Tyler Jefferson Handler Delme Antonia Haney Rachel Sandra Hanford Kathryn Hangen Britnie Lynn Hanna Nathaniel William Hanna Kyla Aysja Hannan-Pulliams Connor Levi Hansen KessiAnne Hansen Zachary Hansen Ariq Rafidul Haqq Alexis Natsuki Harbottle Peter Harmon Shadow Blue Harmon William Donovan Harmon Alyssa Corynn Harper Kendall Grace Harper William Wallace Harrell Aiden Seth Harris **Emily Sue Harris** Sydney Ann Harris Taylor Rea Harris Jackson Brian Harrison Amber Lvnn Hart Jennifer Leigh Hart Jessica Ann Marie Hart Rosemarie Frieda Hartman Cameron Michael Hartmann

Mason William Hagemann

Laurel Marie Harvey Sarah Harvey Almaas Nouha Binti Hasan Parmis Hashempoor Elisabeth Sarah Haslam Jax Karsten Hatfield Cristin K. Hathaway Braedon Thomas Haugen Sophia Haughey Joseph Cole Haverkamp Allysa Judith Hayden Brendan Hayes Darby Adele Haves Marley Emilia Hayes Caleigh Hayn Emily Hays Mariah Jayn Hays Elizabeth M. Heap Joshua Heater Kat Heath Paul Robert Heaton Eleanor Avery Hedman Gabriella Marie Heern Samuel James Heidenreich James Alan Heiman Timothy Hein Karrina Jean Heinstein Meghan Heitstuman Sarah Victoria Held Bayley Corinne Fortel Helfrich Dina Ali Helmi **Timothy Patrick Heming** Isabelle Mary Henderson Connor Ryan Hendley John Robert Hendrickson Alicia Cerena Henley Nikole Lynn Henriques Annabella Mae Hepler Carly Joyce Herbel Tanner Ian Herlofson Briana Marie Hernandez David Armaan Hernandez Elisha Marie Hernandez Erandi Atenea Hernandez Grace M. Hernandez Jaelvnne Shannon Hernandez Jennifer Amy Hernandez John Hernandez Karen Hernandez Lawrence Rafael Hernandez, Jr. Leslve Ann Hernandez Mario I. Hernandez Nicholas Andres Hernandez Stephanie Hernandez Yafnelt Hernandez

Yerenia Hernandez Damaris Hernandez Aldaz Joanna Hernandez Rangel Maria Jose Hernandez-Moraga Madison Herndon Jeremy Joe Herr Alyssa Jewelle Herrera Cristian Herrera Mia Katherine Herrera Lucia Herrera Camacho Alejandro Antonio Herrera Zavala Katie Lynn Herrington Rebecca E. Herrington Eliya Simone Herriott Sean Hersey Grace Lee Hershey Marek Richard Hertle Mailee J. Hetrick Max Hettrick Brennen Michael Heuer Halle Christian Heussner Alexis Hew Julian Karl Hicks Alexis Higgins Brianna Marie Higgins Tahaylia Higgins Ryan Richard Hildebrand Kelsey Mae Hilden Alexia Marie Hill Alexis Adele Hill Jane Hill Zoë Hill Daisha Ines Keziah Mon Hill-Hurtado Otto William Hilstrom Joshua Daniel Hilton Luke Carter Hinderaker Queenie Hing Klanci Macki Hinton Sydney Dianne Hinze Eshani Ashish Hira Rachel Grace Hirschman Isabel Tracht Hiserodt Tristan Kai Hissong Annette Hitchcock Jessica Ahn Hladik Ka I Ho Ashley Nicole Hobbie Angelina Marie Hobbs Caleb Garrett Hobbs Kayley Marie Hodges Jennifer Kathleen Hodgin David Rvan Hofer Nathan Andrew Hoff

Lavne Hoke Natalie Holder Natalia Holguin Kimberly Holland Susan Marie Holland Liam Joseph Hollander Madison Jade Holling Madison Leigh Holmes Chloe Sara Hom Sydney Homola Youlin Hong Holly Danielle Hoogstra Briana Hooker Alyssa Rose Hopkins George Howard Hopkins Curtis Lee Horger, Jr. Brydon Earl Horne Candie Ann Horowitz Courtney Lynn Horree Riley Alexander Hosford Christopher Hoshnic Jill Hosman Sydney Rachel Hott Deborah Elizabeth Houtz Parry Nicole Ann Howard Charles Raymond Howell Melody Wolff Howley Kelly Lynn Hrncir Paige Elizabeth Hrycyk Ray Hao Hui Hu Zhe Hu Aidan Gregory Huang **Bianjie** Huang Larry Huang LeeAnn Huang Shangjin Huang Yican Huang Jocelyn Kate Hubbard Kevin Hubbard Madison Hubbell Ann Alexandra Huber Isabel Huerta Dorothy Alexis Huerter Jessica Marie Huey Marineth Huffaker Brad Yoon Hughes Jasmine Hult Clayton Francis Hults Cody Warde Human Hannah Maree Elizabeth Human Sophia Marie Humbert Jessica Kay Hummel Aaron Michael Humphrey Ashton Charles Hung

Drew Elizabeth Hunter Jules Cameron Hunter Grace Christine Hurst Kaitlyn Gabryella Hurtado Ayla Huseinovic Zakir K. Hussain Natalia Huth Bradley Miles Hutson Ahmed Ahmed Ibrahim Allysia Danielle Ikard Nicolas Rome Ilardi Jeffrey Illg Kevin Imanzi Zainab Imran Shazeen Imtiaz Noah Jaehong In Briana Elizabeth Indovino Aspen Lyn Ingram William Ingram Joshua Alan Inman Tristan Pierce Ireland Matthew Bradley Irwin Mikayla Isaacson Madison Alyssa Isch Ramy R. Ishak Isabel Iskander Emma Elizabeth Ison Kateryna Ivashkiv Annika Leigh Jackson Matthew Morgan Jackson Nicholas S. Jackson Zachary Robert Jackson Sisto Zeia Jacobo Lauryn Elizabeth Jacobs Rohan Jagdish Max Allen Jager Mitansh Jain Rini Jain Siddharth Jain Michael Karim Jakiche Anna Marie Jakubczyk Anthony Edward Jakubczyk Zain Khoa Jakwani Omer Jamal Danielle James Madison James Rylee Jane James Andrea Grace Jamieson Imran Rafiq Jan Ibrahima Jangana, Jr. Samantha Mae Janssen Phillip Jansson Hernan Jaquez Robert Alonzo Jaquez Brie Rene Jaramillo Davnee Irma Jaramillo

Kristoffer Nikko Deblois Jarme Jadyn Monae Jarvis Cristal Gutierrez Jasso Vianka Jauregui Fatima Jafar Jawad Tanushree Javakumar Isabella Renae Jeambey Joseph Anthony Jednesty Nur Fatin Hazwani Binti Jeferi Carl Wayne Jeffries Luke Thomas Jemison Joslyn Jendrey Cara Sue Jenkins Johnny Lawrence Jenkins II Alison Jean Jennings Haley Suzanne Jensen Lauren Marie Jensen Megan K. Jensen Spencer Mark Jensen Karla Aurora Jerez Casillas Zoe Jeter Hongxu Ji Chengkewen Jiang Ánna Caprice Jimenez Erqi Jin Justin Jin Elizabeth Grace Jitendran Lauren Elisabeth Jobe Derek J. Jodarski Alexa Divine Johnson Alexa MacKenzie Johnson Anakha Johnson Andrew Johnson Dominique Johnson Evan Scott Johnson Hayden Nicole Johnson Jacob Johnson Jaime Elise Johnson Jeremiah Matthias Johnson Margarita Johnson Nicholas K. Johnson Nicole Eleanor Johnson Paulina Areli Johnson Megan Joksimovic Alyssa Vizoni Jones Anderson D. Jones Caleb Jones Christie Jones Conna Lee Jones Jaida Kyrene Jones Jordan Michele Jones Raedrael Lynn Jones Shredha T. Jones Ammon John Jordan

Ruth Kirsten Michal Jordan Isaac Brent Jorgensen Jamie Lynn Jory Dominique Orion Joseph Dylan Aditya Joshi Nihon Lal Joshi Shaantanu Sameer Joshi Mia Joslin Tatijana Mae Jovanovic Eliza Suzanne Joy Stefanie Zofia Jozefkowicz Daniella Isabel Juarez Deiza Mari Juarez Karla Yazmin Juarez Katherine Pearl Jung Maisie Elise Jung Paola A. Junio Kyla Victoria Kabat Yousif Jalal Kadhim Jillian Leah Kahn Nicole Kaiser Serena Kaji Shriya Nitin Kakde Madison Adrian Kalar Emma Marie Kalberer Kirsten Kalebich Sydney Kane Yuchen Kang Chloe Jane Kantola Venus Kapadia Arian Karamat Panah Bushra Nahar Karim Amritha Karthikeyan Keith Kimaru Karuku Meena Thenammai Karuppiah Jillian Hope Kash Nadim Kattan Shane Thomas Lun Kaucheck Corey James Kaufman Jason Lee Kaufman Annalise Madeleine Kaupa Celeste Annalisa Kautz Alexander Joseph Kazanchi Cale Matthew Kazmierczak McKenzie Jasmine Kear Jacob Peter Kebe Rosina Kee-Billy Kira Lynn Keenan Stephanie Teresa Kehmeier Athena Kehoe Westin K. Keime Kavla Marie Keith Adrienne Colleen Keller Ethan Ty Kelley Karrah Marisa Kelley Shannon Amaris Kellogg

Morgann Mary Sue Kelly Shawn Michael Kelly Lance Ryan Kemp Emilia Michelle Kendrick Samantha Ann Kenkel-Danly Jennifer Lynn Kenna Kaylee Jean Kennedy Mena Jean Kennedy Pamola Suzzanne Kennedy Tristan Peggy Kennedy Andrew Ryan Kenny Logan Thomas Kenny Taylor Hope Kenyon Dean Csaba Kerekes Justin Nathan Kereszturi Emily Joy Kessler Samuel David Kessler Jennifer Lee Keyton Yara Khair Anastasiya Khakhanova Nora Imad Khaled Artem Khan Shubh Vivek Khandelwal Khushi Khanna Steven Khoury William M. Kidd Samantha Marie Kiel Andrew Vicenzo Kilgore Aidan Seung-Ho Kim Christopher W. Kim Eunhyo Kim Joshua Earn Jean Kim Mijo Kim Abigail Kathleen King Ian Robert King Jacqueline Kayla King Julianne King Lorne R. M. King Shea Anne King Tate Andrew King Wendell Cornell King, Jr. Mason Kirchhofer DeMornay Nicollette Kirk Phillip Edward Kirk Cameron Leith Kirkendoll Claire T. Kirkwood Alexandria J. Kirsch Willa Jane Kirsch-Stancliff Garrett Paul Kirwan Makenzie Anne Kissell Emily Suzanne Kistler Jaron Jeffrev Kitchel Wesley L. Kitchens Sabrina Rose Klassen Tv Emerson Klassen **Owen Patrick Klee** 

Javden Alexandra Kline Andrew Robert Klitsch Taylor Rose Knab Kamryn Kniffen Maggie Gianna Knoll Lindsay Jeanne Knott Wesley G. Knowlton Taylor Rose Knuchel Kade Matthew Kobashi Kymberlie Rose Koehler Matthew Scott Koeppen Rishik Kolli Kelsea Kollmansberger Sarah Marie Konecki Tyler T. Konrad Julia Gabrielle Kopits David Koplik Nicole Lee Koreen Erin Koskelin Jack Benjamin Kostrinsky Nicholas Kotis Vishnu Kotta Ananya Kotti Tessa Jane Kovatch Abhinav Koyyalamudi Sidney Alena Koziarz Oskar Kozieja Max Kozlov Asher Troutman Kraft Cole Terence Krause Zackary Aiden Krautz Cassandra Kraver Kayla Krayeski Laura Pozzi Krebs Ariel Jordan Kreshtool Zachary Charles Kresin Athena Nicole Kretsedemas Lauren Violet Krichbaum Jackson Alexander Kriloff Thomas Joseph Krueger, Jr. Thomas E. Kruk Darci Ann Krummel Caleb Lee Kryza Brennan Patrick Kujawa Ameya Kulkarni Vishesh Kumar Nikita Kumari Brittny Kunkle Ian Kuo Aditya Arunesh Kuppravalli Akash Arunesh Kuppravalli Alina Fernanda Kurec Alexander George Kurtz Kolton Kush Stephanie Kusto Kasey Miko Kutcher

Jake Kuwata Mikhail Kuznetsov Leon P. Kwong Nikki La Shayli La Barge Rebecca Ann Laakso Marianne Cobilla Labasan Angelique Victoria Lacava William Travis Lace Kelsey Rose Lackore Margaret Vivian Lacorte Lauren Renee LaCourse Amber Janelle La Crosse Becky Kochenderfer Ladd Matthew Thomas Sebastian Ladlev Joshua Kobe Lafitaga Abdel Jalal A. Laguide, Sr. Jessie Victoria Lahusky Eileen Lai Kaylee Laker Shoba Lakshminarayan Hei Yi Lam Nicole Anne Lamoureaux David Michael Lampert Jakob Lee Lancaster-Loper Heather Aimee Land Kyle Robert Landeryou Ashley Victoria Langland Yael Lapin Samuel Elmo LaPorte Diana Lara Zamora Mia Elanna Lares Jade Larivière Sharon Ade Larsala Emily L. Larsh Madalyn Grace Lasco Abbey Lashley Drew Malachi Lassiter Bryan Kah Jhun Lau Caleb Rong-Yi Lau Alex James Laughlin Annalise Marie Law Izzak R. Lawrence Ahlora Isabella Lawson Jasmine Alexandria Lawson Gareth Edward Layton Marko Lazarevic Anastasiia Lazarieva Anh Ngoc Le Brandon Le Hung Le Kevin Le Sarah Trinh Le Trang Vu Huven Le Ivy Cameron Leal

Jory Leaver Yasmeen Mari Leazer Rilev Kenneth Lebreck Andv Lee Brielle Denine Lee Cameron Anderson Lee Chiao Shan Lee Finnegan Washington Lee Hajin Lee Heather Kay Lee Linda Le Jun Lee Megan Carol Lee Sangwon Lee Jack Leeman Chloe Liliana Leff Lindsey Irene Leggett Ethan Vern Leiter-Weintraub Kayla Natasha Lemieux Ava Jean Lemke Vincent Leong Ashley Quynhanh Lepham Analeigh Lerma Vance LeSatz Jessica Laine Lester Grace Nicole Levante Ethan Yale Leventhal Sandra Henrietta Lewinson Dani Lynette Lewis Heather Lynn Lewis Sydney Katrina Lewis Natalie Annaliese Lewkowitz Riley Elyse Lexvold Marty Ley Caixia Li Jiayan Li Ruxu Li Songling Li Xinfei Li Yanxi Li Yecheng Li Andi Lian Weichao Liang Wei-Cheng Liao Stormy Ella Light Brandon William Ligon Seong-Jin Peter Lim Allen Lin Baoer Lin Eric Xiao Lin Fen-Fang Lin Haoxi Lin Staphany Mei Lin Wenfei Lin Yi-Hsuan Lin Eliot Adrian Lincoln Christina Lorraine Lind

Maegan Lind Flannery Carrie Lindeman Emily Nicole Linden Kaya Taylor Lindstrom Neil Edward Linehan Aubrey Marie Lines Nadia Marie Link Logan Dane Lintecum Sharon Rose Lintner Emilia Lisiecki Owen William Littrell Denis Feiduo Liu Lianlian Liu Meihan Liu Mingshen Liu Simon A. Liu Ye Liu Yuhan Liu Ziyu Liu Madilyn Rae Livesay Grant Livingston Alexander Antonio Lizzul Andrew Edgar Locke Joshua Loeffler Kristina Lara Loen Isabella Elena Loera Jacklyn Leiva Loewenstein David Michael Loewy Kalea Leshay Loftis Blake Michael Logan Bobbie Cee Logan Sanjay Logarajan Armand Jovan Lombard Ocean Renee Lombardi Sofia Lomeli Giorgi Lomtadze Kayla M. Long Payton Reece Long Yanjie Long Taylor Anne Lootens Ulia Lopatin Ariana N. Lopez Edgar U. Lopez Gerry Lopez Jakob Dale Lopez Jenvfer Lopez Leticia Lopez Ruben Lopez, Jr. Sofia Lorena Lopez Victor Tomas Lopez Maryeli Paola Lopez Garcia Melanie Aide Lopez Guillermo Julieta Lopez Ortega Sarah Ahern Losano Denise A. Lothian

Rebecca Lottman Rosalia Marie Love Tanner William Love Angela Nicole Lovett Kenyon Lowcher Ella Rose Lowder Bryson Robert C. Lowe Rachel Beth Lowenthal Isabella A. Lowery Emma Victoria Lozano Marte Løvberg Michael Luca Rachel Victoria Lucero Maria Lee Lugo Michel Rocio Lugo Hernandez Desaree Leah Lujan Lexy Amber Esmith Lujan Bryce Josef Lukehart Edith Melissa Luna Erika Michelle Luna Thania Luna Matthew Roger Lundberg Zachory Joseph Daniel Lundgren Princess Luong Bryan Jacob Lurito Laura Lyn Kayla René Lynn Abigail Lynne Wenxiuru Lyu Yueyang Ma Diana Mabie Kailey Alison MacDonald Jade MacEoghain Marelyn Isabel Machado Fuentes David Solomon Machbitz Janet Esmeralda Macias Kayla Nathalia Macias Noemi Macias Nicole Irene Macias Garibay Grace Emma Macken Alannah Theia Macleod Zachary Andrew Madden Madeline Maureen Madine Jamie Marie Xiao Maertens Araceli Isabelle Magana Maria Magana Martin Elliott Magario Rashi Magiyawala Claire Marie Rivera Maglalang Andrew Jordan Magoon Emily Grace Mahadevan Abdurazak Mahamoud Nihara Mithila Mahesh

Emma Halle Mahler Rebecca Lynn Maier Shawn Len Maier Grayson Anthony Maihan Sarah Diane Majercin Kanika Makhija Adam Parsa Malaki Nicholas Wilson Malave Ikaika David Maldonado Jonica Rochelle Maldonado Vanessa Alexus Maldonado Behnaz Malekpour Chinmav Malik Jansen Van Paraguya Mallari Megan Mae Malmsten Adi Keshava Reddy Mamilla Janet Lee Manegold David Mang Jada Gabriella Mangahas Carlo Rafael Mangubat Ahren Manhas Vinesh Mani Justin Alexander Manila Sumaiya Sulaiman Manjra Lucas William Mann Mackenzie Mann Skyler Mann Michelangelo Duane Mannina Kaleb James Manning Alvaro Manrique Jacob Aram Mansur Roman Elias Mansur Madelyn Mantei Azelia Caitlin Manygoats Andressa Manzanero Damon Milo Seelhammer Marcinko Jad Mardambek Jovany Mares Faith Teresa Marken Laura Nicole Marrlett Jonathan Lee Marshall Cristina Lidia Martalogu Alicia Ruby Martin Kalen Reed Martin Alejandra Yadel Martinez Brandon Martinez Gisselle Martinez Graciela Jacqueline Martinez Jacob Lee Martinez Madeline Callista Martinez Miguel Alejandro Martinez Aracely Martinez Flores Ashley Martos Emily Grace Marvin Sean Kristian Maseng

Molly Sophia Mashal Zarina Masih Greggory John Mason Moira Alise Mason Nathaniel Scott Mason, Jr. Richard Ashley Mason Tabatha Mason Téa Malina Massi Mckenna L. Massingale Stacy Acelina Massri-Nino Alyssa Rae Masterson Remy Samuel Mastey Brandy Matejicka Alondra Maribel Mateo Natividad Amanda Mathers Megan Mathews Raymond Yvan Mathez Aarya Dinkar Mathreja Vanessa Mati Ashley Derrie Matienzo Julia Natalie Matis Jesse Paul Mattoon Maia AnnLouise Maxson Benjamin Davis Maxwell Monica J. Maxwell George Edwin Mayer Alicia Itzel Maynard Briones Jad Ahmad Mazboudi Anika Jaxine Mazeika Garrett Mcadams Kelsi Brianne McAnally Lily Ann McCabe Angelita Alina Mccan Perez Megan Marcia McCartan Emma Marie McCarthy Micaela Neha McCarthy Nicholas Dean McCarthy Shannon N. McCarthy Shawna Lianne Yetka Mcclain Chad Edward McClanahan Erin Elizabeth McCloskey Jake William McCollum Taylor Loren McCollum Tori Lynn McConnell Chloe Bella Mccormick Cassidy Brooke McCoy Tristan Alan McCoy Kai Michelle McCraw James P. McCune Mollie Anne McCurdy Alicia Camille McDaniel Chessa Rose McDaniel Kaitlyn R. McDaniel Madeline Spring McDaniel-Pulver

Emily McDonald Matthew McDonald Tanner Allen Mcdonald Anthony Shaun McElroy Benjamin Alexander McFann Hannah Christine McGraw Kaden Travver McGuffie Caroline Nicole McGuire Gavin Edward Mchugh Sofia Noel McKay Sam Robert Mckee Lauren Taylor McKinley Katie Mclaren Bryanna McLaughlin Shayla Andrea McLeod Kaitlyn Mcleod Jonathan McLoughlin Leah Lynn McMahan Hope Noelle McMaster Paul Michael McMillan Villalobos Alexandra Ilia McMurray Paige Elaine McPherson Rory Patricia Lordan McQueen Samantha Marie Meadow Isabella Francesca Meadows Sommer Renee Meadows Rocio Medero Flores Cristina Janet Medina Victoria Barcenas Medina Vincent Michael Medina Sydney Shea Meech William Marshall Meehan, Jr. Fayez Mehdad Ammar Sahib Mehdi Jihad Mehio Ari Mehta Ryan E. Meinhart Tyler Emmett Meinhold Alexander Daniel Meixner Penelope Grace Mejia Millie Mejia Nava Avanthika D. Mekala Lillian Camille Melzer Roman Adrian Mena Kaleb Allan Mendez Carlos Mendez Aceves Antoni Santos Mendieta Ethan Marco Mendoza Louis Gerardo Mendoza Victor Alfonso Mendoza Alvarez

Mendoza Alvarez Michael Armond Menghini Mélia Alysée Menke Hudson Andrew Mensay Isabella Sophia Meo Justin Mercado Ethan Mercier Abigail Mackenzie Merrill Racine Nicole Merritt Rachael Mae Mertes Kavli Arika Merwin Francia Victoria Mesa Allyson Jade Mettler Charles Jeremy Metz Juliann Kathryn Meyer Deven R. Meyers Matthew Gregory Meyers Francisco Meza Qiaoyu Miao Jakob John Michel Ian Michelson Amber Rose Michnick Emma Paige Mickelsen Jaclyn Lee Mihailovic Ryan Andrew Mikaelian Bryanna Claudette Miles Maya Sevann Mileti Patricia Jean Milewski Abigail DeRosa Miller Alexander Carl Miller Amber Gail Miller Austin Travis Miller Cassidy Loudena Miller Cecil Miller Emily K. Miller Gabrielle Paige Miller Jenna Miller Jessica LeAnne Miller Jordan Elise Miller Jordan Matthew Miller Katelyn Miller Samantha Helen Miller Skylar Miller Jaden Alexander Miramontes Hannah Miranda Kevin Josue Miranda Jaclyn Vanessa Mireles Tejit Mirvala Oleksii Mishchenko Faizan Mistry Avantika Mitbander Lauren Autumn Mitchell Tatum Cheslev Mitchell Corinne Eleanor Mitra Pranav Mittal Mvah Lvn Mize Solomon Mizrahi John Michael Modrick Shree Modukuri Sabrina Mohamed

Khaleda Norozi Mohibi Asra Khaleel Mohiuddin Zachary A. Mohrbacker Anthony Raul Molina Matthew Molina Vanessa Lissette Molina Ventura Molina Emilie Ann Molinari Shruti Reddy Monaji Maili Ann Monenerkit Emma Mones Eric Monge, Jr. Zachary Michael Monroe Kaira Anne Monson Samuel Montano Sebastian Isaac Montano Jaide Mckenna Montefour Martina Anne Fernandez Montero William Rennagel Montgomery Cody Nathaniel Moody Joshua Dean Moody Louis J. Moon Richard McKay Moon Gavin Lawrence Mooney Jeffrey James Mooney Bryson Lee Moore Chaz Moore Ciara J. Moore David Alan Moore III Dillon Neil Moore Erin Ann Moore Keiashia Moore Melissa Lynn Moore Shelby Lynn Moore Tyler James Moore Alivia Giselle Mora Lucia Mora Carnero Denise Victoria Morales Hazel Marie Morales Jackelyne Morales Maria Guadalupe Morales Blake Jose Moratalla Stephanie Marie Morazán Angela Jean Moreno Melissa Moreno Rachel Elizabeth Moreno Victoria Moreno Rosa Alicia D. Moreno-Peter Cameron Morgan Laurel Grace Morgan Mary Katherine Morgan Brittany Mary-Louain Morgon **Emily Rachel Morhet** Daniel Philip Morissett

Michael Rvan Moroz Alice Morris Christina Olivia Morrison Andrew Zachary Morse Emma Mortensen Leigh Morton Seth William Morton Lily Maya Moskowitz Mallory Ann Moss Maged Maher Abdelaziz Saad Mostafa Hannah Nicole Moton Omar Ghassan Mourad Sophia Moyer Barnard Mandla Mthembu, Sr. Kenan Mujak Ribhu Mukherjee Jordan Curtis Mulder Corv Mulhall William Dominic Mullenmeister Hunter William Mullins Brianna Kaitlyn Mulvihill Antigone Jean Mungia Jacob Peter Munguia Mariana Munguia Andrade Likith Munigala Aubrey McKenna Munoz Genevieve Elise Munoz Ana Liliana Munoz Carlson Aiko Kerubin Muraishi James Michael Murphy Kevin Murphy Megan Berry Murphy Misty Dawn Murphy Ryan Robert Murphy Jillian Elizabeth Murray Kaitlin Siena Murray Kaitlyn Ali Murray Richard Joseph Murton II Nittin Ashok Murugan Race Anthony Musgrave Grace Ann Mustaine Lainey Elizabeth Muus Hannah Elizabeth Myers Rachael Nicole Myers Kathleen Myers-Haeussler Roselin Myint Jaidyn Maxine Myres Jonathan Preston Nachazel Mohamed Hesham Badreldin Nagib Anish Ashish Nahar Nayan Nilesh Nahar Sanika Naik Yashvi Kanaiya Naik

Adam Najeeb Hadijah Nakazibwe Noureen Nakshbandi Roxana Aniesa Namvari Elizabeth Marie Nance Keshav Nandakumar Meriam Narouz Eliana Nash Lina Naseer Nasrallah Devesh Nath Morgan Zarine Navai Natalie Elizabeth Navarra Kaitlyn June Navarrette Carlos J. Navarro Elvira Navarro Brian Jose Navarro Carrillo Umar Asad Nawaz Daria Mikhaylovna Nazarova Zainab Athar Nazir Eilish Katharine Nebbia Hailey Page Nebgen Megan Rose Neely Alexandra Neil Julia Shaheen Neil Meredith Rose Nelsen Carter James Nelson Emily Mae Nelson Kate Elise Nelson Megan Rose Nelson Remy Jane Nelson Warren John Nelson Sarah R. Nerhus Kaylee Kendall Ness John Raymond Alberto Nethers Brandon Gabriel Nevarez Briceno Ashley Nicole Neveu Andrea Grace Newby Alexandra Newell Holly Ngo Alan Nguyen Anne Marie Marie Nguyen Diana Nguyen Dylan Nguyen Evie Thuy Nguyen Hieu Hoang Nguyen Ivy Hoang Nguyen Jessica Nguyen Kevin Nguyen Le Hoang Quyen Nguyen Minh Khang Nguyen Nhi-Evelyn Nguyen Nhung T. Nguyen Nicole Anh Nguyen Nikki Nguyen

Phi Hung Nguyen Phuong BInh Nguyen Selena Le Nguyen Sophie Bao-mi Nguyen Trinh Hoang Nguyen Vincent Nguyen Vvvian T. Nguven Chen Ni Meredith Claire Nicholls Mark Leigh Nickel Megan Lauren Niehoff Ian Christopher Nielsen-Hart Steven James Nielson Holly Noel Nies Jackson Richard Nieto Carlos Manuel Nieves, Jr. Cameron Ryan Nikjou Devin Nikjou Tong Niu Ehab Noarah Bryan Patrick Noel Megan Erinea Nolan William Peter Noll Jamie L. Noonan Tyler Norkus Kalina Eve Norman Morgan Northup Abigail Min Nosan Raymond Gabriel Nucuta Meranden Lauren Numkena Christian Santiago Nunez David Nunez Morgan Seville Núñez Helen Lisbeth Nunez Salas Matthew Paul Nursick Samuel Alton Nute Keenan Michael Nutter Emily Anne Nystrom Nicole Renee O'Brien Katherine Anna O'Connell Finn Oliver O'Daniel Kristen Emily O'Donnell Annika Rose O'Kain Logan Campbell O'Kelley Logan Palomares O'Leary Erin Michelle O'Neil Kierstyn M. O'Neill Hannah Elizabeth O'Shea **Riley Scott Oates** Taibatu Uba Obasi Stephen Xavier Fille Ocampo Sydney Morgan Odell Eloise Jane Odorisio Elli Marie Oechsler Yuki Ogawa

Angelica Ogden Rylyn Sanae Ogimoto Fintan Patrick OHalloran Benjamin Thomas OHearne Monserrat Ojeda Rachael Marie Okonek Rachel Nnena Okuagu Jake Alex Okun Joseph Romy Olakkengil Alexandra Chanel Oldfield Abigail Grace Oldham Ellory Rose Oleen Emily Grace Oliva Mia Samantha Olivas Alba Olive Marti Laela Olsen Samantha Grace Olsen Corinn Elyse Olson Emelia Elaine Olson Leilani Esther Olson Nicholas Olson Sophia Ane Olszewski Oluwapelumi Racheal Oluwaloni Ayaan Omair Julia Claudia Oprea Michelle Fuentes Orellana Madeline Elizabeth Orgen Nova Blake Orísha Mark Anthony Orlando Mackenzie Mae Orloff Oleksandra Orlov Nallely Orozco Leah Annette Ortegeros Emily Beatrice Orth-Smith Alexis Josephine Ortiz Ana Ortiz Daisy Ortiz Maelyn Phoenix Ortiz Marcelino Ortiz, Jr. Patrick Gabriel Ortiz Skyler Rose Ortiz Yvonne Ortiz Peyton Elizabeth Osha Athena J. Oskowis Mariam Osmanbabikir Amanda Victoria Osorio Danel Ospanova Cali Grace Ostrom Danielle Nicole Ostrop Casey Carol Ostrowski Justin Patrick Oswald Zhiwei Ouyang Madeline Inez Ovaska Mava Owen-Duarte Kristen Elizabeth Owens

Emma Olivia Oven Alper Ozturk Lizbett Pablo Payan Andy James Pacas Lovo Trent Packer Marlene Yvette Padilla Jameson Gray Pagsolingan Kevinjonah Butac Paguio Aleya Marina Palma Jacqueline Renee Palmer Macie Jayne Palmer Rock Tyson Palmer Sierra Marie Palmer Nathan Alex Palmisano Haley Nicole Paloma Jiawei Pan Wennan Pan Satvik Panchal Alanna Panganiban Iokepa F. Pangilinan Theodore Edward Papanikos Lily Paplham Kaitlyn Joanne Pappas Michelle Yuri Pappert Carissa Alexandra Papworth Nicole Trinity Parascandola Zoey Michele Paredes James Parfinovics, Jr. Zachary Bryan Parham Aayushi Tejas Parikh Byung-gik Park Kylie Elizabeth Park Chloe Miracle Parker Hailey Ann Parker Meghan Elizabeth Parker Mollie Ashlynn Parker Abigail Parks Jesse Parr Joel Pasillas Gonzalez Jade Alexis Pastor Kalene Alexis Pastrana Annika Kajal Patel Charmi Vishal Patel Diva Patel Nirali Sanjay Patel Reeti Pramesh Patel Sankit Sunil Patel Hersh Vardhan Pathak Julia Marik Patt Ashlyn Grace Patterson Alissa Marie Pattridge Paige Amy Paul Avery Paulsen Jazzlynn Elizabeth Paulson Alexandra Pauwells

Inese Lucija Pavars Menvielle Julia Ann Pavese Robert Michael Pawloski III Sandra D. Payne Lauryn N. Peale Morgan Darlene Pearson Trevor Peca Ashlyn Shane Peck Carson Lee Peck Vanessa Pecly Alexa Lynn Pedersen Isabel Nicole Peiro Ethan Pelland Karly Anne Mekayla Pelletier **Thomas Anthony Pelletier** Yining Peng Alyssa Jayde Penna Ashley Lynn Pennington Marshall Robert Pennington Anthony Edward Pensiero Cris Peralta Jeromel Osian Peralta Kathryn Marie Peralta Lina Berenice Peralta Arzate **Riley Marie Perdue** Alessis Yehimy Perez Carla Perez Cayden Perez Jessica Rose Perez Zoe Perez Marielis Perez Ruiz Jami Lee Perkins Jayla Nicole Perkins Grace Ava Peserik Anna Ventsislavova Pesheva Carolina Pesqueira Arshia Pessaran Alexandra Alekseevna Pesternikova Adrianna Sarah Pete Nichole M. Peterman Gabrielle Alexis Peters Samuel Benjamin Peters Benjamin Matthew Peterson Camden James Peterson Christian Leland Peterson Denisse Peterson Nicholas Rodian Peterson Joel Mason Petrass Jordan Danielle Petrine Jaden Scott Joseph Pfeiffer Brian Pham Ethan Hoang Pham Nicholas Nhat Pham Crisana Jade Phan

Tuan Phan Luke Andrew Philipps Hannah Nicole Philips Hannah Rae Phillippi Andrew Brian Phillips **Bradley Phillips** Coleby Ray Phillips Emily Mae Phillips Josephina Navarro Phillips Matthew James Phillips Morgan Lindsey Phillips Saydia Maranda Phillips Sean Jeffrev Phu Nguyen Khoi Phung Paul Caleb Pickard Candy Piedra Rojas Mary Allison Pierce Sarah Jessica Piersanti Kevin Pine Rose Judeen Pinette Maria Pinilla Abbie Grace Pinti Jacob Alex Pisors Fernando Daniel Pizano Kevin Askland Place Madelyn Marilyn Pladson Jack Gregory Platacz Adam Ploski Brianna Marie Poe Fine Karli Poettcker Grace Olivia Poitras Jordan Elisabeth Pomerantz Christopher Pomrening Alyssa Ruthann Pomykala Eliades José Jesse Ponce Tyler Joshua Ponce Cassandra Pongos Preston Naalelslani Ponteras Kelly Pope Jennifer Marie Poppen Nathan Richard Popwell Stanley M. Porembski Isabella Cecilia Porrata Elizabeth Porter Halle S. Porter Tava O. Porter Alexis Lynn Postelnick Gregory James Postik Max Isaac Potruch Kelly Rae Potter Samantha Nicole Potter Daniel James Pounder Danielle Powell Elizabeth Powell Benjamin Joseph Power Lauren Ruby Powers

Shreta Shalin Prasad William Prater Jaida Pratt Seth Thomas Preble John Thomas Predmore Kayla Michelle Prendergast Waverly Melody Pressel Lee B. Presto Anthony David Nakamura Price Kayla M. Price Matthew Price Wellsin Guild Price Brennon Thomas Prichard Eva Bell Prideaux Connor William Prillwitz Kristin Elizabeth Prince Sailer Shae Pritchett Jonina Provenzano Carly Sue Pruett Laura Pruett Valerie Arden Pruett Gissela Puchi Jose Joaquin Puga Grebe Rachel Marian Pulham Melina Pulido Julien Christopher Purvis Polina Pustovalova Siyu Qian Keyue Oin Elise To Linh Quan Alexis Kate Quen Jonathan Quennell Giselle Quezada Madelyn Quigley Kaitlin Quinn Andrea Gray Quintero Ashley H. Raap Kadin James Rabo Andre Robert Joseph Radic Camden Zachery Radu Alleyah Ann Rae Analisa Marie Rael Julia Mason Raffel Ryan Randall Rafidi Srija Raghavapuram Tania Rahman Yash Raka Catherine Raleigh Hari Ramalingame Meghna Ramesh Alvssa Isela Ramirez Anna C. Ramirez Genexis Ramirez Giovanni Daniel Ramirez Jo A. Ramirez

Leonardo Ramirez Marquis Douglas Ramirez Marynicole Ramirez Maya Natalia Ramirez Mia Alicia Ramirez Zoe Rhiannon Ramirez Leslie Ramirez-Ibarra Anthony Joseph Ramos Crista Angie Ramos David Ramos Emilio Domenic Ramos Ryan Buendia Ramos Samuel Francisco Ramos Yailin Alexa Ramos Breanna Marie Ramsay Adelaide M. Randall Jada Maurissa Enge Randall Victory Randall Sarah Raney Isabel M. Ransom O'Neal Makenzie Lani Rashford Grant Edward Raske Anant Rastogi Sarah Rathore Casey Lee Ratliff Andrew Robert Rattner Zachary A. Raubolt Ashton Bean Rauch Jaden Ashley Ravnsborg Dale Rawson Rebecca Leigh Ray Surya Kiran Rayala Jaquelin Gomez Raygoza Molly Anne Raysik Mary Kay Razo Peter Martin Read Hannah Anne Reda Sophie Mae Reddish Isabelle Ryan Reeder Jonah Anderson Reese Audrey Marana Reeves Benjamin Douglas Regalado **Emily Elise Register** Soe Reh Kaitlyn Elizabeth Reid Christina Ann Reimche Lauren Reimer Julia Nicole Reinert Taylor Reinhold Tom Reisslein Eric Ren Alvssa Kaitlvn Renard Aksel Eduardo Rendon Eve Marie Rennie Isabel Christina Rennie Victoria Renteria

Daniel Enrique Resendez Cristal Resendiz Zarazua Alexandra Shea Reuter Jacob Paul Reuter Enrique Reves Erika Reyes Manuel Alejandro Reves Sharliz Reves Yavanna Reves Juliet Marie Reynolds Ry Anne Reynolds Naseem Rezaei Jackson David Rhea Jacqueline Rhinaman Matthew James Ribar Dallin Larry Richardson Seth Thomas Richardson Jennifer Corlett Richey Taylor Dawn Richey Megan H. Richter Stephanie Vianey Rico David Kenneth Ricuito Summer L. Riddell Ian D. Rideout Adrianna M. Rivera Alessandra Lourcel Fabian Rivera Brandon Benjamin Rivera Cassidy Jordan Marie Rivera Isabella Rivera Jordan Asher Rivera Natalie Astrid Rivera Roman Justin Rivera Romele Robe Marcial Arcos Rivera Sabrina Rivera Maria De Jesus Rizo Savannah Grace Roach Alexandria Roark Michael Zackree Robbins Randall Robbins Tatum Robbs Taylor Ann Roberson Alec Kim Roberts Jason Roberts Madeleine Bess Roberts Sabourin Aimee Roberts Stefanie Nmn Roberts Jenna Rose Robertson Brandon Matthew Robinson Brooke Noel Robinson Raina Jov Robinson Jesus Alan Robles Guiverra Nicolas Antonio Robson Robert M. Rocha Madisen Bayleigh Rocheleau

Serena Elizabeth Rodarte Taison Davis Roddy Matthew Joseph Rodi Alejandra Florencia Rodriguez Alejandro Rodriguez Celeste Rodriguez Daniel Rodriguez Mayte Rodriguez Melanie Gisselle Rodriguez Nayeli Rodriguez Ashley Marlene Rodriguez Mexia Elizabeth Rodriguez-Cuenca Bailee Roeder Ashlyn Bryce Rogers Cade Mandela Rogers Claire Rogers Mia Rachel Rogers Zia Rose Rogers Ana Angela Rojas Sasha Marie Rojo Sophia Janet Rojo Chad Darrel Rolfe Marcus Xavier Rollier Jordan Angela Romanisin Adam Romano Emily Isabella Romanski Marcos Reus Romero Soledad Carolyn Virginia Romero Taylor Devyn Romero Xiomara Romero Elena Luisa Ros Yonatan Rosenbloom Ethan Phillip Rosenhan Avery Edison Rosenzweig Maren Anne Rosholt Carolina Rosiles Caleb Ross Jeremy Jay Ross Mariah Deon Rothlisberger Alexander Joshua Rotteveel Sydney Taylor Routin Tya Lee Rowitz Suparno Roy Chowdhury Ashlev Marie Rozmenoski Marielle Rua Nubia Asenat Rubio Rebecca Corinne Rubow Kiley Rubright Danielle Ruch Michael A. Rucker II Marie Elizabeth Rudasics Austin Rudolph Kendall L. Ruffner Jason Edward Rufo

Carissa Rose Ruiz Sophia Ruiz Ashley Ruiz Loera Caroline Margaret Rukstales Tabatha Lorena Rush Briones Danielle Alexandra Russell Sophia Marie Russiff Isabella Spence Rusy Jennifer Catherine Ryan Kaden Ryback Mandy Rydholm Megan D. Rziha Jacqueline-Marie Noelani Sabado Neil Nick Sabagh Serena Nicole Sabbara Kayla Alexa Saben Muey Saeteurn Akshita Sagi Karson B. Sakalosky Leila Celine Saklou Matthew Sala Cameron Salas Crista Jessie Salas Andres Miguel Salazar Becky Salazar Andrea Salazar Calderon Juan Javier Salazar Rodriguez Paola Graciela Salcido Ruby Melissa Salcido Aydin David Salek Amany Muhannad Salem Natalie Marice-Kelleen Salha Tagwa Mohamed Salih Nikita Salikov Edman Mohamud Samatar Cienna Lia Samiley Patrick William Sammon Alyvia Jeanne Sanchez Carolina Yadira Sanchez Emma Leigh Sanchez Nicholas Mathew Sanchez Aurely Sanchez Carreon Gabriela Sanchez Tovar Fanny Ruby Sanchez Villarreal Christian John Sandell Brianna Sabine Sandoval Fredy Alexander Sandoval Ruiz Irina Paige Sands Stephanie Alicia Santa Cruz Mia Santos Tushar Manisha Saraswat Margaret Masako Sarbacker Carolyn Elizabeth Sargent Emily Elizabeth Sargent

Maya Jade Sarraf Aspen Sass Yoga Pratama Luhur Sastriawan Isha Gautam Sathe Abhimanyu Sathish Luke Christopher Sauerman Ryan Scott Saunders **Tayte Saunders** Tristan Saunders Deana Saunders-Medina Michael Anthony Sausedo Clarissa Renee Savel Marla Paige Sawyer Rishi Saxena Javier Lee Sayles Austin James Sayre Amanda Renee Schaberg Kvra Ann Schachenman Abby Christine Schafer Tarah Ann Schaffer Elizabeth A. Schaible Charles Schartman Linden Christian Scheder Summer R. Scheiner Zane Schenk Hailey Nevaeh Schenkel Gore Nicolas Patrick Schilders Nathan Richard Schildgen Katherine Jane Schiller Michaela Kalos Schillinger Jacqueline Lee Schisler Kyle William Schissel Amy Marie Schmid Hannah Susan Schmucker Patrick Gregory Schneider Benjamin Schnieper Sylvie Elisabeth Schoenen Liz Schoux Devon Manuela Schroeder Kathryn Grace Schubert Erin Jo Schuerg Ethan Zachary Schuler Daphne Olivia Schultz Aden Andrew Schulze-Miller Benjamin Schumacher Kelsey-Kay Marie Schwartz Ciara Joi Scott Kellie Elizabeth Scott Leah Catherine Scott Rachel Lynn Scott Téa Scott Zackary J. Scrabeck Sierra Rain Seaborn Harrison Scot Sears Sergio Maximus Seco

Sophia Isabel Sedlacek Lilly Evette Sedlak Steven M. Seide Claudia Seidel Owen Jesse Seidenwurm Devon Acel Seifer Colette Seifert **Terrance James Seifert** William Edwards Seifert Kyra Shaine Seitz Julia Caroline Selby Alexis Michelle Selles Kate S. Selles Shri Sanjay Kumar Selvakumar Kari Karren Semadeni Riley A. Seminara Thomas Joseph Semptimphelter Je Yeon Seo Luis Carlos Sepulveda Fuentes Catherine Sophia Sesi Emma June Setka Lukas Severinghaus Molly Ruth Sexton Daniel Alex Seymour Christi Maria Sfachios Fischer Agnel Ann Shagi Keval Rajesh Shah Manav Ashesh Shah Shiv Sanjay Shah Sona Shah Emily Jave Shalen Mona Sharaf Poorva Sharma Allison Rene Sharp Ethan Alexander Shaw Nicholas Scott Shaw Tara Shayegan Patrick Michael Shea, Jr. Gabriella Rebecca Joyce Shead Amber Lynn Sheardown Hayden Daniel Shedd Xinhang Shen Sara Anne Shenbaum Emmalee Frances Sheppard Kennedy Elizabeth Shereck John Sheridan Aryan Shetty **Om Sanjay Shewale** Ruilin Shi Arnold Shibu-Thomas Sarah Ruth Anam Shick David Keith Shifflett Christopher Shin

Ivy Shockley Abhigyan Kumar Shukla Naman Chirag Shukla David Owen Shull Sara Ann Shultz Hannah Renee Sickels Jared Elliot James Sidhu Jasmeen Kaur Sidhu Emily Lynn Sielewicki Brianna Nicole Sieminski Maiya Stephenie Siford Rachel Silver Hailey Logan Simmonds Matthew Simmons Jenifer Marie Simon Taylor Shea Simpson Sean Singer Celeste Luz Elena Siordia Trevor Christian Siu Olivia Grace Judith Siyahian Chiara Rose Carpino Skabelund Keith Russell Skabelund Ryan Taylor Skabelund Vito Skidmore Angela Marie Skrobel Tyler Skrzypiec Adrian Skudrinja Sara Jaroslava Sladkova Jack Henry Slage Lauren Renee Slavick Brenna Maureen Slawson Taylor Erika Slawson Flannery Kathryn Sloan Elena Rose Sloboda Jey Marin Sluys Kara Small Sherilynn Surng Lan Smart Alyssa D. Smith Amanda N. Smith Anna Elizabeth Smith Ashley Maria Smith Connor Orion Smith Eden Hope Smith Emma Marie Smith Harrison Smith Heather Marie Smith Jacob Christopher Smith Kvra Monet Smith Lailah Janae Smith Lindsey Morgan Smith Megan Elvse Smith Michael G. Smith Shawn Christopher Smith Sophia Isabella Smith Stephanie Anne Smith

Tallev Rebekah Smith Taylor Dylan Smith Teegan Alexa Smith Zoeanne Smith Milo Morgan Snodgrass Delaney J. Snyder Alexander Jared Ouincy Soberg Zoe Claire Soderquist Harnoor Singh Sodhi Janice Xiu Wan Soh Salsabil Abdelhamid Mohamed Mohamed Soliman Esmeralda Solis Talia Nicole Solis Haylee Solorio Alex Anthony Somoza Connor Sondrup Gavin Joseph Sondrup Jiayue Song Scott Logan Sorensen Jessica Ashley Sosa Briana Kathryn Soto Sabrina Soto Sandra Soto Diaz Tristan Matthew Taylor Sourk Danielle Nichole Southers Alyssa Nicole Souza Amanda Sowin Bronson Thomas Soza Nicky Christine Spanoudis Nathan Daniel Sparks Coleman Speer Nicholas Spelius Tracey Marie Spellmire Garrett Blake Spencer Haleigh Spencer Stephanie Elin Spencer Cheyenne Spiegel Katie M. Spreitzer Nicole Karin Spreitzer Debra Jeanne Springmeyer Keertana Sripathi Akanksha Srivastava Sachi Srivastava Sara Helen Sroka Payson Bertrand Staats Kassidv Rose Stack Lily Marian Stahl Emilija Stancu Louis Arran Standring Calista Ann Stanley Mycala Clarice Stapleton James Dylan Starks

Savanna Laree States

Heather Estelle Statzer Katelyn Rose Stayonoff Ava Nicole Steckel Callissa Rae Steel Joshua Quintin Stein Taylor L. Steinauer Cameron John Steinert Samuel Rubin Steingard Kylie Genevieve Stelter Sarah Elizabeth Stenz Soleri Skye Stephan Philip Roy Stephens Tera Rae Stephens Carrie Lee Stephenson Cameron Christopher Sterner Nathan Philip Stetson Marko Stevanovic Daniel John Stevens Natalie Christina Stevens Sadie Leeann Stevens Samantha Stevens Jack S. Stevenson Nocona Stevenson Summer Brooke Stevenson **Emily Diane Stewart** Hope Dakota Stewart Lauren Alexis Stidham Cruz Michael Stillwagon Garry Lee Stone III Skylar Love Stone Jacqueline Marie Stooks Alexander David Stordeur Taryn Lee Story Maria B. Strasser Thomas Strauel Carson Donald Streiff Cole Ferguson Streitmatter Shannon D. Strenfel Molly Streppa Shaina Rose Strickland Sean Stroupe Laura Grace Strout Dylan Blair Strydom Lauren Elaine Stuart Maya Jean Sturgess Jessica Sturgis Angi Su Zixuan Su Gavathri Sudheer Eric Charles Suerez Elizabeth Sullivan Tyler Sullivan Cody M. Summers Keb Ender Summers Eunice Jinju Sun **Ruiming Sun** 

Yijia Sun Yuan Sun Wyland Bjorn Sund Andrea Lauren Sundem Alanna Gabrielle Supon Brandon Michael Sutherland Addison Geve Sutton Kylee Ann Sutton Sarah Elizabeth Swab Srivatsan Swaminathan Malli Swamy Tina Louise Swaney Adam Paul Swanson Kallee Joy Swanson **Riley Thomas Swanson** Teague Echeverria Swanson Lauren Madison Swartz Katelyn Sue Sweat Connor Sweet Jacqueline Grace Swensen Maya Isabela Swift Kaitlin Elina Swiney Andi Swirbul Amaya Hailey Swisher Orchee Labiba Syed Elizabeth Anne Syms Claudia Elizabeth Syson Hailey Marie Szymura Elgin Casey Reves Tacata Coral Angel Tachine Lynneah Aeli Tadano Virginia P. Tadvick Spencer Hok-Jung Tai Zachary Allen Takacs Romi Takamura Kaitlyn Emiko Takeno Jackson Dean Takesuye Arohit Talari Andrew Nicholas Taller Denise Marie Tami Tatum Riley Tan Shira Eliana Tanzer Ashley Joanna Tapia Fatima Tapia Alyssa Brianne Tappendorf Jav E. Tarantino Alexandra Tarnopolski Joshua Tarver Ninad Tashildar Hannah Elizabeth Tate Allison Taylor Hanna Katelvn Tavlor Sarah Jane Taylor Victoria Lynn Taylor Mae Kristine Te Tai Roselynne Hannah Teachout

Benjamin A. Tebbe Rebecca Azelin Tech Allister Desiree Tegner Margaret C. Teich Morgan Teigh Daniel Joseph Teller Diana Tellez Matias Andrew Michael Tenaglia Yuxuan Teng Joshua Liam Tenorio Ariel Jia'hui Teo Sydney Leigh Tepper Brian Yutaka Terasaki Daniel Terrazas Alissa Terry Sunnirose Terry Zane Thomas Texeira Nidhi Thakkar Ritika Thapa Karrie Jean Thatcher Sophia Carin Thex Michelle Elizabeth Thomas Tayler Bridget Thomas Aaliyas Nasir Thompson Alexis M. Thompson Leah Charity Thompson Natasha Alyson Thompson Nathaniel Samuel Thompson Zachariah Thompson Tiana Marie Thomson Cole Thorlton Alyssa Thornton Matthew Joel Thurber Liberty Anne Thwaits Huynh Huu Tien Ashutosh Vishal Tibrewala Tiffany Jordana Ticlo Tristan Allen Tierce Morgan Elizabeth Tisdall Brendan S. Tith Ravi Tiwari Daniel Aren Tjandra Alex Kah-Leng Toh Shane Ichiro Tokishi Victoria Hunter Tolley Krislyn Elizabeth Tolson Deniza Andrea Toma Dhruv Singh Tomar Brandon Edward Tomasello Ami Tomonari Yao Tong Raihan Nishat Tonmov Alexander J. Torres Javier Torres De La Cruz, Jr. Samantha Lvnn Toughill Claudia Marie Tousignant

Peyton Skylar Tovey Joy Brealle Townsend Katelyn Lauren Traluch Alvin Tran Anthony Tan Tran Charlene Kim Tran Christopher N. Tran Hunter Tran Jennifer Thanh Tran Julie Y. Tran Khoi Tran Kyle Samuel Tran Luc Tran Ngan Kim Tran Richard L. Tran Sandy Thuy Tran Teresa Tuyet Lan Tran Thu Anh Tran Levi Harris Transtrum Erin Robin Trefny Eric Treistman Tatum Rae Triguero Tejal Tripathi Vedika Haresh Tripathi Juliana Morgen Troyanos Nicholas Trufanov Taman Van Truong Tina Truong Adam Robert Martin Trupp Brandon Lee Tsai Mikalyn Tsan Sara Mae Tubb Claire Louise Tucker Elise Marie Tucker Ariel Maleia Tuia Anthony Ryan Tullo Thomas Alex Tung Mason Paul Turasky Bogdan Radu Turcanu Gordon Tyler Turner Shania Grace Ricui Turner Winston R. Turner Zachary Glenn Turner Sally Rebecca Tutwiler Melanie Sarah Twisselman Keegan Clark Twyerould Isabelle Marie Ugarte Michael Poll Uitvlugt Ruchi Ukhade Maylani Rose Ulep Nnedi Ijeanyi Gifty Ulinwa Sydney Taylor Ulm Cameron Ulreich-Power Chiara Anneliese Umbriano Jackleen Umland Jackson Johnathan Underhill

Brooke Marie Underwood Kaylee Marie Unser Erik Unsworth Matthew Shinichi Uohara Nadia Korine Upah Kirin Kaur Uppal Willa Rose Urbanczyk Steffanie Grace Urbano Tzigana Little Wing Love Penrose Urbano Aryzema Maritza Urrutia Hibah Usmani Mikayla Ashley Utnehmer Jessica Lynn Utoft Clara Utzinger Diane Angel Bullecer Uy Adamaris Valdez Erika M. Valdez Michelle Paredes Valdez Daniel Valeev Zacarias Alejandro Valencia Silvia Aracely Valenzuela Barrios Ian George Vallely Tessa Mackenzie Van Bussum Nathan Van Dam Kelly Nicole Van Duine Sara Hadley Van Sciver Emily Ann van Zonneveld Kaley Sequoyah Vance Emilee Rene Vanderlinden Hayley McKay Vanderpool Anne Christina Vangelisti Rachael Winter VanKeuren Alexandra Nicole VanLare Karissa Lynne Vargas Peter James Vargas III Alexander Manuel Vasquez Gustavo Adolfo Vasquez Alondra Vasquez Ibanez James Alexander Vecellio-Grant Sohini Veeramachaneni Cindy Claudette Vega Barajas Amairany Gisselle Vega Beltran Anissa Vejar-Cruz Rocio Vela Flores Julia Jian Velazquez Lorena Velazquez Brian Velez Rajeev Venkata Vemuri Victor V. Venier Jagger Dane Verdugo

Anish Verma

Swastik Verma

Kylie Nicole Vermillion Max David Vernon Viktoriya Vetter Tony Vi Troy Anthony Vidal Jordan Juan Vigil Michelle Vigil Danielle Diana Villalpando Jacob Anthony Villani Daniela Villarreal Anthony Raymond Villella Abbigail Sarah Villescas Aaron Tvrone Viloria Devon Skye Vinales Alexandria Keiko Vincent Darci Melrose Vincent Meha Virapandiane Alexia Vo Leyna My Phuong Vo Steven Quang Vo Thong Truong Vo Melissa Massie Vogt Connor Donovan Voightmann Christopher Jules VonJouanne Tammy Vu Fiorella Chiara Vultaggio Tina Luu Vuong Kolby Lynn Wacaser Catherine Claire Waddington Marcel Wade KiAnna Wager Chelsie Kay Wagner McKenzie Rae Wagner Ryan James Wagner Alexis Waiss Genevieve Therese Waite Leah Marie Walch Nathan Andrew Waldal Brady Brian Matthew Waldron Andrew Jonathan Waldrop Ahmed N. Wali Alliyah H. Walker Brandon Charles Walker Conner Loyd Walker Elizabeth Ashton Walker Ethan Chandler Walker Heather Grace Walkley Dallin Kimball Wallace Sophie Grace Wallace Andrew Paul Walle Addison Clay Waller Jamie Ann Wallin Kyle Scott Wallin **Rudolph Wallstrom** Katherine Anna Breslin Walsh Makenna Rose Walsh

Jenna Walters Lauren Taylor Walters Chuck Kwun Wan Catherine Margaret Wandachowicz Deven Jun-Yu Wang Jessica Ling Wang Junyao Wang Linxin Wang Sherry Ying Wang Wenting Wang Xinyue Wang Zichen Wang Rachel Wangeman Natalee Ward Stephanie J. Ward Tess Alexandra Ward Darlynne LaTriece Ware Zackary Michael Warmiak Hailey Lauren Warner Bailey Marie Warren **Raghav Warrier** Noah Isaac Wasserbeck Acacia Capri Wastchak Timothy Waters Katie Marie Watley Angelo Marcel Watson Chandler T. Watson Jasmine Franco Watson Addison Rae Watts Darian Fallon Wauneka Skylar Madelaine Webb Kirsten Chanel Webber Amy Marie Weber Ivey Rhoads Weber James Andrew Weber Jaxson S. Webster Haley Madison Weeks Marissa Elizabeth Weibrecht Hayley Ora Weidhaas Madeline Grace Weiland Jayden Marie Weiler Louis Michael Weiner Emma Louise Weinert Simon Chase Weinzweig Brandi Marie Weis Sarah Weisman Eric Michael Weissman Maxim Weixler Kyle James Welsh David Michael Finnton Wentworth Nicholas Alexander West Paris Maree Westfall Adam Charles Westmoreland Kloe Nikole Westmoreland

Brittany Whalen Zachary Bradley Whaley Lauren Taylor Whitbeck Madeline Whitcomb Alexander Tang White Brianna Lee White Emily White Rhiannon Rose White Victoria Shayne White Zachary L. White Sarai Talita Whitley Duward Lee Whitlow Kennedy Elizabeth Whittaker Rebecca Faith Whittington Zayne David Wickenhauser Audrey Grace Widener Landon Lee Wiens Alexa M. Wiese Adre'ja Sa'Briana Wiggins Rachel Lyn Wiggins Leah Joan Wild Zoe Elizabeth Wilderspin Carlee Ann Wiley Curtis Edward Wilkerson Madison Wilkinson Alliah Su Williams Chase Adam Williams Ella Christine Williams Kyle Joseph Williams Mikaila Lynne Williams Connor Eric Williamson Emily Ann Williamson **Richard Williamson** Brinidey Yvonne Willson Christopher Michael Wilson Jacey Wilson Lauren Marie Wilson Mary Wilson **Ricky Anthony Wilson** Rory Rebecca Wilson Zaria Renee Wilson Fiorina Carly Winarto Grace Suzanne Winetrout Isabella Winfield Taylor Melissa Wingerning Jesse Marie Winters Megan Renee Winters Gail Elizabeth Winterscheid Catherine Eleanor Wise Rachel Kaye Wissenbach Anna Rachel Witbeck Eve Christine Wodarcvk Knight Van Wolff Shae Audrey Wolff Cate Lauren Wondrasek Alaina Lee Wong

Isaac Xinhe Wong Cindy Woo Melissa Hui-Yee Woo Madeline Elizabeth Wood Allie Joan Woodard Jack Lawrence Woodman Heather Elizabeth Woods Jaime Lee Woodside Avery Michelle Woodward Sierra Faith Woolf Ash Workman Tarrik Workman Cameron Worsham Riley Bergin Wortmann Kyle Adam Wozniak Lyndie Wray Christopher O'Cain Wren Dixie Wright Makenzi Claire Wright Dylan John Wrona Chengwan Wu Emily Joy Wu Fanjun Wu Kangyu Wu Karen Wu Anais Wuorio Olivia Ann Hai Lap Wyatt Yixuan Xia Chaoying Xie Chenyu Xu Yanqi Xu Zijin Xu Lexi Lauren Yakimovich Eric Yan Sihan Yan Jaycee Carolina Yanez Branden Yang Xianya Yang Xiaotong Yang Xueyan Yang Michelle Ling Yao Mary Louise Yaryan **Taylor Leigh Yates** Bryan Yavari Jennifer Lyn Yazzie Kiara J. Yazzie William Yeager Akua Sakyiwaa Yeboah Mingle Sarah Yi Lin Yeo Sabrina Yevari Andy K. Yiu Aubrey Mae Yob Clarissa Yosick Faith Isabella Youkhana Alexis Nicole Young

Andrew Zachary Young David Young Madison Alyse Young Natalie Young Jasmyn H. Younger Amanda Miriam Youwanes Miki Josephina Ysaguirre Anya Adora Yu Haoyu Yuan Huayun Yuan Victoria Yusupov Amy Yzaguirre Rose Valerie Zach Michael J. Zagari Suman Zahir Carlos Alexander Zamora Tierra Lynn Zampa Danielle Ashly Zanon Jasline Marie Zapata Victoria Lee Zappolo Willow Lorraine Zarecki Aiman Zarghampour

Avala Gal Zecharia Henry Zektser Audrey Elizabeth Zelinka Bohan Zeng Micah Scott Zeuch Jason Zhang Jiamin Zhang Jianing Zhang Junyi Zhang Runjin Zhang Ruoqi Zhang Shiqi Zhang Xingyue Zhang Yafei Zhang Yunlong Zhang Jonathan Jiezhou Zhao Muxin Zhao Yuxuan Zhao Yaxin Zheng Yilin Zheng Ruiya Zhong Yi Zhong

Mandy Zhou Ruidi Zhou Rujun Zhou **Tiantian** Zhou Zhiyu Zhou Changlong Zhu Tingchuan Zhu Pavel Zhurov Cameron Keating Zielinski Carlotta Mia Ziervogel Andrew Michael Zimmerman Daniel Ethan Zimmerman KeriAnne Zimmerman Alexandr Zincenko Jaidyn Shaina Zion Sabrina Noelle Zitar Jessica Lynn Zivotsky Ivan Li Zou Edna Zuhric Vala Joyce Zupko Hannah Zurbriggen

*Magna Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.60 - 3.79 for the course work completed by the end of the 2024 spring semester.

Cassidy Abbott Yara Said Abdelwahhab Julian Vincent Abraham Anna Adell Abrahamsen Jan M. Abrea Elizabeth Ashley Abt Raiam Abubaker Seth Alessandro Acevedo Jennifer Ackerman Nikzza Acuna Gillian Grace Adair Finnegan Thomas Adams Luke Scott Adams Marianna O'Neal Adams Rebecca Adams Austin Lee Adelman Ranya Affas Juwairiah Khan Afridi Maria Paula Aguiar Arnold Javier Aguilar Cylesce Alma Aguilera Ross Gabrielle Padilla Agus Maikel Aharonov Madalyn Kate Ahlstrom Ali Mustafa Ahmad Sundus A. Ahmed Ibraham Ali Alabaiki Kawthar Abdulhameed A Alabduljabbar

Badar Nasser Humaid Al-Adawi Sydney Athenna Alas Yessamyne Scott Al-Asadi Lulwa Alawadhi Joseph Sami Albaffro Nathaniel Reed Alberti Omar Mohammad Abdallah Al Bukhari Katherine Marisa Alcazar Anabelle Grace Alderfer Kristina Belle Alderson Amanda Marie Alexander Ronald Alexander II Ana Flor Alger Khalid Zuhair A Alhabeeb Ali Ahmed Jaafar Mohamed Alhaikie Abdullah Jahlan A Alharbi Faisal Khalaf Fahid Alharbi Hadef Rashed Mohamed Rashed Alhebsi Nahal Aliakbar Zoe Reyes Alinea Saud Badar Saud Al Kalbani Saleh Abdullah S Alkredes Joseph Richard Allen Mona Elizabeth Allen Zaid Abdelakarim Allouzi

Al Faisal Khalid Hilal Al-Maawali Gianna Al-Masri Mohamed Saif Sari Bloush Almazrouei Anna Maria Almeida Mohammed Almeshal Mohammed Hamad Mothana Oasem Almozahmi Mohammed Mahdi H AL Mubarak Mohammed Yasser A Alnemer Abdulmajeed Majed Alradhi Ammar Yousuf Ali Al-Raqmi Theyab Abdullah Ali Saeed Alrashdi, Jr. Turki Jahaz Alshammari Dulce Dominguez Altamirano Bryce Evelyn Altenbernd Jennifer Alvarado Jesus Alvarado Rosario Alvarado Vanessa Alvarez Cienna Marie Alvira Abdulla Jasem Alyqoobi Alzaabi Daisy Amaro Jesus A. Amavizca Aldama Othnelia Korliky Amegashie

Mariana Amezcua Lomeli Luiz Aurelio Amico Dhruv Anand Nikita Anand Clayton Anderson Ingrid Christine Anderson Levi James Anderson Tyler M. Anderson Liv Karen Andersson Jazmin Cecilia Andrade Aliya Nicole Andrews Faith Yu Zhi Ang Angelique Francesca Angeles Luis Jorge Angulo Sriva Anne Riley Scott Annon Christopher J. Annunziato Eve Laurice Antoniades Daryn Rose April Paolo Alexander Araldi Lizzbeth Alejandra Aranda Arriaga Isa Arandia Arandia Felipe Goku Arciniega Pablo Arellano Torres Victoria Arguello Solorzano Liron Arieli Deepit Arora Mudit Arora Uma Arora Ella Marie Arrington Flores Kalina Rae Artherholt Isabella Nicole Arthur Sadaf Asadifar Alyssa Rene Ashworth Michael Alan Ask Samantha Eliza Aspeytia Alexa Rae Atamian Amanda Mariana Attalla Taylor R. Austin Stephen Maneja Austria Jaime Nicole Avila Gali Hope Aviram Jordyn Alexandria Baca Madison Staci Baca Tyler Joseph Baca Molly Thuy Y Bach Kelly Jo Bachman Joshua Bacopulos William Parker Bagley Shareen Hannah Grace Bailey Ashlev Lvnn Baka Autumn Journey Ramsey Baker John David Baker Kaycie Anne Baker

Rvan Matthew Baker William Cole Baker Yoanna Ball Rita Waleska Banegas Cortez Aditya Bansal Sparsh Bansal Sarahi Barajas Bejar Julie Aiko Barclay Ayan Hamid Barekzai Brett Payton Barish Mackenzie Ann Barnard Lillian Raquel Barrera Nicole Barrera Pacheco Megan Leigh Barrett Bridget Saray Barrientos Austin Lee Barrier Diana Christine Barry Kimberly Barry Alyssa Myr Barth Arielle Paige Bartos Ethan John Bartz Elliot Philip Baruch James Basil Kaylee Yang Bassler Mackenna Basteyns Halaiya Roze Bato Heather Lee Bauer Ayda Bayati Catherine Bayouth Robert Justin Pfaff Baysan Heather Mikalyn Beasley Logan Margaret Beasley Stephanie Susan Beay Audrey Katherine Bebermeyer Holly Jane Beck Allison Maye Becker Avery L. Becker Madilyn Rose Marie Becker Dominik Bednarz Lee Mycah Bedol Caitlin Danielle Begay Nicole Niki Begay Jack Clayton Bell Yiliank Bello Sanchez Jacqueline Beltran Justin Patrick Benjamin Fletcher Shota Bennett Rae'Lahna Ruby Bennett Caley Faith Benson Shevenne Bente **Bailey James Berg** Davis Patrik Berg Yonas Abel Berhane Cristian Randy Bermudez Hannah Grace Berryman Britney Helen Bevans

Luke Michael Bever Kishan Anant Bhakta Lauryn Alexandre Biddle Brendan Daniel Bierbusse Brian James Bilicic Volodymyr Bilyakovskyy Trinity Faith Binder Brant Bishop Erin Bishop Madelynn Mae Bjugan Skene Isaac Black Brigham Hoyt Blackhurst Zachary Evan Blair Kari Ann Blevins Henriette Anna Kerstin Blomsterberg Amelia Bogdal Emily Rose Boguszewski Colin Michael Boland Joseph Bolis Desiree M. Boone Tanna Leigh Borba Blake Raheem Borougerdi Ayush Bose Jackson Bosley Robert Botello Jenna Bourgogne Diana Margaret Bowen Katherine Lindsay Bowman Leslie Michelle Bowman Kathryn Anne Boyd Monica Boyd Julianne Oneal Boyle Andre Jacob Bracamonte Eliana Bracamonte Amanda Nicole Braden Shannon Renee Brady Suzann Jayne Braga Christian Alexander Branch Tara Sunshine Brauch Lisa Braverman Ennery Michelle Bravo Anneliese Marie Ortiz Bray Laura Elizabeth Bray Melissa Breguez Jacob Aaron Bridges Jamie Bridges Thomas Lee Brier Ethan Blakemore Briggs Otto James Brink Elijah Robert Brinkley Allison Rebecca Brint Joe Thomas Astorino Briones Ava Michele Britton **Emily Paige Brock** Karina Jane Brock

Riley Marie Brock Harris David Brody Katelyn Marie Brotherton Boyson Kaimilani Brown, Jr. Haley Alaine Brown Julie Brown Taylor Michelle Brown Joshua David Browner Jordan Broyhill Shelby Nicole Brunson Bailee Marie Brusnahan Mark Tyler Bruun Kate Antoinette Bucci Alizah Jolie Buchanan Heather Nicole Buchholz Laura L. Buckmister Cecilia Diana Bucur Shashank Chirag Buddhdev Tam Gia Bui Megan Diane Bulson Hailey Madison Bunch Han Storm Burdett Logan Matthew Burek Lillian May Burgess Jet Michael Burginger Seth Alexander Burgmann Nathan Elijah Burk Alexander Michael Burke Benjamin William Dulaney Burns Morgan Solano Burris Jacob Michael Burrows Gabriella Nicole Burton Kimberly Marie Busby Brandon L. Busse Patrick John Byrn Emily Edith Byrne Jesse Cabrera Samantha J. Caguioa Nelson Calderon Daniel Bryan Caldwell Joel Ryan Calhoun **Bailey** Call Denisse Yamira Camacho-Hernandez Ashlev Cameron Joseph Steven Campanelli-Blanco Daniel P. Campbell Dylan Anthony Campbell Natalie Campbell Shea Campbell Tajia Danielle Campbell Karime Canez Angeles Cano Kaylee Elena Marie Cano

Valerie Cardenas Maria Guadalupe Cardenas Hernandez Rosalinda Mary Cardoso Jacob Ross Carl Corisa Carlson Tyler Fisher Carlson Destiny Renee Carpenter Sophie Rae Carrier Carla Andrea Carrillo Esther Maria Carrillo Daniel Carrillo Gonzalez Austin James Carson Cassidy Alicia Case Brandon Luke Casillas Andrew I. Castaneda Allyson Castillo Ovidio Alexander Castillo Brianna A. Castro Garrett W. Castro Giovanni Jett Catanzaro Berenice Caudillo Mena Phoebe Virginia Cave Shazneih Celso Skylar Grace Cernohous Rosa Alejandra Cervantes Shania Taylor Chacon Greeshma Reddy Challaram Sierra Eve Lucia Chan Pascal Mulunda Chance Yuang Chang Tarek Adnan Chanouha Pawani Chauhan Raymond Joseph Chavez Ricardo Alberto Chavez Jeffrey Chen Marco Chen Yuxing Chen Can Cheng Amoolya Chengalasetty Colin Michael Cherney Caleb Joseph Chestnutt Stephen Kwonyoung Chi Julia A. Chiavaroli Kvnleigh Chinners Luzianna Perez Chiriboga Avery Mason Chisenski Sumin Cho Aaron Jihun Choi Kayla Chun Vivian Chung Hayden Church Anthony Francesco Cicalese Maripaz Claramunt Sarah Janine Clark

Asia Marie Canseco

Tucker Rhoads Clark Liam James Clarke Gregory Clary Rachel Clem Scott Chase Clemens Jadyn Mariah Clement Madison Paige Clemmens Abigail Grace Clinch Catherine Elizabeth Cloutier Kathryn Cluskey Ebony Mariah Cobbs Isaac Coello Dantus Lilv Anais Cohn Julia Elizabeth Colby RaeAnn Rochelle Coleman Nicolas Coles Hannah Colin Zakery Christian Collins Graham Nathan Collis Reece Colombo Samuel Anthony Coltrin Kathryn Margaret Condon Haleigh Coniglio Jennifer Lee Conley Christopher Matthew Connell Valin Connell Cassidy Rose Connelly Zoey Rae Conner Lucas Samuel David Joseph Valenzuela Cons Trevor Laurence Contreras Jessenia Contreras Linares Kaitlin Cook Isabella Ruby Cookman Samuel Raymond Cool Genevieve Cosette Cooper Eric Coovert Matthew Paul Cope Kyle Anthony Copley Matthew Joseph Corey Ryan Christopher Cornelius Elianna Alohilani Corona Brayan Corrales Alvarez Leslye Corrales Garcia McCarley Patricia Corvi Emily Maria Cosarba Sarah Eileen Cosentino Esther Johanna Costello Austin Richard-James Cottarel Savannah Elizabeth Counts Justin Lee Cox Alexander Covle Samantha Ally Crackel Kristin M. Craig Paige Natania Crandall Jonah D. Craven

Kathleen Crawford Bryn Ryan Creek Jake Creek Carlos Ivan Cristerna Blake Tillman Cronin Noah James Crowe Maureen Elizabeth Takala Crowley Jose A. Cruz Magnolia Noemi Cruz Suhul Natalie Shea Cummings Jett Cunningham Gianna Katsuko Cuppini Rielly Kaiya Curry Jeylin Marcay Curtis Noah Joseph D'Aliesio Leanne Dabah Vanny Vanilde DaFonseca Anthony Marwan Dahdal Jiasheng Dai Tejas Uday Dalvi Tierra Mae Daniels Thomas Joseph DaPrato Aranka Davida Darvas Tamaya Faith Dash Diep Tu Linh Dau Tabatha Daub Zane Zacarias Davila Andrew Spencer Davis Deia Ann Davis Samiaya Laureen Davis Joseph de Anda Armand Paul Debray Enrika Aira Quiambao De Castro Frances M. Deciga Silas Dale Deevers Alexander Michael De Heij Josephine Elizabeth Deignan Jaren Deiulio Fernando De Los Rios Perez Lucia Malessa Del Real Alexis Daniel Delgado Vassilios Antonio Della Cioppa Marco Giovanni Della Santina Madeline Delmar Samuel James Delperdang Rachel Dengler Justin Denmark Angelina Nicole Denourie Steven Michael Denson Jerome Depondicchello Thomas Jacob Christian Derr Erin Paige DesJardins Ethan Dezzani

Sneha Dhanekula Mandi Dibble Robert Andrew Dickens Mitchell Christopher Dietrich Caden Joseph DiGerolamo Priya Digumarti Jacob Dixon Kaleb Dixon Nikola P. Djurisic Elizabeth Spencer Denali Dogger Nicholas Ennis Dolasinski Marisa Kaitlyn Dominguez Luke W. Domres Justina Donecaite Jiashun Dong Jude Linnea Donie Emma Grace Doskicz Dillon Dougherty Ryan Andrew Dowling Kayla Lynn Downing Mary Valentine Drabic Christopher Paul Dragon, Jr. Karthikeya Reddy Dubba Timothy Joshua Dube Kyle Duffy Avery Rose Duncan Isabelle Marie Dunlap Vivian Duong Matthew Jon Duplissis Samantha Kaitlyn Duran Samantha Quynh Jimenez Dy Henry Jay Arthur Dyson Matthew Easter Emerson Sambucetti Echerivel Abigail Justine Edenfield Robyn Claire Naomi Edge Alexander Christian Edmiston Jessica Chloe Eid Meghan Isabella Eigenmann Paloma Suzanne Eivazians Anthony P. Ellero Abigail Rebecca Ellis Logan Ellsworth Mickala Emery Tiffany Kylie Eng Liam Bruce Engerholm Austin Caleb England Nicholas Roger English Corina E. Enrique Angelo C. Enriquez Mackenzie Alvssa Enriquez Kasuba Yanabah Eriacho Ashley Erwin Erin Erwin Lucas Thomason Escochea

Shavla Suzanne Eshelman Janaye Espinal Lizbeth Espinoza Noemi Espinoza Martinez Fiorella Yasmin Estrada Rachel Leah Evans Afrah Eweid Nabhan Mohammed Fakrudin Giovanna Noelle Fallucca Cailey Ella Brooke Fantin Kennedy Marye Farling Bethany Rose Farmer Luke Edward Farnie Chevenne Leigh Farnsworth Mackenzie Grace Fascetta Isaac F. Favela Garcia Yaraa Manhal Fawzi Ailey Elizabeth Felber Stephanie Leah Felberbaum Bridget O'Donnell LaFont Felder Aidan Micah Feldman Brode James Fendley Jena Jolie Fernandez Nicole Marie Ferraro Edward James Fiegel Edith Figueroa Araiza Louis Andrew Fincher Maxwell James Flammer Yoselin Flor Aguilar Maria Elizabeth Flores Damon Michael Florez Brianna Karlie Floyd Zoe Vail Folte-Neul Olivia Maryann Forbes Samantha Anne Forster Mathias Forward Grant Patrick John Foster **Brian Thomas Foundoulis** Morgan Elizabeth Fowler DeAnna Fox Megan Hope Fox Michael Elliott Fox Nathaniel France Lori Michael Francis Hanley Sloan Francomano Logan Ryan Frandsen Gretchen Camille Freebern Josie Beth Freed Zoey Taylor Freeman Kade Frees Taylor Rose French Anthony James Frias Mackenzie Frisch Alexander Marshall Froncillo Sonja Callyann Fruge

Abigail Lee Fuchs Grace Fulwiler Jens Bryan Arce Funesto Christian Thomas Gabbard Adam Gadayev Trent Peter Gaiser Georges Zankpodo Gaitou Fernanda Galan Martinez Carlos Ignacio Galindo Valeria Galindo Anthon Noe Gallegos Hailee Morgan Gallegos Julia Lauren Gallegos Justine Ginger Gallegos Melanie Gallegos Corales Brandee Nicole Galloway Jahnvi Nigam Gandhi Anthony Gao Tyler James Garben Gabriel David Garcia Jordan Marissa Garcia Liliana Garcia Miguel James Garcia Yaelin Garcia Yvette Sarai Garcia Christian Antonio Garcia Chavez Steven Wilfredo Garcia Colon Geovanni Garcia Gonzalez Laura Garcia Marin Juan Garcia Sevilla Nicolas C. Garnand Gavin Ashton Garrity John Studley Garvey Jared Damian Garza Isabella Maria Gaspar Alyssa Estela Gatica Harrison Gaunt Derek Lewis Gause Zane Andrew Gay Ambar Geering Averie Rose Gehrett Lauren Geiselhofer Azatuhi Lucy Geldzhyan Rhys Matthew George Matthew Todd Gerry Looqmaan Riaz Ghare Prakhar Ghirnikar Jackson T. Gilb Lauren Danielle Gilbert Yaire Adilene Gill Vega Esaias Valenciano Glasco Jennifer Leigh Glidden Jose Godina, Jr. Cassidy Emma Goldberg Henry Scott Goldsmith

Briana Alessandra Gomez Rice Rylund Joseph Gonzales **Tina Gonzales Emily Reva** Gonzales-Martinez Alyssa Gonzalez Angela Gonzalez Anna Maria Gonzalez Brianda Daniela Gonzalez Jazmin Gonzalez Portia Gonzalez Kayla Mackenzie Good Jasmine Jolie Goode Andrew Connor Goodwin Thomas Andrew Goodwin Alexis Victoria Gordon Ashley Anne Gordon Bradley William Gordon Madison Lee Goth Stephanie Anahi Graciano Muñoz Arianna Elaine Green Maniah Zaire Greene William John Greene Cara Lynn Greenslade Thomas Anthony Greer Anna Lynn Gregan Grace Greve Gurshant Singh Grewal Jake Robert Grieshaber Kyle James Griffeth Christopher Paul Griffin Benjamin Thomas Griffith Megan Marie Griffith Haylee Kay Grismer Zachary Vincent Grober Matthew Groholski Caylie Gronwold Kristin Ashley Grossi Jimmy Guan Zemenu Guanche Kristiana Nicole Guerrero Zacary Guess Donavon Edward Guhin Robert Ian Guignard Genesis Maria Guizar Rongze Guo Sunny Guo Yuhang Guo Jacqueline Gutierrez Gonzalez Joshua P. Guttilla Kayla Rose Guy Sarina Ranae Guvon Paulina Guzman

Raymond Eric Gomez, Jr.

Tiffanv Guzman Mark Andreas Habelt Connor Randall Hack Mava Sarah Haddad Mark Charles Hall Phoebe Leann Hall Kavlee Kristine Hallgren Kylie M. Halliburton Ilana R. Hambro Brian Hamilton Paeden Mae Hammer Furong Han Navla Hangalav Jacob Justin Hansen Matthew Michael Alan Zarrod Hansen Yuyang Hao Anessa Marie Harlan Aubrey Harley Zachary Thomas Harper Katie Raye Harrigan Alexis Danielle Harris Austin Harris Jared Ray Hart Sheila Hartin Elizabeth Ashton Hartley Aimee Marie Hartshorne Paige Joleen Hasegawa Khaled Ahmed N Hashem Chelsea Marie Hasting Ellis Seville Hatch Nathan S. Haws LaNay Hazzard-Marcell Lanshan He Peiru He Tongxiang He Yiting He Christopher Anthony Heath Elisa Marie Hebert Arya Heble Abigail Jae Heckel Bryan Hegstrom Isaac Heilman Keegan Thomas Heinlen Audree Helen Hempelman Abby Hendricks Matthew Henry Donald Ryan Herb McKyrie Grace Herb Filip Sebastian Herlong Ashlyn Maria Hernandez Briana Hernandez Daisy Bañuelos Hernandez Edgar Daniel Hernandez Millie Juliana Hernandez Monica Annette Hernandez

Renav Ann Hernandez Ingrid Tatiana Hernandez Fajardo Briana Yolanda Hernandez Maya Jaime Christian Herrera Maria Isabel Herrera Matthew Paul Herrick Emily Susan Herrod Stephanie Lynn Hice Skyler Lynn Hightower Cassidy Louise Hildebrand Nicholas James Hildebrant Cailyn Riley Hill Natasha Hill Joshua West Hitt Andre Ho Tatiahna Niquole Hoaglund Jake Michael Hobson Tessa Dai Hoff Steven Anthony Hoffarth Anson Stewart Hoffman Jeannie Hoffman Lauren Merie Holcroft Macy Zara Holdt-Abdollahi Nicholas Ryan Hollingsworth Kennedy Tennille Holloway Justin David Holobaugh Evan Curtis Holt Jaedon Rae Holt Axel Rosenvinge Holter Dakotah Allen Holtman Connor Lee Holtzclaw Lakyn Rhae Holzer Jack Andrew Homer Peter Hook Savana Claire Hoover Krystal Marie Hopper Avianna Hoppes Meredith JeanneAnn Horne Hayden Ann Horowitz Tanner James Horvath Kelly Ann Howard Imari Neomia Howard-Parker Po-Li Hsieh Dongze Hu Modi Hu Chuyi Huang Dylan Huang Guoquan Huang Shiqi Huang Zhangcheng Huang Zuxuan Huang Ethan Christopher Hubbard Justin R. Hubbard Olivia Christina Huddleston

Bella Marie Huerta Arianna Lael Huerta-Crummey Ashley Dyan Hughes Shaw Taylor Hulley Ryan Leon Humble Meri Grace Hundt Brandon Greggory Hunt Lauren Anne Hurley Sarah Hurmez Brianna Noel Hurst Jonathan Fernando Hurtado Eric Husfelt Ella Husnik Arman Hussain Fatimah Jawwad Hussain Zainab Hussaini Charles William Husted Braden Thomas Hutten Bao Linh Huynh Brianna Iannone Mirei Yume Ienaga Radiya Imran Joseph D. Iwanski Abbie Grace Jackson Francisco Antonio Jacquez Alia Prudencio Jaggassar Rushabh Ketan Jahagirdar Jordan Elise Janisch Ricardo Adolfo Jardinez Morales Ryan Jee Jennifer Marie Jenkins Jacqueline Marie Jensen Terri Rae Jensen Peyton Breanne Jergenson Gabriel Alvarez Jimenez Nicholas Thomas Jimenez Candice Joe Mahtab Joghrati Abigail Ann Johnson Benjamin William Johnson Cambria Autumn Johnson Cameron Chase Johnson Ethan Nicholas Johnson Isabelle Elaina Johnson McKenzie Marie Johnson Michael Hunter Johnson Rebecca Anne Johnson Ahlias Timothy Toure Jones Alicia Marie Jones Cheneil Lvnn Jones Ciara McKenzie Jones Crystal Jones Jeremy Andrew Jones Rebekah Jones

Sydney Jones Teeana N. Jones Tayoni Jordan Ariana M. Jording Clayton Andrew Jorgensen Sophia M. Judd Chloe Lauren Judge Abigail V. Julaton Jasmine Sarah Kabiri Mary Anwar Kahraman Natalie Anne Kaiser Preeti Sunilkumar Kakade Anushka Dattatraya Kale Misa Lin Kalvelage Mikale E. Kaminer Hannah Jordan Kaminsky James Michael Kaminsky Veronica Kanczes Ashley Kang Yimeng Kang Shea Kaplan Amanda Lee Kappus Nathan James Kapurch Ian Grayson Karnick Daniel Levi Kasen Joya Hope Kash Madeline Elizabeth Kaufman Roni Mohamed Kayata Paige Amanda Kaylor Tetricia Rose Kee Tara Nicole Keepers Lauren Huan-Ren Keller Madeline Renae Keller Noah Keller Caila Martha Kelley Monique Justice Kelley Grant Kelsay Carson Evan Keltner Joscelyn Dala Keomany Wilson Rutherford Kerr Aasim Wasim Khan Alexis Ashton Kiesner Patrick Connor Kigin Kaicee Alyssa Kilby Andrew Youngjun Kim Kwang Kim Terrence Kim Liam Victor King Grady Christopher Kirby Keith Aaron Kirk Jefferson Thore Kirksey Kelsi Sai Kitagawa Shae Lyn Klicko Bayley A. Klonowski Jack Thomas Klosinski Logan Anthony Knapowski

Colby Craig Knowlton Jacob Dylan Knutson Miles Edwin Koehnemann Christina Roseberry Koktvedgaard Harikrishna Kommineni Elizabeth Alexis Kondaurov Dofanga Michel Kone James Robert Koonce Kamden Baylor Korn Veronika Kotlyarevskaya Harsha Kotta Richard R. Kovalcik Hunter L. Kowal Maritza Mhairi Kozicki Alexander William Kozub Meagan Kraemer Adrianne Leigh Kral Wael Krdi Aidan John Kreuz Paul Anders Krieg Ishika Mala Krishnan Nathaniel Jack Kronert Sophia R. Kropp Jillian Krueger Kailee Ann Krygier Gary Kujawski Edward Nolan Kunzelman Yen Lin Kuo Feris Rayed Kury Keelia Kwan Julie Kye Daniel Lawrence Kyle Alexandra Ann LaBrosse Joseph Lacelle, Jr. Cody Brett Laderman Conlan David Lafferty Sebastian Joseph Laguna Annette Meri Lahn Tin Lok Lai Aidan James Lake Orianna Antonyce Lakin Uttam Lama Madison Elizabeth Lambson Nico Gaetano Lanese Brvan Larios Brady Brett Larson Daniel Joseph Larson Logan Gunnar Larson Michael Harding Larson Matthew Larys Emily Amanda Lasica William Samuel Lattus Emily A. Lau Frances Sandoval Lauck Jaden Avery Lavallee

Samuel Joseph Lavi Danijela Lazic Jasmina Lazic David Le Kayla Le Taylor Maryann Leach Willow Ann Leach Xavier Alec Leal Megan Marie Leary Simone Constance Lechner Jordan L. Ledbetter Gwyn Bailey Lederman Albert Ledezma Victor Hugo Ledezma Perez Kuan-De Lee Ryan Lee Sophie Lee-Wrenn Sarah Leever Tre Anthony Lefebvre Richard Anthony LeGault Jackson Thomas Lehman Hillary Anne Lehmann Zhengxin Lei Devin Leigh Nathan Hunter Leigh Noelle Joy Lemme Nicole Leong Grant Jeong Jin LePage Breana Lynn Lepowsky Benny Leshin Quinn Anthony Leventhal Justine Janet Levy Jawuan Nathaniel Lewis Katelyn Rose Lewis Mckinley Lewis Annie Li Antong Li Hui Li Jiahao Li Jiaying Li Peilin Li Peiging Li Pinchuan Li Yini Li Zixuan Li Shiman Lian Cory May Liechty Daniela Christina Lievanos Grace Lilla Jonathon Lillie Chrysoula Ourania Limitsios Amy Lindteigen Charles Edward Lineberger Suhail Turki A Linjawi Harrison Daniel Lisk Andrew Marc Little

Jenifer Lea Littlepage Binyao Liu Jiavi Liu Jiaying Liu Mengxuan Liu Penghao Liu Sabrina Jade Liu Yize Liu Laiken Lynn Lockley Dylan James Logan Anthony KJ Long Samuel Thomas Loose Amanda T. Lopez Carolina Maria Lopez Damaris Joselynn Lopez Faith Rose Lopez Jennifer Lopez Leah Catherine Lopez Pricila Lopez Valerie Gloria Lopez Nicholas Patrick Lord Kennedy A. Lorenzen Elizabeth Lucas Samantha Ryan Luckett Selena Viridiana Luigard Castellanos Arya Lukka Bryanna Taylor Lund Sarah Bridget Lunetto Anne Marie Therese Lusardi Nathan Luu McKenzie Teresa Lynne Damien A. Lyon Holly Anne Lyons Haoyu Ma Aashritha Machiraju Erik Macias Ashley Michelle Mack Grace Bradford Mack Sarah L. Mack Matthew Morrison Mackay Anisia D. Madrid Michael Isaiah Madrigal Valentin Madrigal Grace Anneliese Magalsky Miranda Margaret Magee Liam Maher Alexander Jason Mahn Trevor John Maika Shiloh Danielle Majors Gabriella Joy Malamed Joseph Malinski Bryan Thomas Malone Trevor James Malzewski Rvunosuke Mameda Rhiannon A. Manes

Pranav Manickam Elizabeth Marie Manning Marisa Lynn Mannon Hunter James Mantle Devon Rapier Mantoani Sergei Manukian Emma Rose Manzarraga Robert Anthony Manzo, Jr. Konrad Jacobus Marais Rachel Kathryn Markenson Louis Michael Marquez Melissa Kate Marquez Viridiana Marquez Johanna Márquez Saldaña Derek K. Martin Angel A. Martinez Anissa Tanee Martinez Carli Lynn Martinez Laura Marie Martinez Luzdaniela Martinez Makayla Arianna Martinez Mashfia Mashiyat Heather Mason Sebastian Louie Massengale Annabelle Zvagelsky Massie Justina Memuriel Mathai Alec Titus Mathew Aaron Mathew Kuriakose Devin Lee Mathews Jessica Dianne Mathis Katherine Rose Matson Derrek Tyler Matthews Ethan David Matthias Kyrissa Leigh Mattison Marisol Nicole Mattox Samantha Michelle Maxwell Rachel Claire May Gabriela Maya Molly A. Mazinter Mason Jay Mcarthur Kari McBride Aidan Douglas Mcclean Hunter Jade Mccormick Justin J. McCoy Cormick John McCune Sean Anthony Casimir **McDevitt** Andrea Fearon McDonald Kylee Irisa McDonald Elena Grace Mcdonald Kale Alejandro McFadden Jada Alanna McGarry Mikaela Ann McGee Morghan Rilee Mcgehee Marc Andrew McIsaac II Kayla Renee McKeighan

Mailani Rae Mckelvv Elizabeth McKinnon Cameryn Rose McLemore Kevin R. McMahon Max Garrett McMurry Edward Alden Mcnabb Ashlin Mairead McNeill Madison Sean McNulty Riley Anne McRaven Jerick M. Meagher Ben Youssef Meddeb Madelyn Jane Medina Salvador Medina, Jr. Joseph Riley Meek Daisy Elizabeth Mejia Pastor Denice Celebrado Melitante Miguel Angel Melo Adrian Alberto Rafael Mena Altamirano Riley Ann Mendel Fabian Mendez Alicia Hannah Mendoza Cristian Eduardo Mendoza Daisy Mendoza Ivett Alexandra Menjivar Eirene Rhose Salazar Mercado Carly Sierra Mertz Celena Lucia Messbarger Lauren Ainsley Mestas Haden Porter Meunier Brandon James Michael Julia Mickus-Smith Janelle Kristina Boydon Miguel Casey Rose Mihojevich Zoé Milham Victoria Panagiota Milionis Mick E. Miller Jasmyne Elise Mills Miranda Arevalo Mings Joshua David Minick Victoria Minjarez Dean Manuel Minter Daniella Marie Miranda Edward Joseph Miranda Isaiah John Miranda Sierra Kanani Mireles Ian Mitchell Elle Mitsakopoulos Allison Keane Molina Michael Joseph Monroe Emma Louise Montanez Medley Elizabeth Montero Alexis G. Montoya Paul James Montoya, Jr. Eh Doh Moo

Alden Joseph Lawerence Lee Moody Hannah Marie Moore Hughes Nicolas Michael Moorhead Aurelio Morales Clarissa Morales Mark Anthony Morales Yumeiri Morales Araceli Morales Rodriguez Brandon Eric Moreno Justin Moretto Angelica Lizzet Morfin Rachel Elizabeth Morgan Tyler James Morgan Caitlin Morganti Tasha Mieko Moriguchi Cory J. Morocco Daniella Morris Taylor Christine Morrison Michael W. Morse II Andrew Christopher Moses Elena Mugge Maya Sita Mukherjee Eric Dennis Mulherin Habiba Muminova Meth Chethana Munasinghe Jerry Munoz Andrew T. Munroe Jack Robert Murphy Austin Taylor Murrell Layla Sana Mushtaq Caroline Emily Musial Israel Katen Mutach Madison Rose Myer Anisa Bernice Myers Julia Vidrio Nadbornik Nitya Naduvalath Yaoyao Nai Issam Naim Andres Eduardo Nakamoto Oiaomu Nan Krishna Anand Narasimhan Thrisha Narayanan Ryosuke Narisawa Timothy Alann Nathan Jesus Nava Jethzly Manjit Navarro Fabela Humanist Nebija Nolan Evan Needelman Gabriel Anthony Negrao Alejandro Miguel Negritto Brianne E. Nelson Samuel Wesley Nelson Monique Analysia Neri Mackenzie Jade Newborn John C. Newby

Prosper Ngabirano Gwen Uyen Ngo Alexander Tran Nguyen Diana Kim Nguyen Frank Hoang Tran Nguyen Jenna Luu Nguyen Kelly Nguyen Khanh Hoang Gia Nguyen Steven Nguyen Brandon Thomas Nichols Mary Nicholson Jennifer Alice Nickerson Sarah Elizabeth Nicolas Megan Elaine Nicoson Al Nieva Michael Nikolov Nikolov Tessa Jolie Nikzad Germaine Kaylona Nocki Nicholas Jae Lee Noland Raynee Norton Sydney Kathleen Norton Hailey Nicole Novak Nicole Renae Novak Michael Ray Nowakowski, Jr. Jessica Nuñez Princess Moraa Nyakundi Preston D. Nysetvold Carolann Marie O'Day Taylor Jo O'Horo Ethan Michael O'Neal Lauren Riley O'Neill Cole Alexander O'Reilly Jocelyn Kennedy O'Riley Brooke Nicole Odwazny Uche Frances Ogbunamiri Wilson Kenneth Ohl, Jr. Joshua Paul Olenick Maria Luiza Oliveira Ramalho Lauren Rose Oliver Alondra Paola Olmeda-Cazares Melissa E. Olson Kendall Brooke Omalley Violetta Vitalivna Omelchenko Sithu Tun Oo Daniela Ordóñez Jack Vernon Orleans John August Orso, Sr. Rafael Ortiz III Yara Osman Julia Ostash Nolan Otten Benjamin Robert Ouellette Ashlyn Lauren Overby Jordan Taylor Owen Odinaka Nneze Ozongwu

Savannah Raelyn Pacheco Angelina Christine Padilla Samantha Michelle Padilla Shayna Padjen Luke Austin Padwe Julie Ann Page Chance Jacob Pahnke Vanya Palazuelos Dzsezen Palinko **Kushal Paliwal** Gilberto Benjamin Pallanes Adam Palma Kiana Helene Palmer Lange Barron Palmer Mary Jane Elisabeth Palmer Pei-En Pan Laura Pang Coleton Michael Panowyk Mateo Vasilios Papakostas Jayda Elizabeth Parham Madison Sarah Parker Jared Parkinson Jose Luis Parra Grace Parrott Matthew Walker Parry Alyssa Jordan Parsons Max Robert Partridge Anthony Michael Passetti Adeline Pate Aditi Kashyap Patel Annika Dulari Chandrahas Patel Kavin Sawrin Patel Nikhil V. Patel Sheil Chettan Patel Suken F. Patel Ashley Grace Patrick **Quinn Caris Patterson** Trace A. Patterson Nicholas Alexander Paulette Frank Pauls Michele Pavesi Christopher A. Payne Joshua Travis Paz Sean Michael Pearce Robert Neils Peccole III Bailey Anne Pechinski Danielle Jessica Pecho Samantha Kay Pedersen Rebekah May Peel Jennifer Michelle Peiffer Amber Lvnn Pemberton Sean Pendegrass Mikala Pene Brenda Lourdes Peralta Arzate Morgan Danielle Percy-Fine

Cesar Adrian Pereda Velasquez Acacia Perera-Hand Alessandra Miriam Perez Benjamin Antonio Perez Heaven Lupita Perez Sanchez Britney Perez-Montoya Melody Priscilla Perry Skylar Raeann Perry Braden W. Peterson Cyan Peterson Atanas Ivanov Petrov Ryan Nathaniel Pettinato Cain Pettit Andrew James Pewitt Kristina E. Pezzulo Kavlee Pham Khuong Vinh Gia Pham My Nguyen Pham Anh Phan Danh Q. Phan Kaden Lee Phothivongsa Nicholas John Pietrzycki Holden Pijloo Axel Pintor Alberto Daniel Pintor Aguilar Sanjana Pitti Lindsay Jordan Plant Essence C. Plater Joseph Plumley Adam Daniel Podbielski Paulina Polanco Bethany Joy Poll Nevaeh Pompeo Lauren E. Ponsford Marvin Antonio Porcher Love, Jr. Mallori Ann Poremba Ashlyn Rosemarie Porter Hannah Elizabeth Potochnik Cole Powers Daniel H. Powers Roneet Nitin Pravin Piper Elliott Preuss Jason Michael Price Samantha Lauren Price Jada N. Primus Cameron Patrice Proctor Michael Prossi Kalliope Pruim Sean Prus Christina d'Alene Pursell Jessica Lorraine Puttick Morgan Lynn Pyles **Bailey** Pyritz Yuanvuan Oian Weichen Qiang

Jacob Theron Ouenon Nicolette Angelica **Ouesada** Guerrero Sage Quick Alexandra Anna Quijano Sidney N. Quinlan Selena Marie Ouiñones Karen Quintana Bianca Alexis Quintero Anas Ayman J Raboei Miranda M. Raddatz Urbana Rafique Sankalp Rajeev Sashrik Rajesh Nehaa Ram Charles Jerome Ramirez Madison Rose Ramirez Mayra Fernanda Ramirez Daniel Ramirez Vargas Dominic Ramos Kincaid Alexander Ramsay Sachin Umesh Rao Trevor Allen Raposo James Nicholas Rausch Varun Ravi Kumar Parth Rawat Kevin Alexander Rayas Torres Samuel John Rea Timothy Scott Reardon Chance M. Recker Krystyna Marie Red Endyah Allyison Reed Peyton Reese Katelynn Marie Reigle Nicholas Daniel Reilly Jake Reithinger Anthony Remedios Rowan Renner Yolanda Leann Reyes Rebekah Rene Rice Cole Partick Richards Tristan Ryan Richards Amy Gwendoline Richardson Melanie Jean Richardson Frederick James Richter Alexander James Rickman Kaytlyn Rigers Kaitlin Louise Righter Isabella M. Rigler Cassandra Marie Riley Duncan Patrick Rilev Allison Rimmer Benito Rincon Ramirez David Rivera Mendoza Anthony Rizzuto

Marcil Maggie Roanhorse Elexia Amina Roberson Elizabeth C. Roberts Jimmy Clint Roberts Micheala Patricia Roberts Trevor Jay Robertson Thomas Robeson Ashley Marie Robey Andrea Maria Robinson Jonattan Robles Javier Robles-Gonzalez, Jr. Amanda Michael Rock Anthony Charles Rodi Justin S. Rodil Alyssa Rodriguez Jasmine Elizabeth Rodriguez Ricky Ray Rodriguez Christopher Joseph Rodriguez Diaz Limary Rodriguez Portals Michelle Rodriguez-Castillo Benjamin Robert Roggenbach Anna Kathryn Rohr Gabriela Nicolina Roig Tyler Rokop Sotero Roman Kimberly Romano Ashley A. Romero Clarise Cassey Marie Romero Thomas Rudolpho William Romero Alyssa Kathryn Rose Margaret A. Rosenhagen Hellenah Ann Rosiek Garland Taylor Elizabeth Rotenberg Abigail Grace Rothert Jake R. Roush Tyler James Rowe Gianna Christine Ruffolo Alexandria Isabella Ruiz Anthony Ruiz Guadalupe Ruiz Wendy Ailec Ruiz Xicale Pat Rungrodkitiyot David Alexander Rusk Ainslev Victoria Rvan Farah Nursurayya Binti Saad Isabelle Layla Saad Meckenzie S. Sabish Sarah Jan Sachs Bahaa Sadat Bradlev Thomas Safranske Marc Craeg Cabuguas Sagario Haroni Tewoldeberhan Sahilu Kaelen B. Saker Dallas Love Salas

Erick Daniel Salazar Imanol Salazar Kate Y. Salazar Duran Nvdia Elena Salazar-Calderon Sarah Salonia Skylar Marie Saloum Jacob Jav Salvwoda Maghan Stelnikova Samadian Edgardo Samaniego Muneera Samie Alexander Paul San Mateo Nicholas Michael San Souci Angelina Lucero Sanchez Emberlee Marie Sanchez Lorena Sanchez Sebastian Sanchez Darius Sanders Janae Cierra Sanders Jeremy Quinn Sandidge Yulissa Maia SanDiego Christian S. Sandor Ryan William Sandstrom Arnav Sangelkar Jinay Hanish Sanghvi Aphimon Sangmanee Naomi Sano Mercedes Alexis Santa Jazmine Santana Dominguez Nelson Santiago Roman Hallie Gail Santos Stephanie Saroiberry Andrew Sarrasin Riley Sasaki Jordan S. Sayegh Robert John Schaefer Olivia Linda Scheetz Kyle Matthew Schermerhorn Lauren Nicole Schillig Kate Elizabeth Schlesinger David Theodore Schlicht Aaron Thomas Schmidt Robert Walter Schmieder III Abraham James Schoolfield Jayden William Schroeder Eric C. Schuch Jocelvn Sciple Samantha Lauren Scott Sayla Scott Kathryn May Searson Andrea Rae Secord Jose Juan Segovia Dorothy Maria Seidle David Seiler Lily Katherine Sell Nathanael Lorenzo Semadeni Kristen Elaine Semedo

Gienda Sengdara Cristian H. Serrano Zamora Luz Eliza Serrato Andrade Braeden Alexander Sever Lisa Marie Severson Nicholas Augustine Sgrignoli Hrishita Sharma Kushagra Sharma Privati Ravi Sharma Kaitlyn Sharp Aja Elle Shaw Gabrielle Lorraine Sheehan Savannah Rose Shelabarger Christine Sheldon Rongyu Shen Sonya Natali Sheptunov Alexandra Dianne Sherman Brinley N. Sherwood Eli Samuel Shewchuk Jiang Shi Timothy Bryant Shicky Kyara Alyzé Shields Natalie Ann Shier Livvy R. Shippy Isabeau Shirey Caleb Shirk Rachael Brooke Shoff Kayla Ysabel Short Yingying Shu Kendall Renae Shuff Hunter Mark Shulman Payton Shumaker Benjamin Isaac Siamon McCade Benjamin Siegel Charles Joseph Sigmund IV LeAnn Silva Matthew Lee Silva Shae Rose Silva Preston James Estrella Silvas Bennett L. Silvyn Aidan Simkins Nazarene Simmala Taylor Kathryn Faith Simmons Jessica Simon Thomas Morris Simon Ni'Azia Amarive Sims-Wright Sophia Ann Sing Kayla Justyne Singleton Zafina Nawar Sinha Thanida Alpha Sinworn Madeline Mae Skrovan Michelle Elizabeth Sloane Jonathan Ernesto Slusher Alfred Smith III Amanda Rose Smith Cade Smith

Ellie Lauren Smith Halle Gabrielle Thérèse Smith Kara Smith Karli Noelle Smith Ryan Charles Smith Sarah Ann Smith Victor G. Smoke Madison Grace Snider Madison Maria Sobol Philline Michele Sokal Paul Donald Solum Andrew Joseph Sommers Ella Eri Son Hamreen Kaur Sooch Michelle Fairbanks Sorensen Rachel Taylor Sorrell Tatum Joy Soto Fatima Soto Soto William Souza Mary A. Spahr Paige Deanna Speake Brittany Lynn Spears Genevieve Stella Speros Olivia L. Sprick Emily Kay Spurgeon Jennifer Nicole Spurling Lauryn Elizabeth Squyres Davis Mitchell Stallings James W. Standridge Hunter Stanley Holly Marie Steinauer Jacob Michael Steinkamp Peyton Ann Stengel Shayna Alexis Stern Abby Lyn Stewart Alexander Stewart Reginald Rhashod Stewart Stella Rae Stewart Victoria Jo Stewart Brandon Robert Stillman Wilson Maj Stock Samantha Ashley Stoick Benjamin Stokman Aislinn Nicole Stolze Andrew Minh Stout-Marshall Aidan Patrick Strong Morgan Lee Strube Luke David Studnicka Noah James Stuhr Sheri Marie Sturgeon Kaivuan Su Alexa Maree Subbert Abdullah Subuh **Owen Paul Sullins** Alex Sun

Jiaqi Sun Jiayan Sun Yingying Sun Rebecca Evelyn Surtees Eamonn Sutcliffe Hannah Grace Sutton Ethan Everett Swain Halle Michelle Sweeter Ka Wai Szeto Felicia Renee Szleszinski Memnune Tabaku Juan Cruz Tabares-Comaleras Priyanka Tadepalli Levine Elazar Tahan Ecsel Talamantes Jackson Talamo Leah Ann Talarico Simon Alexander Tamura Yongxuan Tan Zheng Tan Selena Danielle Tang Kiersten Madison Tarter Luke Robert Taylor Lindsey Jordan Ten Berge Aaryn Joseph Tennessen Alexander Stephan Teodorescu Katherine Terry Monique Annette TeSam Joseph Thannisch Abigail Ellen Thomas Caitlin Nicole Thomas Gabriella Claire Thomas Rachel Lynn Thomas Zane Thomas Electa Frances Thompson Hannah Grace Thompson Jennifer Solana Thompson Kaitlyn Thompson Keshawn Malik Thompson Jessica Mariah Thurston Isabella Anjali Timmons Chloe Elisabeth Tinguely Darian Leeaira Whitehair Todachine Rvan Elizabeth Todd Aral Tolan Jacob Toledo Devansh Tomar Rebecca Lynn Tomps Shave Maureen Tompsett Andrea Torres Jose Rafael Torres Viviana Torres Arnalfy Torres Guzman

Brooke Kaitlyn Tortorice

Ananise Toth Anaïs Toulouse April Kim Tran Britney Thanh Tran Jennifer Tran Jenny Tran Kevin Tran Isabella Juliette Xuan Mai Tran-Castrillo Alex Trasancos Andrew Treichler Denisse Trevizo Frank Trezza Ruben Jose Trujillo Rios Michelle Truong Bridget Louise Tucker John Alexander Tucker Tanner Jacob Tucker Joshua Edward Tunac Jennifer Turgeon Sidney Raye Tuttle Kiralyn Keily Ujifusa David Ulloa, Jr. Natalie Urso Mark Anthony Uychoco Caitlin Amber Elspeth Vaisman Jovanni Valadez Noellie Valdez Jessica Valdez Cabrera Adriana Valencia Francisco Guadalupe Valencia Maria Paula Valencia Neyra Salina Marie Valentin Michael Julian Valentine Catherine Rita Valluzzo Caden William Van Dine Meghan van Dobben Anna Varzunova Hunter Lloyd Vasin Michael Vasquez Nathalie Vazquez Garcia Daura Lynn Veater Madison Taylor Vega Rhianna Margaret Vega Trevor David Vega Vanessa A. Vega Eddy Vega Beltran Yarilyn Yesenia Vega Sanchez Annasophia Velez Emily Nicole Venable Sarah Verghese Eugenio Vescio Mariana Villanueva Anthony Vo

Oscar Armando Voeller Rachel Elizabeth Voeller William Donald Vogus Isabelle Volrath Grace Elizabeth Vonesh Geneva Vu Stacy Wagner Tyler Jordan Wagner Meagan Rae Waldbillig Aidan Edward Walker Kaydence Marie Walker Kayla Walker Mason Broadbent Walker N. June Walker-Tillett Christopher Wayne Walrod Elizabeth Ives Walsh Rileigh Erin Walsh Claire Louise Walter Jonnie Nicole Walters Sarah Victoria Waltz Nicole Elaine Wampler Yang Wan Bowen Wang Wenjun Wang Wenrui Wang Xi Wang Xin Wang Xingbo Wang Yijie Wang Yubing Wang Zekai Wang Zhengshu Wang Ziyu Wang Allison Caroline Ward Saeda Lee Ward Samer Ali Warde David Ray Watkins, Jr. Elizabeth Watkins Allison Joy Watson Eliana Watson Sara Christine Watson Sarah Alexis Watson Anderson Madeline Rose Waz Jordan Webb John Kennedy Weber Luke Joseph Weber Ameerah Nafes Webster Aili Wei Isabella Rose Weiderhoft Dusti Evon Weidow Kayla Elizabeth Weiler Michael Lawrence Weiss Shelby Lynn Welfringer Zefan Wen Stuart Hector Wertz Kylee Lynn Wetsel

Hannah Whipple Aaron Matthew White Cailin Rae White Ethan Davis Whitney Benjamin Michael Wilary Trevor John Wild Kendall Kabat Wilde Sean Patrick Wiley Aaron Thomas Wilkerson Ellie Morgan Willard Dustin T Y Williams Dyllen Casiquin Williams Hunter Steven Williams Karissa Jean Williams Megan Estelle Williams Natalie Jewel Williams Aliya J. Willis Jade Alexandria Willis Nicole Denise Willis Tori Willows Riana Willsie Jordyn Winiarz Miles Frost Winston Cameron James Winter Elsa Maureen Wiston Diana Noelle Wolfe Amy Huitian Raye Wong Michael Grant Wood Kaden Ezra Woodruff Dylan Thomas Woods Morgan Helena Woodward Amy Marie Worek David Michael Workman Kellen Alec Worthington Julianne Grace Wright Maricella Josephine Wright Noah Jaden Wright Vanessa Lynn Wright Fanjie Wu Jason Wu Jinye Wu Xiaoai Wu Emily Wunderl Wenxin Xia Zhiyi Xie Xiaomeng Xiong Chengrui Xu Liyun Xu Yang Xu Amber Arden Yacano Jessica Reiko Yamasaki Sota Yanagida Keyi Yang Simon Yang Wenxiu Yang Xiao Yang

Jenea Denelle Yarber Likhit Vyas Yarramsetti Harrison John C. Yazzie, Jr. Pierre Georges Younan, Jr. Jenelvah Lee Young Gabriel Thomas Yozzo Christy Shuk Na Yu Haochuan Yu Jirui Yu Pu Yu Yifan Yu Yuerong Yuan Vianett Eunice Yuhasz Dana Yursi Cristian Fernando Zamora Jennifer Nicole Zapotocky Brandon Carl Zehm Isaac Zeidan Michael A. Zerrillo Fenglin Zhang Jing Zhang Linxuan Zhang Qi Zhang Yichi Zhang Zihan Zhang Brian Zhen

Ziqi Zheng Jieru Zhou Lixin Zhou Jiale Zhu Shutong Zhu Zenan Zhuang Jake Lee Zielinski Brooke Elizabeth Zophin Mateo Zoroza Samantha Zuniga Bejarano

Xinvun Zheng

*Cum Laude:* Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.40 - 3.59 for the course work completed by the end of the 2024 spring semester.

Ghader Mohammed Alfaraj

Shamshad A Eram Halle Grace Aaby Samantha Abarca Graysen A. Abbott Angelina Abdeen Lul Osman Abdi Zahir Abdul Aayeh Abdulaziz Spencer C. Abraham-Lodmell Henok Abreha, Sr. Arnulfo Acedo, Jr. Sophia Lauren Acosta Taylor Pomaikai Acosta Jered W. Acuna Kaleb Adams Maliyah Amari Adams Destiny M. Adamski Franco B. Agbulos Daniel Aguilera Esquivel Rene Aguirre Samuel Beckett Aguirre Edmundo Maximiliano Aguirre Verdugo Enan Saqif Ahmed Besa Ahmetaj Isabel Sophia Ahrens Katherine Lyn Akers Fatimah Shulaywih M Alanazi Savanah Lynne Alarcon Saleh Ali M Albalawi Katelyn Alberson Ashley Ingrid Albury Brianna Nicole Alcala Carson Wisler Alderson Ricardo G. Alexander Victoria Lee Alexander

Carla Cristina Alfonso Ahmed Ibrahim Algadi Mohammed Faisal Alghufaili Beatriz Algibez Flores Mousa Abdulmohsen Alhabib Saad Faleh M Alhajri Sultan Bandar M Alharbi Hassan Mohammed Alhasawi Ali M. Ali Tanya Ali Ariana Marie Ali-Harris Mohanad Aljedani Hassan Al Kaabi Mohammed Abdulgader Mohammed Yahya Alkamali Salman Mohammad Alkuhaimi Emily Rebecca Allan Madalynn Gabrielle Allen Keenan David Allison Kaylee M. Allred Abdullah Mansour A Almakrami Razan Mohammed M Almalki Faisal Abdallah A Almoshity Liana Alonso Mortaja Ali Alothman Salem Mohammed I Alqahtani Saad Abdulrahman Alsahli Saud Abdulsalam S Alsaif Khalid Sulaiman A Alsamhan Alaa Mohammed Ahmed Al Shali

Fatema Ahmed Saeed Alsalhadi Alshehhi Sulaiman Abdullah S Alshehri Salim Khalifa Nasser Al-Siyabi Suliman Abdulelah A Alsuwaigh Razen Abdullah A Altaezi Jose M. Alvarez-Ruiz, Jr. Rashid Mohammed Ahmed Al Washahi Ahmed Abdulrahman I Alyahya Gwenvth A. Amacher Robert Clifton Amacker Justin A. Amberville Evelyn Melissa Amezquita Parsa Amini Shreenidhi Anand Nicole Anne Andersen Abigail J. Anderson Blake Christopher Anderson Jadyn Dawn Anderson Olivia M. Anderson Rebecca Renee Anderson Angel Lynn Solis Andrade Grant George Andreakis Aidan Elizabeth Andreoli **Demetrios Andriotis** Ricardo Angulo Acosta Alessandra Sofia Angulo Torres Jake Ryan Anstett Carla Antunez Nicia Isabella Charlotte Araguas Giovanni Santino Aratico Cassidy Rae Arbizo

Teresa Lua Arboleda Angulo Dimitri Vsevolod Archipov Roberto Arciniegas Kevin Arcipreste Franco Jose Antonio Arellano, Jr. Maria Fernanda Arguello Brill Kaden Isadore Arikat Kranson Brendan Jacob Armstrong Isabella Elise Armstrong Lauren Jada Armstrong Sophie Ana Armstrong Samantha Scerba Arnold Dia Arora Sydney Rose Arredondo Zane Arrendale Abel Arriola Ashley Arroyo Carlos Francisco Arroyo Jadelynn Airam Arzola Ramirez Nicholas Asa Kaitlyn Aynn Ashcroft Elaina Michelle Ashton Kalob William Askey Mina Amir Atiya Iridian Yamilet Audelo Tawny Alexis Audi Savannah Elizabeth Auer Shannon Alyse Aumann Jack Anders Austin Anthony Brayan Avalos Alyssa Frances Baca Alondra Esmeralda Badillo Pavit Bagga Sarahi Yaquelin Bahena Hernandez Alexa Bair Amber Dawn Baker Brandon Lamont Baker Kayla Michelle Baker Malina Marin Baker Koby Erorita Balisacan Delaney Mae Balk Samantha Elizabeth Ballesteros Alexander Lvon Ballew Ashley L. Bane Sapphire Bang Brianna Summer Bant Lilian Dominique Hizon Banzon Uiiwal Baranwal Lourdes I. Barboza Ethan John Barlow Amanda Nicole Barnette

Andrew Phillip Barrantes Slivinsky Belle Barrera James D. Barrett Christopher Barrientos Priscilla Lynn Yothers Barry Ellie Barth Cameron Tero Bartlett Hunter Bartlett Lanae Rose Batala Shmuel Batoniashvili Catherine Baxter Alexandra Beal Connor J. Bean Megan L. Beardsley Richard Gage Beaton Natalie Angelina Becerra Joshua Clemente Becerra Perez Jeffrey Donald Beck Rhone Maranata Yitbarek Befirdu Abigail Rose Begg Jaeden Alexandra Beimer Gamaliel Cornejo Bejar Kennedy Jean Bekedam Cindy Belisle Alexis Rose Bell Jacob Eddie Bello Mariah Elisse Beltran Sandra Beltran Valeriano Jowun Ben Angel Luis Benitez-Rios Hanna Rose Bennett Julianna Marie Bennett Max Oliver Lucky Bennett Hollie Michael Bentson David James Berg Gianna Maria Berg Taylor Marie Berglund Giovanni Bernal Devin Cole Berube Richard Lyle Betz III Sparsh Bhatt Jason Paul Bickers II Afo Bilal Phoebe Rvan Birt Jason Blair Emily Mary Gaab Blake Colton Blakley Luis Enrique Blanco, Jr. Jennifer Lynn Blankenship Michael Joseph Blann Katherine Elizabeth Blessington Mariana Bobadilla Robert Harris Bode III

Christian Alexander Boesch Paige Alyssa Bonjean Robert Carter Borden Dvlan Andres Boria Yousef Ahmed Y Boshnak Zachary Walter Bosse-Thomsen Emily Grace Bostaph Elisamely Boza Meriah Escares Brabante Kathryn Allison Bracamonte Merced Eduardo Bracamontes. Jr. Spencer Davis Brachman Tyler Cameron Bradford Erin Elizabeth Brandes Hope Michelle Branger Alexa Kira Bras Brittani Nickole Brasher Catherine Margaret Brassil Mikayla Elizabeth Bratcher Jackson Stephen Braunschweig Ariana Lizeth Bravo Cano Jesse Ray Brawders Johnnie Bray Adam Craig Breinholt Taylor Kathern Brewer Alexander Scott Bridges Grant Edward Brigham Kacie Bringas Aricia Tamara Ann Broadway Nicholas Angelo Broccoletti Dustin A. Brockman Dermot David Broderick Kevin Bronstein Berit Harper Brookfield Autumn Rae Brown Jacob G. Brown Jonathan Ke'Wayne Brown Madison Nicole Brown Christian J. Browne-Aubrey Sean Patrick Bryan, Sr. Kelsey Lynn Bryant Sinclaire Inez Bucho Melissa Buder Adam Stanley Buell Rachel Anne Buell Sara Gisele Bulanek Christopher Adam Burdick Kristin Michelle Burgess Hunter Burke Robyn Burlingham Soraya Kayli Burrow Mikavla Elizabeth Burt Alexander C. Burton

Rebecca C. Buttafuoco Brandon ByBee Cari A. Bybee Kahmar Byers Daniel Byun German Cabello Galiana Cabral Ashleigh Malia Caccivio Hunter Cady Audrey May Cage Alexandra Nereyda Cahill Caroline Paige Caito Alevmi Xitlali Calderon Blake M. Caldwell **Ouinten Russell Caldwell** Mario Calvo Benito Edgar Camacho Acosta Kaily Lain Camina Ariana Campa Rachel Lynn Campagne Jon Robert Campbell Hannah Faith Campos Emelia Grace Cancellieri Adam D. Cantu Kedi Cao Angel Alessandro Caoile Jazmine Capetillo Justin Carey Andrew Roy Carlson Ariel Lillian Carlson Katie Carlson Hannah Elisabeth Carminucci Luis Rodrigo Carmona Maya Anthony Michael Carnevale Michael Alan Carpenter Cristian Aaron Carranza Valentina E. Carrillo Anna Grace Carroll Aidan William Carter Sophia Stephanie Cartwright Ana Francisca Cascante Elissa Casperson Elvis Castaneda Garcia Andres Alejandro Castanos Johnathan Gabriel Castellanos Micah Adrian Gonzales Castillo Fernando Ramon Castrejon Malia Revna Castrellon Jaxon Jordan Castro Jessica M. Castro Victoria Elizabeth Cava Mia Bernadette Cavalier Kyle M. Cavazos Donald Jacob Caviness Gustav Nils Cederwall

Lizeth Carina Cejudo Jose Angel Cervantes Carly Chabrier Rohan Chandra Abigail Chanthalangsy Aubri Paige Chapman John McCausland Chapman V Miranda Anne Chase Monica Chau Amber Lee Chavez Christopher Adrian Chavez Jaquelin Chavez Rodriguez Aiwen Chen Boyu Chen Zhan Chen Chenna Chireddy Jack Chispe Enoch Choi Ally Lynn Christensen Kierstin Rayn Christenson Aiden Michael Christiansen Drew Zachary Christner Marlie Marie Christopherson Joshua Cicalo Taylor James Cipriano Alina Cirstea Grace Catherine Clark Julie Michelle Clark Miles Anthony Cline Kylie Erin Coats Natalie Mae Cobb Sydney Marlowe Cochran Hana Agatha Cofield Joey L. Coleman Olivia Coryn Coleman Mitch Avery Collins Missy Compton Savannah Jean Conner Alondra Contreras Sofia Contreras Stefano Contreras Brynn Erin Conway Mason Jeffrey Cooper Meadow Cooper Angelica Nohemi Cornejo Ashlev Naveli Cornejo Carrasco Cyan R. Cornett Laura Yarimilev Cornidez Denisse Cortez Dominic S. Cosentino Ian Patrick Costello Chloe Rochelle Coulter Tyler Elizabeth Coyle Nathan Daniel Cross Jack Albert Cruz

Kaydee Cruz-Sampson Demi Cubbage Xiaoqing Cui Mikayla Ann Cummings Jayla Lynae Curtis Mya Dang John Travis Daniel Jayden Samantha Daniels Matthew Forrest Daniels Kylee Ryan Danielson Jhera Layne Darefsky Braeden Robert Darling Amanda Darrow Amira J. Darwich Jessica Daughtry Emily Anne Davidsen Cody Curtis Day Kiera Nicole Deak Macy Deak Noah Ruggiero DeCaro Mia Annabelle DeCesare Kayla Marie Deehan Anna Laura De La Cruz Jeremiah Red De La Cruz Andrea L. De La Torre Victoria Zulema De Leon Betsy Delgadillo Dulse Maria Delgado Logan Ramona Delmore Jordann Leigh DeLozier Carolina Deras Herrera Kristina Mya De Santiago Jianni Destiné William C. De Trana Mariel Caroline Deutsch Hope Miriam DeWitt Travis Stewart Dewitt Kiran Dhaliwal Atharva Dhoke Mariela Diarte Lesley Diaz Vazquez Destiny Rose Digiambattista Zachary Thomas Dillon Ian Patrick Dodd Madlen Tsvetanova Dodova Andrea Dogbo Victoria Ashley Doidge David Dolgin Matthew Garrett Domann Maxwell Charles Domer-Zoll Tianyu Dong Aidan Michael Doocev Luis Alberto Dorantes, Jr. Andrew Benjamin Douglas Alannah Lvnn Drake Alexis Druken

Junpeng Duan Jacob Thomas Duarte McKenna Elise Duarte Riley Danielle Duemler Mia Anne Duke Daniel Laszlo Dulkai Nicholas Joseph Dumont Aaron James Dunlap Johnny Duong Phuong Nghi Duong Jenna Rose Dushman Sebastian Costin Dutu Dayzah Ma'rae Duvall Payton Jimmy Dye Tatum Michelle Dyer Brooke Elaine Eastwood Benjamin Scott Eckerle Joshua Tyler Edmonson Heather Nicole Edwards Kyle Olivier Efole David Emilov Eftimov Quinn Ely Egeland Amanda Kristene Eghtedari Tenielle Kate Eldredge Eric Elizondo Andres Eduardo Elkins Joseph M. Ellero Andre Christopher Ellini Michael David Elliott Brit Ellis Kyra Ellis Sydney Nicole Ellis Cassandra Ellwood-Hillyer Nicholas Tyler Elsner Christopher R. Ely Ali Eman Jayla Embaby Andrew John Emmons Sean N. Emmons Adriana Monique Encinas Ryan Vincent Enders Ciara Christine Endicott Tommy English Eric Ramon Enochs Victoria Elizabeth Enriquez Manwa Mohamed Erakat Vinay Erella Lila Bel Erickson-Nelson Sophia Marcell Erramuzpe Angela Escamilla Paula Francisca Espinoza Pizarro Christianna Alexis Estrada Caitlin E. Evans Brynna Caryl Everett

Kaitlin Elizabeth Kamado Ewing Kara Ewing Nicole Elise Fahrion Yin-Yao Fang Rebecca Farrar Rodney Raymond Farrow Alyssa N. Farside Julia Sue-Ann Marie Faulkner Colby Fazio Gabrielle Feher Paige Isabelle Feldman Zachary Paul Felty Brandon Allen Fenske Marlee Marie Ferber Isaiah Jordan Fernandez Samantha Rose Ferraro Taylor Brit Ferrell John Fetherston Evan Fetro Alessandro Gabriel Fiasche Andruw Alexander Fierro Chad Allen Fisher Sydney J. Fisher Mariette Shawn Flores Valeria Itzel Flores Ortiz Isabella Nevaeh Flower James Evan Fondren Isaac Scott Ford Zachariah Peter Ford Judith Alicia Fortier Siarra Foster Zacharias Anthimides Foster Sonya B. Fox Eva Frank Tara MacKenzie Franklin Kelsey Renee Franks Crystal Frausto Tyler Frederick Mackenzie June Freeman Savhanna Freeman Ava E. Freestone Joshua John Freitas Armin R. Frias Joseph Peter Fridelle Ashlev Marie Friend-Purtee Caleb Thomas Frost Connor Andrew Fry Carmine F. Furano, Jr. Nicholas Ryan Furphy Mary Gabrielian Dalton Thomas Gain Clara M. Galler Miguel Antonio Gallosa, Jr. Vincent Joseph Galvan J Alberth Galvan Rivera

Jack S. Gannalo Bailey Kay Gannon Abraham Garcia Alexia Izellah Garcia Annette Garcia Brandon Aldair Garcia Elizabeth Garcia Eric Ramon Garcia Gunner Enrique Garcia Jagger Steven Garcia Javier M. Garcia Jenna Adrienne Garcia Juan S. Garcia Kaia Marie Garcia Maria Guadalupe Garcia Mario Alejandro Garcia Michelle Garcia Nicholas Robert Garcia Sebastian Javier Garcia Veronica Garcia Bryan Jair Garcia Alvarez Agustin Garcia Flores Amie Garcia Sanchez Nicole Margaret Gardener Sarah Ann Garnett Lauren Vivian Garnsey Sydney Lynn Garofalo Edison Maxwell Garriss David Michael Gass Sawyer Gasvoda Paul Michael Gates Anthony K. Gathers Dacia Yiselle Gayden Qianyun Ge Megan Elise Geiler Sofia Luna Gellert Madilyn Nicole George Jonathan German Mia Janelle Germinaro Yousef Mekki Gharbi Keya Nilesh Gholap Samrat Ghosh Jonah Thomas Giblin Will Everett Gilbert Keana S. Gindlesperger Nathan Davne Gingell Lauren Michelle Girona-Sera Madeleine Margaret Girouard Antonio Giuntoli Elliot Glatman Austin J. Gloyd Emma Riley Goebel Madison Goldbach Alexander Maxwell Goldberg Peyton Abigail Golden Jessica Autumn Golubics

Alexander Joseph Gomez Dominic Hans Gomez Elvita Gomez Jesus Anthony Gomez Leslie Catalina Gomez Salvador Gomez-Sanchez Junhong Gong Sanjin Gonilovic Angel Lizette Gonzales Isabel Ramona Gonzalez Miranda Isabella Gonzalez Sandra Y. Gonzalez Santiago Gonzalez Herrera Sebastian Gonzalez Roldan Maxwell Trev Gore Sydney Blair Gower Doreen Lee Graham Samantha Elizabeth Graham Amalia Celeste Grambs Joshua August Grattopp Reese Tomi Gray Christian Tyler Green Ryan C. Greenwood Shania Renay Gregerson Ekmanjot Grewal Chloe Elena Griffin Tabatha Grimes-Richfield Katie Ann Groeschner Eli Kenneth Gross Jaelen Gross Hanna Elaine Grossnicklaus Zane Thomas Grundman Sierra-Nicole Robin Grunwald Max Riley Grushesky Taubrie Grzegorczyk Helenna Gu Tong Guan Kamryn Guarder Abraham Chris Guerra Manuel Elias Guerrero Alexander Guha Hannah Keilie Guillermo Hayden Kelsey Guillermo, Sr. Xin Guo Hriday Gupta Yagyna Gupta Anthony Kade Gutierrez Kayla Gabbrielle Gutierrez Sean Andre Gutierrez Victoria Nicole Gutierrez Brendan Tyler Guttman Branden Kirk Habighorst Julia Kathleen Hacnik David Cyrus Hagh Weizhou Hai Chevenne Marie HalfacreBuie

Emily Lin Hall Megan Lynn Hall **Destiney Nicole Hamilton** Gregory Jacobs Hamilton Owen Mick Hammerstrom Cecilia Hammond Brooklyn Faith Hampton Julianne Hamrick Xingzhi Han Sukul Handa Nataani Wolf Hanley-Moraga Evan John Hannan Zachary Hargus Dorian Ariel Harkless Skye Ana Harper Jeremy Nehemiah Harris Makayla Jazzmine Harrum Michayla Hart Benjamin Neal Hartt Skylar Harvey Thoren Joseph Harvey Tatum Love Haskins Zane Hassinan Lauren Nicole Haugen Adam Hayashi Emily Hayes Dean Joseph Hayter Benjamin Geoffrey Hazel Qing He Yongen He Kathryn Seol Hefner Kaela Mackenzie Heitkam Clayton A. Helm Eriko Brynn Hendrickson Sara Henry Jack Stewart Hepburn Kayla Elene Heraty Sarkis Hermez Daniel Armando Hernandez Ismael D. Hernandez Monaliza Sangrador Hernandez Sabrina Danielle Hernandez Victoria C. Hernandez Vivian Hernandez Ashlly Hernandez Alvarado Laura Edith Hernandez Marcelo Jennifer Hernandez Murillo Sierra Jaide Herrera Alejandro Herrera Vazquez Christopher Michael Hicks, Jr. John Logan Higby Kodi Arabelle Hightower **Ouinn Hiles** Jason Matthew Hill

Logan G. Hill Melissa Marie Hinojosa Taylor Hinz Umang Hirpara Owen Reed Hixon Alexis Danielle Hladik Natalie Marie Hoder Alexandra Marie Hoeft Ethan Hoenig Taylor Chase Hoffman Nathan Lee Hoge Autumn Crystal Hollingsworth Kade Hollis Amanda Nicole Holt Keean Philip Holt Jordyn Elizabeth Homer Dennis Don Hone Gabriella Charlene Hosea Margaret Ann Hosier Riki Noel Hosier Michael Antoun Hourani Rene Hourian Kira Jean Howe Brooklyn Mae Howlett Brvce Hu Jinhao Hu Jinhua Hu Xujie Hu Yixin Hu Zhimin Hu Rui Huang Zhaowei Huang Payton Hucko Andrew T. Hudson Brogunn Kade Huffmaster Parker Scott Hufnagel Aaron Cole Huggins Cody Lee Hughes Victoria Antoinette Huish Cameron Michael Hunter Danjely Hurtado Kyana Lynn Hutton Daniel Ibarra, Jr. Alejandro Daniel Ibarra Valdez Kaitlyn Christine Imelli Kyle Christopher Ingram Trevor Hunter Irvin Ashley Nicole Irwin Yafiet Isaac Arib Bin Islam Grace Kaihoku Isnec Allie Berit Jacobson Isabella Jacquez Dev Dinesh Jain Jake D. Jamison Cole Stanley Janicki

Melanie Anne Jarisz Kensley Aileen Jarman Tatum Jennings Emelia Beth Jensen Jacob Spencer Jesperson Claire Ellice Jeter Junjie Jiang Senbao Jiang Cristovan A. Jimenez Diana Jimenez Erika Jimenez Keila Jimenez Noelia Jimenez Jing Jin Ethan Joerz Harleen Kaur Johnsen Alexis B. Johnson Emilee C. Johnson Ezra Johnson Kasiah RaeAnn Johnson Maxwell Charles Johnson Riley Christine Johnson Skyler Lewis Johnson Valerie Lynn Johnson Nicholas Johnsrud Alana Nicole Jones Deborah Lee Jones Michael Lee Jones Rikki Lynn Jones Shepherd Miles DeWolfe Jones Gabriella Elise Jording Savannah Jose Shelby Nian Sara Joyner Kathryn Grace Juhasz Matilda Marie Jurado Brett Justus Sofia Juvera Neha Kairamkonda Cameron Satoshi Kaku Kaylee Ann Kallas Rhonda Kamal Linda Ruta Kaneps Dakota Smith Kantner Abigail Rose Kariolich Jomo Kamau Kariuki Christopher Karls Tyler Kats Simran Kaur Tiffany Allyson Kawamura Alisia Lin Yung Kamalani Kealoha Melanie Elizabeth Keane Sara Riley Kearns Crystal Marie Keaton Kainoa Ryder Keaulii

Cailynn Elise Keenan Benjamin Thomas Keller Paul Santiago Kelley Jessica Ann Kellwood Nicholas V. Kenehan Corrine Lynsey Kennedy Nicholas Michael Kennev David Keovoravongsa Saige Michele Ketcherside Samule James Kettle Natasha Mary Khoshaba Jason Kim Stephanie Yuri Kim Joseph Kiio Kimani Logan Athan Kimmel Katie King Joshua Kingston Austin Mark Kinzie Brian Kirk Trey L. Klundt Lucas Ivers Klusty Carsen Christopher Knaub Arnela Knierim Hayley Anne-Grace Knight Nikki Fiore Knox Jaden Tate Knudsen Rushi S. Kobawala Ishaan Kohli Sidney Ann Kolinski Daniel Koltsov Christopher Alexander Kontsis Jordan M. Korb Mayama Jolie Korleh Aravind Kothapalli Abbie LeRaine Kramer Eva Marie Kramer Ivo Krpina Makenzie Kuan Annette Kucmierz Grant Joseph Kuffler Lauren Ashley Kuhl Sasha Lynn Kuhl Meredith Carolyn Kuhler Christina Kathleen Kulchytsky Joseph John Kulesza IV Alavna Grace Kunkel Brian Joseph Kurich Thomas James Kush Teal Elizabeth Kyllo Jamie Carol La Fuente Malik Jordan Labban Aidan Matthew Labourdette Isabel Lacerte Kyan Bradley Lakin Victoria Rose Lambert McKenna Anne Lane

Robert Langer Kassidy Elizabeth Langie Rachel Lanier Arozarena Yahilem A. Lanz Jared Lara Torres Sydney Lee Larsen Ana Carmen Larson Isabelle Larson Jonah Ryan Larson Madison Taylor Lashewich Elizabeth Ashley Latham Kaily Amber Laux Dominique A. Lawrence Jacob Lawrence Michelle Le Ngan Kim Le Logan Charles Leaver Emma Elizabeth LeDuc Brian Yun Chien Lee Junior Rylan Lee Katrina Almeida Lee Olivia Grace Lee Graecen James Lee-Furcini Samuel Ray Legleu, Jr. Jacob Lehman Mulugeta Asfaw Lemi Florian Kai Lenhard Hector Jesus Leon Christine Monica Sawyer Leonard Selene Leong Jose Ezequiel Lerma Ulysses Levario Madeleine Faith Levy Michael C. Lewandowski Maddison Savanah Lewis **Reilly Lewis** Cong Li Jiahui Li Junjie Li Xiaoshi Li Xueqi Li Zhiao Li Ziheng Li Andy Ruixin Liang Sergio Alfredo Licona Daniel Lim Anthony Lin Yivang Lin Grant Harris Lindstrom Ryan James Ling Maximilian John Lisiecki Zowie Star Littau Mckenzie Liu Yuxuan Liu Zhaoxi Liu

Thomas John Livesay Jackelyn Lobatos Brooke Lynne Karis Lockett Brandon Otto Loepp Kathryn Hannah Loewen Jarrett Logan Angelica Maritza Lopez Desiree V. Lopez Katherine Janet Lopez Samuel Ivan Lopez Saul Leonardo Lopez Erin Grace Lorentsen Danitza Marie Lorta James Dylan Lotts Lauren Giana Lowell Aidan Blaise Lowry Dandan Lu Daoheng Lu Coleman Jade Lucas Amber Dawn Lucky Jasmine R. Lugger Zachary Walter Lukasik-Drescher Tyler Lukins Jessica Lunceford Mason William Lundgren Hannah Faith Lux Aiden James Lynch Jackson Rooney Lyons Tiangi Ma Megan Grace MacDonald Alvin Rene Machado Castro Hailey Lynn Maciolek Kennedy Lauren Mackerelle Mark Anthony Macluskie Amanda Lucille MacMurtrie Shelby Rose Madrid Alejandro Madridcastillo Alejandra Rae Maestas Mark Edward Maitland Matthew Allen Majchrzak Cole Malachuk Ian Paul Malcolm Evelyn Lizeth Maldonado Karissa Lynn Maldonado Natalie Mandujano Mang Mang Puneet Kaur Mangat Erin Sidney Mann Taylor Manning Kenn Maring Jessica Marioni Marquez Madyson Shaye Marlow Yaritzy Marquez Escobar Keaton Davis Marra Jessica Marshell

Carly Rae Martin Hayley Martin Julie Elizabeth Martin Katherine A. Martin Andres Alberto Martinez Araceli Martinez Carmen Teresa Martinez Diego Alejandro Martinez Misti Martinez Nydia Martinez Yeime Cecilia Martinez Erubiel Martinez Alvarez Erika Carolina Martinez Gonzalez Moyra Paulina Martinez Romo Erika Lili Martinez Vidal Tevan Martorana Kaitlyn Sierra Marx Matthew Taylor Marx Logen Thomas Mason Tahira Mason Erica Masuyama Angelin Mathew Paige Michelle Matson Megan Genet Matthews Zachary Adam Maung Jeffrey Bryan Maxwell Leo J. Maxwell Madeline Sophie Mayans Samantha Lynn Mayo Angelo Mazo Bradley Thomas McAvoy Taylor Anne McBride Charlize Pearl Rodriguez McCain Meghan Iris Osullivan Mccain Myah Renee McCall Sidney Paige McCallum Erin Joy McCann Pilar Katherine McCann Ryan Christopher Mccargo Margaret Kelly McClain Chase Ryan McCleary Michael Jacob McClendon Keelev Marie McConahav Aidan James McConnell Cayden Burke Mccormick Nathan Mccormick Thomas Paul Mccormick II Christopher Charles Lee Mccov Sydney Nicole Mccoy Shea Madison McCrohan Caroline Nicole McDonald

Colton Morgan McDonald

Marsalis Jayden Mcgee Phillip J. McGilton Kailee Hikaru Kealohimaikalani McGough Juan Francisco McGraw Aidan Thomas Mcguire Meagan Elizabeth Mcinerney Jessica Ann Mckenzie Riley Nicole Mclaughlin Brittany Nicole McLean Tori McMorrow Ryan Ashley McNab Gabrielle Marie Meacham Lillian Genevieve Meaux Paolo Miguel Medellin Emily Rosa Medina Marilyn Medina Gonzalez Kimberly Medina Rios Alexis Mikayla Medrano Suu Meh Paige Sinclaire Mellum Logan Melvin George Miguel Mena Joel Mendivil America Olyvia Mendoza Emily Rebecca Mendoza Mackenzie Ryan Mendoza Natelya Luz Mendoza Osiris Mendoza Jesus Alejandro Mendoza Pimentel Lizbett Yajaira Menjivar Damien Dominic Merlos Alexander James Merret Brianna Rose Mertzel Caden Joseph Messner Lilv Metten Zoe Alexandria Metzner Haley Elizabeth Meyer Nathan John Meyer Kyle Andrew Meyers Ziphora Meyers Stephanie Meza Keaghan Duree Mezo Jordan Rae Miano Hayden Stone Middlebrooks Alex Andrew Mikaelian Sahara Rain Milam Sydnee Alexis Milkovic Alexander L. Miller Bailey Aujenne' Miller Hogan Sinclair Beagles Miller Jordan Miller Karissa Renae Miller

Nicholas Mcelennev

Lorielle Miller Megan Miller Patrick Miller Piper Kane Miller Francisco Natanael Miranda Moises Miranda Hernandez, Jr. Itzia Guadalupe Miranda Lopez Ruby Miranda Perez Christopher Krikor Mirigian Ruchira Mirji Benjamin Mitchell Emily Amanda Mitchell Theodore Mitchell Kirei Mitchem Katelyn Marie Mizera Alexander David Moen Josiah Adolfo Molina, Jr. Masie Devin Moncibaez Bradley Todd Monday Micki Mooberry Charis K. Moody Alexis Moore Trinity Simone Moore Alexandra Izel Mora Milo Nicholas Moran Bradley James Moren Hailey Marie Moreno Kailey Olivia Moreno Haley Lynn Morey-Moen Maya E. Morgan Nicholas Daniel Morgan Anna Rosemary Moriarty Daniel Morris Kai Erna Frederika Josephine Mortensen Joshua Luc Mortimer Daniel Joshua Moruzzi Esmeralda Mota Jordan C. Mower Brooke Lynn Mueller Cameron Wesley Muldrow Sara Jean Mullen Andrea Elizabeth Mulligan Ronan Finley Mundy Aurora Martinez Munguia Dianne Munguia-Trujillo Kelly Marie Munoz Maritza Munoz Karley Munsen Cavden Knight Murphree Sydney Alyse Murphy Thomas Myers Siddhesh Rajesh Nair Aleczander Najera

Brian Namniek Hannah Valerie Nance Cameron D. Nash Ghadiel Navarrete Monica Paola Navarro Giselle Genevieve Neck Pal Neema Alma Sonia Negrete Lopez Bethann Nelson Kaleb M. Nelson Leah Meseret Nelson Olivia Elaine Nesky Michael Nevarez Jake Almeda Newman Ngan My Ngo Huy Duc Nguyen Hy G. Nguyen Kevin Hoang Duy Nguyen Khanghy Nguyen Minh Thu Duc Nguyen Nhan Tri Nguyen Thien Nguyen Tran Thien Nguyen Trung Hieu D. Nguyen Bruce Joesph Nicholson III Samuel Emerson Nickelsburg Kris Niegum Izabella Nicole Niemczuk Cole Francis Nimsky Aria Joy Norman Amaya Maria Norris Norman Lee Northcutt III Zachary M. Noun Savannah Itzel Nowak Keerthana Nukala Joshua Nummer Madeline Andrea Nunn Alexa Ann Nunns John Taekyun O. Tristan Catherine O'Hara Amy O'Neil Shannon Marie O'Neill Kara Elizabeth O'Shaughnessy Jocelyn Ocegueda Luque Maira Ochoa Sarah Jean ODay Nikki Odonahue Lilli Anne Jie Fan Offenberger Daniel Ogaz Kaylee Brooke Ogden Danielle Alohilani Ohumukini Kamsiriochukwu J. Okere Preston Walter Oldham Andrew John Oles Ethan Edward Oles

Sydney Allysse Olson Seth Andrew Oltmans Eathan Bradley Ong Isaac-John Zite-Ife Onwuamaegbu Taylor Lynn Orndorff Amanda Orozco Adrian Renzo Ortega Julien Joseph Ortega Pedro Antonio Ortega Rosa Emilia Ortega Guevara Julissa Ortega Gutierrez Celina Ortega Quiroz Diego Ortiz Islas Alexa Ortiz-Ontiveros Evan Kurtis Osborn Mackenzie Reese Osborne John Khalid Otair Noor Othman Nicolas W. Ouellette Madisson Anne Overton Piper Owen George William Padilla Jacqueline Florencia Padilla Audrey Yejin Paek Callie Aletha Page Kristiana Trinity Palacio Parikshit Paleja Chelsea Maya Palmer Nicolas Anthony Palomo Selena Isabella Regondola Pama Maleeya Leilanni Panameno Sadhana Pandarinathan Daniel James Pankowski Gus James Pappas Sophia Kathrine Pappas-Carruthers Ethan Park Jaimi Park Lara Sei-Bee Park Samuel Donald Parker David Roberto Parra Victoria Maria Parris Natalie Carmen Partridge Mansi Manesh Patel Brooke Elise Patterson Lilia Patterson Alyssa Payne Abigail Elizabeth Payson Demetria Payton Danielle Nicole Peco Zoe M. Peika Joyce Sia Pele Sadie Marcella Peltz Jazmyn Peña

Victoria Diana Peña Jacob Uy Penaflorida Grant Donald Penderghast Wenhan Peng Michelle Kay Penix Adan Perez Adriana Ren Perez Joshua Perez Khaseim Devaughn Perez Caleb Jay Perkins Ian Perkins James Richard Perry Kathryn Kay Perry Sadie Mae Perry Brandon Petersen Bradley Robert Peterson Sage Cambrie Peterson Emma Elizabeth Petronella Hailey Jane Petsch Meghan Michelle Phalen **Benjamin** Pham Aiden Tai Phan Kevis Huy Dinh Phan Sarah Phan Tarang Vinay Phanindra Jordan Christopher Phillips Juniper Phillips Jonathan Vuong Dang Phung Jack Manning Pierson Faith Christine Pietryga Greyson Daniel Pihas Daniel Lawrence Arbus Pike Elizabeth Pimentel **Kiave Pimentel** Giovanni Alexander Pineda Maria Daniela Pinuelas Diaz Rhea Odessa Pitt Sean Paul Pluguez Allistair Bailey Pocock Madeline A. Poe Kaylee Alia Smith Poltoratskaya Jakob Pongratz Abbigail Marie Popelier Dallin Miles Porter Mason Postmus Davon Taray Powell Mia Minez Powell Jakob Paul Pozefsky Donna Prado Clarissa Preciado Cavman A. Preston Merrin Margaret Prevade Kamryn Elise Price Elizabeth Pringle Hailey Nicole Pruitt

Tiffany Vargas Pulido Guanbao Qin Stephen C. Quimby Diana Maythe Quintana Malak Rabuck Juan Manuel Rafael Vidva Raghuraman Lema Hussein Rai Rebecca G. Rainney Anirudh Ramasubramanian Victor Andres Ramirez Chen Ran Jacob Louis Rana Aalivah Randall Madison Grace Rannow Abderrazak Raouah Taylor Nicole Rasmussen Alexander Ratay Tayler Veronica Rathbun Austin Michael Ratliff Kayla Elizabeth Rauner Adam Mario Ray Kaya J. Razzo Logan Marie Reardon Keli Rearick Raine Kiyoi Reavis Grace Ambre Maddyson Reed Kylie Paige Reed Jackson Paul Floyd Reese Zachary Trac Regan Brandi Morgan Reid Ryan Raymond Reid Shelby Nicole Reid Jingyun Ren Amber Maliha Reshamwalla Logan Dean Rethmeier Anahi Reves Citlaly Betsabe Reves, Sr. David Alexander Lopez Reves Isaiah Reyes Jillian Reyes Nathaniel Reves Selina Noemi Reyes Alexandra Reves Cervantes Susana Reves Gutierrez Sameer Reza Benjamin R. Rheinfelder Carson Rhoades Mathew Rice Katelyn Ricenbaw Bryant Douglas Richardson Wyatte McKinley Ricks Kameron Ridge Veronica Noemi Rinehart Kaztenny Rios Amaya Rita Risha

Jamie Roberts Kelly Ann Roberts Matthew Roberts Galen Robinson, Sr. Thomas Franklin Robinson, Jr. Ambria Rose Robles Jennifer Robles Oieda Marisa Shay Rodenkirch Edwin Rodriguez Ibby Idaly Rodriguez Jarrod Phillip-Aaron Rodriguez Ruben Carlos Rodriguez Taina Rodriguez Ana Gabriela Rodriguez Lopez Dalia Sucely Rodriguez Perez Jose Roberto Rodriguez Valdez Devan Mariah Roman Gemma Citlalli Roman Jose Juan Roman, Jr. Alec Roop Stella Marie Rose Bryanna Melody Roseen Maci Jane Rosenberger Calynne Bae Rosholt **Tyler Phillip Ross** Thomas Wayne Patrick Roth Mihika Roy Nicholas Rubalcaba Sebastian Rubalcava Stephanie Rubio Hayley Elizabeth Ruddick Alexis Alonzo Rueda Ethan Manuel Ruiz James Ruiz Nicole Ruiz Ruth Carolina Ruiz Torrejon Jordyn Lorraine Rule Paul John Rulla, Jr. Zachary Jacob Rupp Joshua Ren Russell Leyli Rustamli Allison Marie Ruterman Christian Jinsung Rvu Ruby Saavedra Muñoz Giavonna Francesca Sabatini Dadmehr Safara Mustafa Saify Adarsh Sajeev Coleman James Salabye Esteban M. Salas Mariah Krystal Salas Grace Cameron Salazar Mark Karlo Pascual Salazar

Valeria Salazar Valenzuela Angelina Frances Salcido Ahmed Mohamed Saleh Raymond Greggory Salgado Diana Mahmoud Salha Julian Echerivel Sanchez Nathaniel Antonio Sanchez Samantha Sanchez Titiana Yelena Sanchez Jose Sanchez Salcido Hector Sandoval Angelica Maria Santana Evelyn Santibanez Salazar Brandi Lea Santonastaso Joshua Raymond Sarabia Mary Elizabeth Sargent Ashlyn Joy Sawyer-Tibbets Austin Say Tyrus Nema Sayeh Mathew Thomas Scaletta Trace Thomas Scarbrough James Schafnit Evan Michael Scherer Erin Eileen Schick Amber Schlebusch Joshua Schmidt Ryan James Schmidt Ryan Mark Schoenburg Tyler Robert Schoonmaker Cole Schorsch Ethan Mark Schwartz Jeremiah Schwartz Reece Marie Schwartz Tyler Lee Schwartz Tyler Schwarz Eric Schweizer Madison Taylor Schwenk Erika Leone Scott Patricia Scott Rayna Charis Scott Tina Diane Scott Colin Joseph Seales Sophia Magdalena Searle Daiane Quaresma Seehusen Derrek Anthony Sekito Millan Britt Sekosky Devony Sele-Ewald Arthur John Selvera Mara Katherine Semone Kaitlyn Rose Sergio Sophia Renee Serna Jessica Serrato Summer Renee Sessoms Ryan Matthew Setlock Nikki Anne Shalley

Reeasah As-Sabeah Shamsid-Deen Samantha Rene Shank Cameron John Shankland Samuel Charles Shapiro Cameron James Sharp Arin Shaw Rowaid Hatim Y Shawli Michael Dean Shea Lynette Kathleen Shelby Tyler Patrick Shelt Jenifer Summer Sherrill **Rilev Shinnick** Matthew W. Shipley Craig Aaron Shippey Hunter James Shopovick Isiah Shortte Parker Radke Shreeve Aleezeh Siddiqui Blake Ryan Siebert **Rolf Matthias Siebert** Kaley J. Siemsen Zachary Ray Sierra Michael Anthony Signa III Mckenzie C. Simmons Jennifer Nicole Simms Tyler Simpson Aidan Singh Dipanshu Singh Navneet Singh Rhea Bharat Singh Emmanuel Agyei Sintim Jacob Thomas Sitton Antonella Carmela Sivina Nicol Olivia Skowyra Cassie J. Slane Brandon M. Sloboda Grainne Fionnuala Smith Jacob Smith Jordan Smith Londyn Cierra Smith Mackenzie Smith Michael Emerson Smith Rori D. Smith Ryleigh Iris Smith Teagan Francine Smith Alexis Lynn Smythe Brandon Sogn Gaganjot Kaur Sohi Brent Conrad Capuli Soliman Jaquelyne Solis Ramos Alivia J. Sollidav Michael Solomon Nalani Mei Sommer Collin Michael Sommers Davin Song

Jiayi Song Yifei Song Yuanzhi Song Kenneth John Pakela Soong Gabrielle Joy Soriano Everett Bernard Souza III Anna Sowar Olivia Rose Speir Carly Marie Sprik Saadhana Mallavarapu Srikar Bradshaw Thomas Steeley Nicole Marie Stenzel Lawrence B. Stern Sam Henry Stern Chloe Steward Bethany Kalei Stewart Courtney Elizabeth Stewart Jackson Patrick Stewart Quinn Anslyn Stewart Zachary Jordan Stewart Jacob Lee Stillwell Cole Jackson Stirniman **Emily Taylor Stites** Heidi Rose Stoffer Elliot John Stone Gregory Allen Storck Elli Kirsten Straume Madison Shalee Stroh Allison Deanne Stromberg Delaney Marie Stulce Anabelle May Sturdivant Jessiree Ashlea Subido Sasha Subzwari Andrea Carmen Suciu Jacob Konnor Sugarman Hunter Kahikilani Guittap Sullivan Jaden Willman Sumakud **Dillon Roberts Surwilo** Amunique Isabel Sutherland Stephanie Lynn Sutton James AmonGeorge Sypherd Bradley Isaac Szatny Sai Taguchi Armen Garo Takoushian Deshawn Russell Tallsalt Newton C. Tam ZhiYuan Tan Olivia Louise Tanguay Cory James Tanner Fay J. Tatom Courtney Louise Tatrai Caitlin Taylor Davis Allen Taylor Emma Joan Tavlor Noelle Elene Teachout

Tsegazeab Ferew Tedla Cole Stephen Teglas Juliana Tellez Ariana Linda Tellez-Perez Xavier A. Teran Sonia Thiara Alana Destiny Thigpen Bryan Thomas Hunter Lawton Thomas Ryan Thomas Brooke Michelle Thompson Caroline Brooke Thompson Katarina Azriel Thompson Kaya Nicole Thompson Leslie Eugene Young Thompson Michelle Thompson Nicholas Joseph Thompson Caroline Ambler Tiffany **Rajpal Singh Tiger** Andrew Tillman Benjamin Robert Timmons Brandon Timothy Toigo Nicholas Reid Toland Linda Yaqoob Toma Mia Alexa Tomasi Maryam Shaheen Tome Madison Nicole Toner Cesar Torres David Torres **Diego** Torres Erick Torres Jasmine Venus Torres Rodrigo Torres Reece Julienne Toso Marvinx Toussaint Aaron Town Hudson Tyler Townsend Anthony Loc Tran Charley Hai Tran Henry Tu Tran Ivin Tran LeQuan T. Tran Madalene H. Tran Patricia Elizabeth Trejo Anthonee James Trifari Kimberly Thi Trinh Carrie Anne Tripp Matthew Joseph Trovato Jacob Anthony Trujillo Tysen Trujillo Miguel Angel Trujillo Perez Ernest Tse Chantel Tsingine Amy Lynn Tsosie Johannah Lou Tsosie

Nicole Anne Tuccinardi Edicson Tuja Blake Adam Turner Amanda Mae Tvvoll Kaylee Elizabeth Underwood Scarlett Abish Uribe Juan Luis Uribe Mova Ariana Jezebel Vaca Sandra Lynn Vaccaro Edrik Vachier Elisa Emil Valdez Mia Angelina Valdez Manuel J. Valenti John Anthony Valentine Alejandro Alonso Valenzuela Joe Valenzuela Pamela Valenzuela-Gil Izabella Maria Vallejo Lara Augusta VanderBeischel Cora Elizabeth Van Earden Emma Grace Van Horn Jessica Giselle Vanlancker Isabella Beatriz Varco Sarahi Vargas Gazga Wendy Citlaly Vargas Hernandez Medha Varma Vanessa Vazquez Ana Dalay Ortiz Vega Anthony Vela Brittany Danielle Vellichor Autumn Jean Marie Verdugo-Sanderlin Keeyan Verjee Katelyn Marie Viducic Fabiola Guadalupe Villa Hailie Gabrielle Villa Ivette Dania Villa Kyle David Villa Edmundo Villanueva Selena Esther Villasana Anderson Violette Isaac Jordan Vogt Devanshu Vohra Brooklyn Jeanne Von Berge Phuc Tuan Vong Krisha Manoj Waghela Brennan Karl Wagner Henry Owen Walker Joseph Walker Kendall Anna-Marie Walker Olivia Walker Christine Mei Walsh Jake Michael Walter Ana Rae Walters Nicole Ashley Wang

Runiia Wang Wenhao Wang Yixiao Wang Yiyang Wang Ruby Lucille Wank Kylie Kathleen Ward Trenton Edward Ward Zachary J. Wargo Tobby James Warren Sophia Constance Washer Olivia Marie Watson Zoe Santina Watson Miranda Wavmire Amanbir Kaur Wazir Benjamin David Weber Jacob Patrick Weber Robert Weeks Lorelei Elizabeth Weintraub Maya Weisiger Cameron Russell Weiss Veronica Paige Wendt Maryssa Nicole Wentworth **Emmalise Wessels** Rashelle Elove Loree West John Austin Wheat Sean Michael Whilden Rachel Helen Whipple Matthew James Whisler Caroline Ann White Francesca Jane White Joshua Brendan Frank White Kilyne White Maxwell Dean White Chase Robert Whitehouse Meghan McGovern Whitlow Jason Jax Whittington Brayden David Wiese Rayhan Luhung Wilangkara Nicholas Robert Wilber Jamison Rain Wilcox Michael Alexander Wilcoxen Lance Wilhelm Laurensius William Chevanne Lynn Williams Adam Garrett Williamson Craig Wilson Desiree S. Wilson Donald A. Wilson III Kyle Ragan Wilson Leila Renee Winbury Avery Grace Wise Jacob Withrow Magen Suzanne Withrow Lily Kate Witry Michael L. Woessner Eric William Wolf

## CONFERRING OF ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Zachary Lawrence Woodard Justin Woods Kaitlyn Faye Woods Parker Woolworth Manli Wu Izabella Wyszynski Yao Xiao Chue Fue Noah Xiong Tianzi Xue Angela Yacoub Geethika Yadlapati Mai Yamamoto Robby Akio Yamamoto Tianhao Yan Kyren Pachia Yang Xinyu Yang Spencer Peyton Yanke Ân Yao Siddhant Sumeet Yawalkar Jordan Yen Jason Yokoyama

Carson Dallas Young Garrett Young Isabella Zoe Young Brian Daniel Yslava Molina Finley Yu Mingqi Yu Aida Ramadan Yusuf Kristos Zafiropoulos Layla Ryan Zahedi Kristen Renee Zahn Nohelia Ivanna Zamudio Sarah Rose Zappelli Juan Carlos Zaragoza Hannah Renee Zavala Ashley Rose Zehrung Linnuo Zhan Hao Zhang Mengyao Zhang Robert William Zhang Shuyu Zhang Siying Zhang

Tianze Zhang Xiayuan Zhang Xuan Zhang Yinuo Zhang Zhijian Zhang Junjie Zhao Yijunqi Zhao Zilong Zhao Shuyuan Zheng Roufei Zhu Mackenzie Kay Zielie Cameron Allen Zienty Spencer E. Zigler Jamie Grey Zilkha Audrey Grace Zinn Madison Rose Zisk Logan Patrick Zollner Juliana Nicole Zook Gabriella Zubiate

## **COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS**

# ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

MILITARY STUDIES Robert Edward Alvarez Joshua Charles Gonzalez ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP Nicholas Grant McGowen

#### 280

### CONFERRING OF BACHELOR DEGREES

COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES (Established 2020)

PETER SCHLOSSER, PHD Vice President and Vice Provost for Global Futures Acting Dean, College of Global Futures Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory

MIKI KITTILSON, PHD Vice Dean and Professor, College of Global Futures

SHARON J. HALL, PHD Associate Dean and President's Professor, College of Global Futures

EUSEBIO SCORNAVACCA, PHD Director and Professor, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

MANFRED LAUBICHLER, PHD Director and President's Professor, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

> JOSHUA K. ABBOTT, PHD Director and Professor, School of Sustainability

SUSANNE NEUER, PHD Founding Director and Professor, School of Ocean Futures

**COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES CONVOCATION** 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024

ASU Gammage

### PROCESSIONAL

### LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

MASTER OF CEREMONIES Lindsay Smith, PhD Assistant Professor, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

VICE PROVOST'S REMARKS

Peter Schlosser, PhD Vice President and Vice Provost Acting Dean, College of Global Futures

## COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES CONVOCATION SPEAKERS

Tanya Bils, MS Complex Systems Science, School of Complex Adaptive Systems Ava Steckel, BA Innovation, School for the Future of Innovation in Society

COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES OUTSTANDING GRADUATE Tanya Bils, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE Kalyn Denton, School of Sustainability

### SCHOOL OUTSTANDING GRADUATES

Tanya Bils, School of Complex Adaptive Systems Elma Hajric, School for the Future of Innovation in Society Rebecca Shelton, School of Sustainability

## SCHOOL OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATES

Ava Steckel, School for the Future of Innovation in Society Katie Spreitzer, School of Sustainability Isabel Haas, School of Complex Adaptive Systems

## PRESENTATION OF GRADUATE CANDIDATES

Lauren Withycombe Keeler, PhD Assistant Professor and Undergraduate Program Chair School for the Future of Innovation in Society Michael Schoon, PhD Associate Professor, School of Sustainability

#### PRESENTATION OF UNDERGRADUATE CANDIDATES

Lauren Withycombe Keeler, PhD Assistant Professor and Undergraduate Program Chair School for the Future of Innovation in Society Candice Carr Kelman, PhD Assistant Clinical Professor, School of Sustainability

**MESSAGE OF CONGRATULATIONS** Jeffery Jennings, Sustainability, BA ('12), Science and Technology Policy, PSM ('14)

# ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins* and *Miles Dresskell* Sung by vocal group Priority Male

### RECESSIONAL

## ABOUT THE COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES

We all share a stake in the future. The College of Global Futures is dedicated to creating a sustainable, equitable, and vibrant future for everyone.

The College of Global Futures, based within the Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory, prepares next-generation leaders with the knowledge, skills and mindsets they need to tackle complex global challenges. Home to the School for the Future of Innovation in Society, the School of Sustainability, the School of Complex Adaptive Systems and the School of Ocean Futures, the college fosters new interactions between students, staff, faculty and partners. These interactions elevate our ability to understand complex, integrated social, environmental and technical systems, drive responsible innovation, and lead to ethical interventions that ensure a just, healthy and fulfilling future for everyone. Global Futures students learn how to develop enduring solutions that benefit all people everywhere on a thriving, healthy planet.

## ABOUT THE SCHOOL FOR THE FUTURE OF INNOVATION IN SOCIETY

When we innovate, are we thinking critically about social and technical systems in a way that anticipates potential concerns so that we can be confident that what we are creating is both useful and good for our global future?

The School for the Future of Innovation in Society envisions responsible innovation at scale. Our students anticipate societal challenges and work across disciplines to examine areas such as global technology and development, biomedical and health ethics, public interest technology and policies for emerging technologies. We are grounded in the belief that by considering the ways in which we translate imagination into innovation, engaging the public and exploring the social impacts of technological and scientific advancements, we collectively build more just and equitable futures for all.

### ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY

School of Sustainability students, diverse in their backgrounds and interests, work with faculty and researchers toward a common goal: to foster innovative research, impactful education and engaged communities to achieve environmental integrity, social equity and well-being. Sustainability integrates social, economic and environmental dimensions to develop enduring and equitable solutions to global challenges.

Learning tracks within the school include energy and technology, international development, ecosystems management, urban dynamics, food systems, policy and governance, and sustainability leadership. Our curriculum is grounded in experiential learning and practical faculty-led research, equipping graduates of the School of Sustainability with the skills and tools to make positive impacts in a rapidly changing world.

### ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF COMPLEX ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS

Uncertainty, scalability, thresholds, tipping points, path dependence...these are conditions that influence the most pressing issues facing societies across the globe. The School of Complex Adaptive Systems explores these challenges, develops solutions and suggests interventions that enhance the resilience and well-being of our planet and our shared global futures.

Our planet is the ultimate complex system with many intertwined subsystems that envelop natural, social and technological systems and transcend traditional disciplinary boundaries. This visionary school engages wide-ranging national and international collaborations to advance the exploration of these systems and disseminate fundamental transdisciplinary knowledge through a unique set of academic graduate offerings.

## ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF OCEAN FUTURES

The School of Ocean Futures addresses the current and future states of the planet's largest biome – our oceans – by exploring and investigating the challenges they experience due to increasing pressure from human activities. The School of Ocean Futures links research and teaching facilities in the Pacific and Atlantic oceans with the cutting-edge research facilities on ASU's Tempe campus to provide students with a wide array of experiential learning opportunities that will prepare them to conduct work of significant impact.

## **COLLEGE OF GLOBAL FUTURES**

### BACHELOR OF ARTS

INNOVATION IN SOCIETY Jakob Paul Pozefsky Ava Nicole Steckel

Andrew Wetter

SUSTAINABILITY Taylor Pomaikai Acosta Salman Mohammad Alkuhaimi Liron Arieli Karli Rae Barrett Nicholas Robert Barry Taylor Elizabeth Baxter Avery L. Becker Emily Christine Bloink Margo Joy Brier Heather Nicole Buchholz Mya Casey Jasmine Marie Clark Melody June Colucci Erika Diaz Alexis Noel Dominguez Nohemi Emely Garcia Shea Rose Gilman Kendall Grace Harper Max Hettrick Paulina Areli Johnson Stormy Ella Light 285

Molly A. Mazinter Nathan Michael McCune Brittany Nicole McLean Emily Amanda Mitchell Koshi William Obukuro Rebeccalynn Memphis Orlando Dominic Ramos Chitonthozo Sakala Paola Graciela Salcido Emma June Setka Mary Alysia Sikora Kenneth John Pakela Soong Koga Tomita

#### APPLIED MATHEMATICS FOR THE LIFE AND

SOCIAL SCIENCES Kevin Arcipreste Franco Isabel Haas Amanda Rose Haffner Tony Ngo Mia Santos Tara Shayegan Hailey Marie Szymura

INNOVATION IN SOCIETY Kaylee Kristine Hallgren

Zachary Duane Hofstra Adam Parsa Malaki

## SUSTAINABILITY

Cora Marie Berthold Adam Hussain Naser Al Badrani Isa Arandia Arandia Malina Marin Baker Riley Renae Barlett Belle Barrera Megan Leigh Barrett Raymond Harold Bovee III Theo J. Bradford Kylee Rayne Broussard Kailey Shae Carty Ana Francisca Cascante Kyle Jeffrey Chappell

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Olivia Cilva

Missy Compton

Justin Lee Cox

Kalyn Denton

Matthew Easter

Rebecca Farrar

Judith Alicia Fortier

Savhanna Freeman

Eric Benjamin Fries

Holly Jessica Hames

Jessica Kay Hummel

Jordan Elise Janisch

Nathan James Kapurch

Alisia Lin Yung Kamalani

Amritha Karthikeyan

Joshua James Giel

Emily Hayes

Kealoha

Ross Latham

Phoenix Marie Lea

Jordan C. Mower

Layla Sana Mushtaq

Andressa Manzanero

Paige Madison Martin

Madison Sean McNulty

Makenzie Blythe Myers

Reid Farmer

Eashtha Nepali Dediwela

Kristen Emily O'Donnell Aleiandra Pardo Alexandra Alekseevna Pesternikova Jenna Rose Robertson Rosario V. Rocchio II Morgan Rylee Savage Ethan Zachary Schuler Alessandro Gabriel Fiasche Cohlton Michael Schultz Aleezeh Siddiqui Jessica Simon Tyler Skrzypiec Katie M. Spreitzer Dylan Blair Strydom Penelope Valentine Terrazas Alexandra Nicole VanLare Daisy Bañuelos Hernandez Elizabeth Ives Walsh Ana Rae Walters Natalee Ward Marissa Elizabeth Weibrecht Stuart Hector Wertz Robert Erwin Willis III Shae Audrey Wolff Jasmine Alexandria Lawson SUSTAINABLE Jamie Marie Xiao Maertens

FOOD SYSTEMS Kayla Lynn Downing Daniel Joseph Larson Jake Garret Levva Sophia Ane Olszewski Clarissa Renee Savel Shania Grace Ricui Turner

## COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS (Established 2012)

DEBORAH HELITZER, SCD Dean and Professor

MICHAEL YUDELL, PHD Vice Dean and Professor

JULIE LISS, PHD Associate Dean and Professor, Academic Success

CORIANNE ROGALSKY, PHD Assistant Dean and Associate Professor, Undergraduate Education

> STAVROS KAVOURAS, PHD Assistant Dean and Professor, Graduate Education

CAROL JOHNSTON, PHD Associate Dean and Professor, Faculty Success (Tenured and Tenure Track)

COLLEEN CLEMENCY CORDES, PHD Associate Dean and Clinical Professor, Faculty Success (Career Track)

SANDRA MAYOL-KREISER, PHD Assistant Dean and Clinical Professor, Faculty Success (Career Track)

KRISTEN WILL, PHD Assistant Dean and Clinical Associate Professor, Clinical Programs and Accreditation

> SONIA VEGA-LÓPEZ, PHD Assistant Dean and Professor. Inclusive Excellence

MATTHEW SCOTCH, PHD Assistant Dean and Professor, Research Success

> RONALD HICKS, PHD Executive Director, Student Success

LYNNE DAVIS, MED, CPA Senior Executive Director, Finance and Operations

# COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 8, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

#### **MASTER OF CEREMONIES**

Jessica Lehmann, MS, RDN Associate Teaching Professor

PROCESSIONAL College of Health Solutions Administration and Faculty

**THE NATIONAL ANTHEM** "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by Adrienne Goglia, DMA

## LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

**DEAN'S REMARKS** Deborah Helitzer, ScD Dean and Professor

**KEYNOTE SPEAKER** Benjamin Jones, BS, FAS, CPT Owner, Fit Body Boot Camp Arizona

STUDENT AWARDS AND RECOGNITION Michael Yudell, PhD Vice Dean and Professor

# **OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT**

Katarina Adriano, Bachelor of International Public Health

**OUTSTANDING GRADUATE STUDENT** Tatum Dykstra, Master of Science in Nutritional Science

# **PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES**

READERS Peter A. Lafford, MS Associate Research Professional Emeritus

Kristin Hoffner, MS Teaching Professor of Kinesiology

#### DOCTORAL DEGREE CANDIDATES

Audiology Behavioral Health (Clinical) Behavioral Health (Management) Biomedical Informatics Exercise and Nutritional Sciences Population Health Speech and Hearing Science Speech and Hearing Science (Auditory and Language Neuroscience) Speech and Hearing Science (Translational Genetics of Communication Abilities)

#### **MASTER'S DEGREE CANDIDATES**

Auditory and Language Neuroscience **Biomedical Diagnostics Biomedical Informatics** Clinical Exercise Physiology **Communication Disorders** Genetic Counseling Health Informatics International Health Management Medical Nutrition Nutritional Science Nutritional Science (Dietetics) **Obesity Prevention and Management** Physical Activity and Health Population Health Science of Health Care Delivery Strength and Conditioning

# **BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES**

Applied Science (Food and Nutrition Entrepreneurship) Applied Science (Health Sciences) Applied Science (Medical Laboratory Science) **Biomedical Informatics** Clinical Exercise Science Dietetics Food and Nutrition Entrepreneurship Health Care Administration and Policy Health Education and Health Promotion Health Sciences Health Sciences (Healthy Lifestyles and Fitness Science) International Public Health Kinesiology Medical Studies Nutrition Nutritional Science Population Health Public Health Speech and Hearing Science Sports Science and Performance Programming

# ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell Vocals sung by Adrienne Goglia, DMA

#### RECESSIONAL

#### **ABOUT THE COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS**

The College of Health Solutions translates health research and discovery into practice and prepares students to address the challenges facing people to stay healthy, improve their health and manage chronic disease.

Since its founding in 2012, the college has experienced rapid growth. Its degree programs are designed to meet the global demand for health and health care professionals who are prepared to improve health outcomes for people and communities. Programs are offered in biomedical informatics and biomedical diagnostics; health care systems; health sciences and medical studies; movement sciences; nutrition; population health; and speech and hearing science.

Students learn from renowned research and clinical faculty, engage in experiential activities and are encouraged to contribute to innovative health research. They participate in solving health challenges through internships, interdisciplinary research teams and global study abroad experiences.

Students, faculty and staff at the College of Health Solutions, along with community partners, work together toward a common goal of optimizing the health of the diverse populations we serve. Graduates of the college are uniquely prepared to make an impact in the health workforce and shift the focus of health from sickness to wellness.

More information can be found at chs.asu.edu.

#### **COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS**

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (FOOD AND NUTRITION ENTREPRENEURSHIP)

Carina Veronica Guillen Truiillo Jazmin Serrato

APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH SCIENCES) Mercy Akindeinde Aleena Yolene Gomez Khaila Bryana Hardy Sabrina Lorraine Hickenbotham Brandon James Michael

APPLIED SCIENCE (MEDICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE) Lauren Batchelor Jasmine-Marie Michelle Ceasar William Eric Fisher Alma Marina Gonzalez

Madison Rose Hatcher Cameron Joseph Hodges Jennifer Lu

Briana Showman Henry Thanh Tong Victor Van

# BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH

Katarina Adriano

Samiaya Laureen Davis

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

BIOMEDICAL **INFORMATICS** Hima Gandhe Ethan Vern Leiter-Weintraub Karisma Jade Liddell Tiana Rose Marie Malone Sadhana Pandarinathan Yash Raka

Haris Ahmed Siddiqui

CLINICAL EXERCISE SCIENCE Madalvn Kate Ahlstrom Paul Ahn Holly Jane Beck Aidan John Carlier Katie Carlson Julian Avry Chlebove Ally Lynn Christensen Ashley Yasmin Delgado Lynnsey Clara Rose Dye Slezak Luisana Figueroa Emmanuel Anthony Gore Jordan Hill Kayla Simone Jones Steven Khoury Jaron Jeffrev Kitchel Ana Fidelia Machado Jordan N. Martin Masie Devin Moncibaez Gloryssel E. Moreno Ashley Marie Rozmenoski Felipe Sanchez Sophia Renee Serna Celeste Luz Elena Siordia Logan Stanley Smith Tyler Mark Stewart Allison Deanne Stromberg Havley McKay Vanderpool Garrett Nickolas Wise

DIETETICS Eman Mohammed Algassim Joshua Paul George Altmann Aubrey Christensen Anderson Nicole Sarah Brown Melissa Buder Ariana Campa Paige Natania Crandall Ovietobore Dafe-Akpedeve Travis Stewart Dewitt Kelsey Marie Dykema Monica J. Maxwell Jocelyn Marie McCarthy Melissa Lynn Moore Tyler James Moore Megan Erinea Nolan Meghan Michelle Phalen Anh Phan Madison Rose Ramirez Diana Sarabia Eric C. Schuch Matthew Joel Thurber Tommy Duc Truong Jayden Marie Weiler FOOD AND NUTRITION

#### ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Donald Coleman Bland II Jennifer Lynn Blankenship Autumn Brown Breighanna June Brown Cameron Angelina Clausi Olivia Detten Justine Gale Garcia Annie Godin Jennifer Ann Golemba Samantha Elizabeth Graham Lindsay Anela Grimshaw Alexis Adele Hill Rachel Christina Hollidav Cali Antonetta Iadevaia Alexandrea Johnson Anastasiia Lazarieva

Alina Nicole Wagner

Aracely Martinez Flores

Andrea Fearon McDonald Penelope Grace Mejia Rachel Elizabeth Moreno Sarah Padula Cvan Peterson MacKenzie Alex Reber Elexia Amina Roberson Crista Jessie Salas Samuel Rubin Steingard Emily Diane Stewart KiAnna Wager Anna T. White HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY

Ranva Affas Jason Amoako-Agyei Sandra Beltran Valeriano Leslie Boebinger Maripaz Claramunt Ainsley Hope Cusick Angel Gurrola Fatimah Jawwad Hussain Hannah Grace Lail Brandon Thomas Nichols Piper Owen Hailey Ann Parker Lauren Alexis Stidham

## HEALTH

EDUCATION AND HEALTH PROMOTION

Levi James Anderson Savannah Elizabeth Auer Javla A. Brewer Leiana Castro Jennifer N. Chavez Bennet William Chergosky Chloe Nadine Collins Dolores R. Cortez Michaela Gillette

#### 291

Tabatha Grimes-Richfield George Luis Inostroza III Katrina Ngi Fei Khoo Jennifer Marie Misko Kaytlyn Rigers Reginald Rhashod Stewart Liberty Anne Thwaits Melissa Massie Vogt Elsa Maureen Wiston

#### HEALTH SCIENCES

Angelina Abdeen Dylan Bruce Adams Dilbar G. Akhmedova Noor Alkhakany Judith Alvarez-Gil Luis M. Alvidrez Rhea Love Anderson Angel Lynn Solis Andrade **Bridget Saray Barrientos** Jessica Karina Bastian Yiliank Bello Sanchez Hollie Michael Bentson Zachary Blase Alexis Diane Blasko Emily Michayla Brannen Gabriela Bravo Michele Kirsten Brief Sebastian Victor Burch Sharon Denise **BurnsWashington** Fatima Victoria Cabrera Jesseerae Cabrera Samantha Yrazu Castillo Mandy Lea Castro Amber Catalan Parker Thomas Clift Shannon Valdeen Coolidge Gissell I. Cortes Jacqueline Rose Culver Samantha Eve Cutler Ainsley Dalen Tierra Mae Daniels Ashley Yan Davis Delailah Paloma De La Hoya Gabrielle Taylor Dennis Mckildred Rena Dickey-Walker Christopher R. Ely William Collin Fogel Cassandra Don Frye Anton Gao Alan Ryan Garcia Alyssa Estela Gatica Kari Ann Giordano

Danitza Lysette Gomez Keri Gonzalez Marquez Tranise Mariah Green Anahi Grijalva Tristan Aki Kewon Hagler, Jr. Jena Marie Haw Christopher Anthony Heath Eleanor Avery Hedman Sarkis Hermez Maria Isabel Hernandez Jauregui Slonne Ashlee Herrera Nicole Marie Hutch Michelle Huynh Hovo Ivanov Madison James Aaliyah Victoria Jones Alyssa Vizoni Jones Jomo Kamau Kariuki Kaland D. Kelly Ariel Kidd Andy Lee Tamara Falana Lee Bennett Selena Viridiana Luigard Castellanos Safiya Abdulahi Mahamoud Abigail Olaide Mamukuyomi Irene Marquez Leticia Martin Tyra Isadora Martin Devin Lee Mathews Rocio Medero Flores Ena Mesic Mia Rose Meyer Bailey Aujenne' Miller Dylan Scott Monninger Leslie Morales Esmeralda Mota Hannah Nicole Moton Roxana Aniesa Namvari Joshua Saravana Narayana **Emily Catherine Norman** Victor Nunez Lozano Kierstyn M. O'Neill Itzel Olivares Hernandez Naomi Megan Ortiz Mackenzie Reese Osborne Jayda Elizabeth Parham Shealyn Elizabeth Peer Ashley Jean Peffer Marissa Lenore Pendleton Delton Eugene Peoples, Jr. Anna Rose Peterson Madeline A. Poe Giancarlo Antonio R Duran

Alleyah Ann Rae Susana Reyes Gutierrez Marisol Reyes Tovar Amy Gwendoline Richardson Stephanie Vianey Rico Iliana Rodriguez Kimberly Romano Hellenah Ann Rosiek Garland Aja Camielle Rowland Ashley Ruiz Loera Asia Sabrie **Crystal Scoggins** Delan Jasim Shafi Reeasah As-Sabeah Shamsid-Deen Isiah Shortte Iyanna Mae Singleton Kristen Smale Debra Jeanne Springmeyer Sabrina Stein Ashley Nailihn Susan Linda Kim Tran **Chantel Tsingine** Dane Kent Van Wagenen Naythan Vargas Anna Varzunova Danae Nichole Walker Ivey Rhoads Weber Shane Yaday Cristina Yanez Cortes Shan Teweldemedhin Yeghin Dina Tarek Youssef Leslie Yamilet Zazueta

HEALTH SCIENCES (HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND FITNESS SCIENCE) Rebecca Adams Destiny M. Adamski Erika Lynn Allen Khloe Antrobus Isabella Nicole Arthur Michele Baron Cristian Randy Bermudez Benjamin Lucas Nelson Bright Karina Jane Brock Destiny M. Brown Miranda Bullock Jose Manuel Cabrera, Jr. Jennifer Cankosyan Breanna Elaine Carmichael Rutger Avery Elishia Carr Morgan Sierra Charboneau Aubree Pamela Conrad Erica Kathryn Cornine

Marco Giovanni Della Santina Hilary Michelle DePaola Kinsleigh Priscilla Edmunds Cristine Nicole Cagavat Ejanda Jayce England Alyssa Lyn Farnsworth Catherine Grace Filler Rachel Nicole Fletcher Heather Anne Flores Gretchen Camille Freebern Alexander Garcia Cheney Grace Garner Olivia E. Gastelo Gracie Rosalia Glant Jacquelyn Monique Harris Kristina Marie Harris George Larry Hart III Aubrey Hegre Meghan Heitstuman Susan Marie Holland Brandon Greggory Hunt Ellis Marcel Johnson Nicole Eleanor Johnson Deiza Mari Juarez Tristan Peggy Kennedy Saige Michele Ketcherside Adrianne Leigh Kral Brianna Kristen Leon Lillian Genevieve Meaux Tyler Emmett Meinhold Heather Michelle Mitchell Ventura Molina Brittany Mary-Louain Morgon Miranda Kristi Mueller Miriam Murillo Lainey Elizabeth Muus Vincent Nguyen Andy James Pacas Lovo Kalene Alexis Pastrana Nichole M. Peterman LaTrice M. Pinkney Kalliope Pruim Ryan Buendia Ramos Thomas Robeson Jesus Alan Robles Guiverra Kayla Alexa Saben Christi Maria Sfachios Fischer Kaitlyn Sharp Christine Sheldon Jenifer Marie Simon Brooke Michelle Thompson Asha Lynn Ware Macy Kathleen Wilke

Christopher Cantero Davidson Amy Marie Worek Marco Giovanni Della Santina Isabella Zoe Young Hilary Michelle DePaola

# KINESIOLOGY

Rebeca Andrea Acosta Gomez Munira Aden Ahmed Sundus A. Ahmed Mahmoud Tamer Almasri Lyndsey Taylor Anderson Nicholas Asa Sarahi Barajas Bejar Hilda Bazan Ayala Dylan Andres Borja Sean M. Bowman Antonio Gabriel Cardona Amy Chaides Kaitlin Brianna Collins Maria Luisa Cortez Uribe Shan Dominic Halum De Castro Tatum Desirae Dennison Jacob Thomas Duarte Bradlev Matthew Edlebeck Elizabeth Ann Finch Janiel Fonseca Nicholas Galvez Adrianna Alexis Garcia Bryan Garcia Nathan Dayne Gingell Mason William Gonzalez Maria Antonia Gore Sydney Ann Harris Isabella Sophia Hartline Ahzae Alana Heard Carly Joyce Herbel Leslie Hernandez Gutierrez Jason Matthew Hill Peyton Breanne Jergenson Maisie Lynn Johnson Danyelle Faye Lea King Laura Pozzi Krebs Jessie Victoria Lahusky Danielle Carmen Lopez Gerry Lopez Jasmine R. Lugger Sarah L. Mack Johanna Márquez Saldaña Megan Mathews Jeremy Mendez-Gal Damien Dominic Merlos Dillon Neil Moore Rachel Elizabeth Morgan Samantha Ryan Mullins Isaac Ordaz Brooke Elise Patterson Carson Lee Peck

Russvel Millan Perez Giovanni Alexander Pineda Abbigail Marie Popelier Jared David Prizmich Julianna Alexis Restuccia Melanie Gisselle Rodriguez Karmon Rogers Marcos Reus Romero Pat Rungrodkitiyot Angelina Lucero Sanchez Charles Edward Settles III Timothy Bryant Shicky Milo Morgan Snodgrass Payson Bertrand Staats Edicson Tuja Kaylee Elizabeth Underwood Tony Vi Troy Anthony Vidal Selena Esther Villasana Shelby Lynn Welfringer Marissa Faye Wood Kaitlyn Faye Woods Maxmas Yepez Kristen Renee Zahn

### MEDICAL STUDIES

Eladio Carlos Albornoz Amira Hussein Alhajjaji Mariam Alshawi Jesus A. Amavizca Aldama Wyatt Alan Anderson Anastasiya Andreyeva Manuel Aparicio Tyanna Elizabeth Aragon Pablo Arellano Torres Uma Arora Nour Yara Aswad Kirstin D. B. Austin Adina Aziz Sarahi Yaquelin Bahena Hernandez Kaycie Anne Baker Zoe Maddison Bates Ayda Bayati Ledya S. Bazel Sarah Anne Beltran Andre Bengtson Rae'Lahna Ruby Bennett Annalie Elle Bolar Joseph Bolis Tyler Todd Brady Catherine Margaret Brassil Taylor Michelle Brown Joshua David Browner Andrea Vera Bueno Ana Paola Castro

Israel Chagolla Daniel Malik Chin McKay K. Christensen Ebony Mariah Cobbs Joseph Domenic Curletta, Jr. Jayla Lynae Curtis Rita Dallal Jhera Layne Darefsky Menoh Demtry Pearce David Dennen Abid Ali Dhillon Yaire Marilexi Diaz Ochoa Rachel Dong Steven Robert Earnest Adriana Monique Encinas Cina Esmaili Janaye Espinal Allison Vanessa Estrada Afrah Eweid Jordan Fuad Fakhoury Isaac F. Favela Garcia Isabella Friend Abraham Garcia Bryan Jair Garcia Alvarez Gianna Denise Gargiulo Sireen Ghazawna Brooke A. Gordon Berenice Anahi Guevara Julia Kathleen Hacnik Millie Juliana Hernandez Ashlly Hernandez Alvarado Laura Edith Hernandez Marcelo Maria Isabel Herrera

Zoë Hill **Oueenie Hing** Aeriel Irissa Holton Chloe Sara Hom Ave Ave Paw Hser Zainab Imran Ramy R. Ishak Andrea Danyelle Jimenez Silvia Jimenez Audelo Jacob Johnson Rebecca Anne Johnson Shredha T. Jones Jillian Hope Kash Joya Hope Kash Westin K. Keime Caila Martha Kelley Roland Ghislain Koyamba II Thomas Joseph Krueger, Jr. Tiba Imad Lateef Cindi Leon Molina Justin Anthony Maisano Chinmay Malik

David Mang Jessica Marioni Marquez Erubiel Martinez Alvarez Zachary Adam Maung Daisy Elizabeth Mejia Pastor Jaclyn Lee Mihailovic Karissa Renae Miller Itzia Guadalupe Miranda Lopez Emilie Ann Molinari Taylor S. Moore Ashley Lizette Morales Sydney Simone Nabors Ryosuke Narisawa Alexia Nicole Neamt Kevin Hoang Duy Nguyen Celina Ortega Quiroz Samantha Renee Parks Daniela Alexandra Parra Cañaveral Diya Patel Sankit Sunil Patel Maria Pinilla Fernando Daniel Pizano Lema Hussein Rai Anna C. Ramirez Victor Andres Ramirez Hannah Anne Reda Adrianna M. Rivera Alec Kim Roberts Zusana Elizabeth Rodriguez Gonzalez Ashlyn Bryce Rogers Nydia Elena Salazar-Calderon Michael Anthony Sausedo Daniel Alex Seymour David Owen Shull Brenna Maureen Slawson Anaya Jasmyne Smith Alex Sun Amaya Hailey Swisher Kaya Nicole Thompson Javier Torres De La Cruz, Jr. Britney Thanh Tran Denisse Trevizo Emilee Rene Vanderlinden Geneva Vu Leah Marie Walch Ethan Chandler Walker Curtis Edward Wilkerson Jade Alexandria Willis Mary Wilson Manli Wu Francisco Zamudio Fragoso

#### NUTRITION

Bryan Hegstrom Jane Lucy Hernandez Victoria Antoinette Miller Jaimi Park Tori Willows Venicea York

#### NUTRITIONAL SCIENCE

Clark Chee Adriana Yahaira Ramos Navarro Kylie Paige Reed Eve Marie Rennie Kimberly Thi Trinh Oliver Ted Wellington Amber Arden Yacano

#### PUBLIC HEALTH

Batula A. Abdi Lul Osman Abdi Riley Marie Brock Andrea Vera Bueno Erica Lee Crosby Grace Valorieann Fedyski Yashvi Kanaiya Naik Nathaniel Peruelo Bianca Alexis Quintero Valeria Carolina Reyna Gianna Christa Capri Tirro

#### SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE

Samantha Abarca Vanessa Aguirre Jennifer Alvarado Evelyn Melissa Amezquita Alyssa Stephenson Ammons Sandy Lee Anaya Breanna Marie Anderson Cassandra Anderson Caila Danielle Anzalone Leigha Dayalynn Avila Kristina Ballard Kathryn Iris Barnes Kyra Noelle Beardall Audrev Katherine Bebermever Cassidy Megan Block Sierra Lindsay Boyd Valeria Briceno Julie Brown Sara Gisele Bulanek Ashlev Rose Bunch Samantha Marie Burgio Carrianna Elysha Burley

Grace Elizabeth Butler Jaida Carazo Nafisa Quresh Cassim Cassandra Christine Castillo Maria Isabel Chavez Melissa Chavez Jack Chispe Jennifer Naveli Cloer Kylie Erin Coats Natalie Mae Cobb Erin Jordan Conner Blake Ryan Cooper McCarley Patricia Corvi Maureen Elizabeth Takala Crowley Angelina Nicole Denourie Sophia Marissa DeOrio Reneé N. Dickerson Vivian Duong Evelina Edward Tenielle Kate Eldredge Abigail Rebecca Ellis Olivia Nicole Evans Cailey Ella Brooke Fantin Jessica Paige Farley Tyria Brooke Fletcher Sophie Suzanne Fredrickson Claire Irene Gagliano Mya Leigh Ann Gantt Kreshelle Ashley Cerezo Garcia Jolie Lorin Garth Kathryn Perry Gentry Emma Riley Goebel Emily Theresa Gonzalez Emily Kate Gregg Cayman M. Guay Ana Julissa Guzman Sharla Dawn Hamilton Cecilia Hammond Ireland Izabella Harmon Ayanna Herring Paige Elizabeth Hershauer Alexis Hew Taylor Hinz Tatiahna Niquole Hoaglund Kendalle Taylor Holloway Kensley Aileen Jarman Keila Jimenez Tiera Nechole Johnson Alana Nicole Jones Corrine Lynsev Kennedy Taylor Hope Kenyon Anna Noel Koon Yael Lapin Evelyn Larimer

Colin M. Levva Julianne Renee Lucas Evelyn Lizeth Maldonado Angelin Mathew Aaron Mathew Kuriakose Meghan Iris Osullivan Mccain Hanna Louise McGhee Shayla Andrea McLeod Marilyn Medina Gonzalez Jazmin Melara Madison Grace Milen Mackenzie Anne Moore Yumeiri Morales Thalia Morales-Mendez John C. Newby Germaine Kaylona Nocki Alexis Noriega Jade Esperanza Orona Amanda Orozco Nallely Orozco Alycia Jean Tang Perez Teresa Phong Alexander Pichardo-Stanton Isabella Cecilia Porrata Arden Renee Preece Carly Sue Pruett Christina d'Alene Pursell Daniel Ramirez Vargas Tayler Veronica Rathbun Alyssa Kaitlyn Renard Jennifer Corlett Richey Dominique Roshae Riley Emma Grace Rippy Emily Mae Robertson Ashley Marie Robey Diana Robles Emily Isabella Romanski Brianna Sabine Sandoval Braelyn Elisabeth Savage Lauren Nicole Schillig Caryn Shur Cassie J. Slane Ashley Maureen Slaughter Hannah Grace Sutton Claudia Elizabeth Syson Margaret C. Teich Abigail Ellen Thomas Leah Charity Thompson Matthew Tomita Arnalfy Torres Guzman Erin M. Trujillo Sara Mae Tubb Bridget Louise Tucker Alexis Marie Turk Brenda Valleio Cora Elizabeth Van Earden

#### Autumn Jean Marie Verdugo-Sanderlin Maria Amparo Viera Sydney Franchesca Villamizar Jasmine Franco Watson Kloe Nikole Westmoreland Kilyne White Danielle Marie Wiley Desiree S. Wilson Zaria Renee Wilson Chue Fue Noah Xiong

SPORTS SCIENCE AND PERFORMANCE PROGRAMMING Kyle Alexander Abono Clavton Alexander Bailey James Berg Desiree M. Boone Hunter Allen Brown Loralee Satine Chrestler Alexander Michael De Heij Pavton Deer Caden Joseph DiGerolamo Ethan Mansel DiGerolamo Dillon Dougherty Chloe Shea Dubois Kyle Olivier Efole Emma Nicole Fitzgerald Marjorie Torres Gimenez Samuel Ryan Grabau Aaron Stein Gross Cassandra Grace Harvey Alyssa Rose Hopkins Ivo Krpina Tre Anthony Lefebvre Amanda Levy Anthony KJ Long Rachel Beth Lowenthal Bryan Thomas Malone Jada Gabriella Mangahas Joel Hubert May Michela Leigh McGertt Francisco Meza Nicholas Olson Angelina Frances Salcido Analiesa Schmitt Livvy R. Shippy

Tanner Wayne Swanger

Ja' Nae Laura Taylor

Aaron Tyrone Viloria

Christine Mei Walsh

Ayshia LynnMarie Woods

Anthony Josue Zamora

Riley Tran

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS (Established 2016)

JOANNA GRABSKI, PHD Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

MANUEL AVILÉS-SANTIAGO, PHD Vice Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

VANESSA FONSECA-CHÁVEZ, PHD Associate Dean, Inclusion and Student Success

JEFFREY KINGSBURY, PHD Associate Dean, Career Track Faculty Success

LISA SPANIERMAN, PHD Associate Dean, Academic Personnel and Faculty Success

AYŞE ÇIFTÇI, PHD Director, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology

> ELIZABETH J. DONALDSON, PHD Director, School of Applied Sciences and Arts

SEAN D. WILLIAMS, PHD Director, School of Applied Professional Studies

RETIRED COL. WANDA A. WRIGHT Director, Office for Veteran and Military Academic Engagement

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Thursday, May 9, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

PROCESSIONAL

COLLEGE MARSHAL

Rajni Nair, PhD Teaching Professor, School of Applied Sciences and Arts

DEAN'S MEDALISTS

School of Applied Professional Studies Katie J. Hall, BA, Organizational Leadership (Project Management) School of Applied Sciences and Arts Hung Phi Nguyen, BS, Applied Mathematics, BS, Applied Physics

School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology Eliza Joy, BS, Psychology BS, Neuroscience, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

> WELCOME Joanna Grabski, PhD Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts

PRESENTATION OF COLORS The 161st Air Refueling Wing Color Guard, Arizona National Guard

> THE NATIONAL ANTHEM "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by Technical Sergeant Lisa Cimino, US Air Force

**POEM** Mark Haunschild, MFA ('09) Instructor, School of Applied Sciences and Arts

OUTSTANDING GRADUATE Hannah Scharf, Master of Science in Organizational Leadership

> **OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE** Yasmeen Duarte, Bachelor of Science in Counseling and Applied Psychological Science

**CONVOCATION VIDEO COMPILATION** Reflections from College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Graduates

RECESSIONAL

# COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS

The College of Integrative Sciences and Arts (CISA) is an exciting hub for applied and experiential learning. Our deep commitment to student success and the ASU Charter drive our signature focus on career-connected learning within the sciences and liberal arts. Providing opportunities for students to learn by doing and to integrate knowledge helps them discover their passion, leads to employment success and helps graduates develop transferable skills they can draw from throughout their lives. We strive to be as diverse as possible to ensure that our diverse populations throughout the state of Arizona and the Phoenix metropolitan area can find their academic home and success in CISA. We proudly serve a student population in which first-generation, Hispanic/Latinx, Black, Indigenous, transfer, and military-connected students are represented at rates even higher than the ASU averages.

Three schools comprise the College of Integrative Sciences and Arts:

The School of Applied Professional Studies is where CISA's career-connected learning outcomes and industry-focused education come together to prepare students for rewarding roles that are in urgent demand across sectors, through its degrees in organizational leadership, technical communication and user experience, and in project management — where it is among the national leaders in launching bachelor's and master's degrees.

The School of Applied Sciences and Arts offers a growing number of forward-thinking options that demonstrate CISA's signature commitment to career-connected, experiential and integrative learning, with a focus on applied sciences, the environment, and interdisciplinary humanities. New programs include the pre-veterinary medicine, pre-dental and sustainable horticulture concentrations in applied biological sciences; certificates in wildlife management and indoor farming; degrees in integrative social science; and the nation's first bachelor's in applied military and veterans studies. Distinctive community engagement and public education efforts, such as research projects in Latinx oral history in the East Valley and Young Authors' Studio, reflect the college's commitment to the communities we serve, the students we educate, and the planet we inhabit.

The School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology holds a distinguished national reputation for its research-driven counseling psychology doctoral program and its science-based master's program. Additionally, it is home to the country's premier undergraduate major in counseling and applied psychological science — the only program of its kind at a major research university. The school continues to grow to better prepare our graduates to serve the community. For instance, the undergraduate program has recently added new bachelor's concentrations in sports and performance counseling; substance abuse and addictions; and counseling military members and veterans; and the Master of Counseling now has a concentration in K-12 school counseling. Moreover, several degree programs provide a direct route to licensure in Arizona. The Counselor Training Center further enhances the comprehensive offerings of the school: over the last year, the CTC has provided 3,276 counseling appointments to almost 300 clients. Nearly 50% of the counseling sessions were via innovative telehealth technologies that allow our student counselors to provide remote counseling services across the state of Arizona, School of Counseling and Counseling Psychology graduates are well-prepared to make significant contributions in advancing mental health and well-being.

The college is also home to ASU's Office for Veteran and Military Academic **Engagement**, a leader nationally in the emerging field of veteran studies.

# **COLLEGE OF INTEGRATIVE SCIENCES AND ARTS**

Associates Degree Candidates Listed on page 281

# BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (APPLIED LEADERSHIP) Trevin Tyler Barnhill Leticia Lopez

APPLIED SCIENCE (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Leah Dvane Faiella Riley Kenneth Lebreck

Timothy Liska Mark Anthony Morales Amy Marie Schmid

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS

COMMUNICATION Andrea Michelle Ariza Martinez Kierstin Ravn Christenson Anthony K. Gathers John Aaron Grauberger Hao Jiang Kaily Amber Laux Megan Marie Norton Daniel Ogaz Jonattan Robles Jennifer Ruvalcaba Isabelle Layla Saad Kate S. Selles Cynthia Terrazas Madeleine Tyne

ENGLISH

Alexis Danielle Hladik Jocelvn Kate Hubbard Sandra D. Payne Elizabeth Powell Brooke Lynn Thompson Madison Nicole Toner Nadia Korine Upah Jordan Paul Valentino Kirsten Chanel Webber Avery Michelle Woodward

GENERAL STUDIES Dalton Willard Libby Logan Smith

#### HISTORY

Jamie Muddiman Fraser Gabrielle Raquel Garcia Grace Cathervn Guentzel Zachary A. Mohrbacker

Ardyn Shepard Davin Song

Bethannie-Joyce Tolentino Alfonso Gwenyth A. Amacher Jared Samuel Apfelbaum Maria Yesenia Aragon Ramirez Garrett Armstrong Roya Maria Athanasopoulos Isaiah Andre Banks Deklen Hunter Basco Julio Santiago Becerra Caitlyn June Blankemeier Breaben B. Bolton Robert Carter Borden Raquel Brown Victoria Lauren Brvan Jacob Patrick Bullard Justin Joseph Cardwell Jennifer Carreno Isabel L. Carrillo Monica Chau Blake Henry Church Courtney Cohen Josiah Cory Cregar Hannah Raquel Depaula Jocelyne Diaz Sanchez Colby Dickie Zachary Thomas Dillon Lydia K. Dorscht Timothy Joshua Dube Nicolas Joseph Errigo Bailey Eileen Estepp Kennedy Ezebube Eubany

Nathan Alex Palmisano

#### INTERDISCIPLINARY **STUDIES**

Noah Bradley Fein Daniel Rvan Felder Gamali Nazim Felix Glenn Ferm **Quintin Amir Foote** Rilev Reid Forman William Alexander Francis Jeffrev Ryan Funes Christopher Saul Garcia Genevieve Blossom Garcia Laura Garcia Marin Felipe Pantaleon Garibav Nicholas Arya Gearing Lane Alyse Geiger Miguel Cuauhtemoc Gomez Destiny Gutierrez Noah C. H. Hansen Adam S. Harvey Natalie Georgette Hernandez Mailee J. Hetrick Graham Fox Hopkins Krystal Marie Hopper Imari Neomia Howard-Parker Treasure Hunt Dominic Hyde Emma Elizabeth Ison Oran Jackson Promise Jula Faith Jensen McKenzie Marie Johnson Jason Lee Kaufman Matthew Kirimli Teal Elizabeth Kyllo Gwyn Bailey Lederman Helen Lee Elva Andrea Lopez Martinez Kailev Nicole Luehring Ahren Manhas Kyle Matthew Mantell Janneth Martinez

Kevin J. Martinez Madeline Matlock Cormac B. Mccarthy Caleb McCullough Tangela Meadows Brielle Angela Mendez Ivv Cathrine Mendiburu Osiris Mendoza Finnian Sean Metcalf-Anderson Kevyn Miller Serenity Jade Mitchell Theodore Mitchell Maricruz Isabel Morales Katelyn Grace Morris Francis Peter Morrissey, Jr. Colton Thomas Nored Carly Ann O'Farrell Joseph Patrick O'Leary Daivik Peachera Christian Leland Peterson **Cameron James Phillips** Connor Micheal Preston Joseph David Pulley Zachary Sudath Rajapakse Nikhil Ramesh Tamia Jade Redmon Kenneth Leon Robarge J. Randall Robertson Anna Kathryn Rohr Sasha Marie Rojo Calynne Bae Rosholt Maranda Lynn Sarac David Theodore Schlicht Madalynn Hope Skala Michael Jaroslav Slavik Reece Slyter Alexis Lynn Smythe Eliana Grace Sorensen Gharin Stansbury Andrew Robert Strong Aydan Jacob Tellez Aidan Rene Thionville Mia Alexa Tomasi Jennifer Turgeon Keegan Clark Twyerould Brian Patrick Vann Niklaas Visser Yihan Wang Caroline Ann White Wangyichen Zhao

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES (ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES) Melanie Anne Jarisz

#### LIBERAL STUDIES

Xavion Marquise Alford Malik Ziad Alnusairat Sarah Jessica Alvarez Viviana D. Amoako Samantha Eliza Aspeytia Nicole Roeché Bach Ashley Honey Baker Francesca Balaki John Barrera, Jr. Stephanie Susan Beay Bryan Bellah River Lynn Benjamin Christopher Cody Bennett Genna Rosemine Benz Dylan Spencer Blakeley Joshua Robert Bobay Jean Arthur Boyd III Jill Catherine Boyd Adriana Bradley Emma A. Brooks Jennifer Lynn Brozowsky Amber Jeanette Bryant Vontaze Deleon Burfict, Jr. Robyn Burlingham Alyssa M. Cabrera Emma Cannon Jocelyn Cartagena Loretta Marie Cates Raymond Charles Chera Theodore Francis Collinson Samantha Anne Conklin Jacob Rvan Conover Roberto Cortez Tyra Lynn Craig Christopher Michael Crosby Ryder Kane Crosby Hannah Sarai Cruz Amanda Mari Czischki Mandi Dibble Gabrielle Kay Dubbs Elias Yogi Dunbar Kristopher Bruce Dwyer Ira Neal Edels Ciara Christine Endicott Manwa Mohamed Erakat Nancy Kathryn Exum Andi Marie Fairchild

Ndeye Arame Diaw Fall Keirsten Lee Ferrin Maria Elizabeth Flores Margaret Rose Ford Sonya B. Fox Zion Fox Yuka Sarina Freeman Citlali Garcia Elias James Garcia Luis Angel Garcia Vilchis Samantha Gehrls Jonah Thomas Giblin Lisa Elizabeth Godzich Taylor Elizabeth Grant Troy McRae Grover Marissa Guardascione Cierra M. Guerrero Alfredo Gutierrez Olivia Josephine Halik La'Keeanna Shardae Harris Joshua David Hart Ashley Hernandez Christopher Lee Hollar Ezequiel Idelson Alejandro Nicolas Jasso Alison Jean Jennings Chunhao Jiang Manqing Jiang Deborah Lee Jones Jeremy Andrew Jones Robyn Michelle Jones Joshua Aaron Kahn Rhonda Kamal Shae Lyn Klicko Abdel Jalal A. Laguide, Sr. Kathryn Suzanne Lamkin Heather Aimee Land Dominique A. Lawrence Olivia Lenz Charlotte Lee Leonard Eva Magdalena Lichonczak Mikayla Nicole Lopez Kennedy A. Lorenzen Nicole T. Lund Gabriela Madrigal Connor Markl Jacob Martin Lindsev P. Martin Luzdaniela Martinez Shane Michael Mashke Julia Marie Mattson Jared Mc Intyre Kurtis Mende Roman Anthony Meredith

Matthew Charles Fairchild

Alina Desiree Miller Larry Gene Miller Stephanie Leanne Mire Ralph John Morea Andrew Christopher Moses Nicholas A. Mowan Evan Christopher Munno Andrea Jamine Muro Rachel Doherty Neal Sarah R. Nerhus Jaime Rene Neville Christopher H. Noble Emelia Elaine Olson Breana Gisselle Ortiz Chanel D. Owens-Carroll Rebecca A. Pantke Kathryn Pearce Sean Michael Pearce Kyle Perry Mackenzie Erin Powers Tamana Rahimi Melanie Margarita Ramirez Jason W. Ratzlaff Logan Marie Reardon Daniel Reyes Correa Megan Lorin Riley Calvin Robinson, Jr. Adriana Rodriguez Chad Douglas Rutan Mayra Alejandra Sanchez Hector Sandoval Kip Schumm Jannette Elizabeth Scott Quincy Seawright Daiane Quaresma Seehusen Dorothy Maria Seidle Kristen Sheriff E. Claire Simmons Isaac Dean Smith Heather Estelle Statzer Ari Ben Stoneman Jessiree Ashlea Subido Joshua Mark Sullivan Xavier A. Teran Ruby Torres Rava Trompeter Daniel Truong Brycen Hale Underwood Christopher D. Van Orden Brittany Danielle Vellichor Kaleb Chase Vellichor Paulina Tien Vo N. June Walker-Tillett Katherine Elizabeth Warden Brianna Sharee Watson

Jonathan Jude Watten Joshua Harris Weisman Laurensius William Ryan H. Wilson Edward Woods LaKesha Renea Woods Andy K. Yiu Amy Yzaguirre Tierra Lynn Zampa Samantha Breanne Zepeda Benjamin Peter Zimmer

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Seth Samuel Acevedo Dulce Dominguez Altamirano Raleigh Araujo Lauren Nicole Ashton Danielle Atterberry Dyan Elizabeth Babbitt Katrina Anne Baker Cecilia Ann Beaver Dani Lavli Brown Emmajean Bustamonte Alia D. Camacho Natalie Campbell Kristen Michelle Carlson Cassidy Erin Carmichael Amber Renee Carroll Tanisha Monique Chapman Rosaria Maria Cole Sean Connley Martin Eusebio Cortez-Rodriguez Chime Rebecca Costello Kahlea Cranford Amanda Darrow William Dean Daugherty Lily Grace Deakin Christopher Allen Duree Cassidy Lynn Fisk ShaShana Fletcher Veronica Elena Flores Siarra Foster Ashley Marie Gondek Brandon Joshua Goodman Lane Goodrich Kenneth M. Gracia Christiane Gram Arianna Elaine Green Nicole Crystal Griffin Carmen Guevara Lawrence Rafael Hernandez, Jr. Victoria C. Hernandez

Joseph Thannisch

Matthew A. Tieding

Rebecca Lvnn Tomps

Mark Anthony Uychoco

Gustavo Adolfo Vasquez

Jack Lawrence Woodman

Andre Tisdale

Electa Frances Thompson

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP (PROJECT MANAGEMENT) Kaleb Adams Jeremy Daniel Akin David F. Allman Cienna Marie Alvira Mariaelena Arriola Gregory William Atenian Joshua Bacopulos Romeo Gervacio Banez III Sapphire Bang Katelynn Le Bean Melissa Michael Beck Christopher Thomas Bernal Andrew Niccolai Black Kari Ann Blevins Brittanie Braggs Sarah Dawn Brennan Roseanna Marie Bretoi Leslie Michelle Brown Shelby Nicole Brunson Christopher Adam Burdick Lori Lynn Cepa Molly-Jo Emilia Charney Raymond Joseph Chavez Christopher Matthew Connell Angela Rose Coulter Jose A. Cruz Cynthia M. Davis Alexis Daniel Delgado Serena LauVelle DeLone Joseph Dufour Amanda Kristene Eghtedari Casey Erdmann Steve Estrella Evan Fetro Nigel Fredericks **Bobby Bruce Fuqua** Mary Gabrielian Judith Garb Ramon Hiram Garcia Velasquez Darius Rocco Godfrey

Cvnthia Melissa Gonzalez Jared Reilley Green Kylee Morgan Greenfield Danielle Ann Grosch Olivia Irina Guida Katie Jean Hall Jackson Brian Harrison Jeremy Joe Herr Rebecca E. Herrington Taylor Hornsby Jasmine Hult Jerry Iliya Kaleb Jackson Phillip Jansson Isabella Renae Jeambey Aliyah Johnson Samantha Marie Kiel Michael Kenneth Kirchner Wesley L. Kitchens Jamie Carol La Fuente Elisha Shante Leae Mckinley Lewis Lucia Lopez Jaime Angel Maese, Jr. Natalie Mandujano Justin Scott Martin Patrek D. Martin Krasselt Araceli Martinez George Edwin Mayer Sean Anthony Casimir McDevitt Vincent Michael Medina Ashley Jean Miller Cecil Miller Kevin Josue Miranda Victoria Montenegro Joshua Dean Moody Alexis Moore Caitlin Morganti Ryan Robert Murphy Issam Naim Sherman Napier Alexandra Neil Rubi Nevarez Holly Ngo

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES Isaiah Elias Amador Sheyenne Bente Ryan Black Mikayla Elizabeth Burt Jagger Dean Dadigan Alexandria Evans Aaron Patrick Giblin Michelle Gonzalez Moreno Jasmine Jolie Goode David Cyrus Hagh Haley Suzanne Jensen Andrew Johnson Ammon John Jordan

Jose Simon Ochoa

Grant R. Padgett

Pracheeben J. Patel

Logan Dean Rethmeier

Samantha Raye Rochelle

Jasmine-Alexis Samuel

Julian Aaron Rodriguez

Taylor Devyn Romero

Nubia Asenat Rubio

Mandy Rydholm

Vanessa Salazar

Selima-Zahavah

Erin Eileen Schick

Edward Stephen Self

Paige Deanna Speake

Garrett Blake Spencer

Hanna Katelyn Taylor

Meagan Rae Waldbillig

Alma Crystal Garcia Whelan

Christopher O'Cain Wren

Paloma Suzanne Eivazians

James Luke Urlaub

Jacob John Wells

Sarah Yi Lin Yeo

PSYCHOLOGY

Ryan Edward Avery

Averie Rose Gehrett

Grace Nicole Levante

Perez-Palomares

Christopher Alexander

Emma Louise Weinert

Hunter L. Kowal

Myah Lyn Mize

Melina Annette

Stricklin

Jessica Lynn Zivotsky

Nikki Anne Shalley

Fay J. Tatom

Carla Vargas

Yolanda Leann Reves

Catherine Raleigh

Madeline Elizabeth Orgen

Paola A. Junio Erika Michelle Luna Aviana Rose Mendoza Kayla Mitchell Rylyn Sanae Ogimoto Connor William Prillwitz Christian Patricio Rabot Sarah Raney Eric Michael Robertson Mingxi Song Elizabeth Sullivan Andrew Michael Tenaglia Sophie Grace Wallace Jenea Denelle Yarber

# APPLIED

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (NATURAL RESOURCE ECOLOGY) Samantha Foster Savanha Calista Gomez Savannah Rae Klein Kolton Kush Erik Macias Angela Villavicencio

#### APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (PREVETERINARY

MEDICINE)

Jennifer Ackerman Samantha Lee Mota Amaya Elijah Robert Brinkley Jessica Marie Capersino Aubri Paige Chapman Jasmine Lynette Cobos Alexis Dannenfelser Destiny Rose Digiambattista Alvssa N. Farside Jesus Gabriel Flores Elizabeth Forbes Levla Gonzalez Hannah Jane Marie Hardin Eriko Brynn Hendrickson Evelvn Isais Castillo Rebekah Kiesel Catherine Krempski Shayli La Barge David Antoine Lam Ashley Victoria Langland Abbey Lashley Amy Lindteigen Kaitlyn Lynam Gabrielle Paige Miller

Ruby Miranda Perez Trinity Simone Moore Daniel Payne Victoria Diana Peña Nicholas Jeffrey Perez Heaven Lupita Perez Sanchez Sydney Noelle Petro Kaitlin Louise Righter Madyson Lee Roach Mya Tristan Robinson Taina Rodriguez Sarah Salonia Laura Grace Strout Nicole Anne Tuccinardi Natalie Urso Manuel J. Valenti Fiorella Chiara Vultaggio Catherine Margaret Wandachowicz Alexa M. Wiese Lyndie Wray

#### APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (SUSTAINABLE

HORTICULTURE) Jessica Chavez Rodriguez Hengly Anali Domingo Lopez Emili Quintero Salcido

# APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Aidan Micah Feldman Zhiao Li Elena Mugge Phi Hung Nguyen Yujiao Wang

# APPLIED PHYSICS

Srinidhi Budhiraju Luis Alberto Dorantes, Jr. Phi Hung Nguyen Joshua Ren Russell

# APPLIED

QUANTITATIVE SCIENCE Guadalupe Bustamante Kushagra Sharma Zhuying Tang Anish Verma COUNSELING AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE Deserae Monique Aguirre Botello

Toni Marie Armbruster Sarah Benson Deangelo R. Boddie Emma Leigh Bratko Rachel Briggs Autumn Rae Brown Caden Rayonnia Chapman Emma Whiteside Ciraci Kelly Coklan Olivia Christine Como Erika Alexi Dominguez Yasmeen Elizabeth Duarte Michael Ryan Dunn Jasmine Diana Elazrak Anna Beth Espy Gabriella Nikol Foster Elena Marie-Louise Frev Kaila Rachelle Gruici Erikka Anita Guertin Paige Leita Hartmann Marley Emilia Hayes Alexzandra Maria Hernandez Isaac Brent Jorgensen Jesse L. Kennedy Kayla Krayeski Tanner William Love Angela Nicole Lovett Rachel Victoria Lucero Skyeler B. MacDowell Stacy Acelina Massri-Nino Celena Lucia Messbarger Ziphora Meyers Anastacia Lisa Musante Leilani Rizel Nahaku Morgan Northup Natalia Perez Morgan Lindsey Phillips Valerie Arden Pruett Kaitlin Quinn Mia Alicia Ramirez Siarra Brooke Reed Alexandra Inez Reilly Sabrina Rodriguez Kathryn Grace Schubert Kyra Shaine Seitz Zoeanne Smith Emmry Paeton Stanford Lynneah Aeli Tadano

KatieLee Hope Thwaits Madalene H. Tran **Bailey Erin Trask** Kylie Kathleen Ward

COUNSELING AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE (SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND ADDICTIONS) Renne Sofia Aguirre Melissa Aviña

Arianna Marie Bravo Elizabeth Rodriguez-Cuenca

INTEGRATIVE SOCIAL SCIENCE Armand Jovan Lombard Olivia Walker

POLITICAL SCIENCE Justin Duke Casey Thomas Edwards

PSYCHOLOGY Parmis Hashempoor Eliza Suzanne Joy Emmalee Frances Sheppard Lailah Janae Smith Hailey Johanna Swenson Jamie Ann Wallin

**TECHNICAL** COMMUNICATION Kevin Bronstein Alicia Marie Glass Steven Anthony Hoffarth Makayla Christine Lapora Kenvon Lowcher Jada Alanna McGarry

Ashwaq Muhidin Osman Kate S. Selles Elizabeth Somerville Shannon D. Strenfel

TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION (USER EXPERIENCE) Kaleb Dixon Melissa Leigh Dunning Meredith L. Prince Danielle Diana Villalpando Lucas Jeffrey Wendland Miki Josephina Ysaguirre

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1953)

PATRICK J. KENNEY, PHD Dean of The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Executive Vice Provost, Arizona State University

> JEFFREY COHEN, PHD Dean of Humanities

MAGDA HINOJOSA, PHD Dean of Social Sciences

KENRO KUSUMI, PHD Dean of Natural Sciences

MARISOL PEREZ, PHD Associate Dean of Graduate Initiatives

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

**Maroon Ceremony** 7:30 p.m., Thursday, May 9, 2024

**Gold Ceremony** 7:30 p.m., Friday, May 10, 2024 Mountain American Stadium ASU Tempe campus

# STAGE PARTY PROCESSIONAL

# MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Marisol Perez, PhD Associate Dean of Graduate Initiatives

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" - Francis Scott Key

#### REMARKS

Patrick J. Kenney, PhD Dean of The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Executive Vice Provost, Arizona State University

# **INTRODUCTION OF GRADUATES**

### ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins* and *Miles Dresskell*

# RECESSIONAL

#### THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

As the academic heart of Arizona State University, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences fosters unmatched access, educational excellence, and interdisciplinary inquiry to generate solutions for the changing world. Our diversity and dynamism ignite continued growth and development in any field of study, from space exploration and chemistry to history and justice studies, to create global citizens for the 21st century.

We unite our academic disciplines — the analytical ability of natural scientists, the creativity of humanities scholars and the curiosity of social scientists — to harness the power of our interdisciplinary nature. We encourage our students to follow their dreams, pursue their passions and accomplish their goals in order to create a better future for the next generation and beyond.

Our faculty personify a broad vision of legendary academic scholarship at the forefront of global innovation. They teach our scholars how to adapt to new challenges and a changing landscape so they're capable of tackling tomorrow's challenges with ease. Any institution of higher learning can train a student for a first job, but we'd rather create master learners who are equipped with the right knowledge and skills for a lifetime of success. The liberal arts and sciences remain the best foundation for successful careers and deeply rewarding personal and professional lives.

We transform learning, accelerate discoveries and change lives.

# HONOR CORDS

Some of our undergraduate degree candidates wear maroon and/or gold honor cords. These cords designate students who have completed at least 56 resident credit hours at ASU and who have attained the following grade point averages:

Summa Cum Laude = Maroon and Gold cords, 3.80 to 4.0 GPA Magna Cum Laude = Gold cord, 3.60 to 3.79 GPA Cum Laude = Maroon cord, 3.40 to 3.59 GPA

# THE COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

AFRICAN AND AFRICAN

AMERICAN STUDIES

Catherine Rita Valluzzo

AMERICAN STUDIES

ANTHROPOLOGY

Anna Maria Almeida

Asa William Andreas

Keshia Jo Bartlebaugh

Courtney Ann Billington

Leslie Michelle Bowman

Kaylee Elena Marie Cano

Rachael Louise Crooke

Mary Lee DeLucia

Jude Linnea Donie

Alison Claire Fanning

Jhanz Marco Garcia

Christopher Gonzales

Kristin Ashley Grossi

Santino Rev Guerra

KessiAnne Hansen

Christy Jo Klocki

Jana Maria Logan

Jade MacEoghain

Marcinko

Emily L. Larsh

Liane Marissa Harder

Holly Danielle Hoogstra

Tatijana Mae Jovanovic

Cameron Leith Kirkendoll

Chrysoula Ourania Limitsios

Elizabeth Marie Manning

Damon Milo Seelhammer

Ashley Derrie Matienzo

Erin Elizabeth McCloskey

Gonzales-Martinez

Monique Marie Goodacre

Alixandra Ward Gaither

Boyson Kaimilani Brown, Jr.

Karla Bautista Pejay

Rachael Burt

Ryan Colby

Carlie Daniel

Alex Garcia

Emily Reva

Olivia Grace Judith Siyahian

Joshua Thomas Ackerman

Annelizabeth Dennis Angel

Maria Fernanda Arguello Brill

Gerniah Cyan Liburd

## BACHELOR OF ARTS

Rvan E. Meinhart Katarina Elizabeth Meyers Breanna Jean Mooney Chaz Moore Kristin Danielle Moran Joanna Moreno Kaitlin Siena Murray Fintan Patrick OHalloran Salma Patricia Pineda Rafael Matthew Resendiz Andrea Maria Robinson Galen Robinson, Sr. James Quinlan Rupp Titiana Yelena Sanchez Jessica Lauren Pereida Spence Aaron Joseph Staley Aislinn Nicole Stolze Michael Poll Uitvlugt Chiara Anneliese Umbriano Michelle Vigil Tobby James Warren Cheyanne Lynn Williams

ASIA STUDIES (EAST ASIA)

Jayden Samantha Daniels

ASIAN LANGUAGES (CHINESE) Hunter Bartlett Sarah Victoria Held Kailey Olivia Moreno

Kailyn Faith Riggs ASIAN LANGUAGES (JAPANESE) Evelyn Rose Beatty

Brant Bishop Tommy English Kristen Julia Gray Anthony Lin Aline Itzel Medina-Torres Racine Nicole Merritt Dallin Larry Richardson Maiya Stephenie Siford Darian Leeaira Whitehair Todachine

#### BIOCHEMISTRY

Sabrina Rose Klassen Kirsty Ann McGarvey Jacqueline Salcido Johannah Lou Tsosie

#### CHEMISTRY

Arianna Maria Comes Hannah Maree Elizabeth Human Ethan Nicholas Johnson James Daniel Lacno Patrick Marks Sabourin Aimee Roberts Noe Vargas

#### CIVIC AND

ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP Jaam Ayii Samantha Dawn Crosby Cameron Paul Decker Julia Ostash Benjamin Joseph Power Flannery Kathryn Sloan Eden Hope Smith Natalie Young

#### COMMUNICATION

Mohammed Omar Mohd Redha Abdulla Abbas Seth Alessandro Acevedo Anahi Aguilera Medellin Elizabeth Armenta Miguel Angel Avila Maurice Anthony Barnes III Lauren Maria Bonnell Bostyn Isabel Brown Lilian Rita Brunclik Natalia Ruth Calabrese Pradler Olivia Regan Dudley Jaden Duran Tabitha Elizabeth Escajeda Alicia Tyler Figueras Kelly Gunther Britnie Lvnn Hanna Brant Michael Harrison Lana Marie Haves Madison Herndon Lauren Elisabeth Jobe Rilev Christine Johnson Shannon Amaris Kellogg Maria Esmeralda Lopez Abigail Lynne

Alicia Itzel Maynard Briones Anthony Silas Nichols, Jr. Michael Ray Nowakowski, Jr. Logan Campbell O'Kelley Lauren Riley O'Neill Sydney Allysse Olson Samuel Benjamin Rafalson Madeleine Bess Roberts Sophia Magdalena Searle Matthew Jamichael Shelton IV Londyn Cierra Smith Zoe Claire Soderquist Naomi Veronica Spektor Madeline Grace Weiland Grace Suzanne Winetrout Layla Ryan Zahedi

#### EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL

STUDIES Daisy Amaro Samantha Scerba Arnold Valentina Jasmin Ayala Dajahnique Maxine Burley Kate Pratten Fetkenhour Vanessa L. Garcia Kaitlyn Gabryella Hurtado Jonna H. Urban

# ENGLISH

Nicolas Salvatore Albano Aaesha Ali Tyler William Beard Allen Izabel Christina Almada Patricia Alvarez Alyssa Kaylee Arnold Hayley Elizabeth Ault Dwight John Beavers Laura Anne Behr Veronica Antoinette Bell Katja Michelle Bertley Allison Jonelle Bethoney Erin Bishop Michaela Bloom Emmanuel G. Boria Precious Aprill Bowe Sidney Catherine Bowen Matthew Curtis Brock Olivia Burd Han Storm Burdett Audrey Grace Camarillo Anthony Michael Carnevale Elissa Casperson Kristin Joelle Castleman Parillo

Maggie Elizabeth Cline De La Rosa Lilv Anais Cohn Danielle Martha Degis Willow Mae Delaney Clarissa Ann Bullard Delano Kanani Victoriana Drummond Katherine Paula Escobar-Jaskulsky Shelby Renae Farnham Melanie Flores Megan Hope Fox Laura Elizabeth Ely Fuller Julia Anna Garcia Rachel Angelique Giraudo Abby Lynn Grasta Melissa Ann Grieser Raquel Nicole Grijalva Mercedes Rashawne Hampton Naomi Ren Harper Cristin K. Hathaway Cynthia Denise Heard Peter Hook Christopher Hoshnic Amanda Lea Hunt Fawn Nicole Iaccino Skylee Anne Jones Emilia Michelle Kendrick Mena Jean Kennedy Hannah Suzanne Kleinkramer Melinda Sue Lancaster Heather Kay Lee Annie Li Daniela Christina Lievanos Nicholas Lindsey Emma Noelle Logyn Jade MacEoghain Jonica Rochelle Maldonado Jessica Dianne Mathis Serena Mayes Emily Jane Medlin Amber Rose Michnick Megan Miller Camryn Diane Miner Tatum Cheslev Mitchell Jackelyne Morales Cory Mulhall Timothy Alann Nathan Jack Daniel Nichols Tristan Catherine O'Hara Erin Michelle O'Neil Elli Marie Oechsler Uche Frances Ogbunamiri

Brvan Cisneros

Blair E. Ortiz Catherine Laine Ozburn Lily Paplham Michael Paul Parish Jan Arielle Pascua Rebekah May Peel Amber Lvnn Pemberton Isabelle Rose Pereyra Travis Alan Peters Kayla Placide Mara Ashley Price Jonathan Quennell Jose Andres Ramirez Leonardo Ramirez John Logan Reglin Marittza Virginia Roberts Ivana Ross Melissa Ruiz Ravna Charis Scott Lilly Evette Sedlak Isabeau Shirey Philline Michele Sokal William Souza Nicky Christine Spanoudis Elgin Casey Reyes Tacata Evan Patrick Taylor Alissa Terry Alyssa Thornton Hannah Kelly Lynda-Ann Trinh Jordan Juan Vigil Katie Marie Watley Kylee Lynn Wetsel Victoria Lee Zappolo

#### ENGLISH

(CREATIVE WRITING) Ava Maryam Ashtiani Maya N. Badman Rica S. L. Duhamell Daniel Trevor Gernant Alessandra Nicole Gluck Olivia Joyce Grasso Eric Justin Hall Clayton Andrew Jorgensen Margaret Vivian Lacorte Brandon William Ligon Azelia Caitlin Manygoats Sofia Noel McKay Eden Hope Smith Tzigana Little Wing Love Penrose Urbano Audrey Grace Widener Daniel Ethan Zimmerman

# ENGLISH (LINGUISTICS) Micah Adrian Gonzales Castillo

Yasmine Haddad Sarah Victoria Held Dean Csaba Kerekes Alyssa Brianne Tappendorf Roselynne Hannah Teachout Daniel Terrazas

# ENGLISH

(LITERATURE) Katr Alnada Aljazzar Adelyn Rose Ascherl Victoria Linn Badger Ryan Michael Bolden **Richard Ryan Canas** Alexandria Therese Ceballos Seleste Godinez Andres Gutierrez Vasquez Kasey Coral Hales Ismael D. Hernandez Kirsten Kalebich Venus Kapadia Willa Jane Kirsch-Stancliff Mare Lagnese Katelyn Rose Lewis Bryan Jacob Lurito Lily Maya Moskowitz Phuong BInh Nguyen Sydney Kathleen Norton Shavna Padien Grace Ava Peserik Jade Alexis Rose Natalie Christina Stevens Braden Walker Madeline Grace Weiland

# ENGLISH

(SECONDARY EDUCATION) Elizabeth Erin Brammer Alexa Dickson Stephanie Marie Morazán Alissa Marie Pattridge Syrinna Manette Valencia

#### ENGLISH (WRITING, RHETORICS

AND LITERACIES) Mackenna Basteyns Noah Michael Jay Marisol Nicole Mattox Riley Nicole Mclaughlin Daisy Mendoza Genexis Ramirez Zoe Claire Soderquist Emilee Patricia Taylor

#### FILM (FILM AND MEDIA STUDIES)

Jessalyn Marie Abbott Dalia Ahmed Sonary Amachree Rebecca Renee Anderson Wilson Ford Arnpriester Caitlyn Nicole Baello Elliot Philip Baruch Charlotte Amelia Benchoff Johnnie Brav Jacquelyn Marie Burleson Marc Daniel Clapp Abigail Grace Clinch Madison Dazzo Emily Rose Diroo Drew Ebersole Daniela Ferreira Musalem Czarina Natalys Flores Mackenzie Tate Fox Alyssa Goad Shelby Elizabeth Goudie Andrew Kyle Grace Devan Keith Hakkal Barbara Hansen Samantha Nicole Harrison Hayes Laura Isabel Hernandez White Cameron Michael Hunter Jordan Michele Jones Michael Lee Jones Sarah Leever Skylar Rae Love Holly Anne Lyons Devon Rapier Mantoani Kyrissa Leigh Mattison Justin Mercado Peyton Francesca Munera Kevin Murphy Demetria Payton Daniel James Pounder Stephen C. Quimby Nathaniel Reves Juliet Marie Reynolds Jacqueline Rhinaman Zachery Thomas Rhines Jason Alexander Rodriguez Jacob Eric Schreifels Kristen Elaine Semedo

Scott Anthony Spano Samantha Stevens

#### FRENCH

Sophie Aprotosoaie-Kardos Dakota Avery Selena Betancourt Hannah Maree Elizabeth Human Michael Zackree Robbins Daniel Terrazas Landon Lee Wiens Catherine Eleanor Wise

# GENDER, WOMEN AND SEXUALITY STUDIES

Taylor Alexandra Busch Amber Hartline Dylan Huang Kasey Miko Kutcher Aubrey McKenna Munoz Nikki Odonahue Cassandra Marie Riley Daisy Lee Simpson Hayden Nicole Sink Jey Marin Sluys Chelsie Kay Wagner

#### GEOGRAPHY

Giovanni Jett Catanzaro Melody June Colucci Austin Caleb England Pedro Alberto Gomez Ordoñez Kevin Hammack Matthew Mark Ledezma Juan Diego Lozano Reyes Ruben D. Valladares

#### GERMAN

Annalysa Chaudoin Lauren Madison Swartz

#### GLOBAL HEALTH

Rawan Abdulbari Ashlynn Marie Alloway Sadaf Asadifar Molly Thuy Y Bach Mercedes Dollie Baker Allison Rose Bender Gayle Deneb Dator Bobadilla Sydney Marie Clevinger Julia Curtiss Nicholas Michael Detloff Alan Torrance Dupre Garrett Marlow Elbert

Isabel Marie Giek Nayla Hangalay Kuleisi Havea Arya Heble Tianna Nicole Hodges Isabel Huerta Mia Joslin Shelby Nian Sara Joyner Anushka Dattatraya Kale Caila Martha Kelley Mulugeta Asfaw Lemi Hannah Faith Lux Janet Esmeralda Macias Garrett Mcadams Victoria Barcenas Medina Kimberly Medina Rios Suu Meh Elizabeth Ann Miller Erickson Brandon Gabriel Nevarez Briceno Jillian A. Pratnicki Kendall L. Ruffner Tagwa Mohamed Salih Jackson Johnathan Underhill Orevaoghene Elo Useh Medha Varma Anish Verma Zachary Bradley Whaley

#### GLOBAL STUDIES

Arnulfo Acedo, Jr. Ashleigh Vivian Avellino Theo Bezyanov Drake Nolan Bradley Hunter Cady Kaya McKenna Callahan Carly Chabrier Jayden Samantha Daniels Josephine Elizabeth Deignan Chloe Christine DeMarce Samantha Kaitlyn Duran Jaden Judith Elder Isabel Marie Giek Lucas Glick Isabel Haas Mark Andreas Habelt Ryshein Damarr Hassell Rene Hourian Ahmed Ahmed Ibrahim Ella Keinanen Morgann Mary Sue Kelly Samuel Elmo LaPorte Flannery Carrie Lindeman Iliana Itzel Llerenas Mendoza Sumaiya Sulaiman Manjra

Guillermo Marcos Molina Sophia Janet Rojo Kate Y. Salazar Duran Abbie Shepherd Taylor Dylan Smith Darian Leeaira Whitehair Todachine Taylor Marie Underwood Steffanie Grace Urbano Marlen Uribe Ceniceros Anish Verma Caleb A. Vieyra Niah Hope Washington

# HISTORY

Mina Amir Atiya Brittany Baxley Ethan Jacob Bielawski Derek Gunnar Billington Anthony Jerome Birdsong Leslie Michelle Bowman Mary-Margaret Brady Carissa Brooks Anna Virginia Bruen Sydney Lynn Brunsell Emily Ann Cabrera Jacob Cadugan Ronny Cao Clavton Hull Carver Andres Alejandro Castanos Taylor James Cipriano Julie Michelle Clark Derek Allen Coey Colten Charles Cook Mason Mccaulev Cook Cole Jacob Daugard Benjamin Andrew Daymo Angelica Monique De La Rosa Benjamin Anthony DeSimone Emily Jo Devillez Grace Elizabeth Diehl Nikola P. Djurisic Elizabeth Ann Duncan Austin Caleb England Bryon Damien Erwin Ryan Michael Faiella Douglas Farner Ian Patrick Ferdock John Fetherston Heather Mae Fore Matheus Pacheco Gensler Justin Dylan Green Alexis Natsuki Harbottle Anessa Marie Harlan Jared Ray Hart

Hernandez Sanchez Logan G. Hill Candie Ann Horowitz Sydney Rachel Hott Alex Hwang Sisto Zeia Jacobo Jonathan Takim Johnson Ruth Kirsten Michal Jordan Alexandria J. Kirsch Willa Jane Kirsch-Stancliff Ian Kuo Alex James Laughlin Flannery Carrie Lindeman Damon Milo Seelhammer Marcinko Anthony Shaun McElroy Joshua James Mcevoy Bryanna McLaughlin Hayden James Montgomery Keiashia Moore Zachary Moore Charity A. Murray Kaitlin Siena Murray Carlos Manuel Nieves, Jr. Alexandra Chanel Oldfield Isabel Adelina Ortiz Alexa Ortiz-Ontiveros Angelina Christine Padilla George William Padilla **Edith Palomino** Iokepa F. Pangilinan Paul Caleb Pickard Urbana Rafique Alyssa H. Ray Chance M. Recker Michael Zackree Robbins Jimmy Clint Roberts Margaret Rosales Titiana Yelena Sanchez Jose Sanchez Salcido Sarah Schafer Erin Jo Schuerg Steven M. Seide Devony Sele-Ewald Jaden Joseph Skudlarek Kara Small Victor G. Smoke Esmeralda Solis Sabrina Soto Louis Arran Standring Kyle Stillwell Zachary James Stites Aislinn Nicole Stolze Craig Allen Swagerty Noah Chase Tapia

Yaxeli Esmeralda

Sydney Leigh Tepper Michael Poll Uitvlugt Nathan Van Dam Victor V. Venier Jose Enrique Villa Mia Noelle Vinton Jacob Kenneth Viviano Iona Mezuki Watson Skylar Madelaine Webb John Andrew Weyermuller Sarai Talita Whitley Catherine Eleanor Wise Clara Gail Wolfe Maricella Josephine Wright Taylor Wright

# HISTORY (SECONDARY EDUCATION) Kaitlin Brooke Johnsin Blake Porter Wright

#### INTERNATIONAL LETTERS AND CULTURES (CLASSICAL CIVILIZATION) Caitlyn Elane Bangerter Grace Elizabeth Diehl

# INTERNATIONAL LETTERS AND CULTURES (CLASSICS) Nathan Van Dam

#### ITALIAN Elisabeth Bea Gregory Daniela Villarreal

#### JUSTICE STUDIES

Katelyn Alberson Ashleigh Vivian Avellino Kitziha Lizbeth Beltran Manjarrez Maya Ahava Conroy Betsy Delgadillo Jaylene Ayana Drummer Lizbeth Espinoza Sarah Neftali Garnica Olivia Lorraine Graves Nicholas Andres Hernandez Cristian Herrera Willa Jane Kirsch-Stancliff Emily A. Lau Alejandra Yadel Martinez Paige Elaine McPherson Amaya Maria Norris Jezelle Natalie Olivares Natalie Rae Osborn Maya Owen-Duarte Cristal Resendiz Zarazua Ry Anne Reynolds Haroni Tewoldeberhan Sahilu Devon Manuela Schroeder Aulexsah Renae Smith Taylor Marie Underwood Alyssa Lexie Veloz Ahmed N. Wali Veronica Paige Wendt

#### MATHEMATICS

Agustin Garcia Flores Sarah Jane Phillips Griswold Donavon Edward Guhin Jiawei Lu Daniel J. Pace-Farr Ulises Miguel Pino

#### PHILOSOPHY

Max Julian Aufrichtig Emma Berry-Riley Elizabeth Anne Brooks Madison Brown Reed J. Busler Anthony Michael Carnevale Sophia Stephanie Cartwright Stefano Contreras Justin Timothy Galla Jaymason Gallien Michael George Gonzalez Tongqi Hu Liam Victor King Cameron Leith Kirkendoll Kamden Bavlor Korn Lauren Ashley Kuhl Daniel Garrett Levin Pedro Jose Maldonado Richard Ashley Mason Solomon Mizrahi Alan Nguyen Haroni Tewoldeberhan Sahilu Jacqueline Lee Schisler Alex Joseph Spenard Samuel Rubin Steingard Victoria Jo Stewart Hannah Grace Thompson Julie Tibbitts Lilia Nicole Torres Adam Garrett Williamson

#### PHILOSOPHY (MORALITY, POLITICS AND LAW)

Samuel Shing-Yue Baker Diana Christine Barry Sara Marie Charbonnier Kathryn Cluskey Jaxon Thomas Donovan Emily Christine Durkin Sarah Belle Garcia Michael Gray III Brogunn Kade Huffmaster Izzak R. Lawrence Kathryn Hannah Loewen Megan Genet Matthews Sahara Rain Milam Jeffrey James Mooney Benjamin Matthew Peterson Genexis Ramirez Alejandro Rodriguez Karina R. Rodriguez Harrison Scot Sears Nikpreet Singh Rachel Taylor Sorrell James Dylan Starks Brooke Kaitlyn Tortorice Anna Rachel Witbeck

#### PHILOSOPHY

(SCIENCE, NATURE AND MIND) Madison Louise Ashworth Ameya Kulkarni

#### PHYSICS

Sean Hersey Patrick Gabriel Ortiz Nathan Gregory Reynolds

# POLITICAL SCIENCE

Mohammed Omar Mohd Redha Abdulla Abbas Joshua Thomas Ackerman Grant George Andreakis Cristian Abel Anguiano Evan Matthew Arganbright Brandon A. Audia Michael Enrique Ayala Eleanor Ruth Barden Mackenzie Ann Barnard Layla Nichole Barnett Alyssa Grace Bickle Lauren Virginia Brazele Otto James Brink Ava Suzanne Brown Paul Andrew Brox Kahmar Byers Jarizbeth Caballero Nelson Calderon Cruz Campos Covarrubias Hope Elizabeth Carlisle Bailey Grey Casagrande Ronan A. Casey Donald Jacob Caviness Carly Chabrier Olivia Adair Clark Maya Ahava Conroy Greer Elizabeth Cotta Amanda Craig Timothy Sergey Crawford Samantha Dawn Crosby Emma Grace Croteau Nicole Davidson Lydia Mae Dawson Betsy Delgadillo Tanner Cameron Denton Tiana Diaz Christopher K. Dodd Ainor Ashraf Elgamal **Richard Edwin Encinas** Connor McIntosh Findsen Morgan Cait Fischer Morgan Elizabeth Fowler Nathalya Galvez Miguel James Garcia Maria Valeria Garcia Muñoz Ariana Christina Giurovici David Ian Glines Ani Marie Goni Braden Jeremy Griggs Mark Andreas Habelt Nina Hamayak Benjamin Neal Hartt Isabel Tracht Hiserodt Monica Jane Howard Paige Elizabeth Hrycyk Brianna Noel Hurst Mirei Yume Ienaga Sisto Zeia Jacobo Meghan Deleany Jimenez-Velazquez

Jillian Leah Kahn Karli Savanna Karanges Anthony Daniel Kerker Joshua Kingston Nicholas Klinger Diana Lara Zamora Annalise Marie Law Ava Jean Lemke Analeigh Lerma Abigail Lynne

Puneet Kaur Mangat Alejandra Yadel Martinez Angel A. Martinez Brodie Tower McCarthy Paige Elaine McPherson Samuel E. Meyen Jennifer Elise Moore Clarissa Morales Eliana Nash Ghadiel Navarrete Kaitlyn June Navarrette Julia Shaheen Neil Megan Lauren Niehoff Miguel Angel Ortega-Romero Zoey Michele Paredes James Parks, Jr. Lilia Patterson Danielle Powell Shreta Shalin Prasad David Ramirez, Jr. Yailin Alexa Ramos Ethikha Rasel Carolina Yadira Sanchez Austin Jay Saucedo Harrison Scot Sears Serinah Sharif Amber Lynn Sheardown Shae Rose Silva Esmeralda Solis Micah David Stone, Jr. Jaden Willman Sumakud Cole Stephen Teglas Jasmin Nichole Madison Thacker Aral Tolan Karter Elle Trenholm Gino Joseph Uccelli Marlen Uribe Ceniceros Heather Paige Warnecki Sarah Alexis Watson Anderson Marcus D. Williams Rachel Patricia Williams Dylan Christian Wyss Pierre Georges Younan, Jr.

#### PSYCHOLOGY

Brianna Nicole Alcala Anabelle Grace Alderfer Nahal Aliakbar Jesus Alvarado Emily Alvarez Ramirez Mariana Amezcua Lomeli Brandon Michael Amos Marissa Kay Anderson Liv Karen Andersson

Teresa Lua Arboleda Angulo Guadalupe Arguelles Mondaca Brandon A. Audia Morgan Baker Kaylee Yang Bassler Abigail Rose Begg Victoria Lucille Benton Hannah Grace Berryman Lauren Maria Bonnell Emma Marie Boragina Jenna E. Bremer Nora F. Cipriano Olivia Adair Clark Katya Julianna Cohen Alana Maria Colby Ashley Nayeli Cornejo Carrasco Carla Jean Corr Logan James Costello Cody James Cramer Anthony Marwan Dahdal Ronaldo Cruz del Valle Riziki Gloria Deogratias Hope Miriam DeWitt Marisa Kaitlyn Dominguez Caoilinn Allison Eisele Monica Escobar Bonilla Fatima Espinoza Sheccid Anaira Fajardo Shea Eileen Fitzgerald Kristofer Charles Florant Tara MacKenzie Franklin Martin Fuller Veronica Garcia McKenna Garvey Mia Janelle Germinaro Lauren Danielle Gilbert Morgan Goldberg Beatriz Vianey Gonzalez Olivia Lorraine Graves Payton Alyssa Harvell Melissa Rae Henson Jack Stewart Hepburn Brandon Lee Herrera Alejandro Antonio Herrera Zavala Alexis Higgins Margaret Ann Hosier Kathrvn Jane Hunter Mirei Yume Ienaga Anna Marie Jakubczyk Josepha R. Kakam Toupo Sidney Ann Kolinski Alina Fernanda Kurec Kelsey Rose Lackore Alexandra Justine Lease

Hector Jesus Leon Ariana Lopez Edith Melissa Luna Cvnthia Jareli Magana Beltran Sarah Diane Majercin Kaleb James Manning Jared Manriquez Gabrielle Janette Mathews Kayla Renee McKeighan Hailey Marie McLaughlin David Alberto Medina-Flores Nancy Mendoza Medina Isabella Sophia Meo Matthew Meringolo Kayli Arika Merwin Piper Kane Miller Kirei Mitchem Hannah Patricia Mohan Alivia Giselle Mora Sophia Moyer Aurora Martinez Munguia Rachael Nicole Myers Morgan Zarine Navai Garrison Angus Nelson Phuong BInh Nguyen Annika Rose O'Kain Julyanna Guadalupe Perez Paola Nicole Perez-Mendoza Samuel Benjamin Peters Simone Alessandra Petree Rama Hussein Rai Adelaide M. Randall Jada Maurissa Enge Randall Reagan Taylor Rhees Karli Hope Richards Isabella Rivera Sergio Alejandro Salmon Porras Alitsa Sanchez Anna Shteir Chloe Anastasia Stokes Orchee Labiba Syed Mae Kristine Te Tai Alysa Viola Torres Erin Robin Trefny Michelle Paredes Valdez Pamela Valenzuela-Gil Lorena Velazquez Lindsey Renae Waggerby Yubing Wang Braden Daniel Ward Allyssa Megan White Faith Elizabeth Wills Audrev Wood Manal Zabad

#### RELIGIOUS STUDIES (RELIGION, CULTURE AND PUBLIC LIFE)

Lisa Braverman Anna Dimmel Andrea Nicole Doan Grant Patrick John Foster Kristin Ashley Grossi Rachel Ann Hall Andrea Kay Helgeson Alexandria J. Kirsch Kiley Rubright James Ruiz

#### RUSSIAN

Charlotte Amelia Benchoff Jarrod Phillip-Aaron Rodriguez John Austin Wheat

#### SPANISH

Jasmin Aguillon Giles Emily Alvarez Ramirez Andre Giordano Arana Llosa Monica Janeth Bandt Andre Bengtson Sophie Alice Borne Fatima Botello Montie Arnnette Boykin Pamela Carballo Maria Guadalupe Cardenas Hernandez Noah Carmona Valentina E. Carrillo Jeanette Georgina Cazares Huerta Sophia H. Chez Ivy Cole Mataya Cooper Rachel Lauren Cox Jacqueline Ruth Davidson Rebecca E. Demalta Natoya Nadine des Vignes Rica S. L. Duhamell Cristina Garcia Montgomery Gibson Pedro Alberto Gomez Ordoñez Rosa E. Gonzalez Julia Kathleen Hacnik Nathaniel William Hanna Alyssa Harris Yaxeli Esmeralda Hernandez Sanchez Jorge Felix Jimenez Nicole Kaiser

Shawn Michael Kelly Anastasiya Khakhanova Abbie LeRaine Kramer Monica Gabriela Lindslev Joseph Malinski Marisol Nicole Mattox Joseph D. Meritt, Jr. Deven R. Meyers Lori Ann Murphy Candy Piedra Rojas Yailin Alexa Ramos Dulce Maria Rivera Carolina Yadira Sanchez Mae Kristine Te Tai Juliana Morgen Troyanos Brian Alejandro Valencia Anthony Vela Daniela Villarreal

TRANSBORDER CHICANA/O AND LATINA/O STUDIES (U.S. AND MEXICAN REGIONAL IMMIGRATION POLICY AND ECONOMY) Maria Guadalupe Cardenas Hernandez Jorge Tadeo Equihua Maria Valeria Garcia Muñoz Nicholas Andres Hernandez Diana Lara Zamora Diana Medina Zamora Amairany Gisselle Vega Beltran

#### TRANSBORDER CHICANA/O AND

LATINA/O STUDIES Lizbeth Espinoza

Ivon Jaqueline Gandara Annabella Mae Hepler

TRANSBORDER CHICANA/O AND LATINA/O STUDIES (TRANSBORDER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HEALTH) Rashi Magiyawala

#### ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

Abdulmajeed Majed Alradhi Alexander Scott Bridges Nur Fatin Hazwani Binti Jeferi Grayson Anthony Maihan Alexis Nicole Young

#### AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES

Yessamyne Scott Al-Asadi Jowun Ben Ashley Ann Edison Kaihalla George Nataani Wolf Hanley-Moraga Monica Jane Howard Ethan Daniel Malone Marcil Maggie Roanhorse Coral Angel Tachine Jasmine Venus Torres Leila Renee Winbury Harrison John C. Yazzie, Jr.

#### ANTHROPOLOGY

Alyssa Jordon Alcaraz Megan Allen Liana Alonso Adam Fadi Azzam Sara Jean Boone Sara Ellen Buchholz Maranda Nicole Byrn Rosalinda Mary Cardoso Benjamin Andrew Daymo Mitchell Christopher Dietrich Megan Elizabeth Dietz Emelia Rose Dolson Justina Donecaite Nicole Renee Ellis Jonel Samuel Escobar Kiara DeNae Felder Ashlev Grassi Sara Ellen Gunderson Holly Jessica Hames **Timothy Patrick Heming** Emelia Beth Jensen Emily Joy Kessler Nicholas Ronald Loftis Matthew Cole Lomsdalen Ella Rose Lowder Maria Lucille Marcell Juan Carlos Martinez-Rosales, Jr.

Nicholas Mitchell Massey Megan Marcia McCartan

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Umulkeir Mohammed Likith Munigala Corinn Elyse Olson Laura Pruett Abhimanyu Sathish Kendall Renae Shuff McKenna Yvonne Smith Spencer Hok-Jung Tai Matthew Shinichi Uohara Keegan Christopher Verdon Alexander James Vinger Ella Christine Williams David Young

ASTRONOMICAL AND PLANETARY SCIENCES Savannah Kay Barker **Bjorn Magnus Barnett** Jamie Alicia Buckingham Suber Donald Corley Gary Charles Fussell Ciarra Henriquez Justin R. Hubbard Aaron Michael Humphrey Bradley Miles Hutson Samantha Ann Kenkel-Danly Kristina Lara Loen William Marshall Meehan, Jr. Scott Patrick Montague Thomas C. P. Skrmetti Matthew Shinichi Uohara Denise Wharton Sawyer White

BIOCHEMISTRY Sharon Melinda Abeysekara Parsa Amini Aniefiok Marshall Anako Connor J. Bean Charlene Bernabe Krisha Samir Boradia Mya Xiao Ann Breitweiser Adam Stanley Buell Vv Hai Xuan Bui Gabriella Mia Cerna Yu-Ting Chen Miles Emery Chilcutt Manva Chokshi Taylor Nicole Clayton Max Nathaniel Corso Julia Curtiss Leanne Dabah Adelyn Diep Dao

Kelyn Ann Dettlaff Erin Ruth Dickey Eric Dang Khoa Do Emerson Sambucetti Echerivel Rylee Engelken Bridget O'Donnell LaFont Felder Cody Jonathan Foote Lia Kathrine Friedel Edison Maxwell Garriss Adriana Gillespie Alexandria Lee Gisler Elvita Gomez Raymond Eric Gomez, Jr. Sannia Hagag Brooklyn Faith Hampton Kayla Elene Heraty Cassidy Louise Hildebrand Arman Hussain Shazeen Imtiaz Sierra Mikaila Jauregui Mary Anwar Kahraman Yuchen Kang Andrew Vicenzo Kilgore Amber Janelle La Crosse Logan Gunnar Larson Chloe Liliana Leff Whitney Clair Lerud Emily Leyva Lexy Amber Esmith Lujan Anika Jaxine Mazeika Michelle Mcqueen Stephanie Paige McQuillan Shree Modukuri William Dominic Mullenmeister Habiba Muminova Evie Thuy Nguyen Minh Thu Duc Nguyen Nhung T. Nguyen Travis Thien Nguyen Mayra Olivas Payan Aayushi Tejas Parikh Nirali Sanjay Patel Avery Paulsen Fiona Pettroza Emily Mae Phillips Jordan Derek Pino Hannah Elizabeth Potochnik Jose Joaquin Puga Grebe Jacob Theron Quenon James A. Remley Romele Robe Marcial Arcos Rivera

Sonia Romero Dorian Allen Ronquillo-Jocom Javier Lee Sayles Riley A. Seminara Christopher Shin Hailey Logan Simmonds William R. Sind IV Sandra Soto Diaz Tristan Matthew Taylor Sourk Savanna Laree States Taylor L. Steinauer Philip Roy Stephens Makenna Taubel Joseph Michael Thomas Kevin Tran Autumn Chevenne Tsosie Daura Lynn Veater Eddy Vega Beltran Fabian Ryan Villegas Kaitlin Elyse Walsh Jessica Ling Wang Leo Samson Wang Simon Chase Weinzweig Sarah Weisman Paris Maree Westfall Tarrik Workman Xiaoai Wu Chenyu Xu Faith Isabella Youkhana BIOCHEMISTRY (MEDICINAL CHEMISTRY) Cole Parker Blevins Jonathan Michael Chapman Zachary Lawrence Cote Kristina Mya De Santiago Zoe Ellie Deahl Eric Dudebout Gwendolyn Azalee Fratt Jack William Haberski Jaquelyn Hernandez Xue Jiang Charles Edward Lineberger Ryan James Ling Michael Luca Diego Alejandro Martinez Victoria Grace Meadows Tejit Miryala Jacob Peter Munguia Jillian Elizabeth Murray Nolan Otten Peyton Reese Aurely Sanchez Carreon Kathryn May Searson

Harrison Smith Stephanie Lynn Sutton Kaitlyn Emiko Takeno Rebecca Faith Whittington

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Shalini Manoj Achrekar

Theresa Joanne Acuña Juwairiah Khan Afridi Aileen Agudelo Serena G. Aguilar Emerson Rose Alatorre Lulwa Alawadhi Hussain Ali Albidery, Sr. Victoria Lee Alexander Isahaaq Nasradin Ali McKenna Carilynne Allison Ashlynn Marie Alloway Entisar Majed M Almosawi Zahraa Alqaraghuli Ritika Anand Jadyn Dawn Anderson Abel Arriola Kaela Ann Artman Haarika Atluri Alexi Averv Melina Bacchous Molly Thuy Y Bach Anna Rose Back Karan James Badhwar Jodi Ellen Baish Preethi Bandlamuri Maria De Jesus Barragan Erika Beagley Lori C. Begay Madeline Sage Berky Keilyn Reese Berlin Sonya Elizabeth Berndt Chad Shaun Lylle Bhoorasingh Lauryn Alexandre Biddle Gayle Deneb Dator Bobadilla Jackson Dean Booker Thandie Foster Boudreaux David Brauet Jimenez Garrett Breazeale Zeline Brock Krystal Janell Brown Charlotte Marie Brusselback Sean Patrick Bryan, Sr. Tyson James Burbank Hawkins Tremaine Burrows Jacqueline Bustamante Cari A. Bybee Melanie Caluza Alayna Rae Lynn Campbell

McKavla T. Cantrell Raymond Joseph Carlson Jessica Jasmine Caskey Nicole Lee Castellanos Skylar Grace Cernohous Jonah Sebastian Rhys Charlton Eliana Marie Cheroske Aydin Mark Christensen Joshua Wayne Clark Caleb Clawser McKenna Kayla Grace Cloutier Kameron Leigh Coffey Gracie Irene Collinsworth Nathan Craig Esmé Simone Crawford-Paz Soldán Lillian Cudmore Natalie Shea Cummings Nicholas Joseph Cundari Elidor David Dadon Caitlyn Daggy Huy Dang Diep Tu Linh Dau Cienna Nicole Davis LaTisha Michelle Davis Rylee Mckenna Davis Kiera Nicole Deak Nicholas Michael Detloff Delanie Lynn Dickson Megan Elizabeth Dietz Elizabeth Spencer Denali Dogger Matthew Jon Duplissis Samantha Quynh Jimenez Dy Hailey Marie Ehle Taylor Engelking Ashley Erickson Michael A. Erickson Annie Elaine Fait Barbara Nasserin Falatoonzadeh Yaraa Manhal Fawzi Neesha Avanthi Fernando Trista Hunter Forsberg Pavton Robert Fox Crystal Frausto Anthony James Frias Nicholas Ryan Furphy Antury Garcia Leslie Cassandra Gibson Miranda Rose Gilbert

Lauren Michelle Girona-Sera

Connor David Glenn

Mitchel Anthony Grande

Hector Gonzalez

Josephine Dianna Grant Colette Greenbaum Megan Marie Griffith Manuel Elias Guerrero Andrew Jacob Hall Sarah Elizabeth Harman Rvan Harrell Michayla Hart Sheila Hartin Anelis Heim Hanah Kathryn Hengeveld Briana Hernandez Kaitlyn Hornung Samantha Dare Hounihan Kelly Ann Howard Talaina Troianna Hyatt Kevin Imanzi Omer Jamal Lesincka Jeanniton Aerial M. Jessie Anakha Johnson Haylea Johnson Venus Kapadia Keith Kimaru Karuku Crystal Marie Keaton Kayla Marie Keith Logan Thomas Kenny Megan Beth Kersey Patrick Connor Kigin Liam Victor King Christian Richard Kissel Asher Troutman Kraft Bryen Steven Kreiser Angelique Victoria Lacava Isabel Lacerte Yahilem A. Lanz Mia Elanna Lares Emily Amanda Lasica Yasmeen Mari Leazer Katrina J. Lizaldi Samuel Ivan Lopez Valerie Gloria Lopez Bertha Lopez Altamirano Isabella LoTempio Arya Lukka Ariella E. Lusk Andrew Jordan Magoon Samantha P. Mangioni Carlo Rafael Mangubat Jad Mardambek Melanie Martin Jasmine Martinez Matthew Taylor Marx Katelyn Mason Annabelle Zvagelsky Massie Brandy Matejicka

Alec Titus Mathew Vanessa Mati Gabriella Lorelle McClary Kaitlyn R. McDaniel Hope Noelle McMaster Celeste Jean McWhorter Kimberly Medina Rios Ari Mehta Elisa Madai Mejia Lillian Camille Melzer Alexia Sierra Menard Jimmy Mervil Umulkeir Mohammed Micki Mooberry Karley Munsen Sydney Alyse Murphy Casie D'Ann Navarro Umar Asad Nawaz Julia Shaheen Neil Lauren C. Nelsen Leah Meseret Nelson Madeline Andrea Nunn Hailee Jordan Oldham Alondra Paola Olmeda-Cazares Jocelyn Kennedy O'Riley Fimiyo Viviane Ouattara Reina Padilla Juliana Frances Paprota Mansi Manesh Patel Danielle Nicole Peco James Richard Perry Arshia Pessaran Sarah Jessica Piersanti Elizabeth Porter Davon Taray Powell Merrin Margaret Prevade MacKenzi Renee Pulido Elise To Linh Quan Vidya Raghuraman Brendan Michael Ramey Anahy Rascon Arevalo Ashton Bean Rauch Ariel Lynn Rhone Taison Davis Roddy Marilin Kareli Rodriguez Miguel Angel Rojas, Jr. Chad Darrel Rolfe Clarise Cassey Marie Romero Ayana Mackenzie Rosenthal-Parmelee Destiny Ruiz Amany Muhannad Salem Amanda Aie Sananikone Cesar David Sanchez Matthew Sandulak

Sonali Kari Santush Carolyn Elizabeth Sargent Tayte Saunders Ashlyn Joy Sawyer-Tibbets Tarah Ann Schaffer Olivia Linda Scheetz Natalie Faith Schuler Teagan Lucia Schuler Alyssa Mae Scott Samantha Lauren Scott Hrishita Sharma Reid Garrett Shniderman Kaitlvn Shurr **Rolf Matthias Siebert** Tori E. Simpson Emmanuel Agyei Sintim Angela Marie Skrobel Emma M. Smith Harnoor Singh Sodhi Brandon Sogn Hannah Spraggins Abigail Paige Steere Holly Marie Steinauer Bethany Kalei Stewart Ashley Joanna Tapia Kiersten Madison Tarter Caroline Brooke Thompson Jenna Marie Thompson Brooke Marie Underwood Brennen M. Urseth Samhith Reddy Vanipanta Vanessa Vazquez Andrea Vazquez-Garcia Maria Fernanda Villarreal Anthony Raymond Villella Heather Grace Walkley Averi Love Watson Kyara Watson Kennedy Elizabeth Whittaker Brayden David Wiese Chase Adam Williams Kendall Williams Michael L. Woessner Anais Wuorio Kristen Noel Yarbro Rose Valerie Zach Michael J. Zagari **BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES** 

(BIOLOGY AND SOCIETY) Anna Maria Almeida Lesley Ann Anker Wendy Diaz Martinez Rhys Matthew George Alyssa Gifford Kaela Mackenzie Heitkam Alexis Ashton Kiesner Rebekah Jean McCoy Gabriela Patino Sidney N. Quinlan Katelynn Marie Reigle Olivia Louise Tanguay Kirin Kaur Uppal Medha Varma

#### BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES)

Mena Abdullah Tina Abraham Gillian Grace Adair Eduardo Aguilar Beltran Syeda Mridula Aktar Lauren Allaire Kate Ryan Alperin Andrew Agustin Alvarez Catalina Amurrio Zamora Ariana Elise McEuen Anderson Angelique Francesca Angeles Luis Jorge Angulo Jennifer Arellano Andrea Berenice Arrovo Sabrina Ayed Autumn Journey Ramsey Baker David Leon Barker Annalyzza Lazette Barrera Priscilla Lynn Yothers Barry Don Philip Bautista Emily Rose Bellanca Iowun Ben Krish Bhalla Krisha Samir Boradia Kathryn Anne Boyd Elisamely Boza Mya K. Brouhard Taylor Ann Mary Brown Cecilia Diana Bucur Hailey Madison Bunch Sara Michele Burroughs Jazmine Capetillo Emma Christine Carr Jose Angel Cervantes Zachary Joseph Chamberlain Brandon Alexander Chastain Emilia Victoria Chrostowski Manal Shamim Chughtai Sarah Janine Clark Graham Nathan Collis Chloe Rochelle Coulter Brenna Curry

Rachel Dengler Alexandra Mary DePinto Ren William Dickson Dang Quang Huu Do Sebastian Costin Dutu Heather Nicole Edwards Meghan Isabella Eigenmann Angelica Josephina Ellis Caitlyn Aurora Fain Zachary B. Featherstone Tanner Jack Ferreira Delanev Anne Field Brooke Finnell Kate Anne Fitzgerald Isabella Lynn Ford Chiara Grace Fusciello Sam J. Gerardi III Looqmaan Riaz Ghare Mikayla Lynne Glancy Karla Merary Graham Amalia Celeste Grambs Kayla Anne Green Doreen Greenlee Jake Robert Grieshaber Stella Michelle Gruender Sean Andre Gutierrez Rachel Ann Hall Samantha J. Hall Jax Karsten Hatfield Isaac Heilman Hunter James Henson Stephanie Lynn Hice Lauren Hilton Jake Michael Hobson Grace Jean Hyland Hernan Jaquez Jeremiah Matthias Johnson Tiffany Allyson Kawamura Alexander Joseph Kazanchi Joscelyn Dala Keomany Jack Thomas Klosinski Carsen Christopher Knaub Zackary Aiden Krautz Nikita Kumari Sebastian Joseph Laguna Mya Rose Laplante Ngan Kim Le Simone Constance Lechner Leilani Marnae Lee Reilly Lewis Emilia Lisiecki Jackelyn Lobatos McKenzie Teresa Lynne Janet Esmeralda Macias Noemi Macias

Tamava Faith Dash

Amanda Lucille MacMurtrie Tara S. Magana Ashley Lyn Malay Kevin Anthony Mancia Alicia Ruby Martin Victoria Barcenas Medina Lauren Ainslev Mestas Allyson Jade Mettler Faizan Mistry Shruti Reddy Monaji Leslie Moroyogui Amado Antigone Jean Mungia Likith Munigala Jaidyn Maxine Myres Noureen Nakshbandi Brianne E. Nelson Kate Elise Nelson Diana Kim Nguyen Trinh Hoang Nguyen Jackson Richard Nieto Rebeca Arely Nolasco Ramos Emily Anne Nystrom May Obata Joshua Paul Olenick Mariam Osmanbabikir Reeti Pramesh Patel Caleb Andrew Pearce Adriana Ren Perez Khuong Vinh Gia Pham Kevis Huy Dinh Phan Tyra Alexis Pierce Madelyn Marilyn Pladson Sabrina Porras Giselle Quezada Madelyn Quigley Krystyna Marie Red Rita Risha Kelly Ann Roberts Jazmin Rocha Sheydden Raye Rose Austin Benjamin Salazar Jasmine Shireen Salehi Sophia Theresa Samoleski Jessica Monique Sanchez Castillo Yulissa Maia SanDiego Riley Sasaki Amber Schlebusch Daphne Olivia Schultz Agnel Ann Shagi Abhigyan Kumar Shukla Naman Chirag Shukla Samantha Nancy Siemers Ni'Azia Amariye Sims-Wright Sukhleen Kaur Sodhi Coleman Speer

Jackson Barrs Stallworth James W. Standridge Holly Layne Steinhauer Elliot John Stone Jacqueline Marie Stooks Srivatsan Swaminathan Jacqueline Grace Swensen Sarah Jane Taylor Sandy Thuy Tran Miguel Angel Trujillo Perez Anthony Ryan Tullo Jackson Johnathan Underhill Zane Virgin Mason Broadbent Walker Kyle Scott Wallin Deven Jun-Yu Wang Chandler T. Watson Eliana Watson Katherine Ann Weber Emily White Jaedia Janay Williams Makenzi Claire Wright Emily Joy Wu Pamela D. Yeatts Madison Alyse Young Jianing Zhang

# BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONSERVATION BIOLOGY AND ECOLOGY)

Paolo Alexander Araldi Jamie L. Barlow Mariah Elisse Beltran Madison Irene Bentley Nicole Bianchini Katya M. Blakey Tyler Bork Ava Michele Britton Bailee Marie Brusnahan Alizah Jolie Buchanan Kaily Lain Camina Travis Camp Tabbitha Caye Carter Victoria Erika Roessler Carvajal Susan E. Champagne Kynleigh Chinners Mikayla Clabbatz Brianna Marie Cordova Samantha Corliss Jolie Kathleen Cox Allison Dehn Diana Emily Delgado Justin Michael Demko Mariana Domenzain Vera Justin Cole Dragon Hunter W. Drake Abigail Justine Edenfield Sean N. Emmons Isabella Nicole Escobedo Taylor Rose French Alyssa Cortney Garner Taylor Wayne Gillis Samantha Jo Grijalva Amber Moses Guerra William Wallace Harrell Miranda Kim Heard Abigail Jae Heckel Daniel Hess Jane Hill Anderson Robert Howard, Jr. Grace Christine Hurst Danielle James Jaime Elise Johnson Nicole Kaiser Garrett Paul Kirwan Thomas James Kush Aileen Leon Sydney Katrina Lewis Hayden Majure Ariana Marie McCarroll Caitilin Anne McKenzie Rhyanna Mehan Alexander L. Miller John Michael Modrick Austin Taylor Murrell Samuel Emerson Nickelsburg Diego H. J. D. I. Perez, Jr. Francesca Avery Pfingstler Kerry Pollard Piper Elliott Preuss Matthew Price Brianna Lyn Robbins Matthew Roberts Christopher James Rosenthal Kevin William Rubinstein II Rebecca Corinne Rubow Arnizza Giselle Salaiz Fanny Ruby Sanchez Villarreal Tyrus Nema Sayeh Taylor Alan Scalf Jocelyn Sciple Mckenzie C. Simmons Samantha Amanda Smith Connor Sondrup Rian Aubrey Cabrera Sonoda McKaeli Mouse Sorsby Jacob Lee Stillwell Gregory Allen Storck Alanna Gabrielle Supon Tommy Thiatmaja

Parker Thurston Jacob Toledo Reece Julienne Toso Mikayla Ashley Utnehmer Alexandria Keiko Vincent Alysia Gail Viscanti Isaiah Stirling Von Braun-Bond Kaydence Marie Walker Makenna Rose Walsh Cierra Lane Weatherly Cameron Russell Weiss Zachary Bradley Whaley Madeline Whitcomb Duward Lee Whitlow Xiaoai Wu Hannah Elizabeth Wunderlich Carlos Alexander Zamora Spencer E. Zigler

**BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES** (GENETICS, CELL AND DEVELOPMENTAL BIOLOGY) Elizabeth Ashley Abt Emily Rebecca Allan Megan Allen Cesar Humberto Anaya Arad Arasteh Ainsley Ree Atherton Asheba Baccus Brianna Summer Bant Claire Banta Alyssa Leigh Bell Jamal Bell Shreya Bharath Owen Alejandro Bienz Myles Frederick Brunt Ashley Anna Eileen Campbell Allison Margaret Casey Elaine Michelle Chaffee Elaine Rose deBoer Joelle Ann Denning Julia Grace Diaz Priva Digumarti Grace Elizabeth Dodge Shainey Nikole Duggan Breanna Edwards Andruw Alexander Fierro Roxanne Nicole Fink Teerth I. Gill David Armaan Hernandez Luz Jazmin Hernandez Yafnelt Hernandez Rui Huang Hayden Nicole Johnson

Eunhyo Kim Tayler Montgomery King Shoba Lakshminarayan Mariah Christine Lee Ulia Lopatin Cristina Lidia Martalogu Mélia Alysée Menke Ruchira Mirji Eric Monge, Jr. Aidan Connor Mulholland Misty Dawn Murphy Kevin Hoang Duy Nguyen Izabella Nicole Niemczuk Maira Ochoa Pevton Elizabeth Osha Joel Pasillas Gonzalez Frank Pauls Khaseim Devaughn Perez Brian Pham Ryan Leroy Potter Jonina Provenzano Nina I. Rowley Sarah Ruth Anam Shick Sarah Smith Siris S. Smith Malli Swamy Alex Nicole Thein Alexa Grace Turpen Nadia Korine Upah Brady Brian Matthew Waldron John Kennedy Weber Leah Joan Wild Avery Grace Wise

Kathryn Grace Juhasz

#### BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (NEUROBIOLOGY,

PHYSIOLOGY AND BEHAVIOR) Zahir Abdul Rose-Karen Ampadu-Siaw Sailee Angulo Lesli Daelin Arreaza Amanda Mariana Attalla Ariana Bashar Vivian Tuong-Vi Bui Daniel Byun Hannah Elizabeth Cassidy Rachna Chilakamarri Olivia Gavura Cordes Morgan Grace Ellsworth Sebastian Martin Esquerra Madeline Grace Glass Joshua August Grattopp Rina Hamiti

Mia Joslin Anastasiya Khakhanova Alexandra Ann LaBrosse Rashi Magiyawala Juan Carlos Martinez-Rosales, Jr. Hannah Christine McGraw Corinne Eleanor Mitra Megan Rose Nelson Noor Othman Annika Dulari Chandrahas Patel Suken F. Patel Genesis Marie Perez Rivera Kaden Lee Phothivongsa Jennifer Marie Poppen Jessica Lorraine Puttick Serena Elizabeth Rodarte Michael A. Rucker II Jasmeen Kaur Sidhu Sara Jaroslava Sladkova Maria B. Strasser Sophia Carin Thex Caitlin Nicole Thomas Jolie Nguyen Tran Dustin T Y Williams

BIOPHYSICS

Michael Karim Jakiche

#### CHEMISTRY

Charles Raymond Howell Rylee Jane James Bryan Kah Jhun Lau Hung Le Jesse Parr Cameron Hunter Phillips William Prater Samuel Alistair Riegels Matthew Ryan Ryan William Warren

# CHEMISTRY (ENVIRONMENTAL

CHEMISTRY) Nicolas C. Garnand Jacob Tyler Smith Madison Maria Sobol

CIVIC AND ECONOMIC THOUGHT AND LEADERSHIP Spencer C.

Abraham-Lodmell Amanda Michael Rock Nalani Mei Sommer Deniza Andrea Toma

#### COMMUNICATION

Graysen A. Abbott Marianna O'Neal Adams Saad Faleh M Alhairi Christian Amador Jake Ryan Anstett Christian Alexander Armanti Shannon Charlene Arnett Avery Rose Aronson Geoffrey William Badger Pevton Rose Bailev Sophia Marie Baldino Jacy Lynn Barbara Katherine Anne Barbe Breena J. Batiste Heather Mikalyn Beasley Valerie Celine Becerra Alexa Beh Mariah Shay Belcher Stefania Belew Alexis Rose Bell Jaylin Rose Boll Emily Grace Bostaph Jules M. Brotschi Mareise Walid Bruce Lilv S. Bull Peyton Marie Burruss Marley Ann Busch Merrick M. Cabezas Audrey May Cage Emma Christine Calaway Charmaine Monique Carribon Phoebe Virginia Cave Luis-Carlos Chavez Noelle Grace Childs Avery Mason Chisenski Matthew Ronald Chismar Da'Nesha Depree Cody Kathryn Margaret Condon Danielle Jessica Caroline Conner Erin Nadine Conrardy Ryan Andrew Crain Avylyn Cress Brendon D. Criss Zachary William Dao Jessica Daughtry William Justin Day Fiona Leah Dees Silas Dale Deevers Abigail Marie DeGraff Grace Deininger Haley Nicole DelAndrae

Matthew Christopher Delgado Stephanie Delgado Mehek Kaur Dhillon Arthur Reed Dickinson Serigne Diop Caden Kai Donnellan Aaron James Dunlap Brea R. Durocher Skylar Nicole Eccles Jayla Embaby Mickala Emery Olivia Lauren Engle Eric Ramon Enochs Brooke Alexandra Eros Brandon Alexander Espineli Paula Francisca Espinoza Pizarro Caitlin E. Evans Kacie Alexis Clark Evans Vincent Falco Kathryn Taylor Finley Josie Beth Freed Shreya A. Ganapathy Haley Catherine Geckler Megan Elise Geiler Yousef Mekki Gharbi Kylie Gierczak Elijah Jacob Ginnis Anthony Henry Godoy III Leopoldo Mora Gonzalez Addison Gruener Jesse Alexander Guerrero III Justin Taylor Gutfeld Brendan Tyler Guttman Branden Kirk Habighorst Rachel Sandra Hanford Kathryn Hangen isaac isaiah hartsfield Aimee Marie Hartshorne Gabriel Heitz Edgar Daniel Hernandez Janeth Hernandez Jennifer Amy Hernandez Benjamin Ryan Holm Melody Wolff Howley Celeste Lilianne Hovtt Olivia Christina Huddleston Jules Cameron Hunter Daniel Ibarra, Jr. Lucas J. Jacobsen Zachary S. Jacobson Tv Rodger Jao Megan K. Jensen Cambria Autumn Johnson Theodore Anthony Jones Nadjae Joseph

Aaron D. Kaiser Emmily Kaley Kaylee Ann Kallas John Patrick Kehayes Kassidy Kells Pamola Suzzanne Kennedy Samantha Marie Kiel Kwang Kim Logan Athan Kimmel Shea Anne King Konnor Kirsten Ciera Courtney Kotan Kaitlin M. Krakoski Alexander George Kurtz Madelyn Louise Lane Mia Therese Larroque Madison Taylor Lashewich Sophie Lee-Wrenn Maxwell Robert Lewis Katherine Janet Lopez Erica Ann Lovesee Hailey Lynn Maciolek Jamarius Mackey Carl M. Maddox, Jr. Jack Gustave Marshall Gina Martinez Ashton Kenneth Mathews Rachel Claire May Taylor Anne McBride Thomas Paul Mccormick II Kevin Robert McFarland Brianna Renee' McIntyre Max Garrett McMurry Paige Sinclaire Mellum Lily Metten Elijah Middlebrook Joshua David Minick Madeline Jean Monaghan Jillian Faye Moore Rachel Katherine Moore Mina Elizabeth Mueller Braydon James Murphy Sydney Alyse Murphy Matthew Stephen Nadeau Hailey Page Nebgen Rvan Matthew Nelson Monique Analysia Neri Trey T. Newman Addison Anne Norris Sydney Kathleen Norton Katie Lynn Ogorek Arnoldo Agostinho Olsson Kendall Brooke Omalley Jackson Thomas Orland Nina Reese Ortega Viviana Alvarado Ortega

Samantha Marie Pascoe Danielle Jessica Pecho Hannah Marie Pedeferri Elijah James Perry Cain Pettit Aaliyah Philavanh Hernandez Brvce Pierre Faith Christine Pietryga Nevaeh Pompeo Ryan Michael Pontrelli Samantha Lauren Price Melina Pulido Aalivah Randall Adam Nathaniel Reed Brianah Michelle Reese-Green Georgia Giselle Regis Christina Ann Reimche Melanie Jean Richardson Ruben Carlos Rodriguez Nina Rachel Rogers Craig Andrew Ruscitti Hannah Elizabeth Russek Meckenzie S. Sabish Melinda Ann Salas Cienna Lia Samiley Angelica Sanchez Lorena Sanchez Joelena Alexus Sandoval Joshua Raymond Sarabia Mary Elizabeth Sargent Marla Paige Sawyer Sienna Saxton Carolyn Ann Schwartz Cameron Taylor Serran Luke Sinclair Kevin James Skelly Grainne Fionnuala Smith Grant William Smith Rori D. Smith Ryan Richard Snyder Sydney Stalter Reagan Dreux Sterling Nolan Richard Stewart Jake David Stockton Madison Shalee Stroh Emma Chanel Suarez Joseph Caleb Sullivan Tarik Terry Sutkovic Holly A. Swartzbaugh Margot Tiscareno Claudia Marie Tousignant Kian Anthony Towfighi Hien Minh Tran Jennifer Trejo Castillo Kira Turnbaugh Noah Tomas Ulibarri

Eugenio Vescio Isaac Jordan Vogt Sarah Navdene Vrabel Blake Brian Waletich Clarissa Grace Marie Walter Saeda Lee Ward Sophia Constance Washer Whitley Wasson Bret Alexander Weege Lauren Payton Welp Carolina West Aubrie Leigh White Kathleen S. White Cameron James Winter Josephine Choon-Ja Wipff Andrew James Wood Morgan Helena Woodward Taylor Leigh Yates Jasline Marie Zapata Sarah Rose Zappelli Alethia Christine Zimmerman

#### COMPUTATIONAL MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Andrés Alejandro Eddowes Joshua James Giel Lund Ryan Johnson Vishesh Kumar Willow Ann Leach Pierce Andrew Sarmiento Samaria Ariel Springfield

#### DATA SCIENCE

Franco B. Agbulos Drew Allen Theyab Abdullah Ali Saeed Alrashdi, Jr. Denise Yvette Alvarez Giovanni Santino Aratico Ainsley Ree Atherton Jessica Corlyn Ausdemore **Owen Erich Bartels** Pavan Rohan Reddy Bathula Kishan Anant Bhakta James Anthony Blasich II Benjamin Branaman Katelynn Margaret Brandwick Tiffany Nicole Burgher Taylor Predessah Ashuni Carstarphen Shania Taylor Chacon Caleb Christensen Jordan Allan Degroot Ali Eman Brandon Alan Fagust

Alexandru Folta Monica Gomez Emily M. Goodwin Jared Goroski Jonathan Gabriel Griffith Jacob Bradley Helgason Christopher Michael Hicks, Jr. Amritha Karthikeyan Madeline Elizabeth Kaufman Nikki La Matthew Larys Jordan L. Ledbetter Eric Xiao Lin Staphany Mei Lin Samantha Anne Lindall Michael Lucio Ashley Martos Benjamin Davis Maxwell Brodie Tower McCarthy Tristan Alan McCoy Nikhil Thomas Mekkattuparamban Tilak Muley Van Ngoc Ngo Tom Patrick O'Connell Yuki Ogawa Brian Panek Atanas Ivanov Petrov Aiden Tai Phan Matthew James Phillips Maria Daniela Pinuelas Diaz Joshua Jacob Randolph Damanbir Singh Sandhu Nicolas Patrick Schilders Palaniappan Vijay Sithambaram Joshua Quintin Stein Aaron Michael Stephenson James Sun Caden Reilly Truelick Meha Virapandiane Brian Daniel Yslava Molina

# EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION Ayan Hamid Barekzai Armaan Adil Dhalla

John Terrence Zenzen

## EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (ASTROBIOLOGY AND BIOGEOSCIENCES) Annemarie Kay Abeyta

Lillian May Burgess Noelle Marie Geddis Sarah Bridget Lunetto Erin Sidney Mann Alana Destiny Thigpen

#### EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (ASTROPHYSICS)

Maliyah Amari Adams Kaitlyn Aynn Ashcroft Victoria Elizabeth Cava Abigail Davis Conor David Johnathan Earley Haimant Ishan Nina Mcgarry Sebastian Isaac Montano Andrew T. Munroe Rafael Ortiz III Laura Pang Rose Judeen Pinette Bethany Joy Poll Nathaniel Edward Rogers Andi Swirbul Jacob Toledo

#### EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (EXPLORATION SYSTEMS DESIGN) Liana Alonso

Joseph Bernard Hill Eunbin Ma Gabriela Nicolina Roig Leslie Eugene Young Thompson Abel Sebastian Uriarte

# EARTH AND SPACE

EXPLORATION (GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES) Raziel Antonio Amado-Avilez Nicolas C. Garnand Jasmine Jolie Goode Cassandra Kraver Roman Adrian Mena Samantha Kay Pedersen Skylar Raeann Perry

# ECONOMICS

Naif Homoud A Alathel Shumaa Ali A Aldwood Hadef Rashed Mohamed Rashed Alhebsi Abdulraheem M. Ali Robert Clifton Amacker John Charles Anderson Kai Saber Arce Avlinn Venezia Avitia Santos Victor Marius Balan Zachary M. Bozich Dillynn Kate Buffington Hangzhou Chen Denisse Cortez Sarah Marie Davis Fernando De Los Rios Perez Saeed Eduardo Diaz **Tierney Emmons** Oscar Alexander Flores Jonah Crutchfield Gaines Derek Lewis Gause Artyom Gonzarenko Jonathan Gabriel Griffith Sarah Jane Phillips Griswold Braedon Thomas Haugen Matthew Gerald Hawks Trevor Hill Kevin Hull Sarah Hurmez Matthew Morgan Jackson Nicholas Johnsrud Chanakya Kommineni Kuan-De Lee Ke Li Shuo Li Haley Light Yize Liu Zhiyi Liu Pablo R. Lopez Amber Dawn Lucky Trevor James Malzewski Jillian Mae Manchester Maxwell D. Massingale Jordan Matthew Miller Nickolas Sean Mourani Danford Salbino Olson Kayla Giselle Palafox Elizabeth Pottmeyer Garrik Lee William Rehmert Lauryn Robinson Mireya Roman Juan Javier Salazar Rodriguez Christopher Shin Rethabile Onkemetse Simone Michael Emerson Smith Amberley Stevens Cogan Zachary Streeter Rvan James Tenorio Albert Thinn Hunter Tran Frank Trezza Yunye Wang

Gregory Thomas Werner, Jr. Brennon Scot Wilcox Xiaolin Xu Michael A. Zerrillo

# ECONOMICS (POLITICS

AND THE ECONOMY) Senbao Jiang Sabrina Jade Liu Adam Parsa Malaki Sherry Ying Wang Haoquan Wu

#### FAMILY AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Alnaser Laith Aburaddad Yasmein Joyelle Akl Madalynn Gabrielle Allen Karis Alina Amaya Guadalupe Arguelles Mondaca Kristell Aro Leen Atalla Claire Banta Cassandra Kimberlin Bennett Morgyn Gabrielle Bermingham Cassidy Grace Bichner Lisa Branch Tara Sunshine Brauch Ashlyn Jo Briggs Clarissa Sophie Brock Amy Erin Brown Ariane Brown Breanna Karina Camp Samantha June Carter Lilvann Marie Cavitt Zanetta Lottie Cayou Jaquelin Chavez Rodriguez Caleb Joseph Chestnutt Kaitlyn Vanessa Chock Kylie Erin Coats Cassity Nicole Colard Nadeen Condit Aliya Marin Cook Carter Michael Cotton Natalie Victoria Cotton Alexandria Danielle Currier Anthony Marwan Dahdal Rachael De Jonghe Mandi Dibble Diane Lvnn Dinero Mary Valentine Drabic Allise Laurel Drake Jennifer Jean Dufault Eila Elayba

Samantha Ellison Christianna Alexis Estrada Kennedy Marye Farling Edith Figueroa Araiza Brooke Elaine Flores Citlali Berenice Floriano **Bailey Gacs** Melanie Gallegos Corales Keyla Galvan Lee Mariha Garrison Chelsey Greco Calista Maxine Hahs Arden Grace Hammond Kaulana Haneberg Mckenzie Keolaokalani Hansen Elisha Marie Hernandez Nevaeh Hinton Benjamin Ryan Holm Kenneth Cedric Hughes Davis Kyana Lynn Hutton Aspen Lyn Ingram Megan K. Jensen Cailynn Elise Keenan Desiri Janay King Christina Kathleen Kulchytsky Megan Carol Lee Nicole Leong Bertha Lopez Altamirano Denise A. Lothian Michel Rocio Lugo Hernandez Lelonie Luna Giuliana Patrizia Maggiore Janet Lee Manegold Zarina Masih Jeffrey Bryan Maxwell Alexandra Elise Mullins Selver Mutlu Aleczander Najera Ashley Priscilla Neri Anne Marie Marie Nguyen Diana Nguyen Parisa Sheena Briann Nikaeen Athena J. Oskowis Alessis Yehimv Perez Brittany Perez Kristina E. Pezzulo Lauren Ruby Powers Arden Renee Preece Ambrlee Nicole Putnam Analisa Marie Rael Taheerah Baheejah Rahim-Gibson Mary Kay Razo Karina Reves

Alondra Janette Elizondo

Brianna Anahi Rodriguez Ashley A. Romero Alexa Salais Lexia Sandoval Samantha Ann Sangemino Brianna Kathleen Schriener Craig Aaron Shippey Chelsie Diane Siciliani Sophia Ann Sing Michelle Fairbanks Sorensen Alyssa Nicole Souza Angela Speerschneider Julienne Tadena Leslie Fernanda Tapia Lisa Taylor Chantel Thompson Nabil A. Torres Arguelles Kiralyn Keily Ujifusa Gina Pakou Vang Eshaun Camille Vargas Vanessa Vazquez Vanessa A. Vega Darlynne LaTriece Ware Nohelia Ivanna Zamudio Gabriella Zubiate

#### GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Daniel Aguilera Esquivel Jonathon Joseph Benson James Agostino Brady Claire Lauren Cadiz Jeremy William Emerson Kristy Gandarilla Felix Eric Ramon Garcia Taylor Catherine Glass Christopher James Gonzales Neil Edward Linehan Zachary Walter Lukasik-Drescher Jasmine Serena Monteith Adam Palma Heather Robbins Micheala Patricia Roberts Andrea Maria Robinson Daniel Joseph Teller Jonna H. Urban Connor Jay Wentz Anthony Oran Winston

#### GEOGRAPHY

Sydney Rose Arredondo Alden Barrios Shana Kay Bricker Claire Lauren Cadiz Yannick Calvez Manuel Laurence Campo III Trevor Laurence Contreras Tiara LaShay Cross Grayson Curry Mia Annabelle DeCesare Hailev Arden Emalfarb Justin Ryan Fayette Ben Gonzales Christopher James Gonzales Holly Danielle Hoogstra Kelly Lynn Hrncir Celeste Annalisa Kautz Amber M. Kreh Jose Ezequiel Lerma Edward Joseph Martinez, Jr. Jake William McCollum Sean Patrick McKerney Jolene Louise Murphy Matthew Paul Nursick Joseph Plumley Dalton Sawyers Kristofer Nathan Solis Justin Allen Staub Maia Stec Thomas Allen Sullivan Eamonn Sutcliffe Denise Marie Tami Terrence Matthew Taylor Joseph H. TeRonde Zane Thomas Texeira Cortney Nicole Viverito Nathan Lance Weir Mary Louise Yaryan

#### GEOGRAPHY

(METEOROLOGY-CLIMATOLOGY) Shannon Renee Brady Abigail Leigh Contino Kristy Gandarilla Felix Hannah Whipple Kendall Kabat Wilde

#### GLOBAL HEALTH

Natasha Tejal Chandra Lori Michael Francis Brianna K. Lesure Frank Pauls Anna Ventsislavova Pesheva

JUSTICE STUDIES Elizabeth Ashley Abt Eleanor Marie Brogdon Miguel Angel Bugarin Jacqueline Celine Bussiere Jessica Paige Cadmus Nathan A. Carpenter Alexis Marie Chapman Sarah Michelle DeLipski Megan Margaret Echtenkamp Isabella Grace Ernaut Jens Bryan Arce Funesto Madysen Elizabeth Gonzales Haro Monique Marie Goodacre Grace Olivia Gramling Monique Cierra Guevara Jameson Hernandez Kassandra Jasmin Hernandez Sierra Jaide Herrera Korina Higuera Audrey Javalera Elizabeth Frances Kinkopf DeMornay Nicollette Kirk

Lopez Guillermo Jacob Edward Luna Casey Rose Mihojevich Michael Joseph Monroe Jaden S. Nager Tatiana Nuñez Rachel Nnena Okuagu Ximena Osorio Julia Marik Patt John Thomas Predmore Analisa Marie Rael Jordan Asher Rivera Jenevie Alyssa Scott Nikki Anne Shalley Sophia Isabella Smith Alexandra Tarnopolski Courtney Kathleen Tarr Emily Zak

Melanie Aide

#### MATHEMATICS

Alex Leon Bedoian Harsha Boyilla Daniel Guy Buchanan Michael Eric Buchanan Mia Bernadette Cavalier Mingren Chen Erin T. Clancy Jacob Cooper Brien Kyle Davis Lewis Travion Davis Dakota Jay Dean Paige Isabelle Feldman Julia Grace Fletcher

Matthew Michael Alan Zarrod Hansen Samuel James Heidenreich Sarah Hurmez Ethan Joerz Kyle Andrew Kauffman Kavla Marie Keith Trang Vu Huyen Le Sangwon Lee Ethan Yale Leventhal Ke Li Denis Feiduo Liu Mingshen Liu Joshua Loeffler Jamie Marie Xiao Maertens Adam Parsa Malaki Trevor James Malzewski Benjamin Alexander McFann Juniper Marie Songey Neff Robert Michael Pawloski III Ethan Hoang Pham Eric Ren Alex Thomas Reves Daniel Michael Sauck Jordan S. Sayegh Olivia Rose Speir Carson Donald Streiff Joshua Liam Tenorio Taman Van Truong Gordon Tyler Turner Zachary Glenn Turner Kendall Anna-Marie Walker Raghav Warrier Rachel Kaye Wissenbach Yisheng Xu

#### MATHEMATICS

(STATISTICS) Jackson Reily Ashby Katherine Elizabeth Blessington Lili Wuxi Derby-Lawson Ashton Charles Hung Radiya Imran Joshua Alan Inman Jacob Peter Kebe Ayaan Omair Margaret Masako Sarbacker Kushagra Sharma Hibah Usmani Sarah Verghese Ayala Gal Zecharia

MICROBIOLOGY Shreya Bhatt Zackariah Martin Brownell Gabriella Mia Cerna Leslie Chaides Lopez Anna Elayna Dale Frances Faguy Alfanarely Fajardo Chavez Kelsi Brianne McAnally Salma Melero Sean Pendegrass Cierra Watkins Cindy Woo

#### MICROBIOLOGY (MEDICAL MICROBIOLOGY) Karan Bhullar Brianna Sanae Carev Vivian Chung Eric Dang Khoa Do Domingo Juan Domingo Mobin Emran Doost Alexandria Leigh Ellershaw Yasmine Souad Elloumi Nicholas Goodman Austin Graham-O'Hara Sannia Hagag Ameya Kulkarni Chun Hin Sebastian Leung Michael Luca Rohan Madaan Madeline Spring McDaniel-Pulver Avanthika D. Mekala Savannah Raelyn Pacheco Axel Pintor Romele Robe Marcial Arcos Rivera Giavonna Francesca Sabatini Grant Hayden Scott David Seiler Tinnley Sawan Subsin Rahwa Tomas Lexi Lauren Yakimovich

#### MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Khaled Mohamed Mustafa Mohamed Alhammadi Ayesha Priya Babbrah Jack Henry Darwin Alexander Adam Day Jeremy R. Duncan Nabhan Mohammed Fakrudin Jory Leaver Chloe Liliana Leff Saonhi Annie Nguyen Keerthana Nukala Anna Ventsislavova Pesheva Alexandria Faith Marie Quinonez Sandelin Nicolae Sava Arin Shaw Parker Adrian Tetrick

#### NEUROSCIENCE

Katrina Ann Ager Beatriz Algibez Flores Veronica Marie Alvarez Sadaf Asadifar Don Philip Bautista Emma Marie Boragina Vivian Tuong-Vi Bui Abigail Danette Cammiso Robert Carbajal Pawani Chauhan Amoolya Chengalasetty Jake Donovan Coelho Estrella Monique Contreras Jasynda Noelle Cordova Alison Lian Crilly Kenneth A. Cuervo Diaz La'Kaylen Janeicia Davis Vassilios Antonio Della Cioppa Kelyn Ann Dettlaff Hannah Dixon Sydney Gail Dougherty Sophia Marcell Erramuzpe Annie Elaine Fait Lori Michael Francis Magali Gomez Christian Royce Gonzales Miracle Hall Rachel Hauswirth Stephanie Marie Heredia Leilah Jay Huerta Hannah Maree Elizabeth Human Grace Johanna Isom-Vences Imran Rafiq Jan Fatima Jawad Spencer Mark Jensen Eliza Suzanne Joy Sofia Juvera Shriya Nitin Kakde Venus Kapadia Jonni Jai Kilby Caleb Rong-Yi Lau Angel Manuel Ledesma

Julia Sophia Leija Noelle Joy Lemme Hector Jesus Leon Maddison Savanah Lewis Riley Elyse Lexvold Ulia Lopatin Madelyn Mantei Cristina Lidia Martalogu Pilar Katherine McCann Keeley Marie McConahay Nidhi Mehta Ruchira Mirji Avantika Mitbander Corinne Eleanor Mitra Allison Keane Molina Martina Anne Fernandez Montero Keshav Nandakumar Olivia Elaine Nesky Ian Christopher Nielsen-Hart Martin Antonio Martinez Nowakowski Shannon Marie O'Neill Julien Joseph Ortega Yara Osman Madeline Inez Ovaska Jade Alexis Pastor Michele Pavesi Brian Pham Juniper Phillips Jack Gregory Platacz Kaylee Alia Smith Poltoratskaya Jaida Pratt Wellsin Guild Price Serena Elizabeth Rodarte Serena Nicole Sabbara Dallas Love Salas Maya Jade Sarraf Jacqueline Lee Schisler Nazarene Simmala Alexus Marie Snellings Katelyn Cecelia Sutton Selena Danielle Tang Stephanie Grace Taylor Ritika Thapa Samantha Torres Joselyn Teresa Tuccinardi Santacruz Isabelle Marie Ugarte Sara Christine Watson Miranda Wavmire Rebecca Faith Whittington **Richard Williamson** Melissa Hui-Yee Woo Bryan Yavari

Jasmyn H. Younger Brandon Carl Zehm

## PHYSICS

Adam Robert Ackley Bradley Michael Alexander Mousa Abdulmohsen Alhabib Adam Fadi Azzam Christina Victoria Bell Grace Elizabeth Connolly Katlvnn Crowe Alan Torrance Dupre Eric Steven Everett Natalie Alexia Figueroa Agustin Garcia Flores Andrew Matthew Silvio Giulini Zachary Goisman Nicholas G. Johnson Vishesh Kumar Sangwon Lee Emily Nicole Linden Neil Edward Linehan Joshua Loeffler Raymond Yvan Mathez Eric Dennis Mulherin Christopher Joseph Occhialini Ricardo Ornelas-Montes Parikshit Paleia Maxwell Pederson Ethan Hoang Pham Jack Gregory Platacz Michael Devon Reaves III Elena Luisa Ros Brandon Lee Sherwood Nguyen Khoa Tran Jeffrey Earl Walters

#### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Spencer C. Abraham-Lodmell Edmundo Maximiliano Aguirre Verdugo Melinda Eleanor Aird Ali Ahmed Jaafar Mohamed Alhaikie Osama Hashem A Alshamrani Arshiya Ambreen Diego S. Anaya Daryn Rose April Max Julian Aufrichtig Reid Douglas Balog James William Bancroft James D. Barrett Noah Andrew Battenfield Lynz Marie Baxter

Heather Mikalvn Beaslev Joshua C. Bennion Tyler Donovan Blackburn Ryan Olivia Blackford Jamie Bridges Kylie Elizabeth Brown Gabriella Nicole Burton Jessica Paige Cadmus Jon Robert Campbell Christian Matthew Caraway Carter Carlson Johnathan Gabriel Castellanos Lindsay Anne Castro Zariah Clark Ryan Austin Collins Isabella Ruby Cookman Tori Chevenne Cord Jack Andrew Crozier Christina Jenea Cruz Camryn Lynne Daugherty Aaron Nathaniel Davidson Darius Dupri Diggs Connor Matthew DiMuro Arianne Beatrice J. Dingal Madlen Tsvetanova Dodova Aidan James Dolan Miranda Ann Edson Eric Alan Engle Elias Javier Enriquez Isabella Grace Ernaut Enya Marie Irene Faulk Isaiah Thomas Fowlkes Joseph Peter Fridelle Katelyn Rose Galvez Kaihalla George Daniel Giordano Victorrene C. Gonzalez, Jr. Bradley William Gordon Colette Greenbaum Reece Andrew Hamilton Olivia Rose Hansen Skylar Olivia Harris Peyton E. Haynes Michaelynn Rae Hercules Nicholas Andres Hernandez McKav A. Herrera Jules Cameron Hunter Ahmed Ahmed Ibrahim Rhonda Yvette Jackson Mahtab Joghrati Alicia Marie Jones Noah Keller Jason Kendre Kenneally

Cameron Khan

Wendell Cornell King, Jr.

Katie King

Ariel Jordan Kreshtool Rebecca N. Krug Stephanie Kusto Luke Derek Landan Madison Taylor Lashewich Vasilios Athanasios Lecometros Amy C. Lindell Melanie Aide Lopez Guillermo Amber Dawn Lucky Desaree Leah Lujan Mythsouka Magloire Liam Maher Aynsley Mapes Brady Scott Martin Emma Marie McCarthy Jonathan Robert McColl Edward Alden Mcnabb Natelya Luz Mendoza Matthew Gregory Meyers Jakob John Michel Braden Charles Miltenberger Clarissa Yvette Moraga Michael Ryan Moroz Jace H. Mullett Amira Munoz Warren John Nelson Bryan Patrick Noel Collin James Nunemaker Rachel Nnena Okuagu Jennifer Osuna Angelina Christine Padilla Alyssa Odalys Penuelas Marcos Perez, Jr. Jayla Nicole Perkins Samuel Benjamin Peters Jaden Scott Joseph Pfeiffer Sailer Shae Pritchett Daniel Enrique Resendez Jordan Asher Rivera Justin S. Rodil Ana Angela Rojas Jeremy Jay Ross Leila Celine Saklou Michael Giovanni Sangervasi Mercedes Alexis Santa **Tristan Saunders** Michaela Kalos Schillinger Avery Elizabeth Schultz Téa Scott Molly Ruth Sexton Aaron Simons Amanda Rose Smith Sophia Isabella Smith **Teagan Francine Smith** 

Savannah Sousa **Clark Patrick Straus** Andrew Nicholas Taller Jack Harrison Thurber Jennifer Thanh Tran Justin Lee Tylor Amanda Mae Tvvoll Michael Julian Valentine Jason Ryan Valenzuela Luke Richard Vandeberg Andrew Vasquez Anish Verma **Emmanuel Villegas** Catherine Claire Waddington Joshua Joseph Widomski Ella Christine Williams Leila Renee Winbury Miles Frost Winston Jaime Lee Woodside Riley Bergin Wortmann Harrison John C. Yazzie, Jr.

POLITICS AND THE ECONOMY Sophia H. Chez Alberto G. Plantillas

#### PSYCHOLOGY

Zahir Abdul Muskan Agrawal Ross Gabrielle Padilla Agus Kayla Sarai Alcazar Carla Cristina Alfonso Beatriz Algibez Flores Tanya Ali Kavlee M. Allred Emma Michelle Altrichter Sarahi Alvarez Michelle Aminov Nicole Anne Andersen Gannon Chase Andrews Juan Alcibiades Angulo Alessandra Sofia Angulo Torres Maria Paula Arvizu-Diaz Sadaf Asadifar Mizuki Asano Leen Atalla Gali Hope Aviram Paige Wenzel Babbitt Karan James Badhwar Jessica Baduqui Sam Israel Barraza Austin Lee Barrier Molly Batchelor

Blake William Beckham Alexandra Faith Beikman Crystallynn Leigh Bellew Sydney Raquel Bernal-Herrera Amritansh Raj Bhandari Kelsev Marie Biernot Afo Bilal Katherine Ann Blomberg Andrea Lyn Borkowski Jackson Bosley Kylan Robert Brakeall Sarah Brandes Alexa Kira Bras Adriel Paul Brillantes Jordan Brovhill Khanh Doan Ngoc Bui John Paul G. Byrne Maya Cabrera Aragon Angelica Camacho Rachel Lynn Campagne Joseph Steven Campanelli-Blanco Hannah Faith Campos Robert Carbajal Valerie Cardenas Sophie Rae Carrier Autum Cash Jilliyn Love Chapman Jaquelin Chavez Rodriguez Marco Chen Kaitlyn Vanessa Chock Ashleigh Michelle Clarke Kathryn Ann Clausen Madison Paige Clemmens RaeAnn Rochelle Coleman Sarah Jean Conine Estrella Monique Contreras Habacuc Contreras Olivia Gavura Cordes Carter Michael Cotton Rachel Lauren Cox Shailey Lauren Cox Kealee R. Crandall Rielly Kaiya Curry Aranka Davida Darvas Nathan Davis Julie Alexandra Devinsky Magaly Estefania Diaz Hannah Dixon Robert Bailes Dolny Rilev Lenee Douglass Alyssa Marie Duda Santiago Duque-Baird Jenna Rose Dushman Benjamin Scott Eckerle

Halaiva Roze Bato

Jessica Chloe Eid Avery Summer Elam Brit Ellis Marco Antonio Espinosa Jimenez Sophia Ilaria Esposito-Nastri Rodney Raymond Farrow Mackenzie Grace Fascetta Reagan Michelle Faust Lizbeth Felix Marlen Adilene Felix Heras Ethan Foraker Lori Michael Francis Shyanne Dorothy French Jerzy Laine Fulton Brooke Elizabeth Gallogly Amie Garcia Sanchez Sydney Lynn Garofalo Victoria Garza Cabral Antonious Eid Girgis Mikayla Lynne Glancy Sarah Sutton Glass Samuel Rene Gomez II Ayleen Alexia Gonzalez Abigail Grace Gordon Alysia Megan Greer Anna Lynn Gregan Alianna Margaret Groth Monique Cierra Guevara Kaitlyn Ashley Gutierrez Maya Sarah Haddad Arden Grace Hammond Ashley Marie Hardy Chengzhi He James Alan Heiman Sasha Michelle Henricks Sara Henry Maria Jose Hernandez-Moraga Tiegan Jade Heuser Cailyn Riley Hill Jordyn Elizabeth Homer Holly Danielle Hoogstra Gabriella Charlene Hosea Bella Marie Huerta Lauren Anne Hurley Noah Jaehong In Briana Elizabeth Indovino Gianna Iorio Hannah Carol Jackmon Max Allen Jager Andrea Grace Jamieson Imran Rafiq Jan Eric X. Jaramillo Jadyn Monae Jarvis Karla Aurora Jerez Casillas Ánna Caprice Jimenez

Alexa MacKenzie Johnson Chase William Johnson Rikki Lynn Jones Ariana M. Jording Aiden M. Josic Morgan Charles Kee Jillian Marie Ketchum Nora Imad Khaled Patrick Connor Kigin Kaicee Alyssa Kilby Mayama Jolie Korleh Maritza Mhairi Kozicki Annette Kucmierz William Travis Lace Alexis Makayla Lamar Hannah Tiffany Larson Graecen James Lee-Furcini Sandra Henrietta Lewinson Rilev Elvse Lexvold Ziyu Liu Ahmad M. Loving Elizabeth Luna De Leon Nihara Mithila Mahesh Rhiannon A. Manes Alyssa Marie Manzo **Gisselle Martinez** Mckenna L. Massingale Alyssa Rae Masterson Pilar Katherine McCann Hope Noelle McMaster Paolo Miguel Medellin Carlos Medrano Jordan Elise Miller Avantika Mitbander Mason Armando Monreal Emma Louise Montanez Medley Elizabeth Montero Emma White Moore Michael Ryan Moroz Devina Tiara Morris Kiana Michelle Muhwezi Andrea Elizabeth Mulligan Brianna Kaitlyn Mulvihill Melissa Lee Murcko Heaven May Murphy Aleczander Najera Aaliyah Sakurai Naulls Megan Rose Nelson Olivia Elaine Nesky Kaylee Kendall Ness Anne Marie Marie Nguyen Helen Lisbeth Nunez Salas Camila Alba Olea Corinn Elyse Olson Justin Ifedavo Onisile Nova Blake Orísha

Mackenzie Mae Orloff Ashlyn Lauren Overby Sarya Silvya Palencia Sophia Kathrine Pappas-Carruthers Charlene Ramento Pascua Levi Pavton Alexandra Alekseevna Pesternikova My Nguyen Pham Nguyen Khoi Phung Aleiza Yeray Pino Emma Rose Piscitelli Matthew Angelo Pluth Jennifer Marie Poppen Halle S. Porter Julianne Maria Isabella Porter Daniel Prosev Francesca Sarah Purcarelu Dina Qasem Ella Louise Quinn Mayra Fernanda Ramirez Kenia Joselin Ramirez Palacios Makenzie Lani Rashford Taylor Nicole Rasmussen Kevin Alexander Rayas Torres Breana Elizabeth Regis Kaelin Elizabeth Rhew Basil Ribakare Bryant Douglas Richardson Duncan Patrick Riley Calista Caroline Rippo Laura S. Rivera Todd Rolfes Marcus Xavier Rollier Griffin Patrick Runyon Tabatha Lorena Rush Briones Isabella Spence Rusy Serena Nicole Sabbara Alexa Salais Cianna Tasi San Nicolas Emberlee Marie Sanchez Summer R. Scheiner Josephine Mae Schmitz Rvan Mark Schoenburg Liz Schoux Craig Aaron Shippey Zachary Maxwell Shohan Hunter James Shopovick Abhigyan Kumar Shukla Nazarene Simmala Nate-Michael Simon Nicol Olivia Skowyra Sara Jaroslava Sladkova **Ryleigh Iris Smith** 

Areli Ismerai Soria Gabrielle Joy Soriano Hunter Stanley Courtney Elizabeth Stewart Wilson Maj Stock Alexander David Stordeur Jessica Stringer Leslie Fernanda Tapia Jordan Electra Hazel Taylor Tayler Bridget Thomas Cole Thorlton Isabella Anjali Timmons Blake Michael Tingzon Morgan Elizabeth Tisdall Jasmine Venus Torres Andy Tran Ayshia Valdez Liliana Izabel Venner Fabiola Guadalupe Villa Chelsea Rose Wallman Lauren Taylor Walters Xinting Wang Yazmine Gabriela Ward Beyonca Adriana Ware Maya Weisiger Fe'Yona Janel Willis Cameron James Winter Alaina Lee Wong Melissa Hui-Yee Woo Jining Yang Victoria Yusupov Audrey Elizabeth Zelinka Yichi Zhang Yunlong Zhang Jamie Grey Zilkha Daniel Ethan Zimmerman Sabrina Noelle Zitar Hannah Zurbriggen

PSYCHOLOGY (PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE)

Sierra Michaela Bartee Maxwell James Brunell Mayse Cabrini Dunn Athena J. Oskowis Emma Olivia Oyen Sean Singer Maya Isabela Swift

#### SOCIOLOGY

Caitlin Grace Ansley Hannah G. Ayre Gracie Claire Ayscue Tabasom Bahramand Ellie Barth Crystallynn Leigh Bellew Valerie Lizzet Beltran Charity Lynn Bishop Krystalyn Marie Branch Brittani Nickole Brasher Kiana Lashav Burson Maile Call Rheanna Jovita Candaso Angeles Cano Xinlong Cao Cristian Aaron Carranza Nathan Blake Castanon Marisa Lee Cervantes Erin T. Clancy Bailee Ann Clark Rachel Connor Shelby Leigh Cook Amira J. Darwich Logan Ramona Delmore Daisy Estrada Marisela Marie Favela Jacqueline Abigail Flores Olivia Rose Franzman Kelli Frv Brittany Lynn Garcia Amanda Lynn Goetz Alyssa Gonzalez Santino Rey Guerra Izabella Amara Gutierrez Phoebe Leann Hall Gina Hansen Alyssa Corynn Harper Johanna Augusta Harrison Sophyia Lynn Haynes Elisa Marie Hebert Isabelle Mary Henderson Grace Lee Hershey Natalia Holguin Jordyn Elizabeth Homer Kashyna Hooper Courtney Lynn Horree Riki Noel Hosier Sydney Rachel Hott Arianna Lael Huerta-Crummev Natasha Alexandra Huls Jewel Illis Zoe Grav Johnson Jennifer Lynn Kenna Emily Joy Kessler Ashlea Jewett Klebacher Angeline Kumar Riley Langdale Graecen James Lee-Furcini Christina Lorraine Lind

D. M. Wendi Litson Ziyu Liu Kayla M. Long Ikaika David Maldonado Vanessa Alexus Maldonado Mariah Esther Marquez Citlally Marquez Ocampo Madeline Callista Martinez Heather Mason Rosendo Matalino Ryan Christopher Mccargo Emma Marie McCarthy Turner Dominic McDonnell Benjamin J. McMullan Jenni Metzger Qiaoyu Miao Miranda Arevalo Mings Aneesah Muhammad Audrey Marie Munce Kaitlyn June Navarrette Samuel K. Ndinjiakat, Jr. Mia Samantha Olivas Alaina Oppenheimer Clarissa Pacheco Nirali Sanjay Patel Mikala Pene Madilynn Pettit Karla Daiye Reoyo Fernandez Jessica Vanessa Reyes Olivia Raine Rickelman Rios Randall Robbins Blesha Loguinsa Romo Mariah Deon Rothlisberger Jack Ian Rubin Rishita Rudraraju Alyssa Marie Ruiz Evelyne Sandoval Navarro Austin Jeffrey Sharpe Thomas Morris Simon Michelle Elizabeth Sloane Alyssa J. Spiller Tanajah Steen Hunter Kahikilani Guittap Sullivan Kimberly Taormina Lamont Trov Taylor, Jr. Katarina Azriel Thompson Elizabeth To Jasmine Venus Torres Hielke Leendert Peter van Oosten Natalie Marie Vargas Victoria M. Velasquez Jazmin Venegas Paulina Tien Vo Sherry Ying Wang

Rory Rebecca Wilson Victoria Yusupov Dimples Mariaestela Zaragosa Audrey Elizabeth Zelinka Edna Zuhric TECHNOLOGICAL LEADERSHIP Wolfgang Ira Kassa Matthew Christopher Marquez Kyle Andrew Meyers

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANNING

Madinah Edwards

URBAN PLANNING

Daniel Aguilera Esquivel Ashlev Ingrid Albury Zaynab Mohammed Algaesie Karlene L. Alvarez Uriel Alberto Anaya Amanda Bakken Riley Renae Barlett Joshua Clemente Becerra Perez Ashwaq Hussain M Bedeer Virginia Grace Brenize Dillvnn Kate Buffington Jordan Marcus Cador-Russell Rosalinda Mary Cardoso Ariel Lillian Carlson Brandon Scott Cason James B. Collier, Jr. Trevor Laurence Contreras Austin T. Davis Travis Michael Dixon

Cassandra Ellwood-Hillyer Juan Carlos Flores Mallory Fore Jenicis F. Garcia De Alba Christopher Michael Garner Yiselis Gato Lizette Gomez Roxana Gomez Jaime Christian Herrera Mia Katherine Herrera Deborah Elizabeth Houtz Parry Clavton Francis Hults Kymberlie Rose Koehler Brayden Lander Sharon Ade Larsala Zachary Andrew Madden Edward Joseph Martinez, Jr. Leo J. Maxwell Jonathan Scott Mehki

Gaven George Mejia Elena Marie Mercadante Oiaovu Miao Areli Guadalupe Morfin Joel Neely Justin Reid Neu Lacey A. Olson Robert Luis Pereira Victoria Lucia Perez-Carranza Christopher Pomrening Justin Schielke Luis Carlos Sepulveda Fuentes Kaley J. Siemsen Salvador Silva III Zane Thomas Texeira Reece Julienne Toso Bennett Gramm Velasquez Cortney Nicole Viverito Cameron Worsham Mary Louise Yarvan

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION (Established 1957)

JUDITH KARSHMER, PHD, PMHCNS-BC, FAAN Dean and Professor

KATHERINE KENNY, DNP, RN, ANP-BC, FAANP, FAAN Associate Dean for Academic Enterprise and Clinical Professor

> DAVID W. COON, PHD, FGSA Associate Dean for R.I.S.E. and Professor

CRAIG LASER, EDD, RN, CENP Assistant Dean for Strategic Partnerships and Innovation

# EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

CONVOCATIONS Wednesday, May 8, 2024 Undergraduate Nursing: 9:00 a.m. Undergraduate Health Programs and Graduate Nursing and Health Programs: 2:00 p.m. ASU Gammage

# PROCESSIONAL

FACULTY MARSHAL Karen J. Saewert, PhD, RN, CPHQ, ANEF

**THE NATIONAL ANTHEM** "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

> WELCOME Katherine Kenny, Associate Dean

> > **REMARKS** Judith Karshmer, Dean

# **PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES**

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY Ross Andel, Interim Director

DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE Diane Nunez, Director

# MASTER OF HEALTHCARE INNOVATION Michael Collins, Director

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE

Aging, Health Care Simulation – Heidi Sanborn, Senior Director MS Nursing – Heidi Sanborn, Senior Director; Natalie Heywood, Director Clinical Research Management, Regulatory Science – Barbara Marusiak, Senior Director; Kaushal Shah, Director Entry to Practice of Nursing (MEPN) – Salina Bednarek, Senior Director; Victoria Scheer, Director

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Baccalaureate Health – Therese Speer, Senior Director; Shauna Mangum, Director BSN – Salina Bednarek, Senior Director; Allegra Shepherd, Director Health Care Compliance and Regulations – Michael Collins, Senior Director; Jeffrey Driver, Director Health Entrepreneurship and Innovation – Michael Collins, Senior Director RN-BSN and Concurrent Enrollment Programs – Heidi Sanborn, Senior Director; Germin Zaki, Interim Director

**CLOSING REMARKS** 

Katherine Kenny, Associate Dean

## RECESSIONAL

#### EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

The growth of the Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation reflects our desire to do more, serve more and sustain innovation. Our mission drives us to offer the highest quality academic, research and clinical practice programs so that we prepare the next generation of evidence-based health professionals who will excel as clinicians, teachers, health advocates and researchers.

The challenges that permeate our health care system require innovative solutions that will positively impact patients and entire systems, locally and globally. Our curriculum and clinical experiences expose students to diverse health delivery and research settings, equipping them with the tools and knowledge that unleashes their innovative thinking from day one. Interprofessionalism guides us as we build programs and curricula to meet the needs of future health professionals. Our graduate and undergraduate programs continue to expand with a focus on program design and delivery that prepares graduates to work collaboratively within complex and dynamic patient care and health delivery systems.

Our online programs continue to expand access to the highest quality education to deliver degree programs that ensure the rigor and quality that characterize the reputation of our programs.

# **ABOUT THE PhD PROGRAM**

The PhD in Nursing and Healthcare Innovation is one of the few interdisciplinary programs in nursing in the country, providing an enriching academic environment that fosters scholarship, critical thinking, and interprofessional collaboration. The PhD degree creates leaders in health science, health education and policy, and health innovation through preparation in the research skills necessary to generate, apply, and disseminate scientific knowledge.

# ABOUT THE DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE PROGRAM

The Doctor of Nursing Practice Program (DNP) is a practice-focused doctorate that prepares graduates to practice at the most advanced level of nursing. Graduates of this program apply and integrate research to practice using innovative approaches to improve health care outcomes of populations and individuals across diverse settings.

# ABOUT THE MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING PROGRAMS

ASU remains on the cutting edge in preparing nurse leaders and nurse educators for the 21st century. The MS in Nursing and MS in Nursing, Nurse Educator (NED) concentration prepares new and experienced nurses to meet the demands of the complex and changing healthcare environment. The Masters Entry to Nursing Practice (MEPN) prepares entry-level RN students at the graduate level to meet workforce demands in complex health systems.

# ABOUT THE MASTER OF SCIENCE, CLINICAL RESEARCH MANAGEMENT AND THE MASTER OF SCIENCE, REGULATORY SCIENCE PROGRAMS

The Master of Science in Clinical Research Management (CRM) prepares graduates to lead clinical research. Courses focus on the elements of leadership, operations of clinical research, data management, ethics, and quality. The Master of Science in Clinical Research Management (Regulatory Science) concentration and the Master of Science Regulatory Science prepares students for careers in regulatory aspects of development, approval and marketing of medical products and pharmaceuticals to ensure the safety and efficacy of new medical products, diagnostics and treatments.

# ABOUT THE HEALTHCARE INNOVATION PROGRAM

The Master of Healthcare Innovation (MHI) program, the first in the country, is an interdisciplinary degree that prepares graduates to design, implement and lead transformation in health care. Participants in this program come from a wide variety of professions, from all over the world, all with an interest in leading innovation in health and health care. Graduates search for and implement sustainable solutions for today's health care issues with an eye to the future within an interdisciplinary environment.

# ABOUT THE BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING PROGRAM

The Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) degree prepares professional nurses who possess the theoretical foundation and the clinical competence to provide nursing care across diverse health care settings. Graduates of ASU's nursing degree programs are prepared to respond to the vast and changing health care needs of individuals and communities.

## **ABOUT THE RN-BSN PROGRAM**

The online RN-BSN program builds on the knowledge and skills the student attained in their associate degree or diploma program, especially in the areas of evidence based practice, leadership and management, and community/public health. The interactive course assignments enhance the student's written and verbal communication skills, clinical reasoning skills, teamwork, and information technology skills. Graduates will integrate new knowledge into their nursing practice.

# ABOUT THE CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT PROGRAM

The Concurrent Enrollment Program (CEP) is designed for qualified nursing students who are interested in earning their BSN degree from ASU while simultaneously pursing their Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Nursing degree through a participating community college. The CEP is a rigorous program with a plan of study that enables students to build on the knowledge and skills learned in the AAS in nursing program.

# ABOUT THE BACCALAUREATE HEALTH PROGRAMS

The Baccalaureate Health Programs consist of the Bachelor of Science degrees in Integrative Health, Community Health, Health Care Coordination, Health Entrepreneurship & Innovation, and Health Care Compliance and Regulations. Each of these degrees prepare graduates to be integral members of the health care team. Graduates are prepared to collaborate with individuals, families and communities regarding changes to the health care system. This includes health education, health promotion, care coordination, disease management, health care navigation, health innovation, health care compliance, and advocacy services as well as assisting patients in obtaining services, understanding policies, and making health care decisions.

# ABOUT THE GRACE CENTER FOR INNOVATION IN NURSING EDUCATION

The Grace Center facilitates over 150,000 student hours annually in experiential learning and community outreach across programs at Edson College. The Center's vision "Knowledge & Action Join as One" is enacted in person and through online resources. State-of-the-art technology and resources provide an effective learning environment for students to practice/master nursing skills and clinical decision making in a dynamic encounter using fully integrated informatics in a variety of healthcare settings while using learning management systems to empower reflective practice. Simulation is an evidenced-based innovation in healthcare education based on objectives guided preparation, and reflection to reinforce student self-discovery that translates to practice competencies.

#### EDSON COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATIONS

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

- APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION) Monica Boyd Spencer Dion Brooks, Jr. Pauline Deanna Crane Jharline Guadalupe De Anda
- Christopher Blake Duhon Ashley Erwin Hallie Carey Erwin Amy Faye Evans Karri Lane Gutierrez Aubrey Harley Erika Jimenez Shannon N. McCarthy

#### Jamie L. Noonan Gissela Puchi Sherilynn Surng Lan Smart Tera Rae Stephens Sean Stroupe Alexander J. Torres Jenelvah Lee Young

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH

Melissa G. Amavizca Hanna Rose Bennett Lisa Blackwater Ariana Lizeth Bravo Cano Austin Matthew Carroll, Sr. Jessica M. Castro Elissa David Jessicalynn Florencio Ashley Kristen Galdos Liliana Garcia Jazmin Gonzalez Stephanie Anahi

Graciano Muñoz Jacqueline Gutierrez Gonzalez Brionnah Hayungs Erica Kristen Ashley Heredia Alexandra Marie Hoeft Cassandra Lynette Holmes Ashley Maureen Jay Jacob Lawrence Irela Lopez Louis Michael Marquez Dylenn Maschek Jessica LeAnne Miller Maria Guadalupe Morales Grace Rachelle Nightengale Daisy Samanta Ortega Zamora Jordan Elisabeth Pomerantz Diana Mavthe Ouintana Alexsandra Dela Cruz Ramos Alexandra Reves Cervantes Caitlin Richter Evelvn Santibanez Salazar Alexandra Nicole Spiel Wynter Annessa Ualani Thomas Amy Lynn Tsosie Ana Dalay Ortiz Vega

Nicole Ashley Wang Aili Wei Jaylie Mae Willard HEALTH CARE COMPLIANCE AND REGULATIONS Zahira M. Al Harbi Jaclvn Hiilani Alimboyoguen Christine Ashley Bowen Ta-Tiana Kenva Renae Brodie Lisah Clayton Jacquelvn Marie Cote Annie Rose Cross Tabatha Daub Andrea L. De La Torre Colleen Hattie Haugen-Ortiz Heather Lynn Lewis Mackenzie Rvan Mendoza Tiffany Mitchell Amy O'Neil Maleeva Leilanni Panameno Kathryn Marie Peralta Noemi Perez Ambria Rose Robles LeOuan T. Tran

#### HEALTH CARE COORDINATION

Sydney Lane Amos Megan Elizabeth Betteley Kristen L. Caudill Jasmine Gastelum Yaire Adilene Gill Vega Jennifer Leigh Glidden Crystal Jones Laura Marie Martinez Eh Doh Moo Josephina Navarro Phillips Veronica Noemi Rinehart Diana Mahmoud Salha Jazmine Santana Dominguez Luz Eliza Serrato Andrade Christian E. Sierzenski Cheyenne Spiegel

#### HEALTH

ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION Chantelle Mahealani Aldan Ovidio Alexander Castillo Rubi Castillo Ayala Iesha Nicole Jackson Kayla Esmeralda Martinez Manuel Matthew Montoya Dianne Munguia-Trujillo Kyle William Schissel Angela Guadalupe Tarin Brooklynn N. Vohn Karissa Jean Williams

#### INTEGRATIVE HEALTH

Taylor R. Austin Sinclaire Inez Bucho Abigail Chanthalangsy Ashley Renee Cook Arianna Mae Delgadillo Haley Alexandra Demuth Mariel Caroline Deutsch Hanley Sloan Francomano Zachory Joseph Daniel Lundgren Ashley Michelle Mack Shawn Len Maier Isabella Ann May Sierra Kanani Mireles Jenna Luu Nguyen Hannah Susan Schmucker Tina Diane Scott

Taylor Lee Aasen

Amelia M. Sims Caitlin Taylor Nicole Elaine Wampler

Carmen Dawn Bia

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Hamdi Ahmed Abdirahman Aizewuanre Acha Leslie Mae Acoba Nicholas Louis Adams **Timothy Adams** Ayomide Esther Adekeye Akua Afriyie-Fordjour Samantha Hazel Agner Genesis Sinai Aguirre Julander Konner Riley Aldrich Ronald Alexander II Hudda Alkhaledy Kenzie Jade Allen Molly Melissa Allen Ruby Alvarez Serena Victoria Renae Alvarez Stephanie Amaya Brianna Andrade Jazmin Cecilia Andrade Steven Wesley Anglen Carla Antypas Adam Clark Apodaca Andrea Viridiana Arana Miranda Lizzbeth Alejandra Aranda Arriaga Malak Khaldoon Aros Alonso Arteaga-Gutierrez Kylie Bryanne Aube Justin Ausi Danielle Avila Alyssa Frances Baca Hadis Bahmae Alexandra Anne Ball Usha Baral Julie Aiko Barclay Kamille Barfield Sarah Kathryn Barnette Nicole Barrera Pacheco Sarah Nicole Bauer Robert Justin Pfaff Baysan Christopher Bazzano Logan Margaret Beasley Nicole Niki Begav Erica Dawn Bellows Caitlyn Nicole Bendle Keely Bernard Stephanie Marie Beville

Trinity Faith Binder Alexa Rae Bisching Samantha Taylor Blackman Jessica Marie Blau Tandee Star Bluth Amelia Bogdal Emily Rose Boguszewski Tanna Leigh Borba Jenna Bourgogne Zhasmene Bowles Savanna Boylin Sofia V. Britos Megan Diane Bulson Hannah Noelle Burdett **Emily Nicole Burks** Servando Bustillos Allison Lindsey Byrne Alyssa Marie Caballes Alexandra Cabizo Crystal Campista Calderon Melissa Marie Cann Alexa Ann Cannon Aaron Villanueva Canonizado Karissa Leann Carney Daisv Castañeda Rosa Maria Castro Milian Berenice Xitlali Cervantes Rosa Alejandra Cervantes Jesus Chavez Lara Stephen Kwonyoung Chi Charlotte R. Childress Sai Venkataramana Chollate MD Farhan Khalil Choudhury Elisabeth Claire Christensen Annapher Churchwell Kayla Alexandra Clancy Izabella Christine Clark Rachel McKenna Clav Montserrat Colin Alisha Nicole Compton Carlos H. Contreras Jessenia Contreras Linares Kyle Anthony Copley Brianne Rae Corbett Leslye Corrales Garcia Emily Maria Cosarba Brenda Cota Valenzuela

Johnna Mahea Keanionalani Cox Sara Noel Criswell Gloria Irene Cruz Oscar Daniel Cruz Kaydee Cruz-Sampson Mikayla Ann Cummings Sarah Emily Nicole Cundari Kylee Ryan Danielson Haedvn Davis Kyle R. Davis Summer Lee Decker Dulse Maria Delgado Sydney Grace DeMoss Dianna Kay DePue Sannidhi Desai Jianni Destiné Annalisa Di Cerce Harrison John Drever McKenna Elise Duarte Mia Anne Duke Brianna Lily Duncan Natalia Veliene Dunham Ashleigh Niccole Duplissis Sara Marie Easley Sonia Elizalde Phoeby Shaun Caga Esnara Diana Marie Everhart Rebecca Lvnn Fairbanks Hayley Dana Faraoni Kenly Nicole Fink Rvlvn Emeline Flake Kristin Nicole Flowers Jordan Ashleigh Freedman Justine Ginger Gallegos Summer Kelsey Gang Arianna Garcia Lauren Vivian Garnsey Sydney Faith Gastelo Sawyer Gasvoda Ambar Geering Sarah Elizabeth Gent Sarah Katelyn Gile William Isaac Giron Galindo Ellie Grace Goeringer Leslie Catalina Gomez Malavna Naì Gomez Riley Gomez Ursula Gomez

Shania Jovce Wiseman

Vanessa Rae Gomez Brenda Cirila Gonzalez Kayla Mackenzie Good Marquita Pecolia Goode Kaitlin Goodnow Hannah Nikita Sarafena Govinda Marisa Mae Graner Glomski Lisa Huynh Gray Thomas Anthony Greer Daniel James Grondahl Christine Grosjean Zacary Guess Nilufer Sena Gungor Victoria Nicole Gutierrez Abbigail Emma Guzman Samantha N. Ha Brenna Michelle Halloran Laila Marie Halvorsen Cidney Monet Hamilton Devinn Marie Hane John Hanlon, Jr. Jacob Justin Hansen Zachary Hansen Kaytlan A. Hargis Nathaniel Adam Harris Elizabeth Ashton Hartley Heather Avaleen Hartman Tatum Love Haskins Elisabeth Sarah Haslam Kyndra Nicole Hassell **Emily Hays** Jaelynne Shannon Hernandez Monaliza Sangrador Hernandez Briana Yolanda Hernandez Maya Fritz Austin Corro Herrenauw Halle Christian Heussner Lauren Ann Hightower Ashley Nicole Hobbie Kayley Marie Hodges Stefani Holdaway Kimberly Holland Lakyn Rhae Holzer Heidi Abigail Howden Po-Li Hsieh Jocelyn Huerta Drew Elizabeth Hunter Maya Ibanez Precious Ezinne Ibiye-Abaku Mikavla Isaacson Maryangelica Jaramillo Johnson Lauren Marie Jensen Carole Loraine Jessop

Mariah Leigh Johnson Wendy Theresa Jordan Jamie Lynn Jory Anaka Danielle Judge Katherine Pearl Jung Graciela Juvera Allison Jean Kahnert Amanda Lee Kappus Karl Henry Katterman Theodore Christopher Keilman Alyssa Alexandra Kellner Gudeto W. Kerayu Justin Kim Payton Nicole Knuckles Athena Nicole Kretsedemas Jackson Alexander Kriloff Jillian Krueger Lanie Elizabeth Soesbe Kruse Betty Kuang Marianne Cobilla Labasan Kyle Robert Landeryou Camilla Marie Larson Celeste Michelle Lawrence Michelle Le Tia Le Carmen Lee Chelsea Angeles Lee Jewell Christine Lee Kaitlin Angeles Lee Corbin William Leister Michelle Nicole Leonard Ulysses Levario Justine Janet Levy Lilandra Little Alexander Antonio Lizzul Kata Ann Drazenovic Logan Brittany Lashea Logsdon Payton Reece Long Gayl Marie Loutzenheiser Emma Victoria Lozano Nasbly Lozano Megan Lynn Lukitsch Christian Aziz Luna Matthew Roger Lundberg Shelby Rose Madrid Aylin Janeth Magallanes Trejo Miranda Margaret Magee Charles Edward Mahon Shiloh Danielle Majors Michelle Maldonado Megan Mae Malmsten Mackenzie Mann Hemma P. Marquez Cassie J. Marsh Julie Elizabeth Martin

Yeime Cecilia Martinez Erika Carolina Martinez Gonzalez Justina Memuriel Mathai Amanda Mathers Julia Natalie Matis Katherine Rose Matson Ethan David Matthias Samantha Lynn Mayo Lauren McCann Whitley Danielle McDonald Makayla Ann McKee Hazin McKinlev Lauren Taylor McKinley Ashlyn Mcmaster Alexandra Ilia McMurray Ashlin Mairead McNeill Salvador Medina, Jr. Millie Mejia Nava Riley Ann Mendel Fabian Mendez Kaleb Allan Mendez Alicia Hannah Mendoza Abigail Mackenzie Merrill Paige Nicole Merriman Caden Joseph Messner Jasmine Meyer Ian Michelson Lina Marie Milder Josiah C. Miles Victoria Panagiota Milionis Melissa Kay Milne Abdullahi Said Mohamed Kimberly Morales Araceli Morales Rodriguez Daniella Morris Madison Rose Myer Jenna Nicole Myers Sabrina Lynne Myers Roselin Myint Sarah Elaine Tarik Namour Chelsea Nelson Emily Alissa Newberg Linh Phuong Nguyen Nikki Nguyen Maricela Ana Nieto Jennifer Marie Nomura Aria Joy Norman Kalina Eve Norman Izaura Nunez Alvinez Logan Palomares O'Leary Stephanie Dorine O'Neal Stephen Xavier Fille Ocampo Jocelyn Ocegueda Luque Michael Alexander Olaya Joseph Daniel Olivas

Oluwapelumi Racheal Oluwaloni Violetta Vitalivna Omelchenko Michelle Ortega Gutierrez Carlos Ortega-Ledesma Michelle Ortega-Ronquillo Rita Fav Ortiz Amanda Victoria Osorio Christian Summer Pajas Chelsea Maya Palmer Kiana Helene Palmer Macie Jayne Palmer Alanna Panganiban Kaitlyn Joanne Pappas Carissa Alexandra Papworth Christine Marisela Papworth Nicole Trinity Parascandola Hannah Parry Jessica Marie Parsons Wyatt Stephen Patterson **Emily Ann Paul** Angie E. Payta Gian C. Penola Brianne Penrose Lina Berenice Peralta Arzate Isabella Diaz Peregrino Jennifer Lindsay Peters Jessica L. Petersen Rinna S. Peterson Paul Samuel-Benjamin Pettengill Zaundi Phillips Amanda Rae Pierce Faith Curtlann Platt Vanessa Renee Pohorily Paulina Polanco Taya O. Porter Daryn Powlas Waverly Melody Pressel **Bailey Price** Brian Provost Alexa Ann Ralenkotter Leslie Ramirez Austin Michael Ratliff Casey Lee Ratliff Samuel John Rea Brady Read Sophie Mae Reddish Audrey Marana Reeves Shelby Nicole Reid Amber Maliha Reshamwalla Laura Retiz Marissa Elva Reyna William Rhinesmith Summer L. Riddell Marlene Maria Rivera Sabrina Rivera Raina Joy Robinson Connie Ivonika Madison Robles-Gerdts Alyssa Rodriguez Danielle Renae Hi'ilani Rodriguez Dalia Sucely Rodriguez Perez Rachelle Romero Christine Gniedziejka Rosas Alexandria Isabella Ruiz Sophia Ruiz Caroline Margaret Rukstales Ruby Saavedra Muñoz Isabella Gabrielle Salazar Jennifer Salter Joseph Anthony Salvatore Alyvia Jeanne Sanchez Lizette Elena Sanchez Amanda Sanders Christian S. Sandor Emily Elizabeth Sargent Matthew Schag Angela Christine Seng Olivia Grace Serpa Nicholas Augustine Sgrignoli Korrie Lynn Shaben Siyi Shao Natalie Amanda Shinbaum Karina Robyn Smith Sarah Ann Smith Talley Rebekah Smith Taylor Elizabeth Smith Corianne Deangelo Soldano Hamreen Kaur Sooch Angelita Esquivel Soza Mycala Clarice Stapleton Sarah Elizabeth Stenz Jadon Christopher Stevens Abby Lyn Stewart Shelby Lynn Stewart Lauren Elaine Stuart Luke David Studnicka Andrea Carmen Suciu Dina Sullivan **Taylor Nicole Susic** 

Ranva Szmutko Arielle Roma Taylor Shane Richard Thompson Damilola Omolola Tijani Chloe Elisabeth Tinguely Kaitlyn Jewell Torkelson Charlene Kim Tran Julie Y. Tran Eric Treistman Alyssa Monique Trujillo Michelle Truong Fernando Raymundo Valadez Jasmine Valdez Barbara J. Van Houten Esther Vargas Wendy Citlaly Vargas Hernandez Karla B. Vazquez Nathalie Vazquez Garcia Noelle Elizabeth Vela Annasophia Velez Mia Isabella Olaguez Vera Ivette Dania Villa Andrea Villegas Ortega Stephanie Caryn Vincetic Grace Elizabeth Vonesh Kathryn Elizabeth Wagner McKenzie Rae Wagner Nathan Andrew Waldal Ashley Nicole Walden Mollie Walkenbach Jordan Rene Waller Claire Waltuck Suzanne Elizabeth Walzer Amy Wax Madeline Rose Waz Amanbir Kaur Wazir Isabella Rose West Alexis R. White Cary Wies Anna Marie Williams Brinidey Yvonne Willson Lauren Marie Wilson Jesse Marie Winters Jillian Wolters Jessica Reiko Yamasaki Elizabelle Mercy Young Meghan Young Zainab Zafar

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS (Established 1964)

STEVEN J. TEPPER, PHD Dean

SANDRA STAUFFER, PHD Vice Dean for the Academic Enterprise

JAKE PINHOLSTER, MFA Executive Dean for Enterprise Design

STEPHANI ETHERIDGE WOODSON, PHD Associate Dean of Students and Academic Programs

> MELITA BELGRAVE, PHD Associate Dean for Culture and Access

SUNNY KUO, DMA Assistant Dean of Admissions and Enrollment

> FORREST SOLIS, MFA Director, School of Art

PAVAN TURAGA, PHD Director, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

HEATHER LANDES, PHD Director, School of Music, Dance and Theatre

> PAOLA SANGUINETTI, PHD Director, The Design School

CHERYL BOONE ISAACS Director, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School

> MIKI GARCIA, MA Director, ASU Art Museum

# HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Wednesday, May 8, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus PROCESSIONAL "Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sparky's Jam Band

> **WELCOME** Steven Tepper, Dean

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING GRADUATES Herberger Institute School Directors

> MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS Steven Tepper, Dean

**PRESENTATION OF DEGREE RECIPIENTS** Gene Ganssle, Associate Teaching Professor, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School

Melissa Button, Associate Director, School of Art

CLOSING REMARKS Steven Tepper, Dean

#### RECESSIONAL

# ABOUT THE HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

ASU's Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts is the largest comprehensive design and arts school in the country, built on a combination of disciplines unlike any other program nationally and located within a dynamic research university focused on transformative change.

With almost 8,000 students, more than 750 faculty members, over 200 staff members, more than 125 program options and a tradition of top-ranked programs, we are committed to redefining the 21st-century design and arts school. Our college is built on a combination of disciplines unlike any other program in the nation, comprising ASU Art Museum, ASU FIDM, The Design School, The Sidney Poitier New American Film School and the Schools of Art; Arts, Media and Engineering; and Music, Dance and Theatre.

The Institute develops and scales innovative ideas to help strengthen the role of designers and artists across all areas of society and culture, and to increase the capacity of artists to make a difference in their communities.

#### The Institute is dedicated to the following design principles:

- Creativity is a core 21st-century competency.
- Design and the arts are critical resources for transforming our society.
- The power of creative expression is transformational when it's derived from the full diversity of our communities.
- The power of creative expression is amplified exponentially when it's activated across disciplines.
- Effectiveness requires excellence.

We are all of us being shaped and influenced today by some of the most powerful technologies of human expression. At the Herberger Institute, we are committed to ensuring that those technologies are inclusive, that they build equitable futures and that they are directed toward human thriving. We believe in creativity at social scale, meaning creativity that is accessible to all, connected to public purposes, and powered by ethical and human-centered technology.

The Institute operates across four cities—Tempe, Phoenix, Mesa and Los Angeles with some of the best facilities for advancing in critical areas of the rapidly evolving creative economy. These areas include design, film, fashion, popular music, and, more broadly, XRts, which is the study and creation of emerging media and immersive experiences.

We encourage all our alumni to continue to share their stories with us and to take an active role in the Herberger Institute Alumni Chapter. For more information on our alumni activities, please visit herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/alumni. Connect with fellow design and arts alumni on LinkedIn, Facebook and Twitter.

#### HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

#### ART (ART HISTORY) Kyla Anderson Yoanna Ball Amanda Nicole Barnette Michael Conley Italia Coppeto Kathleen Crawford Janet Flores Ruiz Markus Cody Gunn

Deanna Jameison Hanley Rosemarie Frieda Hartman Claire Bryant Heller Karla Hendricks Dana Desaix Hoeck Nicole Marie Hoke Gabriella Elise Jording Adrienne Colleen Keller Sarah Marie Konecki Julia Gabrielle Kopits Erin Koskelin Sharon Rose Lintner Isabella A. Lowery Alexa Ashford Macy Abigail DeRosa Miller Hannah Marie Moore Hughes Tyler Ann Nunley Danielle Marie Ochoa Jessica Rose Perez Rhea Odessa Pitt Natalie Ruth Ramsey Stephanie Rubio Samantha Steele Sanchez Daniela Sanchez Reyes Stephanie Saroiberry Lynette Kathleen Shelby Kaelin R. Transue Abbigail Sarah Villescas Gail Elizabeth Winterscheid Che An Yeh

# ART

(ART STUDIES) Natalie Angelina Becerra Gina Marie Blackwell Paige Terese Dickinson Anslev Ruth Garner Kriie Selah Gouthier Ashley Michelle Griffin Alana Marie Henry Jae Kim Anthony Martinez Belen Meiia Joseph Proctor, Jr. Bronson Thomas Soza Tristan Allen Tierce Alianna Joelle Yeneza Wilson Madeline Josephine Wilson

#### ART

(MUSEUM STUDIES) Caitlyn Elane Bangerter Lauren Briana Bishop Sonja Callyann Fruge Laurel Marie Harvey Maisie Elise Jung Christopher Karls Hayley Anne-Grace Knight Brittny Kunkle Jaden Avery Lavallee Kenn Maring Destiny Ann Montova Katherine Anna O'Connell Michelle Kay Penix Yuanvuan Oian Jamie Roberts Adam Romano Brianna J. Shea Delaney J. Snyder Jackson Talamo Sara Hadley Van Sciver Elizabeth Watkins Madison Rose Zisk

Aayeh Abdulaziz Samantha Itzel Angulo Isabella Elise Armstrong Erin Elizabeth Brandes Ruby Marie Buss Jessica Cordero Zutze Ayana Curiel Noe Paul Dandurand Emma Grace Doskicz Tiffanv Kvlie Eng Lila Bel Erickson-Nelson Raylee Elizabeth Ewing Moira Lillian Glowacki Summer Malu Gray Bryn Daley Hager Jennifer Hernandez Murillo LeeAnn Huang Zakir K. Hussain Yuyan Jiang Dominique Orion Joseph Christina Marie Kabran Kelsi Sai Kitagawa Hei Yi Lam Brooke Lynne Karis Lockett Julieta Lopez Ortega Caroline Nicole McDonald Jessica Ann Mckenzie Andrea Mendoza Lopez Shelby Lynn Moore Michelle Nataly Mungarro Emily Mae Nelson Kaylee Brooke Ogden Ian Perkins Leslie Ramirez-Ibarra Ayana Maria Reyes Jennifer Robles Ojeda Christ Lionnel Rodriguez Sydney Taylor Routin Dejuan Bruce Russell Alexandra Luisa Sabarsky Genevieve Stella Speros Sophie Marie Steimle Halle Michelle Sweeter Kathleen Darleen Swenson Hanna Katelyn Taylor Jessica Lynette Tillery Nnedi Ijeanyi Gifty Ulinwa

Lizbeth Valdez

Elena Patricia Vilim

Zoe Santina Watson

Olivia Marie Wilkens

Sophia Marie Wyllie

Morgan Marie Zywica

Meghan McGovern Whitlow

FASHION

# FILM (FILM AND

MEDIA PRODUCTION) Bryce Evelyn Altenbernd

Felipe Goku Arciniega Jadelynn Airam Arzola Ramirez Daniel James Auston Isaac Alejandro Barrio, Jr. Madilyn Rose Marie Becker Max Oliver Lucky Bennett Mark Tyler Bruun Aaron Cohen Brynna Carvl Everett Jakob Robert Farwell Cole Oscar Flores Brandon Levi Moses Friedman Bailey Kay Gannon Patricia Isabel Garcia Gavin Ashton Garrity Cynthia G. Graciano Jimmy Guan Nathan Gunn Julian Karl Hicks Estevan Tomas Howell Jocelyn Kate Hubbard Taylor Rose Knuchel Noubar Manoogian Mica Marshall Juan Francisco McGraw Charles Jeremy Metz Maya Leilani Mokofisi Hannah Valerie Nance Ashlee R. O'Donohue Thomas Anthony Pelletier Morgan Danielle Percy-Fine Merlin Porter Samuel R. Recktenwald Angelina Crystal Ridenour Thomas Rudolpho William Romero Kayla Ysabel Short Nocona Stevenson Simon Alexander Tamura Aaliyas Nasir Thompson

#### FILM (FILMMAKING PRACTICES)

Rachel Lyn Wiggins

Mackenzie Kay Zielie

Brooklyn S. Angulo Jose Antonio Arellano, Jr. Tanner Jordan Beitia Richard Lyle Betz III Griffin Churchill Diana Grace Damurjian Isabelle Rose Giunta Andrew Connor Goodwin Aiden Seth Harris Emily Susan Herrod Nala Elayne Jackson Sidney Ann Kolinski Ethan Wesley Likes Jonathan Leonard Michels Sydney Morgan Odell Kelly Ryan Peart Juliet Marie Reynolds Felipe Oliveros Rodriguez Sophia Marie Russiff Kari Karren Semadeni Kyara Alyzé Shields Nikolas Tindale Ivin Tran Caitlin Amber Elspeth Vaisman

#### MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES

Ivana Michelle Baltazar Ethan John Barlow Alexandra Lyn Barrett Lanae Rose Batala Carolina Isabel Cisneros Gerardo Cortez Miguel Diaz Joseph Anthony Fabian Atehkeng Fossoh Fomeche Jerico Justinn Gabriel Skylar Harvey Abbie Grace Jackson Andres Alberto Martinez Chloe Bella Mccormick Haden Porter Meunier Alyana Angelice Nelson Raine Kiyoi Reavis Soledad Carolyn Virginia Romero Tessa Mackenzie Van Bussum

# MEDIA ARTS AND

SCIENCES (ART) Juan Efrain Acosta Jonah D. Craven Charlize Evon Fernandez Trent Michael Finder Paige Amanda Kaylor

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (DESIGN) Sophie Ana Armstrong McKenna Faith Bustamante Jace Adrian Garcia-Morris Daxton Curtis Johnson Ryan Steven Longshore Robert Neils Peccole III Abby Christine Schafer **Riley Shinnick** Nathan Philip Stetson Tina Truong

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (FILM) Lucas Sanders Hill Paola V. Vazquez

MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (GRAPHIC **INFORMATION** TECHNOLOGY) Julian Vincent Abraham Rosario Alvarado Helenna Gu Weichao Liang Christopher N. Tran Michael Alexander Wilcoxen

#### MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (MUSIC)

Christian Alexander Boesch Anthon Noe Gallegos **Cristian Jeffries** Mikale E. Kaminer Josue Misael Lopez Valdez **Bailey** Pyritz Robert John Schaefer Ian Joshua Schwartz Jeremy D. Scroggins

#### MUSIC

Diana Sofia Aleman Romero Zachary Michael Bell Jo A. Ramirez Yubing Wang

#### MUSIC

(POPULAR MUSIC) Brandon Wesley Berg Joshua Cicalo Samuel James Delperdang Ellie Bryn Fern Logan Ryan Frandsen

Alexis Garcia Flores Sophia Marie Humbert Samuel David Kessler Mark Anthony Macluskie Angelita Alina Mccan Perez Alexander Daniel Meixner Emily Grace Oliva Abigail Parks Zackary J. Scrabeck Winston R. Turner Ethan Davis Whitney

PERFORMANCE AND MOVEMENT Jasmine Janae Chavez Tafoya Diana Ion Jaida Kyrene Jones

THE ARTS Gabrielle Lavonne Dean Rachel Leah Evans Madison Lee Miller Gabriella Rebecca Joyce Shead

THEATRE Aidan William Carter Cassidy Emma Goldberg Portia Gonzalez Shangjin Huang Kaitlvn Ann Kief Jonathan C. Matthews Emma Mones Lucia Mora Carnero Shavna Padjen Angelica Maria Santana Sydney Addison Sawkiw Ashley Marie Thomson Meghan van Dobben Nicole Denise Willis

THEATRE (ACTING)

Austin Lee Adelman Tzu Shiuan Dai Jiarui Ding Henry Jay Arthur Dyson Siôn Daniel Evans McKenna Garvey Fredy Gonzalez Briana Elizabeth Indovino Ian Robert King Ty Emerson Klassen Allexa Elizabeth Nuckols Daisy Ortiz

Marvin Antonio Porcher Love, Jr. Caroline Ambler Tiffany Katelyn Lauren Traluch

ART

(ANIMATION)

Kyle M. Cavazos

Aracely Guadalupe

Erin Nicole Gronquist

Karrina Jean Heinstein

Aubrey Nicole Johnson

Nicholas Wilson Malave

Morghan Rilee Mcgehee

Luis Alfonso Jovian Molinares

Shrirackshitha Palaniselvam

Gabriela Milagro de Maria

**Emilio Domenic Ramos** 

Aksel Eduardo Rendon

Raul Osvaldo Rodriguez

David Alexander Rusk

Christian John Sandell

Kellie Elizabeth Scott

Derrek Anthony Sekito

Zachary Allen Takacs

Jenny Tang

DeAunte` Jordan Sullivan

Sierra Rain Seaborn

Brianna Rose Mertzel

Rebecca Ann Laakso

Diaz Cosio

Julianne Hamrick

Anisia D. Madrid

Matthew Molina

Alba Olive Marti

Shyam Pandya

Kameron Ridge

Allison Rimmer

Cameron Salas

Irina Paige Sands

Portillo

Kaitlyn Ali Murray

Maelyn Phoenix Ortiz

Denise Cook

Abigail Elizabeth Arsenault

Cheryl Denise Brangaccio

Kaitlyn Elizabeth Cameron

Zacharias Anthimides Foster

Tarek Adnan Chanouha

Orion Apollo Bonnett

Caitlin Amber Elspeth Vaisman Rhianna Margaret Vega Allison Joy Watson

(DESIGN AND PRODUCTION)

Breanna Dawn Brocker

# **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS**

Ryan Elizabeth Todd Ruchi Ukhade Jeremiah Walker Tess Alexandra Ward Dusti Evon Weidow Jordan Yzagere Savannah Marie Zuniga

(ART EDUCATION) Caitlin Danielle Begay Jordan Robert Bouts Caitlin Rebecca Breyfogle Seattle Luetkahans Rorv Patricia Lordan McOueen Victor Alfonso Mendoza Alvarez John Taekyun O. Molly Streppa Chuck Kwun Wan Alliah Su Williams

# ART

Dani Lynette Lewis Vala Joyce Zupko

# ART (DIGITAL

Cody Avalos Brodey Ryan Bartlett Michael Tyson Brown II Laura L. Buckmister Benjamin William Dulanev Burns Jenny May Carano Jenny Chin Alina Cirstea Lucas Thomason Escochea Monica Espinoza Kathryn Guyot Christine Hadfield

# THEATRE

Clover Beau Compton Mary Katherine Morgan Emma Grace Van Horn

# ART

(CERAMICS)

# PHOTOGRAPHY)

Laurie Ann Hall

Guadalupe Hernandez Sydney Kane Tyeler M. Kostlan Alayna Grace Kunkel Lea Marie Martinez Ari Iris Nelson Drav Reid Devan Mariah Roman Summer Renee Sessoms Paul Donald Solum Shawna Marie Thompson Jose Rafael Torres Lindy D. Vincent

# ART

(DRAWING) Cody Nicholas Laflin

#### ART

(EXPANDED ARTS) Valeria Itzel Flores Ortiz Jeremiah Walker

# ART (PAINTING

AND DRAWING) Kaitlyn Aynn Ashcroft Jordan Robert Bouts Soraya Kayli Burrow Frances M. Deciga Liliana Flores Mya Frierson Yvette Sarai Garcia Charles Walter Grimes Natalie Marie Hoder Sophia M. Judd Madeline Maureen Madine Guillermo Pereyra Martin Christopher Quantick Rowan Renner Madisen Bayleigh Rocheleau Samantha Rene Shank Lauryn Elizabeth Squyres Tyler Sullivan Erika M. Valdez

# ART

# (PHOTOGRAPHY)

Kayla Allen Madeline Jean Alvarez Grant Avery Becker Mackenzie Rose Bernett Aurora Skyes Blackwell Synnova Belle Blattman Jadyn Mariah Clement Xiaojing Han Hajin Lee Everett Milloy Julia Vidrio Nadbornik Logan Campbell O'Kelley Logan Michael O'Neill Samantha Nicole Potter Endvah Allvison Reed Alexander C. Roos Lauryn Elizabeth Squyres

ART (PRINTMAKING) Josiah Lee Astle Angelina Byun

#### MUSIC LEARNING AND TEACHING

Brett Harlan Bell Benjamin Scott Chappell Lindsey Elena Clouse Richmund Corbin Cowan Isaac Scott Ford Connor Andrew Fry Morgan Taylor Goettl Jose Antonio Guevara Madison Leigh Holmes Andrew Edgar Locke Cameron Wesley Muldrow Joel Mason Petrass Eliades José Jesse Ponce Isac Nephtali Sanchez Torres Anna Elizabeth Smith Alyssa Brianne Tappendorf William Donald Vogus

MUSIC THERAPY

Mizuki Asano Lauren Nicole Berry ART (SCULPTURE) Megan Patrica Hennessy Ann Alexandra Huber Jaira Joshue Munoz Zavala Sean Paul Pluguez Maxwel Scott Reede

#### ART (TEXTILES) Chiara Rose Carpino Skabelund

DANCE

Kennedy Jean Bekedam Eliana Bracamonte Chloe Christine DeMarce Shayla Suzanne Eshelman Kyla Victoria Kabat Monique Justice Kelley Madalyn Grace Lasco Maili Ann Monenerkit Ashlyn Shane Peck Kendall Greer Sharpe Alexis Solano Aidan T. Strelnik Mai Yamamoto

# BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Karen Hernandez Ka I Ho Helen Christine Kirby Seth William Morton Taylor Lynn Orndorff Haley Orr Maren Anne Rosholt Halle Gabrielle Thérèse Smith

PERFORMANCE (JAZZ) Ian Gravson Karnick Daniel Philip Morissett

PERFORMANCE (KEYBOARD) Samuel Wesley Nelson Ruiya Zhong

PERFORMANCE (MUSIC THEATRE)

Tawny Alexis Audi Margaret Marie Barry

#### DANCE

(DANCE EDUCATION) Isadora Sue Escalera Maniah Zaire Greene Kelly Marie Munoz Kylie Elizabeth Park Alyssa Isela Ramirez Jaquelin Gomez Raygoza

#### FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTION

Noah Frimer Zane Hassinan Madison Jade Holling Ryan Lee Alejandro Miguel Negritto Samantha Grace Nuzzaci Sterling O'Ray Dante James Palmieri Cole Powers Erika Reves Philip Michael Riley Guadalupe Ruiz Stephanie Alicia Santa Cruz William Edwards Seifert Gavin Joseph Sondrup Ameerah Nafes Webster

Miranda Bellows William Robert Boyd Justin Carey Matthew Lawrence Griesgraber Jessica Laine Lester Brianna Nicole Sieminski

PERFORMANCE (ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENT) Stephanie Rose Albers Aidan Elizabeth Andreoli Anna Elayna Dale Anthony Paul Ellerman Ethan Michael Fox Christina Green Benjamin Geoffrey Hazel KaIHo Claudia Shaw Kiso Jerick M. Meagher Mava Leilani Mokofisi Zachary Michael Monroe

Samantha Grace Olsen Jacqueline Renee Palmer Rebecca Leigh Ray Roman Justin Rivera Rebecca Grace Rosmanitz Taylor Shea Simpson Aaron Matthew White Jennifer Nicole Zapotocky PERFORMANCE (VOICE) Brady Brett Larson Alicia Marisol Werner

# THEORY AND COMPOSITION (THEORY) Taylor Shea Simpson

## THEORY AND COMPOSITION (COMPOSITION) Jaxon Jordan Castro

Brandon William Ligon

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN Alejandra Isabelle Coulston Avery Marie Feiter Jade Nicole Karch Ferguson Alicia Cali Gonzalez Cavazos Yousif Jalal Kadhim Christina Roseberry Koktvedgaard Katelyn Rose Michaelson

Sofia Gabriella Perez Kylie M. Rojas Brandon Edward Tomasello Scarlett Abish Uribe MEDIA ARTS AND SCIENCES (MEDIA PROCESSING) Rita Waleska Banegas Cortez Catherine Baxter

Grace Catherine Clark Jett Cunningham Connor Steven Gurley Dakota Smith Kantner Cristina Maya Kaycee Mae Nienhuis Nicolas Anthony Palomo Julien Christopher Purvis Sharliz Reyes Alex Vuong

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES Ben Abercrombie Adejope Marie Adaralegbe Maikel Aharonov Zahara Al Bahadli Saud Mamdouh S Alharbi Alan Daniel Almanza Sari Yousef S Alyahya Noor S. Alzuhairi Ricardo Angulo Acosta Sophie Aprotosoaie-Kardos Kalina Rae Artherholt Mia Austin Alexander Lyon Ballew Jacob Robert Bartels Alexandra Beal Elizabeth Celia Bejarano Paul Nkongolo Biaya Brant Bishop Fred Branham Mia Rose Buckner Nathan Rvan Busse Josiella Calanog Edgar Camacho Acosta Jesse Campuzano Alvarez Jacob Ross Carl

Elvis Castaneda Garcia Joshua Hyun Cho Christopher Robert Conover Zenayah Darlene Cortez Fabian Cortez Rodriguez Joel Lawrence Cruz Jared Trejo Cuautle Austin John Culbertson Jason Daniel Cullen Andrew Spencer Davis Jaren Deiulio Mariela Diarte Braden Joseph Distel Ian Patrick Dodd Vidal Ethan Duarte III Phuong Nghi Duong David Emilov Eftimov Rodrigo Enriquez Roberto Carlos Esqueda Uor Fawzi Michaela Rachelle Fifield Nicholas Bombaci Froelich Leilani M. Fuentes J Alberth Galvan Rivera Jahnvi Nigam Gandhi Lauren Geiselhofer Hernan Alberto Gomez

Madelvnn Rilev Goodman Emily Rose Grippe Sierra-Nicole Robin Grunwald Robert Ian Guignard Jeffrey Logan Harrison Vincent Anthony Hernandez Daniel Rodriguez Hever Megan Michelle Hochmeyer Curtis Lee Horger, Jr. Meredith Jeanne Ann Horne Zwe Htet Xujie Hu Dakotah Thomas Huddleston Brad Yoon Hughes Opec Stefen Hynds Neel Jagga Robert Alonzo Jaquez Zion Thomas Jessee Tavoni Jordan Serena Kaji Jacob Barry Keyes Yara Khair William M. Kidd Tate Andrew King Grady Christopher Kirby Grant Joseph Kuffler Isaac Anthony Lara

Jose Julio Lara Padilla Justina Mary Lazar Junior Rylan Lee Colin Lewis Alfredo

Martinez Dominguez, Jr. Sean Kristian Maseng Moira Alise Mason Sidney Paige McCallum Chessa Rose McDaniel Sydney Shea Meech Isaiah John Miranda Aliyah Mitchell David Alan Moore III Manuel Alejandro Muro Israel Katen Mutach Jesus Nava Luis F. Navarro Remy Jane Nelson Nhi-Evelyn Nguyen Selena Le Nguyen Savannah Ryen Noble Alexa Ann Nunns Sarah Jean ODay Wennan Pan Meghan Elizabeth Parker Trace A. Patterson Joseph Michael Peace **Bailey Anne Pechinski** Monique Prieto Kaya J. Razzo David Alexander Lopez Reyes Cinthia I. Reves Nevarez Ibby Idaly Rodriguez Vania Elizabeth Rodriguez-Aguilar Austin Martin Rojas Gemma Citlalli Roman Eve Maryn Romero-Quinonez Mihika Roy Ruth Carolina Ruiz Torrejon Danielle Alexandra Russell Imanol Salazar Catherine Sophia Sesi Aja Elle Shaw Savannah Rose Shelabarger Anna Sowar Akanksha Srivastava Lilv Marian Stahl Jacob Michael Steinkamp **Owen Paul Sullins** Alexis Jeffri Sutton Zane Thomas Isabella Juliette Xuan Mai Tran-Castrillo

Francisco Guadalupe Valencia Joshua Van Allen Allyson Valery Vargas Caleb Michael Vogel Xinyue Wang Zackary Michael Warmiak Valerie Michelle Watson Maryssa Nicole Wentworth Landon Lee Wiens Kaden Ezra Woodruff Amanda Miriam Youwanes Juan Carlos Zaragoza Kamile Zemblys Samantha Zuniga Bejarano

#### GRAPHIC DESIGN

Lucas James Baker Anna Maren Belding Luis Enrique Blanco, Jr. Abigail Grace Bowser Tam Gia Bui Samantha J. Caguioa Keelev Morrison Cahill Kelly Marie Carletto Alyn Elizabeth Chen Ruijie Chen Clara Diane Christensen Isabelle Clem Thea Cline Edwardo Andres Cruz Josie Donda Dahlia Darlene Duenas Elke Castillo Fajut Cheyenne Leigh Farnsworth Daria Danuta Gatowska Delaney Elise Gerasta Isabela Maria Glass Cali C. Gorsuch Cavlie Gronwold Kylie M. Halliburton Grace Riley Hammond Nikole Lynn Henriques Mario I. Hernandez Alyssa Jewelle Herrera Jaedon Rae Holt Erica Gray Ibarra Vianka Jauregui Isabelle Elaina Johnson Emily Suzanne Kistler Kamryn Kniffen Maria Silvia Kooinga Sidney Alena Koziarz Anne Marie Therese Lusardi Megan Grace MacDonald Misti Martinez

Shea Madison McCrohan Taeva Meier Denice Celebrado Melitante Maya Sevann Mileti Blake Jose Moratalla Hannah Elizabeth Myers Jayke Christopher Pack Luke Austin Padwe Haley Nicole Paloma Demitrius Joseph Paris Morgan Sierra Park **Quinn Caris Patterson Rilev Marie Perdue** Carla Perez Tya Lee Rowitz Andres Miguel Salazar Leah Catherine Scott Macey Scott Rachel Lynn Scott Ashley Renee Shoemake Taryn Lee Story Eunice Jinju Sun Ami Tomonari Shaye Maureen Tompsett Jose Guadalupe Villalobos Tyler Jordan Wagner Yixiao Wang Megan Estelle Williams Zijin Xu Jieru Zhou

#### INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Trinity Chin Justin Daniel Cole Kaitlyn Diane Frank Grace Fulwiler Jaelen Gross Ethan Robert Hetzel Youlin Hong William Ingram Cale Matthew Kazmierczak **Owen Patrick Klee** Brandon Le Vance LeSatz Jacob Aram Mansur Kalen Reed Martin Aidan Mukherjee Thrisha Narayanan Andrew Raymond Pearson Gabrielle Alexis Peters Jason Michael Price Rebecca G. Rainney Kincaid Alexander Ramsay Broedy Scherer Benjamin Schnieper

Alexander Stewart Ethan Everett Swain Romi Takamura Hunter James Taylor Rodrigo Torres Jennifer Tran Elise Marie Tucker Rachel Wangeman Marissa Elizabeth Weibrecht

#### INTERIOR DESIGN

Taylor Marie Berglund Carissa Lynn Carney Vy Nabie Chu Isabella Magdalene Cicero Chloe Yu Ying Claybour Michala Remi Danton Paulina De La Macorra Annalisa Mae Delgado Andrew Benjamin Douglas Jena Jolie Fernandez Kailey Belle Finn Mackenzie June Freeman Sonia Gil Barragan Emily Jenna Ginsberg Elizabeth Jaye Glucroft Kathrvn Seol Hefner Leah Katharine Henthorne Payton Hucko Hanah Marie Johnson Chloe Lauren Judge Abigail Rose Kariolich Jordan M. Korb Aubrey Marie Lines Alondra Lopez Leon Moyra Paulina Martinez Romo Elena Grace Mcdonald Hailey Mckenna Mcmanmie Lizbett Yajaira Menjivar

Jasmvne Elise Mills Moises Miranda Hernandez, Jr. Hailev Nicole Novak Rachel Morgan Omiecinski Carolina I. Pacheco Julie Ann Page Yongxuan Tan Ariel Maleia Tuia Caden William Van Dine Carla Gabriela Vidales Devon Skye Vinales Genevieve Therese Waite Brittany Whalen Jordyn Winiarz Abbie Nicole Wright Han Xiao Angela Yacoub Hannah Renee Zavala

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Abdul Hamid Mahmood Humaid Al-Adawi Nakomis Kendal-Leigh Buckingham Jolie Kathleen Cox Sofia Lomeli Gabriel James Marcott Cole Partick Richards Anthony Ruiz Megan D. Rziha Becky Salazar Erika Leone Scott Lauren Madison Swartz

# IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING (Established 1955)

Kyle D. Squires, PhD Vice Provost of Engineering, Computing and Technology, ASU Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HEATHER CLARK, PHD Director, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

ROSS MACIEJEWSKI, PHD Director, School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence

STEPHEN M. PHILLIPS, PE, PHD Director, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

ANTHONY WAAS, PHD Director, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

BINIL STARLY, PHD Director, School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks

RAM PENDYALA, PHD Director, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

> KURT PATERSON, PHD Director, The Polytechnic School

SHAWN JORDAN, PHD Interim Director, School of Integrated Engineering

JAMES S. COLLOFELLO, PHD Vice Dean, Academic and Student Affairs

# IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING CONVOCATIONS

#### Graduate Convocation

2:00 p.m., Saturday, May 4, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

# **Undergraduate Convocation**

7:30 p.m., Saturday, May 4, 2024 Mountain America Stadium ASU Tempe campus

# PROCESSIONAL

### REMARKS

SPEAKERS Frank Liu, PhD, Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Joshua Kim BSE, Electrical Engineering

Joshua Kim, BSE, Electrical Engineering Rachael Shantz, Engineering Alumni

# JOSEPH AND SANDRA PALAIS OUTSTANDING DOCTORAL STUDENT AWARD Sreenithy Chandran, PhD

# PRESENTATION OF CLASS

Peter Lafford, Associate Research Professional Emeritus, University Technology Office Arzuhan Kavak, Graduate Recruitment Coordinator Senior Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

# **OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATES**

Adianne Alamban — Material Science and Engineering Meagan Barnhurst — Human Systems Engineering Ryan Bastuba — Technological Entrepreneurship and Management Coben Bourguet - Engineering Management Justin Crawford — Civil Engineering Dominik Croci — Graphic Information Technology Alan Dupre — Mechanical Engineering Allysa Hayden — Aeronautical Management Technology Joshua Kim — Electrical Engineering Jacqueline King — Construction Management and Technology Vishnu Kotta — Environmental Engineering Sophie Nguyen — Chemical Engineering Devin Nikjou - Biomedical Engineering Jake Okun — Manufacturing Engineering Malak Rabuck — Information Technology Ivy Shockley — Construction Engineering Shane Tokishi — Aerospace Engineering Taman Truong — Computer Systems Engineering Aryzema Urrutia — Industrial Engineering Peter Vargas - Computer Science Emily Williamson — Software Engineering

## IMPACT AWARD RECIPIENTS

Emily Aragon Lucas Barduson Grace Billingsley Kyle A. Butler Joshua Kim Hunter Mantle\* Sophie Nguyen William Noll Cameron Rennacker\* Taman Truong

\*Recognized as the ASU Outstanding Undergraduate (Mantle) and Graduate (Rennacker) student for engineering.

#### GRAND CHALLENGES SCHOLARS Sushrut Ghosal

Rini Jain

Joy Agus Deepit Arora Kayshavi Bakshi **Rishik Kolli** Neha Balamurugan Cameron Morgan Asher Baptista Lilli Offenberger Ragde Chaira-Gouzounis Jake Okun Nabhan Fakrudin Shrey Garg

Hailey Petsch Sashrik Rajesh Anant Rastogi Kyle Selasky **Riley Seminara** Privati Sharma Connor Williamson

CLOSING

Khushi Pandey

Nicholas Peterson

# ENGINEERING AT ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

The Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, is home to 399 tenured/tenure-track faculty members and more than 31,000 students, making it the largest engineering school in the country. Today, more than 77,100 Fulton Schools alumni are advancing engineering and technology fields in Arizona and around the world.

At the Fulton Schools, we crafted a visionary blueprint for engineering education that fosters a transdisciplinary approach to teaching and research. The Fulton Schools offers 25 undergraduate and nearly 50 graduate degree programs. In addition to online options for degree programs, the Fulton Schools also offers professional development trainings like Six Sigma.

The School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering prepares students to use biomedical and engineering principles to develop instrumentation, materials, diagnostic and therapeutic devices, artificial organs, and various other technologies. Our program produces graduates who excel at the intersection of biology, engineering and computing to advance human health and improve the overall quality of global health care.

The School of Computing and Augmented Intelligence is home to a broad range of computer and data-related degree programs that offer a distinct perspective on the vast domains of engineering and technology. We are exploring how computing, data analytics, cybersecurity, visualization, machine learning and augmented intelligence impact decision-making, creativity and responsible innovation in a modern, information-driven society.

The School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering fosters collaboration among faculty, students and industry to address global challenges. Our research strengths and degree programs in computer engineering; data science, analytics and engineering; electrical engineering; and robotics and autonomous systems align with national and international priorities. We are also growing our expertise and collaborations to become a global hub for microelectronics engineering expertise.

The School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy leverages the synergy of engineering and science to create innovative solutions to society's most pressing problems in energy, human health, environmental infrastructure and sustainability. Through our unique, interdisciplinary degree programs taught by world-class faculty, we have created a one-of-a-kind educational experience that prepares our graduates for myriad careers across a range of disciplines.

The School of Integrated Engineering is the newest school in the Fulton Schools and represents the first engineering presence on the ASU West Valley campus. Students will explore combinations of engineering, technology and science with other in-demand disciplines to create tailored degree pathways in business and microelectronics. Graduates will be able to conceptualize, build and deploy solutions by integrating diverse perspectives.

The School of Manufacturing Systems and Networks is at the leading edge of researching and developing solutions for next-generation manufacturing systems. With a research portfolio that is inherently transdisciplinary, collaborative and inclusive, students in the school are gaining knowledge and experience in manufacturing processes, computing technologies, data analytics and the management of distributed, digitally networked manufacturing resource locations.

The School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment provides a nexus for education and research that addresses the critical infrastructure needs of our society in an environmentally sound manner. Our holistic approach covers the engineering expertise of civil, environmental and sustainable engineering; the design and construction principles of construction engineering; and the project management and leadership skills of construction management.

The Polytechnic School offers a wide range of engineering and technology-related degrees. It is home to advanced learning laboratories led by faculty members with deep expertise and industry experience. With an emphasis on hands-on, project-based learning, our programs are designed to equip students with the skills and experience they need to succeed in the workforce and respond to evolving technological advancements, industry needs and societal trends.

# Ira A. Fulton

#### Chairman of the Board and CEO, Fulton Homes

In 2003, Ira A. Fulton, founder and CEO of Fulton Homes, established an endowment of \$50 million, resulting in the school being renamed in his honor. Dr. Fulton's gift has supported scholarships, fellowships, research programs and investments in faculty that have driven our mission and contributed to our success.

"With this endowment, we are building an engine of educational and economic growth that will endure for generations. It is a gift of opportunity, prosperity, social equality and hope." - Ira A. Fulton

#### **IRAA. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING**

#### BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (AVIATION) Alexander Tang White

### APPLIED SCIENCE (GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY)

Monet Almaraz Francis Dave Abalos Cayabyab Riley Danielle Duemler Melissa Lynn Gibson Jasmine Odett Hernandez Levi G. Johnson, Sr. Rosalia Marie Love

#### AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT) Cary Lyndon Gutnick

Julian L. Navarrete Parker Penrose Ian D. Rideout Matthew W. Shipley Cory James Tanner

#### AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (AIR TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT) Seth Alexander Burgmann Christopher Thomas Conant Andrew John Emmons Christian Thomas Gabbard Carv Lyndon Gutnick Allysa Judith Hayden Chase Bradley Jankowski Skyler Lewis Johnson Javden Alexandra Kline Anthony Gabriel Lucas Christopher Jacob Mitchell Riley Scott Oates Max Isaac Potruch Cameron John Steinert

Grant Price Thomas Rodriguez APPLIED SCIENCE (INTERNET AND WEB DEVELOPMENT) John Louie Brobo Nicholas Chacon Timothy Hein Ariana N. Lopez David Ray Watkins, Jr.

Andrea Mitrovic

Daniel H. Powers

#### APPLIED SCIENCE (OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT) David Eduardo Caceres Robert Neal Corpt Jerson Jahaziel Garcia Monica Annette Hernandez Christopher Ho Daryl Eugene Idlett, Jr. Andrew Marc Little Jarrett Logan Kari McBride Michael John Salvacruz Louis Michael Weiner

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Tysen Trujillo Aidan Edward Walker

Kristofer Zvkowski

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (PROFESSIONAL FLIGHT) Jervin Barcenas Nathan Alex Braxton Pascal Mulunda Chance Ivan Agustin Dieguez Daniel Laszlo Dulkai Randall Scott Hall Linda Ruta Kaneps Kainoa Ryder Keaulii Aidan Seung-Ho Kim Makenzie Anne Kissell William Kitchen Kailee Hikaru Kealohimaikalani McGough Ethan Marco Mendoza Maged Maher Abdelaziz Saad Mostafa Jake Almeda Newman Shailen Patel Grant Donald Penderghast Noah John Gutierrez Pereda Jake R. Roush Matthew Simmons

Jacob Thomas Sitton Davis Mitchell Stallings Zachariah Thompson Audrey Grace Zinn

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (UNMANNED AERIAL SYSTEMS) Hisham Mohammed A Alrowaily Nathan Elijah Burk Wendell Cornell King, Jr. Gunner Robert Mccaskill Jared Mcewen Ethan Marco Mendoza Brandon Eric Moreno Skylar Marie Saloum

#### COMPUTER SCIENCE

Shivank Agrawal Javier Aguilar Enan Saqif Ahmed Imaan Kulsum Ahmed Avneet Ahuja Feras Ibrahim Al-Qassas Nathaniel Reed Alberti Jayson Williams Albizures Abdullah Saleh O Alsenydi Dhruv Anand

Munachimso Somtochukwu Aneke Sriva Anne **Riley Scott Annon** Edgar Eduardo Aquino Barrientos Punit Sai Arani Dimitri Vsevolod Archipov Sasank Chowdary Arekapudi Mudit Arora Ashwin Ashok Robert Alexander Ayala Alexandria Alexis Bacon Pavit Bagga William Parker Bagley John David Baker Neha Balamurugan Sparsh Bansal Asher Edward Baptista Burhanuddin Barafwala Ujjwal Baranwal Mazhar Bilgrami Benjamin Andrew Bloomgren Ian Robert Booth Harsha Boyilla Melissa Breguez Alejandro Briones Nina Michelle Bryson Kendall LeAnn Budd Shashank Chirag Buddhdev Srinidhi Budhiraju Alexander C. Burton Nicolas Burton Dikshita Buzarbaruah Jeff Byju Ian Michael Carlson Greeshma Reddy Challaram Rohan Chandra Adithya Chandramouli Jeffrey Chen Ahnaf Chowdhury Austin Christiansen Drew Zachary Christner Woojeh Chung Ryan Cobourn Zakery Christian Collins Alondra Contreras Samuel Raymond Cool Genevieve Cosette Cooper Mason Jeffrey Cooper Emmanuel Cortes Castaneda Cruise Willie Barber Costin Jack Albert Cruz Arjun Dadhwal Sean Paul Dailey Roshni Deb

Harry Samuel DeCecco Thomas Jacob Christian Derr Ayham Rubayed Dewan Sneha Dhanekula Shubhay Ashish Dharnidharka Shardul Dhaul Atharva Dhoke Owin Arek Dieterle Tianyu Dong Liam Greyson Douglas Karthikeya Reddy Dubba Dylan Allen Dunning Johnny Duong Robyn Myra Edsitty Ryan El-Aawar Basim Elbayar Logan Ellsworth Liam Bruce Engerholm Brandon Allen Fenske Taylor Brit Ferrell Logan James Patrick Ferrera Britton Kirk Fischer Maria Guadalupe Gamino Barrientos Rafael Amiel Espeleta Gan Abhisekhar Bharadwaj Gandavarapu Navya Gangrade Nicholas TreVon Gantt Javier M. Garcia Mario Alejandro Garcia Brandon Garciagomez Medhansh Garg Shrey Garg Prakhar Ghirnikar Keya Nilesh Gholap Sushrut Ghosal Liam Gomez Salvador Gomez-Sanchez Alana Joy Gregorio Zachary Philip Grenke Matthew Groholski Zackary Christien Guajardo Tong Guan Alexander Guha Arvan Gupta Pratham Gupta Yagyna Gupta Zachary Z. Habib Sukul Handa Adam Dean Hansen Ariq Rafidul Haqq Austin Harris Cameron Michael Hartmann Cooper Bruce Heisler Dina Ali Helmi

Nicholas James Hildebrant Angelina Marie Hobbs Amanda Nicole Holt Dennis Don Hone Ray Hao Hui Hu Andrew T. Hudson Bao Linh Huvnh Joshua Alan Inman Rini Jain Zain Khoa Jakwani Justin Jin Ethan Joerz Nicholas K. Johnson Diana Mae Farillon Jover Jamison Thomas Kellen Justin Nathan Kereszturi Azam Muhammad Khan Shubh Vivek Khandelwal Christopher W. Kim Lucas Ivers Klusty Miles Edwin Koehnemann Ishaan Kohli Rishik Kolli Harikrishna Kommineni Audrev Kong Christopher Alexander Kontsis David Koplik Abhinav Koyyalamudi Wael Krdi Meredith Carolyn Kuhler Leon P. Kwong Julie Kye Rachel Lanier Arozarena William Samuel Lattus Alex Christopher Layton Kevin Le Brian Yun Chien Lee Vincent Leong Andi Lian Wei-Cheng Liao Allen Lin Nathan Lind Carson H. Linzbach Harrison Daniel Lisk Denis Feiduo Liu Simon A. Liu Martin Lizarraga Princess Luong Long Nam Ly Aashritha Machiraju Abdurazak Mahamoud Adi Keshava Reddy Mamilla Justin Alexander Manila Madeline Sophie Mayans Erin Jov McCann Aidan Douglas Mcclean

Luis A. Medina Louis Gerardo Mendoza Kevin Mendoza Ramirez Pranav Mittal Asra Khaleel Mohiuddin Darius Morar Leo-Paul Zona Morel Tyler James Morgan Aiko Kerubin Muraishi Nittin Ashok Murugan Race Anthony Musgrave Siddhesh Rajesh Nair Krishna Anand Narasimhan Meriam Narouz Pal Neema Nguyen Hoang Khanh Nguyen Thien Nguyen Trung Hieu D. Nguyen Joseph Romy Olakkengil Laela Olsen Eathan Bradley Ong Colton Kekoa Onishi Vincent Everett Ortiz Justin Patrick Oswald Pei-En Pan Satvik Panchal Anuj Patel Charmi Vishal Patel Sheil Chettan Patel Franklin Paul Nicholas Alexander Paulette Bradley Robert Peterson Ryan Nathaniel Pettinato Luke Andrew Philipps Aeric Plitz Harshavardhana Pratha Kadin James Rabo Aditi Rai Sankalp Rajeev Sashrik Rajesh Hari Ramalingame Anirudh Ramasubramanian Varun Ravi Kumar Surya Kiran Rayala Jonah Anderson Reese Jackson David Rhea Brandon Russell Ritchey Maria De Jesus Rizo Yonatan Rosenbloom Alexander Joshua Rotteveel Sebastian Rubalcava Nikita Salikov **Darius Sanders** Arnav Sangelkar Isha Gautam Sathe

Zane Schenk Shri Sanjay Kumar Selvakumar Keval Rajesh Shah Manav Ashesh Shah Shiv Sanjay Shah Om Sanjav Shewale Dipanshu Singh Ryan Taylor Skabelund Jonathan Ernesto Slusher Zachary Justin Snider Brent Conrad Capuli Soliman Stephanie Evelyn Solis Andrade Shourya Kumar Srivastava Keb Ender Summers Ka Wai Szeto Priyanka Tadepalli Ninad Tashildar Joshua Liam Tenorio Nidhi Thakkar Riley Dinh-Chuong Than Daniel Aren Tjandra Devansh Tomar April Kim Tran Charley Hai Tran Khoi Tran Luc Tran Teresa Tuyet Lan Tran Tejal Tripathi Charles Evan Tripp Victor Gia Truong Brandon Lee Tsai Thomas Alex Tung Gordon Tyler Turner Joaquin Uribe, Jr. Valliappan Valliappan Peter James Vargas III Rajeev Venkata Vemuri Kyle David Villa Krisha Manoj Waghela Jackson S. Wakefield Yiyang Wang Raghav Warrier James Andrew Weber Spencer Dolan Whitefoot Rayhan Luhung Wilangkara Isaac Xinhe Wong Austin Bradley Wright Geethika Yadlapati Eric Yan Likhit Vyas Yarramsetti Justin Tyler Young Philip Chun Yeung Yu Fenglin Zhang

Brian Zhen Hao Zhen Mandy Zhou Ivan Li Zou Sherwin T. Zuniga, Jr.

#### COMPUTER SCIENCE (CYBERSECURITY) Kawthar Abdulhameed A Alabduljabbar Faisal Turki A Alfawaz Mohammed Faisal Alghufaili Saud Badar Saud Al Kalbani Saleh Abdullah S Alkredes Al Faisal Khalid Hilal Al-Maawali Al-Harith Ibrahim Humaid Al-Maawali Ghaida Mohammed M Almalki Mohammed Mahdi H AL Mubarak Faisal Mohammed N Aloraini Ahmed Abdulrahman M. Algahtani Waleed Khalid A Alsharari Waleed Mohammed O Altamimi Ahmed Abdulrahman I Alyahya Mazen Samah A Alzahrani Nathaniel Otto Bandemer Weed Salim Batarfi Chandler Chase Camarena Bhargav Ramachandra Chirravuri Christopher William Earles Ananya Garg Jared Daniel Guthrie Alejandro Herrera Vazquez Ryan Patrick Hughes Trevor Hunter Irvin Lleyton Collin Ito Siddharth Jain Axcel Asys Lopez

James P. McCune

Anish Ashish Nahar

Seth Andrew Oltmans

Trevor Allen Raposo

James Nicholas Rausch

Alexander Joseph Rusk

Luis A. Molina

Ethan Nicholson

Mary Nicholson

Kushal Paliwal

Sahil Sharma Saadhana Mallavarapu Srikar Brendan S. Tith Ellis Totman Darci Melrose Vincent Vincent Wu Branden Yang Alexandr Zincenko COMPUTER SCIENCE (SOFTWARE ENGINEERING) Sanket Sandeep Agarwal Hassan Al Kaabi Zoe Reyes Alinea Blake Christopher Anderson Stephen Maneja Austria Josip Baginac Anthony John Bibbo Abdulelah H A Bin Morebah Trent Rollie Buckallew II Aissatou Maladho Camara Nash Carlow Michael Alan Carpenter Berenice Caudillo Mena Nathan B. Cluff Brian Cole Sloan Cooney Jonathan Patrick Cranmer Caelan Connor Desmond Mitchell Luke Frazer Donna Angelie Villalobos Gabriel Juan S. Garcia Ryan Whiteley Gore Craig James Grande Ariel Gael Gutierrez Abel Haddis Jack Tanner Haley Blaise James Harper Ethan Robert Hillman Aaron Cole Huggins Robert Grant Hurst Ricardo Adolfo Jardinez Morales Kristoffer Nikko Deblois Jarme Saad Kadhi Bushra Nahar Karim Andrew Robert Klitsch Aidan Matthew Labourdette Jawuan Nathaniel Lewis Bowei Li Damian Joseph McGregor

Dadmehr Safara

Adrian Alberto Rafael Mena Altamirano Sabien Najim Manuel Ryan Navarro IV Alexander Tran Nguyen Minh Khang Nguyen Raymond Gabriel Nucuta Eduardo Ortiz Rosas Vivien Frances Pabuna David Roberto Parra **Benjamin** Pham Parth Rawat Sameer Reza Jason Roberts Matthew Joseph Rodi Erick Romero Maci Jane Rosenberger Joshua Ren Russell Marc Craeg Cabuguas Sagario Zack Sanchez Naomi Sano Cameron James Sharp Nicholas Scott Shaw Aidan Simkins Keith Russell Skabelund Tiffany Jordana Ticlo Ravi Tiwari Nicholas Reid Toland Duy Anh Vo Wenrui Wang Lance Wilhelm Craig Wilson William Yeager Anya Adora Yu CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY Luke Scott Adams Ricardo G. Alexander Trevor Wallace Alford Hi'ilei Jasmine Baron Anderson Zane Arrendale Michael Alan Ask Roxanne Citlali Ayala Trejo Christopher Barrientos Colton Blakley Harrison James Borgman David Robert Caminiti Magnolia Noemi Cruz Suhul

Emily Anne Davidsen

Gianni Francisco Delio

Kodi Dewitt

Makayla Alexis De La Cruz

Yousif Hussain Elsirag Adrian Esqueda David Cole Fairbanks Patrick Fajen Laura Paola Felix Corona Brian Thomas Foundoulis Jaime Garcia, Jr. Christian Antonio Garcia Chavez Jeremy John Gaudet Zane Andrew Gay Zachary Dennis Gehloff Dillon James Hansford Tanner James Horvath Jonathan Fernando Hurtado Emilio Antonio Ibarra Carson Owen Isburg Matthew Jones Cormac John Kane Wilson Keller Ethan King Jacqueline Kayla King Nathaniel Jack Kronert Joshua Thomas Lamb Zachery James Leso Devon James Lewis Austin Ryan Lloyd Aidan Blaise Lowry Garrett Scott Ludwick Michael Forrest Madrigal Wyatt Fletcher Manshaem Jace T. Massie Ryan Mayes Cormick John McCune Joel Mendivil Peter James Modlin Eric Michael Morriss Hector Daniel Navarro Brian Jose Navarro Carrillo Catherine Leoha Yazmin Neal Preston Walter Oldham Andrew John Oles Ethan Edward Oles **Diego** Ortiz Islas Daniel James Pankowski Aleiandro Pavan Ryan Raymond Reid David Rivera Mendoza Seth Carter Robinson Monique R. RomeroFlores Cole Schorsch Samuel Charles Shapiro Keshawn Malik Thompson Ashutosh Vishal Tibrewala

#### 356

ENVIRONMENTAL AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Aden Miles Burton

#### GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Justin Emrick Pascua Agcon Destin Albay Madison Alize Adria Alvarado Justin A. Amberville Roberto Arciniegas Jessica Alexandria Arteaga Andrew Bilek Catherine Isabelle Boshoven Rachel R. Bowes Julianne Oneal Boyle Christian J. Browne-Aubrey Jessica Ashley Louise Bullock Patrick John Byrn Austin Simon Carmichael Lauren Marie Cole Sara Tyler Conklin Juan Angel Contreras David Zachary Davidson Andrew Harry Dempsen Denise Diaz Yarilissa Draper Mathias Forward Carmine F. Furano, Jr. Andrea Garcia Gabriela Garcia Levin Daniel Borja Gatchalian Mikayla Amelia Ashlynn Godoy Dean Joseph Hayter Audree Helen Hempelman Layne Hoke Ashley Dyan Hughes Hannah Jordan Kaminsky Courtney Kean Samantha Taylor Kwiatkowski Jeffrey Dragon Le Andy Ruixin Liang Kalea Leshay Loftis Tyler Aidan Lopez Nicholas Patrick Lord Jessica Lunceford Jacob Dale Lundgren Kailey Alison MacDonald Michael Patrick Madison Araceli Isabelle Magana Martin Elliott Magario

Joseph Maiullo Karissa Lynn Maldonado Lilyann Martin Shawna Lianne Yetka Mcclain Mikaela Ann McGee Katie Mclaren Leah Lvnn McMahan Madison Olivia Mesenbrink Scarlett Mitchell Maclaine Grace Morgan Makayla Murray Brian Namniek Lina Naseer Nasrallah Amber Nikole Ohrt Adeline Pate Carolina Pesqueira **Benjamin** Pham Audra Lani Sang Hailey Vilas Schademan Stephanie Elin Spencer Robert Joel Stokes, Jr. Kalsen Tyler Tsosie Westin Seth Underberger Jonnie Nicole Walters Kiara J. Yazzie

#### GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT) Camden Burke Seth Choate Dominik Riley Croci Tyler James Garben Kimberlee Gray Renay Ann Hernandez **Tahaylia Higgins** Victoria Kim Lien Le Patrick Angelo Mallari Bryanna Claudette Miles Alexander Carl Miller Jennifer Alice Nickerson Jared Parkinson Seth Thomas Preble Logan Ryan Rupp Maylani Rose Ulep Brandon Charles Walker Travis Wiley

GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (USER EXPERIENCE) Naomi Chau Anisa Bernice Myers Kaitlin Rose Tomasello Linda Tran

HUMAN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING Ana Cecilia Acosta-Andrade Nassir Faleh M Alhajri Carlos Fabian Banuelos Jose Barron Jeffrev Donald Beck Rhone Alexander Michael Burke Candace Nichole Damiani Avery Rose Duncan Anja Carolyne Feller Gabriela Gonzalez Aaron Kaler Greer Matthew Harrison Lerner Andrew Zachary Morse Nihva Gabriella Moscoso Kasish Patel Kevin Askland Place Briana Kathrvn Soto Leanna Strom Marisol Vidauri Macias

#### HUMAN SYSTEMS ENGINEERING (USER EXPERIENCE)

Delijahne Anderson Leonidas Sebastian Andrade Nathan Atkin Meagan Marie Barnhurst Aricia Tamara Ann Broadway Leah Grace Dahl Lauren Marie Dobbins Carla Andrea Figueroa Edgar Yosef Munoz Brandi Lea Santonastaso Payton Shumaker Jessica Sturgis Brandon Joseph Undzilo

# INFORMATICS

Katherine Lyn Akers Eric Dean Anderson Diya Bhandarkar Jereane Joy Bayaca Cachola Christopher Joseph Colton Aparajita Shirish Limaye Nathan Luu Aarya Dinkar Mathreja Brian Anthony Montenegro Steven Nguyen Ethan Park

Daphney Rubio Marisa Nicole Slepack Jagger Dane Verdugo INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Samir Mohand Abdous Henok Abreha, Sr. Gianna Al-Masri Saleem Mohammed Alenazi Eric Ronald Algarin Mortaja Ali Alothman Brandon Connor Andrews Samuel Noah Arenson Ethan Christian-Durup Armstrong Alexander Michael Barcenas Jeffrey Alan Basham Shmuel Batoniashvili Colin Michael Boland Robert Botello Herby Boursiquot Meriah Escares Brabante Tyler Brimhall Cameron Alan Brown Ryan Matthew Keoni Burke-Jimenez Brandon L. Busse Tyler Bylund Adam D. Cantu Jorge Castro Nicholas James Challey Addison James Clay Rodrigo Adilson Collarana Eric Coovert Angel Javier Corrales Ramos Carlos Ivan Cristerna Calvin Jack Daane Matthew Gregory Delgado Ethan G. DeMark Alexander Dragotoniu Kyle Duffy Darla May Fletcher-Gomez Mariette Shawn Flores Corbin Dallas Fowler Zedo Foy Joshua John Freitas Jared Damian Garza Abdissa Yohannes Gebre Mason Genova Ethan Gervacio Timothy F. Gilman Tyler Bradley Gilsdorf

Christopher Joseph

Rodriguez Diaz

Walker Goldstein Zemenu Guanche Benjamin Jude Gurule Bradlev Guzules Cade Walter Hackler Mark Charles Hall Lucia Hambright Thoren Joseph Harvey Chase Helle Brian Hernandez Estrada Otto William Hilstrom Nicholas S. Jackson Ibrahima Jangana, Jr. Carl Wayne Jeffries Evan Scott Johnson Jeffry Shane Jones Nihon Lal Joshi Jasmine Kaur David Keovoravongsa Mohamed Osman Khair Trey L. Klundt Dofanga Michel Kone Eileen Lai Robert Langer Othman Imad Lateef Tanner William Lawson Jonathon Lillie Ray Liu Victor Tomas Lopez Alvaro Manrique Jonathan Lee Marshall Greggory John Mason Nathaniel Scott Mason, Jr. Hunter James Maughan Joseph Mauro Justin R. Melero Austin Travis Miller Mick E. Miller Cory J. Morocco Ali Mousa Jacob Alexander Mugge Kenan Mujak Sybil Mulesu Miguel Munoz Jacob Edward Murphy James Michael Murphy Daniel Kekura Musa Ibrahim Mustafa Ethan S. Myers Daniel Myerscough Daria Mikhaylovna Nazarova Keith Neece Mackenzie Jade Newborn Nyuifoni dufe Ngo Khanghy Nguyen Nhan Tri Nguyen

Nottingham Mohammad Zaid Nouaillati Vikram Oad Oleksandra Orlov Augustine Owusu Boateng Jameson Gray Pagsolingan Lakshitha Pathirana Wyatt Matthew Pease Holden Piiloo Essence C. Plater Adam Ploski Kelly Pope Redwan Alam Pranto Leslie Paola Prieto Mark Jason Talavera Quijano Malak Rabuck Luca Rakichevich Abderrazak Raouah Steven Corbitt Ray Cole Anthony Rhodes Brandon Benjamin Rivera Andrew Douglas Rogers Matthew Ross Austin Rudolph Elton Robert Rushlau IV Christian Jinsung Ryu Muey Saeteurn Ahmed Mohamed Saleh Michael Nidal Salem Edgardo Samaniego Nelson Santiago Roman Wasfi Waleed Sarrar Calvin Sau Austin Say Benjamin Schumacher John Sheridan David Keith Shifflett Benjamin A. Tebbe Brandon Timothy Toigo Cesar Torres Carson Trevino Kristin Trinh Bogdan Radu Turcanu Ian George Vallely Michael Vasquez Brian Velez Marcus Anthony Volpicella Malcolm Walker Nan Wang Jordan Webb Alexander Webber Isaiah A. White Ethan Trask Young Vianett Eunice Yuhasz Aida Ramadan Yusuf

Austin Joseph James

#### Henry Zektser Yonathan A. Zewdie

#### MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING

Michael Salvatore Angelico Tanner Joseph Atkinson Tyler Jourdan Benson George Kevin Kobel Buelna Daniel Koltsov Marcus Carl Lemke Chase Ryan McCleary Jacob Franklin Mitchell Morgan Seville Núñez Jake Alex Okun Danh Q. Phan Mark Karlo Pascual Salazar Brennan Karl Wagner Knight Van Wolff

#### SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Nukaia Barret Ahpo Kaisel S. Alcantara Samaa Saad Alsamerraey Ibrahim Mohammed I Alzara Clayton Anderson Jeffrey Michael Ayres William Cole Baker Ivan Barraza-Duran Gavin Beaudry Joshua Daniel Benn Fletcher Shota Bennett Brian Cole Bessler Jackson Stephen Braunschweig Rachel Susan Breinholt Daniel Brinkerhoff Robert Cooper Buice Blake M. Caldwell Shea Campbell Austin James Carson Christopher Adrian Chavez Joshua Cherry Kavla Chun Sydney Marlowe Cochran Nicolas Coles Haleigh Coniglio Kelli D. Davis William Cody Deschryver Schuvler Kevin Diaz Kelston Laine Dosh Ryan Andrew Dowling Joshua Tyler Edmonson Michael David Elliott

Harrison Sumner Fishco Kelsey Renee Franks John D. French John Studley Garvey David Michael Gass Paul Michael Gates Kimberly Marie Gehrmann Keana S. Gindlesperger Esaias Valenciano Glasco Matthew Ryan Gutierrez Ethan Haga David Christopher Hanley Joshua Heater Paul Robert Heaton Matthew Henderson Dennis Aaron Holden Larry Huang Cody Lee Hughes Cody Warde Human Joseph Anthony Jednesty Jismi Bin Jesmani Veronica Kanczes Ryan James Karlovsky Grant Kelsay Caleb Lee Kryza Jared Lara Torres Victor Hugo Ledezma Perez Cole Malachuk Sergei Manukian William James Mastronardi Drake Matson Angelo Mazo Gabrielle Marie Meacham Ben Youssef Meddeb Fayez Mehdad Abel Mejia Brian Alan Miller Zack Charles Moore Cristian Ernesto Munoz Gonzalez Cayden Knight Murphree Stephanie Brooke Nestlerode Nehemiah Evan Newell John Danh Cong Nguyen Kevin Nguyen Nguven K. Nguven Sarah Elizabeth Nicolas Nicolas Isaac Noriega Sophie Rae O'Brien Logan Michael Ortiz Cecil Alexander Osif Alper Ozturk Mia Lian Palmer Anthony Michael Passetti

Brett Perrv

Bradley Phillips Zachary James Plitzuweit Garret Edwin Reichenbach Timothy Jacob Reynolds Frederick James Richter Daniel Rodriguez Adam A. Rojas Ethan Phillip Rosenhan Suparno Roy Chowdhury Alycia Russo Geena Rustia Jacob Saba Coleman James Salabye Neil A. Sands Ethan Mark Schwartz Jeremiah Schwartz Aman Sharma Ethan Alexander Shaw Arnold Shibu-Thomas Dustin James Sloan Michael G. Smith Alexander Jared Quincy Soberg Jose Luis Solis Salazar Joshua Scott Solomon Hunter Spragg Samuel James Staab Brayden David Stuva Nathaniel Sullivan Brandon Michael Sutherland Sandie Tai Benjamin M. Taylor Trevor Thompson Andrew Timothy Tonn Alvin Tran Richard L. Tran Andrew Treichler Justin Tuggle Zachary Urssing Christopher Jules VonJouanne Dallin Kimball Wallace Chase Robert Whitehouse Emily Ann Williamson James Russell Wilson III

TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND MANAGEMENT Romeo T. Adjam Yared Ignacio Aguilar Emily Aragon Ryan Mitchell Bastuba Kaela Davis Christopher J. Ellinwood Alexander Marshall Froncillo Blake Ryan Gardner Cora Meghan Greenisen William Michael Kreitzer Daniel Morris Carolann Marie O'Day Emerson Danery Olivares Lange Barron Palmer Reece Marie Schwartz Cade Smith Julia Torres Julio R. Torres Rudolph Wallstrom

#### Aaron M. Yeip Daniel Kekoa Zahn Isaac Zeidan Logan Patrick Zollner

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (AERONAUTICS) Juan Alonzo Cea Fatmah Abdulla Abdulla Saeed Alshehhi Kalob William Askey Jacob Clarke Birst Brendyn Cosgrove Bryan Llana Jae Alcalde Cana Wilhelm Gene Caburatan Caterial Madlen Tsvetanova Dodova Adam Gadayev Joseph D. Iwanski Zachary Robert Jackson Mohammad Abdulhai Y Kajah Colin Barry Killeen Scott Anthony Latchford Jaydin Donn Leo Colton Morgan McDonald **Benjamin Mitchell** Ribhu Mukherjee Evan J. Palmer Robert James Pankonin Andrew Brian Phillips Jonathan Vuong Dang Phung Benjamin R. Rheinfelder Connor Michael Rosenbaum Jacob Stonemetz Newton C. Tam Wesley Tunelius Edrik Vachier Eric Michael Weissman

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (ASTRONAUTICS) Heba Mohamed Muslem Ahmed Albarri Andres Alvizo Joshua Matias Amaro Lucas Odell Barduson Lena Lucine Basmadjian Joseph Charles Buchanan Sam Jacob Cherian Jacob Miles Countryman Dagny Therese Cunningham Jacob Brant Eaton Nathaniel France Jackson MacArthur Fry Wyatt Davis Funkhouser Samuel Garcia Noelle Marie Geddis Thomas Alexis Giovangrandi Cole Jeffory Green William Charles Gulick Katie Lynn Herrington Brent Casey Holmes Evan Curtis Holt Kade Huber Kyle Guthrie Hunter Shreesh Jain Ian Juneau Artem Khan Jefferson Thore Kirksey Vats Nitin Ladhani Daniel Lim Blake Michael Logan Jakob Dale Lopez Valentin Madrigal Alexander Phillip Magewick Sanjivan Suresh Manicka Logan Melvin George Miguel Mena Emma Paige Mickelsen Luis Antonio Molina Kevin Nguyen Liam Shane O'Mara Jose Luis Parra Nicholas Rodian Peterson Dallin Miles Porter Hayley Madison Rayburn Jackson Paul Floyd Reese Jacob Edward Rigsby Austin James Sayre Nathan Richard Schildgen Abraham James Schoolfield Andrew Minh Stout-Marshall Brian Yutaka Terasaki Shane Ichiro Tokishi

Abigail Julia Twiss Benjamin David Weber Sean Patrick Wiley Garrett Young

#### AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE SYSTEMS) Jacob Stephen Hickey Wilson Rutherford Kerr Stanley M. Porembski

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Era Joy Agus Omar Mohammad Abdallah Al Bukhari Parsa Amini Desiray Lee Armstrong Emma Hannah Tilde Bakall Loewgren Kimberly Barry Maranata Yitbarek Befirdu Jason Paul Bickers II Grace Victoria Billingsley Elise Anna Bowe Souzan Omar Brimo Kimberly Marie Busby Emily Edith Byrne Kayla Lynn Conway Austin Richard-James Cottarel Blake Tillman Cronin Vanny Vanilde DaFonseca Kevin Delzepich Mugdhasrija Desai Alaska Dorsett Catherine Marie Duhig Brode James Fendley Holland Joseph Gailev Divya Ganesan Jordan Marissa Garcia Sebastian Javier Garcia Samuel Joseph Gervais Riley Kenneth Geyen-Helget

Isabelle Marie Golden Alfonso Gomez-De Leon Sebastian Gonzalez Roldan Andrew Grillo Kamryn Guarder Hitesh Reddy Gurram William Rvan Hack Ellis Seville Hatch Nicholas Robert Hawkinson Bayley Corinne Fortel Helfrich Kennedy Tennille Holloway George Howard Hopkins Natalia Huth Connor Daniel Choate Jacobs Nicholas Thomas Jimenez Elizabeth Grace Jitendran Maxwell Charles Johnson Dylan Aditya Joshi Simon Edward Jue Misa Lin Kalvelage Meena Thenammai Karuppiah Daniel Levi Kasen Aasim Wasim Khan Trenton Knutson Kade Matthew Kobashi Jack Benjamin Kostrinsky Zachary Charles Kresin Alyssa Marie Kritz Aditya Arunesh Kuppravalli Akash Arunesh Kuppravalli Jade Larivière Chiao Shan Lee Hayden Werner Lee Grant Harris Lindstrom Isabella Elena Loera Emily Grace Mahadevan Jacob Lee Martinez Jad Ahmad Mazboudi Paul Michael McMillan Villalobos

Stone Creighton Mendez Katelyn Marie Mizera Louis J. Moon Megan Berry Murphy Humanist Nebija Tran Thien Nguyen Cameron Ryan Nikjou Devin Nikjou Ehab Noarah William Peter Noll Lilli Anne Jie Fan Offenberger Ellory Rose Oleen Mark Anthony Orlando Alexa Palazuelos Tiffany Vargas Pulido Samuel Francisco Ramos Asif Razack Claudio Rodarte Avdin David Salek Andrew A. Schaffer Kruthy Latha Shankar Privati Ravi Sharma Zafina Nawar Sinha Thanida Alpha Sinworn Taylor Erika Slawson Andrea Lauren Sundem Rajpal Singh Tiger Anthony Tan Tran Kyle Samuel Tran Ethan Alexander Van Orden Oscar Armando Voeller Andrew Jonathan Waldrop Ruby Lucille Wank Isabelle Catherene Yacoub Amanda J. Yeager Suman Zahir Cristian Fernando Zamora

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING (BIOLOGICAL DEVICES) Connor Levi Hansen Finnegan Washington Lee Ammar Sahib Mehdi Haleigh Spencer

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING (BIOMEDICAL DEVICES) Shimona K. Chokshi Alexia Izellah Garcia James Amon-George Sypherd

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING Marianne Aiche Reem Mahmoud Ali Alameri Naser S A Alfadhli Ghader Mohammed Alfaraj Abdullah Jahlan A Alharbi Osama Saad M Alharthi Mohammed Abdulgader Mohammed Yahya Alkamali Sulaiman Abdullah S Alshehri Sergio Avila Garcia Jared Ray Bridges Rachel Anne Buell

Iris Gisel Calderon Sandoval Dalton Jacob Conway Micayla Ashlynn Corker Fisher Curtis Princess Angeli Garcia Dancel Jordan Chris De La Rosa Shreshth Dembla Eric Elizondo Emma Enos Bennett Fisher Yago Freire Hazard Giuliette Fernanda Gastelu Sunny Guo Abraham Emiliano Gutierrez Anais Belinda Gutierrez Emmen Haq Zachary Hargus Jeremy Nehemiah Harris Jax Karsten Hatfield Asher Lee Hendricks Kaden Duff Heyl Nolan Patrick Hoiby Eathen Johnson Ezra Johnson Owen Robert Jones Feris Rayed Kury Sydney Lee Larsen Dinh Huong Giang Le Grant Jeong Jin LePage Derek Michael Levy Stewart Reeder Lyon Mark Edward Maitland Laura Nicole Marrlett Kale Alejandro McFadden Sonny David-Rene Molinar Alexia Jade Montero Mateo Paul Monzione Gabriel Anthony Negrao Frank Hoang Tran Nguyen Kelly Nguyen Sophie Bao-mi Nguyen Oscar Antonio Nieves, Jr. Abdulla Jasem Alyqoobi Alzaabi Nolastname Cole Alexander O'Reilly Holly Jane Onslow Khushi Pandey Mateo Vasilios Papakostas Tarang Vinay Phanindra Lucas Victor Prescott Zachary Trac Regan Jillian Reves Paul John Rulla, Jr. Grace Cameron Salazar

Cole Augustine Buzas

Rilev A. Seminara Derek Tepper Andre Antonio Thomas, Jr. Linda Yaqoob Toma Dhruv Singh Tomar Lindsey Olivia Tong Sanv Thi Tran Kimberly Ann Trindl Justin Collin Vaught James Richard Weilert Adam Charles Westmoreland Connor Eric Williamson Olivia Ann Hai Lap Wyatt Yska Yasmina Arlene Yao Khoji Giancarlo Ybarra, Jr. Carlos Alexander Zamora

#### CIVIL ENGINEERING

Omar Abou Saleh Ayman Sulaiman Aljazzar Samuel S. Apeji Hirvin Ivan Aviles Ethan Baum Lee Mycah Bedol Bryan James Berry Prince Evan Blair Tyler Cameron Bradford Jonathan Ke'Wayne Brown Joey L. Coleman Mason Drew Cooke Jake Michael Cooper Bonnie Geanne De La Rosa Aaron Masters Fairchild Angela Isabel Gomez Tristen Paul Gonzales Adam Raymond Hall Jarrod Thomas Henry Jonathan Isaac Holloway Alejandro Daniel Ibarra Valdez Elma Jasarevic Austin Jimenez Mikayla Nichole Jimenez Juan Gabriel Jimenez Piña Shepherd Miles DeWolfe Jones Raed Dhia Kareem Kava Taylor Lindstrom Edgar U. Lopez Carlos Mendez Aceves Jesus Alejandro Mendoza Pimentel Mauricio Millan Osorio Oleksii Mishchenko Samuel Montano Gabriel Ignacio Moreno

Jefferson Hoang Nguyen Sithu Tun Oo Casey James Otolski Easton James Peterson Lee B. Presto Camden Zachery Radu Zachary Ray Adrian Mieszko Robak Jonathan Daniel Rodriguez Ryan Jacob Rodriguez Havutsintwari Mataratara Rurwanyintare Mona Sharaf Zachary Aaron Startt Tsegazeab Ferew Tedla Harshini Vaddey Anthony Jaime Vargas Derek James Wirachowsky Gregory Michael Wood Jason Zhang

#### CIVIL ENGINEERING (SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING)

Alaa Mohammed Ahmed Al Shali Salim Khalifa Nasser Al-Siyabi Rashid Mohammed Ahmed Al Washahi Lilian Dominique Hizon Banzon Andrew I. Castaneda Amelie Rose Clark Justin Phillip Crawford Bryn Ryan Creek Albert Ledezma Janelle Kristina Boydon Miguel Blanca Rosa Soto Juliana Svilar Alyssa Kim Wilcox Juliana Nicole Zook

#### COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Joseph Sami Albaffro Saimah Aslam Joshua Levi Budd Richard Joseph Callahan Maaz Mustaqeem Chohan Erik Warren Cochran Aleksandr Lorenzo Cooper Matthew Joseph Corey Hannah Esther Dobos Matthew Garrett Domann Victor Duenas Kyle Robert Gilman Jayden Yukio Ginoza Joseph Lucian Hand Alexander Kyle Hassler Noah Ivicic Cole Terence Krause Francis Wade Liddicoat Jose Luis Loya Contreras Brennan Anderson McMains Dhairya Keyur Modha Rock Tyson Palmer Deepa Pant Anant Rastogi Anthony Charles Rodi Eric Christian Salazar Robert Walter Schmieder III Carson Donald Streiff Taman Van Truong Katelyn Kay Vanderwolde Sarah Victoria Waltz Trenton Edward Ward Zachary L. White Dylan Alejo Wynne Jonathan Jiezhou Zhao

# COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

(CYBERSECURITY) Sultan Alhosani Saud Abdulsalam S Alsaif Ethan Christopher Hubbard Mohammad A. Karimi Paul James Montoya, Jr. Alexander James Rickman Mai-Li Victoria Verallo Schaffer Benjamin Stokman Brayden Ledger Wilby

# CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

Jordan Andrew Canales Roxana Cardona Lagunas Olivia Ann Chapin Kloe Ann Decker Giovanni Abel Garcia Arredondo Matthew Anthony Gianvito Victor Rodrigo Gutierrez Fernandez Chase Thomas Hanson Jakob Pongratz Lee B. Presto Ivy Shockley Katarina White Mikaila Lynne Williams

#### ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Shamshad A Eram Mohammed Saad Abalroos Jan M. Abrea **Timothy James Adams** Saivirup Akavarapu Ibraham Ali Alabaiki Mohammed Abdulrahman M Aliamaan Mohammed Hamad Mothana **Oasem** Almozahmi Saad Abdulrahman Alsahli Muhannad Abdullah M Alsulaiman Shreenidhi Anand Sean Keith Anderson Elisabeth Anne Artz Nathan Arumugham Elaina Michelle Ashton Kashish Athmanathan Hassan Atif Jack Anders Austin Ethan Michael Baily Calev Faith Benson Davis Patrik Berg Peter William Bezanis Bruke Bizuneh Christopher Robert Blansett Nicolas James Bonfiglio Vincent Edward Boven Kerry Gardiner Boyd Nolan Crawford Briner Jacob Michael Burrows Fadee Buty Daniel Bryan Caldwell Angel Alessandro Caoile Tyler Fisher Carlson Esteban Chacon Austin Nicholas Clayton Scott Chase Clemens Aaron Conway Jonathan Coronado Bryan Ulises Correa Gomez Dominic S. Cosentino James Zachary Crandall Nathan Daniel Cross Noah James Crowe Parker Dameron John Travis Daniel Zachary Darf

Joseph de Anda Humberto Uriel Delgado, Jr. Ryan Christopher Dempsey Christopher-John Doughty Thomas Erol Drake Clarence Joseph Durham Jeselle Enriquez Erin Erwin Fiorella Yasmin Estrada Alyssa Marie Farias Andrew Ferreira Natalie Alexia Figueroa Chad Allen Fisher Caleb Ross Fleckenstein Edward Vincent Foxx Terence Jacob Funk Anthony Gao Justin James Gentner Zachary Goisman Sanjin Gonilovic Nikos Grebenschikoff Jaqueline Romero Guevara Brvan Gutierrez Connor Randall Hack Ariq Rafidul Haqq Donald Ryan Herb Tanner Ian Herlofson John Hernandez Diego Nikolas Hernandez-Hardy Brennen Michael Heuer Andrew Joseph Husted Meghan Nicole Ignatowicz Arib Bin Islam Jose J. Iturralde **Rohan Jagdish** Samantha Mae Janssen Sylvester DeAndre Jefferson Jacob Spencer Jesperson Cameron Chase Johnson William Lloyd Just Ian Grayson Karnick Tyler Kats Brittany Ann Kayar Thomas Patrick Kelley IV Joshua Earn Jean Kim Lorne R.M. King Mason Kirchhofer Nikki Fiore Knox Christopher A. Koury David Michael Lampert Gerald Charles Larson Mario Leon, Jr. Dylan James Logan Samantha Hailee Lopez Bryce Josef Lukehart

Ian Paul Malcolm Vinesh Mani William Ryan Mank Hunter James Mantle Melanie Kate Marcelo Tyler William Marquez Keaton Davis Marra Anthony Ray Martinez Shawn Eric Mascarenas Anyell Oved Mata Matthew McDonald Kaden Trayver McGuffie Luke Jeremiah Miller Kaira Anne Monson David Montiel Meth Chethana Munasinghe Devesh Nath Carter James Nelson Hieu Hoang Nguyen Khoa Dang Nguyen Steven James Nielson Lynden Stan Ody Ryan Vincent Oglesby Sladjana Opacic Sean Patrick Ormond Martin Abraham Ortega Eric Arturo Page Parra Byung-gik Park Kristine Sarah Park Adan Perez Cody Garrett Peterson Eric William Post Kelly Rae Potter Marquis Douglas Ramirez Priyanka M. Ravindran Samuel Groman Reid Carson Rhoades Anthony Rizzuto Nicholas Rubalcaba Daniel Jefferson Ruiz Velasco Esparza Gabriel Rurycz Jayden William Schroeder Patricia Scott Nikola Serdar Patrick Michael Shea, Jr. Jenifer Summer Sherrill Aryan Shetty Adrian Skudrinja Alivia J. Solliday Erin Marie Steele Marko Stevanovic Eric Clayton Stewart Jarom Elwood Stradling Zixuan Su Huynh Huu Tien

Raihan Nishat Tonmoy Erick Torres Henry Tu Tran Hriday Trivedi Taman Van Truong Fernando Vasquez Hailey Lauren Warner Noah Isaac Wasserbeck Michael Lawrence Weiss Sean Michael Whilden Zoe Elizabeth Wilderspin Christopher Michael Wilson Justin Woods Jason Wu

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS) Zaid Abdelakarim Allouzi Kresimir Antunovich Gregory Clary Douglas Elam Sarah Hasan Mohammad Ayman Hashem Bryan Ortega Ibanez Jasmin Koco Rhegan Kylee Lydick Chad Howard Mashburn Myo Thant Maw Michael Jacob McClendon Richard Joseph Murton II Jose Luis Pedroza Gonzalez Cesar Adrian Pereda Velasquez Zachary Alan Prosser Leyli Rustamli James Schafnit Vitaly Shevyakov Sumintra Imoni Sinanan Raymond S. Ssenkungu Mark Gerald Vojtek, Jr. Jake Lee Zielinski

# ENGINEERING

(AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS) Ibrahim Ali Alhassan Ian Montgomery Bassett Jaime Ignacio Corral Jeffrey Michael Davis, Jr. Carlos Duarte Matilda Marie Jurado Michael Anthony Kelpien Trevor J. Kowal Mason A. LaRosa Kayden Alexander Lewis Yiyang Lin Anthony James Manalo Glen Mathew Alexander James Merret Shalane Kalyn Milford Ryan James Pak Jordan Christopher Phillips Nayeli Rodriguez Deshawn Russell Tallsalt Trevor John Wild

#### ENGINEERING (ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS)

Mark Alvarez Tristan Milo Dunton Stefano Thomas Greco Nathan Lee Hoge Abdulrizak Husein Eduardo Lopez Samuel Christopher Masamitsu Connor Patrick O'Hara Trent Packer Hector Peralta Wyatte McKinley Ricks Samuel Nathan Striffler Morgan Lee Strube Felicia Renee Szleszinski Jacob Robert Tangeman David Michael Finnton Wentworth

# ENGINEERING (MECHANICAL

ENGINEERING SYSTEMS) Harris David Brody Jesse Cabrera Samuel Anthony Coltrin Ian Davis Dawson Samuel Francis Eamon Geraghty Taylor Gowdy John Logan Higby James Michael Kaminsky Kimberly B. Koppenstein Delanie Krug Gary Kujawski Anyssa Brianna Lomeli Desiree V. Lopez Roman Mendoza, Jr. Hunter William Mullins Jacob Michael Ott Christian Tyler Petey Isaiah Reyes Trevor Jay Robertson

Jose Juan Roman, Jr. Charles Schartman Scott Logan Sorensen Leah Genevieve Stewart Adam Paul Swanson Juan Luis Uribe Moya Adam James Weiss Collin Matthew Zinn

#### ENGINEERING (ROBOTICS)

Fatema Ahmed Saeed Alsalhadi Alshehhi Deepit Arora Andrew Joseph Castillo Carlos J. Chacon Cuesta Miguel Angel Chacon Cuesta Ragde Chaira-Gouzounis Zhengbin Chen Enoch Choi Zachary Paul Felty Abigail Bryce Gordon Richard Douglas James Green Michael Harris Gross Kevin Michael Hays Aaron Jace Karsten Richard R. Kovalcik Aiden James Lynch Lina Abdel Mayyas Jadrian Padilla Jacob Alex Pisors Cayman A. Preston Claire Rogers Andrew Sarrasin Lukas Severinghaus Salsabil Abdelhamid Mohamed Mohamed Soliman Dalton J. Tebbs Levi Harris Transtrum Dylan Michael Turner Jedrig M. Ventura Daymon Michael Wilkins Miles Wilson Mingqi Yu

#### ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

Mansour Yousef Ghloum Ali Alkhoori Abdulaziz Jaber Alrajhi Saleh Jaber Alrajhi Demetrios Andriotis Samuel Barger Michael Joseph Bird

Coben S. Bourguet Harrison Wesley Brown James Michael Buckley III William Antonio Bustraan Jacob Benjamin Call Ruth Chavez Rvan Patrick Concannon Chase Alexander Couvillion Karla Jailine Diaz Aguilar Daniel Felix Drotzmann Carter Robert Eaton Logan Ryan Enyeart Marlee Marie Ferber Marshall S. Gowers Hriday Gupta Stephanie C. Heim John Robert Hendrickson Alexis Mariah Holland Nicholas Ryan Hollingsworth Mackenzie Elsa Kaul Min K. Ko James C. Kocsis Britton C. Liming Mohammad J. Mardood Rhodneisha McGlown America Olyvia Mendoza Michael W. Morse II Mohamed Hesham Badreldin Nagib Katelyn Thi Ngo Logan Timothy Nipar Wilson Kenneth Ohl, Jr. Milind Patel Matthew Reynolds Ana Gabriela Rodriguez Lopez Harold Kelly Rogers Tyler James Rowe Reid James Sanchez Mathew Thomas Scaletta Anushak Sharma Ariel Jia'hui Teo Salina Marie Valentin Haoyu Wang Jackson Henry Weekley Mateo Zoroza **ENVIRONMENTAL** ENGINEERING Valeria

Amaya Espinosa De Los Monteros Kayla Michelle Baker Nicolette Rachelle Barton Natalie Marie Blum Jada Lynae Bostic

Dermot David Broderick Erin Mae Burgard Noah Butzine Brandon Luke Casillas Kylie Cates Morgan Elizabeth Eslick Brianna Karlie Flovd Daisha Ines Keziah Mon Hill-Hurtado Austin Michael Jewett Vishnu Kotta Jillian Lee Lopker Carl Riley Marget Emily Grace Marvin Natalie Elise Miller Cameron Morgan Kathleen Myers-Haeussler Zachary M. Noun Nicole Renae Novak Sarah Jan Sachs Megan Elyse Smith Vedika Haresh Tripathi Maria Paula Valencia Nevra Elaine Miniar Weslati

INDUSTRIAL

ENGINEERING Itzel Aguilar Coconi Musaad Muneer Aldawsari Mohamed Adel Muneef Binajjaj Alhajeri, Sr. Faisal Khalaf Fahid Alharbi Khalid Nassir J Almattar Mohamed Saif Sari Bloush Almazrouei Mohammed Almeshal Omer Faisal A Almohammadi Abdulaziz Mohammed S Alojaimi Osamah Ali S Al Qahtani Mishelle Arzapalo Lauren Barbara Birely Salvatore Joseph Carcerano Kyla Ann Coubrough Jash Sehul Daftary Alexander Christian Edmiston Ibrahim Elaradi Jorge Luis Frausto Josué Hernández Aguilar Antonio Hernandez Gonzalez Alexandra Nicole Hieber Noelle Hoenicke Dev Dinesh Jain Gabriel Alvarez Jimenez Oguz Bayram Kenes

Raquel Lopez Anchia Jonah Samuel Meretsky Caleb Jay Perkins Jackson Raiff Aphimon Sangmanee Anait Sarkisyan Trevor Wayne Smith Jacob Tyler Staub Levine Elazar Tahan Tyler Ryan Thornton Aryzema Maritza Urrutia Max Muhatia Wijenje MATERIALS SCIENCE

AND ENGINEERING Badar Nasser Humaid Al-Adawi Adianne Justine Tutor Alamban Ammar Yousuf Ali Al-Raqmi Tochukwu Anne-Marie Anyigbo Ethan John Bartz Carsen Alise Cartledge Jalen Curtis Collins Sothea Dien Alyssa Danielle Dong Blake Andrew Dorame Jack Fenimore Battaglia Evans Damon Michael Florez Miranda Isabella Gonzalez Jeremy M. Graunke Vanessa Elaine Hald Jaxon Riley Henderson Rvan Jee Anders Kristofer Larsson Devin Leigh Daniel Moon Abigail Grace Rothert Hayley Elizabeth Ruddick Khushi Solanky Tyler Michael Wantz

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING Hidar Abugalal Yousef Ali Alammari Esteban Albarran, Jr. Katherine Marisa Alcazar Abdulaziz Mohammed Alessa Mohanad Aljedani Keenan David Allison Khalid Sulaiman A Alsamhan Suliman Abdulelah A Alsuwaigh

Bandar Maher R Alwafi Erik Amaro Rodriguez Jose Leonardo Andrade David Aranda Carlos Francisco Arroyo Juan Alayn Arvizu Anthony Brayan Avalos Matthew Timothy Ayers Ryan Matthew Baker Samuel Wesley Doyle Bassetti Wyatt Wray Begay Gamaliel Cornejo Bejar Eric Aidan Berklev Devin Cole Berube Luke Michael Beyer Djamel Boucenna Jet Michael Burginger Marcus William Butler German Cabello Mario Calvo Benito Gustavo Castaneda Yu-Wei Chang Drew Carolyn Cliburn Isaac Coello Dantus Payton Ruhl Connolly Angel Jesus Cosio Agustin Braeden Robert Darling Jaxen Greyhair Davis Noah Ruggiero DeCaro Roy Wang Deng Austin Michael Dubsky Alan Torrance Dupre Mark Elliot Egan Andre Christopher Ellini Adam Farrell Juan Garcia Sevilla Isabella Maria Gaspar Amanda Grace Gidley Samuel Hilding Goldbaum Briana Alessandra Gomez Rice Thomas Andrew Goodwin William John Greene Chloe Daniella Guebara Seth Michael Hamre Devan Richard Haripersaud Paige Joleen Hasegawa Renee Pilar Heinrichs Amber Mae Hillman Anson Stewart Hoffman Jeremiah Edwards Holen Kyle Christian Holguin Ethan Dean Hug Anthony Edward Jakubczyk Shaantanu Sameer Joshi

Cameron Satoshi Kaku Matthew Thomas Karp Nicholas Michael Kenney Stephanie Yuri Kim Yubin Kim Joseph Kiio Kimani Zachary Alexander Kohnen Bryan Scott Kolpin, Jr. Harsha Kotta Oskar Kozieja Malik Jordan Labban Dylan Adam LaCourse Uttam Lama Matthew Carlton Lauerman Parker Bryan Leavitt Ashley Quynhanh Lepham Cory May Liechty Blake Karlton Lindaman Sanjay Logarajan Erin Grace Lorentsen John Kuruvilla Luke Nicholas Winton Macias Pranav Manickam Alexis Guzman Marin Mason Jay Mcarthur Marsalis Jayden Mcgee Jihad Mehio Benjamin David Meyer Kyle Miller Edward Joseph Miranda Jared Daniel Mix Emilio Montoya Nicolas Michael Moorhead Daniel Joshua Moruzzi Imraan Riyad Mushtaq Thomas Myers Jonathan Preston Nachazel Navan Nilesh Nahar Carlos J. Navarro Dylan Nguyen Ryan Jeffrey Nimsger Tyler Norkus David Nunez Matteo Christopher Orlando Pedro Antonio Ortega Evan Kurtis Osborn Benjamin Robert Ouellette Brayden Robert Pape Aaron Arul Patrick Christopher A. Payne Oliver Rafi Permana Camden James Peterson Joseph Vincent Petrone Hailey Jane Petsch Chandler Pierce

Allistair Bailey Pocock Adam Daniel Podbielski Nicolette Angelica Ouesada Guerrero David Ramos Andrew Robert Rattner Benjamin Douglas Regalado Jorge Jesus Reves Michael Giovanni **Reves De Los Santos** Jack K. Richards Benito Rincon Ramirez Limary Rodriguez Portals Benjamin Robert Roggenbach Tyler Rokop Alyssa Kathryn Rose Jason Edward Rufo Bradley Thomas Safranske Esteban M. Salas Amanda Paige Sapero Jack Wyler Sarrubbo Ryan Scott Saunders Ryley Ann Scantlebury Nicolas Ted Scow Jose Juan Segovia Cristian H. Serrano Zamora Cameron John Shankland Kyle Matthew Sita Caleb Michael Somero Carly Marie Sprik Connor Sweet Nathaniel Bo Taing Chance Noel Thurman Nicholas To **Diego** Torres Anthony Loc Tran Patricia Elizabeth Trejo John Anthony Valentine Isabella Claire Vecsey Dheeraj Kumar Vedangi Swastik Verma Ryan James Wagner Rileigh Erin Walsh Kyle James Welsh Rachel Helen Whipple Benjamin Michael Wilary Donald A. Wilson III Ricky Anthony Wilson Theodore Lahiguera Winkler Parker Woolworth Kellen Alec Worthington Michelle Ling Yao Finley Yu Danny Zamora Duran

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (COMPUTATIONAL MECHANICS) Aidan Thomas Heflich Christopher Alan Hines Marisa Lynn Mannon Logen Thomas Mason Yoga Pratama Luhur Sastriawan MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT) Isabella Rose Bozzo Nicolas Leonardo Curcio Bailey Lynden Dubs Zane Thomas Grundman David Solomon Machbitz Joshua Nummer Alyssa Payne

# MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE (Established 1885 as the Arizona Territorial Normal School)

CAROLE G. BASILE, EDD Dean

JILL KOYAMA, PHD Vice Dean, Educational Leadership and Innovation

NICOLE L. THOMPSON, PHD Vice Dean, Teacher Preparation

ELISABETH GEE, EDD Associate Dean, Academic Systems

PUNYA MISHRA, PHD Associate Dean, Scholarship and Innovation

IVETA SILOVA, PHD Associate Dean, Global Engagement

MEREDITH TOTH, PHD Assistant Dean, Digital Learning

# MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

#### PROCESSIONAL

Grand Marshal Carole G. Basile

**MASTER OF CEREMONIES** 

Meredith Toth, Assistant Dean

**REMARKS** Transforming Education

#### INTRODUCTION OF DOCTORAL GRADUATES

#### INTRODUCTION OF MASTER'S AND BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

# **CLOSING REMARKS**

#### RECESSIONAL

# ABOUT MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

#### Mission

ASU's Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College creates knowledge, mobilizes people and takes action to improve education.

MLFTC faculty create knowledge by drawing from a wide range of academic disciplines to gain insight into important questions about the process of learning, the practice of teaching and the effects of education policy.

MLFTC mobilizes people through bachelor's, master's and doctoral degree programs, through non-degree professional learning programs and through socially embedded, multilateral community engagement.

MLFTC takes action by bringing people and ideas together to increase the capabilities of individual educators and the performance of education systems.

### **Core Value: Principled Innovation**

Children born today will be shaped by accelerating change in technology, demography and our physical and social environments. The speed and convergence of change across so many dimensions of human experience will shape life in ways that are as profound as they are unpredictable.

For educators and education systems, these facts demand principled innovation that delivers positive social value and prepares children to thrive as individuals and as citizens at local, national and global levels.

Principled innovation is the core value that inspires all our activities: our academic programs; our strategic initiatives; how we teach and learn; and how we engage with one another and with the communities we serve.

#### **Purpose of Principled Innovation**

Through our core value of principled innovation, we believe that education should answer to three imperatives:

# An Equity Imperative

We need to deliver excellence in education to all learners.

# **An Economic Imperative**

We need to prepare learners for the next economy and equip them for success in the workforce of the future.

#### **A Democratic Imperative**

We need to prepare learners to be caring, responsible citizens capable of balancing individual ambition and the public good.

# **Practice of Principled Innovation**

MLFTC has developed an ethical framework for innovation and decision-making that is guided by four character assets:

# **Moral Character**

Empathy, compassion and fairness help us keep sight of the irreducible dignity of all people, especially the youngest, and of the realness of their experience.

# **Civic Character**

The desire to serve and understand others reminds us that we are social beings and that, ultimately, we thrive not by ourselves but in community.

# **Intellectual Character**

Critical thinking and problem-solving keep us honest with ourselves and with one another. They help us acknowledge and resist bias, pursue truth and distinguish fact from opinion.

# **Performance Character**

Initiative, creativity, perseverance, resilience, risk-taking and collaboration help us marry the quality of our actions to the strength of our convictions. They help us navigate uncertainty and transform good intentions into good outcomes.

Learn more at education.asu.edu

# MARY LOU FULTON (1933 - 2015)

Anyone fortunate enough to have known Mary Lou Fulton — to celebrate with her and take pride in students' accomplishments — is grateful to have had that privilege. So much of what we do at our college is an expression of her commitment to education and to providing the best possible opportunities for the greatest number of people.

# MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

# BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES) Melanie Denise Leslie

#### BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EDUCATION

### EARLY CHILDHOOD AND EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIAL EDUCATION Abigail Brown Roman Michael Corey Isabelle Marie Dunlap

# EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Angela Maria Andriano Marissa Akins Arbuckle Maritza Sandoval Arellano Jayme Tisha Barlow Moriah Ruth Beardslee Sophie Ari Brownlee Maria Belen Camacho Allyson Castillo Alexa Rose Cosentino Kristine Nicole Focht Elisa Isabel Gomez Anna Maria Gonzalez Tiffany Guzman Sarah Harvey Briana Marie Hernandez Kayla Sujey Hernandez Annette Hitchcock Kayla Nathalia Macias

Alexandrea Miller Jordan Miller Jovana Montes Hernandez Nicole Anh Nguyen Alexandra Anna Quijano Isabel M. Ransom O'Neal Zia Rose Rogers Gabriela Sanchez Tovar Fatima Tapia Joy Brealle Townsend Hailie Gabrielle Villa Vanessa Lynn Wright Zhiyu Zhou

#### EDUCATIONAL STUDIES

Jacob Matthew Aldrich Addison Elaine Bailey Savanna Michele Bailey Andrea Barajas Destiny May Bedwell Macquela Danae Brown Jennifer Lee Conley Logan Todd Dahnert Carlie Marie Doublin Charleen Marie Driscoll Laura Elizabeth Dubon Makenna Kai Emerick Theodore Arthur Falip Kara N. Francisco Kaila Ann Fulton Hailee Morgan Gallegos Makenna Marie Garber Sandra Y. Gonzalez Kayla Rose Guy Sarina Ranae Guyon Leeane Michelle Hamilton Stephanie Marie Henning Jacqueline Lee Hernandez Amanda Marie Hew Len Melissa Marie Hinojosa Tha Iang Kristie Nichole Kakos Melanie Elizabeth Keane Victoria Rose Lambert Lena Lebrun Kevin Y. Lee Jasmine Nicole London-Thomas Nydia Martinez Jessica Ann McClean Taylor Loren McCollum Brooke A. Mccoy Ashlev Christina Mendola Julia Mickus-Smith Victoria Moreno Hadijah Nakazibwe

#### Lauryn N. Peale

Dorismar Perez Lopez Kayla Robbi Isabella Post Chandler Peyton Redheffer **Rachel Schmitt** Nathania Autumn Silas Jennifer Nicole Simms Karli Noelle Smith Kyra Monet Smith Jaquelyne Solis Ramos Haylee Solorio Olivia L. Sprick Alyssa Swenson Angelo Marcel Watson Francesca Jane White Magen Suzanne Withrow EDUCATIONAL STUDIES (EARLY CHILDHOOD STUDIES)

McKenna Leigh Anderson Angel Luis Benitez-Rios Grace Elizabeth Bennett Julia Bickel Tanya Marie Brodit Saige Marie Cdebaca Sierra Eve Lucia Chan Chloe Hay-Tung Chau Meagan Ann Coon Angelica Nohemi Cornejo Caroline Dziuba Madison Goldbach Doreen Lee Graham Delme Antonia Haney Dorian Ariel Harkless Madison Hubbell Terri Rae Jensen Harleen Kaur Johnsen Kristina Audette Johnson Abigail Helen Leahy Ileena Mishel Letwinch Faith Rose Lopez Amanda M. Martinez Ashley Nicole Neveu Angelica Ogden Lina Marcela Orozco-Martinez Elizabeth Denise Perez Ruth Blair Rossi Amy Giselle Salas-Valentine Ruby Melissa Salcido Monique Annette TeSam

# ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

Alyssa Marie Aguiar Mireya Angelie Alfaro Paola Alvarez Marlin Andrea

Andrade-Maravilla

Eve Laurice Antoniades Ella Marie Arrington Flores Nayely Alexandra Arteaga Elizabeth Marie Assante Ashley Paige Atmanavicius Alexa Bair Hanna Elisabeth Banet Dylan Barela Elizabeth Barnes Kari Barrios Ashley Evon Beck Katlyn Elizabeth Bellack Charlotte Tao Bellows Celica Rachelle Blair Kaylie Elizabeth Bolton Sarah Marie Box Amanda Nicole Braden Shanna Nicole Bragg Ennery Michelle Bravo Kelly Elizabeth Brimhall Dominique Marie Brown Madison Nicole Brown Alexis Gleave Bruno Neida Sinay Buendia Victoria Ashley Buenrostro Bianca Selina Bustos Sandoval Scott William Campbell Tajia Danielle Campbell Autumn Allyne Carpenter Jessica Cataño Reyna Linda Chavez **Bailee Ann Chesser** Mela Mattice Christiansen Tiffany Marie Christmas Sofia Contreras Rosemary Corrales Avila Camryn Cotter Isabella Reid Crew Mariam Cuin Jeylin Marcay Curtis Hannah Marcelle Defrees Laura De Los Rios Candia Gianna Gabriella DeLuca Erin Paige DesJardins Leah DeTemple Lesley Diaz Vazquez Quinn Noel Dickinson Camryn Doetzel

Ariana Marie Edwards Baylee Alysse Eisenhart Angela Enriquez Regalado Daniela Espindola Noemi Espinoza Martinez Jessica Esquivias Marti Leonne Faltz Kimberly Fernandez Gianna Stefani Ferraro Elizabeth Flores Alana Melissa Fluitt Olivia Maryann Forbes Tawney Bergende Maray French Brandee Nicole Galloway Valery Garcia Geovanni Garcia Gonzalez Nicole Margaret Gardener Peyton Emily Garvy Bryce Geisel Abigail Janae Gerdis Daniella Rose Gianetto Isabella Belen Gibbs Madison Michelle Gonzales Alexis Victoria Gordon Natalie Adison Gray Cara Lynn Greenslade Taylor Guerin-Rapp Efren Guevara Flores Alma Murillo Guillen Carlei Vanessa Gullette Desirae Lisette Gutierrez Kayla Gabbrielle Gutierrez Danielle Suzanne Guzman Shaylei Michelle Haga Selena Haggerty-Tavera Makayla Jazzmine Harrum Amber Lynn Hart Jennifer Leigh Hart Elizabeth M. Heap Leslye Ann Hernandez Sabrina Danielle Hernandez Yerenia Hernandez Skyler Lynn Hightower Madeleine Elizabeth Howery Victoria Antoinette Huish Danjely Hurtado Allysia Danielle Ikard Madison Alyssa Isch Sonali Jacinto Cristal Gutierrez Jasso Alexa Divine Johnson Cheneil Lynn Jones Karla Yazmin Juarez

Natalie Anne Kaiser

Tetricia Rose Kee Julianne King Claire T. Kirkwood Tessa Jane Kovatch Orianna Antonyce Lakin Nicole Anne Lamoureaux Brvan Larios Ahlora Isabella Lawson Jiayan Li Taylor Anne Lootens Damaris Joselynn Lopez Jenyfer Lopez Sofia Lorena Lopez Thania Luna Marelyn Isabel Machado Fuentes Faith Teresa Marken Nathan Mccormick Cassidy Brooke McCoy

Samantha Marie Meadow Alexis Mikayla Medrano Rachael Mae Mertes Juliann Kathryn Meyer Patricia Jean Milewski Katelyn Miller Hannah Miranda Jaclyn Vanessa Mireles Lauren Autumn Mitchell Gabriella Noelle Moore Laurel Grace Morgan Maya E. Morgan Emily Rachel Morhet Taylor Christine Morrison Emma Mortensen Ana Liliana Munoz Carlson Alma Sonia Negrete Lopez Meredith Rose Nelsen Raynee Norton Kara Elizabeth

O'Shaughnessy Monserrat Ojeda Melissa E. Olson Michelle Fuentes Orellana Alexis Josephine Ortiz Ana Ortiz Yvonne Ortiz Marlene Yvette Padilla Vanya Palazuelos Sierra Marie Palmer Paige Amy Paul Ashley Lynn Pennington Zoe Perez Adrianna Sarah Pete Denisse Peterson Sage Cambrie Peterson

Jordan Danielle Petrine Mary Allison Pierce Alberto Daniel Pintor Aguilar Brianna Marie Poe Fine Mallori Ann Poremba Rosa Idaly Portillo Hailev Nicole Pruitt Selena Marie Quiñones Andrea Gray Quintero Julia Mason Raffel Megan Ngerchades Ramarui Giovanni Daniel Ramirez Breanna Marie Ramsay Jessica Hannah Reed Emily Elise Register Cassidy Jordan Marie Rivera Ashley Marlene Rodriguez Mexia Angela Isaura Romano Avery Edison Rosenzweig Kiley Reanna Scorse Roskelley Steven-Kari Rothschild-Potterf Karson B. Sakalosky Natalie Marice-Kelleen Salha Emma Leigh Sanchez Nicholas Mathew Sanchez Clarissa Angela Sandulak Kelsey-Kay Marie Schwartz Alexis Michelle Selles Emily Jaye Shalen Reagan Elizabeth Sheppeard Miracle Shumake Rachel Silver Aidan Singh Elena Rose Sloboda Madison Ashley Smalley Amanda N. Smith Teegan Alexa Smith Julia Catherine Smutny Kassidy Rose Stack Sarah Elizabeth Swab Armen Garo Takoushian Rebecca Azelin Tech Morgan Teigh Karrie Jean Thatcher Rachel Lynn Thomas Toi Tines Grant William Trepanier Tatum Rae Triguero Kaylee Marie Unser Adamaris Valdez Arthur J. Valentine Jordyn Van Huss Mariana Villanueva

Alexia Vo Kolby Lynn Wacaser Allivah H. Walker **Bailey Marie Warren** Darian Fallon Wauneka Margaret Amelia Wesner Natalie Jewel Williams Isabella Winfield Megan Renee Winters Julianne Grace Wright Karen Wu Jaycee Carolina Yanez Aubrev Mae Yob Elizabeth Anne Yonan Huayun Yuan Cameron Keating Zielinski KeriAnne Zimmerman Jaidyn Shaina Zion

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION (EDUCATING MULTILINGUAL LEARNERS) Gabriela Maya

#### ELEMENTARY MULTILINGUAL EDUCATION

Nikzza Acuna Sandra Michelle Avila Lopez Yessica S. Delgado Ernesto Escobar, Jr. Lindsey Irene Leggett Cristian Eduardo Mendoza Le Hoang Quyen Nguyen Jessica Nuñez Izabella Maria Vallejo Cindy Claudette Vega Barajas Emily Wunderl

#### PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Kevin Beltran Benitez Oscar Guadalupe Berumen Torres Taylor Cole Xutchille Marie Alegre Edullantes Zoey Taylor Freeman Natalie Carmen Partridge Jeromel Osian Peralta Alessandra Miriam Perez Andrew Dominic Plouffe Yavanna Reyes Brandon Matthew Robinson Claire Louise Walter

#### SECONDARY **EDUCATION** Jessica Alvarez Jessica Castro Lopez Kaitlin Cook Ashley Diáz González Alhondra Adonai Espindola Tinoco Noelia Love Ferreira Kade Frees Kat Heath Holly Danielle Hoogstra Samantha Dare Hounihan Eric Husfelt Shane Morgan James Michael Hunter Johnson Arnela Knierim Thomas E. Kruk Tanner Marsh Miguel Alejandro Martinez Zoey Michele Paredes Mollie Ashlynn Parker Grace Parrott Keli Rearick Katherine Anastasia Scott Audrey Stoner Silvia Aracely Valenzuela Barrios Xiaolin Xu

# SECONDARY EDUCATION

(BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES) Maria Paula Arvizu-Diaz Brendan Daniel Bierbusse Eric Chirstopher Morrison Alyssa Jordan Parsons

### SECONDARY EDUCATION (EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCES) Min Yang

SECONDARY EDUCATION (ENGLISH) Jillian Anderson Jennifer Angeles Espinoza Alyssa Hope Bishop John August Corte Hadley Bergland Crookenden Mackenzie Alyssa Enriquez Darby Adele Hayes Tabarak Khaleefa Ocean Renee Lombardi Jennifer Lopez Kevyn A. Lowell Mallory Ann Moss Diego C. Munoz Zarraga Tong Niu Daniela Ordóñez Dayci Mae Keiko Oshiro Britney Perez-Montoya Noah Rey Ramirez Naseem Rezaei Thomas Wayne Patrick Roth Delaney Marie Stulce Elizabeth Anne Syms Tiana Marie Thomson Meghan van Dobben Yanqi Xu Andy Alan Zurita

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (HISTORY)

Lourdes I. Barboza Sydney Lace Beasley Scott Patrick Briggs Dustin A. Brockman Ashleigh Malia Caccivio Charles Kent Carroll Anthony Francesco Cicalese Zoe Kathleen Conklin Ryan Coody Cody Curtis Day David Dolgin Jonah Aaron Eastman Hannah Lvnn Emmons Elizabeth Garcia Grecia Gonzalez Alcantara Madison Lee Goth Benjamin Thomas Griffith Tyler Jefferson Handler Gabriella Marie Heern Tyler Jacob Helseth Nathan Andrew Hoff Emmanuelle Christopher James Ahlias Timothy Toure Jones Abigail Kay Karlin Kai Michelle McCraw Zachary A. Raubolt Liam Rauch Aramis Reed Jeremy Quinn Sandidge Jacob Christopher Smith Nathan Daniel Sparks Sally Rebecca Tutwiler

Conner Loyd Walker Sierra Faith Woolf

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (MATHEMATICS)

Wyatt Ashton Allyson Kay Downey Ismerai Guerrero Rebecca Lynn Maier Emma Elizabeth Petronella Manuel Alejandro Reyes Marisa Shay Rodenkirch Jason M. Wabbington

# SECONDARY EDUCATION

(POLITICAL SCIENCE) Yaritza Neline Garcia Ani Marie Goni Fatema Ali Hamieh

# SECONDARY EDUCATION (SPANISH)

Maria Del Sol Almanza Lanuza Maria Fernanda Almanza Lanuza Alondra Gonzalez-Barraza Savana Claire Hoover Alexis G. Montoya

#### SPECIAL EDUCATION

Ariana Marie Ali-Harris Dawna Renee Allen Makayla James Armstead Hannah Louise Bowman Carla Andrea Carrillo Minna Chavarria Stacey Lynn Foster Barbara Garcia Paulina Guzman Pevton Autumn Hamburg Lucia Herrera Camacho Autumn Crystal Hollingsworth Rosina Kee-Billy Jessica Ann Kellwood Samuel Joseph Lavi Brvanna Tavlor Lund Brandi Renee Michels Yoselin Nunez Casey Carol Ostrowski Inese Lucija Pavars Menvielle Karly Anne Mekayla Pelletier Jada N. Primus Rachel Marian Pulham

Katelyn Sue Sweat Noelle Elene Teachout Sydney Taylor Ulm Noellie Valdez Hayley Ora Weidhaas Jennifer Lyn Yazzie SPECIAL EDUCATION (VISUAL IMPAIRMENT) Tyler Baum Tara Michelle Black Isabella Linn Difatta Jennifer Lee Keyton Jacqueline Florencia Padilla Karen Quintana Emma Marie Smith Krislyn Elizabeth Tolson SPECIAL EDUCATION AND ELEMENTARY EDUCATION Tyler Michael Craig Kyla Aysja Hannan-Pulliams Emily Sue Harris Caroline Nicole McGuire Vanessa Lissette Molina Taibatu Uba Obasi

# NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1984)

TODD SANDRIN, PHD Vice Provost and Dean

LOUIS MENDOZA, PHD Associate Dean, Academic Enterprise, Academic Personnel

VERNON MORRIS, PHD Associate Dean, Knowledge Enterprise and Strategic Outcomes

> STEPHEN TOTH, PHD Associate Dean, Academic Enterprise

BONNIE WENTZEL, MA Assistant Dean, Career Track Faculty Success

MIRIAM MARA, PHD Director, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

SREETHARAN KANTHASWAMY, PHD Interim Director, School of Interdisciplinary Forensics

PAMELA MARSHALL, PHD Interim Director, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

HEATHER SMITH-CANNOY, PHD Interim Director, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

# NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Thursday, May 9, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

# PROCESSIONAL

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Administration and Faculty

### **College Marshal**

Jennifer Broatch, PhD School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Sue Sweat SPEC lene Teachout (VISU aylor Ulm Tyler 1 faldez Tara M GONFALON HOLDER Brenda Goodenberger, Bachelor of Arts in Psychology School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

**THE NATIONAL ANTHEM** "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

# WELCOME

**DEAN'S REMARKS** Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean

# **KEY NOTE SPEAKER**

Sharma Torrens Executive Director of White Tank Mountains Conservancy

# STUDENT SPEAKER

Hiba Alany, Master of Science in Psychology School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

# **OUTSTANDING UNDERGRADUATE**

Kayla René Lynn, Bachelor of Arts in Sociology School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

# **OUTSTANDING GRADUATE**

Rockell Schmidt, Master of Arts in Social Justice and Human Rights School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

# STUDENT RECOGNITION

Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean

# INTRODUCTION OF DOCTORAL GRADUATES

#### **INTRODUCTION OF MASTER'S GRADUATES**

# INTRODUCTION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

# **CLOSING REMARKS**

# ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

#### RECESSIONAL

# MESSAGE TO THE NEW COLLEGE GRADUATES

Congratulations on your extraordinary achievement! The faculty and staff of New College offer our sincere best wishes for your continued personal and professional success. We all look forward to seeing your work in the world; we know you will make your mark as an ASU New College graduate.

#### **ABOUT THE NEW COLLEGE**

The New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences offers a nationally unique environment: a small college experience with the power of ASU's major research university resources. Working one-on-one with our cutting-edge faculty—often through our New College Undergraduate Inquiry and Research Experience program (NCUIRE), our students reshape the boundaries of knowledge in their fields of study. This prepares them for a future of reshaping the world outside of ASU.

New College was founded on a "new" way of thinking about the academy. Instead of reproducing the intellectual silos that separate fields of study in other institutions, our programs have been structured on the notion that if we break down the barriers between fields, we can think in more innovative ways, do more path-breaking work, offer more effective solutions to real-world problems. From our Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance degree that teaches students many forms of artistic expression and then asks into what mode a concept should be born; to our Forensics degree that brings together fields including chemistry, psychology, and legal studies; to our Social Justice and Human Rights degree that explores sociological, historical, and contemporary cultural analyses of global issues, New College offers educational experiences that transcend more limited ways of thinking about the world.

#### **BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE**

Applied Science

# **BACHELOR OF ART AND BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREES**

Aging Applied Computing Applied Computing—Cybersecurity Applied Mathematics Biology Biology-Pharmacology/Toxicology **Biotechnology and Bioenterprise** Communication **Computational Forensics** Conflict Resolution **Disability Studies** English English—Secondary Education Environmental Science Forensic Science Gender, Women, and Sexuality Studies History History-Secondary Education Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Latin American Studies Pharmacology and Toxicology Philosophy Religion and Society

Political Science Psychology Psychology-Forensic Psychology Psychology—Positive Psychology Social and Behavioral Sciences Social and Cultural Analysis Social and Cultural Analysis-American Studies Social and Cultural Analysis-Ethnicity, Race, and Indigenous Studies Social and Cultural Analysis-Latin American Studies Social and Cultural Analysis-Peace Studies Social and Cultural Analysis-Queer and Sexuality Studies Social and Cultural Analysis-Women and Gender Studies Social Justice and Human Rights Sociology Spanish **Statistics** 

#### MASTER OF ART AND MASTER OF SCIENCE DEGREES

Biological Data Science Communication Studies English Forensic Psychology Interdisciplinary Studies Interdisciplinary Studies — Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance Psychology Social Justice and Human Rights Social Technologies

#### **PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER**

Forensic Science

#### **DOCTORAL DEGREES**

Law and Psychology

# HISTORY (SECONDARY

EDUCATION)

James Vann

ARTS AND

Russell Coleman

PERFORMANCE

Faith Yu Zhi Ang

Derek J. Baxter

**INTERDISCIPLINARY** 

Catherine Elizabeth Cloutier

Téa Michelle Fantauzzo

Shaylen Kayli Sparrow

**INTERDISCIPLINARY** 

ARTS AND SCIENCES

Amariah Nicole Casciato

Julian Andres Escobedo

Shad Martin Montague

Emily Lynn Sielewicki

AMERICAN STUDIES

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Jeffrey Dickerson

Lucas Ryan Dodson

Brisa Daylet Jahen

Claudia Erika Vera

LATIN

Sarah Marie Gibson

Chloe Skye Jones

Rebecca Larson

Danielle Ruch

Kamaria Danae Boyston Savina Marie Delfin-Lara Gabriela Marie Dimas Taylor Marie Hill Sydney Jones

#### COMMUNICATION

BIOLOGY

Aliya Nicole Andrews Zack Butchin Hannah Nicole DeHamer Tatum Michelle Dyer Dylan MCcray Johnson Meagan Kraemer Madison Elizabeth Lambson Jake Lewis Littman Hazel Marie Morales Danel Ospanova Idaly Paez Jordan Wesley Parker Victoria Renteria Daniela Vasquez Tyler Dallas Wood

#### ENGLISH

Louis Alvarez III Jonathan James Conner Amani Khalifa Brielle Denine Lee Robert Anthony Manzo, Jr. Tyler Patrick Shelt

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

# Zoe Helenka Shea Gentry

Nicholas Robert Garcia

Curtis James Kleimeyer

Brielle Denine Lee

Cade Mandela Rogers

Anne Christina Vangelisti

Nicholas Alexander West

Michael George Hernandez

Sebastian Louie Massengale

Scott Blaine Olson

HISTORY

Xavier Alec Leal Zane Arthur Wahlman Addison Rae Watts

Sofía Arlea Fencken

#### PSYCHOLOGY

Halle Grace Aaby Elana Abe Sofia Aboud Nadia Yesenia Aguilar Sarah Haley Aguilar Sydney Athenna Alas Kristina Belle Alderson Mona Elizabeth Allen Melissa Alvarran Kyra Helen Martha Anderle Aliyah Anetema Cassidy Rae Arbizo Liah Divina Arellano Karissa Idalia Arias Jaime Nicole Avila Jordvn Alexandria Baca Alyssa Kay Barlow Sonya Malina Bayani Macaila Ryan Bishop Blake Raheem Borougerdi Demiah Da'Jour Boyd Vannesa Karina Bovd Kyle Irwin Bradfute Laura Elizabeth Bray Bianca Rae Brewer Samantha Lynn Browning Sarah Lynn Brummel Keba Brydson-Brown Gabriella Bustamante Mercedes C. Bustos Melissa Michelle Button Alishah Elexa Cadengo Quinten Russell Caldwell Bailey Call Asia Marie Canseco Destiny Renee Carpenter Chloe Cherry Amanda Lvnn Cichewicz Christina Arlene Clemens Carmen Luisa Cleveland Barrera Evan Colburn Donna L. Cooper Elianna Alohilani Corona Paulina Cotero Mora Justin D'Angelo Courtney Tyler Elizabeth Coyle Nicole Marie David Joshua Nicholas Davies Nicole Del Valle Logan Ramona Delmore Margaret Kauhululani Denton Jerome Depondicchello Estrella Rene Diaz

Munira Faroog Din

Heather Donnadio

Bryan Karl Dreis

Rosangela Durazo

Kelsey Jayde Enicks

Emmett Anthony Eckles

Kasuba Yanabah Eriacho

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

Kaitlin Elizabeth Kamado Ewing Gabrielle Feher Frank Fentress Nicolette Elizabeth Fields Aaron Anthony Finn Allison Renee Fletcher Sydney Marie Florell Kristina Diamond Flores James Evan Fondren Eva Frank Mackenzie Frisch Maria Fernanda Galaviz Barajas Casey Thomas Gallagher Michelle Garcia Danielle Sabrina Gaskin Azatuhi Lucy Geldzhyan Madilyn Nicole George Peyton J. Ghio Rhiannon Iris Gnerer Tyler William Godinez Julianna Goettel Caitlyn Michaela Goldsmith Angel Lizette Gonzales Brenda Marie Goodenberger Yuliya Grigoryan Haylee Kay Grismer Taubrie Grzegorczyk Alma Azucena Gutierrez Rosillo Sydnee Simone Hampton Alexis Danielle Harris Taylor Rea Harris Sophia Haughey Danielle Nicole Hetland Alexandra Doris Hill Angela Ho Jeannie Hoffman Melika Hojhalli Sydney Homola Briana Hooker Jill Hosman Jessica Yoonkyung Huh Savannah Marie Hunter Katervna Ivashkiv Emma Joyce Ivkovich Justine Jeack Noelia Jimenez Valerie Lynn Johnson Stephanie Teresa Kehmeier Karrah Marisa Kellev Kelsea Kollmansberger Veronika Kotlyarevskaya Tajenae Lacey

Clarysse Nikole Lake Jasmin Lynn LeGrande Jacob Lehman Chrysoula Ourania Limitsios Madilyn Rae Livesay Melinda Lizcano Bobbie Cee Logan Taylor marie Lukowski Diana Mabie Alannah Theia Macleod Skyler Mann Christine Marie Marquez Derek K. Martin Tabatha Mason Emily McDonald Kylee Irisa McDonald Gavin Edward Mchugh Kaitlyn Mcleod Ryan Ashley McNab Emily Rosa Medina Skylar Miller Khaleda Norozi Mohibi Anthony Raul Molina Brenda C. Monzon Angel Abraham Morales Haley Lynn Morey-Moen Alice Morris Jennifer Munguia Macias Megan Musslewhite Elvira Navarro Zainab Athar Nazir Andrea Grace Newby Jessica Nguyen Shaina Eden Sue Hill Niswanger Taylor Jo O'Horo Brooke Nicole Odwazny Danielle Alohilani Ohumukini Emily Beatrice Orth-Smith Kristen Elizabeth Owens Samantha Michelle Padilla **Diana** Palacios Aleya Marina Palma Hailee Elizabeth Parker Jazzlynn Elizabeth Paulson Jennifer Michelle Peiffer Isabel Nicole Peiro Kathryn Kay Perry Kristin Nicole Perry Brandon Petersen Greyson Daniel Pihas Elizabeth Pimentel Lindsay Jordan Plant Karli Poettcker Kayla M. Price

Dale Rawson Kaitlyn Elizabeth Reid Lauren Reimer Taylor Reinhold Angel Zian Reves Selina Noemi Reyes Jocelvn Revna Stormy Patricia Rhodes Taylor Dawn Richey Ednea Rodrigues Jordan Angela Romanisin Caleb Ross Andrew James Ruttenberg Colette Seifert Ella Grace Shasserre Hannah Renee Sickels Ashley Maria Smith Heather Marie Smith Alex Anthony Somoza Emilija Stancu Samantha Marie Stanfield Mckenzie Susan Sulk Virginia P. Tadvick Kelsey J. Tapia Sunnirose Terry Michelle Elizabeth Thomas Alexis M. Thompson Alonna Olivia Troche Taylor Nicole Troutman Hope Ana Troyer Leslie C. True Ernest Tse Maria Vail Kelly Nicole Van Duine Rachael Winter VanKeuren Anahi Vargas James Alexander Vecellio-Grant Sohini Veeramachaneni Skylar Venus Viktoriya Vetter **Emilee Frances Vidis** Irina Voychak Tina Luu Vuong Stacy Wagner Allison Caroline Ward Jordan Weaver Haley Madison Weeks Elayna Adreahna West Joshua Brendan Frank White Amber May Williams Megan Elizabeth Withrow Diana Noelle Wolfe Sean Yan Zhi Zhang

# PSYCHOLOGY (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY) Katie Alcaraz Reyes

Lauren Elizabeth Anspach Marisol Arias Logan Brianna Boone Yaneli Berenice Bracamontes Jessica Helen Brinkerhoff Mikayla Jade Brown Alexandra Rhianon Bulloch Adriana Caratachea Hayden Church Katelyn Savannah Clifton Sophia Anilia De Leon Mykaela Rose Doornbos Jake Fathy Karolina Itzel Fernandez Nikki G. Figueroa Alday Aiyanna Fourshey Hayley Frith Jessica Autumn Golubics Janeth Gomez Botello Gianna Michelle Gray Erandi Atenea Hernandez Tristan Kai Hissong Natalie Holder Ella Husnik Sasha Lynn Kuhl Paul J. Kurkoski Laiken Lynn Lockley Bridget Martinez Catano Tahira Mason Brittney Mendez

#### APPLIED COMPUTING

Brandon Lamont Baker Timothy Robert Blake Kylan Robert Brakeall Anthony Emanuel Del Valle Cesar Antonio Fierro Eric Jude Gonzales, Jr. Isabella Jacquez Taosha Jiang Tiffany Allyson Kawamura Noah Issac Lines Andrea Marie McDowell Miguel Angel Melo Francisco Natanael Miranda Alexander Monroy Molina Jerry Munoz Adrian Renzo Ortega

Lorielle Miller Patrick Miller Daniella Marie Miranda Genesis Janea Moblev America Navarro-Pachuca Benjamin Antonio Perez Nehaa Ram Victory Randall Requal Neva Jean Robinson Claudia Moncia Robledo Gonzalez Deana Saunders-Medina Rachel A. Schulz Aspen Shapiro Lindsey Morgan Smith **Emily Taylor Stites** Shaina Rose Strickland Sasha Subzwari Ashley Camille Torres Melanie Sarah Twisselman Jolene Valdes Atheana Izabelle Zubiate

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES Phoebe Ryan Birt

Nathan Eric Dean Meredith Claire Nicholls Rachael Marie Okonek

SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS (AMERICAN STUDIES) Haley Alaine Brown

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Jeffrey Allen Peters II Cassandra Pongos Benjamin Reese Potts Vincent Todd Sansoterra Evan Vo

# APPLIED COMPUTING

(CYBERSECURITY) Jesus Anthony Gomez Victoria Martin Jensen James Nielsen Al Nieva Marshall Robert Pennington Clarissa Preciado Jairo Jair Ramirez Amunique Isabel Sutherland Samuel Armando Trujillo SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS (ETHNICITY, RACE AND INDIGENOUS STUDIES) Galiana Cabral

SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS (QUEER AND SEXUALITY STUDIES) Fernando Ramon Castrejon

SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS (WOMEN AND GENDER STUDIES) Mariana Ozaeta

#### SOCIAL JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Danielle DeCanti Josie-Ana Jean Edenshaw Natalie Astrid Rivera Bailee Roeder Samantha Sanchez Dixie Wright

#### SOCIOLOGY

Areli Castillo Kayla René Lynn Ashley Victoria Payne Sean Yan Zhi Zhang

APPLIED MATHEMATICS Luke Joseph Weber

# BIOLOGY

Linda Marie Alvarez Othnelia Korliky Amegashie Seven Jadelynn Atchley Ian Sivorn Austin Andrew Robert Bezdecny Layla Davis Donavan Devan Dunn Steven Wilfredo Garcia Colon Vivian Hernandez Fatima Jafar Jawad Bradley Michael Livas Paulina Daniella Martinez Paul Charles Murphy Danny Nguyen Cali Grace Ostrom Nicholas Nhat Pham Gloria Stephanie Quach Ashley H. Raap Joette Torres Licona Jenna Walters

#### BIOLOGY (PHARMACOLOGY/ TOXICOLOGY)

Melanie Buathier Amber Lee Chavez Preeti Sunilkumar Kakade Maghan Stelnikova Samadian Sylvie Elisabeth Schoenen Samantha Torres Edmundo Villanueva Joseph Yonan

# BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIOENTERPRISE

Carah Marie Colvin

# COMMUNICATION

Rachel Elizabeth Adair Zoe Vail Folte-Neul Kamsiriochukwu J. Okere James Parfinovics, Jr.

#### ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

Julian Alejandre Laura Ann Beimers Victoria Elizabeth Enriquez Lauren Nicole Haugen Madison Taylor Schwenk Nicole Walent

#### FORENSIC SCIENCE

Kristian Augustine Aguilera Savanna Leigh Bonitatibus Crystina Kendall Bremser Melanie Buathier Esther Maria Carrillo Vanessa J. Castañeda Kayda Percy Christensen Cyan R. Cornett Barry Allen Cromer III Theresa Pizarro Diaz Jair Gerardo Espinoza Armin R. Frias Dalton Thomas Gain Heidi Roxana Gatica Madeleine Margaret Girouard Marissa Gutierrez Paeden Mae Hammer Jessica Ann Marie Hart Emelia Beth Jensen Wrvan Antonette Kelly Madeleine Faith Levy Maia AnnLouise Maxson Ivett Alexandra Menjivar Amber Gail Miller Erin Ann Moore Jaira Joshue Munoz Zavala Grace Ann Mustaine Michael Nikolov Nikolov Sarah Stephanie Ouellette Lawrence Dylan Palmer Grace Ambre Maddyson Reed Audrey N. Ruiz Sophia Isabel Sedlacek Natalie Ann Shier Katelyn Rose Stayonoff Alysa Margaret Trevino

#### PHARMACOLOGY AND TOXICOLOGY

Masara Firas Azooz Isaias Manuel Delgado Eliany Egusquiza Diaz Brisa Adamaris Garcia Shadow Blue Harmon Caleigh Hayn Mikhail Kuznetsov Ryan James Ling Jose Pablo Maravilla Julia Claudia Oprea Michael Ervin Polakowski Edman Mohamud Samatar Jenny Tran Samantha I. Varela Amy Huitian Raye Wong

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Alicia Camille McDaniel Juan Carlos Morales, Jr. Jordan Curtis Mulder Tyler Joshua Ponce Sage Quick Aline Janet Rodriguez Catalina Teresa Soto Matthew Joseph Trovato

# PSYCHOLOGY

Cassidy Abbott Francessca Acevedo Adetomilola Naomi Adeyemi Martha Faith Alexander

Vanessa Alvarez Aniyah Kalei'i Alzumei Ingrid Christine Anderson Calista Asaro Alexandra R. Ashford Sophia Alexandra Ayala Amber Dawn Baker Brock Miles Baldridge Sydney A. Barker Catherine Bayouth Samantha A. Bednarz Lillian Grace Boehmer Fatima Botello Alison Bozett Anneliese Marie Ortiz Bray Alyssa Kiana Broening Abigail Danette Cammiso Marlene Carrasco Lechuga Levla Causevic Julian Fontaine Chumney Kelli Christine Clark Amanda Kristen Coley Zoey Rae Conner Teazia Cooley Joshua Ryan DeDominicis Jeremiah Red De La Cruz Savina Marie Delfin-Lara Justin Matthew DeMott Jonathan Robert Derby Ashley Diaz Bellamy Victoria Douglas Jordan Lee Dugger Payton Jimmy Dye Karen Melody

Dver-McGowan Summer Raen Ericksen Kimberly Diana Flores Isabella Nevaeh Flower Jazlyn Unik Gaines Hillary Galyean Jenna Adrienne Garcia Jocelyn Natalia Garcia Aleman Aanu Renee Gbangbalasa Caroline Rae Geslin Samantha Anne Glasgow Destiny Granados Izabella Amara Gutierrez Destiny Joy Hall Emilie Eleanor Hall Chelsea Marie Hasting Clayton A. Helm Alicia Cerena Henley Fatemeh Hilpert Lauren Merie Holcroft Dakotah Allen Holtman Kaitlin Janowsky

Kiana Rose Jefferson Teeana N. Jones Daniella Isabel Juarez Shea Kaplan Annalise Madeleine Kaupa Emon Khosroshahi-Motlagh Austin Mark Kinzie Elizabeth Alexis Kondaurov Anastasia Simone Kraut Andrew Flores Lambries Kaylah Ann Lanham Linda Le Jun Lee Christine Monica Sawyer Leonard Pricila Lopez Ruben Lopez, Jr. Jessica Marshell Javier Molina llamas Christopher Moncure Ciara J. Moore Gerren Christopher Morgan Bethann Nelson Holly Noel Nies Sophie Marie Osorio Jordan Taylor Owen Jazmyn Peña Alyssa Jayde Penna Skylin Perdomo Ronald David Piemonte Kevin Pine Charles Jerome Ramirez Brennan Cody Rasen Kyleigh Rae Reese Anahi Reyes Linett Reyes Roxana Reyes Tatum Robbs Ileana Margarita Rocha Jacqueline-Marie Noelani Sabado Janae Cierra Sanders Sayla Scott Gabrielle Lorraine Sheehan Vito Skidmore Michael Solomon Brittany Lynn Spears Chloe Steward Ashley Nailihn Susan

Patrick Hieu Ta Victoria Lynn Taylor **Diana Tellez Matias** Katherine Terry Willa Rose Urbanczyk Sandra Lynn Vaccaro Jessica Giselle Vanlancker Yarilyn Yesenia Vega Sanchez Emily Nicole Venable Stephanie J. Ward Lili Roseanne Warzycki-Bordios Ally Irene White Hayley A. White Rhiannon Rose White Dyllen Casiquin Williams Sabrina Yevari

#### PSYCHOLOGY (FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY)

Katelyn Sky Anaradian Nallelv Antonio Duenez Devin Mackenzie Atkinson Loren Niki Avila William David Beam Michelle Kassandra Botello Avila Allison Rebecca Brint Reiniluz Abigail Cordero Corrine Paige Creasy Megan Cristobal Brenda Davila Sydney Dustan Brooke Elaine Eastwood Berit Lee Finell Jordan Lee Floyd Julianna Angelina Foukarakis Giselle Franchesca Franco Jeremy Lee Friesen Shania Renay Gregerson LaNay Hazzard-Marcell Maranda Renee Hernly Brooklyn Mae Howlett Abigail Ann Johnson Margarita Johnson Jaskarn Singh Kang Kira Lynn Keenan

Alvssa Kotrc Brittany Michelle Law Jack Leeman Selene Leong Catherine Loftin Grant Erik Long Michael Isaiah Madrigal Lucas William Mann Luisa Mora Ceron Maritza Munoz Dayana Yisell Ortiz Casas Kristiana Trinity Palacio Chloe Miracle Parker Marielis Perez Ruiz Juanita Ramos Isabelle Ryan Reeder Jacob Paul Reuter Rebekah Rene Rice Stefanie Nmn Roberts Regan Jean Samuel Maya Jade Sarraf Aspen Sass Hailey Nevaeh Schenkel Gore Tyler Robert Schoonmaker Lauren Renee Slavick Kaitlyn Thompson David Torres Kylie Nicole Vermillion Elizabeth Ashton Walker Madison Wilkinson

# SOCIALAND

BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES LaDon Zachariah Battle

### SOCIOLOGY

Mikayla Grace Braaten Rosa Alicia D. Moreno-Peter Alexandra Pauwells

# STATISTICS

Christopher J. Annunziato Muhammad Amir Hakimi Bin Rohimi Robert Todd Bradley Almaas Nouha Binti Hasan Grace Anneliese Magalsky

# THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT (Established 1946)

SANJEEV KHAGRAM, PHD Director General and Dean

CHARLA GRIFFY-BROWN, PHD Vice Dean

LAWRENCE ABELN, PHD Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Executive Education

LENA BOOTH, PHD Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Academic Enterprise

MARY TEAGARDEN, PHD Deputy Dean, Thunderbird Knowledge Enterprise

ROY NELSON, PHD Senior Associate Dean of Undergraduate Programs

THOMAS HUNSAKER, PHD Associate Dean of Global Challenge Lab

# THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT CONVOCATION 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024 Phoenix Convention Center, South Building

# PROCESSIONAL

### PARADE OF INTERNATIONAL FLAGS

WELCOME

# OATH OF HONOR AND MILITARY RECOGNITION

# HONORED GUEST AND KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Marshall Parke, '77 Former Vice Chairman and Managing Partner, Lexington Partners Founder, Thunderbird SHARE Fellowship

# **DEAN'S ADDRESS**

Sanjeev Khagram, PhD Director General and Dean

# **PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES**

# **CLOSING REMARKS**

RECESSIONAL

# ABOUT THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Thunderbird School of Global Management at Arizona State University is the world's premier institution for global leadership and management education for the Fourth Industrial Revolution, but we are much more than a school. Thunderbird is also a global network of leaders, managers, entrepreneurs, and intrapreneurs across the private and public sectors who advance the School's vision of inclusive and sustainable prosperity worldwide.

Thunderbird has trained global leaders and managers for over 75 years. Originally known as the American Institute for Foreign Trade, Thunderbird was chartered on April 8, 1946, at a World War II airbase in Glendale, Arizona called Thunderbird Field, where pilots from around the world came for training during wartime. General Barton Kyle Yount obtained the airfield with the express purpose of developing a school for professionals focused exclusively on international trade and global affairs. The guiding principle established at Thunderbird's founding is best summarized in a phrase coined by original faculty member Dr. William Lytle Schurz, "Borders frequented by trade seldom need soldiers."

Thunderbird became the world's first-ever higher education institution to focus exclusively on international leadership by concentrating its curriculum on global management and business skills, international political economy and regional business environments, languages and cross-cultural communications. The School has often been called a "mini-United Nations" because of its diverse and inclusive global student body. Thunderbird is now known worldwide for its vast and engaged alumni network of more than 50,000 graduates in nearly 150 nations around the globe. Thunderbird has more than 170 alumni chapters that meet regularly in 70 countries.

In 2015, Thunderbird became a unit of the Arizona State University public enterprise, combining Thunderbird's multi-decade heritage of developing global leaders with ASU's expansive resources. The School relocated to ASU's vibrant Downtown Phoenix campus in 2018. The move brought the world's No. 1 ranked Master's in Management (WSJ/THE) under the umbrella of the nation's No. 1 ranked school for innovation (U.S. News & World Report).

In the first-ever rankings of their kind, Thunderbird was named No. 1 in the world in international trade by Quacquarelli Symonds (QS), the premier global higher education analyst organization. Scoring 100 out of 100 points, this top ranking places Thunderbird ahead of Harvard, MIT and Stanford, domestically, and Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand, Nanyang Technological University in Singapore and University of Cambridge in the United Kingdom, internationally. In partnership with the Hinrich Foundation, QS selected Thunderbird's Master of Global Management degree program as the "world's best international trade programme," in its 2023 QS International Trade Rankings.

Ushering in the Thunderbird 4.0 era, is the recently opened F. Francis & Dionne Najafi Thunderbird Global Headquarters building, spanning 110,000 square feet over five floors on ASU's Downtown Phoenix campus. The building is designed to bring the world's leading technology directly to the hands of Thunderbird students and faculty. The facility enables students to connect with the world and experience what they seek to learn and study in real time.

Thunderbird's global footprint has also grown over the years as well, with operations now in Geneva, Dubai, Tokyo, Seoul, Nairobi, Jakarta and nearly 15 others, Thunderbird's Center of Excellence regional offices ensure that the School is now the world's first truly "global multinational business school," committed to training the next generation of global leaders.

As the world continues innovating, and technology changes the way we live and work, Thunderbird is developing nimble, ethical, global leaders who can seize the opportunities offered by the Fourth Industrial Revolution to create sustainable prosperity worldwide. To learn more about Thunderbird School of Global Management, please visit thunderbird.asu.edu. Sandra Elizabeth Trejos Celina Villalba Martinez Katherine Anna Breslin Walsh Jake Metro Warner

Fanjie Wu Fanjun Wu Sota Yanagida Simon Yang Dominique Marie Zapata Pavel Zhurov

387

## BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

INTERNATIONAL TRADE Mithil Reddy Adamala Humberto Camacho Daniel Carrillo Gonzalez Anna Cigic Chuyi Huang Jie Jiang Peilin Li Chanyoung Park Bahaa Sadat Preston James Estrella Silvas Yutian Song Alex Kah-Leng Toh Acacia Capri Wastchak Di Yun

### THUNDERBIRD SCHOOL OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

#### BACHELOR OF GLOBAL MANAGEMENT

Modukpe Violette Ledy Akpona Isabel Nadine Aluzzi Soniaeysela Marie Barragan Giovanni Bernal Jacob Aaron Bridges Shantelee Rosanne Brown Kelsea Cain Manuel Camacho Anita Marie Carbajal Zi Yi Cheng Tsz Chung Chu Rachel Clem Sarah-Marie Modesto Daniels Andrew John Domanskis Belle Madison Dela Cruz Estrella Tiara Loretta Garrett Aldo Enrique Gonzalez Malajisa A. Harris Ingrid Tatiana Hernandez Fajardo Derek Michael Higgins Paul Anders Krieg Tristen James Lawrence Samuel Thomas Loose Bryson Robert C. Lowe Alexander Jason Mahn Anissa Tanee Martinez Carmen Teresa Martinez

Angela Jean Moreno Kai Erna Frederika Josephine Mortensen Serena Ng Kaylee Pham Isabel Christina Rennie Dennis Marlon Rios Gramajo Bernie Rivera Xiomara Romero Trace Thomas Scarbrough Sarah Kathleen Schoening Alexander William Spedding Nicole Karin Spreitzer Addison Geve Sutton Ananise Toth BATTINTO L. BATTS, JR., PHD Dean and Professor

REBECCA BLATT, MA, MBA Senior Associate Dean

JESSICA PUCCI, MA Senior Associate Dean

DAWN GILPIN, PHD Assistant Dean

MELANIE ASP ALVAREZ, MLS Assistant Dean

BRETT KURLAND, MBA Assistant Dean

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION CONVOCATION

9:00 a.m., Friday, May 10, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

# PLATFORM PARTY PROCESSIONAL

**WELCOME** Dr. Battinto L. Batts, Jr., Dean and Professor

**KEYNOTE CONVOCATION SPEAKER** Ingrid Ciprián-Matthews, President, CBS News

SPECIAL AWARDS

# STUDENT SPEAKER

PRESENTATION OF DOCTORAL DEGREE CANDIDATES Dawn Gilpin, Assistant Dean

PRESENTATION OF MASTER'S DEGREE CANDIDATES Rebecca Blatt, Senior Associate Dean

#### PRESENTATION OF BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES Jessica Pucci, Senior Associate Dean

#### RECESSIONAL

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

#### About the School

The Cronkite School is widely recognized as one of the nation's premier professional journalism and mass communication programs. Rooted in the time-honored values of accuracy, responsibility, fairness and integrity that characterize its namesake, the school fosters excellence and ethics among students as they master the practical skills they need to succeed in the world of today and tomorrow.

The Cronkite School's more than 2,500 students, consistently lead the country in national competitions. Over the past decade, Cronkite has been first in the nation in the Society of Professional Journalists' Mark of Excellence competition and the Broadcast Education Association's Festival of Media Arts awards, and has finished in the top 10 in the Hearst Journalism Awards each year.

Students are guided by a faculty made up of award-winning professional journalists, strategic communications executives and world-class media scholars. Cronkite professors include five Pulitzer Prize-winning journalists, digital media thought leaders, top TV producers and correspondents, major metropolitan newspaper editors and strategic communications experts. They are master teachers, writers and scholars at the forefront of society's most pressing communications challenges.

The Cronkite School leads mass communication education with its "teaching hospital" learning method, in which students prepare for meaningful careers in media through hands-on learning immersive experiences. Students cover public affairs and sports from news bureaus in Phoenix, Los Angeles and Washington, D.C., producing impactful digital coverage and a nightly newscast on Arizona PBS that reaches 1.9 million households across the state. They conduct national investigations in the Howard Center for Investigative Journalism, and produce multimedia projects on issues of national importance in the Carnegie-Knight News21 program. They create multilingual digital marketing and public relations campaigns in the Cronkite Agency; grow media brands in the Los Angeles Content Studio; create video content and motion graphics in the Video Production Lab; and use emerging media technologies to forge the future of journalism in the New Media Innovation and Entrepreneurship Lab. Each year, Cronkite students complete hundreds of internships across the media fields, engage in dozens of student media organizations and clubs, and travel the world to connect with communities and tell their stories.

Elsewhere at the school, the News Co/Lab advances media literacy through journalism, education and technology; the Donald W. Reynolds National Center for Business Journalism provides resources and training to professional journalists; and the National Center on Disability and Journalism provides support and guidance for journalists as they cover people with disabilities. And connecting communicators around the world is Cronkite Global Initiatives, which fosters international partnerships, travel, training and sharing among students, scholars and professionals.

ASU's investment in the school has garnered national and international attention from educators and media professionals who place the school in the top tier of all U.S. journalism schools, calling it a pioneer in shaping how news is delivered and how people will stay informed in the future.

The Cronkite School is supported by generous individuals, corporations and foundations seeking to help train the next generation of journalists and communication professionals at a pivotal moment of industry transformation and growth. To make a gift today, visit asufoundation.org/cronkite.

#### **About Walter Cronkite**

ASU's journalism program was named in honor of former CBS News anchor Walter Cronkite in 1984.

The relationship started when Tom Chauncey, longtime owner of the CBS affiliate in Phoenix and a leading supporter of journalism education at ASU, contacted his old friend in an effort to advance the program. An endowment on behalf of the program was soon established and the school was named after "the most trusted man in America."

Over the next quarter of a century, Cronkite lent much more than his name to the school. He was closely involved — advising leadership, guiding students and faculty, and traveling to Arizona each year to personally give the Walter Cronkite Award for Excellence in Journalism to one of the nation's top journalists. The most important relationship, though, was with "our students," as Cronkite would always call them. Young students, some with parents barely old enough to remember Cronkite behind the anchor desk, lit up when he walked into a classroom. They hung on his every word as he thoughtfully answered their questions about the profession he so loved. They lined up just to shake his hand, and he loved every minute of it.

In what turned out to be Cronkite's last visit to ASU in 2007 before declining health prevented him from traveling, a group of 100 students gathered with just a few minutes of notice that Cronkite was in the building. He held them spellbound as he spoke about covering World War II, Vietnam, Apollo, Watergate and presidents from Truman to Reagan — and of how important "our school" was to him. Although Cronkite died on July 17, 2009, before he was able to visit the new building, he remains an ever-present part of the school's spirit and mission.

# **About Our Graduates**

The Cronkite School has about 16,000 alumni throughout the Valley, across the country and around the world. Many are leaders in television, digital media, newspapers, radio, magazines, public relations and digital marketing.

In 1993, the Cronkite School inducted its first class into the Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame. The charter inductees were Al Michaels ('66), an Emmy Award-winning sports broadcaster best known for anchoring "Monday Night Football," and Bill Redeker ('71), an ABC News correspondent who covered the Middle East and the Far East during his 30 years with the network.

Other notable Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame inductees include Matt Barrie ('01), anchor of SportsCenter and studio host of ESPN College Football; Nicole Carroll ('91), editor-in-chief of USA Today; Becky Anderson ('94), CNN International anchor; Julie Cart ('98), Pulitzer Prize-winning Los Angeles Times reporter; Derrick Hall ('91), president and CEO of the Arizona Diamondbacks; Christine Devine ('87), news anchor at FOX 11 in Los Angeles; Mary Kim Titla ('85), founder of Native Youth Magazine; Ray Artigue ('76), president of The Artigue Agency; and Chip Dean ('77), legendary director of ESPN's "Monday Night Football."

Stay connected to fellow #CronkiteNation alumni on LinkedIn, Facebook, Instagram and X (formerly Twitter).

# WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

# DIGITAL MEDIA LITERACY

Kayla Ann DiSanti Nicole Valentine

#### JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

Maya N. Badman Samantha Elizabeth Ballesteros Marcela Beltran Alyssa Grace Bickle Tabitha Gene Bland Ole Thorton Braatelien Aaliyah Sarahii Brambila Shane Lavery Brennan Sadie Ann Buggle Lux Anne Butler Angel Michael Chavez Cassidy Rose Connelly Grace Salmon Copperthite Lydia E. Curry Scott Daniels Zachary Dale Davis Aaron C. Decker Alexandra Marie Leilani DeCosta Amelia Dellaripa Anitah Imani Diggs Isabelle Laney Dortch Kate Ann Duffy Morgan Cait Fischer Mattie Grace Freeze Fernanda Galan Martinez Annette Garcia

Maria Guadalupe Garcia Brenna Moret Gauchat Grace June Hardy Devin Sloan Harrell Alexia Marie Hill Dorothy Alexis Huerter Kayla Mae Jackson Amira Ka'Lvn Johnson Donovan Lawrence Johnson Jasmine Sarah Kabiri Athena Kehoe Shradha Raj Krishnamurthy Heaven Siarah LaMartz Celeste Larita Isabella Charlotte Leblanc Marty Ley Nicole Irene Macias Garibay Grace Bradford Mack

Alvssa Nicole Marksz Katherine A. Martin Madison Rose McGill Jordan Michael Mclain Gianna Kristine Montiel Aspen Leigh Montoya Judah Quinn Moya Izabella Zola Mullady-Scalzo Ghadiel Navarrete Monica Paola Navarro Anika Jessica Newland Emily Rose Olsen Jack Vernon Orleans Kevinjonah Butac Paguio Nicholas J. Parks Sadie Marcella Peltz Andrea Loren Ramirez Kenneth Elijah Rasmussen Tristan Ryan Richards Brooke L. Rindenau Karina Isabel Romero Marielle Rua Ainsley Victoria Ryan Kaden Ryback Lauren Nicole Sanders Elizabeth A. Schaible Patrick Gregory Schneider Aden Andrew Schulze-Miller Sonya Natali Sheptunov Zachary Ray Sierra Kayla Justyne Singleton Hannah Smith Pacey Ian Smith-Garcia Angelina Elisea Steel Jackson Paul Sutter Shira Eliana Tanzer Victoria Hunter Tolley Peyton Skylar Tovey David Ulloa, Jr. Analisa Marie Valdez Madison Taylor Vega Alexis Waiss Madisyn Quinn Welser Ellie Morgan Willard

#### MASS COMMUNICATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Isabella Louise Aguinaga Erika Rose Arcos Jesus Arvizu. Jr. Jessica Barbeau Alexis Rose Baudry Madison Patricia Bishop Kathryn Allison Bracamonte Halle Grace Burton

Mbalenhle Buthelezi Glenden Jereb Callender Serena Anne Calsada Brianna A. Castro Natalie Ann Cavinder Kylee Cheyenne Clark Bettina Claros Esther Johanna Costello **Tiara LaShay Cross** Dani C. Culver Giselle Mariel Boongaling De Silva Melina Diaz Sherrie Louise Dickinson Garrick Austin Durham-Raley Julia Sue-Ann Marie Faulkner Monica Galvez Mia Jane Geaney Jonathan German Maiah Gonzalez Adam Jacob Gutierrez Brianna Marie Higgins Davnee Irma Jaramillo Adam Keltesch Yeo Gin Kim Nicole Lee Koreen Stephanie Lemus Rissah Lozano Erika Von Lytle Shailah Tan Magallon Justin J. McCoy Antoni Santos Mendieta Maeve Emilie Moore Nicholas Daniel Morales Jason C. New Acacia Perera-Hand Coleby Ray Phillips Miranda M. Raddatz Jacob Louis Rana Giovanna Reese Megan H. Richter Amaiyah Ava Rose Robinson Cody Tyler Schaar Garret Alexander Soto Schier Kara Smith Andrew Joseph Sommers Alexa Maree Subbert Ejahnay M. Thomas Shane Thomas Trudeau Dolores Van Dyck Dakota Lee Varney Hunter Llovd Vasin Anthony Preston Villanueva Marcel Wade Liam Michael Wall Patrick Welsh

Jacey Wilson Jessica Pearl Wilson Sara Marie Windom Micah Scott Zeuch Andrew Michael Zimmerman

#### SPORTS JOURNALISM

Joshua Douglas Amick Reece Vincent Andrews John Nelson Bartlett II Jesse Ray Brawders Ethan Blakemore Briggs Garrett Campbell Mariah Angela Cox Joshua Darling Rose Marie Davis Vincent Deangelis Justin Alexander de Haas Anna Laura De La Cruz Huston Joel Dunston, Jr. Joseph Dalton Eigo Nicholas Tyler Elsner Kaiden Joseph Escobedo Alyssa Janelle Esquivel Emeril Ellen Gordon Lucas Dylan Gordon Eli Kenneth Gross Ilana R. Hambro Thomas Joseph Hayes III Eliva Simone Herriott Harris Holland Hicks, Sr. Avianna Hoppes Robert Trey Hurley Asher Frederick Hyre Jacob Bruce Jones Joshua Jones Mia Nicole Jones Addison Lee Kalmbach Mia Luzette Leon-Carpenter Grant H. Leveque Daniel Lins James Dylan Lotts Gabriella Joy Malamed Connor Macleod Manning Joseph Michael Mascaro Remy Samuel Mastey Jonathan Melendez Samantha Helen Miller Melody Olivia Ann Morris Zachary Mott Robert Joseph Murphy Samuel Alton Nute Rishi Tushar Oza Hannah Marie Pedeferri Dylan Michael Pescatore

Jack Manning Pierson Nicholas John Pietrzycki Daniel Lawrence Arbus Pike Joseph Plishka Evan Porter Anthony Remedios David Kenneth Ricuito Evan David Rieser Timothy Kennith Russell Sebastian Sanchez

DIGITAL AUDIENCES

Anahi Aguilera Medellin

Lia Julianne Bar-Am

Casey Louise Brady

Anna Josefin Clark

Gary Jason Fischer

Angela Gonzalez

Catalina Anali Davis

Lucia Malessa Del Real

Daniel Robert Franklin

Victoria Lvnn Gairing

Grace M. Hernandez

Lisa Androwski

Haley Bosch

Bvrne

Aaron Thomas Schmidt Kambell Schmidt Paul Allen Schulz Michael Anthony Signa III Bennett L. Silvyn Tyler Simpson Alfred Smith III Sam Henry Stern Daniel Stipanovich Lindsey Sophia Tate

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Connor Hughes Meri Grace Hundt Autumn Jackson Christie Jones Sophia R. Kropp Breana Renae Malpass Margaret Joy McGee Mary Galiya Gabriele Sopik Mailani Rae Mckelvy Charis K. Moody Megan Rose Neely Kaleb M. Nelson Isabella Ordonez Haylie Raikes Marynicole Ramirez Hannah Joan Raymond Julianna M. Reyes Victor Hugo Guerrero Arias Katelyn Ricenbaw Alejandro O. Rivera Jennifer Kathleen Hodgin

Dalanie Rose Todd Tanner Fitzgerald Tortorella Ethan John Tuttle Zachary J. Wargo Jaxson S. Webster William Kirabo Wilson Zachary Lawrence Woodard Benjamin Casey Yates Kristos Zafiropoulos Dorian Zavala

393

Claudia Seidel Taylor Kathryn Faith Simmons Sabrina Rose Soloninkin Skylar Love Stone Kyra Lynn Ramos Supnet Rebecca Evelyn Surtees Ian Taylor Gabriella Claire Thomas Fiona Watkins Amy Marie Weber **Burgess Montgomery** Williams David Michael Workman Akua Sakyiwaa Yeboah Mingle Willow Lorraine Zarecki Andrew Zelenak-Ruiz

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS (Established 1979)

CYNTHIA LIETZ, PHD Dean

CHRISTINE BUZINDE, PHD Director, School of Community Resources and Development

> ELIZABETH LIGHTFOOT, PHD Director, School of Social Work

SHANNON PORTILLO, PHD Director, School of Public Affairs

BETH HUEBNER, PHD Director, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

> JOANNA LUCIO, PHD Senior Associate Dean

MEGHA BUDRUK, PHD Associate Dean of Faculty Affairs

CHANDRA CRUDUP, PHD Associate Dean of Inclusive Design for Equity and Access

WILLIAM TERRILL, PHD Associate Dean of Academic Programming and Research

CHRIS HIRYAK, MED Assistant Dean of Student and Academic Affairs

> JANET MULLEN, PHD Chief Operating Officer

> CINDY PARNELL, MED Chief of Public Service

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus PROCESSIONAL "Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Sonoran Brass Quintet

> LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Megha Budruk, PhD

PRESENTATION OF COLORS East Valley Young Marines

**THE NATIONAL ANTHEM** "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Vocals sung by James "Rambo" Smith

WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS Cynthia Lietz, PhD Dean

STUDENT RECOGNITION Chandra Crudup, PhD Associate Dean of Inclusive Design for Equity and Access

INVESTITURE AND PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES School Directors

PRESENTATION OF DOCTORAL STUDENTS Joanna Lucio, PhD

# PRESENTATION OF MASTERS AND BACHELOR STUDENTS

ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins* and *Miles Dresskell* Vocals sung by James "Rambo" Smith

#### RECESSIONAL

# THE NATION'S LEADING COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE COLLEGE

The Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions is a unique, comprehensive public service college dedicated to fully integrating teaching, research and service to address social problems.

# PREPARING PUBLIC SERVICE LEADERS FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, EQUIPPED WITH TOOLS TO AFFECT CHANGE

Our degree programs cover the spectrum of public service, including public policy, social work, criminology and criminal justice, nonprofit leadership, emergency management, community development, parks and recreation, and more.

A particular point of pride is that the college is home to ASU's most diverse student body, with the highest percentages of under-represented, college transfer and military veteran students—and one of the largest communities of first-generation college students. Many chose public service because of their own life experiences and firsthand understanding of systems that need improvement. Of equal importance is how this commitment translates into real impact for the communities to which students return.

# INTEGRATING TEACHING, RESEARCH AND SERVICE ROOTED IN SOLUTIONS-BASED LEARNING

From day one of their college experience, our students are immersed in hands-on learning through a signature solutions-based pedagogy. They are paired with community partners to tackle real-world problems—both an educational, and service-based experience—delivering more than 600,000 hours of community service each year.

# LEADING ASU SERVICE AND POLICY INITIATIVES TO CREATE A MODEL OF A SERVICE-COMMITTED UNIVERSITY

The college serves as a model for ASU's commitment to service—leading university-wide initiatives such as spearheading the first-of-its-kind Public Service Academy, partnering with the Harvard Institute of Politics to increase civic participation through our Pastor Center for Politics and Public Service and leading AmeriCorps programs like Public Allies Arizona, Legacy Corps for Veterans, Safety Planning for Survivors of Domestic Violence and Corporation for National and Community Service Employment Outcomes.

# SOLVING PROBLEMS THOUGH COLLABORATION WITH COMMUNITY PARTNERS ACROSS SECTORS

The college brings collaborative ideas into action, working closely with hundreds of government, private and nonprofit partners locally and globally. Through our research and academic expertise, our research centers and offices, individual faculty members and cross-disciplinary teams all have an impact beyond dollars. They also produce training, policy guidance, best practices and direct service.

# OUR SCHOOLS AND CROSS-COLLEGE PROGRAMS

*The School of Community Resources and Development* advances the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of our local and global communities through instruction, research and service. We provide nationally recognized interdisciplinary research expertise and innovative academic programs in nonprofit leadership and management, parks and recreation management, therapeutic recreation and tourism development and management.

*The School of Criminology and Criminal Justice* merges theory and practice. The core of our highly-ranked program—#2 overall by U.S. News & World Report—focuses on the theories of criminality and evidence-based best practices for responding to crime through the lenses of three interrelated structures—policing, courts and corrections—that collectively comprise the criminal justice system.

*The School of Public Affairs'* mission is to understand and address society's grandest challenges in public management, policy and governance. We seek to maximize our impact through rigorous transdisciplinary research, project-based education, collaborative and inclusive community engagement, experiential learning and innovative solutions. We are ranked consistently among the top 15 public affairs schools in the country with highly rated programs in urban management, environmental policy, nonprofit management and public finance.

One of the largest and most diverse social work programs in the U.S., the *School of Social Work* is motivated by its steadfast commitment to promote social, political and economic justice with a special emphasis on populations of the Southwest. Ranked among the top 10% of social work schools nationwide by U.S. News & World Report, the school prepares professional social work practitioners and scholars who are committed to enhancing individual, family and group problem-solving capacities, maximizing human potential, and creating a more just and humane society.

*Our cross-college interdisciplinary programs* blend the expertise of our disciplines to create innovative, well-informed approaches to emerging social problems. The emergency management and homeland security program promotes healthier and more vibrant communities through the effective management of hazards and crises. The program evaluation program develops expertise in response to increasing demands for accountability in the public, private and nonprofit sectors. The public safety leadership and administration program prepares graduates for management in the public safety sector with a particular emphasis on emergency medical services, fire and police administration.

# **RESEARCH AND IMPACT**

The College leads the university in the production of research that has system-wide and large-scale impact on myriad social, behavioral, economic and political challenges. Through rigorous applied research, we are developing solutions with the potential to better our response to pressing issues and positively impact our communities locally, nationally and globally.

# WATTS COLLEGE OF PUBLIC SERVICE AND COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

COMMUNITY ADVOCACY AND SOCIAL POLICY Raynetta Simone Brown Lizeth Carina Cejudo Misty Jaden Clark Karen Alexandra Espinoza Stephanie Hernandez Michelle Fae Irwin Joslyn Jendrey Jasmina Lazic Maria Lee Lugo

# COMMUNITY SPORTS MANAGEMENT

Jose M. Alvarez-Ruiz, Jr. Kory Byers Jason Daniel Chamberlain

#### COMMUNITY SPORTS MANAGEMENT (EVENTS) Katie Ann Groeschner

CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE Rachel Elizabeth Adair Sebastian Aispuro Sanchez Salem Mohammed I Algahtani Karen Figueroa Alvarez Tahirih Khanum Amini Emma Louise Anthony Jay Anthony Carla Antunez Kaylin Neva Armstrong Ashley Arroyo Iridian Yamilet Audelo Smriti Avvari Maria Guadalupe Ayala Rosales Derica LaRee Baca Kelly Jo Bachman Cindy Badillo Connor E. Baltz Alicia Ana Barraza Heather Lee Bauer Cody Alan Beahrs Athena Ann Beaty Jacqueline Beltran Amanda Nicole Bennett Sydney Arielle Berrv Jason Blair Michelle Kassandra Botello Avila

Collin Ryan Bowman Madeline Rose Bowsher Suzann Jayne Braga Justin Louis Brengel Nakyra Ikiera Brickhouse **Emily Paige Brock** Toni Rae Wynonna Brooks Scott Perry Brown Riley Elizabeth Bunch Ximena Anahi Burruel Maria Guadalupe Cabriales Ashley Cameron Karime Canez Mia Celeste Cantu Karina A. Carrillo Marlyn Castaneda Jason Censky Alexandria Monique Cetina Alexandra Josephine Chamoun Taylor Chang Julia Christensen Alexandra E. Chudin Hana Agatha Cofield Charles Roger Collins Brvnn Erin Conway Jordanna Monique Cortes Ellysa Cortez Lizeth Nathaly Cota Toledo Olivia Ariana Covarrubias Angelina Rose Cox Travis Aurthur Craine Kailee Anne Crandall Jake Creek Noah Joseph D'Aliesio Matthew Forrest Daniels Madison Eve de Heras Heidi Patricia Del Rio Kerolous Ashraf Demtry Christian Somera Deocares Lucia DeVoe

Jessica A. Perez Richard Anthony Pino Brooke Noel Robinson Tracey Marie Spellmire Sheri Marie Sturgeon Angelica L. Villarreal

#### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

McKenna Denay Diebitsch Anastasia Monique Dominguez Brittany Renea Downey Brooklynn Anne Downs Brett Driskell Tarah Danielle Eames Ethan D. Echeverria Brooke Christine Eddy Jeovanny Favela Daniela Felix-Sanchez Julia Noel Feraldi Yoselin Flor Aguilar Timothy Hans Ford Giselle Franchesca Franco Madison Nicole Fritz Abigail Lee Fuchs Paige Caitlin Gallagher Miguel Antonio Gallosa, Jr. Dacia Yiselle Gayden Hannah Rae Geis Austin J. Gloyd Christina Eileen Gomez Jesus Gomez Nicholas William Gonzales Donna Marissa Gonzalez Sauzameda Kaden Gross Genesis Maria Guizar Destiney Nicole Hamilton Evelyn Rose Harbor Peter Harmon Skye Ana Harper LaNay Hazzard-Marcell Isabelle Mary Henderson Ashlyn Maria Hernandez Joselinne Higuera Jenna Lvn Hisle Ashley Nicole Irwin Grace Kaihoku Isnec Kennedy Rose Jackson

Lauryn Elizabeth Jacobs Francisco Antonio Jacquez Alia Prudencio Jaggassar Cole Stanley Janicki Claire Ellice Jeter Raedrael Lynn Jones Llajaira Vanessa Juarez Garcia Ashley Jade Kerwood Matthew Grant Kopperud Kassidy Elizabeth Langie Karmen Kaylene Lappin Jacob Hale Lara Ana Carmen Larson Danijela Lazic Ivy Cameron Leal Jose Trinidad Lechuga Gutierrez Angel Joy Lewis Andrea Lindh Angelica Maritza Lopez Jonathon Rolando Lopez Leah Catherine Lopez Mirna Alexandria Lopez Merida Reyna Guadalupe Luna Mason William Lundgren Matthew Morrison Mackay Alejandro Madridcastillo Alejandra Rae Maestas Trevor John Majka Kendari Kwixuan Maloof Lucas William Mann Jovany Mares Jaelyn Marquardt Esther Marquez-Torres Geovanny Émmanuel Martínez Nava Téa Malina Massi Marcus Robert McAvoy Amber Leigh Mccotter Daniela Medina Jasmine Isabella Medina Madelyn Jane Medina Lia Meeter-Biggs Enna Mehic Hudson Andrew Mensav Natalie Metke Stephanie Meza Hayden Stone Middlebrooks Victoria Minjarez Christopher Krikor Mirigian Josiah Adolfo Molina. Jr. Jaide Mckenna Montefour Cydnee Tyler Monteiro Maia Ailan Moore Alexandra Izel Mora

Ruby Morales Christina Ann Morgan Nicole Catherine Morse Brooke Lvnn Mueller Sara Jean Mullen Daniel Morales Munoz, Jr. Maritza Munoz Kemonie Amor Neil Serena Thao Nguyen Meredith Claire Nicholls Mark Leigh Nickel Keenan Michael Nutter Ethan Michael O'Neal Jacob Javier Olivas Karissa Maren Ortega Julissa Ortega Gutierrez Kristiana Trinity Palacio Matthew Walker Parry Mark Radman Pavic Jose Jesus Pelayo Ramos Adrianna Peralta Elizabeth Lidia Perez Saydia Maranda Phillips Allred Pike, Jr. Bella Ann Povlitzki Donna Prado Polina Pustovalova Tania Rahman Bryan Emigdio Ramirez Matthew Miguel Ramirez Noboa Ashley Maureen Ranski Christopher Jacob Renek Trevor Patrick Reusch Alexandra Shea Reuter Jacob Paul Reuter Jose Estevan Rivas Melynie Rivers Jasmine Elizabeth Rodriguez Stephanie Gabriella Rodriguez Roberto Carlos Romero Marissa Kate Root Genesis Sol Ruiz Dylan James Saks Matthew Sala Valeria Salazar Valenzuela Adrian Salgado Andrea Diane Sampson Julian Echerivel Sanchez Mika Lubov Schilling Eric Schweizer Ciara Joi Scott **Terrance James Seifert** Kyle Wayne Selinsky Arthur John Selvera Je Yeon Seo

Yaritzi Maritza Sicairos Alyssa D. Smith Madison Grace Snider Talia Nicole Solis **Benjamin Soto Danielle Nichole Southers** Nicole Marie Stenzel Hope Dakota Stewart Ashley Stich Julian S. Stone II Noel Rain Swimmer **Ecsel Talamantes** Alexandra Tarnopolski Ariana Linda Tellez-Perez Lindsey Jordan Ten Berge Zachary Thomas Terry Natalie Erinn Tilghman Emilia Tresp Jessica Valdez Cabrera Daniel Valeev Emily Ann van Zonneveld Karissa Lynne Vargas Gabrielle Velasquez Elysha Esther Velez Keith Verble Tanner Scott Wakefield Sierra C. Wallner Ryan M. Watson Alyssa Marie Wells Rashelle Elove Loree West Lillian Renee Wheeler Cailin Rae White Lilli Anne Young Zabrina Irene Zuniga

#### CRIMINOLOGY AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE (POLICING)

Raul Amezcua Corrine Paige Creasy Tyler Frederick Jake Donnally Goldstein Danitza Marie Lorta Joanna Christina Parides Cameron Patrice Proctor Rocio Vela Flores Kaytlyn Widney Jasmine Alexis Williams

#### NONPROFIT LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

Robert Emilio Baldenegro Emma Reily DeBerry Corina E. Enrique Emilee C. Johnson Isabelle Volrath Kayla Walker Caitlyn May White

# PARKS, RECREATION AND SPORT

MANAGEMENT Kedi Cao Boyu Chen Peiqi Chen Zhan Chen Na Cheng Shijin Cheng Abigail Dayer Carolina Dayer Jiashun Dong Junhao Dong Junpeng Duan Trever Matthew Erwin Yuxi Fan Jingqi Fang **Ruojing Fang** Yanle Gao Yifan Gao Chang Ge Yuhang Guo Furong Han Ranqi Han Xingzhi Han Yongen He Jin Hu Yixin Hu Zhimin Hu Zhikun Huang Zuxuan Huang Chengkewen Jiang Yimeng Kang Zhengxin Lei Antong Li Jiaying Li Peiqing Li Ruxu Li Xueqi Li Binyao Liu Lianlian Liu Ye Liu Yuhan Liu Yujun Lv Haoyu Ma Oiaomu Nan Meranden Lauren Numkena Zhiwei Ouyang Yining Peng Lyndsay Nicole Schupp Ruilin Shi Yuanzhi Song

Angi Su Jiaqi Sun Jiayan Sun Yuxuan Teng Yao Tong Yang Wan Hanle Wang Xingbo Wang Yijie Wang Zekai Wang Zhengshu Wang Zichen Wang Zishi Wang Xintong Weng Chengwan Wu Wenxin Xia Xiaomeng Xiong Weiyi Xu Tianzi Xue Xueyan Yang Jie Yong Weiyi Yu Haoyu Yuan Longshu Yuan Bohan Zeng Jing Zhang Linxuan Zhang Qi Zhang Shuyu Zhang Yafei Zhang Yinuo Zhang Zihan Zhang Yijungi Zhao Zihang Zhao Yaxin Zheng Ziqi Zheng Tiantian Zhou Chenyu Zhu Tingchuan Zhu Junyi Zou PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY Antonio Arriaza Caitlin Nicole Biliske Aiwen Chen Fengwen Chen Jiayue Chen Ainor Ashraf Elgamal Yihua Fan Enjie Gao Peisen Gao Shihan Gao Weizhou Hai Peiru He

Ernesto Miguel Hernandez, Jr.

Shengyu Hou Jinhao Hu Modi Hu Zhe Hu Shiqi Huang Zhaowei Huang Kaitlyn Christine Imelli Hongxu Ji Aidan Jeffrey Jimenez Ergi Jin Hui Li Peilin Li Pinchuan Li Xinfei Li Yecheng Li Zhengbin Liang Baoer Lin Wenfei Lin Jiaving Liu Yangyang Liu Yunbei Liu Daoheng Lu Yueyang Ma Chen Ni Miguel Angel Ortega-Romero Jiawei Pan Wenhan Peng Siyu Qian Keyue Qin Jingyun Ren Jiavi Song Kaiyuan Su Kun Sun **Ruiming Sun** Haojie Tan Kaixi Wang Wenhao Wang **Timothy Waters** Jennifer Ann Watson Carlee Ann Wiley Rory Rebecca Wilson Yixuan Xia Selena Rei Yanez Xianva Yang Haochuan Yu Oinwen Yu Yifan Yu Yuerong Yuan Jiang Yuze Linnuo Zhan Hangge Zhang Hao Zhang Jiamin Zhang Mengyao Zhang

Nadia Holguin

# Sivi Zhang Xingyue Zhang Junjie Zhao Yuxuan Zhao Zixuan Zhao Shuyuan Zheng Yi Zhong Ruidi Zhou Shutong Zhu Yumeng Zhou Zhuomaii PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES) Candice Joe PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (BUSINESS) Hope Michelle Branger Chloe Juliet Rowles PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (CRIMINOLOGY) Lauren Jada Armstrong Alec Ray Gregory Brannen Azucena Castaneda Bobadilla Savannah Jean Conner Tramanh Nguyen Dao Andrew James Pewitt Alexander Paul San Mateo Hannah Cler Sitterud Alexandra Irene Winder PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND HOMELAND SECURITY) Mashary Khalid O Al Gamdi Alex James Berumen Gregory Eugene Butler II Anne H. Callanan Ariana Gizelle Cousins Demi Cubbage Victoria Zulema De Leon Skyler Rose DeCarlo Kristina Dawn Easley Jayme Ferguson Matthew Lucas Freeman

Runiin Zhang

Shiqi Zhang

#### Rose Helena Gardner **Tina Gonzales** Kyle James Griffeth Adam Havashi Alexander Christopher Hayes Keith Aaron Kirk Wenxiuru Lvu James Dale Madsen Nicholas Dean McCarthy Emily Edith Morales Eilish Katharine Nebbia Aissata Oumarou Halidou Ashlvn Grace Patterson Anthony Edward Pensiero Zoe Rhiannon Ramirez Steven Allen Springborn Shayna Alexis Stern Ruben Jose Trujillo Rios Mason Paul Turasky

#### PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (LAW AND POLICY) Patrick Michael Apap Kaleb Elias Armendariz Kalyn M. Baker Jesus Gomez Lusadriana Ibarra Mollie Anne McCurdy Roxanne Ximone Mosley Yudidt Nonthe Sanchez John Khalid Otair

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGEMENT) Kyle Matthew Schermerhorn Aidan Patrick Strong

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY)

Britney Helen Bevans Elesi Bucumi Sara Corinn Ladd Cruz

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY (SUSTAINABILITY) Kayla Le

# RECREATION THERAPY

Yaritzy Marquez Escobar Kamryn Elise Price Kallee Joy Swanson

#### TOURISM AND RECREATION MANAGEMENT

Alvssa Dee Aldaco Nadia Nicolasa Aziz Hannah Marie Beyer Rebecca C. Buttafuoco Kyra Cotv Kaitlyn Elyse Dasmann KeAndra Nicole Davis Megan Lee Garcia Hailey Griffin Brendan Hayes Jennifer Kathleen Hodgin Alexis Faith Jaszewski Taylor Maryann Leach Maria Magana Taylor Ann Rose Richards Alec Roop Callissa Rae Steel Brandi Marie Weis Carlotta Mia Ziervogel

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT

AND MANAGEMENT Doaa Mohammed Algadi Eve Marie Burkett Yuxuan Cai Yuang Chang Jionghao Chen Yuxing Chen Can Cheng Xijin Cheng Jiahui Cui Xiaoqing Cui Zixiao Deng Fanqi Ding Meiqi Dong Tian Dong Tianyu Dong Mo Duan Qianyun Ge Haotong Geng Jiaqi Guo Xin Guo Yuyang Hao Shaojie He Tongxiang He Xutong He

Yiting He Guadalupe Hernandez Jinhua Hu **Bianjie** Huang Guoquan Huang Yican Huang Zhangcheng Huang Junjie Jiang Jing Jin Jiahao Li Jiahui Li Junjie Li Keyi Li Renpeng Li Songling Li Tong Li Xiaoshi Li Yanxi Li Yi Li, Jr. Yini Li Ziheng Li Zixuan Li Shiman Lian Yaojie Liang Jiayi Liu Meihan Liu Mengxuan Liu Penghao Liu Siyu Liu Yuxuan Liu Yanjie Long Dandan Lu Tianqi Ma Qian Mu Chuxiao Peng Weichen Qiang Guanbao Qin Zhencai Qin Chen Ran Brandi Morgan Reid Rongyu Shen Jiang Shi

Shumeng Shi Yingying Shu Jiayue Song Yijia Sun Yuan Sun Bowen Wang Junvao Wang Linxin Wang Runjia Wang Wenjun Wang Wenting Wang Xi Wang Xin Wang Xivue Wang Zihao Wang Ziyao Wang Zefan Wen Kangyu Wu Zichen Wu Yao Xiao Chaoying Xie Liyun Xu Tianhao Yan Jialin Yang Keyi Yang Luming Yang Wenxiu Yang Xiao Yang Xiaotong Yang Xinyu Yang An Yao Yu Zhe Yin Pu Yu Jiayi Zhang Junyi Zhang Ruoqi Zhang Siying Zhang Xinyu Zhang Yifan Zhang Zhijian Zhang Funan Zhao Xinyun Zheng

Yilin Zheng Lixin Zhou Rujun Zhou Tiantian Zhou Changlong Zhu Roufei Zhu

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (MEETINGS AND EVENTS) Jesuscitta Alexandra Carreon Hunter Starr Conedera Alycia Lynn Cox Madeline Sophie-Marie Douglas Skyler Erin Gee Quinn Hiles Bailey Lewis Haley Elizabeth Meyer Claire Elizabeth Thrift

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (RESORT AND HOTEL LEADERSHIP) Angelica M. Castillo Viviana Castillo Hayden Ann Horowitz Jake Kuwata Tony Angelo Ray Martinez Aidan James McDonald Alyssa Rene Sanchez

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (SUSTAINABLE TOURISM) Corey James Kaufman Molly Suzanne Oliver

# BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK Shardav Elanitia Bennett-Rau Je

Savanah Lynne Alarcon
Hayley Michelle Altamirano
Catherine Andrade
Kylie Anguiano
Fawn Kimberly Antone
William Anthony Ashworth
Sarina Farrah Ausi
Jessica Jaqueline
Barrera Castro
Caitlin F. Beltran

Tinesha Phielle Bowsley Cooper Nathan Michael Buranen Nayel Calcano Kathryn Marie Cisek Andrea Berenice Contreras Leilani Corral Corona Kristin M. Craig Morgan Grace Cywinski Jessica Lynn Datema Sharlimar Maliya DeClay Ashley Dawn Ellsworth Madison Grace Fernichio Giavanna Avital Fimbres Julie Flores Natasha R. Flores Ashley Marie Friend-Purtee Taylor Lynn Gale Carlos Ignacio Galindo

Karla Lucero Galindo Ethan Ten Grotenhuis Shaye Isabella Hayden Joanna Hernandez Rangel Eric X. Jaramillo Harley Jorstad Kaylee Jean Kennedy Delani Lee Kent Aaron Darnell Kershaw Sharon Ade Larsala Kayla Natasha Lemieux Breana Lynn Lepowsky Grant Livingston Sarah Ahern Losano Alondra Maribel Mateo Natividad Lily Ann McCabe Jonathan McLoughlin Cristina Janet Medina Sikia Meza Shane Mikovich Zoé Milham Sabrina Mohamed Destiny Asia Moore-Turpin Christina Olivia Morrison

Barnard Mandla Mthembu, Sr. Brianna C. Munoz Mariana M. Muñoz Jethzly Maniit Navarro Fabela Nicole Renee O'Brien Nadia Eliana Ortega Hailee Rose Pallas Angie Esmeralda Peet Crista Angie Ramos Alessandra Lourcel Fabian Rivera Iliana L. Rivera Alexandria Roark Javier Robles-Gonzalez, Jr. Robert M. Rocha Alejandra Florencia Rodriguez Celeste Rodriguez Mayte Rodriguez Michala-Jo Alicia Rodriguez Mikayla Elise Rodriguez Elizabeth Rodriguez-Cuenca Paulina Andrea Ruiz Allison Marie Ruterman Gienda Sengdara LeAnn Silva

Ivy Skinner Jessica Ashley Sosa Mary A. Spahr Keertana Sripathi Carrie Lee Stephenson Maya Jean Sturgess Laki Mohamed Suleman Jay E. Tarantino Hannah Elizabeth Tate Allister Desiree Tegner Alejandra Torres Samantha Lynn Toughill Ariana Jezebel Vaca Adriana Valencia Daniela Valencia Deonisha Vance Kaley Sequoyah Vance Anissa Vejar-Cruz America Karina Velazco Kayla Elizabeth Weiler Adre'ja Sa'Briana Wiggins Anna M. Wilkins Kyle Joseph Williams Heather Elizabeth Woods Thelma Zatarain Duran

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (Established 1955)

OHAD KADAN, PHD Dean

AMY OSTROM, PHD Vice Dean

MICHELE PFUND, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

> LUIZ MESQUITA, PHD Associate Dean, Graduate Programs

> STACEY LIPPERT, MBA Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

KATHRYN KARNOS EATON, PHD Assistant Dean, MBA Programs

BENJAMIN SHAO, PHD Associate Dean, Asia-Pacific Programs and Initiatives

> GOPALAKRISHNAN MOHAN, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Faculty

RAGHU SANTANAM, PHD Senior Associate Dean, Executive Education, Corporate Partnerships, and Lifelong Learning

DANIEL GRUBER, PHD Associate Dean, Teaching and Learning

JEFFREY WILSON, PHD Associate Dean, Research and Inclusive Excellence

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS UNDERGRADUATE CONVOCATION

Maroon Ceremony 7:30 p.m., Tuesday, May 7, 2024

Gold Ceremony 7:30 p.m., Wednesday, May 8, 2024 Mountain American Stadium ASU Tempe campus MASTER OF CEREMONIES Michele Pfund, PhD, Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

#### STAGE PARTY PROCESSIONAL

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM "The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore

#### GREETINGS

# FEATURED STUDENT SPEAKER

Turken Family Undergraduate Outstanding Graduating Senior Cameron Decker Business (Global Agribusiness), ASU at Polytechnic

### Finalists

Jillian Cote Brianna Iannone Isabella Meadows Nathaniel Thompson

# DEPARTMENT CHAIRS

Andy Call, PhD, Director, School of Accountancy Pei-Yu Chen, PhD, Chair, Department of Information Systems Laura Lindsey, PhD, Chair, Department of Finance Alejandro Manelli, PhD, Chair, Department of Economics Adegoke Oke, PhD, Chair, Department of Supply Chain Management Amy Ostrom, PhD, Interim Chair, Department of Marketing Troy Schmitz, PhD, Director, Morrison School of Agribusiness Wei Shen, PhD, Chair, Department of Management and Entrepreneurship

# **UNDERGRADUATE COMMITTEE**

Cara McDaniel, PhD, Committee Chair, Department of Economics Mathias Arrfelt, PhD, Department of Management and Entrepreneurship Jamille Lasanta, PhD, Morrison School of Agribusiness Ajith Kumar, PhD, Department of Marketing Jason Nichols, PhD, Department of Information Systems Antonios Printezis, PhD, Department of Supply Chain Management Geoffrey Smith, PhD, Department of Finance Veena Srinivasan, MS, School of Accountancy CLOSE Michele Pfund, PhD, Senior Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

# RECESSIONAL

#### **ABOUT THE W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS**

The W. P. Carey School of Business at Arizona State University is one of the highest-ranked and largest business schools in the United States. The school is internationally recognized for its leadership in business education and for positively impacting the practice, science, and art of management on a national and international scale. The school works to transform the world through access, excellence, and innovation in business knowledge.

More than 20,000 students attend the W. P. Carey School of Business, including over 2,500 online learners and more than 100 doctoral candidates. The student body is especially diverse, including representatives from over 100 countries.

Each member of the W. P. Carey community, whether on campus or around the globe, aspires to do great things — for themselves and each other. This promise is enshrined in the Carey Code, to contribute to our legacy and live our values of excellence, integrity, impact, and community; to demonstrate that business is personal by treating others with respect and kindness; to advocate for access and equal opportunity to create stronger organizations and inclusive societies; to embrace and exhibit ethical business practices; and to champion fellow Sun Devils and volunteer when and what we can to promote their success.

The W. P. Carey School boasts an acclaimed faculty of more than 200 esteemed tenure and tenure-track professors. Many faculty members are also on the editorial boards of academic journals and publications. Housed within the school are more than 20 respected research centers, labs, and a research institute, which generate research, knowledge, and information that support academics and business professionals and are internationally recognized for research productivity.

Both the school's graduate and undergraduate programs are ranked among the best in the nation by U.S. News & World Report, with many programs consistently ranked Top 10 in the nation.

Undergraduate Bachelor of Science degrees are offered in accountancy, business data analytics, business entrepreneurship, computer information systems economics, finance, management, marketing, and supply chain management. Undergraduate students also have the option of earning a Bachelor of Arts degree in business with concentrations in business administration, communication, corporate accounting, financial planning, food industry management, global agribusiness, global leadership, global logistics management, global politics, health care, human

resources, information security, language and culture, law, public service and public policy, retail management, sports business, statistics, sustainability, technology, and tourism; and Bachelor of Arts degrees in applied business and technology solutions, and entrepreneurial leadership.

The school offers its renowned MBA program in four distinct platforms: Full-time, Evening, Online, and Executive. Master's degrees are available in accountancy and data analytics, business analytics, finance, global logistics, information systems management, innovation and venture development, real estate development, supply chain management, and taxation and data analytics. Doctoral degrees are offered in accountancy, agribusiness, economics, finance, information management, management, marketing, and supply chain management.

The W. P. Carey alumni network spans the globe. Our alumni represent highly regarded companies from diverse industries, including manufacturing, technology, retail, banking, accounting, entertainment, and food, as well as entrepreneurial firms and respected nonprofit organizations.

For more information about the W. P. Carey School of Business, please visit wpcarey.asu.edu.

# W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

# BACHELOR OF ARTS

APPLIED BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS Reese Tomi Gray

BUSINESS (BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION)

Sophia Lauren Acosta Imani Agbey Francisco Javier Aguirre Ali Mustafa Ahmad Sheikh Haseeb Ahmed Ana Flor Alger Abdulah Alhajri Hassan Mohammed Alhasawi Akram Mohammed H Al Shaikh Ahmed Rebekah Andrepont Mayra Jocelyn Aparicio Marianna Argyrokastriti Benjamin Scott Armstrong

Adriana Marissa Arredondo Michael Angel Avalos Rachel Grace Avery Omar Abdelsalam Badawi Arielle Paige Bartos Amber Bastedo Allison Maye Becker Kalliope Beratis Bailey John Bertolo Brian James Bilicic Volodvmvr Bilvakovskvv Benjamin Ryan Bradley Maggie Marie Burns Ashlev Marie Busch Caroline Paige Caito Dylan Anthony Campbell Alexandra Caringola Corisa Carlson Jake Carlson Naveli Carranza Guzman Sophia Carron

Alondra Elizabeth Castro Philip Rvan Chang Anmol Chaturvedi Ricardo Alberto Chavez Paul Franklin Child Kerrigan Cody Marissa Marie Colón Brett Alexander Cormack Savannah Elizabeth Counts Jonothan Aaron Crandall Sariha Luluvita Cruz Thomas Joseph DaPrato Sary Shakira Davis Caleb Lavnn Deats David Rinoza Deblois Eva Alina De Los Santos Kaden Jacob Delucca William C. De Trana Jadon Joseph Digravio Jacob Dixon Nicholas Roger English

Nicholas Gabriel Erickson David Estrada Dimas Jordan Jared Figueroa Cody Fordyce Blake Christopher Frey Cristina Karen Galati Brandon Aldair Garcia Maria Victoria Garcia Baldizzone Chanel Garcia Hernandez Eva Lee Gavin Alexis Hope Genovese Sweeta Ghulam Hazrat Megan Elizabeth Gibbons Jacob Green Corey T. Greevy Ekmanjot Grewal Gurshant Singh Grewal Joseph Tyler Gutierrez Jared Brandon Hahn Gabrielle Lucia Hamouz Brandon Travis Hanks Madison Leah Harris Khaled Ahmed N Hashem Qing He Gavin Raj Heer Anthony Hernandez Daniel Armando Hernandez Damaris Hernandez Aldaz Avery Hills Delaney P. Hix Taylor Chase Hoffman Kade Hollis Alexandra Horvath Duncan Alexander Hossack Geneva Louise Howes Karen Massiel Huete Solorzano Leander James-Robles Johnny Lawrence Jenkins II Della Johnson Madelyn Paige Johnson Lily Alia Kamaunu Sara Riley Kearns Carson Evan Keltner Nicholas V. Kenehan Natasha Mary Khoshaba Andrew Minseok Kim Jaden Tate Knudsen Sydney Alexis Kooyer Eva Marie Kramer Conlan David Lafferty Joseph Langley Kathryn Lavery Samantha Ann Lawando David Le

Megan Marie Leary Emma Elizabeth LeDuc Samuel Ray Legleu, Jr. Jason T. Leone Allison A. Lopez Rebecca Lottman Melissa Machado Hector Tufik Majul Villasenor Anna Brighenti Mcilhargey Sommer Renee Meadows Eirene Rhose Salazar Mercado Befitu Mimi Catherine Sophia Molina Brenda Yasmin Montes Denise Victoria Morales Milo Nicholas Moran Anna Elizabeth Mullen Mariana Munguia Andrade Adam Najeeb Cade Hamel Nelson Lori Marie Nelson Prosper Ngabirano Jonathan Doan Nguyen Ken Nguyen Katherine Ann Nicely Erika Jo Nichols Robert Scott Noonan John August Orso, Sr. Stephanie Ortiz Danielle Nicole Ostrop Lauren Ott Dzsezen Palinko Selena Isabella Regondola Pama Michelle Yuri Pappert Lara Sei-Bee Park Ashley Lillian-Ann Parks Victoria Maria Parris Stephanie Pavlak Alexa Lynn Pedersen Derrick Steven Pennington Roderick Peralta Castillo Andrew Javier Perez Sarah Phan Janique Celestina Pizano Caitlin Leigh Price Morgan Lynn Pyles Anas Ayman J Raboei Juan Manuel Rafael Jairo Ramirez Maya Natalia Ramirez Maria Fernanda Ramirez Mendoza Alexander Ratay Sarah Rathore Kayla Elizabeth Rauner

Soe Reh Kaztenny Rios Amaya Jocelyn Belen Rivas Kourtni Iman Robinson- Moore Michelle Rodriguez-Castillo Erica Christine Roebke Sotero Roman Carolina Rosiles Alexis Alonzo Rueda James Charles Rybarczyk III Andrea Salazar Calderon Raymond Greggory Salgado Mohammed Anwar Wajdi Abdo Sallam Matthew Christopher Sanchez Markella Sartzetakis Megan Riley Saxe Amanda Renee Schaberg Grace Victoria Scheckel Linden Christian Scheder Ava Jacqueline Shackell Shon Mark Shirley Blake Ryan Siebert Mark Riess Sitkowski Owen Southgate Rhegyn Spiker Skylar Lee Sprinkle Jack S. Stevenson Sarah Jamie Stewart Mckenzie Lyn Swenson Matthew Jayden Swimmer Leah Ann Talarico Isaiah Mykael Tanksley Emma Joan Taylor Andrea Torres Yahaira G. Uribe Aviles Erika Jessica Varga Alexander Manuel Vasquez Angelica Marie Vasquez Fernanda Vasquez Sandoval Oscar Manuel Vega Eric F. Villezcas Michael Jermaine Washington, Jr. Olivia Marie Watson Lauren Taylor Whitbeck Hunter Steven Williams Kyle Ragan Wilson Amanda Courtney Winson Jacob Withrow Robby Akio Yamamoto Jordan Yen Stephen G. Yousef Dana Yursi Ricardo Zepeda

BUSINESS (COMMUNICATION) Isabel Sophia Ahrens Amanda Marie Alexander Ali M. Ali Razan Mohammed M Almalki Olivia M. Anderson Maraceli Alicia Andrade Nicia Isabella Charlotte Araguas Kayla Nicole Babyak Tyler Joseph Baca Megan L. Beardsley Jake Dean Benton Madelynn Mae Bjugan Alexis Ann Boyle Yaire Bracamontes Spencer Davis Brachman Jake Bronson Thomas Brian Buckley Bryce Ayden Byas Levi Cai David Carbajal Kimberly Lauren Carboun Garrett W. Castro Anyang Celbirio Miranda Anne Chase Anthony Michael Cipriano Kevin Jazziel Clark James Thomas Clays Taylor Nicole Clayton Laura Yarimiley Cornidez Ryan M. Cotter Arianna Nicole Couturier Rachelle Davila Rivera Macy Deak Jaren Mackenzie DeBolt Ethan Dezzani Robert Andrew Dickens Kalin Docter Andrew John Dorado Hannah Douthit Anakin Nicholas Downer Max William Dressner Britney Le Duong Sydney Nicole Ellis Ryan Vincent Enders Liberty English Jonathan Kurtis Fenwick Nicole Marie Ferraro Aubrey Elaine Flippen Megan May Foster DeAnna Fox Brennen Conrad Gaut Tyler Richard Giusti Michael Tyler Glover

Wendy Sarai Gomez Ortiz Gisella Liseth Gonzalez Reese Tomi Gray Grace Greve Aydei Amber Guerrero Geremy Gutierrez Cheyenne Marie HalfacreBuie Claire Han McKyrie Grace Herb Samuel Scott Hodge Kira Jean Howe Dongze Hu Lincoln Huffman Autumn Lee Hurst Matthew William Iacono Matthew Janeway Calder Thomas Jewell Diana Jimenez Cameron Alan Jones Neha Kairamkonda Patrick John Kelley Annabelle Jean Louise King Brian Kirk Olivia Lauren Klick Andrew Louis Koch Aravind Kothapalli Gabriele Kuberski Tayler Nadine Lamb Elizabeth Ashley Latham Eliana Marin Lenz Faith Audrey Leonhardt Li Li Zhaoxi Liu Gavin Patrick Ludlow Carly Rae Martin Kailee Marie Martin Margaret Kelly McClain Kade Ashton Mcfarland Meagan Elizabeth Mcinerney Riley Anne McRaven Mason Danvl Meconi Sydnee Alexis Milkovic Darius Maurice Miller Lilly Clara Mitchell Dominick Edward Montelongo Bryson Lee Moore Trevor Moorman Caroline Emily Musial Samuel Nicolas Navarette Gabriella Nerguizian Savannah Itzel Nowak Preston D. Nysetvold Megan Denise O'Neall Aiden S. Olenjack Manish Oli

Hawkins Ourso Madisson Anne Overton Alicia Maria Paez Zelaya Jack George Palmer Ashley Lynn Paris David Kris Parker Nikhil V. Patel Jacob Uy Penaflorida Daely Guy Pentico Victor Alexander Perez David Postelnick Mason Postmus Mia Minez Powell Morgan Grace Reid Tyler Louis Rende Izabelah Faith Requena Roberto C. Reyes, Jr. Julia Irene Ritchie Bryanna Melody Roseen Jonathan Michael Rosellini Samuel Luke Sachtleben Kaelen B. Saker Jaden Salmins James David Sanders III Chandler Brown Sargent Jordan Tyler Sheets Mikayla Corin Siegler Ellie Lauren Smith Jake Woodruff Smith Mackenzie Smith Aidan Martin Snider Sophia Barbara Spiegel Ryan Spielvogel Summer Brooke Stevenson Stella Rae Stewart Samantha Ashley Stoick Delaney Mae Tabor Allison Taylor Kinley Toohey Katelynn Torres Carrie Anne Tripp Brandon H. Tse Tanner Jacob Tucker Isabella Beatriz Varco Katherine Guadalupe Velazquez Rachel Elizabeth Voeller Jake Michael Walter Xi Wang Kyle Scott Wangeman Lorelei Elizabeth Weintraub Joseph Anatoly West Jamison Rain Wilcox Skylar Rose Williams Mitchell Thomas Wilson Chloe Voyer Wolfswinkel

Cate Lauren Wondrasek Peter Lee Wong Carlos Alexander Zamora Flores Hailey Mia Zuniga

#### BUSINESS

(CORPORATE ACCOUNTING) Yara Said Abdelwahhab James Weslee Hale Barnes Cindy Belisle Kevin William Bowen Katherine Lindsay Bowman Alex Cabral, Jr. Annabelle Ortiz Caraos **Richard William Checketts** James Cranford Samuel D. Cyprien Kristen Dery Birikti T. Dubus Melissa Sephora Elvariste Jewellissa Marie French Clara M. Galler Jacob Golden Gerard Matthew Todd Gerry Abigail V. Julaton Coleman Jade Lucas Matthew Allen Maichrzak Elyse Adriana Martin Christopher Charles Lee Mccoy Jenna Miller Grace Ashley Mulder Melody Priscilla Perry Tamara Pitman Patricio Rodriguez Haley Leeann Shomo Jared Elliot James Sidhu Robyn Noel Smith Joshua Tarver

#### BUSINESS (FINANCIAL PLANNING)

Alejandro Javier Alvarado Evelyn Armenta Magana Chanessa Ashman Grant Richard Baecker III Jordan Bailey Ashley Lynn Baka Christine E. Beck Jarom Sutton Beecroft Jayden Robert Behrendsen Jackson Paul Beltramini Victor Bodin Diana Margaret Bowen Derek A. Boyd Adam Craig Breinholt Yahair Isaac Camacho Hannah Elisabeth Carminucci Megan Nicole Cisco Lauren Elizabeth Coleman Elizabeth Anne Corrente Ian Patrick Costello Hector Cuevas Luciano Luis Curiel Aidan Curtin Connor Michael Davies Courtney Dichoso Jonathan Wesley Downs John Morley Drury Robert Dale Dykstra, Jr. Zaina Essam Mamoun Eltahir Angela Escamilla Brendan Nilo Fagerberg Colin Flitcroft Georges Zankpodo Gaitou Daniel Francisco Garcia Nicholas Adam Garza Sophia Grace Geyer Logan Ryan Gillespie Delaney Sophia Gonzalez Jose Luis Gonzalez, Jr. Joshua Daniel Grier Ryan Thomas Hoey **Rachel Marie Honish** John Corsentino Hurry Kyle Christopher Ingram Albert Jaboo Graham Haaken Jones Brendan J. Joyce Emma Marie Kalberer Lalida Kerdthongkam Abigail Kathleen King Michael Lam, Jr. Mia McKinnon Lappen Ricardo Kang Hee Lee Sandoval Mingzhi Liu Vanessa Marie Maltezos David Allen Marguglio Mia Elizabeth McConnell Aidan Thomas Mcguire Kyle Barry Mendoza Benjamin George Meyer Martin Antonio Morelan Nicholas Daniel Morgan Jack Robert Murphy Duyen Phan Tinh Nguyen Ryan Joseph O'Connor Cameron J. OConnor

Sean ONeill Lakshya Raj Poonia Isabella M. Rigler Andrea Salazar Calderon Fredy Alexander Sandoval Ruiz Wvatt Steven Scherer Isabella Lauren Scott Austin James Scribner Aisha Semry Hayden Daniel Shedd Xinhang Shen Hunter Mark Shulman Abril Solis Flores Remy Yves Solves Elisabeth Willcox Squire Bradshaw Thomas Steeley Cullen Mark Testa Nicholas Joseph Thompson Parker Robert Thompson Marvinx Toussaint Anthony James Tyrovolas Tyler Vega Lexis Sage Walden Alec John Walsh Maxwell Dean White Truell Marvis Williams, Jr. Brett samuel Winiecki Jinye Wu Yu-Chuan Wu Carson Dallas Young Xiayuan Zhang Zilong Zhao

BUSINESS (FOOD INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT) Paul Santiago Kelley Sophia Ladd David Le

BUSINESS (GLOBAL AGRIBUSINESS) Fatimah Shulaywih M Alanazi Sage Madysen Baldwin Cameron Paul Decker Jacob Robert Dempsey Zoie Renee Sherman

# BUSINESS

(GLOBAL LEADERSHIP) Julia Elizabeth Colby Candice Marie Goodman Phillip J. McGilton Nicholas D. Reid

# BUSINESS (GLOBAL LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT)

Chelsea Antionette Arcila Joshua Isaiah Clark Lucas Samuel David Joseph Valenzuela Cons Steven Michael Denson Bronson Keoki Eguchi Kara Ewing Leroy James Anthony Gordon Emilio Diaz Herrera Will Hodek Austin Alan Johnson Carl Johan Fredrik Klarman Gareth Edward Layton Samantha Ann Leska Vincent Leto Tzu-Chun Luo Kyle Stephen Mori Melody Mundell Carla I. Nava Azucena Nunez Julia Ann Pavese Crisana Jade Phan Devin Lee Ramsev Andrew Lawerence Shupe Emily Kay Spurgeon Vinh Ouang Ta Emma Jo Vande Loo Tammy Vu Kayla Elizabeth Wanamaker Marc Anthony Zaldana

### BUSINESS

(GLOBAL POLITICS) Besa Ahmetaj Ahmed Ali Ahmed Ali Almarar Fadhila Arif Subowo Kacie Bringas Brianna Madison Cho Lucas Samuel David Joseph Valenzuela Cons Nicholas John Davies Carter James Davis Jordann Leigh DeLozier Alona Dzon Cassidy Taylor Gross Grace Catheryn Guentzel Havden Kelsev Guillermo, Sr. Emily Lin Hall Sammantha Cheyenne Holiman Luke McGuire Jackman

Katherine Grace MacDonell Alvin Rene Machado Castro Roman Elias Mansur Richard McKay Moon Anayeli Nicole Ortiz Hersh Vardhan Pathak Morgan Darlene Pearson Ethan Pelland Cayden Perez Crisana Jade Phan Hannah Nicole Philips Jackson Porter **Tyler Phillip Ross** Norma Silva Cabanilla Claire Louise Tucker Joshua Edward Tunac Thomas J. Wagner Kylie Rae Wetnight Jaxon Porter Wilcox Brendan Joseff Zuieback

# BUSINESS

(HEALTH CARE) Anna Adell Abrahamsen Taryn Ames Miguel A. Garcia Daniel Armando Hernandez Grace Lilla Claire Marie Rivera Maglalang Megan Marcia McCartan Deven R. Meyers Mirabelle Natalie Orozco Morgan Darlene Pearson Anthony John Ray Molly Anne Raysik Cameron Christopher Sterner Juliana Tellez Stephanie Esmeralda Vargas Elizabeth Grace Wood

# BUSINESS

(HUMAN RESOURCES) Abdullah Mansour A Almakrami Fahad Adam Althuwaini Jenna Ryen Barba Casey Rae Bartelt Sarah Ann Garnett Logan T. Gauthier Lea M. Houston Mijo Kim Aidan John Kreuz Sophia Nicole Pierre Kayla Michelle Prendergast Moira Saloni Raye Amanda Renee Schaberg Alexia Cassandra Silva Buelna Lian Uk

#### BUSINESS (INFORMATION

SECURITY) Rene Aguirre Gillian McKenna Bevill Shawn Patrick Brewer John Carnes Benjamin Thomas Consalvo Oliver Leonardo Davila Jake Irwin Joseph Paul Keenan Brady Alan Larsen Saul Leonardo Lopez Milla Malik Casey McCann Nathan John Meyer Ngan My Ngo Leah Annette Ortegeros Cole Jackson Stirniman Evan Ta Hunter Lawton Thomas Adithya Vasanth Leonard John Walsh

# BUSINESS

#### (LANGUAGE AND CULTURE)

Emma Elizabeth Ballenthin Brigham Hoyt Blackhurst Jillian Elizabeth Cote Shane Thomas Lun Kaucheck Ethan Ty Kelley Lauren Renee LaCourse Maryeli Paola Lopez Garcia Bryce Wayne McCown Raymond Nicola Ortiz Brenda Lourdes Peralta Arzate Isabella Grace Persichetti Nirvana Rosas Lara Augusta VanderBeischel Robert William Zhang

#### BUSINESS (LAW)

Elijah Sol Adelson Mesk Fuad Almohaidib Nikita Anand Caroline Maguire Andrews Amanda Laree Dawn Arevalo Eva Rosalyn Artino Sympheni Gabriella Askew

Weaam Soud Bahhah Janessa K. Baldridge Delaney Mae Balk RoseMarie Balson James Basil Jaeden Alexandra Beimer Gianna Maria Berg Paige Josephine Bergeron Hannah Grace Berryman Makenzi Renae Bielsker Alyssa Nicole Bocian Colten William Brandt Zachary John Bridgman Kelsey Lynn Bryant Ethan Daniel Burts Malia Reyna Castrellon Shazneih Celso Macie Zoe Clements Allison Marie Cole Valin Connell Spencer William Cook Aurora Claire Cooley Brayan Corrales Alvarez Daanish Daudi Zane Zacarias Davila Sydney Scotia Dodick Kenaniah Dodson Olivia Elena Dominic Emily Rose Donaho Alona Dzon Samuel Ebersole Kaden Takahito Ellison Calvin Justin Emanuel Roxana B. Falsafi Shadeh Farbod Bethany Rose Farmer Jackson Fechser Sean Fennell Maxwell James Flammer Karely Paola Flores Garcia Zachariah Peter Ford Emma Lindsay Fredrickson Yaelin Garcia Logan T. Gauthier Arwa Khaled Ghannam Sondra Kay Gnehm Alexander Joseph Gomez Joshua P. Guttilla Mason William Hagemann Vincent Carneal Hall Jahan Ali Hameed Claire Han Hana Abdi Hassen Kodi Arabelle Hightower Tessa Dai Hoff Nicole Ann Howard

Anderson D. Jones Savannah Jose Stefanie Zofia Jozefkowicz Brett Justus Brock Quinlan King Sabrina Marie Koch Alexander William Kozub Kailee Ann Krygier Daniel Lawrence Kyle Kyan Bradley Lakin Jesus Laris Rubalcava Anika Marie Larson Naramsin Adnan Lazar Emma Elizabeth LeDuc Marty Ley Maegan Lind Maximilian John Lisiecki Mckenzie Liu Tyler Lukins McKenzie Teresa Lynne Francisco Abdiel Mariche-Lopez Megan Elizabeth McNutt Jordan Rae Miano Jaden Alexander Miramontes Mariana Paola Montiel Cody Nathaniel Moody Sophia Estela Morales Melissa Moreno Nolan Evan Needelman Abigail Grace Oldham Brielle Kaitlynn Olsen Rosa Emilia Ortega Guevara Michael Davis Orthmann Trevor Peca Hannah Rae Phillippi Jasmine Elizabeth Polmateer Elizabeth Pringle Shiella Mae Italio Risley Naaman Josue Rivera Spencer James Rodgers Nicolas James Rohacek Stella Marie Rose Jordyn Lorraine Rule Zachary Jacob Rupp Mariah Krystal Salas Elena Sanchez Lexie Nicole Sandoval Miriam Zoey Schafer Katherine Jane Schiller Saul Ernesto Sedano Christopher James Shaffer Jonathan Nicholas Shaffer Poorva Sharma Hunter Mark Shulman Alexia Cassandra Silva Buelna

Antonella Carmela Sivina Sophia Isabella Smith Tatum Joy Soto Audrey Sparks Lawrence B. Stern Garry Lee Stone III Memnune Tabaku Luke Robert Taylor Alexander Stephan Teodorescu Sonia Thiara John Alexander Tucker Christopher Pedersen Turcott Mia Angelina Valdez Zacarias Alejandro Valencia Cristian Vega Anderson Violette Augustus Waugh Kaleigh R. Werra Eric William Wolf Spencer Peyton Yanke

BUSINESS (PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY) Clarisa Ann Cox-Gonzalez Keean Philip Holt McKenna Anne Lane Melissa Moreno Cayden Perez

#### BUSINESS (SPORTS BUSINESS)

Ashley Adams Christopher John Affronti Austin Bryan Aguiar Samuel Beckett Aguirre Ariana Ruby Alvarez Cameron Jefferv Anderson Timothy Angelo William Armbruester Luis Manuel Avila Nagel Abigail Lee Bailliere Brett Payton Barish Jonathan Nelson Baumgarth Cole Becker Dominic Ryan Benedetti Zack Dylan Beraznik Zachary Walter Bosse-Thomsen Jack Robert Brenner Nicholas Angelo Broccoletti Stuart Randall Bulling Teagen J. Burbey Hunter Burke

Joel Rvan Calhoun Raveeroj Chai-Oob Cara Layne Chovanec Cole Shane Ciraulo Joshua David Cochran Olivia Coryn Coleman Gabriella Joan Colón Vincent Jude Connolly Thomas William Cooley Zory Cory Royce William Cullen Brendan Alexander Cuyler Anthony Robert D'Amato Thomas Ignatius DiGiovanni Maxwell Charles Domer-Zoll Marc Dufresne Jacob Robert Dushion Jaycie Ellis Vinay Erella Aidan Kelly Everett Matthew Richard Flinn Daniel Nicolas Flores Noah Douglas Fuls Angelina Luisa Galante Vincent Joseph Galvan Christian William Garey Harrison Gaunt Colin Bryan Ginther Jacob Maili Gonzales Logan David Griffin Matthew Lewis Gunty Andres Jorge Gusse Camille L. Gutekunst Rachel Hall Evan John Hannan Zachary Thomas Harper Jackson D. Hayes Jacob Charles Hayes Jayden Lorraine Henifin Alexander Anover Hernandez Kevin W. Hicks Natasha Hill Joshua Daniel Hilton Owen Reed Hixon Caleb Garrett Hobbs Dvlan Lewis Hollins Connor Lee Holtzclaw Shaw Taylor Hulley Charles Matthew Hutchins Braden Thomas Hutten Nicolas Rome Ilardi Josiah Jovan Jacobs Justin Holland Jarvis Cristovan A. Jimenez Benjamin William Johnson Kasiah RaeAnn Johnson

Brett Justus Maxwell Joseph Karraker Lance Ryan Kemp Tyler T. Konrad Jacob Wilhelm Koski Remy Christine Laflamme Liam John Sune Lambert Marko Lazarevic Abigail Elizabeth LeBeau William Steven Lehrer **Quinn Anthony Leventhal** Brandon Cody Levy Xiniun Li Sergio Alfredo Licona Gillian Paige Lomax Brian Louis Jack Michael Madden Hector Tufik Majul Villasenor Taylor Manning William A. Max Zoe Elizabeth Mazur Aidan James McConnell Levi Jav McInnis Kyle Alexander Megorden Matthew Mercado John Meretighan Sara Louise Merlo Camden Detrich Michel Alex Andrew Mikaelian Ryan Andrew Mikaelian Michel T. Milambu Hogan Sinclair Beagles Miller Dean Manuel Minter Bradley Todd Monday Christian James Montana Bradley James Moren Christopher John Moreton Anna Rosemary Moriarty Jack Westen Muskovich Mason Nolan Finn Oliver O'Daniel Nathan Robert Obergfell Jordan Anthony Oliver Lauren Rose Oliver Josemiguel Ontiveros Luke Christopher Pileggi Grace Olivia Poitras Preston Naalelslani Ponteras Matthew Anthony Pizzicone Radosta Christopher C. Rakow Timothy Scott Reardon Nicholas Daniel Reilly Zachary Paul Rivera Justin Thomas Robertson

Jacob Robinson

William Jefferv Rose Taylor Elizabeth Rotenberg Nathaniel Antonio Sanchez Rvan William Sandstrom Ansley Karen Scanlan Ryan T. Scanlon Mara Katherine Semone Kaitlyn Rose Sergio Chaz Anthony Serna Ryan Matthew Setlock Michael Dean Shea Kyle Brian Sheble Alexis Lauren Sherter Benjamin Isaac Siamon Erik S. Sigmon Jaddan Leigh Simmons Tyler Simpson Collin Michael Sommers Justin Joseph Sousa Lawrence B. Stern Daniel John Stevens Brandon Robert Stillman Thomas Strauel Mason Strelec Jacob Konnor Sugarman Garner Sullivan **Dillon Roberts Surwilo** Gary Teele Emilio Rene Terrazas Noah Jacob Teters Nicholas Joseph Thompson Conner James Tilmon Benjamin Robert Timmons Kathryn Rose Vahle Lyliana Valdez Jason Fredrick Valentine Alejandro Alonso Valenzuela Logan Vallecorsa Zachary Lee Van Voorhees Sarahi Vargas Gazga Katelyn Marie Viducic Sebastian Agustin Viveros Joseph Walker Nicholas R. Wall Caylin Alise Walski Jakob A. Walther Ziyu Wang Jacob Patrick Weber Jakob Drew Whipple Joshua Williams Taylor Reese Williams Cortnee Leigh Wilson Taylor Melissa Wingerning Kyle Adam Wozniak Zhengyang Yin Jason Yokoyama

#### 414

Daniel Zapata Cormac Scott Zeitler Tianze Zhang

# BUSINESS

(STATISTICS) Fiorina Carly Winarto

# BUSINESS

(SUSTAINABILITY)

Maria Paula Aguiar Arnold Abigail Amstutz Zachary Taylor Anderer Brendan Jacob Armstrong Shannon Alvse Aumann Cameron R. Betterton Kylie G. Blakesly Ryan Boyd Logan Matthew Burek Emelia Grace Cancellieri Alexander Xavier Carrillo Liam James Clarke Mataya Cooper Meadow Cooper Cristian Angel Cordova Madeline Delmar Christopher Paul Dragon, Jr. Stephanie Leah Felberbaum Isabel Ramona Gonzalez Katherine Elizabeth Gonzalez James R. Goodman Jessica Ahn Hladik Chen-Hsuan Huang Jorge Jesus Ibarra

Sankalp Jewlikar Liam Patrick Joyce Cole Michael Kilroy Danhee Kim McKenna Anne Lane Morrighan Hutchinson Leavitt **Richard Anthony LeGault** Natalie Annaliese Lewkowitz Crystal Lingle Tanner Allen Mcdonald Ethan Mercier Carly Sierra Mertz Austin Lee Nixon Francisco Mateo Osborne Nicholas Jack Paulsen Julia Ann Pavese Eva Bell Prideaux Jessica Quinonez Ruiz Peter Martin Read Enrique Reves Naaman Josue Rivera Colin Joseph Seales Andrea Rae Secord Cameron Lee Senteno Ryan Charles Smith Vincent Gregory Spivey Peyton Ann Stengel Jackson Dean Takesuye Courtney Louise Tatrai Brooklyn Jeanne Von Berge Zheng Wang Tim Whitney, Jr. Riana Willsie

Matthew Francis Ichrist

BUSINESS (TECHNOLOGY) Jordan Christopher Anderson Yerosan D. Bekele Makenzi Renae Bielsker Yenifer Macias Lopez Mang Mang Abraham Anjos Viscardi Michael Grant Wood Christy Shuk Na Yu

#### **BUSINESS (TOURISM)**

Finnegan Thomas Adams Ahmed Ibrahim Algadi Amanda Laree Dawn Arevalo Elyse Catherine Benson Mariana Bobadilla Marlie Marie Christopherson Maci Leigh Greene Natalie Ann Hedges Nadim Kattan Olivia Grace Lee Matthew Joseph McCay Brianne M. Mcdonald Cameryn Rose McLemore Tasha Mieko Moriguchi Stefani Ashley Neemann Elizabeth Marie Osceola Alexis Christina Papadakis Sidney Raye Tuttle Lily Kate Witry

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

# ACCOUNTANCY

Nasser Abdulaziz S Alkanhal Matthew Ryan Harland Allen Turki Jahaz Alshammari Andrew John Amazeen Devin Philip Ray Amigoni Jessica LeAnn Anderson Alexxander Eliseo Angulo Andrew Jonathan Armenta Angel A. Arrovo Rene Rogelio Arvizu Madison Staci Baca Matthew Michael Bacich Koby Erorita Balisacan Bernard Michael Banahan, Jr. Rene Barraza Christine E. Beck

Dominik Bednarz Jaeden Alexandra Beimer Vullnet Arsim Berisha Zachary Evan Blair Victoria Larlene Briggs Samuel Christopher Bundy Denisse Yamira Camacho-Hernandez Daniel P. Campbell Jacquelyn Dayne Cantrell Matt E. Carlson Luis Rodrigo Carmona Mava Jayden Mikayla Carter Paul Franklin Child Yawen Claire Chua Carson Douglas Clayburg Reid C. Cline

Andrea Nayeli Corella Samantha Ally Crackel Jamie Aileen Craig Cameron A. Detwiler Emmerson Rene Dillard Luke W. Domres Alexa Katerina Dumas Robyn Claire Naomi Edge Alec Matthew Ehrhart Angelo C. Enriquez Jennifer Fajardo Isaiah Jordan Fernandez Aaron Gregory Foerster Spencer Logan Funkhouser Diego Remigio Garibay Jackson T. Gilb Maria Renee' Goldsberry

Svdnev Blair Gower Michael Wayne Green Christianna Marie Griedl Chloe Elena Griffin Zachary Vincent Grober William Ryker Gustafson Cadev McKenna Hall William Donovan Harmon Mariah Jayn Hays Matthew Henry Filip Sebastian Herlong Kelsey Mae Hilden Eshani Ashish Hira Kevin Hubbard Ayla Huseinovic Zahra Hussaini Tristan Pierce Ireland Nidia Iuitz Luke Thomas Jemison Jacqueline Marie Jensen Tara Nicole Keepers Megan King Phillip Edward Kirk Charles M. Kosmack Keelia Kwan Becky Kochenderfer Ladd Kaylee Laker Linfeng Lan Caixia Li Anthony Lin Owen William Littrell Behnaz Malekpour Matthew John Malone Konrad Jacobus Marais Brandon Martinez Erica Masuyama Paige Michelle Matson Jesse Paul Mattoon Sophia Loree Maurer Madison D. McBride Cayden Burke Mccormick Hunter Jade Mccormick Sydney Nicole Mccoy Keyona L. McElroy Sam Robert Mckee Brvanna McLaughlin Isabella Francesca Meadows Maribel Mejia Espinoza Jessika Melchor Sheila Sarai Mendoza Zoe Alexandria Metzner Dalton Chandler Mitchell Gavin Lawrence Mooney Aurelio Morales Nicholas Drew Moren Christopher Jacob Morris

Leigh Morton John Taylor Moultrie Ronan Finley Mundy Carson Jeffrey Murto Sanika Naik Andres Eduardo Nakamoto Michael Nevarez Benjamin Thomas OHearne Yailyn Ojeda Garcia Lizbett Pablo Payan Gilberto Benjamin Pallanes Max Robert Partridge Aditi Kashyap Patel Roshan Indrajit Patel Dylan James Penning Chariel Kaylyn Peoples Ryan Spencer Perry Sean Jeffrey Phu Nicholas Pokorney Eliza Bailey Porter Anthony Joseph Ramos Thomas Leonard Ramsey Tom Reisslein Abigail Grace Rejdukowski Matthew James Ribar Carissa Rose Ruiz Farah Nursurayya Binti Saad Ricardo T. Sanchez Sanchez David Kent Saunders Julia Caroline Selby Caleb Shirk Tyler James Sloan Jacob Smith Memnune Tabaku Sai Taguchi Leah Ann Talarico Davis Allen Taylor Nhi T. Thach Michelle Thompson Natasha Alyson Thompson Tanner Thorp Viviana Torres Dennis Tran Ngan Kim Tran Alex Trasancos Erik Unsworth Diane Angel Bullecer Uy Julia Jian Velazquez Christopher Eduardo Verdugo Jacob Anthony Villani Thong Truong Vo Isabella Rose Weiderhoft Avery Weiss Nicholas Robert Wilber Noah Jaden Wright Kyren Pachia Yang

Ashley Taylor Youngquist Gabriel Thomas Yozzo

#### BUSINESS DATA ANALYTICS

Abhinav Aggarwal Andrew John Amazeen Jack Bernard Augustin Roma Sara Baghai Jenna Ryen Barba Andrew Phillip Barrantes Slivinsky **Constance Josephine Beierle** Justin Patrick Benjamin Sukhjit Surjit Bhupal Henriette Anna Kerstin Blomsterberg Ayush Bose Merced Eduardo Bracamontes, Jr. Maxwell Jacob Bregman Anette Fabiola Cardenas Steplewski John Everett Carroll Yu-Ching Chen Joseph Choi Michael Fischer Clarkin Abigail L. Clingman Spencer William Cook Joseph Corrie Ryan Davitt Arjun Paresh Daya Enrika Aira Quiambao De Castro Michael Anthony DiMatteo Jackson Tyler Dow Tomas Echeverri Alexander Jacob Edelman Stephanie Leah Felberbaum Roan Shona Fernandes Samrat Ghosh Alexander Maxwell Goldberg Henry Scott Goldsmith Santiago Gonzalez Herrera Aaron Micah Green Christopher Paul Griffin Rongze Guo Brian Hamilton Jacob Alexander Helm Daniel Nathan Helser Jacob Aaron Hernandez Marek Richard Hertle Caleb Garrett Hobbs Macy Zara Holdt-Abdollahi Charles William Husted Allie Berit Jacobson

Rushabh Ketan Jahagirdar Madison Adrian Kalar Bhavya Kapoor Simran Kaur Lauren Huan-Ren Keller Andrew Ryan Kenny Khushi Khanna Justin Klatt Rushi S. Kobawala Brian Joseph Kurich Joshua Kobe Lafitaga Aidan James Lake Haoxi Lin Yi-Hsuan Lin Suhail Turki A Linjawi David Michael Loewy Kanika Makhija Graciela Jacqueline Martinez Omar Eduardo Martinez Castro Tori Lynn McConnell Nitya Naduvalath Yaoyao Nai John Raymond Alberto Nethers Huy Duc Nguyen Nicholas Jae Lee Noland Norman Lee Northcutt III Esteban Giovanni Olivares Raymond Nicola Ortiz Ethan Joseph Ososkie Audrey Yejin Paek Annika Kajal Patel Kavin Sawrin Patel Ethan Pelland Tuan Phan Aniket Puri Neil Simon Rock Marie Elizabeth Rudasics Jennifer Catherine Ryan Mustafa Saify Rishi Saxena Sergio Maximus Seco Katy Rose Sedmak Owen Jesse Seidenwurm Lilv Katherine Sell Nathanael Lorenzo Semadeni Sona Shah Christopher Quinn Sherman Caleb Shirk Samuel Theodore Sitarz Jack Henry Slage Everett Bernard Souza III Zachary Jordan Stewart Abdullah Subuh

Nathaniel Samuel Thompson Juliana Morgen Troyanos Katelyn Tse Alexandra Nicole VanLare Devanshu Vohra Trenton Lawrence Wood Sihan Yan Keaton Yen Muxin Zhao Yi Zheng Jiale Zhu Zenan Zhuang BUSINESS **ENTREPRENEURSHIP** Mia Aurelia Alexander Marah Ali Ali Mohsin Al Lawati Alyssa Rene Ashworth Madison Staci Baca Darrell William Bailey Madison Victoria Bowles Christian Alexander Branch Katherine Elizabeth Brent Jake Dillon Brooks Morgan Solano Burris Andrew Joseph Cabrera Julia A. Chiavaroli **Ryan Patrick Coats** Riley John Cushing Alexis Druken Anthony P. Ellero Joseph M. Ellero Colby Fazio Kai Tristan Gallegos Jack S. Gannalo Timothy Wade Gaumond Florian Gensbichler Reina Rose Gonzales Javier Fernando Gonzalez Alvarez Hailee Lanae Griesenbrock Anthony Kade Gutierrez Nathan S. Haws Keegan Thomas Heinlen Nicolas Herrera Klanci Macki Hinton Axel Rosenvinge Holter Jessica Marie Huey Kaylee Mariah Jimenez Lauren Rose Kelly Andrew Youngjun Kim Wesley G. Knowlton Thomas Xavier Laubach

Alexander

Stephan Teodorescu

Anh Ngoc Le Jae Hyok Lee Jackson Rooney Lyons Julian James Martin-Repath Cade Masek Cody Nathaniel Moody Abigail Min Nosan Hunter Colgate Nurse Maria Luiza Oliveira Ramalho Joshua Perez Nathan Richard Popwell Michael Prossi Sean Prus Meghna Ramesh Julia Nicole Reinert Jake Reithinger Savannah Grace Roach Jennifer Robles Ojeda Nicole Ruiz Skylar David Salazar Patrick William Sammon Gabrielle H. Schlesener Rhea Bharat Singh Kylie Genevieve Stelter Noah James Stuhr Eric Charles Suerez Cherry Lalven Sung Teague Echeverria Swanson Tristan Allen Tierce Jovanni Valadez Elizabeth Marie Vijan Annika Terri Wade Jason Jax Whittington Jordyn Winiarz Derek Wong Allie Joan Woodard Dylan John Wrona Danielle Ashly Zanon COMPUTER

# INFORMATION SYSTEMS Emily Marie Allen Andrew John Amazeen Tyler M. Anderson Kaipoka'i Kawaiholomalie Kenshu Arita Frida Sophia Ayala Bojorquez Shareen Hannah Grace Bailey Nathan Ray Barrera Hunter Bartlett Tram Mai Baxa Dominik Bednarz Rosella Bird Gunnar H. Borchardt Nathaniel Jacob Carder Robert Ellis Carpenter IV

Dana Joan Caruth Gustav Nils Cederwall Colin Michael Cherney Brett Ciraulo Benjamin Thomas Consalvo Matthew Paul Cope Thomas Anthony Davis Arjun Paresh Daya Steven Thomas Devlin Victor Joel Diaz Huan Vu Do Peter Michael Dorney Nathan James Evangelista Isabeau Mara Evans Luke David Fasullo Paxton Benjamin Faz Caleb Thomas Frost Julia Lauren Gallegos Christopher Edward Gannon Samrat Ghosh Max Riley Grushesky Megan Lynn Hall Liam Joseph Hollander Sean Anthony Howard Kevin Hubbard Matthew Bradley Irwin Brie Rene Jaramillo Elise Marie Jones Afsan Karim Logan Anthony Knapowski Joseph John Kulesza IV Aryan Kundu Keelia Kwan Tin Lok Lai Nico Gaetano Lanese Sarah Trinh Le Nathan Hunter Leigh Seong-Jin Peter Lim David Michael Loewy Saul Leonardo Lopez Matthew Daniel Manfre Carlos Alberto Marquez Elizabeth McKinnon Shawn Melonis Shruti Reddy Monaji Cameron Alexander Murrill Nitya Naduvalath Hy G. Nguyen Ivy Hoang Nguyen Khanh Hoang Gia Nguyen Vyvian T. Nguyen Celena Michelle Niimeh Oscar Ojeda Calderon Isaac-John Zite-Ife Onwuamaegbu Jake Donald Osness

Lizbett Pablo Payan Kavin Sawrin Patel Cris Peralta Preston Naalelslani Ponteras Aniket Puri Srija Raghavapuram Sachin Umesh Rao Alyssa Breann Razo Tom Reisslein Ricky Ray Rodriguez Nicholas Michael San Souci Rishi Saxena Linden Christian Scheder Zuhayr Shahid Brinley N. Sherwood Connor Orion Smith Sachi Srivastava Gayathri Sudheer Bradley Isaac Szatny Bryan Thomas Shreya Thyagaraju Aaron Town Miguel Angel Uriostegui Anthony Vo Henry Vo Leyna My Phuong Vo Steven Quang Vo Phuc Tuan Vong Alexander James Wiggins Fiduccia Ash Workman Siddhant Sumeet Yawalkar

#### ECONOMICS

Pevton Cruise Anderson Arjun Babu Braeden L. Belnap Skene Isaac Black Lorcan Bourke Andre Jacob Bracamonte Charles Thomas Breinholt, Jr. Jacob G. Brown Nathan Brunk Rachel Cabral Ryan Davitt Nicholas Ennis Dolasinski Sean Martin Dougherty Jackson Tyler Dow Nader Mansour S Elediani Dominic Fiorito Andrew Gifford Grace Catheryn Guentzel Abraham Chris Guerra Zeke Eliah Guerrero Ryan Leon Humble Makayla Elisabeth Iden

Indy Irwin Caleb Jones Kalli Madeleine Jorgensen Edward Nolan Kunzelman Giorgi Lomtadze Makayla Arianna Martinez Alden Joseph Lawerence Lee Moody Sawyer Charles Oliphant Brendan Ongley Theodore Edward Papanikos Gloriana Nolette Pavey Hannah Rae Phillippi Marie Elizabeth Rudasics Neil Nick Sabagh Brandon Michael Shedd Preston James Estrella Silvas Wyland Bjorn Sund Kylee Ann Sutton Cameron Ulreich-Power Robert Weeks Timothy Sean Wilson Ashley Rose Zehrung

# FINANCE

Joseph Aboudi Raiam Abubaker Saleh Ali M Albalawi Alexander Sidney Albert Carson Wisler Alderson Khalid Zuhair A Alhabeeb Sultan Bandar M Alharbi Sofyan Alhussami Joseph Richard Allen Omar KH A A Almassad Mesk Fuad Almohaidib Faisal Abdallah A Almoshity Jonathan Belachew Amanuel Karrine Catherine Arenz Victoria Arguello Solorzano Kaden Isadore Arikat Kranson Kaipoka'i Kawaiholomalie Kenshu Arita Ethan Aronowitz Brody Todd Asheim John Sebastian Asher Abigail Jasmine Ast Alexa Rae Atamian Ethan Atias Dylan Baer Aditya Bansal Arthur Matthew Bautista Clayton Addis Beale Jack Clayton Bell Jacob Eddie Bello Braeden L. Belnap

Matthew Scot Berlinski Davis Paul Bigelow Jacob Douglas Black Skene Isaac Black Michael Joseph Blann Ryan Leedom Bloom Tristan Jason Bombardieri Paige Alyssa Bonjean Nicolas Joel Botvinnik Mikayla Elizabeth Bratcher Nathan Brunk Ameen Bukhari Samuel Christopher Bundy Cole Blaine Callister Joseph Tolentino Calvillo Anette Fabiola Cardenas Steplewski Andrew Roy Carlson Pablo Alessandro Casanova John McCausland Chapman V Yu-Ching Chen Yuyao Chen Brianna Madison Cho Aaron Jihun Choi Aiden Michael Christiansen Mary Giselle Cibrian Colton John Weston Clark Miles Anthony Cline Kyle Daniel Colby Hannah Colin Ryan Christopher Cornelius Sarah Eileen Cosentino Alexander Coyle Patrick John Coyle Maxwell Henry Crosner Amber Daggett Kevin Matthew Dagostino Tejas Uday Dalvi Ryan Davitt Armand Paul Debray Logan Marie Dixon Nicholas Ennis Dolasinski Caleb D. Dudas Nicholas Joseph Dumont Kaden Joseph Earley Tomas Echeverri Andres Eduardo Elkins Matthew Elledge Declan R. Ellefritz Vinay Erella Mike Erkens Brvce Arthur Anderson Faber Riley Danielle Fantozzi Ari Fares Jack Francis Fearon Samantha Rose Ferraro

Sydney J. Fisher Malachi Nathaniel Flannery Daniel Nicolas Flores Nicholas Rvan Fox Cal Joseph Frank William Edward Freiheit Jagger Steven Garcia Giulianna Christina Gaspar Timothy Wade Gaumond Harrison Gaunt Clayton John Gibbens Lindsley Marisa Gifford Elliot Glatman Sondra Kay Gnehm Jose Godina, Jr. Dominic Hans Gomez Rylund Joseph Gonzales Ashley Gonzalez Santiago Gonzalez Herrera Aastha Gopal Goswami Aaron Micah Green Hannah Keilie Guillermo Harrison Sutherland Hackbarth Alexis Olivia Haenszel Gregory Jacobs Hamilton Kloe Rebecca Hanson William Donovan Harmon Joseph Cole Haverkamp Grace Kelly Hay Connor Ryan Hendley Eshani Ashish Hira Umang Hirpara Joshua West Hitt Andre Ho Ryan Thomas Hoey Jesse N. Hoffman Jack Andrew Homer Kyle Roberts Hoppe Brydon Earl Horne Michael Antoun Hourani Philip Michael Hryciw Aidan Gregory Huang Parker Scott Hufnagel Shaw Taylor Hulley Rvan Leon Humble Ayla Huseinovic Zainab Hussaini Zainab Imran Yafiet Isaac Yash Jain Jacqueline Marie Jensen Derek J. Jodarski Ciara McKenzie Jones Arian Karamat Panah Wesley G. Knowlton

James Robert Koonce Nicholas Kotis Max Kozlov Ishika Mala Krishnan Alan Kristopher Krueger Hernandez Makenzie Kuan Brennan Patrick Kujawa Ian Kuo Jakob Lee Lancaster-Loper Thomas David Lang Marko Lazarevic Cameron Anderson Lee Katrina Almeida Lee Florian Kai Lenhard Benny Leshin Cong Li Eliot Adrian Lincoln Jenifer Lea Littlepage Owen William Littrell Thomas John Livesay Savannah Jean Looft Marte Løvberg Kiran Kaur Mann Michelangelo Duane Mannina Erika Lili Martinez Vidal Mashfia Mashiyat Arnav Narain Mathur Joseph V. Matsuyama Derrek Tyler Matthews Myah Renee McCall Micaela Neha McCarthy Chad Edward McClanahan Nicholas Mcelenney Marc Andrew McIsaac II Isabella Francesca Meadows Joseph Riley Meek Luis Jorge Mendoza Rodriguez Jaide Mckenna Montefour Kaila Montero-Quemado William Rennagel Montgomery Jake Ryan Moore Justin Moretto Joshua Luc Mortimer Penina Feza Mto Ronan Finley Mundy Genevieve Elise Munoz Jack Robert Murphy Sanika Naik Elizabeth Marie Nance Tyler Neff John Raymond Alberto Nethers Aaron Jason Neumann

Alexandra Newell Keshon Vincent Nobles Justin Lee Norton Christian Santiago Nunez Aiden O'Connor Gavin O'Rourke Matthew Zygmunt Oparowski Skyler Rose Ortiz Nicolas W. Ouellette Callie Aletha Page Coleton Michael Panowyk Gus James Pappas Justin Alexander Parouty Jacob Russell Paul Morgan Darlene Pearson Alexander Cole Pehar Theodore Wesley Peles Braden W. Peterson My Linh Phan Abbie Grace Pinti Justin Mirsam Pishvaee Sage Whitney Polio Alyssa Ruthann Pomykala Nathan Richard Popwell Alexis Lynn Postelnick Roneet Nitin Pravin Kristin Elizabeth Prince Alexis Kate Quen Andre Robert Joseph Radic Ryan Randall Rafidi Grant Edward Raske Adam Mario Ray Mathew Rice Peyton Richardson Connor Wade Robison Edwin Rodriguez Benjamin Raymond Rogers Jason Rollins Taylor Elizabeth Rotenberg Aidan Alan Ruiz Adarsh Sajeev Erick Daniel Salazar Jacob Jay Salywoda Tomas Alejandro Sanchez Jose Antonio Sande Luke Christopher Sauerman Benjamin Dean Savin Nathan C. Schmidt Rvan James Schmidt Devon Acel Seifer Nathanael Lorenzo Semadeni Thomas Joseph Semptimphelter Braeden Alexander Sever Eli Samuel Shewchuk Hunter Mark Shulman

Sara Ann Shultz Jackson William Sickelka Matthew Lee Silva Navneet Singh Aleksandr Larson Skankey Connor Orion Smith Stephanie Anne Smith Zane Gregory Smith Edin Smjecanin Elena Somers Ella Eri Son Sara Helen Sroka Sadie Leeann Stevens Jackson Patrick Stewart Cruz Michael Stillwagon Elli Kirsten Straume Cole Ferguson Streitmatter Kevin S. Ta Juan Cruz Tabares-Comaleras Jackson Dean Takesuye Arohit Talari ZhiYuan Tan Aaryn Joseph Tennessen Matthew Daniel Terry Timothy Luis Thetford Ryan Thomas Jacob Cole Toller Maryam Shaheen Tome Anaïs Toulouse Ngan Kim Tran Thu Anh Tran Nicholas Trufanov Jacob Anthony Trujillo Cameron Ulreich-Power Mckennah Jade Ulrey Elisa Emil Valdez Zacarias Alejandro Valencia Joe Valenzuela Alondra Vasquez Ibanez Connor Donovan Voightmann Joshua Tuan Vu Andrew Paul Walle Samer Ali Warde Carson Waslaski Maxim Weixler Paul Ravcliffe Whalev Matthew James Whisler Zayne David Wickenhauser Kaelan J. Wong Samuel Harrison Wright Yang Xu Andrew Zachary Young Jirui Yu Aiman Zarghampour Joseph Luke Zdybel Yuanpeng Zhang

#### \_\_\_\_\_

MANAGEMENT

419

Jered W. Acuna Vartika Agnihotri Cylesce Alma Aguilera Assvlbek Ali Mia Izaac Ali Morgan Allen Razen Abdullah A Altaezi Asia Xiao Bach Ashley L. Bane Jacob Robert Bartels Kathryn Bastien Richard Gage Beaton David James Berg Yousef Ahmed Y Boshnak Aaron S. Bowman Clavton Victor Bover Zachary A. Branca Taylor Kathern Brewer Joe Thomas Astorino Briones Troy John Brogan Berit Harper Brookfield Katelvn Marie Brotherton Kate Antoinette Bucci Kristin Michelle Burgess Katelyn Brynn Campbell Mira Sophia Camuñez Alyssa Christine Carrillo Malia Reyna Castrellon Paola Castro Lopez Mitch Avery Collins Reece Colombo Gianna Katsuko Cuppini Jiasheng Dai Hunter Douglas DiFava Aidan Michael Doocey Dayzah Ma'rae Duvall Sydney Nicole Ellis Rachel Penna Estensen Nathan James Evangelista Luke Edward Farnie Preston Connor Fekkes Savannah Rae Fenicle Edward James Fiegel Serenity Renee Fierro Shawn Alexander Fisher Samantha Anne Forster Yakov Alexander Gachuz Valeria Galindo Jack Santiago Gallegos Ernesto Alonso Garcia Jaden Michael Gerdis Nolan Ross Goldsmith Brian Gonzalez Ashley Anne Gordon Mia Taryn Goulart

Calvin Graef Ashley Greer Anna Lynn Gregan Carlos Grijalva Ramos Ahnya Maria Gurewitz Alexis Olivia Haenszel Patrick Isaiah Hernandez Jackson Lee Howsmon Zeyang Hu LeeAnn Huang Jessica Marie Huey Brianna Iannone Isabel Iskander Dylynn Mckenzie Jones Chloe Jane Kantola Nadim Kattan Lauren Kellohen Bayley A. Klonowski Matthew Scott Koeppen Kayla Renee Koerper Ananya Kotti Ishika Mala Krishnan Cody Brett Laderman Theresa M. Laing Logan Leech Nadia Marie Link Maximilian John Lisiecki Kiara Louangrathphithak Jansen Van Paraguya Mallari Roman Elias Mansur Emma Rose Manzarraga Hayley Martin Graciela Jacqueline Martinez Makayla Arianna Martinez Kaitlyn Sierra Marx Joshua Andrew Mayer Kevin R. McMahon Elizabeth Ann McNamara Sommer Renee Meadows Cody Nathaniel Moody Gavin Lawrence Mooney Hailey Marie Moreno Kailey Olivia Moreno Cameron D. Nash Natalie Elizabeth Navarra James Dien Nguven Celena Michelle Nijmeh Ryan Joseph O'Reilly Uriel Olivares Matthew Ryan Onopa Rosa Emilia Ortega Guevara Fernanda Elizabeth Otero Odinaka Nneze Ozongwu Liam Tyler Norita Pangelinan Zachary Bryan Parham Yusivia Parra

Hersh Vardhan Pathak Hao Peng Brenda Lourdes Peralta Arzate Maria Fernanda Perez Jami Lee Perkins Anastasiya Peters Lauren E. Ponsford Kayla Michelle Prendergast Srija Raghavapuram Madison Grace Rannow Karli Michelle Reader Angelyna Janae Reichman Pierson Cheney Reynolds Griselda Rodriguez Margaret A. Rosenhagen Gianna Christine Ruffolo Wendy Ailec Ruiz Xicale Claire Elizabeth Ryan Muneera Samie Jinay Hanish Sanghvi Miriam Zoey Schafer Allison Rene Sharp Parker Radke Shreeve Sara Ann Shultz Madeline Mae Skrovan Brandon M. Sloboda **Tristan Hans Smith** Tatum Riley Tan Jessica Mariah Thurston Hudson Tyler Townsend Joshua Edward Tunac Jackleen Umland Henry Owen Walker Elizabeth Ives Walsh Megan Wenster **Emmalise Wessels** Aliya J. Willis Jordan C. Winter Izabella Wyszynski Benjamin Zayas Abril Cameron Allen Zienty MARKETING Kayla Allen

Miegan wensterEmmalise WesselsAliya J. WillisJordan C. WinterIzabella WyszynskiBenjamin Zayas AbrilCameron Allen ZientyMARKETINGKayla AllenKelsey Grace AmisDia AroraLizbeth Arreola LugoBrody Todd AsheimNayeli Aviles MenaTaner Cenk AyralAsia Xiao BachAlondra Esmeralda BadilloJason David BarefootAlyssa Myr BarthHugo Bedrick BauerMegan L. Beardsley

Delaney Marie Beauparlant Braiden Thomas Bedal Jacob Eddie Bello Julianna Marie Bennett Emery Bergman Yonas Abel Berhane Mava Javlee Soto Bilducea Chaeli Michele Bisgrove Emily Mary Gaab Blake Luke Blau Robert Harris Bode III Kelsey Ann Brown Kate Antoinette Bucci Brandon ByBee Alexandra Nereyda Cahill Jared John Calibo Felipe Carceller Anna Grace Carroll Tucker Rhoads Clark Sarah Eileen Cosentino Page Elizabeth Cosgrove Logan James Costello Jillian Elizabeth Cote Rowan Cronin Connor Daniel Crovella Neleah Beth Cruz Lauren Marie Curtis Brendan Alexander Cuyler Rex Anthony Dacoco Mya Dang Teo Dartu Deia Ann Davis Justin Denmark Kiran Dhaliwal Omid Joshua Dodell Andrea Dogbo Victoria Ashley Doidge Alannah Lynn Drake Mary Catherine Eden Kyra Ellis Tiffany Kylie Eng Nicole Elise Fahrion Giovanna Noelle Fallucca Ailey Elizabeth Felber Louis Andrew Fincher Alicia Maria Frampton Ava E. Freestone Makayla Lynn From Trent Peter Gaiser Angelina Luisa Galante Aidan Alexander Gates Sarah E. Gee Luke Alan Gfeller Will Everett Gilbert Antonio Giuntoli Peyton Abigail Golden

Morgan Marie Gonzales Brian Gonzalez Brianda Daniela Gonzalez Ashley Anne Gordon **Riley Goss** Christian Tyler Green Tyler Edward Grieco Hanna Elaine Grossnicklaus Peyton Loree Grubb Kristiana Nicole Guerrero Makala Hagans Allison Nicole Hale Cadey McKenna Hall Evan Boyd Hamilton Owen Mick Hammerstrom Krysta Noelle Hansell Katie Raye Harrigan Mikayla Hawkins Alexander Gian Heer McKyrie Grace Herb Arely J. Higuera Emilee Hill Natasha Hill Luke Carter Hinderaker Sydney Dianne Hinze Rachel Grace Hirschman Ethan Hoenig Kelly Hopkins Casey Lauren HoppeVeal Riley Alexander Hosford Bryce Hu Marineth Huffaker Angelica Anna Iwan Annika Leigh Jackson Rushabh Ketan Jahagirdar Mitansh Jain Jake D. Jamison Jennifer Marie Jenkins Tanner Joseph Jewell Alexis B. Johnson Megan Joksimovic Rebekah Jones Eli Joseph Emma Marie Kalberer Ashley Kang Anastasia Uldene Katsiris McKenzie Jasmine Kear Nicholas V. Kenehan Kirsten L. Kennett Ellie T. Kerr Terrence Kim Tavlor Rose Knab Maggie Gianna Knoll Lindsay Jeanne Knott Jacob Dylan Knutson Taylor Anne Kozak

Lauren Violet Krichbaum Matthew Thomas Sebastian Ladley Joshua Kobe Lafitaga Amanda Michelle Lamoureux Isabelle Larson Jonah Rvan Larson Frances Sandoval Lauck Lindsey Valerie Lavine Anh Ngoc Le Logan Charles Leaver Logan Dane Lintecum Lauren Giana Lowell Samantha Maciej Grace Emma Macken Emma Halle Mahler Jansen Van Paraguya Mallari Michael James Manzo Rachel Kathrvn Markenson Madyson Shaye Marlow Carli Lynn Martinez Valeria Martinez Tevan Martorana Molly Sophia Mashal Samantha Michelle Maxwell Madeline Elizabeth May Bradley Thomas McAvoy Aidan Thomas Mcguire Tori McMorrow Isabella Francesca Meadows Maria Belen Mendez Alexia Antoinette Mendez-Aceves Michael Armond Menghini Racine Nicole Merritt Carly Sierra Mertz Keaghan Duree Mezo Cassidy Loudena Miller Emily K. Miller Elle Mitsakopoulos Ayned Jedidiah Montes De Oca Mackenzie Renee Monti Denise Victoria Morales Omar Ghassan Mourad Cole Francis Nimsky Christopher James Noder Hannah Elizabeth O'Shea Maricela Ocampo Eloise Jane Odorisio Leilani Esther Olson Nicolas W. Ouellette Mary Jane Elisabeth Palmer Madison Sarah Parker Samuel Donald Parker Hersh Vardhan Pathak

Ashlev Grace Patrick Abigail Elizabeth Payson Jennifer Anne Pearson Zoe M. Peika Jacob Uy Penaflorida Nicole Elizabeth Perine Sadie Mae Perrv Grace Olivia Poitras Kasidie Rhayann Pope Alexis Lynn Postelnick Hunter Daniel Quinlan Vidya Raghuraman Adriana Nichole Reyes Citlaly Betsabe Reyes, Sr. Seth Thomas Richardson Sebastian Rivera Taylor Ann Roberson Benjamin Raymond Rogers Sarah Elizabeth Rose **Tyler Phillip Ross** Brooke Renea Royce Carolina Rueda Ethan Manuel Ruiz Evan Michael Scherer Kate Elizabeth Schlesinger Tyler Lee Schwartz Millan Britt Sekosky Griffin Asher Serra Jessica Serrato **Bailey Danielle Sharp** Kennedy Elizabeth Shereck Alexandra Dianne Sherman Benjamin Isaac Siamon Charles Joseph Sigmund IV Alexa Simpson Rhea Bharat Singh Luke Michael Skaggs Madeline Mae Skrovan Ashtyn Rhea Smith Jordan Smith Lauren Elizabeth Smith Janice Xiu Wan Soh Sara Helen Sroka Heidi Rose Stoffer Anabelle May Sturdivant **Rilev Thomas Swanson** Denton Elizabeth Swenson Allison Taylor Jenna Elizabeth Tegge Jennifer Solana Thompson Brooke Rose Thul Jessica Mariah Thurston Andrew Tillman Anthonee James Trifari Claire Louise Tucker Tanner Jacob Tucker

Max David Vernon Jordyn Carli Walters Trinity Anne Werder Brynn Kira Wheetley Amaya Madeline Elizabeth Wood Dylan Thomas Woods Kyle Adam Wozniak Enzo Yamssi Tchokoteu Clarissa Yosick Natalia Zabalza Jiani Zhang Brooke Elizabeth Zophin

MARKETING (DIGITAL AND INTEGRATED MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS) Marisol Aguilar Ojeda

Barbara Lyn Aldridge Devon Lee Baggot Lillian Raquel Barrera Kobie Christian Bazemore Sparsh Bhatt Diana Margaret Bowen Madison Victoria Bowles Savannah Nicole Carlson Cassidy Alicia Case Malia Reyna Castrellon Tayla Chee Alexandrine Coursol Chloe Brianna Davis Carolina Deras Herrera Christian Dominguez Rachel Lauren Fenton Kyrah Dael Fonseca Jacari J. Gaines Bailey Kay Gannon Gabriel David Garcia Gunner Enrique Garcia Jorge Armando Garibay Toro Mason Grier Abby Hendricks Brianna Lee Hickman Jack Henry Hipschman Leticia Jimena Iglesias Trenton Matthew Imhoff Tatum Jennings Zoe Jeter Madeline Renae Keller Annette Meri Lahn Andrew Scott Lawless Olivia Grace Lee Zowie Star Littau Alexis Loeffelholz Amanda T. Lopez

Claire Elizabeth Losey Samantha Grace Lutsch Kennedy Lauren Mackerelle Michael Brian Marsh Charlize Pearl Rodriguez McCain Emily Rebecca Mendoza Maya Montoya Maya Sita Mukherjee Sophia Eliana Naisbitt-Nograro Giselle Genevieve Neck Kathrvn Paige Nelson Diana Nguyen Tessa Jolie Nikzad Maria Luiza Oliveira Ramalho Sanjana Pitti Brennon Thomas Prichard Meghna Ramesh Lauren J. Randle Madison Grace Rannow Jaden Ashley Ravnsborg Elizabeth C. Roberts Nicolas Antonio Robson Jose Roberto Rodriguez Valdez Akshita Sagi Hallie Gail Santos Kyra Ann Schachenman Soleri Skye Stephan Eric Charles Suerez Kaitlin Elina Swiney Aaron Town Mikalyn Tsan Sidney Raye Tuttle Trevor David Vega Katherine Guadalupe Velazquez Yeni Cassandra Villegas Addison Clay Waller Eve Christine Wodarcyk Danielle Ashly Zanon MARKETING (PROFESSIONAL SALES)

(PROFESSIONAL SALES Taryn Ames Cassandra Vincenza Barbanente Alexandria Berthoumieux Moira Catherine Cardwell Reece Colombo Colton Ford Filipowicz Kaia Marie Garcia Sofia Luna Gellert Jaxon Luke Giarrizzo Joshua Daniel Hilton Robert Jones Jackson Thomas Lehman Hannah Reid Liedell Gabriel Jahleeh Love James Andrew McHenry Alexander David Moen Mia Rachel Rogers Quinn Anslyn Stewart Brandon Robert Stillman Kaitlyn Morgan Walsh Garrett Wolkon

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT Amber Adams Maria Paula Aguiar Arnold Abdishakur Aden Ahmed Hadeel Mohammed Alajaji Jood Ahmed AlArfaj Mashari Abdulkareem Alawam Ahmed Alharbi Mohammed Khalid A Alharbi Sofyan Alhussami Lyna Nabeel M Aljaafari Khalid Nabeel Almannai Batool Salem A Almousa Mohammed Yasser A Alnemer Ameen Abdrubalrasoul A Algassab Rana AlSulami Razen Abdullah A Altaezi Shoug Ibrahim Al-Turavif Jood Abdulaziz A Alyabes Luiz Aurelio Amico Abigail J. Anderson Ashley Elizabeth Anderson Anahi Chantel Arellano Abigail Jasmine Ast Kayla Marie Audette Jack Bernard Augustin Shannon Alyse Aumann Annika F. Austin Cameron Tero Bartlett Yonas Abel Berhane Jaxon Boel Shreya Bollineni Marco Gabriel Bologna Merced Eduardo Bracamontes, Jr. Jack Joseph Bradley Charles Thomas Breinholt, Jr. Thomas Lee Brier Grant Edward Brigham Alaysia Renee Brooks Juan Pablo Buenrostro

Duc Anh Vu Bui Logan Matthew Burek Brandon ByBee John Jae Hoon Byun Aleymi Xitlali Calderon Lisseth Anahy Calvillo Loera Gracie Caroline Carefoot Damon Joseph Carrasco Alexander Xavier Carrillo Ty Dylan Theodore Challey Yi Hao Chang Vybhav Venke Char Jierui Chen Noah Robert Chilgreen Chenna Chireddy Luzianna Perez Chiriboga Sumin Cho Aaron Jihun Choi Joseph Choi Liam James Clarke Michael Fischer Clarkin Amanda Shea Clonts Mitch Avery Collins Matthew Paul Cope Cristian Angel Cordova Lauren Marie Curtis Kayla Marie Deehan Raymond Modesto Della Donna Logan Marie Dixon Christopher Paul Dragon, Jr. Alexa Katerina Dumas Quinn Ely Egeland Ahmed Elmadbouly Yin-Yao Fang Stephanie Leah Felberbaum Savannah Rae Fenicle Roan Shona Fernandes Michael Elliott Fox Yuan-Hao Hart Fusco Golan Gabay Jenna Marie Garcia Kara Ge Isabella Giaquinto Henry Scott Goldsmith Junhong Gong Brianna Alexis Gonzalez Maxwell Trev Gore Zoey Kathryn Elizabeth Grant Ryan C. Greenwood Grace Greve Hailee Lanae Griesenbrock Alianna Margaret Groth Berkay Guldas Rongze Guo Jack William Hanley

Khaled Ahmed N Hashem Lanshan He Jacob Alexander Helm Connor Ryan Hendley Ismael Hidalgo, Jr. Marco Antonio Escudero Higuera

Ryan Richard Hildebrand Jessica Ahn Hladik David Ryan Hofer Liam Joseph Hollander Justin David Holobaugh Parker Scott Hufnagel Zainab Hussaini Trenton Matthew Imhoff Tanushree Jayakumar Zoe Jeter Devyn Alexander Jones Elise Marie Jones Roni Mohamed Kayata Benjamin Thomas Keller Lauren Huan-Ren Keller Ethan Ty Kelley Khushi Khanna Jason Kim Matthew Scott Koeppen Alexander William Kozub Yen Lin Kuo Michael Harding Larson Katrina Almeida Lee Michael C. Lewandowski Natalie Annaliese Lewkowitz Seong-Jin Peter Lim Fen-Fang Lin Brandon Otto Loepp Jacklyn Leiva Loewenstein Damien A. Lyon Ryunosuke Mameda Emma Rose Manzarraga Micaela Neha McCarthy Keaghan Duree Mezo Erin Elizabeth Milligan Ian Mitchell Alden Joseph Lawerence Lee Moody Afnan Mohammed Mukarram Yaoyao Nai Ryan Knight Neal Gwen Uyen Ngo Ivy Hoang Nguyen Vyvian T. Nguyen Bruce Joesph Nicholson III Megan Elaine Nicoson Kris Niegum Nicholas Jae Lee Noland Keerthana Nukala

Princess Moraa Nvakundi Skyler Rose Ortiz Nicolas W. Ouellette Chance Jacob Pahnke Hersh Vardhan Pathak Morgan Darlene Pearson Jovce Sia Pele John Allen Osian Peralta Luca Katica Petovary Lauren E. Ponsford Kush Prashant Popat Ashlyn Rosemarie Porter Gregory James Postik Anas Ayman J Raboei Matthew Shenal Rasanayagam Grant Edward Raske Molly Anne Raysik Enrique Reyes Seth Thomas Richardson Seanna Marlene Roland Alexander Michael Royal Tushar Manisha Saraswat Tyler Schwarz Andrea Rae Secord Owen Jesse Seidenwurm Devon Acel Seifer Rowaid Hatim Y Shawli Harrison Robert Sheris Christopher Quinn Sherman Haoyang Shi McCade Benjamin Siegel Arjun Singh Trevor Christian Siu Nolan Randall Smith Shawn Christopher Smith Gaganjot Kaur Sohi Yifei Song Kenneth John Pakela Soong Fatima Soto Soto Nicholas Spelius Jennifer Nicole Spurling Sachi Srivastava Calista Ann Stanley Cole Ferguson Streitmatter Brian M. Sullivan Yingving Sun Weixue Tan Zheng Tan Nathaniel Samuel Thompson Yuchen Tian Adam Robert Martin Trupp Blake Adam Turner Jessica Lynn Utoft Clara Utzinger Bryce James-Thomas Veler Keevan Verjee

#### 424

#### Henry Vo Connor Donovan Voightmann Andrew Paul Walle Christopher Wayne Walrod Matthew James Whisler Brianna Lee White Victoria Shayne White Zayne David Wickenhauser Aaron Thomas Wilkerson Zhiyi Xie Chengrui Xu Sihan Yan Jason Yokoyama

Clarissa Yosick Andrew Zachary Young Lauren Iris Zelenka Xuan Zhang Muxin Zhao Jiale Zhu TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP

AND MANAGEMENT Yared Ignacio Aguilar Ryan Mitchell Bastuba Christopher J. Ellinwood Cora Meghan Greenisen William Michael Kreitzer Carolann Marie O'Day Emerson Danery Olivares Lange Barron Palmer Julio R. Torres Aaron M. Yeip Daniel Kekoa Zahn Logan Patrick Zollner

#### W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS GRADUATE CONVOCATION

2:00 p.m., Friday, May 10, 2024 Desert Financial Arena ASU Tempe campus

Master's Degree Candidates listed on pages 128-133

# MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Stacey Lippert, MBA, Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

# PROCESSIONAL

# THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star-Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore

# GREETINGS

FEATURED STUDENT SPEAKER Kapil Bhise, MS-GL

#### **Finalists**

Nick Anderson, MRED Christine Gagne, MS-ISM Karthik Myneni, Full-time MBA Ronak Sunkuru, MS-BA

#### **GRADUATE PROGRAMS FACULTY DIRECTORS**

Geoffrey Pofahl, PhD, Master of Science in Business Analytics Thomas Bates, PhD, Executive Master of Business Administration Anand Bhattacharya, PhD, Master of Science in Finance Philip Drake, PhD, Master of Accountancy and Master of Taxation Brett Duarte, PhD, Master of Science in Business Analytics John Fowler, PhD, Master of Science in Supply Chain Management Atif Ikram, PhD, Full-time, Evening, Fast-Track, and Online Master of Business Administration Erin Jordan, PhD, Full-time, Evening, Fast-Track, and Online Master of Business Administration Dan Mazzola, PhD, Master of Science in Information Systems Management Luiz Mesquita, PhD, EGADE Executive Master of Administration (Mexico) Mark Stapp, PhD, Master of Science in Global Logistics David Zhu, PhD, Doctor of Business Administration

# CLOSE

Stacey Lippert, MBA, Assistant Dean, Graduate Programs

RECESSIONAL

# **CANDIDATES FOR COMMISSION**

The following cadets and midshipmen of the Reserve Officers Training Corps, Arizona State University, upon completion of the course of instruction prescribed by the Department of the Army, the Department of the Navy, and the Department of the Air Force, are tendered commissions as Second Lieutenants (in the Army, Marines, or Air Force) or Ensigns (in the Navy).

The Army ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Tuesday, May 8, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. Armstrong Hall, Room 101.

The Naval ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. Neeb Hall.

The Air Force ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. Armstrong Hall, Room 101.

### UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

Joshua C. Bennion Aaron S. Bowman Armand P. Debray Jonah A. Eastman Leah D. Faiella Connor R. Hack Anthony E. Jakubczyk Deven R. Meyers Thomas A. Myers James A. Remley Alex T. Reyes Giavonna F.Sabatini Tristan H. Smith Nicholas A. Srajer Gabriel B. Stewart Andrew N. Taller Steffanie G. Urbano

# UNITED STATES ARMY

Mia A. Decesare
Silas D. Deevers
David I. Glines
Austin J. Gloyd
Joel R. Gonzales
Jose L. Gonzalez
Mark A. Habelt
Joshua W. Hitt

Phillip J. JanssonHayden D. SheddKyle J. MartiniRuby TorresStone C. MendezKeith R. VerbleCasey R. MihojevichBret A. WeegeChristopher K. MirigianCurtis E. WilkersonBrandon E. MorenoGabriel T. YozzoAustin L. NixonSeanna M. Roland

## UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

Bailey J. BergJack R. MurphyJairo J RamirezMason W. LundgrenNicholas T. OlsonMonique R. Romeroflores

# UNITED STATES NAVY

Jacob C. Birst Donavon E. Guhin Michael H. Larson Ryan M. Mayes

#### SONORAN BRASS CHOIR

University Graduate Commencement Monday, May 6, 2024, 9:00 a.m. Desert Financial Arena, ASU Tempe campus

University Undergraduate Commencement Monday, May 6, 2024, 7:30 p.m.

Sun Devil Stadium, ASU Tempe campus

# TRUMPETS

Joshua Whitehouse Emery Harvison Josh Haake Josh Coffey **TROMBONES** Richard Bass Martin Demos Andy Waddicor

# TUBA

Charles Kerrigan

Nathan Mitchell Shannon Kerrigan

HORNS

# THE ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY MACE AND PRESIDENT'S CHAIN OF OFFICE

In Medieval times, a mace was a hand-to-hand combat weapon. In about the year 1400 A.D., a mace evolved from a weapon to a ceremonial instrument used by academicians in rituals such as commencement and inaugurations. The oldest known ceremonial mace was that of the Faculty of Common Law of St. Andrew University in Scotland, used in 1438.

The Mace and Chain of Office are presented only at ceremonies in which faculty members are in full academic regalia, such as the Inauguration of the ASU President, University Commencement, Faculty Assemblies, Regents' and President's Professor Induction Ceremonies and Convocation.

The Mace is carried at the head of the procession and laid in a cradle, thus signifying the formal onset of the ceremony.

ASU's ceremonial mace and chain of office was created in observance of ASU's Centennial in 1985. Handcrafted by ASU Professor of Art, David Pimentel (1943-2004), the mace and chain was created with "austere elegance and traditional southwestern motifs." In keeping with these directions, Professor Pimentel constructed both items out of materials native to Arizona. The ASU Mace is a wood staff, approximately three and a half feet long, weighing eight pounds and made of hollowed and polished Mesquite.

The head of the ASU Mace has four sterling silver blades and is banded with copper, Morenci turquoise, and a silver ring on which the words Arizona State University are embossed. The turquoise inlay was cut and polished by Navajo jeweler Richard Charlie of Mesa. The ASU seal is embossed in silver on the heel of the mace.

The President's Chain of Office includes a silver rope woven from strands of handturned links, which holds a medallion six inches in diameter that reverses to reveal the ASU seal in gold on one side and the same in silver and turquoise on the other.

# **COLLEGE MARSHALS SPRING 2024**

College Marshals consist of selected faculty members from each college at all ASU campuses. Selection criteria is left to the individual colleges, but faculty who have recently won awards or have received special recognition are given primary consideration.

**Barrett, The Honors College** — In less than four years, Dr. Sturgess has emerged as a committed and compassionate mentor, directing almost thirty honors thesis projects. Her students overwhelmingly emphasize her care, empathy, and dedication to creating inclusive and engaging learning environments, especially for online courses. Dr. Sturgess teaches personal and professional development courses (and has developed over ten unique classes) and demonstrates a moving commitment to student success within and beyond the classroom. In the Fall, she joined the university's General Studies Council, where she has been actively involved in implementing ASU's new general education requirements.

**College of Global Futures** — Alexandrina Agloro is an Assistant Professor in the School for the Future of Innovation in Society. Alex is a multidisciplinary scholar focusing on community engagement, technology and reaching those at the margins of society. At the end of last year Alex's scholarship was recognized and honored, one among fifteen up and coming scholars of color nationally, by the journal Diverse: Issues in Higher Education, 22nd Annual Emerging Scholars Edition.

**College of Health Solutions** — Dr. Kavouras is a professor of nutrition and assistant dean of graduate education at the College of Health Solutions. He is the founding director of the Hydration Science Lab, which studies how water intake impacts health and performance. He is the author of more than 170 peer-reviewed articles, has been cited more than 11,000 times (h-index 57), and has given lectures in 31 countries. Dr. Kavouras has been in the top 2% of the world's most-cited scientists list for four consecutive years and is a fellow of the National Academy of Kinesiology, American College of Sports Medicine, and European College of Sports Science.

**College of Integrative Sciences and Arts** — Rajni L. Nair, PhD, (she/her) is a Teaching Professor in the School of Applied Sciences and Arts within the College of Integrative Sciences and Arts. She teaches courses in human development and psychological disorders. Her research has focused on understanding how familial and cultural processes can be leveraged to reduce health disparities among Latinx adolescents. In addition, she is passionate about mentoring a diverse body of young students within her research and teaching activities. She also enjoys engaging in scholarship and service activities within the school.

**The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences** — Jennet Kirkpatrick was awarded the 2023 Zebulon Pearce Distinguished Teaching Award for her teaching excellence in social sciences. In 2022, Professor Kirkpatrick was honored with the Michael Mitchell Teaching Award by the School of Politics and Global Studies. She is the co-author of a popular textbook on political ideologies. Professor Kirkpatrick earned her PhD in Political Science from Rutgers University and has been a proud Sun Devil since 2012.

Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation — Karen J. Saewert, PhD, RN, CPHQ, ANEF, is a clinical professor who champions innovative nursing and health professions education, program evaluation, and healthcare quality. A Certified Professional in Healthcare Quality, the gold standard of the healthcare quality profession, signifies Dr. Saewert's professional and academic achievement in healthcare quality management. She is a fellow of the National League for Nursing Academy of Nursing Education, recognizing her contributions to assessment and evaluation and nursing education leadership. Honors, awards, service, and scholarship include the March of Dimes Arizona Chapter Nursing of the Year Award: Education, ASU President's Medal for Social Embeddedness, Chair of the Mary Killeen Program for Educational Excellence, and co-editor of Conceptual Foundations: The Bridge to Professional Nursing Practice (8th edition, 2024).

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts — Robert Spring, is Professor of Clarinet at ASU. Described as "one of this country's most sensitive and talented clarinetists", Arizona Republic, his recordings called "truly outstanding, one would be hard pressed to find better performances", "His musicality and technique make this a must for every collection", "Spring is fabulous in the Copland, it feels like an improvised jam session." He holds three degrees from University of Michigan, the Citation of Merit Award, was President of the International Clarinet Association, and Honorary Member, holds a Lifetime Achievement award from the Chinese Clarinet Association and is a Henri Selmer Paris Clarinet Artist.

**Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering** — Professor Kristen Parrish in the Del E Webb School of Construction of the School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment won the 2023 Outstanding Educator Award from the Architectural Engineering Institute of the American Society of Civil Engineers. This award recognizes outstanding educators who inspire students and make a difference through their teaching excellence. Dr. Parrish is also the recipient of a \$9M Department of Energy grant to build microgrids that will provide reliable power for the Hopi Reservation.

**Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College** — Tanya Pinkerton has over 15 years of experience in education at the preschool, elementary and higher education levels. As a clinical assistant professor in the division of teacher preparation for Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College at Arizona State University. Dr. Pinkerton is committed to continued engagement in teacher preparation spaces, especially those that serve future special education teachers both in the U.S. and globally. Her focus is on embedding universal design for learning elements into higher education courses in order to create an inclusive environment for preservice teachers while modeling inclusive education strategies for future teachers.

**New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences** — Dr. Broatch is an Associate Professor of Statistics in the School of Mathematics and Natural Science and a Second-Generation Sun Devil! Earlier this year, she received the Inaugural Provost Teaching Award, which recognizes teaching excellence and a commitment to fostering an educational environment in which all students succeed. Dr. Broatch has focused her career on changing the landscape of modern statistics education and has developed innovative curricula that promote student success.

**Thunderbird School of Global Management** — Olufemi Babarinde is a clinical associate professor of global studies at the Thunderbird School of Global Management at ASU. His areas of expertise include doing business in Sub-Saharan Africa, business issues in South Africa, doing business in Europe, international development, and regional integration agreements. Included in his highly regarded research are the integration process of the European Union, African regionalism, and the European Union's external relations, particularly with less-developed countries, Sub-Saharan Africa and the United States. He is also a member of the editorial boards of Thunderbird International Business Review, Africa Today, and Research in Management Education and Development.

#### Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication -

After 30 years of service to ASU and the Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication where he is professor, Dr. Joseph (Joe) Russomanno is retiring later this month. During his career, he established himself as a leading scholar nationally on issues related to speech and press freedom. His publications include six books and dozens of refereed journal articles, book chapters and professional publications and commentaries. He leaves ASU with gratitude for the privilege of serving various institutions, communities and the thousands of students with whom he shared his passion. **Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions** — Stacey Gandy is a Clinical Assistant professor and inaugural Charter Professor with the ASU School of Social Work and the coordinator of the ASU Community Collaborative at the Westward Ho. She also facilitates the Foundational Graduate Certificate in Gerontology and the Coalition on Aging through the SSW. Prior to working with older adults, Stacey worked as a school social worker at a K-8 school for students with emotional and behavioral challenges for approximately 16 years, and has also worked in foster care and residential settings. She holds of Masters of Social Work from Arizona State University.

**W. P. Carey School of Business** — Professor Naomi Mandel is an internationally known consumer behavior researcher whose work focuses on consumer identity, compensatory consumption, and food decision-making. She has published more than 25 journal articles, including 15 premier articles in the Journal of Consumer Research, the Journal of Consumer Psychology and the Journal of Marketing. She has won multiple awards for her research including two that recognized work led by her doctoral students (Journal of Consumer Psychology Best Paper by an Early Career Contributor Award in 2017 and in 2024). She received the W. P. Carey School of Business Dean's Distinguished Career Research Award in 2021.

# **ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS**

# **Ex Officio**

Katie Hobbs, MSW, *Governor of Arizona* Tom Horne, JD, *Superintendent of Public Instruction* 

# Appointed

Gregg Brewster, BA Fred DuVal, JD Doug Goodyear, BA Lyndel Manson, MBA Cecilia Mata, MBA Jessica Pacheco, BA Larry Penley, PhD Katelyn Rees David Zaragoza Chad Sampson, JD Interim Executive Director, Arizona Board of Regents

# Arizona State University Academic Administration

Michael M. Crow, PhD, President Nancy A. Gonzales, PhD, Executive Vice President and University Provost Carole G. Basile, PhD, Dean, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Battinto Batts Jr., PhD, Dean, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication Jeffrey Cohen, PhD, Dean, Humanities, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Joanna Grabski, PhD, Dean, College of Integrative Sciences and Arts Deborah Helitzer, ScD, Dean, College of Health Solutions Magda Hinojosa, PhD, Dean, Social Sciences, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Sukhwant Jhaj, MArch, Vice Provost for Academic Innovation and Student Achievement and Dean, University College Ohad Kadan, PhD, Dean and W. P. Carey Distinguished Chair Judith Karshmer, PhD, Dean, Edson College of Nursing and Health Innovation Patrick Kenney, PhD, Executive Vice Provost and Dean,

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

# HISTORY OF THE ACADEMIC COSTUME

The present-day academic costume seemingly originated at Oxford and Cambridge Universities in the 1300s. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, brighter colors distinguished the academic robe from the drab clerical gown. Colonial American universities based their academic regalia on the British system.

In the 1880s, a student movement centering in New England investigated the establishment of a "senior badge," to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In 1893, an intercollegiate commission established a uniform code for caps, gowns and hoods for the various degrees.

Of the costume's three components, the hood is the most interesting. Originally it had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. It is mentioned as early as 1480 in clerical literature. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style. Following is a list of the hood and tassel colors established by the Intercollegiate Code to represent departments of learning:

Architecture – Blue-Violet Agriculture - Maize Arts, Letters, Humanities- White Business Administration, Commerce, Accountancy – Sapphire Blue Dentistry – Lilac Economics-Copper Education - Light Blue Engineering – Orange Fine Arts – Brown Forestry – Russet Home Economics - Maroon Journalism - Crimson Law – Purple Library Science-Lemon Medicine – Green Music – Pink Nursing-Apricot Oratory (Speech) - Silver Gray Pharmacy - Olive Green Philosophy – Dark Blue Physical Education - Sage Green Public Administration, including Foreign Service – Peacock Blue Public Health – Salmon Pink Science - Gold-Yellow Social Science - Citron Theology or Divinity- Scarlet Veterinary Science-Gray

Black tassels are correct for all degrees, and colored tassels are worn only by preference. Gold metallic tassels may be worn by doctors or presidents of universities and colleges.

> This information was taken from "An Academic Costume Code and An American Ceremony Guide" by Eugene Sullivan, American Council on Education

Sanjeev Khagram, PhD, Director General and Dean, Thunderbird School of Global Management Kenro Kusumi, PhD, Dean, Natural Sciences, The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Stacy Leeds, JD, LLM, Dean, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law Cynthia Lietz, PhD, Dean, Watts College of Public Service and Community Solutions Philip Regier, PhD, University Dean for Educational Initiatives, CEO of EdPlus Todd Sandrin, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Peter Schlosser, PhD, Vice President and Vice Provost, Julie Ann Wrigley Global Futures Laboratory and Dean, College of Global Futures Kyle Squires, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Steven J. Tepper, PhD, Dean, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Elizabeth Wentz, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College Tara Williams, PhD, Dean, Barrett, The Honors College

# **Executive Administration**

Maria Anguiano, PhD, Executive Vice President, Learning Enterprise Gretchen Buhlig, MS, CEO, ASU Foundation Mark Searle, PhD, Interim CEO and President, ASU Enterprise Partners Patricia Friedrich, PhD, Vice Provost of Academic Personnel Sherine Gabriel, MD, Executive Vice President, ASU Health Chris Howard, PhD, Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, ASU Enterprise Cheryl Hyman, EM BA, Vice Provost for Academic Alliances Anne Jones, PhD, Vice Provost, Undergraduate Education Lisa Loo, JD, Senior Vice President and General Counsel Sally C. Morton, PhD, Executive Vice President, ASU Knowledge Enterprise James O'Brien, JD, Senior Vice President of University Affairs Morgan R. Olsen, PhD, Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer James A. Rund, EdD, Senior Vice President for Educational Outreach and Student Services Richard Stanley, BA, Senior Vice President and University Planner Christine K. Wilkinson, PhD, Senior Vice President and

Secretary of the University; President and CEO, ASU Alumni Association

# SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS

Our thanks to the ASU Student Accessibility and Inclusive Learning Services and the professional Sign Language Interpreter Staff who provide sign language interpretation for graduation ceremonies.

# **CONGRATULATORY BOUQUETS**

Today's congratulatory bouquets are offered by student and community volunteers. All proceeds from these sales benefit scholarships provided through the ASU Alumni Association.

